
           
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
December 5, 2023

9:30 A.M.
           

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioners Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas
to consider the following items:

  

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.   
 

2. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval
for payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the
county.

  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with
one single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order
that the court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 3 – 39 )

  

 

3. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Commissioner Precinct
Two. 

 
Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
FROM 0100-0212-003100 Office Supplies $689.37
TO 0100-0212-003006 Office Equipment $689.37

 
4. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Constable, Pct. 2.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0552-003001 Small Equipment and Tools 500.00
To 0100-0552-003008 Law Enforcement Equipment 500.00
From 0100-0552-003002 Vehicle Equipment 500.00
To 0100-0552-003008 Law Enforcement Equipment 500.00

 



5. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line-item transfer for the Treasurer's Office.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0497.004219 Bank Charges $726.18
To 0100.0497.001914 Bilingual Stipend $489.23
To 0100.0497.002010 FICA $37.43
To 0100.0497.002020 Retirement $78.52
To 0100.0497.004100 Professional Services $121.00

 
6. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Elections Department. 
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0492.004100 Professional Services $10,000.00
To 0100.0492.004212 Postage $10,000.00

 
7. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Corrections

Department.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0570.003107 Medical Equipment < $5,000 $698.00
To 0100.0570.003006 Office Equipment < $5,000 $698.00

 
8. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0509.004510 Facility Maint & Repair $6,420.00
To 0100.0509.005003 Equipment >$5,000 $6,420.00

 
9. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Department of

Infrastructure.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0215.004350 Printed Materials & Binding $353.40
To 0100.0215.004414 Vehicle Insurance $353.40



 
10. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for On Site Sewage Facilities.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0661.004100 Professional Services $262.11
From 0100.0661.004150 Surveying $262.10
To 0100.0661.004414 Vehicle Insurance $524.21

 
11. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles

changes, position grade changes, and any corresponding line item transfers.
 

12. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding acceptance of a donation in the amount of
$3000 from McCreary, Veselka, Bragg, & Allen, PC pursuant to Tex. Gov't Code 81.032.

 
13. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department

monthly report of asset dispositions through Auction, pursuant to Texas Local Government Code
263.152, for the period of 11.01.23-11.21.23.

 
14. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department

monthly report of asset dispositions through Destruction, pursuant to Texas Local Government
Code 263.152, for the period of 11.01.23-11.21.23.

 
15. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of county capital assets

through Transfer including one Motorola APX7500 Dual Band-Remote Mount Radio, pursuant to
Texas Local Government Code 263.152.

 
16. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county

vehicles(s) and equipment assets through Auction including One 2018 Chevrolet Tahoe Vin #1019,
pursuant to Texas Local Government Code 263.152.

 
17. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 3, October

2023 Monthly Report in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure § 103.005.
 

18. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on ratifying the acceptance of the Special Victims
Unit Felony Prosecutor Grant #4219103.

 
19. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the filing of the Williamson County

Community Supervision and Corrections Department (Adult Probation) FY23 Statement of Financial
Position pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code §140.004.

 
20. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Proposal #202437 between Williamson

County and Skinny Cat Software, LLC for Element Learning Management System in the amount of
$21,899.00, pursuant to DIR cooperative contract #DIR-CPO-4463, and authorizing execution of
the proposal.

 



 
21. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving Purchase #202485 between

Williamson County and Dana Safety Supply, Inc. for the amount of $91,756.52 pursuant to TIPS
contract #210102.

 
22. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Purchase and Maintenance Agreement

#202476 for LiveMUM with Wallmap Annual Software License in the amount of $24,466.00, for one
year and exempting Deccan International from competitive requirements per Texas Local
Government Code §262.024(a)(7)(D) [captive replacement parts or components for equipment] and
authorize the execution of the agreement.

 
23. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving Service Order #202483 between

Williamson County and Astound Business Solutions, LLC., and authorizing the execution of the
Service Order.

 
24. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Purchase #202484 between

Williamson County and GTS Technology Services for CRADLEPOINT INC for a total amount of
$75,746.00 pursuant to DIR contract #DIR-CPO-4751.

 
25. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Renewal #202486 between Williamson

County and Mobile Wireless LLC, in the amount of $72,729.68, for NetMotion Support, per the
terms of DIR Contract #DIR-CPO-4723.

 
26. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Purchase Agreement #202428 for

EASE50 Video Streaming Services from Granicus LLC in the amount of $10,207.80 for one
year, utilizing cooperative contract TIPS #220105, and authorize the execution of the agreement. 

 
27. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving Professional Services Agreement

#202488 between Williamson County and Tyler Technologies for development of an application
programming interface (API) for a total amount of $32,430.00, and exempting Tyler Technologies
from competitive requirements per Texas Local Government Code §262.024(a)(7)(D)[captive
replacement parts or components for equipment], and authorize the execution of this agreement.

 
28. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Professional Services Agreement

between Williamson County and Tyler Technologies Inc for adding improvements to the Enterprise
Supervision in the amount of $2,520.00 and authorizing the execution of the Professional Services
Agreement.

 
29. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of #202369 Digital Pet

Tags for Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter, contract renewal option #1, for the same
pricing, terms and conditions for the term of December 13, 2023 - December 12, 2024, with
Pethub, Inc.

 
30. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the approval of Team Rubicon performing a fuels

and fire mitigation project at Twin Springs Preserve on December 13 through 17, 2023.
 

31. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a change order from Chasco Constructors, Ltd.,
LLP for an increase of $6,267.50. The new Contract Sum will be $284,732.50. The Contract Time
will be increased by thirty-one (31) days.



 
32. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Contract for Construction

#202492 between Flooring Solutions, Inc. and Williamson County for the Jail North Flooring
Replacement in the amount of $56,742.00 pursuant to Sourcewell Contract # 080819-SII-2 and
#080819-TFU and authorizing execution of the agreement.

 
33. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise

and receive sealed qualifications for Engineering Services for Williamson County's 2023 Road Bond
Program Projects, under RFSQ #24RFSQ11. The funding source is Road Bonds.

 
34. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 1 to Work

Authorization No 2 under Williamson County Contract between KC Engineering Inc. and Williamson
County dated May 31, 2022 for Engineering Design Services for the CR 313 Reconstruction project.
This supplemental is to increase the maximum amount payable to $209,390.00. Funding source:
P623.

 
35. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 1 to Work

Authorization No 2 under Williamson County Contract between Seiler Lankes Group and
Williamson County dated October 11, 2022 for CR 255 and CR 289 Plans, Specifications and
Estimates (PS&E). This supplemental is to extend the expiration date to August 30, 2024. Funding
source: P546

 
36. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a license agreement with Brushy Creek

Municipal Utility District – Precinct 3.
 

37. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on ratifying and approving the preliminary plat for the
Lowe Family subdivision – Precinct 4.

 
38. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the replat of the Hutto 130, Lots 1A,

2A, and 3A subdivision – Precinct 4.
 

39. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Weir Tract
subdivision – Precinct 4.

 

REGULAR AGENDA   
 

40. Hear and discuss an update from Jarrell Independent School District Superintendent Dr. Toni Hicks.
 

41. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the December 5, 2023, Wellness Updates.
 

42. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on appointing Commissioner Terry Cook to the board
for Opportunities for Williamson and Burnet Counties.

 
43. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on appointing Donald Jirasek to ESD #10 board with

the term to commence December 5, 2023, and continue until December, 31, 2025.
 



 
44. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on reappointing Barry Cryer and Bill Lawson to ESD

#5 board with the term to continue until December 31, 2025.
 

45. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on canceling Commissioners Court for Tuesday,
January 2, 2024.

 
46. Hold a Public Hearing on the re-adoption of guidelines for Texas Tax Code Chapter 312 Tax

Abatements and re-adoption of a Williamson County Tax Abatement Policy Resolution.
 

47. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Williamson County Tax Abatement Policy
Resolution relating to the re-adoption of guidelines for Texas Tax Code Chapter 312 Tax
Abatements.

 
48. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement for

the Establishment, Operation, and Maintenance of the Williamson County Radio Communications
System.

 
49. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Purchase #202480 for upgrades to

bodyworn cameras, licenses, and accessories from GTS Technology Solutions for the amount of
$102,953.02, pursuant to DIR contract #DIR-CPO-4697.

 
50. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Purchase #202481 for

Forescout annual subscription/maintenance from FreeIT Data Solutions, Inc. in the amount
of $112,475.62, pursuant to DIR contract #DIR-TSO-4288.

 
51. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Phase II Lease Schedule of Managed Print Copier

Services and Multifunction Devices (Copy/Print/Scan) through Sharp Electronics Corporation
pursuant to contract RFP #22RFP85 for Managed Print and Copier Services previously awarded on
6/21/2022.

 
52. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving Purchase and Services Contract

#202490 with Viking Fence Co, Ltd for the purchase and installation of a permanent fence, gates,
and temporary fencing at the Central Texas Treatment Center for the amount of $21,030.00 and
authorizing the execution of the contract. Funding source is P565.

 
53. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the Supplemental Agreement No. 1 for The

Lawrence Group Architects of Austin, Inc.
 

54. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving purchase #202489, for three (3) Model
Year 2024 GMC 1500 Sierra Trucks from Gunn Buick GMC, in the total amount of $122,580.25,
pursuant to Buyboard Contract #601-19.

 
55. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Addendum to Interlocal Agreement with Aqua

Utilities Inc., regarding reimbursement for inspection, permitting, construction, and other services
related to the water line relocations associated with the County’s roadway and drainage
improvements of the South San Gabriel Ranches subdivision.

 



 
56. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 3 in the amount of

($410,375.49) for Project 22IFB110 Southwest Bypass Extension (Joe Bland Construction) P: 352
Funding Source: 2019 Road Bond.

 
57. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on 2 purchase contracts with John Arthur Bigon Jr.

and James Alan Bigon and independent co-executors of the Estates of John A. Bigon Sr. and Mary
Bigon, deceased for 7.187 AC and 1.080 AC needed as right of way and 0.513 AC needed as an
easement for the E. Wilco Highway Segment 3 project (Parcels 89 and 93). Funding Source: Road
Bonds P332

 
58. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a purchase contract with Hugh W. Bierbower and

Marie A. Hamilton for 0.279 AC needed as right of way on the CR 255 project (Parcel 48). Funding
Source: TANS P588

 
59. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Quitclaim Release of Roadway Easement for a

portion of CR 178, a publicly dedicated, variable width right of way totaling 1.311 acres in the City of
Cedar Park, Texas.

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting
to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic
Development Negotiations)." 

  

 
60. Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072

Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by
third parties
         
                a)   Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 332
                b)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
                c)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 255. 
                d)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 195 @ Ronald Reagan.
                e)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
                 f)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor. 
                g)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Hero Way.
                h)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
                 i)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
                 j)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
                k)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop/Corridor A. 
                 l)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Ronald Reagan Widening.
               m)   Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North of
WMCO Juvenile Detention Center
                n)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Corridor E.
                o)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Liberty Hill Bypass.
                p)   Discuss the acquisition of 321 Ed Schmidt Blvd., #300, Hutto, Texas



                p)   Discuss the acquisition of 321 Ed Schmidt Blvd., #300, Hutto, Texas
                q)   Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Bagdad Road/CR 279.
                 r)   Discuss the acquisition of right of way for CR 314.
                s)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Corridor J.  

      t)  Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 258. 
     u)  Discuss the acquisition of real property for Southwestern Blvd. 

B.   Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
      Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County
    
    a)    Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
    b)    Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and
4th Streets. (Formerly occupied by WCCHD)        
    c)    Sale of property located 747 County Rd. 138 Hutto, Texas
    d)    Discuss Blue Springs Blvd. property

C.     Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel
Blvd. and New Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1
 

 
61. Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,

Section 551.087:
        Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
           
     a) Project World
     b) Project Mellencamp
     c) Project Corgi
     d) Project Anniversary
     e) Project Glee
      f) Project Skyfall
     g) Project Stamper
     h) Project Soul Train 
      i) Project Dragon 
      j) Project Scrabble

 
62. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client

legal matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per Section 551.071, Texas Government Code,
"Consultation with Attorney"), including the following:

a. General: 
1. Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
2. Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims
3. Employee/personnel related matters
4. Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to
county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the
attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

b. Litigation: 
1.   Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the
District Court of Williamson County, Texas/County of Williamson v. Purdue Pharma, L.P., et
al.,  MDL PRETRIAL CAUSE NO. 2018-63587, in the 152d District Court of Harris County,
Texas. 
2.   Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00074-LY; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
3.   Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00374-RP; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Texas, and
Robert Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division

  



4.   Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00615-LY; Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.;
In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
5.   Cause No. 22-0159-C395; Gary Watsky v.  Mike Gleason, et al.; In the 395th District
Court of Williamson County, Texas
6.   Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
7.   Cause No. 22-2067-C395; Chauncy Williams v. Williamson County Attorney's Office
Victim Services Division, et al.; In the 395th Judicial District Court of Williamson County,
Texas
8.   Civil Action No. 4:22-cv-00576-P; Kyle Strongin, et al. v. Williamson County, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas
9.   Cause No. 22-1213-C425; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Argonaut Insurance Company; In the 425th Judicial District Court of
Williamson County, Texas
10. Cause No. 22-1359-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter, Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Great American Insurance Company of New York; In the 368th Judicial
Court of Williamson County, Texas
11. Cause No. D-1-GN-22-007162; Williamson County v. Ken Paxton, Attorney General of
the State of Texas; In the 353rd Judicial District Court of Travis County, Texas
12. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00019; Cindy McNatt, individually and as dependent
administrator of Estate of Joshua Ray McNatt, et al. v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
13. Cause No. 23-0297-C368; Texas Fair Defense Project v. Williamson County Sheriff’s
Office; In the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas 
14. Cause No. 23-0612-C395; Kirsten Davis v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the
395th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
15. Cause No. 23-1061-C368; Heather Lorenzen v. Williamson County; In the 368th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas
16. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01120; Jeremy Story v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
17.  Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01117-RP; Adam Mirelez #02413581 v. Llano County, Texas, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
18.  Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01223-RP; Siddharth Kode v. Williamson County; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division 
19.  Cause No. 2SC-23-0402; Wanda Wolsch v. Johnson Development, et al.; In the Justice
Court of Williamson County, Precinct Two

c.  Administrative Complaints:
1.  EEOC Charge No. 451-2023-00766 - K.B.
2.  USERRA Case No. TX-2023-00052-40-R 
3.  EEOC Charge No. 451-2023-01208

d. Claims:
e. Other:

1.  Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders.
2.  Legal matters pertaining to tax exemptions for private apartment developers under
303.042(f) of the Texas Local Government Code.
3.  Legal matters pertaining to DM Medical Billings, LLC.
4.  Discuss legal matters relating to a Lease Agreement between Williamson County and the
Williamson County Children’s Advocacy Center, Inc.

 

63. Discuss security assessments or deployments relating to information resources technology;
network security information as described by Texas Gov’t Code Section 2059.055(b); and/or (3)  the
deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel, critical infrastructure, or
security devices. (Executive Session as per Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.089).

  

 

64. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or   



64. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or
dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not
limited to conducting deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads
and appointed officials (Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel
Matters).

  

 

65. Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices;
or security audits in relation to the Williamson County Justice Center/Williamson County
Courthouse (Executive Session as per Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.076).

  

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)   
 

66. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.   
 

67. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.   
 

68. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement
matters and other legal matters, including the following:

a. General: 
1. Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
2. Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims
3. Employee/personnel related matters
4. Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to
county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the
attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

b. Litigation: 
1.   Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the
District Court of Williamson County, Texas/County of Williamson v. Purdue Pharma, L.P., et
al.,  MDL PRETRIAL CAUSE NO. 2018-63587, in the 152d District Court of Harris County,
Texas. 
2.   Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00074-LY; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
3.   Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00374-RP; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Texas, and
Robert Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
4.   Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00615-LY; Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.;
In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
5.   Cause No. 22-0159-C395; Gary Watsky v.  Mike Gleason, et al.; In the 395th District
Court of Williamson County, Texas
6.   Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
7.   Cause No. 22-2067-C395; Chauncy Williams v. Williamson County Attorney's Office
Victim Services Division, et al.; In the 395th Judicial District Court of Williamson County,
Texas
8.   Civil Action No. 4:22-cv-00576-P; Kyle Strongin, et al. v. Williamson County, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas
9.   Cause No. 22-1213-C425; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Argonaut Insurance Company; In the 425th Judicial District Court of
Williamson County, Texas
10. Cause No. 22-1359-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter, Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Great American Insurance Company of New York; In the 368th Judicial
Court of Williamson County, Texas

  



11. Cause No. D-1-GN-22-007162; Williamson County v. Ken Paxton, Attorney General of
the State of Texas; In the 353rd Judicial District Court of Travis County, Texas
12. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00019; Cindy McNatt, individually and as dependent
administrator of Estate of Joshua Ray McNatt, et al. v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
13. Cause No. 23-0297-C368; Texas Fair Defense Project v. Williamson County Sheriff’s
Office; In the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas 
14. Cause No. 23-0612-C395; Kirsten Davis v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the
395th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
15. Cause No. 23-1061-C368; Heather Lorenzen v. Williamson County; In the 368th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas
16. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01120; Jeremy Story v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
17.  Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01117-RP; Adam Mirelez #02413581 v. Llano County, Texas, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
18.  Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01223-RP; Siddharth Kode v. Williamson County; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division 
19.  Cause No. 2SC-23-0402; Wanda Wolsch v. Johnson Development, et al.; In the Justice
Court of Williamson County, Precinct Two

c.  Administrative Complaints:
1.  EEOC Charge No. 451-2023-00766 - K.B.
2.  USERRA Case No. TX-2023-00052-40-R 
3.  EEOC Charge No. 451-2023-01208

d. Claims:
e. Other:

1.  Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders.
2.  Legal matters pertaining to tax exemptions for private apartment developers under
303.042(f) of the Texas Local Government Code.
3.  Legal matters pertaining to DM Medical Billings, LLC.
4.  Discuss legal matters relating to a Lease Agreement between Williamson County and the
Williamson County Children’s Advocacy Center, Inc.

 

69. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or
employees, including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual
reviews of department heads and appointed officials.

  

 

70. Comments from Commissioners.   
 

71. Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow
members of the public to address the Court regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson
County but that do not appear as an Agenda Item on a meeting’s Agenda.  During such Public
Comment Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her
remarks and the maximum overall discussion time allowed for the Public Comment Period,
regardless of the number of members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period,
shall be limited to ten (10) minutes.  Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated
among speakers should more than five (5) speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment
Period.  Please note that the members of the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters
that are not on the agenda.

  

 

_________________________
Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge



This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County
Courthouse, a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 1st day of December 2023 at 1:00
PM and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 3.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Line Item Transfer 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Pierce Kathy, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Commissioner Precinct Two. 

Background
This line item transfer is for two standing desk risers.  

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
FROM  0100-0212-003100 Office Supplies  $689.37
TO 0100-0212-003006 Office Equipment  $689.37

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 04:23 PM
Budget Office Saira Hernandez 11/30/2023 09:39 AM
Form Started By: Pierce Kathy Started On: 11/29/2023 03:42 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 4.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Line Item Transfer - Pct 2 Constable
Submitted For: Jeff Anderson  Submitted By: James Thomas, Constable Pct. #2
Department: Constable Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Constable, Pct. 2.

Background
Requesting approval of transfer of funds from line items 003001 - Small Equipment and Tools and 003002 -
Vehicle Equipment to cover a funding shortfall in 003008 - Law Enforcement Equipment to purchase replacement
Tasers approved in the FY 24 Budget.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100-0552-003001 Small Equipment and Tools 500.00
To 0100-0552-003008 Law Enforcement Equipment 500.00
From 0100-0552-003002 Vehicle Equipment 500.00
To 0100-0552-003008 Law Enforcement Equipment 500.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 01:03 PM
Budget Office Saira Hernandez 11/30/2023 09:39 AM
Form Started By: James Thomas Started On: 11/29/2023 11:25 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 5.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Line-item transfer
Submitted For: David Heselmeyer  Submitted By: Carole Callahan, County Treasurer
Department: County Treasurer
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line-item transfer for the Treasurer's Office.

Background
This line item transfer is needed to cover stipend and testing fees for Position: Treasurer Specialist.0721.001100,
EEID: 16437, Basic Bilingual Stipend ($50/month), stipend effective date: 12/8/2023.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0497.004219 Bank Charges $726.18
To 0100.0497.001914 Bilingual Stipend $489.23
To 0100.0497.002010 FICA $37.43
To 0100.0497.002020 Retirement $78.52
To 0100.0497.004100 Professional Services  $121.00

Attachments
Bilingual LIT 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 11:07 AM
Budget Office Sarah Crain 11/30/2023 11:12 AM
Form Started By: Carole Callahan Started On: 11/29/2023 03:18 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



(TO) (FROM)
entity fund dept object dr cr
01 0100 0497 001914 489.23     
01 0100 0497 002010 37.43       
01 0100 0497 002020 78.52       
01 0100 0497 004100 121.00     
01 0100 0497 004219 726.18     



Effective Date Pay Pds Total Needed
12/8/2023 21.2 600.00$  489.23$  



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 6.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Line-item transfer for the Elections Department. 
Submitted For: Judith Ritchie  Submitted By: Judith Ritchie, Elections
Department: Elections
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Elections Department. 

Background
We have a mass mail out of the new 2024 Voter Certificates. In order to not deplete our postage budget, we
need the LIT for yearly permits and money for the postage machine if needed for the remainder of FY24.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0492.004100 Professional Services  $10,000.00
To 0100.0492.004212 Postage $10,000.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 10:52 AM
Budget Office Saira Hernandez 11/30/2023 11:10 AM
Form Started By: Judith Ritchie Started On: 11/30/2023 10:12 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 7.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Line Item Transfer for the County Sheriff, Corrections Bureau
Submitted For: Mike Gleason  Submitted By: ABIGAIL TAYLOR, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Corrections Department.

Background
This transfer is being requested to cover the cost of a replacement freezer needed in Jail Medical to store ice as
a medical need for the inmates per Jail Standards requirements.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0570.003107 Medical Equipment < $5,000 $698.00
To 0100.0570.003006 Office Equipment < $5,000 $698.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/21/2023 03:22 PM
Budget Office Saira Hernandez 11/30/2023 09:39 AM
Form Started By: ABIGAIL TAYLOR Started On: 11/21/2023 09:02 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 8.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Line Item Transfer
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Management
Department: Facilities Management
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.

Background
Need additional funds for the remainder of the FY for Equipment >$5,000.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0509.004510 Facility Maint & Repair $6,420.00
To 0100.0509.005003 Equipment >$5,000 $6,420.00

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/28/2023 08:09 AM
Budget Office Saira Hernandez 11/30/2023 09:39 AM
Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 11/22/2023 11:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 9.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Line Item Transfer for the Department of Infrastructure
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Department of Infrastructure.

Background
This transfer is necessary in order to manage the auto insurance renewal.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0215.004350 Printed Materials & Binding $353.40
To 0100.0215.004414 Vehicle Insurance $353.40

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/21/2023 03:21 PM
Budget Office Saira Hernandez 11/30/2023 09:39 AM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 11/20/2023 09:00 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 10.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Line Item Transfer for On Site Sewage Facilities
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for On Site Sewage Facilities.

Background
This transfer is necessary in order to manage the auto insurance renewal.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0100.0661.004100 Professional Services $262.11
From 0100.0661.004150 Surveying $262.10
To 0100.0661.004414 Vehicle Insurance $524.21

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/21/2023 03:22 PM
Budget Office Saira Hernandez 11/30/2023 09:39 AM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 11/20/2023 09:35 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 11.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Compensation Items
Submitted By: Kayla Marek, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles changes,
position grade changes, and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Merit Report 
Merit LIT 
Position Changes 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources (Originator) Laura Cervantes 11/30/2023 09:41 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 09:52 AM
Form Started By: Kayla Marek Started On: 11/29/2023 05:11 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



Department Position

Emp 

Num

Current 

Annual 

Salary

Annual 

Merit Amt

Merit

%

New Annual 

Salary

Lump-

sum 

Merit

Pay 

Proposal 

Reason

Effective 

Date of 

Change

COMM COURT - GRANTS CCG DA Felony Prosecutor II.1966.001100. 16492 $116,000.04 $4,639.96 4.00 $120,640.00  MERIT 8-Dec-23

COMM COURT - GRANTS CCGDA Felony Prosecutor III.1965.001100. 16670 $130,000.00 $5,200.00 4.00 $135,200.00  MERIT 8-Dec-23

COMM COURT - GRANTS CCG DA Felony Prosecutor II.1964.001100. 13501 $106,582.32 $4,263.22 4.00 $110,845.54  MERIT 8-Dec-23

Justice of the Peace 4 Court Clerk II.1717.001100. 16427 $44,141.70 $2,207.09 5.00 $46,348.79  MERIT 8-Dec-23

District Clerk Deputy District Clerk.0754.001100. 16704 $42,003.25 $1,680.12 4.00 $43,683.37  MERIT 8-Dec-23

Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr I.1124.001100. 16577 $44,141.70 $1,765.67 4.00 $45,907.37  MERIT 8-Dec-23

Juvenile Services Juv Supervision Offcr I.1115.001100. 16576 $44,141.70 $1,765.67 4.00 $45,907.37  MERIT 8-Dec-23

Veteran Services Administrative Specialist.1614.001100. 16678 $38,828.07 $1,553.12 4.00 $40,381.18  MERIT 8-Dec-23

Facilities Management Lead Gen Maintenance Tech.1858.001100. 15812 $48,700.56 $1,948.02 4.00 $50,648.58  MERIT 8-Dec-23

Parks Parks Maintenance Tech.2040.001100. 16682 $34,768.26 $1,390.73 4.00 $36,158.99  MERIT 8-Dec-23



(TO) (FROM)

entity fund dept object dr cr

01 0100 0454 001100 2,207.09    

01 0100 0454 001130 2,207.09    

01 0100 0450 001100 1,680.12    

01 0100 0450 001130 1,680.12    

01 0100 0576 001100 3,531.34    

01 0100 0576 001130 3,531.34    

01 0100 0405 001100 1,553.12    

01 0100 0405 001130 1,553.12    

01 0100 0509 001100 1,948.02    

01 0100 0509 001130 1,948.02    

01 0100 0510 001100 1,390.73    

01 0100 0510 001130 1,390.73    

01 0882 0882 001130 2,893.54    Reverse duplicate LIT request PCN 0930

01 0882 0882 001100 2,893.54    Reverse duplicate LIT request PCN 0930



Department Number 

and Name PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual Salary

*New Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase 

to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

0210 Unified Road 

Systems 1503 11120 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Reclass: Title and Grade 

Change Only-from 

Foreman (B.27) to Senior 

Foreman (B.29) 12/8/2023

0576- Juvenile 

Services 1099 16099 $57,902.62 $57,902.62 $64,834.85 $59,444.53 $5,390.32 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate 

external hire as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 1099 to PCN 1024 12/8/2023

0576- Juvenile 

Services 1024 Vacant N/A N/A $50,593.92 $55,984.24 N/A $5,390.32 

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate 

external hire as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 1099 to PCN 1024 12/8/2023

0542-Fire 

Marshal/Haz Mat 1812 16485 $83,898.40 $83,898.40 $89,319.76 $85,127.08 $4,192.68 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate 

external hire as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 1812 to PCN 2123 12/8/2023



Department Number 

and Name PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual Salary

*New Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase 

to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

0542-Fire 

Marshal/Haz Mat 2123 Vacant N/A N/A $64,721.07 $68,913.75 N/A $4,192.68 

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate 

external hire as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 1812 to PCN 2123 12/8/2023

0210 Unified Road 

Systems 1591 16802 $43,000.01 $43,000.01 $43,915.70 $43,006.90 $908.80 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate 

external hire as allowed by 

policy . Surplus salary from 

PCNs 1591 and 1882 to 

PCN 1995 12/8/2023

0210 Unified Road 

Systems 1882 Vacant N/A N/A $43,460.16 $43,368.96 $91.20 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate 

external hire as allowed by 

policy . Surplus salary from 

PCNs 1591 and 1882 to 

PCN 1995 12/8/2023

0210 Unified Road 

Systems 1995 Vacant N/A N/A $42,000.00 $43,000.00 N/A $1,000.00 

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate 

external hire as allowed by 

policy . Surplus salary from 

PCNs 1591 and 1882 to 

PCN 1995 12/8/2023



Department Number 

and Name PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual Salary

*New Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase 

to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

0210 Unified Road 

Systems 1560 16302 $46,200.00 $46,200.00 $47,999.99 $46,999.99 $1,000.00 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget facilitate external 

hire as allowed by policy. 

Surplus salary from PCN 

1560  to PCN 1673 12/8/2023

0210 Unified Road 

Systems 1673 Vacant N/A N/A $42,000.00 $43,000.00 N/A $1,000.00 

Reallocation of position 

budget facilitate external 

hire as allowed by policy. 

Surplus salary from PCN 

1560  to PCN 1673 12/8/2023

0210 Unified Road 

Systems 1622 Vacant N/A N/A $68,075.70 $62,379.53 $5,696.17 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCNs 1622 and 1586  to 

PCN 2133 12/8/2023

0210 Unified Road 1586 16570 $48,214.42 $48,214.42 $51,459.21 $50,281.01 $1,178.20 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCNs 1622 and 1586  to 

PCN 2133 12/8/2023

0210 Unified Road 

Systems 2133 Vacant N/A N/A $106,061.85 $112,936.22 N/A $6,874.37 

Reallocation of position 

budget as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCNs 1622 and 1586  to 

PCN 2133 12/8/2023



Department Number 

and Name PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual Salary

*New Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase 

to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

0882 Fleet Services 0922 Vacant N/A N/A $55,978.69 $55,913.26 $65.43 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 0922  to PCN 0923 12/8/2023

0882 Fleet Services 0923 Vacant N/A N/A $53,719.16 $53,784.59 N/A $65.43 

Reallocation of position 

budget as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 0922  to PCN 0923 12/8/2023

475-County Attorney 0042 16535 $102,325.08 $102,325.08 $103,112.04 $102,626.31 $485.73 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 0042  to PCN 1971 12/8/2023

475-County Attorney 1971 Vacant N/A N/A $48,214.83 $48,700.56 N/A $485.73 

Reallocation of position 

budget as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 0042  to PCN 1971 12/8/2023

*Amount may vary slightly due to Oracle rounding



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 12.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Acceptance of Donation
Submitted For: Evelyn McLean  Submitted By: Cherie Vasquez, J.P. Pct. #3
Department: J.P. Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding acceptance of a donation in the amount of $3000 from McCreary, Veselka, Bragg, & Allen, PC pursuant to
Tex. Gov't Code 81.032.

Background
Funds will be used to assist in the training and development of our JP3 Teen Court Program, which includes, but
is not limited to, the following: Incentives and rewards for participants who successfully complete Teen Court, incentives and rewards for volunteers who participate
in Teen Court, scholarships for volunteers with Teen Court, sponsored functions and activities for the Teen Court participants to include training and
ceremonies/banquets before, during and after the Teen Court school calendar year. Funds will also be used for travel and training related costs for Teen Court team
members and any other related expenses to support the Teen Court program not specifically covered.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/28/2023 08:10 AM
Form Started By: Cherie Vasquez Started On: 11/22/2023 12:36 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/28/2023 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 13.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Assets for Auction Monthly Report 12.05.23
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly report of
asset dispositions through Auction, pursuant to Texas Local Government Code 263.152, for the period of
11.01.23-11.21.23.

Background
Please see the attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
November Auction Assets Report 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 01:48 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 04:08 PM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 11/16/2023 09:05 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 



 

"November 2023 Monthly Report Court Date: 12.05.23

Agenda #: 33105

Item Serial Number Quantity Department

U Shaped Executive Desk with Hutch 1 County Court at Law 2

Desk return 1 Emergency Medical Services

Sanyo TV B0190244923003 1 Emergency Medical Services

Battery Backup, APC 120V BN1080G/3B1512X33899 1 Health District

Swivel rolling chairs, blue and purple 2 Health District

metal file cabinet doublewide-can be shelves, no doors 2 Health District

8-foor tall wooden cabinets with 3 doors 2 Health District

4 drawer wood laminate desk 3 Health District

2-drawer wooden laminate desk 1 Health District

5-shelf wood laminate bookshelves 2 Health District

12-foot long conference table 1 Health District

metal file cabinets tall 4-drawer 5 Health District

Table wooden 1 Health District

cubicle panels 3 Health District

Vari-desk.com Deskyop Standing Desk Converter 1 Human Resources

48" Wooden Bookcase with 4 shelves 1 Human Resources

L shaped Wooden Desk with 4 drawers 1 Human Resources

Wooden Desktop Hutch 1 Human Resources

Apple iPad A1475 DMPNX10ZF4YF 1 Information Systems

Apple iPad A1475 DMPNX3JMF4YF 1 Information Systems

Apple iPad A1475 DMPNW36GF4YF 1 Information Systems

Apple iPad A1475 DMPNX0ZZF4YF 1 Information Systems

Apple iPad A1822 GCKVFL3WHLF9 1 Information Systems

Apple iPad A1475 DMPNWUAF4YF 1 Information Systems

Apple iPad A1475 DMPNX1RPF4YF 1 Information Systems

Apple iPad A1475 DMPNW9TLF4YF 1 Information Systems

Dell Precision 7s5pjc2 1 Information Systems

Dell Latitude 5511 29WMR73 1 Information Systems

Dell Latitude 5580 268njm2 1 Information Systems

Dell Latitude 5501 b4wpxy2 1 Information Systems

Dell Latitude 5501 8tpl9y2 1 Information Systems

Panasonic Toughbook CF-VEK33 7LTUA11898 1 Information Systems

Panasonic Toughbook CF-VEK33 8LTSA49886 1 Information Systems

Panasonic Toughbook CF-VEK33 8JTSA38980 1 Information Systems

Panasonic Toughbook CF-VEK33 7LTSA11085 1 Information Systems

Panasonic Toughbook CF-VEK33 0FTSA16448 1 Information Systems

Microsoft Surface Pro 25527750753 1 Information Systems

Panasonic Toughbook 7KTTA13464 1 Information Systems

Panasonic Toughbook CF-20 7JKKA54327 1 Information Systems

Panasonic KV-52087 Scanner G7983LD1120 1 Information Systems

Boxes of Misc. Office Supplies 4 Justice of the Peace 2

Computer Monitor 6CNBPG2 1 Justice of the Peace 2

Microsoft SurfacePro 1 Justice of the Peace 2

Canon Scanner DR3080C DF331957 1 Justice of the Peace 2

Rolling, mobile, standup desk/workstation 1 Justice of the Peace 4

Wood easel A-frame and white board 1 Justice of the Peace 4

Rolling organizer with 7 mesh baskets 2 Justice of the Peace 4

HP K0Q17A Printer CNBCK66268 1 Justice of the Peace 4

Computer monitors 8 Sheriff Office

OptiPlex 7020 Desktop 366PB42 1 Sheriff Office

OptiPlex 7010 Desktop 9DX1M02 1 Sheriff Office

OptiPlex 7060 Desktop C6YFHV2 1 Sheriff Office

OptiPlex 7040 Desktop 3R6KGB2 1 Sheriff Office

OptiPlex 7070 Desktop 8FW9333 1 Sheriff Office

Computer monitors 2 Sheriff Office

OptiPlex 7040 Desktop 5KN5382 1 Sheriff Office

Olympus foot switch 1 Sheriff Office

Keyboard/mouse 3 Sheriff Office

Lucent telephone 1 Sheriff Office

Dell Wyse Processor 2 Sheriff Office

Grey Storage Cabinet 72x36x18 1 Sheriff Office

Williamson County - Assets for Auction



��������������	
��������� ���������������������� ��!"�� #�#�$�%�&'%'�%(�(&)���#����*���#+� ,-./������������������0 ��#12���3�4�5���$#�6� 7����'��80�1���6�3*�1+��#�64� ''��)�� �����#1� 9�,����+�/:� 0��;��)����"%<0� �'��7�� ���-������� =7�-=�-,,/�>-5?/)�2=�7>-5./�@/>�-,,/�A92)/.2=/,'��5#1+���#1�#��-������ B#���1$��1������1$�)����� 5#01�6�5#0������.�"�(��1������1$�)�����5#1�� ��@���#1 ?�;�1�?�� ����1������1$�)�����5#1�� ��@��� CD&%'D'���1������1$�)�����%�/�� ��+�7��� �E)����<��+E-0��,�����,�$1��0��� ?�;�1�?�� ��'�E&'E(�(&�&�'��@*��1������1$�)�����%�/�� ��+�7��� �E)����<��+E-0���,�����,�$1��0��>� ��;�1$�)�������%�/�� ��+�7��� �E)����<��+E-0���,�����,�$1��0���@0� ����1$�F�1���)������1���#1 -0 ��#15#0���)���� '(EGE(�(&-$�1+��2���� &&'�G-����3�4�+���;���+��#�"����#0���#1� ''ECE(�(&)���;���+��#�"����#0����6� H#��0��<�1+���#1��������������	
����



��������������	
��������� ������������������������ ��!!��� "#$���!�!�%�&��'&''&(�()*���!� ��+���!,� -./0� ������� ������� 1���!"2���3�4�5 ��%!�6� 7����'��81 "���6�3+ ", �!�64� ''��*��������!"� *��9����1�"'��7� ����.������� :7�.:�.--0�;.5<0*�2:�7;.5/0�=0;�.--0�>?2*0/2:0-'��5!",���!"�!��.������ @!�9�"%(��81 "���6�3+ ", �!�64�� '(��*��������!"� - "6!�A(��+ "1� ��1����2*��� B�'C�(DDC()��)(��7� ����.������� :7�.:�.--0�;.5<0*�2:�7;.5/0�=0;�.--0�>?2*0/2:0-(��5!",���!"�!��.������ ?"9"!$"� "������"%�*����� 0���%�"�6�+�,�-��E����� "������"%�*�����5!"� ���=���!" F����� �!!��� "� "������"%�*�����5!"� ���=��� G'(CD)'(H)� "������"%�*�����&�0�����,�7�����I*����J� ,I.1��-� ���-�%" �1��� F����� �!!��� "''I'I(�()�(��K�=+� "������"%�*�����&�0�����,�7�����I*����J� ,I.1���-� ���-�%" �1��;����E�"%�*�� ����&�0�����,�7�����I*����J� ,I.1���-� ���-�%" �1���=1��� ��"%�L�" ��*������" ��!" .1���!"5!1���* ��� '(IGI(�().%�", �2���� ))'�G.����3�4�,���E���,��!�$ ���!1���!"� ''I(I(�()*���E���,��!�$ ���!1����6� B�� "�< ��������������������	
����



��������������	
��������� ���������������������������� !"��#����$�%��&%&&%'�'()�����*��+����,� -./0�*�������*�������*�#���12���3�4�5*��$�� � 6����&��7�*1��� �3+*1,*��� 4� &&��)��#������1� '%,�*"���"��,�1��*��1*���,��8&��+*1��*#������2)��� 1�1�&��6�*#���.������� 96�.9�.--0�:.5;0)�29�6:.5/0�<0:�.--0�=>2)0/290-&��5�1,����1����.������ ?��8�1$'��7�*1��� �3+*1,*��� 4�� ''��)��#������1� @%������"��,�1��*��1*������8����A��'��+*1��*#������2)��� 1�1��B�?����*���1�5��1� �C�*����)�����#����''DE'��6�*#���.������� 96�.9�.--0�:.5;0)�29�6:.5/0�<0:�.--0�=>2)0/290-'��5�1,����1����.������ ?��8�1$(��7�*1��� �3+*1,*��� 4� &(��)��#������1� &'%�������1$�#�1����1#���*���(��+*1��*#������2)��� 1�1�(��6�*#���.������� 96�.9�.--0�:.5;0)�29�6:.5/0�<0:�.--0�=>2)0/290-(��5�1,����1����.������ ?��8�1$�*1������1$�)����� C�*����)�����#��%�5��1� �<��#�*��,�*1������1$�)�����5�1�*#��<����1 /����+���� �*1������1$�)�����5�1�*#��<��� @&'%'FE%('E&�*1������1$�)�����%�0��#��,�6���#�G)����C�*,G.���-�*���-�$1*����� +�#������H��,,��#8&&G'G'�'(�D�'(�.+�*1������1$�)�����%�0��#��,�6���#�G)����C�*,G.����-�*���-�$1*����:�#��A�1$�)��*����%�0��#��,�6���#�G)����C�*,G.����-�*���-�$1*�����<��#�*��1$�I�1*��)������1*���1 .�#���15�����)*��� &'G@G'�'(.$�1,*�2���� ((&�@��������������	
����



��������������	
��������� ���������������������������� !"��#����$�%��&%&&%'�'()�����*��+����,� -./0�*�������*�������*�#���12���3�4�5*��$�� � 6����&��7�*1��� �3+*1,*��� 4� &&��)��#������1� 8*���� �8*#9��:�.;5�&'�<&��+*1��*#������2)��� 8=&�>�?@(8&A&'B((>CC&��6�*#���.������� =6�.=�.--0�D.5E0)�2=�6D.5/0�;0D�.--0�?F2)0/2=0-&��5�1,����1����.������ F191�"1'��7�*1��� �3+*1,*��� 4�� ''��)��#������1� -"�G��������1$�#�*���:������H�������'��+*1��*#������2)��� 1�1�'��6�*#���.������� =6�.=�.--0�D.5E0)�2=�6D.5/0�;0D�.--0�?F2)0/2=0-'��5�1,����1����.������ I��9�1$(��7�*1��� �3+*1,*��� 4� '(��)��#������1� ���*�������#*��1���,�����"�,��%�#*1��������G��:�1��,����(��+*1��*#������2)��� I����*���1�5��1� �J�*����)�����#��1���������&(K(�H���&(KL(��6�*#���.������� =6�.=�.--0�D.5E0)�2=�6D.5/0�;0D�.--0�?F2)0/2=0-(��5�1,����1����.������ =�1%I��9�1$L��7�*1��� �3+*1,*��� 4� 'L��)��#������1� >%������*���"��,�1�#*��1����"����(�,����L��+*1��*#������2)��� 1�1�L��6�*#���.������� =6�.=�.--0�D.5E0)�2=�6D.5/0�;0D�.--0�?F2)0/2=0-L��5�1,����1����.������ I��9�1$A��7�*1��� �3+*1,*��� 4� (A��)��#������1 L�,�*"���"��,��*��1*���,��9A��+*1��*#������2)�� 1�1�A��6�*#���.������ =6�.=�.--0�D.5E0)�2=�6D.5/0�;0D�.--0�?F2)0/2=0-A��5�1,����1����.����� I��9�1$�*1������1$�)����� J�*����)�����#��%�5��1� �;��#�*��,�*1������1$�)�����5�1�*#��;����1 /����+���� �*1������1$�)�����5�1�*#��;��� A&'%L&K%KA>C�*1������1$�)�����%�0��#��,�6���#�@)����J�*,@.���-�*���-�$1*����� +�#������8��,,��#9&&@'@'�'(�K�''�.+�*1������1$�)�����%�0��#��,�6���#�@)����J�*,@.����-�*���-�$1*����



����������	�
��������������������	�
�����������������������������������������	�������� � ���� �! ���	��� "#�$�#%#&�������'��� &&"%$����(�)����������� �*���� ���� �� ""�#�#%#&	��������� �*���� ����+,� -�����.��������/0012�324250�674891



��������������	
��������� ���������������������������� !"��#����$�%��&%''%&�&()�����*��+����,� -./0�*�������*�������*�#���12���3�4�5*��$�� � 6����'��+*1��*#������2)��� 1�1�'��6�*#���.������� 76�.7�.--0�8.590)�27�68.5/0�:08�.--0�;<2)0/270-'��5�1,����1����.������ =��>�1$&��?�*1��� �3+*1,*��� 4�� @&��)��#������1� ���*�������#*��1�����*���A%,�*"��&��+*1��*#������2)��� 1�1�&��6�*#���.������� 76�.7�.--0�8.590)�27�68.5/0�:08�.--0�;<2)0/270-&��5�1,����1����.������ =��>�1$(��?�*1��� �3+*1,*��� 4� '(��)��#������1� *����"��,�1(��+*1��*#������2)��� 1�1�(��6�*#���.������� 76�.7�.--0�8.590)�27�68.5/0�:08�.--0�;<2)0/270-(��5�1,����1����.������ =��>�1$A��?�*1��� �3+*1,*��� 4� (A��)��#������1� #���#����*1���A��+*1��*#������2)��� 1�1�A��6�*#���.������� 76�.7�.--0�8.590)�27�68.5/0�:08�.--0�;<2)0/270-A��5�1,����1����.������ 7�1%=��>�1$�*1������1$�)����� B�*����)�����#��%�5��1� �:��#�*��,�*1������1$�)�����5�1�*#��:����1 /����+���� �*1������1$�)�����5�1�*#��:��� @'&%&AC%(&C'�*1������1$�)�����%�0��#��,�6���#�D)����B�*,D.���-�*���-�$1*����� +�#������E��,,��#>''D&D&�&(�F�('�:+�*1������1$�)�����%�0��#��,�6���#�D)����B�*,D.����-�*���-�$1*����8�#��G�1$�)��*����%�0��#��,�6���#�D)����B�*,D.����-�*���-�$1*�����:��#�*��1$�H�1*��)������1*���1 .�#���15�����)*��� '&D@D&�&(.$�1,*�2���� (('�@.����3�4�,���G���,����"*���������1� ''D'ID&�&()���G���,����"*��������� � J����*�B�1,����1��������������	
����



��������������	
��������� ����������������������� ��������!"��#$�$�%�&�'(&)�&'�'*+���$�,��-���$.� /012�,�������,�������,3#��$ 4���5�6�7,��%$��� 8����)��93, �����5-, .,�$��6� ))��+��#�����$ � :,��&.��;�#$��+��;�$��/�, .� %�+��;�7$ ������)��8�,#���0������� <8�0<�0//2�=07>2+�4<�8=0712�?2=�0//2�@A4+214<2/)��7$ .���$ �$��0������ B$�;� %'��93, �����5-, .,�$��6�� )'��+��#�����$ � CDE�B$$.� �F$$;#,���"����C��������'��8�,#���0������� <8�0<�0//2�=07>2+�4<�8=0712�?2=�0//2�@A4+214<2/'��7$ .���$ �$��0������ B$�;� %*��93, �����5-, .,�$��6� )*��+��#�����$ � 1���,��.�B$$.� �+��;�"����C�.�,"���*��8�,#���0������� <8�0<�0//2�=07>2+�4<�8=0712�?2=�0//2�@A4+214<2/*��7$ .���$ �$��0������ B$�;� %C��93, �����5-, .,�$��6� )C��+��#�����$ � B$$.� �+��;�$��G3�#�C��7$ .���$ �$��0������ B$�;� %�, ������ %�+����� G3�, �=��$3�#���, ������ %�+�����7$ �,#��?���$ 2���� �?�������, ������ %�+�����7$ �,#��?��� H)'&IC*&)H'H�, ������ %�+�����&�2��#��.�8���#�J+����G�,.J03��/�,���/�% ,�3��� =���##,�7���$ �)�J'(J'�'*�))�'H�0-�, ������ %�+�����&�2��#��.�8���#�J+����G�,.J03���/�,���/�% ,�3��=�#���� %�+��,����&�2��#��.�8���#�J+����G�,.J03���/�,���/�% ,�3���?3�#�,�� %�K� ,��+������ ,��$ 03#��$ 7$3���+,��� )'JHJ'�'*0%� .,�4���� **)�H0����5�6�.�������.��$�",���$3���$ � )�J*�J'�'*+�������.��$�",���$3������ F��, �>,��������������������	
����



��������������	
��������� ������������������������� !�"���"#$��%!�!� �&�'(&)�&'�'*+���!����,���!-� ./01������������������2%��!�3���4�5�6��� !�7� 8����)��92�����7�4,��-��!�75� :)��+��%�����!�� /������;�-�)��,��2��%�2����3+��� .�������%��-�����)��8��%���/������� ))<*''=�))<**>=�))<*�'=�))<*)?=�))<*':=�))<*�@)��6!�-���!��!��/������ A�B�!$�'��92�����7�4,��-��!�75�� <'��+��%�����!�� +����0���!��'��,��2��%�2����3+��� ��������%��-�����'��8��%���/������� )>:<>>=�'<)>>'=�'�>:<>=�'**''>=�'**''('��6!�-���!��!��/������ A�B�!$�*��92�����7�4,��-��!�75� (*��+��%�����!�� ;����!��%�!2 ��!!B*��,��2��%�2����3+��� ��������%��-�����*��8��%���/������� '�>:(*=�'�>(<?*��6!�-���!��!��/������ A�B�!$�@��92�����7�4,��-��!�75� )@��+��%�����!�� ,�%�!�!���.2���%��;�!�C��%!��@*@?@��,��2��%�2����3+��� �'<<'((<�(<*@��8��%���/������� )>*<<?@��6!�-���!��!��/������ A�B�!$�<��92�����7�4,��-��!�75� )<��+��%�����!� ;����!��%�DE&<'�:(�.%�����<��,��2��%�2����3+�� F(?:*0+))'�<��6!�-���!��!��/����� A�B�!$����������� �+����� 3��!�����!��.7��������������� �+�����6!���%��;���!� .������F!�"���"���������� �+�����6!���%��;��� <)'&?@*&*>'@���������� �+�����&�1��%��-�8���%�G+����H��-G/2��.�����.� ���2��� I2����.%�2��")�G'(G'�'*�*�<��;,���������� �+�����&�1��%��-�8���%�G+����H��-G/2���.�����.� ���2��J�%��K�� �+�������&�1��%��-�8���%�G+����H��-G/2���.�����.� ���2���



��������	
���	���������	����	 ������	����������� ����������
�	�������� ����������������� ��������!����������	� ������������� ��������!���������"#� $���	�%��������&''()�*)+),'�-.+/0(



��������������	
��������� �������������������������� !"��#$�$�%�&��'&''&(�()*���$����+���$�� ,-./������������������0#��$ 1���2�3�4���%$�5� 6����'��70� ���5�2+� ���$�53� 8'��*��#�����$ � 9$:���$��+��#��6���#��,0������'��+� 0��#�0����1*��� ;$ �'��6��#���-������� ;6�-;�-,,/�<-4=/*�1;�6<-4./�>/<�-,,/�?@1*/.1;/,'��4$ ����$ �$��-������ A$�B� %(��4$ ����$ �$��-������ @ B $" )��70� ���5�2+� ���$�53� ')��*��#�����$ � 4$��0����+$ ��$�)��+� 0��#�0����1*��� C4;9>?()��6��#���-������� ;6�-;�-,,/�<-4=/*�1;�6<-4./�>/<�-,,/�?@1*/.1;/,)��4$ ����$ �$��-������ ;$ &A$�B� %8��70� ���5�2+� ���$�53� '8��*��#�����$ � +�#�$�$���,0���#�>�$8��+� 0��#�0����1*��� ;$�;0����8��6��#���-������� ;6�D6@;*�1;�6<-4./8��4$ ����$ �$��-������ A$�B� %E��70� ���5�2+� ���$�53� 'E��*��#�����$ 4� $ �,#�  ���*<)�F�4E��+� 0��#�0����1*�� *D))'GEHE��6��#���-������ ;6�D6@;*�1;�6<-4./E��4$ ����$ �$��-����� ;$ &A$�B� %�� ������ %�*����� I0���#��$������>��#��(�� ������ %�*�����4$ ��#��>���$ ,�����D������ �� ������ %�*�����4$ ��#��>��� E'(&(C�&8(E)�� ������ %�*�����&�/��#����6���#�J*����K���J-0��,�����,�% ��0��� +�������/���''J)J(�()�)�)G�>+�� ������ %�*�����&�/��#����6���#�J*����K���J-0���,�����,�% ��0��<�#��L� %�*�������&�/��#����6���#�J*����K���J-0���,�����,�% ��0���>0�#���� %�D� ���*������ ���$ -0#��$ 4$0���*���� '(JEJ(�()-%� ���1���� ))'�E



��������������	
����



��������������	
��������� ���������������������� !���  ��"#��$����%�&�'�&(�&'�')*�����!��+���� � ,-./�!�������!�������!0$����1���2�3�4!��%��5� 6����(��70!����5�2+!� !���53� ((��*��$�������� ������%8�������8���!� 0�� ��9:#��9��!����(��+!�0�!$�0����1*��� 0�9��#�(��6�!$���-������� ;6�-;�-,,/�<-4=/*�1;�6<-4./�>/<�-,,/�?@1*/.1;/,(��4�� ���������-������ A��9��%'��70!����5�2+!� !���53�� ('��*��$�������� #�� ��!����-&��!���!� �#�������!� '��+!�0�!$�0����1*��� 0�9��#�'��6�!$���-������� ;6�-;�-,,/�<-4=/*�1;�6<-4./�>/<�-,,/�?@1*/.1;/,'��4�� ���������-������ A��9��%)��70!����5�2+!� !���53� ')��*��$�������� ������%���%!��B���#:C�������!�9���)��+!�0�!$�0����1*��� 0�9��#�)��6�!$���-������� ;6�-;�-,,/�<-4=/*�1;�6<-4./�>/<�-,,/�?@1*/.1;/,)��4�� ���������-������ A��9��%�!��������%�*����� D0���$���������>�!$��E�!��������%�*�����4���!$��>����� <��� !�<�  ���!��������%�*�����4���!$��>��� F('&)F'&E(FC�!��������%�*�����&�/��$�� �6���$�:*����G�! :-0��,�!���,�%�!�0��� <��� !�<�  ��(�:'�:'�')�E�'��>+�!��������%�*�����&�/��$�� �6���$�:*����G�! :-0���,�!���,�%�!�0��<�$��H��%�*��!����&�/��$�� �6���$�:*����G�! :-0���,�!���,�%�!�0���>0�$�!���%�I��!��*�������!���� -0$����4�0���*!��� (':F:'�')-%�� !�1���� ))(�F-����2�3� ���H��� ����#!����0������ (�:'E:'�')*���H��� ����#!����0����5� J��!��=!��������������������	
����



��������������	
��������� ������������������������� !�"���"#$��%!�!� �&�'(&(�&)�)'*���!����+���!,� -./0������������������1%��!�2���3�4�5��� !�6� 7����(��81�����6�3+��,��!�64� ((��*��%�����!�� 9:�;�8(<.�:�������=��%!��>?)'(��+��1��%�1����2*��� 5@A5;BB)BC(��7��%���.������� (C<B<)(��5!�,���!��!��.������ D�E�!$����������� �*����� F1���%��!������:��%��>���������� �*�����5!���%��:���!� -������G!�"���"���������� �*�����5!���%��:��� H()&?>'&'B)>���������� �*�����&�0��%��,�7���%�I*����9��,I.1��-�����-� ���1��� J��!��%��A!���,��(�I'(I)�)'�H�)B�:+���������� �*�����&�0��%��,�7���%�I*����9��,I.1���-�����-� ���1��K�%��L�� �*�������&�0��%��,�7���%�I*����9��,I.1���-�����-� ���1���:1�%����� �M�����*����������!� .1%��!�5!1���*���� ()IHI)�)'. ��,��2���� ''(�H.����3�4�,���L���,��!�$����!1���!�� ((I)I)�)'*���L���,��!�$����!1����6� A�����;���������������������	
����



��������������	
��������� ����������������������������� ��!"�"�#�$�%�$&�$%�%'(���"����)���"*� +,-.������������������/!��"01���2�3�4���#"�5� 6����&��7/�0���5�2)�0*��"�53� &&��(��!�����"0� 6���8��9�:�%��(��;�"�&��)�0/��!�/����1(��� '<<8=>%&��6��!���,������� &&?'%&&��4"0*���"0�"��,������ @0;0" 0%��7/�0���5�2)�0*��"�53�� &%��(��!�����"0� 6���8��9�:�&��(��;�"�%��)�0/��!�/����1(��� ?(A&)�%%��6��!���,������� B%%'?%��4"0*���"0�"��,������ @0;0" 0'��7/�0���5�2)�0*��"�53� &'��(��!�����"0� 6���8��9�:�<��(��;�"�'��)�0/��!�/����1(��� 4<CDEF%'��6��!���,������� %&?�'�'��4"0*���"0�"��,������ @0;0" 0>��7/�0���5�2)�0*��"�53� &>��(��!�����"0� 6���8��9�:�>��(��;�"�>��)�0/��!�/����1(��� 'G<HI=%>��6��!���,������� &J<''<>��4"0*���"0�"��,������ @0;0" 0J��7/�0���5�2)�0*��"�53� &J��(��!�����"0 6���8��9�:�:��(��;�"�J��)�0/��!�/����1(�� BDK?'''J��6��!���,������ %'?>&%J��4"0*���"0�"��,����� @0;0" 0��0������0#�(����� +������L��6���!���0������0#�(�����4"0��!��8���"0 +������E�����0������0#�(�����4"0��!��8��� J&%$?>'$J%:���0������0#�(�����$�.��!��*�6���!�M(����E��*M,/��+�����+�#0��/��� 8���.��!;�"0&�M%'M%�%'�'��>�8)��0������0#�(�����$�.��!��*�6���!�M(����E��*M,/���+�����+�#0��/��



����������	�
��������������������	�
�����������������������������������������	�������� � ���� �! ���	��� "#�$�#%#&�������'��� &&"%$����(�)����������� �*���� ���� �� "%�#+�#%#&	��������� �*���� ����,-� .�����/��������01123�435361�7859:2



��������������	
��������� ����������������������������� ��!"�"�#�$�%�$&�$%�%'(���"����)���"*� +,-.������������������/!��"01���2�3�4���#"�5� 6����&��7/�0���5�2)�0*��"�53� 8&��(��!�����"0� 4"��/�����"0��"��&��6��!���,������� 96�,9�,++.�:,4;.(�19�6:,4-.�<.:�,++.�=>1(.-19.+&��4"0*���"0�"��,������ >0?0" 0��0������0#�(����� +������@��6���!���0������0#�(�����4"0��!��<���"0 +������A�����0������0#�(�����4"0��!��<��� B&%$CD'$B%E���0������0#�(�����$�.��!��*�6���!�F(����A��*F,/��+�����+�#0��/��� <���.��!?�"0&�F%'F%�%'�'��D�<)��0������0#�(�����$�.��!��*�6���!�F(����A��*F,/���+�����+�#0��/��:�!��G�0#�(�������$�.��!��*�6���!�F(����A��*F,/���+�����+�#0��/���</�!����0#�H�0���(������0���"0 ,/!��"04"/���(���� &%FBF%�%',#�0*��1���� ''&�B,����2�3�*���G���*��"� ����"/���"0� &�F%DF%�%'(���G���*��"� ����"/����5� I���0�;���������������������	
����



��������������	
��������� ����������������������������� ��!"�"�#�$�%&$'�$%�%()���"����*���"+� ,-./������������������0!��"12���3�4�5���#"�6� 7����'��80�1���6�3*�1+��"�64� %'��)��!�����"1� )����96���:�"!���"�'��7��!���-������� ;7�<7=;)�2;�7>-5./'��5"1+���"1�"��-������ =1?1" 1��1������1#�)����� ,������@��7���!���1������1#�)�����5"1��!��:���"1 ,������A�����1������1#�)�����5"1��!��:��� B'%$C&($B%D���1������1#�)�����$�/��!��+�7���!�E)����A��+E-0��,�����,�#1��0��� :���/��!?�"1'�E%&E%�%(�&�'&�:*��1������1#�)�����$�/��!��+�7���!�E)����A��+E-0���,�����,�#1��0��>�!��F�1#�)�������$�/��!��+�7���!�E)����A��+E-0���,�����,�#1��0���:0�!����1#�<�1���)������1���"1 -0!��"15"0���)���� '%EBE%�%(-#�1+��2���� (('�B-����3�4�+���F���+��"� ����"0���"1� '�E%BE%�%()���F���+��"� ����"0����6� G���1�H���������������������	
����



��������������	
��������� ����������������������������� ��!"�"�#�$�%&$'�$%�%()���"����*���"+� ,-./��"�"������0���12���3�4�5���#"�1� 6����'��78�0���1�3*�0+��"�14� %'��)��!�����"0� 5"��8�����"0��"��'��6��!���-������� 96�-9�-,,/�:-5;/)�29�6:-5./�</:�-,,/�=>2)/.29/,'��5"0+���"0�"��-������ >0?0" 0%��78�0���1�3*�0+��"�14�� '%��)��!�����"0� 6���<��@�A�&��)��?�"�%��*�08��!�8����2)��� B;9B(C%%��6��!���-������� '&D(&(%��5"0+���"0�"��-������ >0?0" 0(��78�0���1�3*�0+��"�14� '(��)��!�����"0� 6�1��8���""��� ��!�(��6��!���-������� 96�-9�-,,/�:-5;/)�29�6:-5./�</:�-,,/�=>2)/.29/,(��5"0+���"0�"��-������ >0?0" 0&��78�0���1�3*�0+��"�14� (&��)��!�����"0� ;�1�"��+E*"8��&��6��!���-������� 96�-9�-,,/�:-5;/)�29�6:-5./�</:�-,,/�=>2)/.29/,&��5"0+���"0�"��-������ >0?0" 0B��78�0���1�3*�0+��"�14� 'B��)��!�����"0 .8!�0��������"0�B��6��!���-������ 96�-9�-,,/�:-5;/)�29�6:-5./�</:�-,,/�=>2)/.29/,B��5"0+���"0�"��-����� 9"0$F"�?�0#��0������0#�)����� ,������G��6���!���0������0#�)�����5"0��!��<���"0 ,������H�����0������0#�)�����5"0��!��<��� B'%$D&($B%A���0������0#�)�����$�/��!��+�6���!�E)����H��+E-8��,�����,�#0��8��� <���/��!?�"0'�E%&E%�%(�&�'(�<*��0������0#�)�����$�/��!��+�6���!�E)����H��+E-8���,�����,�#0��8��:�!��I�0#�)�������$�/��!��+�6���!�E)����H��+E-8���,�����,�#0��8���<8�!����0#�J�0���)������0���"0 -8!��"05"8���)���� '%EBE%�%(-#�0+��2���� (('�B



�����������	
������������������� ������������	
�������������������� ��
������������ !!"#�$#%#&!�'(%)*"



��������������	
��������� ���������������������� �� !"��#����$�%��&%''%&�&()�����*��+����,� -./0�*�������*�������*1#��� 2���3�4�5*��$��6� 7����'��81* ���6�3+* ,*���64� ''��)��#������ � 9��6�-���*$��5*�� ���%%�:&�;�(<�;�'='��7�*#���.������� >7�.>�.--0�?.5@0)�2>�7?.5/0�A0?�.--0�9B2)0/2>0-'��5� ,���� ����.������ >� %C��D� $�* ������ $�)����� -������E��7���#��* ������ $�)�����5� �*#��A���� +*�6�F�� �� �* ������ $�)�����5� �*#��A��� G'&%HI(%'('(�* ������ $�)�����%�0��#��,�7���#�J)����K�*,J.1��-�*���-�$ *�1��� A*��0��#D�� ''J&J&�&(�'��I'�.+�* ������ $�)�����%�0��#��,�7���#�J)����K�*,J.1���-�*���-�$ *�1��?�#��L� $�)��*����%�0��#��,�7���#�J)����K�*,J.1���-�*���-�$ *�1���A1�#�*�� $�M� *��)������ *��� .1#��� 5�1���)*��� '&JGJ&�&(.$� ,*�2���� (('�G.����3�4�,���L���,����"*����1���� � ''J&J&�&()���L���,����"*����1����6� F���1*�K� ,���� ��������������	
����



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 14.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Assets for Destruction Monthly Report 12.05.23
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly report of
asset dispositions through Destruction, pursuant to Texas Local Government Code 263.152, for the period of
11.01.23-11.21.23.

Background
Please see the attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
November Destruction Assets Report 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 01:49 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 04:09 PM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 11/16/2023 09:05 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 



 

"November 2023 Monthly Report Court Date: 12.05.23

Agenda #: 33106

Item Serial Number Quantity Department

Recliner 1 Emergency Medical Services

Mattress 1 Emergency Medical Services

Office chair 1 Emergency Medical Services

Vacuum cleaner 1 Emergency Medical Services

Office Chair 1 Juvenile Services

Williamson County - Assets for Destruction



��������������	
��������� ������������������������ ��!!��� "#$���!�!�%�&��'&''&(�()*���!� ��+���!,� *-./01234�,5���!�65�����7� ���8. ���9�!��"!� �� ��"��: �5�2���;�<�1 ��%!�9� 3����'��=5 "���9�;+ ", �!�9<� ''��*��������!"� /����"��'��3� ����>������� 43�>4�>..-�/>1?-*�24�3/>1@-�6-/�>..-�A02*-@24-.'��1!",���!"�!��>������ 4!"&B!�C�"%(��=5 "���9�;+ ", �!�9<�� '(��*��������!"� + ������(��3� ����>������� 43�>4�>..-�/>1?-*�24�3/>1@-�6-/�>..-�A02*-@24-.(��1!",���!"�!��>������ 4!"&B!�C�"%)��=5 "���9�;+ ", �!�9<� ')��*��������!"� 3�������� ��)��3� ����>������� 43�>4�>..-�/>1?-*�24�3/>1@-�6-/�>..-�A02*-@24-.)��1!",���!"�!��>������ 4!"&B!�C�"%D��=5 "���9�;+ ", �!�9<� 'D��*��������!"� E ��55����� "��D��3� ����>������� 43�>4�>..-�/>1?-*�24�3/>1@-�6-/�>..-�A02*-@24-.D��1!",���!"�!��>������ 4!"&B!�C�"%� "������"%�*����� -���%�"�9�+�,�.��:����� "������"%�*�����1!"� ���6���!" F����� �!!��� "� "������"%�*�����1!"� ���6��� G'(HD)'(I)� "������"%�*�����&�-�����,�3�����8*����7� ,8>5��.� ���.�%" �5��� F����� �!!��� "''8'8(�()�(��D�6+� "������"%�*�����&�-�����,�3�����8*����7� ,8>5���.� ���.�%" �5��/����:�"%�*�� ����&�-�����,�3�����8*����7� ,8>5���.� ���.�%" �5���65��� ��"%�J�" ��*������" ��!" *����5���!"1!5���* ��� '(8G8(�()>%�", �2���� ))'�K��������������	
����



��������������	
��������� ��������������������� �!����!��"#��$%�%�&�'�()'*�'(�(+,���%�!��-���% � ,./012345� 6���%�76���$�8�!���9/!���:�%���%�!��!�����;!�6�3���<�=�2!��&%�:� 4����*��>6!����:�<-!� !�%�:=� **��,��$�����%�� *�4���$��2�!��*��4�!$���?������� 54�?5�?//.�0?2@.,�35�40?2A.�7.0�?//.�B13,.A35./*��2%� ���%��%��?������ 5%�'C%����&�!��������&�,����� D6;������/��;�$���!��������&�,�����2%��!$��7���%� @�� �!�/��!���!��������&�,�����2%��!$��7��� ��� �!����!��"#��$%��!��������&�,�����'�.��$�� �4���$�9,����8�! 9?6��/�!���/�&�!�6��� ,������2!���%�*�9()9(�(+�*��)(�?-�!��������&�,�����'�.��$�� �4���$�9,����8�! 9?6���/�!���/�&�!�6��0�$��;��&�,��!����'�.��$�� �4���$�9,����8�! 9?6���/�!���/�&�!�6���76�$�!���&�E��!��,�������!��%� ,����6$��%�2%6���,!��� *(9F9(�(+?&�� !�3���� ++*�G��������������	
����



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 15.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Capital Asset Transfer from Mobile Outreach Team to Sheriff's Office
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of county capital assets through
Transfer including one Motorola APX7500 Dual Band-Remote Mount Radio, pursuant to Texas Local
Government Code 263.152.

Background
Please see the attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Capital Asset Transfer MOT to SO 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 01:50 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 04:09 PM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 11/16/2023 10:05 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 



��������������	
��������� �������������������� �!� !"#��$ � �%�&�'(&)�&'�'*+��� �,��-��� .� /01234/����#��!�$ 5!�6�.��,����!��7���8�9�:,��% �6� :,���,��0�����8%��,������,!�;<���9)��=5,!���6�8-,!.,� �69� ))��+��$����� !� - � � �,�0>?(<���+5,��@,!.�&�/�� ���- 5!�)��-,!5�,$�5����7+��� A<A:2B)<)C�,%��-@)'<�)��D�,$���0������� )C(�E')��: !.��� !� ��0������ F �G�!%�,!������!%�+����� - �����D5���,$��,!������!%�+�����: !�,$��>��� ! B��%�!�,�H �!� !�,!������!%�+�����: !�,$��>��� <)'�CE*�)*)A�,!������!%�+�����&�4��$��.�D���$�I+����J�,.I05��2�,���2�%!,�5��� B��%�!�,�H �!� !)�I'(I'�'*�E�E)�>-�,!������!%�+�����&�4��$��.�D���$�I+����J�,.I05���2�,���2�%!,�5��/�$����!%�+���� 2������K��D���$�/�$����!%�+��,����!��: !�,$��>��� !� >,��4��$G� !/�$����!%�+�����: !�,$��>��� <)'�CE*�)*)A/�$����!%�+�����&�4��$���D���$�I+�����J�,.I05��2�,��� >,��4��$G� !/�$����!%�+��,����&�4��$��.�D���$�I+����J�,.I05���2�,���2�%!,�5��� >,��4��$G� !)�I*�I'�'*�C�*'�0->5�$�,��!%�3�!,��+������!,�� ! 7!���!,��+��,����!���,!����: 5���+,��� )'I<I'�'*0%�!.,�7���� **)�C��������������	
����



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Assets for Auction
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county vehicles(s) and
equipment assets through Auction including One 2018 Chevrolet Tahoe Vin #1019, pursuant to Texas Local
Government Code 263.152.

Background
Please see the attached for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Vehicle Auction 2018 Tahoe 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 01:51 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 04:10 PM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 11/17/2023 08:17 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 



��������	
�������
���� ��
�����������������  �����!�"�#��� �$%��$ %&��  �����'� (�)���"���*��������"��)��+ ,��	��
(�!�-��+��.�������,��)���/'���+���!�-��+��.������������!��#)���
�����.�������,��)���/'���+�� #����!��&���+���0��.����1����
���� �2��� ��)�'��*������"�!)��+3�()�"�-)�!���"�����!��"�'�'�*��3�4"�!����5 ��������)�����"����!����6���������"������"�4����+7��!)���!����""�"7���)����*�5(�������""�.����'.�'���"�����8(����,..��-'�*���4,�'��5 
��!)��+��''9�!������������"�"�����-���'�����,+�'�����3 � �:� � $�����-�;�.������ ::�<����"�����#!����!�-��+��.�������)�����	
 ����=�'6�����- &"��"�-)�!��)�-��������(,�> 
�(����(,���+�"��������
���� 
�,(����(,���"����' 
�(�����)��+������������3�()�"�-)�!���"�����!��"�'�'�*�� 
��!)��+��''9�!������������"�"�����-���'?���*��;�,'����
��"()���"�'�-)�!��;�"���-��-'��������!!�'��8�
�.�'��+�����+������)�"����!��*���'8,..��-���#��!""�
��"?���*��;����+ ,..��-��"����.����������".�"�������������".�"������������",�'����@"�#��!""����.��' &"6���#��!""����.��' &"��"��#��!""����.��' &"#��!)�"��+�#��!""����.��' &"?���*��;�#��!""�
��" � ������?���*��;



��������	
�����
������� �
�������������������������������������������
����������������
������������
���	��� 
���	������������������������������� ���
	�!���"������������"������	� ���	��#�$
���	��%�&'�()(*�+,-(��./�������������	������"������	���������������"������	�� �#�
���������� ���
	�!���0�����"�������������"������	� 1����������	%�(2�()(*�&&,&)� . ���
	�!����/��#�����
3���"������	� .�����"������&&�&+�()(*�%,*4��. ����
	5�� ���
	�!�������
3���"������	� ����3�"������	&&�&2�()(*�2,%-� .��	������������	������"������	� .���3��	

#�&&�&2�()(*�4,&-� .����	 ���"�������������� �
/����������������������������� �.��$�����������������6���������	7� &48�	��
� &&9) ���������� �	��	����� %�&'�()(*�+,-(��.	�������3 ���	��#�$
���	��.
������ &&�&2�()(*�4,&-� ..
��������3 .���3��	

#�



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Justice of the Peace 3 OCTOBER 2023 Monthly Report
Submitted For: Evelyn McLean  Submitted By: Mary Alcala, J.P. Pct. #3
Department: J.P. Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 3, October 2023 Monthly
Report in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure § 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
October 2023 CCP 103 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/21/2023 03:20 PM
Form Started By: Mary Alcala Started On: 11/20/2023 08:40 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/21/2023 



IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 103 
CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Evelyn 
McLean, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3, Williamson County, who, on her oath, stated that 
the attached report of money collected is a true and correct report for the month of 
October 2023. 

EVELYN McLEAN 
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 
PRECINCT THREE 

On this 13th day of November 2023, to certify which witness my hand and seal of office. 

,,,,,~~•t11,,, MARY ANN ALCALA 
.,:-A....► ••••• v~ ~ 
ff( .. A,.;.•?:~ Notary Public. State of Texas 
;"{•,.~/lf Comm. Expires 04-12-2025 
~,,iflf;t,," Notary ID 13303041'4 



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Transaction Date: 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 
Locations: JP3 

G/L Account 

0100 - General Fund 

Case Categories: Civil 

01-0100-0000-341803 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT-3 

01 -0100-0000-341903 - CIVIL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 3 

01 -0100-0000-361200 - INTEREST, BANK DEPOSITS 

Printed on 11/02/2023 at 08:01 :14 AM 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ... 

G/L Account Number 

L-004-3-01-0100-0000-341803: 01-0100-0000-341803 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT #3 

L-004-3-01-0100-0000-341903: 01 -0100-0000-341903 - Fees of Office, Const. PCT #3 

L-004-3-01 -0100-0000-361200: 01-0100-0000-361200 - Interest, Bank Deposit 

0100 - General Fund Total: 

Fee Totals for All Funds: 

Fee Totals 

143.50 

8,560.00 

0.01 

8,703.51 

8,703.51 

Page 1 



Payment Report - Fee Code Summary 
Transaction Date: 10/01/2023 -10/31/2023 
Locations: JP3 

Fee Code Summary 

Code Word Description 

CCOP Civil Copies 

CERT Certified Copy 

Case Categories: Civil 

CONT3 Constable Service Fee Pct #3 

IN Interest 

JURY Jury Fee 

TRANS Transcript 

WPOSS Writ of Possession 

WSF3 Constable #3 - Writ Service Fee 

Fee Code Summary Totals 

Printed on 11/02/2023 at 08:01 :08 AM 

Gross 

Amount Number 

25.25 8 

21 .25 5 

6,160.00 57 

0.01 

22.00 

10.00 1 

65.00 13 

2,400.00 12 

Gross 

Amount Number 

8,703.51 98 

TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ... 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

0.00 0 0.00 0 25.25 8 

0.00 0 0.00 0 21 .25 5 

0.00 0 0.00 0 6,160.00 57 

0.00 0 0.00 0 0.01 

0.00 0 0.00 0 22.00 

0.00 0 0.00 0 10.00 

0.00 0 0.00 0 65.00 13 

0.00 0 0.00 0 2,400.00 12 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

0.00 0 0.00 0 8,703.51 98 

Page 1 



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Transaction Date: 10/01/2023 -10/31/2023 
Locations: JP3 

G/L Account 

0100 - General Fund 

Case Categories: Criminal 

01 -0100-0000-207017 - Collections Agency Fee 

01 -0100-0000-209600 - FINES DUE TO TX PARKS WILDLIFE 

01-0100-0000-341200 - Sheriff Fees {WILCO) 

01 -0100-0000-341803 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT-3 

01-0100-0000-341912 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 2 

01 -0100-0000-341913 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 3 

01-0100-0000-351303 - FINES, JP PCT-3 

01 -0100-0000-370500 - Miscellaneous Revenue 

0361 - JP Security Fund 

101 -0361-0000-341153 - JP 3 SECURITY FEES 

0365 - Child Safety Fund 

101-0365-0000-341161 - JP CHILD SAFETY FEE 

0367 - JP-3 Truancy Program Fund 

101 -0367-0000-370000 - JP-3 Truancy Program Fees 

0372 - Justice Court Technology Fund 

101-0372-0000-341143 - JP 3 TECHNOLOGY FEES 

Printed on 11/02/2023 at 08:01 :1 6 AM 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ... 

G/L Account Number Fee Totals 

L-004-3-01-0100-0000-207017: 01-0100-0000-207017 - Collections Agency Fee 6,230.31 

L-004-3-01 -0100-0000-209600: 01-0100-0000-209600 - FINES DUE TO TX PARKS WILDLIFE 964.63 

L-004-3-01 -0100-0000-341200: 01 -0100-0000-341200 - Sheriff Fees {WI LCO) 113.56 

L-004-3-01 -0100-0000-341803: 01-0100-0000-341803 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT #3 10,525.22 

L-004-3-01-0100-0000-341912: 01 -0100-0000-341912 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #2 5.00 

L-004-3-01 -0100-0000-341913: 01-0100-0000-341913 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #3 1,109.20 

L-004-3-01 -0100-0000-351303: 01-0100-0000-351303 - FINES, JP PCT #3 64,721 .67 

L-004-3-01 -0100-0000-370500: 01-0100-0000-370500 - Miscellaneous Revenue 0.40 

0100 - General Fund Total: 83,669.99 

IL-004-3-01-0361 -0000-341153: 01 -0361 -0000-341153 - JP 3 SECURITY FEES 174.091 

0361 - JP Security Fund Total : 174.09 

IL-004-3-01-0365-0000-341161 : 01 -0365-0000-341161 - JP CHILD SAFETY FEE 25.oo l 

0365 - Child Safety Fund Total: 25.00 

IL-004-3-01-0367-0000-370000: 01 -0367-0000-370000 - JP-3 Truancy Program Fee 212.691 

0367 - JP-3 Truancy Program Fund Total: 212.69 

IL-004-3-01 -0372-0000-341143: 01-0372-0000-341143 - JP #3 TECHNOLOGY FEES 174.151 

0372 - Justice Court Technology Fund Total: 174.15 

Page 1 



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Transaction Date: 10/01/2023 -10/31/2023 
Locations: JP3 

G/L Account 

0399 - State Agency Fund 

Case Categories: Criminal 

01-0399-0000-208033 - JP 3 Truancy Prev/Diversion - State 

01 -0399-0000-208160- CCC FEES DUE TO STATE COMP 

01-0399-0000-208235- JURY SERVICE FEES DUE TO STATE 

01-0399-0000-208352 - CRIMINAL JUDICIAL SUPPORT DUE 

01-0399-0000-208400- DPS ARREST FEES DUE TO STATE 

01-0399-0000-208415 - MOVING VIOLATION FEE DUE TO ST 

01-0399-0000-208425- ST TRAFFIC FEES DUE TO STATE 

01-0399-0000-208703 - INDIGENT DEF FEES - DUE TO ST 

01-0399-0000-208720 - SEATBELT FINES 

01 -0399-0000-208750 - TLFTA FEES DUE TO STATE COMP 

01 -0399-0000-208850 - WEIGHT VIOLATION FINES DUE TO 

01 -0399-0000-208860 - TIME PYMT FEES DUE TO STATE 

JP BOND 

jo1-0100-0000-207020 - JP3 Bond Liability Account 

Printed on 11 /02/2023 at 08:01 : 16 AM 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ... 

G/L Account Number 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208033: 01-0399-0000-208033 - JP 3 Truancy Prev/Diversion - State 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208160: 01-0399-0000-208160 - Consolidated Court Costs 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208235: 01-0399-0000-208235 - Jury Service Fee 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208352: 01-0399-0000-208352 - Support of the Judiciary Fund 

L-004-3-01 -0399-0000-208400: 01-0399-0000-208400 - Texas Highway Patrol Arrest Fees 

L-004-3-01 -0399-0000-208415: 01-0399-0000-208415 - Moving Violation Fee Due to State 

L-004-3-01 -0399-0000-208425: 01-0399-0000-208425 - State Traffic Fee 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208703: 01-0399-0000-208703 - Indigent Defense Fee 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208720: 01 -0399-0000-208720 - Seatbelt Fines 

L-004-3-01 -0399-0000-208750: 01-0399-0000-208750 - Traffic Law Failure To Appear 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208850: 01-0399-0000-208850 - Weight Violation Fines 

L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208860: 01-0399-0000-208860 - Time Payment 

0399 - State Agency Fund Total: 

IL-004-3-02-00002: JP3 Registry Bond Account Liability 

JP BOND Total: 

Fee Totals for All Funds: 

Fee Totals 

76.72 

1,661 .30 

166.11 

249.17 

325.88 

2.30 

300.57 

83.08 

63.00 

405.46 

1,113.99 

25.04 

4,472.62 

600.oo l 

600.00 

89,328.54 

Page 2 



Payment Report - Fee Code Summary 
Transaction Date: 10/01/2023 -10/31/2023 
Locations: JP3 

Case Categories: Criminal 

Fee Code Summary 

Code Word Description 

AFDPS Arrest Fee - DPS (CCP 102.011) 

AFSO Arrest Fee - Sheriffs Office (CCP 102.011) 

CB Cash Bond 

CCC Consolidated Court Costs [Loe. Gov't Code, 
133.102] 

CFINE County Fine 

CHS Courthouse Security Fee (CCP 102.017) 

CHSJC JP Security Fee (CCP 102.017) 

COLLFEE Collection Agency Fee 

COPIES Certified Copies 

CSSF Child Safety School Fee (CCP 102.014(c)) 

DDF Deferred Disposition Fee 

FNTC1 Child Safety Seat Fine Trauma Center 

IDF Indigent Defense Fee (LGC 133.107) 

JCTF Justice Court Technology Fee (CCP 102.0173) 

JF Jury Fee 

JFR Jury Reimbursement Fee (CCP 102.0045) 

JTP Juvenile Truancy Program (CCP 102.0174) 

JTPDC Juvenile Truancy Prev/Diversion Due to County 
(CCP 102.015) 

JTPDS Juvenile Truancy Prev/Diversion Due to State 
(CCP 102.015) 

JUSFC Judicial Support Fund - County (LGC 133.105) 

JUSFS Judicial Support Fund - State (LGC 133.105) 

LT10 Overpayments < $10 

MVF Moving Violation Fee (CCP 102.022) 

OMNI OMNI Fee 

OMNIC OMNI Fee - County 

OMNIS OMNI Fee - State 

SFC2 Service/Arrest Fee - Const. 2 

SFC3 Service/Arrest Fee - Const. 3 

SFMCWV State Fine - Motor Carrier Weight Violation 

SFOC Service Fee - Out of County 

Printed on 11/02/2023 at 08:01 :16 AM 

Gross 

Amount Number 

135.05 43 

82.64 25 

600.00 2 

1,661 .30 66 

64,721 .67 559 

130.59 68 

43.50 66 

6,230.31 118 

14.75 3 

25.00 1 

10,452.50 85 

63.00 2 

83.08 66 

174.15 68 

3.00 1 

166.11 66 

212.69 67 

38.36 60 

38.36 60 

24.95 64 

224.22 66 

0.40 1 

2.30 36 

81.03 24 

54.08 24 

270.35 24 

5.00 1 

92.91 15 

1,113.99 9 

21 .91 4 

TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ... 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

0.00 0 0.00 0 135.05 43 

0.00 0 0.00 0 82.64 25 

0.00 0 0.00 0 600.00 2 

0.00 0 0.00 0 1,661 .30 66 

0.00 0 0.00 0 64,721 .67 559 

0.00 0 0.00 0 130.59 68 

0.00 0 0.00 0 43.50 66 

0.00 0 0.00 0 6,230.31 118 

0.00 0 0.00 0 14.75 3 

0.00 0 0.00 0 25.00 1 

0.00 0 0.00 0 10,452.50 85 

0.00 0 0.00 0 63.00 2 

0.00 0 0.00 0 83.08 66 

0.00 0 0.00 0 174.15 68 

0.00 0 0.00 0 3.00 1 

0.00 0 0.00 0 166.11 66 

0.00 0 0.00 0 212.69 67 

0.00 0 0.00 0 38.36 60 

0.00 0 0.00 0 38.36 60 

0.00 0 0.00 0 24.95 64 

0.00 0 0.00 0 224.22 66 

0.00 0 0.00 0 0.40 1 

0.00 0 0.00 0 2.30 36 

0.00 0 0.00 0 81 .03 24 

0.00 0 0.00 0 54.08 24 

0.00 0 0.00 0 270.35 24 

0.00 0 0.00 0 5.00 1 

0.00 0 0.00 0 92.91 15 

0.00 0 0.00 0 1,113.99 9 

0.00 0 0.00 0 21 .91 4 

Page 1 



Payment Report - Fee Code Summary 
Transaction Date: 10/01/2023 - 10/31/2023 
Locations: JP3 

Fee Code Summary 

Code Word Description 

Case Categories: Criminal 

STF State Traffic Fee (TC 542.4031) 

TPC Time Payment Fee - County 

TPS Time Payment Fee - State 

TPWF Texas P&W Fine 

UFA Uniform Traffic Act (TC 542.403) 

WARC3 Warrant Fee - Constable Pct. 3 

wcso Williamson County Sheriff 

WFDPS Warrant Fee - DPS 

Fee Code Summary Totals 

Printed on 11/02/2023 at 08:01 : 16 AM 

Gross 

Amount Number 

300.57 22 

12.50 

12.54 2 

964.63 15 

33.06 23 

1,016.29 29 

30.92 2 

190.83 4 

Gross 

Amount Number 

89,328.54 1,792 

TXWILLIAMSONPROD 

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ... 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

0.00 0 0.00 0 300.57 22 

0.00 0 0.00 0 12.50 1 

0.00 0 0.00 0 12.54 2 

0.00 0 0.00 0 964.63 15 

0.00 0 0.00 0 33.06 23 

0.00 0 0.00 0 1,016.29 29 

0.00 0 0.00 0 30.92 2 

0.00 0 0.00 0 190.83 4 

Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net 

Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number 

0.00 0 0.00 0 89,328.54 1,792 

Page 2 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 18.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Ratification of VAWA Grant Acceptance
Submitted By: Grace Frias, District Attorney
Department: District Attorney
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on ratifying the acceptance of the Special Victims Unit Felony
Prosecutor Grant #4219103.

Background
In 2021, the District Attorney, with approval of the Commissioners Court by Resolution, first applied for a grant to
establish and partially fund a position to prosecute felony adult sexual assault cases.  See January 26, 2021
Agenda, Item 18.  The District Attorney received the grant and the Adult Sexual Assault Prosecutor position
(PCN2003.001100) was established. The District Attorney received additional funds in the budget to fully fund
the position.

In 2022, the District Attorney, with approval of the Commissioners Court by Resolution, again applied for the
grant to partially fund the Adult Sexual Assault Prosecutor position for FY2023. See February 8, 2022 Agenda,
Item 19.  The District Attorney received the grant for FY2023 and additional funds in the budget to fully fund the
position

In 2023, the District Attorney, with approval of the Commissioners Court by Resolution, applied for the grant to
partially fund the Adult Sexual Assault Prosecutor for FY2024. See February 14, 2023 Agenda, Item 34 and
attached Resolution. On October 30, 2023, the District Attorney was notified that the grant amount of
$111,290.90 was awarded for FY2024, the final year of eligibility.  See attached Award Notice.  Note that the
grant award exceeds the original funding  recommendation of $57,401.61.  See attached PY 2024 Criminal
Justice Funding Recommendations – VAWA.

The County Judge accepted the grant, in accordance with the Resolution, on or before the November 13, 2023
deadline.  On November 21, 2023, the Commissioner’s Court took action to accept the grant and convert the
Felony Prosecutor II grant position to a general fund position at the end of the grant term.  See November 21,
2023 Agenda, Item 49.  

The County Auditor recommended that the Commissioner’s Court take this action to ratify the County Judge’s
acceptance of the grant.

Attachments:
Grant Resolution for FY2024
Award Notice
PY 2024 Criminal Justice Funding Recommendations – VAWA
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Grant Resolution for FY2024 
Award Notice 



PY 2024 Criminal Justice Funding Recommendations - VAWA 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 09:55 AM
Form Started By: Grace Frias Started On: 11/30/2023 09:22 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 









VAWA Grant Requests for Plan Year 2024 

REGIONAL BUDGET ESTIMATE: $292,142.54 

Rank Applicant Grant # $ Requested Score Recommended Funding Footnotes 

1 Burnet County 4772901 $57,054.00 83.09 $57,054.00  

2 Williamson County 4219103 $123,900.00 82.55 $57,401.61 2 

3 City of Aus�n 3599506 $107,313.00 81.00 $107,313.00  

4 SAHELI dba Asian Family Support Services of Aus�n 4233903 $283,670.69 79.09 $283,670.69  

5 City of Cedar Park 4863301 $14,322.00 78.00 $14,322.00  

6 Highland Lakes Family Crisis Center 4277403 $100,856.84 77.91 $100,856.84  

7 Brave Alliance Mission 4745001 $181,791.50  0.00 $0.00 1 

 

 

1 Did not atend mandatory grant-wri�ng workshop 

2 Williamson County will be ge�ng a funding recommenda�on based on 60% of the first year ($95,669.35) request, per CAPCOG policy on 3rd 
year local government applicants.   

 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
FY23 Statement of Financial Position for CSCD (Adult Probation)
Submitted For: Melissa Ramos  Submitted By: Melissa Ramos, Adult Probation
Department: Adult Probation
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the filing of the Williamson County Community
Supervision and Corrections Department (Adult Probation) FY23 Statement of Financial Position pursuant to the
Texas Local Government Code §140.004.

Background
Pursuant to Section 140.004 of the Texas Local Government Code, the Williamson County Community Supervision and
Corrections Department (Adult Probation) is required to file with the Commissioners Court of Williamson County the
Statement of Financial Position for the previous fiscal year. Filed with the Court is the Community Supervision and
Corrections Department (Adult Probation) Statement of Financial Position for FY23.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Signed Financial Pos 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/28/2023 08:11 AM
Form Started By: Melissa Ramos Started On: 11/27/2023 04:35 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/28/2023 





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 20.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Annual purchase of Element Learning Management Solutions from Skinny Cat Software, LLC. for Sheriff's
Office
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Proposal #202437 between Williamson County and
Skinny Cat Software, LLC for Element Learning Management System in the amount of $21,899.00, pursuant
to DIR cooperative contract #DIR-CPO-4463, and authorizing execution of the proposal.

Background
Approval of this item will support the operations of the Williamson County Sheriff's Office at the Deputy A.W.
Grimes Law Enforcement Training Center. The Element Learning Management System is a centralized training
management solution to support compliance and certifications. The attached proposal is a renewal for annual
maintenance of software and a platform to assist with scheduling of classes, tracking training progress, career
planning, mapping, reporting, and tracking statistical data required by the Texas Commission on Law
Enforcement. Information Systems, Contract Audit, General Counsel, and Budget have reviewed this purchase.
This expenditure will be charged to 01.0100.0560.004500 for FY24. Department contact is Chief James
Carmona. Form 1295 is attached.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Skinny Cat Element Renewal 
Form 1295 Skinny Cat Software LLC 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 04:35 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 09:20 AM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 11/20/2023 03:26 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Learning Management System Renewal 
Proposal 

specifically designed for 
 
 

Williamson County Sheriff’s Office 
 

November 1, 2023 
 

 
 

Kim Bickley 
Partner  
Austin, Texas 
971-724-0705 
kimbickley@elementlms.com 
Certified Vendor-Texas Department of Information Resources 
DIR Contract Number: DIR-CPO-4463 

  
 

about:blank


           
 
 
 
 

    
    

 
 

   Year Two  
Price Schedule    
 

Product Number     

SaaS LMS Annual Maintenance & Support: 
- Hosting at AWS GovCloud 
- Security maintenance 
- Includes software maintenance and updates  
- Technical support 
- Forms and maintenance 
- Unlimited Users, Unlimited Courses                                    
- 15,000 Active Course Registrations-Annually  
- Unlimited Storage; Unlimited Monthly Data 
Transfer 
 

POWER 
ELEMENT LMS 

  $17,973      
(Includes DIR 

discount) 

Less Discount: Discount  ($274)          

External System Integration: 
SSO – 26.76 @ $157.00 hours annually 

Custom 
Configuration 
Maintenance 

 

 $4,200 

Inventory (Training Unit)  Management Module 
Option to use at no charge 

Inventory  fee waived 

Range Calendar Management Module 
Option to use at no charge 

Range  fee waived 

GRAND TOTAL   $21,899 



 
COUNTY TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in this agreement will be deemed 
to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers of Customer, the Williamson 
County Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge. 
2. Texas Law Applicable to Indemnification: All indemnifications or limitations of liability 
or statutes of limitations shall be to the extent authorized under Texas law and shall 
follow Texas law without modifying the rights. 
3. Termination for Convenience: This agreement may be terminated at any time at the 
option of either party, without future or prospective liability for performance upon giving 
ninety (90) days written notice thereof. In the event of termination, The Customer will 
only be liable for its pro rata share of services rendered and goods actually received. 
However, and notwithstanding the foregoing, subscription fees paid by Customer prior to 
a termination for convenience shall not be eligible for refund, pro-ration, or offset. 
4. Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment for goods and services shall be 
governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed 
overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date Customer receives the goods under the 
contract; (2) the date the performance of the service under the contract is completed; or 
(3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. 
Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by Customer in accordance with 
Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that 
shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of fiscal 
year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be 
equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street 
Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a 
Saturday or Sunday. 
5. Mediation: The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and formal 
legal action being taken on this Contract. 
6. Venue and Governing Law: Venue of this contract shall be Williamson County, Texas, 
and the law of the State of Texas shall govern. 
7. Right to Audit: Element LMS agrees that Customer or its duly authorized representatives 
shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Agreement, 
have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, 
papers and records of Element LMS which are directly pertinent to the services to be 
performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations, 
excerpts, and transcriptions. Customer shall give Element LMS reasonable advance notice 
of intended audits. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: ELEMENT LEARNING MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS AGREES TO THE 
COUNTY TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 



Vendor Client 

__________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Print Name of Person Signing for Vendor Print Name of Representative 

__________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Vendor Signature Client Signature 

__________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Title of Vendor Representative Title of Client Representative 

__________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Date  Date 

Martin A. Mascarenas

CEO

11/20/2023



(check applicable)

and my date of birth is _______________________.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 21.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Chevrolet Tahoe Upfittings from Dana Safety Supply, Inc. for Sheriff's Office
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving Purchase #202485 between Williamson County and
Dana Safety Supply, Inc. for the amount of $91,756.52 pursuant to TIPS contract #210102.

Background
The approval of this purchase will benefit the Williamson County Sheriff's Department with upfittings installed on
four (4) Chevrolet Tahoes for Patrol.  Funding source is 01.0100.0560.005700 as per FY24 budget. The
department point of contact is Chief James David. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Dana Safety Supply Redacted Quote 
Form 1295 Dana Safety Supply 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/30/2023 08:59 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 09:21 AM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 11/20/2023 04:07 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 

4809 KOGER BLVD 

GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
508 S. ROCK STREET 
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626 
United States 

Contact: EDGAR PAVLICEK 
Telephone: 512-943-1300 

E-mail: e.pavlicekl l 18@gmail.com

Sales Quote No. 

Custome1· No. 

Ship To 

DANA SAFETY SUPPLY 
ROUND ROCK, TX United States 

Contact: SCOTT BEAL 
Telephone: 

E-mail:

--

WILLCSO 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Numbet· Payment Method 

11/09/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I QUOTED FREIGHT I 
Entered By 

Scott Beal 

O1·de1· Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

12 12 N 

Print Date 11/09/23 
Print Time 05:55:08 PM 

Page No. 1 

Printed By: Scott Beal 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I SCOTT BEAL ROUND ROCK I MARK STEVENS 

Item Number/ Description 

INFO 

TIPS USA CONTRACT #210102 

Warehouse: RROC 

INFO 

WILCO 2024 CHEVY TAHOE PPV - PATROL - BAR TOP 

Warehouse: RROC 

21907 6-0002 

UNITY LED SPOTLIGHT - 2021 TAHOE 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $769.99 

8996 

UNITY INSTALL KIT 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $116.67 

INSTALL KIT 

MISC INSTALLATION SUPPLIES I.E. 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: 150.00 

LOOM, WIRE, HARDWARE, CONNECT'ORS, ETC 
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

INSTALL 

DSS INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT 

Warehouse: RROC 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Ptice 

0.0000 0.00 

0.0000 0.00 

297.8800 1,191.52 

43.7500 175.00 

138.7500 555.00 

95.0000 1,140.00 



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 

4809 KOGER BLVD 

GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
508 S. ROCK STREET 
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626 
United States 

Contact: EDGAR PAVLICEK 
Telephone: 512-943-1300 

E-mail: e.pavlicekl l 18@gmail.com

Sales Quote No. 

Custome1· No. 

Ship To 

DANA SAFETY SUPPLY 
ROUND ROCK, TX United States 

Contact: SCOTT BEAL 
Telephone: 

E-mail:

--

WILLCSO 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Numbet· Payment Method 

11/09/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I QUOTED FREIGHT I 
Entered By 

Scott Beal 

O1·de1· Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

Print Date 11/09/23 
Print Time 05:55:08 PM 

PageNo. 2 

Printed By: Scott Beal 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I SCOTT BEAL ROUND ROCK I MARK STEVENS 

Item Number/ Description 

ETFBSSN-P 

SOI 100% SOLID STATE TAILLIGHT FLASHER (12-WIRE) 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $102.00 

EVP 

FEDERAL SIGNAL LIGHTBARAND SIREN PACKAGE 

Warehouse: RROC 

MISC 

FED: VALR51-PILVALOR LIGHT BAR 51" RW/BW RA/BA 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $5,191.00 

MISC 

FED: HKB-TAH21-HP LIGHTBAR STRAP KIT 2021 + TAHOE 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $95.00 

MISC 

FED: PF200Sl 7B PATHFINDER SIREN 200W 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $2,162.00 

ESl00C 

FED ES I 00/DYNAMAX 1 00W CLASS A SPEAKER 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $383.00 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Ptice 

44.6300 178.52 

5,614.3600 22,457.44 

0.0000 0.00 

0.0000 0.00 

0.0000 0.00 

0.0000 0.00 



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 

4809 KOGER BLVD 

GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
508 S. ROCK STREET 
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626 
United States 

Contact: EDGAR PAVLICEK 
Telephone: 512-943-1300 

E-mail: e.pavlicekl l 18@gmail.com

Sales Quote No. 

Custome1· No. 

Ship To 

DANA SAFETY SUPPLY 
ROUND ROCK, TX United States 

Contact: SCOTT BEAL 
Telephone: 

E-mail:

--

WILLCSO 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Numbet· Payment Method 

11/09/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I QUOTED FREIGHT I 
Entered By 

Scott Beal 

O1·de1· Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

Print Date 11/09/23 
Print Time 05:55:08 PM 

PageNo. 3 

Printed By: Scott Beal 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I SCOTT BEAL ROUND ROCK I MARK STEVENS 

Item Number/ Description 

ESB-U 

FED DYNAMAXIES 1 00C UNIVERSAL SPEAKER BRACKET 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $49.00 

RBKIT2 

FED KIT, DUAL RUMBLER SPKR 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $593.00 

RB TAH2I 

FED SIGNAL RUMBLER TAHOE MOUNTING BRACKET 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $69.00 

OBDCABLE20-GMCAN 

OBD CABLE 21 + TAHOE 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $230.00 

36-4045

Westin 2021 Chevy Tahoe Elite Push Bumper

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $1,011.15 

36-4045W

Westin 2021 Chevy Tahoe Elite Wing Wraps

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $460.00 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Ptice 

0.0000 0.00 

0.0000 0.00 

0.0000 0.00 

125.0000 500.00 

407.4100 1,629.64 

214.8900 859.56 



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 

4809 KOGER BLVD 

GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
508 S. ROCK STREET 
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626 
United States 

Contact: EDGAR PAVLICEK 
Telephone: 512-943-1300 

E-mail: e.pavlicekl l 18@gmail.com

Sales Quote No. 

Custome1· No. 

Ship To 

DANA SAFETY SUPPLY 
ROUND ROCK, TX United States 

Contact: SCOTT BEAL 
Telephone: 

E-mail:

--

WILLCSO 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Numbet· Payment Method 

11/09/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I QUOTED FREIGHT I 
Entered By 

Scott Beal 

O1·de1· Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

8 8 N 

8 8 N 

8 8 N 

Print Date 11/09/23 
Print Time 05:55:08 PM 

PageNo. 4 

Printed By: Scott Beal 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I SCOTT BEAL ROUND ROCK I MARK STEVENS 

Item Number/ Description 

36-60l5F4MP

WESTIN,CHANNEL

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $67.41 

36-4045PB

Westin 2021 Chevy Tahoe Elite Pit Bars

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $660.00 

MPS62U-RW 

FED Police/Fire MicroPulse® Ultra 

Warehouse: RROC 

MSRP: $201.00 

ORNER SIDE UPPER CHANNLE OF PUSH BUMPER 

MPS62U BW 

FED Police/Fire MicroPulse® Ultra 

Warehouse: RROC 

MSRP: $201.00 

PASSENGER SIDE UPPER CHANNLE OF PUSH BUMPER 

MPS62U-RB 

FED SIG Police/Fire MicroPulse® Ultra 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $201.00 

ONE EACH SIDE FACING ON PUSH BUMPER. 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Ptice 

35.7400 142.96 

305.8100 1,223.24 

96.2500 770.00 

96.2500 770.00 

96.2500 770.00 



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 

4809 KOGER BLVD 

GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
508 S. ROCK STREET 
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626 
United States 

Contact: EDGAR PAVLICEK 
Telephone: 512-943-1300 

E-mail: e.pavlicekl l 18@gmail.com

Sales Quote No. 

Custome1· No. 

Ship To 

DANA SAFETY SUPPLY 
ROUND ROCK, TX United States 

Contact: SCOTT BEAL 
Telephone: 

E-mail:

--

WILLCSO 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Numbet· Payment Method 

11/09/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I QUOTED FREIGHT I 
Entered By 

Scott Beal 

O1·de1· Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

8 8 N 

8 8 N 

8 8 N 

20 20 N 

Print Date 11/09/23 
Print Time 05:55:08 PM 

PageNo. 5 

Printed By: Scott Beal 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I SCOTT BEAL ROUND ROCK I MARK STEVENS 

Item Number/ Description 

MISC 

FED: MPS122U-RB MP ULTR 24 LED RIB 

Warehouse: RROC 

MSRP: $237.00 

ONE ON EACH SIDE OF REAR PLATE. 

ESLRL61058 

SOI 61" SL RUNNING LIGHT RED/BLUE/WHITE - UNIVERSA 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $624.00 

RUNNING BOARDS. STEADYWIIlTEALLEY. 

PSLVBK03 

SOI NLINE RUNNING LIGHTS MOUNT 2021 TAHOE 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $47.00 

3SRCCDCR 

WEC 3" RND SUPER-LED COMPARTMENT SPLIT RIC 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $98.00 

ONE ABOVE CONSOLE, TWO ABOVE RPISONER SEATING, TWO ON 

INTERIOR OF REAR HATCH. ONE SWITCH FOR EACH DRIVER AND 

PRISONER AREA LIGHTS IN CONSOLE. SWITCH ON DRIVER D PIILAR 

FOR HATCH LIGHTS. 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Ptice 

112.5000 900.00 

276.0000 2,208.00 

20.5600 164.48 

66.1500 1,323.00 



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 

4809 KOGER BLVD 

GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
508 S. ROCK STREET 
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626 
United States 

Contact: EDGAR PAVLICEK 
Telephone: 512-943-1300 

E-mail: e.pavlicekl l 18@gmail.com

Sales Quote No. 

Custome1· No. 

Ship To 

DANA SAFETY SUPPLY 
ROUND ROCK, TX United States 

Contact: SCOTT BEAL 
Telephone: 

E-mail:

--

WILLCSO 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Numbet· Payment Method 

11/09/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I QUOTED FREIGHT I 
Entered By 

Scott Beal 

O1·de1· Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

Print Date 11/09/23 
Print Time 05:55:08 PM 

PageNo. 6 

Printed By: Scott Beal 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I SCOTT BEAL ROUND ROCK I MARK STEVENS 

Item Number/ Description 

WEC-RPWD54-JJ 

WEC REAR PILLAR 2021 TAHOE DUO RB/RB 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $1,948.00 

MISC 

JOTTO: 475-1677 TAHOE 2021 + PARTITION W/ RP 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $1,214.82 

MISC 

JOTTO: 475-1679 TAHOE 2021 + LOWER EXTENDION PANEV 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $175.47 

GKI0342UHK 

SMC DUAL VERT. RACK 2 UNIV. LOCKS WI HC KEY 

Warehouse: RROC 

MSRP: $589.00 

"Dual T-Rail Mount2 Universal XL Handcuff Key Override" 

S5705T2IOSB 

PG ABS Stand Transpo1t Seat w/rear ban-ier 

Warehouse: RROC 

MSRP: $2,177.00 

ABS Stand Transport Seat w/rear barrier & OSB 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Ptice 

1,314.9000 5,259.60 

759.2600 3,037.04 

109.6800 438.72 

412.3000 1,649.20 

1,632.7500 6,531.00 



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 

4809 KOGER BLVD 

GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
508 S. ROCK STREET 
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626 
United States 

Contact: EDGAR PAVLICEK 
Telephone: 512-943-1300 

E-mail: e.pavlicekl l 18@gmail.com

Sales Quote No. 

Custome1· No. 

Ship To 

DANA SAFETY SUPPLY 
ROUND ROCK, TX United States 

Contact: SCOTT BEAL 
Telephone: 

E-mail:

--

WILLCSO 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Numbet· Payment Method 

11/09/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I QUOTED FREIGHT I 
Entered By 

Scott Beal 

O1·de1· Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

Print Date 11/09/23 
Print Time 05:55:08 PM 

PageNo. 7 

Printed By: Scott Beal 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I SCOTT BEAL ROUND ROCK I MARK STEVENS 

Item Number/ Description 

WK0514TAH21 

SMC REAR WINDOW BARRIER 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $329.00 

DK0 I 00TAH21 

SMC 2021 TAHOE BLK TPO DOOR PANELS COVERS OEM 
PANELS 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $319.00 

C-VS-1012-TAH-1

HAV 2021+ Chevy Tahoe Console

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $780.00 

FACEPLATES NEEDED 

1) C-EB25-MMT-1P

1) C-EB30-FSR-1P

1) C-EB40-PAN-1P

1) C-FP-05

2) C-FP-4

C-HDM-204

HAV TELESCOPING SIDE MOUNTED POLE ASSY

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $230.00 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Ptice 

230.3000 921.20 

223.3000 893.20 

487.5000 1,950.00 

143.7500 575.00 



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 

4809 KOGER BLVD 

GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
508 S. ROCK STREET 
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626 
United States 

Contact: EDGAR PAVLICEK 
Telephone: 512-943-1300 

E-mail: e.pavlicekl l 18@gmail.com

Sales Quote No. 

Custome1· No. 

Ship To 

DANA SAFETY SUPPLY 
ROUND ROCK, TX United States 

Contact: SCOTT BEAL 
Telephone: 

E-mail:

--

WILLCSO 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Numbet· Payment Method 

11/09/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I QUOTED FREIGHT I 
Entered By 

Scott Beal 

O1·de1· Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

8 8 N 

Print Date 11/09/23 
Print Time 05:55:08 PM 

PageNo. 8 

Printed By: Scott Beal 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I SCOTT BEAL ROUND ROCK I MARK STEVENS 

Item Number/ Description 

C-MD-119

HAV 11" SLIDE-OUT LOCKING SWING ARM - LOW PROFILE

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $367.00 

CUP2-1001 

HAV Self-Adjusting Double Cup Holder 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $67.00 

C-ARM-102

HAV ARM REST - MOUNTS TO SIDE OF CONSOLE BOX

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $94.00 

MISC 

HAV: DS-PAN-1502-4 DOCK FZ40 APR QUAD W/ LIND 

Warehouse: RROC 

MSRP: $1,596.68 

Standard Port Replication & Quad Pass-Thro Antenna Connections & LIND 

Power Supply 

MMSU-1 

MAGNETIC MIC SINGLE UNIT CONVERSION KIT 

Warehouse: RROC 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Ptice 

229.3800 917.52 

41.8800 167.52 

58.7500 235.00 

997.9300 3,991.72 

0.0000 0.00 



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 

4809 KOGER BLVD 

GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
508 S. ROCK STREET 
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626 
United States 

Contact: EDGAR PAVLICEK 
Telephone: 512-943-1300 

E-mail: e.pavlicekl l 18@gmail.com

Sales Quote No. 

Custome1· No. 

Ship To 

DANA SAFETY SUPPLY 
ROUND ROCK, TX United States 

Contact: SCOTT BEAL 
Telephone: 

E-mail:

--

WILLCSO 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Numbet· Payment Method 

11/09/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I QUOTED FREIGHT I 
Entered By 

Scott Beal 

O1·de1· Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

Print Date 11/09/23 
Print Time 05:55:08 PM 

PageNo. 9 

Printed By: Scott Beal 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I SCOTT BEAL ROUND ROCK I MARK STEVENS 

Item Number/ Description 

20702 

SLI SL-20L WITH 12V DC 1 CHARGER SLEEVE NIMH 

Warehouse: RROC 

MSRP: $243.02 

C4 LED, 350 LUMEN RECHARGEABLE FLASHLIGHT, AIRCRAFr 

ALUMINUM 13. l" L 

75456 

SLI STINGER DS HL W/12VDC CHGR (NMH BATTERY) 

Warehouse: RROC 

MSRP: $259.41 

800 LUMEN LIGHT OUTPUT 
••••••••••••••••••••••• 

HSN4032B 

MOTO MCS 13W External Speaker 

Warehouse: RROC 

R40-301 

CTECH SINGLE DRAWER CABINET 

Warehouse: RROC 

MSRP: $1,259.27 

MOUNTING BASE: 2023 CHEVROLET TAHOE 

PPVCBMP-Tahoe-2021-Current-40x30 

HAF40l3A 

7/8/900 MHZ WIDEBAND LOW PROFILE, 3DB GAIN THROUC 
MNT 

Warehouse: RROC 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Ptice 

128.9600 515.84 

145.9300 583.72 

0.0000 0.00 

1,164.8200 4,659.28 

0.0000 0.00 



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 

4809 KOGER BLVD 

GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
508 S. ROCK STREET 
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626 
United States 

Contact: EDGAR PAVLICEK 
Telephone: 512-943-1300 

E-mail: e.pavlicekl l 18@gmail.com

Quote Date I Ship Via I 
11/09/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I 

Entered By I 

F.O.B. 

QUOTED FREIGHT 
Salesperson I 

Scott Beal I SCOTT BEAL ROUND ROCK I 

I 
I 

Sales Quote No. 

Custome1· No. 

Ship To 

DANA SAFETY SUPPLY 
ROUND ROCK, TX United States 

Contact: SCOTT BEAL 
Telephone: 

E-mail:

Customer PO Numbet· 

Ordered By 

MARK STEVENS 

--

WILLCSO 

Payment Method 

NET30 
Resale Number 

O1·de1· Approve 
Tax Item Number/ Description 

Unit Extended 
Quantity Quantity 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

Print Date 11/09/23 
Print Time 05:55:08 PM 

Page No. 10 

Printed By: Scott Beal 

Price Ptice 

HAD4008A 0.0000 0.00 

ANTENNA QUARTERWAVE, 152 

Warehouse: RROC 

HLN6863B 0.0000 0.00 

MOTO MID-POWER REAR IGNITION RADIO CABLE 

Warehouse: RROC 
ms NUMEROUS MOTOROLA RADIO MODELS 
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

HKN4191B 0.0000 0.00 

MOT 12 VDC, 20 WATT, IO FOOT RADIO POWER CABLE 

Warehouse: RROC 

HSN4031B 0.0000 0.00 

HSN4031B (Motorola speaker) EXT SPKR 7.5W 

Warehouse: RROC 

MISC 0.0000 0.00 

PEER: SZ462 SUPER Z-8 TIRE CABLES - SELF TIGHTENING 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $331.08 

Continued on Next Page 



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 

4809 KOGER BLVD 

GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
508 S. ROCK STREET 
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626 
United States 

Contact: EDGAR PAVLICEK 
Telephone: 512-943-1300 

E-mail: e.pavlicekl l 18@gmail.com

Sales Quote No. 

Custome1· No. 

Ship To 

DANA SAFETY SUPPLY 
ROUND ROCK, TX United States 

Contact: SCOTT BEAL 
Telephone: 

E-mail:

--

WILL CSO 

Quote Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Numbet· Payment Method 

11/09/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I QUOTED FREIGHT I 
Entered By 

Scott Beal 

O1·de1· Approve 
Tax 

Quantity Quantity 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

4 4 N 

Print Date 11/09/23 
Print Time 05:55:08 PM 

Page No. 11 

Printed By: Scott Beal 

I Salesperson I Ordered By 

I SCOTT BEAL ROUND ROCK I MARK STEVENS 

Item Number/ Description 

INFO 

CUSTOMER SUPPLIED EQUIPMENT 

Warehouse: RROC 

Panasonic Abitrator video camera system with: Arbitrator VPU, dash 

cam, prisoner cam, body mic & cradle, in<ar mic, body cam cradle, battery 

backup, Lind trigger box, Bluetooth adapter, (2) wifi antennas, (2) 7 j: Cat6 

network cables Install & pre-wire (2) radio antennas, Motorola 8500 ignition 

cable, Cradlepoint antenna and ignition harness 

TINT 

FRONT TWO WINDOWS - 20% 

Warehouse: RROC 

INSPECTION 

INSPECTION 

Warehouse: RROC 

PDI 

PRE-DELIVERY INSPECTION 

Warehouse: RROC 

PDP-13 

BI Power Distribution Panel w/ Timers 

Warehouse: RROC 
MSRP: $238.44 

5026B 

BlueSea 12 Circuit Fuse Block w/ Ground Bus and Cover 

Warehouse: RROC 

Continued on Next Page 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Unit Extended 
Price Ptice 

0.0000 0.00 

0.0000 0.00 

35.0000 140.00 

100.0000 400.00 

166.9000 667.60 

0.0000 0.00 



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC 

4809 KOGER BLVD 

GREENSBORO, NC 27407 

Sales Quote 

Telephone: 800-845-0405 

Bill To 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
508 S. ROCK STREET 
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626 
United States 

Contact: EDGAR PAVLICEK 
Telephone: 512-943-1300 

E-mail: e.pavlicekl l 18@gmail.com

Quote Date I Ship Via I 
11/09/23 I GROUND SHIPMENT I 

Entered By I 

F.O.B. 

QUOTED FREIGHT 
Salesperson I 

Scott Beal I SCOTT BEAL ROUND ROCK I 

I 
I 

Sales Quote No. 

Custome1· No. 

Ship To 

DANA SAFETY SUPPLY 
ROUND ROCK, TX United States 

Contact: SCOTT BEAL 
Telephone: 

E-mail:

Customer PO Numbet· 

Ordered By 

MARK STEVENS 

O1·de1· Approve 
Tax Item Number/ Description 

Unit 
Quantity Quantity Price 

--

WILLCSO 

Payment Method 

NET30 
Resale Number 

Extended 
Ptice 

4 4 N INSTALL KIT 416.2500 1,665.00 

MISC INSTALLATION SUPPLIES I.E. 

Warehouse: RROC 

MSRP: $416.25 

LOOM, WIRE, HARDWARE, CONNECTORS, ETC 
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

160 160 N INSTALL 95.0000 15,200.00 

DSS INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT 

Warehouse: RROC 
***** ALLEQUIPM ;:NTTC BE MOUN1ED IN THE CONSOLE 

***** 

 Quote Good for 30 Days 

Print Date 11/09/23 Subtotal 87,356.52 
Print Time 05:55:08 PM Freight 4,400.00 

Page No. 12 

Printed By: Scott Beal 

O1·de1· Total 91,756.52 



Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 11/25/2023

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Dana Safety Supply
Round Rock, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County Sheriff

CHEVROLET TAHOE BUILDS FOR LIGHTS, SIRENS, PRISONER CONTAINMENT.
133506

2023-1097323

11/27/2023

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5
X

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V3.5.1.0f381ab6www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 22.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Purchase and Maintenance Agreement for LiveMUM with Wallmap Annual Software License from Deccan
International for Information Systems
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Purchase and Maintenance Agreement #202476 for
LiveMUM with Wallmap Annual Software License in the amount of $24,466.00, for one year and exempting
Deccan International from competitive requirements per Texas Local Government Code §262.024(a)(7)(D)
[captive replacement parts or components for equipment] and authorize the execution of the agreement.

Background
Approval of this item will support the operations of the Williamson County Emergency Medical Services
Department. LiveMUM with Wallmap software connects with the county's Computer Automated Dispatch (CAD)
in real-time to identify holes in coverage by tracking each unit’s status, location and incident assignment. The
software then instantaneously recommends optimal, practical and automated unit relocation, or “move-ups”, that
reflect the department’s coverage policies.  Agreement term is 12/1/2023-11/30/2024.  Funding source is
01.0100.0523.004505 as per FY24 budget.  Department contact is Richard Semple. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Redacted LiveMUM Quote and Agreement 
Deccan International Form 1295 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 01:40 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 04:08 PM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 11/15/2023 08:11 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 



 

 

Williamson County, TX 
 

 

LiveMUM 2.0 
 

 
By  Deccan International        

November 8, 2023 

 

 

  

9810 Scripps Lake Drive, Ste H, San Diego, CA 92131 

www.deccanintl.com 

 

http://www.deccanintl.com/


Page 2 of 5 
 
 

1. Purpose of Maintenance and Support Contract 
This Maintenance and Support Contract has been prepared for clarifying the work to be 

performed by Deccan International (“Deccan”) for Williamson County (Wilco) (herein 

referred to as the “Client”) towards maintaining Deccan International’s LiveMUM 2.0 

application. 

2. Overview of LiveMUM 2.0 
Live Move-Up Module (LiveMUM 2.0) is a software tool that interfaces with a live 

CAD system to display to Communication Center dispatchers current coverage in real 

time and offer move-up recommendations based on various criteria (business rules 

and/or operational procedures) set by the Communication Center. LiveMUM 2.0 does 

the following: 

• Takes the guesswork out of move-ups. 

• Eliminates dependence on pre-plans, which are of limited use. 

• Allow dispatchers to test out and evaluate the effectiveness of planned move -ups. 

• Equips dispatchers with move-up rationale to show field units why a move-up is 

necessary. 

• Ensures a consistency of move-up quality across all the dispatchers. 

2.1   General Specifications 

1. LiveMUM 2.0 analyzes CAD data and displays color-coded maps for specified unit 

types, which illustrate coverage in real time, thus allowing dispatchers to view 

weaknesses and strengths in coverage. 

2. LiveMUM 2.0 makes tactical redeployment (move-up) recommendations in real time 

based on criteria set by the Communication Center.  

3. Communication Center staff may test the effectiveness of their own move-ups, taking 

into account information not available to the LiveMUM 2.0. 

4. LiveMUM 2.0 incorporates an extensive list of business rules and/or operational 

procedures and strategies that dispatchers utilize when dispatching and redeploying 

units. 

5. A user may make alternate recommendations beyond LiveMUM 2.0’s standard 

recommendations.  LiveMUM 2.0 features the ability to calculate coverage scores and 

what the impact may be by using the user’s recommendation.   

2.2 Software Specifications 

1. LiveMUM 2.0 offers a user-friendly interface employing a Graphic User Interface 

(GUI) operating in a Windows environment.  

2. Once installed, Communication Center staff may use LiveMUM 2.0 to perform area 

coverage & redeployment analysis in a convenient fashion without the assistance of 

analysts or other external personnel.  Please see sections below for details on area 

coverage and redeployment analysis. 

3. User inputs and actions are intuitive and utilize a pointing device, pull -down menus 

and standardized tables. 



Page 3 of 5 
 
 

4. The primary display is the client’s map with the client’s response areas displayed.  The 

display supports zoom features for selected response areas and/or grids.  

5. LiveMUM 2.0 permits the storage and retrieval of logs on disk for later analysis.  

6. LiveMUM 2.0 allows the application to be run in three settings: Live, Static, and 

Replay. 

7. Live setting allows for move-up recommendations to be determined using real -time 

data from the CAD system and customized by client’s business rules.  

8. Static setting allows client to create scenarios and specific move -up recommendations 

for use in live setting.  Static mode is also useful, should the CAD system go offline, 

for running realistic coverage and move-up recommendations without real-time data 

from the CAD system. 

9. Replay setting allows client to replay past log files to review move -up 

recommendations or configure LiveMUM 2.0 for future scenarios.  This tool is useful 

to determine performance during extreme settings such as multi -alarm fires. 

10. LiveMUM 2.0 allows multiple map layers to be included such as water layers, major 

roads or highways, hospitals, and major landmarks.  These layers may help make the 

visual map easier to navigate for end users 

11. LiveMUM 2.0 features the ability to analyze call volume to predict when move -ups 

may not be required due to low call volume.  This tool helps minimize unnecessary 

move-ups in addition to the regular business rules configured by the user.  

12. Calculations are made based on all capabilities so as to not negatively impact one 

capability while positively impacting another.  Also, this will help minimize the 

number of move-ups and maximize the effectiveness of move-ups. 

3. Annual Maintenance and Support 
Annual Maintenance and Support for LiveMUM 2.0 begins immediately after the 

installation of the SSE.  The services provided as part of the Annual Maintenance  and 

Support Plan for LiveMUM 2.0 are included below.  

3.1 Services offered As a Part of Regular Maintenance and 

Support 

3.1.1 Annual Data Refreshes 

LiveMUM uses CAD data from actual events to analyze past coverage holes and call 

volume to best recommend move-ups. As such, the currency of the application is 

dependent on the currency of the CAD data on which it is based. To keep the 

application current, it will have to be regularly updated with CAD data built up since 

the last update.  This task involves, among others, updating ETBs, identifying new 

units, stations, incident types, and unit types in the new CAD data and updating 

LiveMUM Code Tables and business rules to reflect them. Towards this end, the client 

agency is responsible for providing to Deccan the most recent CAD data that is 

available, as well as feedback regarding any new units, unit types, stations and/or 

incident types that are identified in the new CAD data. Deccan is responsible for 

updating the application with this information. 

 

As part of the Annual Maintenance and Support Plan, these tasks may be completed up 

to twice a year by Deccan International.  



Page 4 of 5 
 
 

LiveMUM code tables reflect the Client’s current requirements of its move -up strategy. 

As such, if the Client’s move-up strategy changes the application would have to be 

updated to reflect these changes. Changes that involve updating tables consistent with  

the current rules contained in Client’s LiveMUM implementation are part of normal 

maintenance and support. If the rules contained in Client’s LiveMUM implementation 

are modified or new rules are added, then additional coding will be required at 

additional cost. Deccan will quote a fixed cost for the task.  

  

Deccan will assist the client with changing LiveMUM zones during data refresher. 

Zones changes between data refreshers will be at additional cost.  

 

Currently, changing streets in LiveMUM is a process that requires data to be sent by the 

Client to Deccan. Deccan will always have to assist with changing streets, and this 

service is included during the time Deccan does the data refresher. Updating the st reet 

network under any other circumstances will require additional cost.  

 

3.1.2 Ongoing Technical Support 

As part of the Annual Maintenance and Support Plan, Deccan will provide technical 

support via phone during normal business hours 0900 to 1700 Pacific Time , Monday 

through Friday, with the exception of Deccan-observed holidays. Deccan-observed 

holidays include New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King Jr. Day, President’s Day, 

Memorial Day, Independence Day (July 4th), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, the Day 

after Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve Day, and Christmas Day.  

3.1.3 Application Enhancements 

As a part of the goal to ensure that the application continues to meet client needs, 

Deccan would add features to the application on a continual basis.  As part of 

Maintenance and Support, Deccan would offer these enhancement features during the 

maintenance cycle.  However, any additional modules that are not part of these 

enhancement features would be available to the department for an additional cost.    

3.1.4 Specific Feature Updates Needed by the Department  

The Client may, on occasions, need a special feature that is not currently present so as 

to make productive use of Deccan’s applications.  In that case, as part of the Annual 

Maintenance and Support Plan, as long as the work needed to provide by the features is 

not excessive, Deccan will work with the Client on a mutually acceptable date for 

delivery of the critically needed feature within reason. If the feature requires a great 

amount of research and development, Deccan will provide the feature at cost to be 

negotiated with the Client. 

 

3.1.5 Project Manager  

Deccan International will appoint one project manager for LiveMUM 2.0 to serve as the 

primary point of contact and coordinate all project-associated tasks for the Client.  



Page 5 of 5 
 
 

3.1.6 Training Services 

Additional training courses for LiveMUM 2.0 can be scheduled upon the Client’s 

request.  All training is conducted remotely.  Onsite training is offered at Deccan’s sole 

discretion. 

As part of the Annual Maintenance and Support Plan, these tasks will be performed up to 

twice a year by Deccan.  

3.2 Annual Maintenance and Support Plan Fees 

Please refer to the yearly maintenance renewal notification for the  Annual Maintenance 

and Support Fees for LiveMUM 2.0. 

3.3 Payment Terms & Termination 

Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment for goods and services shall be 

governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed 

overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date Client receives the goods under the 

contract; (2) the date the performance of the service under the contract is completed; or 

(3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. 

Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by Client in accordance with  

Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall 

accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of Client’s fiscal year in 

which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall  be equal to 

the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal 

on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or 

Sunday.   

In the event this Agreement is terminated by the Client, the Client shall not receive a 

refund of any amounts paid to Deccan International prior to the date this Agreement is 

terminated. If this Agreement is terminated by Deccan International, the Client s hall 

receive a refund equal to a pro-rata share of the Annual Maintenance and Support Plan 

fees on the paid amounts to Deccan International. The pro -rata share of fees to be 

refunded shall equal the fraction for which the numerator is the number of months or 

partial months during which Deccan International did not provide services during the 

year and the denominator is 12 multiplied by the annual fees assessed pursuant to 

section 3.2.  

 
  

   

Deccan (signature)   Client (signature) 

 

  

   

Deccan (printed name)   Client (printed name) 

 

  

   

Date   Date 

 

Jonathan  Elson

11/8/2023



_________________________________________________________________

6170 Cornerstone Ct E, Suite 100 San Diego, CA 92121

www.deccanintl.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

Williamson County
301 SE Inner Loop, Suite 107
Georgetown, TX  78626

INVOICE #
DATE 11/02/2023

DUE DATE 12/02/2023
TERMS Net 30

  

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

LiveMUM with Wallmap - Annual Maintenance for the period 12/1/2023-11/30/2024 1 24,466.00 24,466.00

 

REMITTANCE ADDRESS:

DECCAN INTERNATIONAL

6170 Cornerstone Ct E, Ste 100

San Diego, CA 92121

WIRE/ACH INFORMATION:

Bank: US Bank

Routing Number: 122235821

Account Number: 158300149289

Please note that all applications are developed and licensed by Deccan 

International and are, therefore, proprietary software. All support and 

maintenance can only be performed by Deccan International.

If you should have any questions, please contact Pang Moua by phone at 

858-732-1562 or by e-mail at pangm@deccanintl.com.

BALANCE DUE USD 24,466.00



Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 11/15/2023

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Deccan International
San Diego, CA United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

LiveMUM maintenance and support service
202476

2023-1095102

11/15/2023

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5
X

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V3.5.1.0f381ab6www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 23.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Service Order for Ethernet Local-Area Network Connection from Astound Business Solutions, LLC. for
Information Systems
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving Service Order #202483 between Williamson County
and Astound Business Solutions, LLC., and authorizing the execution of the Service Order.

Background
Approval of this Service Order will benefit the Information Systems department with an ongoing month-to-month
agreement for Ethernet local-area network (E-LAN) Services to continue the installation of the 10Gb dedicated
internet access connections. The fiber lines are being installed to connect to the buildings noted. E-LAN is a piece
of Information Systems infrastructure that uses Ethernet cable to connect computers, servers, printers and other
devices. There is no change in cost to the current Master Service Agreement, approved by Commissioner's Court
07.12.22, Item #18, also attached. A signature is needed on the attached Service Order. Term is twelve (12)
months. The department point of contact is Rory Tierney.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Astound Approved MSA 
Astound Service Order 
Form 1295 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 04:29 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 04:31 PM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 11/20/2023 08:26 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 

















































�l� 
Astoulld� 
Business Solutions Powered by RCN I CR.AND!: I wove 

Service Order 

This Service Order (this "Service Order") is entered into as of the date of last signature below (the "Effective Date"), by and between ASTOUND BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, 
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, acting on behalf of itself and as agent for its Affiliates (collectively, "Provider"), and the customer specified below ("Customer"). This 
Servlce Order is made pursuant to and will be governed by that certain Master Services Agreement for Enterprise Services (the "MSA") executed separately between Provider and 
Customer. All capitalized terms used but not defined in this Service Order shall have the meanings given to them in the MSA. Affiliates of Astound Business Solutions, LLC Include, 
but are not limited to {i) RCN Telecom Services, LLC, (ii) Grande Communications Networks, LLC, and (iii) Wave Business Solutions, LLC. 

�@OhiiMtu3ihdH 1¥ihi#• � 
12 months Enterprise 

Provider shall provide to Customer the services set forth below (each, a "Service"), at the location(s) set forth below (each, a "Service Site"), in exchange for the one-time, non
recurring installation charge ("NRC»), and the monthly recurring service charges ("MRC") set forth below: 

E-LAN 10Gb

E-LAN 10 Gb

E-LAN 10 Gb 

SERVICE ORDER 

405 Martin Luther King St, I Cust Prem I N/A 
Georgetown, TX 78626, 
USA 
412 Vance St , Taylor, TX I Cust Prem j N/A
76574,USA 
5350 Bill Pickett Trail , I Cust Prem I N/A 
Taylor, TX 76574, USA 

I 

I 
I 

Astound Business Solutions, LLC / Williamson County 
PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL 

l 1

I 1 I s2,soo.oo 

I 1 
1 s2,soo.oo 

I s2,soo.oo I so.oo 

I s2,5oo.oo I so.oo 

I so.oo 

I so.oo 

pg.l 

11/9/2023 









�����������	
���������������
���� 	
���������������������
�������������
������������� ���������
����� �!"##$%�"&$ '

�()*�+��,*(-+�	*()(�*(.�,)*�(� /012+-)3 4564/ -++��(7�(-	890 44:4;:<=<>?5@ABCDCE5FG4HIJKLMN6DOCPCJPCNKDCPCFDCLAJPDNCFG?5@ABCDCE5FG4Q<Q>QRQJKLMN6DOCPCJPCK5NKDCPCFDCLAJPDNCFG	
�����������������������������
���S��������
��
������������S���������������T���
������������UVFD5WKLXWFNKCFFY5BWDN5KFQZZ?[PNK\CD5KQE]̂KNDCLYDJDCF	
������_�������
�����������
��
������S
���
�
������S������
�����̀S��S�S�����������������U���_����S����������
�����������������S���_�������
�����������
��
���������
�a�����������S������
���
�����_���
��������������S����_���������������S�����������������_����������S������
��Ub cNBBNJ@F5K?5WKDdeHZVEYCPfN\CgPLCP<=<Ih>
<=<>H4=iM=;444:4;:<=<>.
��+����j.
��,�a��̀ ������j��������
��	�����j�()*�+��,*�-	-++�8�	k

YD5KCACJlmNnCPo5BLNKnFpQZZ?QJqCBJrJPCBN@NDCLBNJsNBNDd\5@AJKd tECru5PlQEûKNDCLYDJDCFYD5KCACJlmNnCPo5BLNKnFppQZ[QJqCBJrJPCBN@NDCLAJPDKCPFONA t[PNK\CD5KQE]̂KNDCLYDJDCF

v
YNnKJDWPC56JWDO5PNwCLJnCKD56\5KDPJ\DNKnsWFNKCFFCKDNDd

xdKJ@CNFyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyQ7	�z-)	.(�8,),*�-	�S��a�������S�����	-�����������
���U2 xdJLLPCFFNFyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyQyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyQ{|}~�}{�����������������������������������
e�C\WDCLNKyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy?5WKDdQpLC\BJPCWKLCPACKJBDd56ACP�WPdDOJDDOC65PCn5NKnNFDPWCJKL\5PPC\DG�������� ���{��� ������}�� ����|�������{���~�|���

�����������������������������������{����������������������|��������}{�����������������������������
�����{�{|�� �CPFN5K�>GRG4G=6>h4JsMrrrGCDON\FGFDJDCGD�GWF�5P@FAP5fNLCLsdmC�JFeDON\F?5@@NFFN5K



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 24.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Purchase of CRADLEPOINT INC from GTS Technology Services for Information Systems
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Purchase #202484 between Williamson County
and GTS Technology Services for CRADLEPOINT INC for a total amount of $75,746.00 pursuant to DIR contract
#DIR-CPO-4751.

Background
The approval of this purchase will benefit Information Systems by providing life cycle replacement in-car routers
for public safety vehicles (law enforcement and Emergency Medical Services). These routers provide a network
connection to their in-car computers. Funding source is 01.0100.0503.003010 as per FY24 budget. The
department point of contact is Thomas Piche. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
GTS Cradlepoint Redacted Quote 
GTS Cradlepoint Form 1295 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/30/2023 08:57 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 09:19 AM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 11/20/2023 01:44 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



Quote
Quote #:
Date: 11/8/2023
Delivery Date:
Expire Date: 12/29/2023

GTS Technology Solutions, Inc.
9211 Waterford Centre Blvd
Suite 275
Austin, TX, 78758
Phone: (512) 452-0651

Customer ID:
Sales Contact: Jacob Jiongo

QUOTE FOR: SHIP TO:
Williamson County Williamson County

CUSTOMER P.O. NO. TERMS SALES REP
Net 30 Days Scott Sizemore

SHIPPING TERMS SHIP VIA

NO. ITEM CONTRACT QTY. UOM PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
1 MB01-19005GB-GA: CRADLEPOINT INC : 1-yr 

NetCloud Mobile Performance Essentials Plan 
and R1900 router with WiFi (5G modem), no AC 
power supply or antennas, Global

DIR-CPO-4751 55.00 EACH $1,377.20 $75,746.00

NOTE: MSRP: $1,999.00
DIR-CPO-4751
MAX DIR Price: $1,744.13

Total Weight (EACH): 0 Sales Total: $75,746.00
Total Volume (EACH): 0 Freight & Misc.: $0.00

Prices do NOT include taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services or 
material unless specifically listed above. If a customer requests expedited or special delivery, causes carrier delays 
or requests redelivery, customer will be responsible for any additional charges for these services directly billed by 
the carrier. All prices are subject to change without notice. Supply subject to availability.

Tax Total: $0.00
Total (USD): $75,746.00

Page: 1 of 1





Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 11/21/2023

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
GTS Technology Solutions, Inc.
Austin, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

Cradlepoint Inc.
202484

2023-1096873

11/21/2023

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

Grant, Laura XAustin, TX United States

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V3.5.1.0f381ab6www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 25.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Quote for NetMotion Support from Mobile Wireless, Inc. for Information Systems
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Renewal #202486 between Williamson County
and Mobile Wireless LLC, in the amount of $72,729.68, for NetMotion Support, per the terms of DIR Contract
#DIR-CPO-4723.

Background
Approval of this quote gives complete platform access to the NetMotion platform and all of its features, powering
security, visibility and connectivity use-cases. It includes the software defined perimeter, enterprise virtual private
network and experience monitoring solutions. The service period is 11.16.23-11.15.24. The funding is
01.0100.0523.004505 as per FY24 budget. The department point of contact is Chris Slaughter. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Mobile Wireless Renewal 
Form 1295 Mobile Wireless 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 04:48 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 09:22 AM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 11/21/2023 11:40 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



           
 
9/25/2023 

Presented by – Mobile Wireless LLC  

 
Chris Slaughter 
Williamson County 
301 SE Inner Loop Ste 105 
Georgetown, TX 78626 
(512) 818-0254 
Chris.Slaughter@wilco.org 

Re:  NetMotion Complete renewal revised – DIR-CPO-4723 

NetMotion Complete renewal 

Item  
 SKU  QTY  Retail 

Price  

DIR 
% 

Disc   

Actual 
% Disc  Price  Extended 

Price  

COMPLETE Platform Full access to the 
NetMotion platform and all of its 
features, powering security, visibility 
and connectivity use-cases. Includes 
the software defined perimeter 
(SDP), enterprise VPN and experience 
monitoring solutions. (Effective 
from 11/16/2023 through 
11/15/2024) 
 

NMCOMPCONRNW 1081  $120.00 2% 43.93% $67.28 $72,729.68  

Total                    $72,729.68  

Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Alan McClintock  
Mobile Wireless LLC 
Phone: (972) 516-1365 
alan@mobwireless.com  
 
Mobile Wireless LLC – 3608 Austin Ct., Flower Mound, TX 75028 – 214.850.9886 



Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 11/21/2023

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Mobile Wireless LLC
Flower Mound, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

NetMotion/Absolute Software
202486

2023-1096910

11/28/2023

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5
X

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V3.5.1.0f381ab6www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 26.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Purchase Agreement for EASE50 Video Streaming Services from Granicus, LLC for Information Services
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Koren Shannon, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Purchase Agreement #202428 for EASE50
Video Streaming Services from Granicus LLC in the amount of $10,207.80 for one year, utilizing cooperative
contract TIPS #220105, and authorize the execution of the agreement. 

Background
Approval of this item will support the operations of Williamson County Information Services Department. EASE50
Video Streaming Services by Granicus, LLC allows local governments to fully outsource the operation and
production of multi-camera broadcast for public meetings. Funding source is 01.0100.0503.004505 as per FY24
budget. Department point of contact is Tammy McCulley. The vendor is publicly traded, 1295 form is not
required. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Granicus, LLC EASE50 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/30/2023 08:47 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 09:23 AM
Form Started By: Koren Shannon Started On: 11/22/2023 10:09 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 















   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 27.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Professional Services Agreement for Application Programming Interface Development with Tyler
Technologies, Inc. for Information Systems 
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving Professional Services Agreement #202488 between
Williamson County and Tyler Technologies for development of an application programming interface (API) for a
total amount of $32,430.00, and exempting Tyler Technologies from competitive requirements per Texas Local
Government Code §262.024(a)(7)(D)[captive replacement parts or components for equipment], and authorize the
execution of this agreement.

Background
Williamson County is developing an Attorney Portal that requires communication with Odyssey in order to provide
Defense Attorneys with the ability to update their availability. This development request with Tyler Technologies
is to create the API that will be used to transmit updated messages to the Odyssey database.  Funding source is
01.0100.0503.004100 as per FY24 budget. Department point of contact is Deanna Saucedo. Tyler Technologies
is publicly traded, therefore no Form 1295 is required. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Redacted Tyler API PSA 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 04:02 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 04:11 PM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 11/27/2023 01:08 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 





   
   

            

          
              

          
            

             
             
         
 

     
  
   
  

  
     

           
             

             
             

            
           
               

           
         

          
      

        
            

          
          

         
          

         
            

             
            

         
          

          
 

             
           

     
            

        
             

       
           

        
        

           
         
        

  

           
         

             
         

    

            
           
          
        

          
         

           
           

          

           
           

         
      

 

            
             
            

           
         

           
            

      

          
        

        
       
        
       

  

         
            

            
           
            
     

         
          

           
 

          
            

          

        
         
           
         
          

  

        
            

          
          

       

         
          

          
           
     

           
             
             

   

          
            

    

        
           

            
             

          
       

        
    

          
        



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 28.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Purchase for Enterprise Supervision from Tyler Technologies, Inc. for Information Services
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Koren Shannon, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Professional Services Agreement between
Williamson County and Tyler Technologies Inc for adding improvements to the Enterprise Supervision in the
amount of $2,520.00 and authorizing the execution of the Professional Services Agreement.

Background
The approval of this Professional Services Agreement will benefit Williamson County Information Systems
Department. Tyler Technologies requests a fixed amount of $2,520.00 for improvements made to the Enterprise
Supervision system to improve transparency for compliance and audits, and the Indigency Application form
template. Funding source is 01.0100.0503.004100 as per FY24 Budget. The department point is Deanna
Saucedo in Information Systems. Vendor is pubically traded, 1295 form not required. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Enterprise Supervision Professional Service Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 04:03 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 04:12 PM
Form Started By: Koren Shannon Started On: 11/28/2023 09:37 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 









   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 29.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Contract Renewal #1 for #202369 for Digital Pet Tags from PetHub, Inc. for the Williamson County Animal
Shelter
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Kim Chappius, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of #202369 Digital Pet Tags for
Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter, contract renewal option #1, for the same pricing, terms and
conditions for the term of December 13, 2023 - December 12, 2024, with Pethub, Inc.

Background
This is the first option for renewal for #202369 Digital Pet Tags. Digital pet ID tags contain owner's information
and the pet's health and vaccination data in a database and also with a QR code on the tag.  The tag functions
like a microchip, but makes reuniting a lost pet easier, as most people have a smartphone that can read a QR
code, but very few have a microchip reader.  Tags will be used for all animals that are taken in at the shelter and
for pets that are adopted out. The Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter Department has confirmed that
the vendor met all the County requirements for this contract and requests renewal.  Funding Source is
01.0545.0545.004968.  The Department Point of Contact is Linda Gunter. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Renewal #1 Form and Original Agreement 
Form 1295 PetHub Inc 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 04:18 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 04:22 PM
Form Started By: Kim Chappius Started On: 11/28/2023 08:54 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 



                             Purchasing Department     

 

 

 

Summary Agreement for Renewal of Williamson County Contract 
 

Contract Number:  202369  Department:   ANIMAL SHELTER 

Vendor Name:   PETHUB INC 

Purpose/Intended Use of Product or Service (summary): 

RENEWAL #1 FOR DIGITAL PET TAGS 

Type of Contract:  OFF‐CONTRACT  Start Date:   12/13/2023 

Purchasing Contact:  KIM CHAPPIUS  End Date:  12/12/2024 

Department Contact:  LINDA GUNTER 

 Williamson County wishes to extend this bid/proposal  for the same pricing, terms, and conditions as the existing 

contract. 

 PLEASE INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING: 

‐ COMPLETED 1295 FORM; AND 

‐ RENEWED INSURANCE CERTIFICATE IF IT WAS REQUIRED IN BID/PROPOSAL. 

 Extend Contract for the 1st of Two (2) year renewal option periods:   
       
Renewal Option Period 2     

Renewal Option Period 1    December 13, 2023 – December 12, 2024 

Initial Contract Period      December 13, 2022 – December 12, 2023 

 

BY SIGNING BELOW, THE PARTIES AGREE TO THE TERMS OF EXTENSION SET FORTH AS STATED ABOVE 

 

Vendor _____________________________          Williamson County, 710 Main St., Georgetown, TX 78626 

Name_______________________________         Bill Gravell, Jr 

Title ________________________________         Williamson County Judge 

Signature____________________________         Signature___________________________________ 

Date________________________________         Date _______________________________________ 

 

PetHub Inc

CEO

Lorien Clemens 

2023-11-08

Document Ref: FQ2AW-PFYTA-YGTNM-SZPZS Page 1 of 4



Williamson County- Licensing- PY2023-1

PURCHASE AGREEMENT (PetHub Custom Tag Program)

The terms below will govern the sale of merchandise relating to custom digital ID tags 
(“Merchandise”) by PetHub, Inc. (“Seller”) to Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter 
(“Purchaser”), for distribution of the custom digital ID tags by Purchaser expected to commence on or 
about 2023-01-01 and conclude on or about 2023-12-31 (such period, the “Initial Term”). This Purchase 
Agreement may be reviewed on an annual basis following the Initial Term for approval of additional 
Terms of up to two years, upon written agreement of the parties. 

1. Prices: Subsidized merchandise price and minimum order quantities are set forth as noted in 
Schedule A, attached hereto.

2. Distribution Expectations: Purchaser acknowledges that a Citizen tag activation rate for 
distributed tags on PetHub.com greater than or equal to 35% will result in the best Shelter Share 
rewards.

                                           
3. Invoicing: Seller will submit an invoice to Purchaser upon delivery of Merchandise. Payment is due 
within 30 days of the invoice date. Please advise if payment will be made via credit card so the 
credit card processing fee (if applicable) can be added to the invoice.

a. Please identify which individual will receive all invoicing requests from Seller on behalf of 
Purchaser. Purchaser will promptly update seller if the individual or contact information 
changes: 

    Name:____________________________________ 
Title: _____________________________________
Email:____________________________________
Phone:___________________________________

b. Choose Method of Payment: Check, EFT, Credit Card (CC Transactions over $1,000 
will incur a 3.9% credit card processing fee)

                                                                              __   Check 
                                                                              __   EFT
                                                                              __   Credit Card 

Document Ref: BXGYG-ILFJH-FTDWB-BVRXW Page 1 of 6



Williamson County- Licensing- PY2023-1

PURCHASE AGREEMENT (PetHub Custom Tag Program)

c.  Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment for goods and services shall be governed by 
Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after 
the later of (1) the date Purchaser receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the 
performance of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County 
Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall 
be paid by Purchaser in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More 
specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 
of Purchaser’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 
shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street 
Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday.

4. Dispute Resolution: This Purchase Agreement shall be governed by Texas State Law, and venue 
shall be Williamson County, Texas. Any dispute arising from this Purchase Agreement shall first be 
addressed by the parties through informal dispute resolution procedures conducted in good faith. If the 
parties do not resolve the dispute within thirty days of the date of the first dispute resolution meeting, the 
parties agree to arbitrate the dispute in a mutually agreed-upon place with a mutually agreed-upon court-
approved arbitrator, the costs of which shall be borne equally by the parties. The results of such 
arbitration shall be binding upon both parties. The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution 
prior to and formal legal action being taken on this contract.       

5. Production & Shipping: Due to the custom nature of these tags, production will not begin until 
this Purchase Agreement is signed and the invoice has been paid in full and received by Seller. If 
outstanding invoices exist, they must also be paid in full before the order will be placed by Seller.

a. The expected delivery date of 12-31-22 is contingent on receipt of a signed Purchase 
Agreement and signed Purchase Order on or before 11-18-22. (Unforeseen circumstances 
such as delays in customs, inclement weather, labor strikes or other unforeseeable events may 
extend this delivery period.)

b. Standard non-expedited shipping is included in the purchase price. 

c. In the event Purchaser requires expedited shipping, Purchaser will notify Seller within 15 
days prior to shipping date. Purchaser is responsible for all additional costs associated with 
expedited shipping.

d. Schedule B (attached hereto) contains estimated non-expedited shipping time frames. 
Purchaser acknowledges that they have read and they understand the shipping time frames 
contained in Schedule B. Once Purchaser initials Schedule B, those time frames will be 
deemed approved and accepted by Purchaser.

Document Ref: BXGYG-ILFJH-FTDWB-BVRXW Page 2 of 6



Williamson County- Licensing- PY2023-1

PURCHASE AGREEMENT (PetHub Custom Tag Program)

6. Returns: Due to the nature of custom work that is unsaleable by any entity other than the 
Purchaser, the Seller will not issue any refunds after the date Purchaser signs the Art Proof and 
Order Form, an unsigned copy of which is attached hereto for reference. Following receipt of 
Merchandise, Purchaser must notify Seller of any claimed shipping error or damage within seven 
(7) calendar days of receipt of Merchandise. Purchaser’s failure to give such notice within the 
seven-day period shall be deemed a waiver of Purchaser's claim for incorrect or damaged 
shipments. Returns may be credited to Purchaser’s account or replaced at Seller’s discretion. 
Seller makes no warranties, express or implied, with respect to the Merchandise.

Document Ref: BXGYG-ILFJH-FTDWB-BVRXW Page 3 of 6



Williamson County- Licensing- PY2023-1

PURCHASE AGREEMENT (PetHub Custom Tag Program)

Agreed, Reviewed, and Understood:

x_____________________________________
_

x_____________________________________
_

Lorien Clemens, Chief Executive Officer Name, Title: ___________________________

PET HUB, INC. Organization: Williamson County Regional 
Animal Shelter

1250 N Wenatchee Ave Suite H-124 Address: ______________________________

Wenatchee, WA 98801 City, State: ____________________________

[The rest of this page is intentionally left blank]

Document Ref: BXGYG-ILFJH-FTDWB-BVRXW Page 4 of 6

Bill Gravell (Dec 14, 2022 14:42 CST)

Bill Gravell

County Judge



Williamson County- Licensing- PY2023-1

PURCHASE AGREEMENT (PetHub Custom Tag Program)

Schedule A: PetHub 2021 Price List for:

Custom Tags

Product Number Name Minimum Volume List Price Per 
Unit

Unit 
Subtotal

41-CT-SS-L Custom Digital "Powered by 
PetHub" License Tags, 32mm, 
Standard Packaging

1,500
$1.48 $2,220.00

41-BS-S Tag Activation Slips $0.12 $0.00

10-INTDES Initial Tag Design. Design only 
of tag and co-branded digital 

marketing support assets

$250.00

$2,470.00

 Total: $2,470.00
         

* Price listed does not include sales tax. If your organization is tax exempt, and this is a resale 
purchase, please send an applicable tax exempt certificate to salesteam@pethub.com

Document Ref: BXGYG-ILFJH-FTDWB-BVRXW Page 5 of 6



Williamson County- Licensing- PY2023-1

PURCHASE AGREEMENT (PetHub Custom Tag Program)

Schedule B: Estimated PetHub Standard Non-Expedited Shipping Time 
from Production to Receiving:

Shipped Via Air Shipped via Sea

# of 
Tags

500- 
9,999

10,000-
24,999

25,000-
49,999

50,000-
74,999

75,000-
149,000

150,000-
300,000

300,000+

# of 
Weeks

8 weeks 10 weeks 12 weeks 14 weeks 16 weeks 20 weeks Ask your 
Rep

Order Confirmation Date: 11-19-22                    

Estimated Number of Weeks for delivery: 8 weeks        

Document Ref: BXGYG-ILFJH-FTDWB-BVRXW Page 6 of 6



Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 11/16/2023

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
PetHub
Wenatchee, WA United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

Pet Tags
202369

2023-1095548

11/16/2023

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5
X

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V3.5.1.0f381ab6www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

Chris Bailey 
 

1250 N Wenatchee Ave STE H-12 Wenatchee WA 98801 USA 

Chelan WA 28 Nov. 23 

Document Ref: PYOME-QBPIE-L7NKJ-6TGJP    





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 30.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Fuels/Fire Mitgation Project at Twin Springs Preserve
Submitted By: Josh Renner, Parks
Department: Parks
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the approval of Team Rubicon performing a fuels and fire
mitigation project at Twin Springs Preserve on December 13 through 17, 2023.

Background
Team Rubicon, Inc. is a 501(c)3 organization that is volunteering to mitigate the fire potential at Twin Springs
Preserve. Team Rubicon will construct a shaded fuel break at no cost to the County. Team Rubicon will be able
to train and certify their volunteers as sawyers and practice event protocols in a non-emergency scenario.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Release Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 11:44 AM
Form Started By: Josh Renner Started On: 11/29/2023 10:25 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 



USE, LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT  

I. PARTIES

This document constitutes an agreement (“Agreement”) between Williamson County (“County”) and the entity 
named herein below (“User”) relating to the User’s use of County’s real property, as more fully described herein 
below. 

II. PURPOSE

County owns property known as the Twin Springs Preserve being located near adjacent residential subdivisions.  
The Twin Springs Preserve  contains environmentally sensitive features.  County needs to maintain fuel breaks 
within the Twin Springs Preserve, which adjoins residential spaces in order to remove dead fuels (hereinafter 
referred to as the “Project”).   

User is need of training and certifying individuals in the use of a chainsaws. In consideration for allowing User 
to use the County’s Twin Springs Preserve for purposes of chainsaw training, User has agreed to perform the 
Project; and the County hereby agrees to permit User to use the Twin Springs Preserve for said limited purpose.   

III. LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION

USER, IN USING THE COUNTY’S TWIN SPRINGS PRESERVE  DOES SO AT ITS OWN RISK.  COUNTY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE 
FOR ANY DAMAGES TO PROPERTY OR DAMAGES ARISING FROM PERSONAL INJURIES SUSTAINED BY USER OR ANY OF ITS 
AGENTS, CONTRACTORS, EMPLOYEES,  OR GUESTS, IN, ON OR ABOUT THE COUNTY’S TWIN SPRINGS PRESERVE , OR OF 
ANY OTHER PORTION OF THE COUNTY’S PROPERTY, INCLUDING BUILDINGS, PARKING AREA WALKWAYS OF THE 
COUNTY’S TWIN SPRINGS PRESERVE , UNLESS SUCH DAMAGE OR INJURY IS CAUSED BY THE COUNTY’S NEGLIGENCE OR 
WILLFUL MISCONDUCT.  USER ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY PROPERTY DAMAGE OR INJURY WHICH MAY 
OCCUR TO USER, ITS AGENTS, CONTRACTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR GUESTS IN, ON OR ABOUT THE COUNTY’S TWIN SPRINGS 
PRESERVE  OR OTHER PORTION OF THE COUNTY’S TWIN SPRINGS PRESERVE , UNLESS SUCH DAMAGE OR INJURY IS 
CAUSED BY THE COUNTY’S NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT.   

USER SHALL CONDUCT ITS ACTIVITIES UPON THE COUNTY’S TWIN SPRINGS PRESERVE  SO AS NOT TO ENDANGER ANY 
PERSON THEREON.  IN CONSIDERATION OF COUNTY’S AGREEMENT TO ALLOW USER TO USE THE COUNTY’S PROPERTY, 
USER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND HOLD HARMLESS COUNTY AND ITS RESPECTIVE OFFICIALS, OFFICERS, 
AGENTS, EMPLOYEES AND REPRESENTATIVES (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNIFIED PERSONS”) FROM AND AGAINST 
ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, LOSSES, CLAIMS, DEMANDS, FINES, PENALTIES, COSTS AND EXPENSES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT 
LIMITATION, ATTORNEYS' FEES AND LITIGATION EXPENSES) TO WHICH ANY OF THE INDEMNIFIED PERSONS MAY 
BECOME SUBJECT BY REASON OF, OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TO, (A) THE USE OF THE COUNTY’S TWIN SPRINGS 
PRESERVE  BY USER OR ITS AGENTS, CONTRACTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR GUESTS OR BREACHES OF APPLICABLE CODES, 
LAWS, RULES AND REGULATIONS BY THE USER OR ITS AGENTS, CONTRACTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR GUESTS, (B) ANY 
ACTION, OMISSION OR NEGLIGENCE, WHETHER IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OF THE USER OR ITS AGENTS, CONTRACTORS, 



EMPLOYEES, OR GUESTS.  THE INDEMNIFIED PERSONS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE OR RESPONSIBLE FOR, AND THE USER 
HEREBY RELEASES AND FOREVER DISCHARGES THE INDEMNIFIED PERSONS FROM, ANY LOSS, DAMAGE OR INJURY TO 
ANY PERSON OR PROPERTY OF USER OR ITS AGENTS, CONTRACTORS, EMPLOYEES,  OR GUESTS IN, ON OR AROUND THE 
COUNTY’S TWIN SPRINGS PRESERVE  OR OTHER PORTION OF THE COUNTY’S PROPERTY RESULTING FROM ANY CAUSE 
WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THEFT AND VANDALISM. IN NO EVENT SHALL ANY INDEMNIFIED 
PERSONS BE LIABLE TO USER OR ITS AGENTS, CONTRACTORS, EMPLOYEES, , OR GUESTS FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, 
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES SUFFERED OR INCURRED BY USER OR ITS AGENTS, CONTRACTORS, 
EMPLOYEES, OR GUESTS AS A RESULT OF THE ACTIONS OR OMISSIONS OF ANY INDEMNIFIED PERSON. 

User shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety precautions and programs in 
connection with the User’s use of the County’s Twin Springs Preserve. User shall take all reasonable precautions 
for the safety of and shall provide all reasonable protection to prevent damage, injury or loss to User and/or its 
agents, contractors, employees, or guests, all other persons in, on or around the County’s Twin Springs Preserve 
and all property in, on or around the County’s Twin Springs Preserve, including trees, shrubs, lawns, walks, 
pavements, roadways, structures and utilities.  User hereby agrees to obtain insurance with coverage limits 
acceptable to County and name County as an Additional Insured. 

The terms of this Liability and Indemnification provision shall survive any termination of this Agreement. 

IV. TERM OF AGREEMENT

The User shall be allowed to use the County’s Twin Springs Preserve  from 6:00 a.m. on December 13, 
2023, until 5:00 p.m. on December 17, 2023.   

EXECUTED BY THE PARTIES TO BE EFFECTIVE AS OF THE DATE OF THE LAST PARTY’S 
EXECUTION BELOW: 

County: 

Williamson County 
710 Main Street, Suite 101 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

Date:  ___________ ______, 20___ 

By: ______________________________ 
Bill Gravell, Jr. 
Williamson County Judge 

User:

Team Rubicon, Inc.  
6171 W. Century Blvd. 
Suite 310 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Date:  ____ ____, 20___  

By: 

_____________________________

Printed Name: Elizabeth Saunders

Official Capacity: Operations 
Associate- South Texas 

This Computer
Nov

This Computer
28

This Computer
23



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 31.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
LE Drop Center (445P/445A/2.1) - Change Order #2
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Christy Matoska, Facilities Management
Department: Facilities Management
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a change order from Chasco Constructors, Ltd., LLP for an
increase of $6,267.50. The new Contract Sum will be $284,732.50. The Contract Time will be increased by
thirty-one (31) days.

Background
This change order is for Chasco Constructors, Ltd., LLP to increase the Contract Sum by $6,267.50, with the
new Contract Sum of $284,732.50. In addition, increase the substantial completion date by 31 days, with a new
substantial completion date of 12/31/23.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Change Order 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 08:57 AM
Form Started By: Christy Matoska Started On: 11/28/2023 08:39 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 



.,, _____ ____..(WANGE Q.RO.E-R-OO.-L=----------

FOR PROJECT: LE Drop Center Phase II Renovations 

CHANGE ORDER NO: 

DATE OF ISSUANCE: 

Contractor: 
Project Architect: 
Project Engineer: 

EXPLANATION: 

002 

November 30 2023 
Chasco Constructors, Ltd. LLP 

Trenton Jacobs, County Architect 
NA 

NTP Date January 2, 2023 

1. Relocate main gate and electrical gate operation components to include a new access control stand.
CONTRACT CHANGE: 

1. Add additional time and materials to relocate the existing gate and relocate controls; .................. [Q.c:r�9.�� .. QL. .... $J?,l9I�9.

Original Contract Amount ............................................................................................................... $ ................. ��1,$.9-7.-.Q.Q 
Net change by previously submitted Change Orders ....................................................................... $ .................. JJJ.?.�.? ... Q.Q 
Contract sum prior to this Change Order was ................................................................................. >. ................. P.? -��,QQA

Contract Sum be increased/ by this Change Order in the amount of... ........................................... $ ...................... €?1.:?.l?Z.-.�.Q
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be ............................................................ S ................ J?.4,.n.i,�R 
Percentage Increase of Change Orders over Original Contract Amount ................................................................ L�Q%. 
The Contract Time will be changed by .............................................................................. Ihi.rtY.:9.i:ig . .tnJ..��l�.r:i.c;l.�.�.9.�.Y�, 
The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order ............................................... P.�.��mR�r.}t)Q?} 

RECOMMENDED BY: 

Leslie Heine 

Contractor's Printed Name 

REVIEWED BY: 

J;rtj+=M U., Taco& 
Trenton Jacobs County Architect 

ACCEPTED BY: 

�-__'e<'?d;. 

Owner's 
J. Angel Gomez, Senior PM

Change Order Form 

Form rev. 07 /23 
Page 1 of 1 

November 28, 2023 
Date 

Date ( 

0509·22· 1011-02 

445P/445A/2.1 





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 32.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Contract for Construction for Jail North Flooring Replacement with Flooring Solutions, Inc. for Facilities
Management
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Gretchen Glenn, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Contract for Construction #202492 between
Flooring Solutions, Inc. and Williamson County for the Jail North Flooring Replacement in the amount of
$56,742.00 pursuant to Sourcewell Contract # 080819-SII-2 and #080819-TFU and authorizing execution of the
agreement.

Background
This project for flooring replacement will provide complete construction services and furnish all materials,
equipment, tools and labor as necessary to complete the work in accordance with specifications outlined within
the contract for the Jail North Flooring Replacement for pods and office area. Funding sources
are 01.0100.1008.004509 and 01.0100.1008.004509. The department's point of contact is Christy Matoska.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Construction Contract 
Quote - Jail Pods 
Quote - Office area 
Form 1295 - Flooring Solutions 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 01:58 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 04:14 PM
Form Started By: Gretchen Glenn Started On: 11/28/2023 03:23 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 



11/21/2023 
Jail North Flooring Replacement   
 
 

Construction Contract for Cooperative Page 1 of 10          0509-24-1008-01 
Form rev. 10/2023                     4509.1008 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION 
(Cooperative Purchasing – Sourcewell – 

Contract Number 080819-SII-2 &080819-TFU) 
 

     
PROJECT:   Jail North Flooring Replacement  (“Project”)  
 
GENERAL CONTRACTOR: Flooring Solutions, Inc. (“GC”) 

Clay Banner, Vice President 
605 W Howard Lane, Suite 200 
Austin, TX 78753    
 

ARCHITECT:   Williamson County Architect (“A/E”) 
Trenton H. Jacobs, AIA 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

 
COUNTY’S DESIGNATED 
REPRESENTATIVE:  Williamson County Facilities Management 

Attn:  Director of Facilities  
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

 
THIS CONTRACT FOR GENERAL CONSTRUCTION ("Contract") is made and entered into 
effective as of the latest date of the signatories indicated at the conclusion of this document (the 
"Effective Date"), by and between Williamson County, a body corporate and politic under the 
laws of the State of Texas (“County”) and GC.  
 

R E C I T A L S 
 
WHEREAS, County desires to retain a GC for the demolition of existing flooring and 
installation of new flooring for jail pods and office area (hereinafter called the "Project");  
 
WHEREAS, County desires a GC who will render, diligently and competently in accordance with the 
highest standards used in the profession, all general contractor services which shall be necessary 
or advisable for the expeditious, economical, and satisfactory completion of the Project; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, County and GC, in consideration of the mutual undertakings herein contained, 
do mutually agree as follows:  

 
 



11/21/2023 
Jail North Flooring Replacement   
 
 

Construction Contract for Cooperative Page 2 of 10          0509-24-1008-01 
Form rev. 10/2023                     4509.1008 

ARTICLE 1 
SCOPE OF WORK 

 
GC has overall responsibility for and shall provide complete construction services and furnish all 
materials, equipment, tools and labor as necessary or reasonably inferable to complete the Work, or 
any phase of the Work, in accordance with the Specifications and Drawings for the Project and 
County’s requirements. The Specifications and Drawings were prepared for County by A/E.  GC 
shall do everything required by the Contract Documents. 

 
 

ARTICLE 2 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 
2.1 CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 
2.1.1 
The Contract Documents consist of this Contract and all exhibits and attachments listed, 
contained, or referenced in this Contract, the Williamson County Uniform General 
Conditions (“UGCs”), Supplementary or other Conditions, if any, the Drawings, 
Specifications, Addenda issued prior to the Effective Date of this Contract, The 
Bid/Proposal Documents as defined by the Invitation for Bidders/Request for Proposals, 
and all Change Orders and any other Modifications issued after the Effective Date of this 
Contract, all of which form this Contract and are as fully a part of this Contract as if 
attached to this Contract. 

 
2.1.2 
This Contract represents the entire and integrated agreement between the Parties 
hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written 
or oral.  If anything in the other Contract Documents, other than a Modification, is 
inconsistent with this Contract, this Contract shall govern. To the extent of any direct 
conflict or inconsistency between any of the Contract Documents, GC shall immediately 
notify County and seek clarification from A/E and County. 

 
2.1.3 
The term “GC” shall be interchangeable with the terms “Proposer,” “Bidder,” Respondent,” 
“Contractor,” and “General Contractor” or other similar terms as appropriate in the Contract 
Documents. 

 
2.2 RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES 
GC accepts the relationship of trust and confidence established by this Contract and shall 
cooperate with A/E and County and exercise GC’s skill and judgment in furthering the interests of 
County; to furnish efficient construction administration, management services and supervision; to 
furnish at all times an adequate supply of workers and materials; and to perform the Work in an 
expeditious and economical manner consistent with County’s interests. 
 
 
 



11/21/2023 
Jail North Flooring Replacement   
 
 

Construction Contract for Cooperative Page 3 of 10          0509-24-1008-01 
Form rev. 10/2023                     4509.1008 

2.3 GENERAL CONDITIONS 
 

2.3.1 
The term “Contractor” as used herein or in the UGCs shall mean GC. 

 
2.3.2 
The term “Owner” as used herein or in the UGCs shall mean County. 

 
2.3.3 
The term “Architect” as used herein or in the UGCs shall mean A/E. 

 
 

ARTICLE 3 
CONTRACT TIME 

 
3.1  
County shall provide a Notice to Proceed in which a date for commencement of the work shall be 
stated. GC shall achieve Substantial Completion of the Work within forty-five ( 45 ) calendar days 
after such commencement date.  As such completion date may be extended by approved Change 
Orders.  Unless otherwise specified in writing, GC shall achieve Final Completion within thirty 
(30) calendar days of Substantial Completion.  The time set forth for completion of the work is an 
essential element of the Contract. 
 
3.2 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES  
GC acknowledges and recognizes that County is entitled to full and beneficial occupancy and use 
of the completed Work following expiration of the Contract Time and that County has entered into, 
or will enter into, binding agreements upon GC's achieving Substantial Completion of the Work 
within the Contract Time.  GC further acknowledges and agrees that if GC fails to complete 
substantially or cause the Substantial Completion of any Phase of the Work within the Contract 
Time, County will sustain extensive damages and serious loss as a result of such failure.  In the 
cases of missed scheduled events, which incur exact losses of revenue and exact expenses for 
fees and other cancellation costs, GC shall be responsible for the exact amount of damages 
sustained by County.  In other cases, the exact amount of such damages will be extremely difficult 
to ascertain.  Therefore, County and GC agree as set forth below: 
 

3.2.1  
Subject to the other terms and conditions herein, if Substantial Completion is not achieved 
by the date specified above or by such date to which the Contract Time may be extended, 
the Contract Sum shall be reduced by Five Hundred Dollars ($ 500 ) per calendar day 
as liquidated damages and not as a penalty, until the date of Substantial Completion.  
Force majeure shall apply relative to both rain/snow delays (acts of nature) and/or supply 
delays over which GC has no control, and such force majeure delays shall not be subject 
to such reduction of the Contract Sum.  

 



11/21/2023 
Jail North Flooring Replacement   
 
 

Construction Contract for Cooperative Page 4 of 10          0509-24-1008-01 
Form rev. 10/2023                     4509.1008 

3.2.2 
County may deduct liquidated damages described herein from any unpaid amounts then 
or thereafter due GC under this Contract.  Any liquidated damages not so deducted from 
any unpaid amounts due GC shall be payable by GC to County at the demand of County, 
together with the interest from the date of the demand at a rate equal to the prime interest 
rate as published by the Wall Street Journal on the first (1st) business day after such 
amounts are demanded. 

 
3.2.3  
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Contract, if County is unable to recover 
any portion of liquidated damages in accordance with the terms and conditions herein 
because it is found to be unenforceable or invalid as a penalty or otherwise, then, County 
shall be entitled to recover from GC all of County's actual damages in connection with the 
failure by GC to achieve Substantial Completion of the Work within the Contract Time, 
including, without limitation, direct, indirect, or consequential damages. 

 
 

ARTICLE 4 
GC REPRESENTATIONS 

 
4.1  
In order to induce County to enter into this Contract, GC makes the following representations: 

 
4.1.1 
GC has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents and the other related 
data identified in the Bid/Proposal Documents. 

 
4.1.2 
GC has visited the Site and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local, 
and Site conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

 
4.1.3 
GC is familiar with and is satisfied as to all federal, state, and local laws and regulations 
that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 
 
4.1.4 
GC has considered the information known to GC; information commonly known to 
contractors doing business in the locality of the Site; information and observations 
obtained from visits to the Site; the Contract Documents; and the Site-related reports and 
drawings identified in the Contract Documents, with respect to the effect of such 
information, observations, and documents on (1) the cost, progress, and performance of 
the Work; (2) the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of 
construction to be employed by GC, including any specific means, methods, techniques, 
sequences, and procedures of construction expressly required by the Contract 
Documents; and (3) GC’s safety precautions and programs.  
 



11/21/2023 
Jail North Flooring Replacement   
 
 

Construction Contract for Cooperative Page 5 of 10          0509-24-1008-01 
Form rev. 10/2023                     4509.1008 

4.1.5 
Based on the information and observations referred to in Paragraph 4.1.4 above, GC 
does not consider that further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or 
data are necessary for the performance of the Work at the Contract Sum, within the 
Contract Times, and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract 
Documents. 
 
4.1.6 
GC is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by County and others at the 
Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents. 
 
4.1.7 
GC has given A/E written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies that 
GC has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the written resolution thereof by A/E 
is acceptable to GC. 
 
4.1.8 
The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of 
all terms and conditions for performance and furnishing of the Work. 

 
 

ARTICLE 5 
THE CONTRACT SUM 

 
5.1 Contract Sum.   
County shall pay GC for completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents the 
amount of Fifty-Six Thousand, Seven Hundred Forty-Two Dollars ($ 56,742 ).  

 
5.2 Contract Payments.   
Method and terms of payment of the Contract Sum shall be in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. 
 
5.3 Owner’s Contingency.   
County and GC acknowledge the Work has become necessary due to degraded materials and 
short funding timeframe that have not allowed for all plans and specifications to be fully 
developed.  Therefore, County and GC anticipate the need for future Change Orders to be issued 
after the Work commences.  To provide funding for such Change Orders, a not to exceed amount 
of Five Thousand, Six Hundred Dollars ($ 5,600 ) shall serve as the Owner’s Contingency from 
which such changes in the Work are to be paid in accordance with the General Conditions. 
 

5.3.1 
Owner’s Contingency is controlled solely by County.   
 
5.3.2 
Expenditures from the Owner’s Contingency must be made by Change Order issued by 
County in accordance with the General Conditions. 
 



11/21/2023 
Jail North Flooring Replacement   
 
 

Construction Contract for Cooperative Page 6 of 10          0509-24-1008-01 
Form rev. 10/2023                     4509.1008 

5.3.3 
Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, County will not pay a mark-up for 
profit and overhead on any change paid out of the Owner’s Contingency.  GC shall not be 
entitled to any compensation from any unused amounts of the Owner’s Contingency. 
 
5.3.4 
For purposes of Local Government Code Section 262.031 (calculation for maximum 
change order cap), the Contract Sum set out in Paragraph 5.1 above, plus the Owner’s 
Contingency (set out in Paragraph 5.3 above), shall serve as the original Contract price.  

 
5.4 Allowable Overhead and Profit Markup on Changes in the Work.   
In case of an increase in the Contract Sum due to a change in the Work and in accordance with 
UGC 7, the amounts GC may add to the pricing of a change for overhead and profit are as follows: 

 
5.4.1 
For Work performed directly by GC with its Own Employees: GC may add up to fifteen 
percent (15%) for Work performed directly by GC for any specific change.   

 
5.4.2 
For Managing Subcontracted Work:  GC may add up to ten percent (10%) for managing 
subcontracted Work for any specific change.  

 
Only one percentage, referenced above, shall be used for the purpose of calculating the markup 
for a specific change amount.  For changes involving both additions and deletions, the allowed 
markup will be allowed only on the net addition.  The allowed markup shall cover all overhead 
expenses and profit of any kind relating to the specific change. 

 
 

ARTICLE 6 
PROJECT TEAM 

 
County’s Designated Representative for purposes of this Contract is as follows: 
 

Williamson County Facilities Management 
Attn:  Director of Facilities  
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

 
County shall have the right, from time to time, to change the County’s Designated Representative 
by giving GC written notice thereof.  With respect to any action, decision, or determination which 
is to be taken or made by County under this Contract, the County’s Designated Representative 
may take such action or make such decision or determination or shall notify GC in writing of an 
individual responsible for, and capable of, taking such action, decision, or determination, and shall 
forward any communications and documentation to such individual for response or action.  
Actions, decisions or determinations by County’s Designated Representative on behalf of County 
shall be done in his or her reasonable business judgment unless express standards or parameters 
therefor are included in this Contract, in which case, actions taken by County’s Designated 
Representative shall be in accordance with such express standards or parameters.  Any consent, 
approval, decision, or determination hereunder by County’s Designated Representative shall be 



11/21/2023 
Jail North Flooring Replacement   
 
 

Construction Contract for Cooperative Page 7 of 10          0509-24-1008-01 
Form rev. 10/2023                     4509.1008 

binding on County; provided, however, County’s Designated Representative shall not have any 
right to modify, amend, or terminate this Contract or executed Contract Amendment.  County’s 
Designated Representative shall not have any authority to execute a Contract Amendment unless 
otherwise granted such authority by the Williamson County Commissioners Court.   
 
 GC’s Designated Representative for purposes of this Contract is as follows: 
 

Flooring Solutions, Inc. 
Clay Banner, Vice President 
605 W Howard Lane, Suite 200 
Austin, TX 78753 

 
GC shall have the right, from time to time, to change GC’s Designated Representative by giving 
County written notice thereof.  With respect to any action, decision, or determination which is to 
be taken or made by GC under this Contract, GC’s Designated Representative may take such 
action or make such decision or determination, or shall notify County in writing of an individual 
responsible for and capable of taking such action, decision, or determination and shall forward 
any communications and documentation to such individual for response or action.  Actions, 
decisions, or determinations by GC’s Designated Representative on behalf of GC shall be done 
in his or her reasonable business judgment unless express standards or parameters therefor are 
included in this Contract, in which case, actions taken by GC’s Designated Representative shall 
be in accordance with such express standards or parameters.  Any consent, approval, decision, 
or determination hereunder by GC’s Designated Representative shall be binding on GC.  GC’s 
Designated Representative shall have the right to modify, amend, and execute Contract 
Amendments on behalf of GC. 

 
 

ARTICLE 7 
NOTICE 

 
Any notice required to be given under the provisions of this Contract shall be in writing and shall 
be duly served when it shall have been deposited, enclosed in a wrapper with the proper postage 
prepaid thereon, and duly registered or certified, return receipt requested, in a United States Post 
Office, addressed to County or GC at the following addresses.  If mailed, any notice or 
communication shall be deemed to be received three (3) days after the date of deposit in the 
United States Mail.  Unless otherwise provided in this Contract, all notices shall be delivered to 
the following addresses: 
 
County: Williamson County Judge 

710 Main Street, Suite 101 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

 
With copy to:  Williamson County Facilities Management 

Attn: Director of Facilities 
3101 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, Texas 78641 / 78626  

 
and to:  Office of General Counsel 

Williamson County Commissioners Court 
401 W. 6th Street 



11/21/2023 
Jail North Flooring Replacement   
 
 

Construction Contract for Cooperative Page 8 of 10          0509-24-1008-01 
Form rev. 10/2023                     4509.1008 

Georgetown, Texas 78626 
 
 
GC:  Flooring Solutions, Inc. 

605 W Howard Lane, Suite 200 
Austin, TX 78753 

 
Attention: Clay Banner 

    Vice President 
  
Either party may designate a different address by giving the other party ten (10) days written 
notice. 

 
 

ARTICLE 8 
DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

 
Any Claim or Dispute between County and GC shall be resolved in accordance with the provisions 
set forth in UGC 15. 

 
 

ARTICLE 9 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
9.1 MEANING OF TERMS 
Terms in this Contract shall have the same meaning as those in the UGCs. 
 
9.2 NO WAIVER OF IMMUNITY 
Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of sovereign immunity by Williamson County. 
 
9.3 GOVERNING LAW 
This Contract and all of the rights and obligations of the parties and all of the terms and conditions 
shall be construed, interpreted and applied in accordance with and governed by and enforced 
under the laws of the State of Texas without reference to its conflicts of law provisions. Williamson 
County shall be the sole place of venue for any legal action arising from or related to this Contract 
or the Project in which County is a party. 
 
9.4 ASSIGNMENT 
County and GC, respectively, bind themselves, their agents, successors, assigns and legal 
representatives to this Contract.  GC shall not assign this Contract without the written consent of 
County. If GC attempts to make an assignment without County's consent, GC shall nevertheless 
remain legally responsible for all obligations under this Contract. 
 
9.5 OTHER PROVISIONS 
 

9.5.1  
GC represents and warrants the following to County (in addition to any other 
representations and warranties contained in the Contract Documents), as an inducement 



11/21/2023 
Jail North Flooring Replacement   
 
 

Construction Contract for Cooperative Page 9 of 10          0509-24-1008-01 
Form rev. 10/2023                     4509.1008 

to County to execute this Contract, which representations and warranties shall survive the 
execution and delivery of this Contract, any termination of this Contract, and the final 
completion of the Work: 

 
.1  that it and its Subcontractors are financially solvent, able to pay all debts as they 

mature, and possessed of sufficient working capital to complete the Work and 
perform all obligations hereunder; 

 
.2  that it is able to furnish the tools, materials, supplies, equipment, and labor required 

to complete the Work and perform its obligations hereunder; 
 

.3  that it is authorized to do business in the State of Texas and properly licensed by 
all necessary governmental and public and quasi-public authorities having 
jurisdiction over it and over the Work and the project; 

 
.4 that its execution of this Contract and its performance thereof is within its duly 

authorized powers; 
 

.5  that its duly authorized representative has visited the site of the Project, 
familiarized himself with the local and special conditions under which the Work is 
to be performed, and correlated its observations with the requirements of the 
Contract Documents; and 

 
.6 that it possesses a high level of experience and expertise in the business 

administration, construction, construction management, and superintendence of 
projects of the size, complexity, and nature of this particular Project, and it will 
perform the Work with the care, skill, and diligence of such a contractor. 

 
 

ARTICLE 10 
SCOPE OF CONTRACT AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

 
10.1  
This Contract represents the entire and integrated agreement between County and GC and 
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral. This 
Contract may be amended only by written instrument signed by both County and GC. 
 
10.2  
The following documents comprise the Contract Documents: 

1. This Contract between County and GC; 
2. Exhibit A – Design Documents 
3. Exhibit B – Minimum Insurance Coverages and Minimum Coverage Amounts 
4. Exhibit C – Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy 
5. Exhibit D – Williamson County Uniform General Conditions 

 



11/21/2023 
Jail North Flooring Replacement   
 
 

Construction Contract for Cooperative Page 10 of 10          0509-24-1008-01 
Form rev. 10/2023                     4509.1008 

10.3 
In the event of a dispute or conflict relating to the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents, 
applicable documents will be referred to for the purpose of clarification, conflict resolution or for 
additional detail in the following order of precedence: 

1. Contract between County and GC; 
2. Special Conditions or Supplementary Conditions (if any); 
3. Williamson County Uniform General Conditions; 
4. all Addenda issued prior to the Effective Date of the Contract between County and GC; 

and 
5. The Design Documents 

 
 

ARTICLE 11 
SIGNATORY WARRANTY 

 
The undersigned signatory for GC hereby represents and warrants that the signatory is an officer 
of the organization for which he/she has executed this Contract and that he/she has full and 
complete authority to enter into this Contract on behalf of the Company.  The above-stated 
representations and warranties are made for the purpose of inducing County to enter into this 
Contract. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, County has caused this Contract to be signed in its name by its duly 
authorized County Judge, or presiding officer of the Williamson County Commissioners Court in 
the absence of the County Judge, thereby binding the parties hereto, their successors, assigns, 
and representatives for the faithful and full performance of the terms and provisions hereof.  NO 
OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY 
AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND, TERMINATE, OR MODIFY THIS 
CONTRACT, EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED 
BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT. 
 
GC:       COUNTY: 
Flooring Solutions, Inc.    Williamson County, Texas 
 
By:        By:        
Signature       Signature  

 
              
Printed Name      Printed Name 
 
              
Title       Title 
 
 
Date Signed:       Date Signed:       
 



11/21/2023 
Jail North Flooring Replacement 

Exhibit A – Design Documents Page 1 of 1     0509-24-1008-01 
Form rev. 05/2023 4509-1008 

EXHIBIT A 

DESIGN DOCUMENTS 

Design documents available in person 

christy.matoska
Highlight

christy.matoska
Highlight

christy.matoska
Highlight



Exhibit B – Insurance Coverage Page 1 of 7      
Form rev. 04/2023         

EXHIBIT B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINIMUM INSURANCE COVERAGES AND MINIMUM COVERAGE AMOUNTS 
 

Minimum Insurance Requirements 
 

A. Contractor shall carry insurance in the types and amounts indicated below for the 
duration of the Contract/Agreement, which shall include items owned by Owner 
in the care, custody and control of Contractor prior to and during construction. 
Contractor must also complete and file the declaration pages from the insurance 
policies with Owner whenever a previously identified policy period expires 
during the term of the Agreement, as proof of continuing coverage.  Contractor 
shall update all expired policies prior to submission of any payment requests 
hereunder.  Failure to update policies shall be reason for payment to be withheld 
until evidence for renewal is provided to the Owner.  If the Contractor fails to 
obtain, maintain or renew any insurance required by this Contract/Agreement, the 
Owner may, among other remedies available hereunder or at law, obtain 
insurance coverage directly and recover the cost of that insurance from the 
Contractor or declare this Contract/Agreement void if the Contractor does not 
remedy the breach within ten (10) days after receipt of notice of breach from the 
Owner.  
 

B. All policies of insurance provided by the Contractor must comply with the 
requirements set forth herein, the Contract/Agreement and the laws of the State of 
Texas. 
 

C. The Contractor shall provide and maintain, until the Work covered in the 
Contract/Agreement is completed and accepted by the Owner, the minimum 
insurance coverages in the minimum amounts as described below.   

  



Exhibit B – Insurance Coverage Page 2 of 7      
Form rev. 04/2023         

 
  Type of Coverage    Limits of Liability 

 
1. Worker's Compensation   Statutory 
 
2. Employer's Liability 

Bodily Injury by Accident   $500,000 Ea. Accident 
Bodily Injury by Disease   $500,000 Ea. Employee 
Bodily Injury by Disease   $500,000 Policy Limit 

 
3. Commercial general liability including completed operations and 

contractual liability insurance for bodily injury, death, or property damages 
in the following amounts: 

 
COVERAGE    PER OCCURRENCE 
 
Commercial   
General Liability    $1,000,000 
(including premises, 
completed operations 
and contractual)    

   
Aggregate policy limits:   $2,000,000 

 
4. Comprehensive automobile and auto liability insurance (covering owned, 

hired, leased and non-owned vehicles): 
 

COVERAGE   PER PERSON       PER OCCURRENCE 
   

Bodily injury  
(including death)    $1,000,000  $1,000,000 
 
Property damage       $1,000,000  $1,000,000 

   
Aggregate policy limits   No aggregate limit 

 
5. Builder’s Risk Insurance (all-risks) 
 

An all-risk policy, in the amount equal at all times to 100% of the Contract 
Price or Contract Sum. The policy shall include coverage for loss or damage 



Exhibit B – Insurance Coverage Page 3 of 7      
Form rev. 04/2023         

caused by certified acts of terrorism as defined in the Terrorism Risk 
Insurance Act.  The policy shall be issued in the name of the Contractor and 
shall name its Subcontractors as additional insureds.  The Owner shall be 
named as a loss payee on the policy.  The builders risk policy shall have 
endorsements as follow: 
 
a. This insurance shall be specific as to coverage and not considered as 

contributing insurance with any permanent insurance maintained on 
the present premises.  If off-site storage is permitted, coverage shall 
include transit and storage in an amount sufficient to protect property 
being transported or stored. 

 
b. For renovation projects and or portions of work contained within an 

existing structure, the Owner waives subrogation for damage by fire to 
existing building structure(s), if the Builder’s Risk Policy has been 
endorsed to include coverage for existing building structure(s) in the 
amount described in the Special Conditions.  However, Contractor shall 
not be required to obtain such an endorsement unless specifically 
required by the Special Conditions in the Contract Documents.  The 
aforementioned waiver of subrogation shall not be effective unless such 
endorsement is obtained. 

 
6. Flood insurance when specified in Supplementary General Conditions or 

Special Conditions. 
 
7. Umbrella coverage in the amount of not less than $5,000,000. 

 
D. Workers' Compensation Insurance Coverage: 

 
1. Definitions: 
 

(a) Certificate of coverage ("certificate") - A copy of a certificate of 
insurance, a certificate of authority to self-insure issued by the Texas 
Workers' Compensation Commission, or a coverage agreement (TWCC-81, 
TWCC-82, TWCC-83, or TWCC-84), showing statutory workers' 
compensation insurance coverage for the person's or entity's employees 
providing services on a project, for the duration of the Project. 
(b) Duration of the Project - includes the time from the beginning of the 
work on the Project until the Contractor's/person's work on the Project has 
been completed and accepted by the Owner. 



Exhibit B – Insurance Coverage Page 4 of 7      
Form rev. 04/2023         

(c) Coverage – Workers’ compensation insurance meeting the statutory 
requirements of the Texas Labor Code, §401.011(44). 
(d) Persons providing services on the Project ("subcontractor") - includes 
all persons or entities performing all or part of the services the Contractor 
has undertaken to perform on the Project, regardless of whether that person 
contracted directly with the Contractor and regardless of whether that 
person has employees. This includes, without limitation, independent 
contractors, subcontractors, leasing companies, motor carriers, owner-
operators, employees of any such entity, or employees of any entity which 
furnishes persons to provide services on the Project.  "Services" include, 
without limitation, providing, hauling, or delivering equipment or 
materials, or providing labor, transportation, or other service related to a 
project.  "Services" does not include activities unrelated to the Project, such 
as food/beverage vendors, office supply deliveries, and delivery of portable 
toilets. 
 

2. The Contractor shall provide coverage, based on proper reporting of 
classification codes and payroll amounts and filing of any coverage 
agreements, which meets the statutory requirements of Texas Labor Code, 
§401.011(44) for all employees of the Contractor providing services on the 
Project, for the duration of the Project. 

3. The Contractor must provide a certificate of coverage prior to execution of the 
Agreement/Contract, and in no event later than ten (10) days from Notice of 
Award.  Failure to provide the insurance in a timely fashion may result in loss 
of Contractor’s bid bond. 

4. If the coverage period shown on the Contractor’s current certificate of coverage 
ends during the duration of the Project, the Contractor must, prior to the end 
of the coverage period, file a new certificate of coverage with the Owner 
showing that coverage has been extended. 

5. The Contractor shall obtain from each person providing services on a project, 
and provide to the Owner: 

 
(a.) a certificate of coverage, prior to that person beginning work on the 
Project, so the Owner will have on file certificates of coverage showing 
coverage for all persons providing services on the Project; and 
(b.) no later than seven days after receipt by the Contractor, a new 
certificate of coverage showing extension of coverage, if the coverage 
period shown on the current certificate of coverage ends during the 
duration of the Project. 

 



Exhibit B – Insurance Coverage Page 5 of 7      
Form rev. 04/2023         

6. The Contractor shall retain all required certificates of coverage for the duration 
of the Project and for one year thereafter. 

7. The Contractor shall notify the Owner in writing by certified mail or personal 
delivery, within 10 days after the Contractor knew or should have known, of 
any change that materially affects the provision of coverage of any person 
providing services on the Project. 

8. The Contractor shall post on each project site a notice, in the text, form and 
manner prescribed by the Texas Workers’ Compensation Commission, 
informing all persons providing services on the Project that they are required 
to be covered, and stating how a person may verify coverage and report lack 
of coverage. 

 
9. The Contractor shall contractually require each person with who it contracts to 

provide services on a project, to: 
 

(a) provide coverage, based on proper reporting of classification codes 
and payroll amounts and filing of any coverage agreements, which meets 
the statutory requirements of Texas labor Code, Section 401.011(44) for all 
of its employees providing services on the Project, for the duration of the 
Project; 
(b) provide to the Contractor, prior to that person beginning work on 
the Project, a certificate of coverage showing that coverage is being 
provided for all employees of the person providing services on the Project, 
for the duration of the Project; 
(c) provide the Contractor, prior to the end of the coverage period, a 
new certificate of coverage showing extension of coverage, if the coverage 
period shown on the current certificate of coverage ends during the 
duration of the Project; 
(d) obtain from each other person with whom it contracts, and provide 
to the Contractor: 

 
i. a certificate of coverage, prior to the other person beginning 
work on the Project; and 
ii. a new certificate of coverage showing extension of coverage, 
prior to the end of the coverage period, if the coverage period shown 
on the current certificate of coverage ends during the duration of the 
Project; 

 
(e) retain all required certificate of coverage on file for the duration of 
the Project and for one year thereafter; 



Exhibit B – Insurance Coverage Page 6 of 7      
Form rev. 04/2023         

(f) notify the Owner in writing by certified mail or personal delivery, 
within 10 days after the person knew or should have known, of any change 
that materially affects the provision of coverage of any person providing 
services on the Project; and 
(g) contractually require each person with whom it contracts, to perform 
as required by paragraphs (a)-(g), with the certificates of coverage to be 
provided to the person for whom they are providing services. 

 
10. By signing the Agreement/Contract or providing or causing to be provided a 

certificate of coverage, the Contractor is representing to the Owner that all 
employees of the Contractor who will provide services on the Project will be 
covered by workers' compensation coverage for the duration of the Project, that 
the coverage will be based on proper reporting of classification codes and 
payroll amounts, and that all coverage agreements will be filed with the 
appropriate insurance carrier or, in the case of a self-insured, with the 
Commission's Division of Self-Insurance Regulation.  Providing false or 
misleading information may subject the Contractor to administrative penalties, 
criminal penalties, civil penalties, or other civil actions. 

 
11. The Contractor's failure to comply with any of these provisions is a breach of 

contract by the Contractor which entitles the Owner to declare the 
Agreement/Contract void if the Contractor does not remedy the breach within 
ten days after receipt of notice of breach from the Owner. 

 
E. If insurance policies are not written for the amounts specified herein, Contractor shall 

carry Umbrella or Excess Liability Insurance for any differences in amounts specified.  
If Excess Liability Insurance is provided, it shall follow the form of primary coverage.  
 

F. Insurance coverage required hereunder shall be written on an occurrence basis by 
companies authorized and admitted to do business in the State of Texas and rated A- 
or better by A.M. Best Company, or otherwise acceptable to Owner.  

 
G. The Owner (“Williamson County, Texas”), its officials, employees and volunteers 

shall be named as an additional insured on all required policies. These insurance 
policies shall contain the appropriate additional insured endorsement signed by a 
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. 

 
H. The furnishing of the above listed insurance coverage, as may be modified by the 

Contract Documents, must be tendered prior to execution of the Agreement/Contract, 



Exhibit B – Insurance Coverage Page 7 of 7      
Form rev. 04/2023         

and in no event later than ten (10) days from Notice of Award.  Failure to provide the 
insurance in a timely fashion may result in loss of Contractor’s bid bond. 

 
I. Owner reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth herein during 

the Contract/Agreement and to make reasonable adjustments to the insurance 
coverage and their limits when deemed necessary and prudent by the Owner based 
upon changes in statutory law, court decisions, or the claims history of the industry 
as well as the Contractor. 

 
J. Owner shall be entitled, upon request, and without expense, to receive complete 

copies of the policies with all endorsements and may make any reasonable requests 
for deletion, or revision or modification of particular policy terms, conditions, 
limitations, or exclusions, except where policy provisions are established by law or 
regulation binding upon the Parties or the underwriter of any of such polices.  
Damages caused by the Contractor and not covered by insurance shall be paid by the 
Contractor. 

 
K. Contractor shall be responsible for payment of premiums for all of the insurance 

coverages required hereunder. Contractor further agrees that for each claim, suit or 
action made against insurance provided hereunder, with respect to all matters for 
which the Contractor is responsible hereunder, Contractor shall be solely responsible 
for all deductibles and self-insured retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured 
retentions over $75,000 in the Contractor’s insurance must be declared and approved 
in writing by Owner in advance. 
 

L. Contractor shall contractually require each person or entity with whom it contracts to 
provide services in relation to the Work, to comply with every insurance requirement 
that Contractor must comply with hereunder.  More specifically, each person or entity 
with whom Contractor contracts to provide services on the in relation to the Work must 
comply with each insurance requirement hereunder just as if such person or entity was 
the Contractor.  Thus, every reference to Contractor under each insurance requirement 
hereunder shall mean and include each person or entity with whom Contractor 
contracts to provide services in relation to the Work.  If any such person or entity with 
whom Contractor contracts to provide services in relation to the Work fails to obtain, 
maintain or renew any insurance required by this Contract/Agreement, Owner may, 
among other remedies available hereunder or at law, obtain insurance coverage 
directly and recover the cost of that insurance from the Contractor or declare this 
Contract/Agreement void if the Contractor does not remedy the breach within ten (10) 
days after receipt of notice of breach from the Owner. 

 



Page 1 March 29, 2023 
 

 

Williamson County 
Vendor Reimbursement Policy 

The purpose of this Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy (“Policy”) is to provide clear 
guidelines to vendors on Williamson County’s expectations and requirements regarding allowable 
reimbursable expenditures and required backup. The Policy will also minimize conflicts related to 
invoice payments and define non-reimbursable items. This Policy is considered a guideline and is not a 
contract. 

This Policy may be altered, deleted or amended, at any time and without prior notice to vendors, by action 
of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. Unenforceable provisions of this Policy, as imposed by 
applicable law, regulations, or judicial decisions, shall be deemed to be deleted. Any revisions to this 
Policy will be distributed to all current vendors doing business with the County. 

1. Invoices and Affidavits
1.1 Invoices must adequately describe the goods or services provided to County and include all

required backup (i.e. reimbursable expenses, mileage log, timesheets, receipts detailing 
expenses incurred etc.) that is in a form acceptable to the Williamson County Auditor. Invoices 
that do not adequately describe the goods or services provided to County or contain backup 
that is satisfactory to the Williamson County Auditor will be returned to vendor for revisions 
and the provision above relating to invoice errors resolved in favor of the County shall control 
as to the required actions of vendor and when such invoice must be paid by the County. 

1.2 In the event an invoice includes charges based upon hourly billing rates for services or any 
other rates based upon the amount of time worked by an individual or individuals in 
performing services, whether the charges are being billed directly to the County or whether 
they are the basis of invoices from subcontractors for which the vendor seeks reimbursement 
from the County, the charges shall be accompanied by an affidavit signed by an officer or 
principal of the vendor certifying that the work was performed, it was authorized by the 
County and that all information contained in the invoice that is being submitted is true and 
correct. 

1.3 Upon County’s request, vendor must submit all bills paid affidavits wherein vendor must 
swear and affirm that vendor has paid each of its subcontractors, laborers, suppliers and 
material in full for all labor and materials provided to vendor for or in connection with services 
and work performed for County and, further, vendor must swear and affirm that vendor is not 
aware of any unpaid bills, claims, demands, or causes of action by any of its subcontractors, 
laborers, suppliers, or material for or in connection with the furnishing of labor or materials, or 
both, for services and work performed for County. 

2. Travel Reimbursement
2.1 The County will only cover costs associated with travel for vendors outside a 45-mile radius

from the Williamson County Courthouse, 710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas 78626.
2.2 The County will only cover costs associated with travel as documented work for County. If a

vendor is also doing business for another client, the travel costs must be split in proportion to 
the amount of work actually performed for the County and the other client. The only allowable 
travel expense will be for the specific days worked for Williamson County. 

2.3 No advance payments will be made to vendor for travel expenditures. The travel expenditure 
may only be reimbursed after the expenditure/trip has already occurred and vendor has 
provided the Williamson County Auditor with all necessary and required backup. 

EXHIBIT C

Exhibit C - Vendor Reimbursement Policy



Page 2 March 29, 2023 
 

 

2.4 Vendors must submit all travel reimbursement requests on each employee in full. Specifically, 
a travel reimbursement request must include all related travel reimbursement expenses relating 
to a particular trip for which vendor seeks reimbursement. Partial travel reimbursement 
requests will not be accepted (i.e. vendor should not submit hotel and mileage one month then 
the next month submit rental car and airfare). If the travel reimbursement appears incomplete, 
the invoice will be sent back to the vendor to be submitted when all information is ready to 
submit in full. 

2.5 Reimbursement for transportation costs will be at the most reasonable means of transportation 
(i.e.: airline costs will be reimbursed for coach rate, rental car costs will only be reimbursed if 
rental car travel was most reasonable means of travel as compared to travel by air). 

2.6 The County will not be responsible for, nor will the County reimburse additional charges due 
to personal preference or personal convenience of individual traveling. 

2.7 The County will not reimburse airfare costs if airfare costs were higher than costs of mileage 
reimbursement. 

2.8 Additional expenses associated with travel that is extended to save costs (i.e. Saturday night 
stay) may be reimbursed if costs of airfare would be less than the cost of additional expenses 
(lodging, meals, car rental, mileage) if the trip had not been extended. Documentation 
satisfactory to the Williamson County Auditor will be required to justify expenditure. 

2.9 County will only reimburse travel expense to necessary personnel of the vendor (i.e. no 
spouse, friends or family members). 

2.10 Except as otherwise set forth herein, a vendor must provide a paid receipt for all expenses. If a 
receipt cannot be obtained, a written sworn statement of the expense from the vendor may be 
substituted for the receipt. 

2.11 Sales tax for meals and hotel stays are the only sales taxes that will be reimbursed. Sales tax 
on goods purchased will not be reimbursed. A sales tax exemption form is available from the 
Williamson County Auditor’s Office upon request. 

2.12 The County will not pay for any late charges on reimbursable items. It is the responsibility of 
the vendor to pay the invoice first and seek reimbursement from the County. 

3. Meals
3.1 Meal reimbursements are limited to a maximum of $59.00 per day on overnight travel. On 

day travel (travel that does not require an overnight stay), meal reimbursements are limited to a 
maximum of $25.00 per day. The travel must be outside the Williamson County Courthouse, 
710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas 78626 by a 45-mile radius. 

3.2 Receipts are required on meal reimbursement amounts up to the maximum per day amount 
stated for overnight or day travel. If receipts are not presented, the vendor can request per diem 
(per diem limits refer to 3.2). However, a vendor cannot combine per diem and meal receipts. 
Only one method shall be allowed. 

3.3 Meals are reimbursable only to vendors who do not have necessary personnel located within a 
45-mile radius of the Williamson County Courthouse, 710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas
78626, who are capable of carrying the vendor’s obligations to the County. Meals will not be
reimbursed to vendors who are located within a 45-mile radius of the Williamson County
Courthouse.

3.4 County will not reimburse for alcoholic beverages. 
3.5 Tips are reimbursable but must be reasonable to limitation of meal allowance 
3.6 No meals purchased for entertainment purposes will be allowed. 
3.7 Meal reimbursement must be substantiated with a hotel receipt. 

Exhibit C - Vendor Reimbursement Policy



Page 3 March 29, 2023 
 

 

4. Lodging
4.1 Hotel accommodations require an itemized hotel folio as a receipt. The lodging receipt should

include name of the motel/hotel, number of occupant(s), goods or services for each individual 
charge (room rental, food, tax, etc.) and the name of the occupant(s). Credit card receipts or 
any other form of receipt are not acceptable. 

4.2 Vendors will be reimbursed for a single room rate charge plus any applicable tax. If a single 
room is not available, the vendor must provide documentation to prove that a single room was 
not available in order to justify the expense over and above the single room rate. A vendor may 
also be required to provide additional documentation if a particular room rate appears to be 
excessive. 

4.3 Personal telephone charges, whether local or long distance, will not be reimbursed. 

5. Airfare
5.1 The County will only reimburse up to a coach price fare for air travel. 
5.2 The County will exclude any additional charges due to personal preference or personal 

convenience of the individual traveling (i.e. seat preference charges, airline upgrades, etc. will 
not be an allowable reimbursement) 

5.3 Air travel expenses must be supported with receipt copy of an airline ticket or an itinerary with 
actual ticket price paid. If tickets are purchased through a website, vendor must submit a copy 
of the webpage showing the ticket price if no paper ticket was issued. 

5.4 Cancellation and/or change flight fees may be reimbursed by the County but vendor must 
provide the Williamson County Auditor with documentation in writing from a County 
department head providing authorization for the change. 

5.5 The County will not reimburse vendor for tickets purchased with frequent flyer miles. 

6. Car Rental
6.1 Vendors that must travel may rent a car at their destination when it is less expensive than other 

transportation such as taxis, airport shuttles or public transportation such as buses or subways. 
6.2 Cars rented must be economy or mid-size. Luxury vehicle rentals will not be reimbursed. Any 

rental costs over and above the cost of a mid-size rental will be adjusted. 
6.3 Vendors will be reimbursed for rental cars if the rental car cost would have been less than the 

mileage reimbursement cost (based on the distance from vendor’s point of origin to 
Williamson County, Texas) had the vendor driven vendor’s car. 

6.4 Vendors must return a car rental with appropriate fuel levels as required by rental agreement to 
avoid the car rental company from adding fuel charges. 

6.5 Rental agreement and credit card receipt must be provided to County as back up for the request 
for reimbursement. 

6.6 Insurance purchased when renting vehicle may also be reimbursed. 
6.7 Car Rental optional extras such as GPS, roadside assistance, and administrative fees on Tolls 

will not be reimbursed. 

7. Personal Car Usage
7.1 Personal vehicle usage will be reimbursed in an amount equal to the standard mileage rate 

allowed by the IRS. 
7.2 Per code of Federal Regulations, Title 26, Subtitle A, Chapter 1, Subchapter B, Part IX, 

Section 274(d), all expense reimbursement requests must include the following: 
7.2.1.1 Date 
7.2.1.2 Destination 
7.2.1.3 Purpose 

Exhibit C - Vendor Reimbursement Policy



Page 4 March 29, 2023 
 

 

7.2.1.4 Name of traveler(s) 
7.2.1.5 Correspondence that verifies business purpose of the expense 

7.3 The mileage for a personal vehicle must document the date, location of travel to/from, number 
of miles traveled and purpose of trip. 

7.4 Mileage will be reimbursed on the basis of the most commonly used route. 
7.5 Reimbursement for mileage shall not exceed the cost of a round trip coach airfare. 
7.6 Reimbursement for mileage shall be prohibited between place of residence and usual place of 

work. 
7.7 Mileage should be calculated from employee’s regular place of work or their residence, 

whichever is the shorter distance when traveling to a meeting or traveling to Williamson 
County, Texas for vendors who are located outside of the Williamson County Courthouse, 710 
Main Street, Georgetown, Texas 78626 by at least a 45-mile radius. 

7.8 When more than one person travels in same vehicle, only one person may claim mileage 
reimbursement. 

7.9 Tolls, if reasonable, are reimbursable. Receipts are required for reimbursement. If a receipt is 
not obtainable, then written documentation of expense must be submitted for reimbursement 
(administrative fees on Tolls will not be reimbursed). 

7.10 Parking fees, if reasonable are reimbursable for meetings and hotel stays. For vendors who 
contract with a third party for visitor parking at vendor’s place of business, Williamson County 
will not reimburse a vendor based on a percentage of its contracted visitor parking fees. 
Rather, Williamson County will reimburse Vendor for visitor parking on an individual basis 
for each time a visitor uses Vendor’s visitor parking. Receipts are required for reimbursement. 
If a receipt is not obtainable, then written documentation of expense must be submitted for 
reimbursement. 

7.11 Operating and maintenance expenses as well as other personal expenses, such as parking 
tickets, traffic violations, and car repairs and collision damage are not reimbursable. 

8. Other Expenses
8.1 Taxi fare, bus tickets, conference registrations, parking, etc. must have a proper original

receipt. 

9. Repayment of Non-reimbursable Expense.
Vendors must, upon demand, immediately repay County for all inappropriately reimbursed expenses
whenever an audit or subsequent review of any expense reimbursement documentation finds that such
expense was reimbursed contrary to these guidelines and this Policy. Williamson County reserves the
right to retain any amounts that are due or that become due to a vendor in order to collect any
inappropriately reimbursed expenses that a vendor was paid.

10. Non-Reimbursable Expenses
In addition to the non-reimbursable items set forth above in this Policy, the following is a non- 
exhaustive list of expenses that will not be reimbursed by Williamson County:

10.1 Alcoholic beverages/tobacco products 
10.2 Personal phone calls 
10.3 Laundry service 
10.4 Valet service (excludes hotel valet) 
10.5 Movie rentals 
10.6 Damage to personal items 
10.7 Flowers/plants 

Exhibit C - Vendor Reimbursement Policy



Page 5 March 29, 2023 
 

 

10.8 Greeting cards 
10.9 Fines and/or penalties 
10.10 Entertainment, personal clothing, personal sundries and services 
10.11 Transportation/mileage to places of entertainment or similar personal activities 
10.12 Upgrades to airfare, hotel and/or car rental 
10.13 Airport parking above the most affordable rate available 
10.14 Excessive weight baggage fees or cost associated with more than two airline bags 
10.15 Auto repairs 
10.16 Babysitter fees, kennel costs, pet or house-sitting fees 
10.17 Saunas, massages or exercise facilities 
10.18 Credit card delinquency fees or service fees 
10.19 Doctor bills, prescription and other medical services 
10.20 Hand tools 
10.21 Safety Equipment (hard hats, safety vests, etc.) 
10.22 Office Supplies 
10.23 Lifetime memberships to any association 
10.24 Donations to other entities 
10.25 Any items that could be construed as campaigning 
10.26 Technology Fees 
10.27 Sales tax on goods purchased 
10.28 Any other expenses which Williamson County deems, in its sole discretion, to be inappropriate 

or unnecessary expenditures. 

Exhibit C - Vendor Reimbursement Policy



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 1 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

EXHIBIT D 

 

 
 

 

UNIFORM GENERAL CONDITIONS 

 
TABLE OF ARTICLES 
 
  1 GENERAL PROVISIONS 
  2 OWNER 
  3 CONTRACTOR 
  4 ARCHITECT 
  5 SUBCONTRACTORS 
  6 CONSTRUCTION BY OWNER OR BY SEPARATE CONTRACTORS 
  7 CHANGES IN THE WORK 
  8 TIME 
  9 PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION 
10 PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY 
11 INSURANCE AND BONDS 
12 UNCOVERING AND CORRECTION OF WORK 
13 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
14 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION OF THE CONTRACT 
15 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES 
 

  



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 2 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

ARTICLE 1 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 
1.1 BASIC DEFINITIONS 
 

1.1.1 CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
Contract Documents are enumerated in the Contract between the Owner and Contractor 
(hereinafter the Contract) and consist of the Contract, Conditions of the Contract as revised, 
Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to execution of the Contract, other 
documents listed in the Contract and Modifications issued after execution of the Contract. A 
Modification is (1) a written amendment to the Contract signed by both parties, (2) a Change 
Order, (3) a Construction Change Directive or (4) a written order for a minor change in the 
Work issued by the Owner or the Architect. Unless specifically enumerated in the Agreement, 
the Contract Documents do not include the advertisement or invitation to bid, Instructions to 
Bidders, sample forms, other information furnished by the Owner in anticipation of receiving 
bids or proposals, the Contractor’s bid or proposal, or portions of Addenda relating to 
bidding requirements. 

 
1.1.2 CONTRACT 
The Contract Documents form the Contract for Construction. The Contract represents the 
entire and integrated agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes prior 
negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral. The Contract may be 
amended or modified only by a Modification. The Contract Documents shall not be construed 
to create a contractual relationship of any kind (1) between the Contractor and the Architect 
or the Architect’s consultants, (2) between the Owner and a Subcontractor or a Sub-
subcontractor, (3) between the Owner and the Architect or the Architect’s consultants or (4) 
between any persons or entities other than the Owner and the Contractor.  

 
1.1.3 WORK 
The term “Work” means the construction and services required by the Contract Documents, 
whether completed or partially completed, and includes all other labor, materials, equipment 
and services provided or to be provided by the Contractor to fulfill the Contractor’s 
obligations. The Work may constitute the whole or a part of the Project. 

 
1.1.4 THE PROJECT 
The Project is the total construction of which the Work performed under the Contract 
Documents may be the whole or a part and which may include construction by the Owner 
and by separate contractors. 

 
1.1.5 THE DRAWINGS 
The Drawings are the graphic and pictorial portions of the Contract Documents showing the 
design, location and dimensions of the Work, generally including plans, elevations, sections, 
details, schedules and diagrams. 

 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 3 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

1.1.6 THE SPECIFICATIONS 
The Specifications are that portion of the Contract Documents consisting of the written 
requirements for materials, equipment, systems, standards and workmanship for the Work, 
and performance of related services. 

 
1.1.7 INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE 
Instruments of Service are representations, in any medium of expression now known or later 
developed, of the tangible and intangible creative work performed by the Architect and the 
Architect’s consultants under their respective professional services agreements. Instruments 
of Service may include, without limitation, studies, surveys, models, sketches, drawings, 
specifications, and other similar materials. 

 
1.1.8 KNOWLEDGE 
The terms "knowledge," "recognize," and "discover," their respective derivatives, and similar 
terms in the Contract Documents, as used in reference to the Contractor, shall be interpreted 
to mean that which the Contractor knows (or should know), recognizes (or should recognize), 
and discovers (or should discover) in exercising the care, skill, and diligence required by the 
Contract Documents.  Analogously, the expression "reasonably inferable" and similar terms 
in the Contract Documents shall be interpreted to mean reasonably inferable by a contractor 
familiar with the Project and exercising the care, skill, and diligence required of the Contractor 
by the Contract Documents. 
 
1.1.9 PRODUCT 
Materials, systems, and equipment incorporated or to be incorporated in the Work. 

 
1.1.10 PROVIDE  
Furnish and install and shall include, without limitation, labor, materials, equipment, 
transportation, services, and other items required to complete the referenced tasks.  

 
1.1.11 FURNISH 
Pay for, deliver (or receive), unload, inspect, and store products, materials, equipment, and 
accessories as specified while retaining care, custody and control until received for 
installation based on a signed receipt. 

 
1.1.12 INSTALL  
Receive, unload, inspect, and store as specified while retaining care, custody and control; set 
or place in position, make required connections; and adjust and test as specified in the 
Contract Documents for satisfactory performance and operation. 
 

1.2 CORRELATION AND INTENT OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

1.2.1  
The intent of the Contract Documents is to include all items necessary for the proper execution 
and completion of the Work by the Contractor. The Contract Documents are complementary, 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 4 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

and what is required by one shall be as binding as if required by all; performance by the 
Contractor shall be required only to the extent consistent with the Contract Documents and 
reasonably inferable from them as being necessary to produce the intended results. In the 
event of inconsistencies within or between parts of the Contract Documents, or between the 
Contract Documents and applicable standards, codes, and ordinances, the Contractor shall (i) 
provide the better quality or greater quantity of Work or (ii) comply with the more stringent 
requirement; either or both in accordance with the Owner or the Architect’s interpretation.  
The terms and conditions of this Paragraph 1.2.1, however, shall not relieve the Contractor of 
any of the obligations set forth in the Contract Documents. 

 
1.2.2  
Organization of the Specifications into divisions, sections and articles, and arrangement of 
Drawings shall not control the Contractor in dividing the Work among Subcontractors or in 
establishing the extent of Work to be performed by any trade. 

 
1.2.3  
Unless otherwise stated in the Contract Documents, words that have well-known technical or 
construction industry meanings are used in the Contract Documents in accordance with such 
recognized meanings. 

 
.1 Whenever a product is specified in accordance with a Federal Specification, an ASTM 

Standard, an American National Standards Institute Specification, or other 
Association Standard, the Contractor, if required by the Specifications or if requested 
by the Owner, shall present evidence from the manufacture, certifying the product 
complies with the particular Standard or Specification.  When required by the 
Contract Documents, supporting data shall be submitted to substantiate compliance. 
 

.2 Whenever a product is specified or shown by describing proprietary items, model 
numbers, catalog numbers, manufacturer, trade names, or similar reference, no 
substitutions may be made unless accepted in strict accordance with the Substitution 
requirements stated in the Specifications or, if no Substitution requirements are stated 
in the Specifications, in accordance with the requirements stated elsewhere in the 
Contract Documents. Where two or more products are shown or specified, the 
Contractor has the option to use either of those shown or specified. 
 

1.3 CAPITALIZATION 
Terms capitalized in these General Conditions include those that are (1) specifically defined, 
(2) the titles of numbered articles or (3) the titles of other documents published by the 
American Institute of Architects. 

 
1.4 INTERPRETATION 

In the interest of brevity the Contract Documents frequently omit modifying words such as 
“all” and “any” and articles such as “the” and “an,” but the fact that a modifier or an article 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 5 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

is absent from one statement and appears in another is not intended to affect the interpretation 
of either statement. 

 
1.5 USE OF DRAWINGS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE 
 

1.5.1  
The Architect and the Architect’s consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their 
respective Instruments of Service, including the Drawings and Specifications, and will retain 
all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including copyrights, except as provided 
in the Owner-Architect Agreement. The Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors, and 
material or equipment suppliers shall not own or claim a copyright in the Instruments of 
Service. Submittal or distribution to meet official regulatory requirements or for other 
purposes in connection with this Project is not to be construed as publication in derogation of 
the Architect’s or Architect’s consultants’ reserved rights. 

 
1.5.2  
The Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors and material or equipment suppliers are 
authorized to use and reproduce the Instruments of Service provided to them solely and 
exclusively for execution of the Work. All copies made under this authorization shall bear the 
copyright notice, if any, shown on the Instruments of Service. The Contractor, Subcontractors, 
Sub-subcontractors, and material or equipment suppliers may not use the Instruments of 
Service on other projects or for additions to this Project outside the scope of the Work without 
the specific written consent of the Owner, Architect and the Architect’s consultants.  
 

1.6 TRANSMISSION OF DATA IN DIGITAL FORM 
If the parties intend to transmit Instruments of Service or any other information or 
documentation in digital form, they shall establish the necessary protocols governing such 
transmissions in writing, unless otherwise already provided in the Agreement or the Contract 
Documents. 

 
 

ARTICLE 2    
OWNER 

 
2.1 GENERAL 

The Owner means Williamson County acting through any duly authorized representative as 
provided in the Contract, and is referred to throughout the Contract Documents as if singular 
in number. The Owner shall designate in writing a representative who shall have express 
authority to bind the Owner with respect to all matters requiring the Owner’s approval or 
authorization (“Owner’s Designated Representative”). The term “Owner” means the Owner 
or the Owner’s authorized representative. 
 

2.2 OWNER 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 6 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

2.2.1 Appropriation of Funds by Owner   
Owner believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure to 
finance the costs of the Agreement between Owner and Contractor.  Contractor understands 
and agrees that the Owner’s payment of amounts under the Agreement between Owner and 
Contractor is contingent on the Owner receiving appropriations or other expenditure 
authority sufficient to allow the Owner, in the exercise of reasonable administrative 
discretion, to continue to make payments under the Agreement.   
 
2.2.2  
Unless specifically stated otherwise in the Contract Documents, Contractor shall secure and 
pay for necessary permits, approvals, assessments, and charges required for construction, use 
or occupancy of permanent structures or for permanent changes in existing facilities. 
 
2.2.3  
The Owner shall furnish surveys describing physical characteristics, legal limitations and 
utility locations for the site of the Project, and a legal description of the site. Except for surveys 
or grade information, the Contractor shall compare the information furnished by the Owner, 
including, but not limited to, soil tests, with visibly observable physical conditions and the 
Contract Documents and, on the basis of such review, promptly report to the Owner and the 
Architect any known conflicts, errors or omissions. The Contractor shall be entitled to rely on 
the accuracy of information furnished by the Owner but shall exercise proper precautions 
relating to the safe performance of the Work. 
 
2.2.4  
The Owner shall furnish information or services required of the Owner by the Contract 
Documents with reasonable promptness. The Owner shall also furnish any other information 
or services under the Owner’s control and relevant to the Contractor’s performance of the 
Work with reasonable promptness after receiving the Contractor’s written request for such 
information or services. 
 
2.2.5  
Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Owner shall furnish to the 
Contractor one copy of the Contract Documents for purposes of making reproductions. 
 

2.3 OWNER’S RIGHT TO STOP THE WORK 
If the Contractor fails to correct Work that is not in accordance with the requirements of the 
Contract Documents as required by Section 12.2 or repeatedly fails to carry out Work in 
accordance with the Contract Documents, the Owner may issue a written order to the 
Contractor to stop the Work, or any portion thereof, until the cause for such order has been 
eliminated; however, the right of the Owner to stop the Work shall not give rise to a duty on 
the part of the Owner to exercise this right for the benefit of the Contractor or any other person 
or entity. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 7 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

2.4 OWNER’S RIGHT TO CARRY OUT THE WORK 
If the Contractor defaults or neglects to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract 
Documents and fails within a ten (10)-calendar day period after receipt of written notice from 
the Owner to commence and continue correction of such default or neglect with diligence and 
promptness, the Owner may, without prejudice to other remedies the Owner may have, 
correct such deficiencies. In such case an appropriate Change Order shall be issued deducting 
from payments then or thereafter due the Contractor the reasonable cost of correcting such 
deficiencies, including Owner’s expenses and compensation for the Architect’s additional 
services made necessary by such default, neglect or failure. Such action by the Owner and 
amounts charged to the Contractor are both subject to prior approval of the Architect. If 
payments then or thereafter due the Contractor are not sufficient to cover such amounts, the 
Contractor shall pay the difference to the Owner. 
 

2.5 EXTENT OF OWNER RIGHTS 
 
2.5.1  
The rights stated in this Article 2 and elsewhere in the Contract Documents are cumulative 
and not in limitation of any rights of the Owner (1) granted in the Contract Documents, (2) at 
law, or (3) in equity. 
 
2.5.2  
In no event shall the Owner have control over, charge of, or any responsibility for construction 
means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures or for safety precautions and 
programs in connection with the Work, notwithstanding any of the rights and authority 
granted the Owner in the Contract Documents. 
 

2.6 OWNER’S RIGHT TO RECORDS 
 
2.6.1  
The Contractor’s records, which shall include but not be limited to accounting records, 
written policies and procedures, subcontractor files (including proposals of successful 
bidders), original estimates, estimating work sheets, correspondence, schedules, change order 
files (including documentation covering negotiated settlements), and any other supporting 
evidence necessary to substantiate charges related to this contract (all foregoing hereinafter 
referred to as "records") and shall be open to inspection and subject to audit and/or 
reproduction, during normal working hours, by Owner’s agent or its authorized 
representative to the extent necessary to adequately permit evaluation and verification of any 
invoices, payments or claims submitted by the Contractor or any of his payees. Such records 
subject to examination shall also include, but not be limited to, those records necessary to 
evaluate and verify direct and indirect costs (including overhead allocations) as they may 
apply to costs associated with this Contract. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 8 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

2.6.2  
For the purpose of such audits, inspections, examinations and evaluations, the Owner’s agent, 
or authorized representatives shall have access to said records from the effective date of this 
Contract for the duration of Work and until three (3) years (or longer if required by law) after 
the date of final payment by Owner to Contractor. 
 
2.6.3  
Owner’s agent or its authorized representative shall have access during normal business 
hours to the Contractor’s facilities, shall have access to all necessary records and shall be 
provided adequate and appropriate work space, in order to conduct audits in compliance 
with this Section 2.6. Owner’s agent or authorized representative shall give auditees 
reasonable advance notice of intended audits. 
 
2.6.4  
Contractor shall require all subcontractors, insurance agents, and material suppliers (payees) 
with cost plus contracts, if permitted, and not fixed price contracts to comply with the 
provisions of this Article 2 by insertion of the requirements hereof in a written contract 
agreement between Contractor and payee. Failure to obtain such written contracts which 
include such provisions shall be reason to exclude some or all of the related payee’s costs from 
amounts payable to the Contractor pursuant to this contract. 

 
 

ARTICLE 3    
CONTRACTOR 

 
3.1 GENERAL 

 
3.1.1  
The Contractor is the person or entity identified as such in the Contract and is referred to 
throughout the Contract Documents as if singular in number. The Contractor shall be lawfully 
licensed, if required in the jurisdiction where the Project is located. The Contractor shall 
designate in writing a representative who shall have express authority to bind the Contractor 
with respect to all matters under the Contract. The term “Contractor” means the Contractor 
or the Contractor’s authorized representative, and if these General Conditions are used in 
conjunction with the Contract between Owner and Construction Manager-At-Risk, the term 
“Contractor” shall mean the Construction Manager. 
 
3.1.2  
The Contractor shall perform the Work in strict accordance with the Contract Documents. 
 
3.1.3  
The Contractor shall not be relieved of obligations to perform the Work in accordance with 
the Contract Documents either by activities or duties of the Architect in the Architect’s 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 9 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

administration of the Contract, or by tests, inspections or approvals required or performed by 
persons or entities other than the Contractor. 
 

3.2 REVIEW OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND FIELD CONDITIONS BY CONTRACTOR 
 
3.2.1  
Execution of the Contract by the Contractor is a representation that the Contractor has visited 
the site, become generally familiar with local conditions under which the Work is to be 
performed and correlated personal observations with requirements of the Contract 
Documents.  Prior to execution of the Contract, the Contractor and each Subcontractor shall 
have evaluated and satisfied themselves as to the observable conditions and limitations under 
which the Work is to be performed, including, without limitation, (i) the location, condition, 
layout, and nature of the Project site and surrounding areas, (ii) generally prevailing climatic 
conditions, (iii) anticipated labor supply and costs, (iv) availability and cost of materials, tools, 
and equipment, and (v) other similar issues.  The Owner assumes no responsibility or liability 
for the physical condition or safety of the Project site or any improvements located on the 
Project site.  Except as set forth in Section 10.3, the Contractor and its Subcontractors shall be 
responsible for providing a safe place for the performance of the Work.  The Owner shall not 
be required to make any adjustment in either the Contract Sum or the Contract Time in 
connection with any failure by the Contractor or any Subcontractor to have complied with the 
requirements of this Section 3.2. 
 
3.2.2  
Because the Contract Documents are complementary, the Contractor shall, before starting 
each portion of the Work, carefully study and compare the various Contract Documents 
relative to that portion of the Work, as well as the information furnished by the Owner 
pursuant to Paragraph 2.2.3, shall take field measurements of any existing conditions related 
to that portion of the Work, and shall observe any conditions at the site affecting it. These 
obligations are for the purpose of facilitating coordination and construction by the Contractor 
and are not for the purpose of discovering errors, omissions, or inconsistencies in the Contract 
Documents; however, the Contractor shall promptly report to the Owner and Architect any 
errors, inconsistencies or omissions discovered by or made known to the Contractor as a 
request for information. It is recognized that the Contractor’s review is made in the 
Contractor’s capacity as a contractor and not as a licensed design professional, unless 
otherwise specifically provided in the Contract Documents. It is the intent of the Contract 
Documents to describe a functionally complete project (or part thereof) to be constructed in 
accordance with the Contract Documents. Any labor, documentation, services, materials, or 
equipment that reasonably may be inferred from the Contract Documents or from prevailing 
custom or trade usage as being required to produce the indicated result will be provided 
whether or not specifically called for, at no additional cost to Owner. The Contractor shall 
verify the accuracy of elevations, dimensions, locations, and field measurements.  In all cases 
of the interconnection of its Work with existing or other Work, the Contractor shall verify at 
the site all dimensions relating to such existing or other Work.   



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 10 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

 
.1 All of Contractor’s and Subcontractors’ work shall conform to the Contract 

Documents. Contractor shall be responsible for the details of the Work necessary to 
carry out the intent of the drawings and specifications, or which are customarily 
performed.  When more detailed information is required for performance of the Work 
or when an interpretation of the Contract Documents is requested, the Contractor shall 
submit a written request for information to the Architect or Owner (as required), and 
the Owner or Architect shall furnish such information or interpretation.  Where only 
part of the Work is indicated, similar parts shall be considered repetitive.  Where any 
detail is shown and components thereof are fully described, similar details not fully 
described shall be considered to incorporate the fully described details and 
components. 

 
.2 The Contractor has had an opportunity to examine, and has carefully examined, all of 

the Contract Documents and Project site, and has fully acquainted itself with the scope 
of work, design, availability of materials, existing facilities, access, general 
topography, soil structure, subsurface conditions, obstructions, and all other 
conditions pertaining to the Work, the site of the Work, and its surrounding; that it 
has made necessary investigations to a full understanding of the difficulties which 
may be encountered in performing the Work; and that anything in any Contract 
Documents, or in any representations, statements, or information made or furnished 
by Owner or its representatives notwithstanding, Contractor will complete the Work 
for the compensation stated in the Contract.  In addition thereto, Contractor represents 
that it is fully qualified to do the Work in accordance with the terms of the Contract in 
the time specified. 

 
3.2.3  
The Contractor is not required to ascertain that the Contract Documents are in accordance 
with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or lawful orders of 
public authorities, but the Contractor shall promptly report to the Owner and the Architect 
any nonconformity discovered by or made known to the Contractor as a request for 
information. 
 
3.2.4  
If the Contractor believes that additional cost or time is involved because of clarifications or 
instructions the Architect issues in response to the Contractor’s notices or requests for 
information pursuant to Paragraphs 3.2.2 or 3.2.3 above, the Contractor shall make Claims as 
provided in Article 15.  
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 11 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

3.3 SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES 
 
3.3.1 
The Contractor shall supervise and direct the Work, using the Contractor’s best skill and 
attention.  Subcontractors are responsible for directing their forces on their portions of the 
Work.  The Contractor shall be solely responsible for, and have control over, construction 
means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures and for coordinating all portions of 
the Work under the Contract, unless the Contract Documents give other specific instructions 
concerning these matters. If the Contract Documents give specific instructions concerning 
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, the Contractor and 
Subcontractors shall evaluate the jobsite safety thereof and, except as stated below, shall be 
fully and solely responsible for the jobsite safety of such means, methods, techniques, 
sequences or procedures. If the Contractor determines that such means, methods, techniques, 
sequences or procedures may not be safe, the Contractor shall give timely written notice to 
the Owner and Architect and shall not proceed with that portion of the Work without further 
written instructions from the Architect. If the Contractor is then instructed to proceed with 
the required means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures without acceptance of 
changes proposed by the Contractor, the Owner shall be solely responsible for any loss or 
damage arising solely from those Owner-required means, methods, techniques, sequences or 
procedures.  
 
3.3.2  
The Contractor shall be responsible to the Owner for acts and omissions of the Contractor’s 
employees, Subcontractors and their agents and employees, and other persons or entities 
performing portions of the Work for, or on behalf of, the Contractor or any of its 
Subcontractors. 
 
3.3.3  
The Contractor shall be responsible for inspection of portions of Work already performed to 
determine that such portions are in proper condition to receive subsequent Work. 
 
3.3.4  
Inspection of the progress, quantity, or quality of the Work done by the Owner, any Owner’s 
representative, any governmental agency, or the Architect, or any inspector, shall not relieve 
the Contractor of any responsibility for the compliance of the Work with the Contract 
Documents. The Owner or its approved representative (heretofore referred to as Owner’s 
representative) shall have access to the worksite and all Work. No supervision or inspection 
by the Owner’s representative, nor the authority to act nor any other actions taken by the 
Owner’s representative shall relieve the Contractor of any of its obligations under the 
Contract Documents nor give rise to any duty on the part of the Owner. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 12 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

3.4 LABOR AND MATERIALS 
 
3.4.1  
Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall provide and pay 
for labor, materials, equipment, tools, construction equipment and machinery, water, heat, 
utilities, transportation, and other facilities and services necessary for proper execution and 
completion of the Work, whether temporary or permanent and whether or not incorporated 
or to be incorporated in the Work. 
 

.1 Duty to Pay Prevailing Wage Rates.  The Contractor shall pay not less than the wage 
scale of the various classes of labor as shown on the “Prevailing Wage Schedule” 
provided by the Owner.  The specified wage rates are minimum rates only, and are 
not representations that qualified labor adequate to perform the Work is available 
locally at the prevailing wage rates.  The Owner is not bound to pay—and will not 
consider—any claims for additional compensation made by any Contractor because 
the Contractor pays wages in excess of the applicable minimum rate contained in the 
Contract Documents.  The “Prevailing Wage Schedule” is not a representation that 
quantities of qualified labor adequate to perform the Work may be found locally at 
the specified wage rates. 
 

a)  For classifications not shown, workers shall not be paid less than the wage 
indicated for Laborers.  The Contractor shall notify each worker commencing 
work on the Project the worker’s job classification and the established 
minimum wage rate required to be paid, as well as the actual amount being 
paid.  The notice must be delivered to and signed in acknowledgement of 
receipt by the employee and must list both the monetary wages and fringe 
benefits to be paid or furnished for each classification in which the worker is 
assigned duties.  When requested by Owner, competent evidence of 
compliance with the Texas Prevailing Wage Law shall be furnished by 
Contractor. 

  
b)  A copy of each worker wage rate notification shall be submitted to the Owner 

with the Application for Payment for the period during which the worker 
began on-site activities. 

 
.2 Prevailing Wage Schedule.  The “Prevailing Wage Schedule” shall be determined by 

the Owner in compliance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 2258.  Should the 
Contractor at any time become aware that a particular skill or trade not reflected on 
the Owner’s Prevailing Wage Schedule will be or is being employed in the Work, 
whether by the Contractor or by a subcontractor, the Contractor shall promptly inform 
the Owner and shall specify a wage rate for that skill or trade, which shall bind the 
Contractor. 

 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 13 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

.3 Penalty for Violation.  The Contractor and any Subcontractor   shall pay to the Owner 
a penalty of sixty dollars ($60.00) for each worker employed for each calendar day, or 
portion thereof, that the worker is paid less than the wage rates stipulated in the 
Prevailing Wage Schedule or any supplement thereto pursuant to Paragraph 3.4.1.2 
above. The Contractor and each Subcontractor shall keep, or cause to be kept, an 
accurate record showing the names and occupations of all workers employed in 
connection with the Work, and showing the actual per diem wages paid to each 
worker, which records shall be open at all reasonable hours for the inspection by the 
Owner. 

 
.4 Complaints of Violations of Prevailing Wage Rates.  Within thirty-one (31) days of 

receipt of information concerning a violation of Texas Government Code, Chapter 
2258, the Owner shall make an initial determination as to whether good cause exists 
to believe a violation occurred.  The Owner’s decision on the initial determination 
shall be reduced to writing and sent to the Contractor or Subcontractor against whom 
the violation was alleged, and to the affected worker.  When a good cause finding is 
made, the Owner shall retain the full amounts claimed by the claimant or claimants as 
the difference between wages paid and wages due under the Prevailing Wage 
Schedule and any supplements thereto, together with the applicable penalties, such 
amounts being subtracted from successive progress payments pending a final decision 
on the violation. 

 
.5 Arbitration Required if Violation not Resolved.  After the Owner makes its initial 

determination, the affected Contractor or Subcontractor and worker have fourteen 
(14) days in which to resolve the issue of whether a violation occurred, including the 
amount that should be retained by Owner or paid to the affected worker.  If the 
Contractor or Subcontractor and affected worker reach an agreement concerning the 
worker’s claim, the Contractor shall promptly notify the Owner in a written document 
signed by the worker. It the Contractor or Subcontractor and affected worker do not 
agree before the fifteenth (15th) day after the Owner’s determination, the Contractor 
or Subcontractor and affected worker must participate in binding arbitration in 
accordance with the Texas General Arbitration Act, Chapter 171, Tex. Civ. Prac. & 
Rem. Code.  The parties to the arbitration have ten (10) days after the expiration of 
the fifteen (15) days referred to above, to agree on an arbitrator; if by the eleventh 
(11th) day there is no agreement to an arbitrator, a district court shall appoint an 
arbitrator on the petition of any of the parties to the arbitration. 

 
.6 Arbitration Award.  If an arbitrator determines that a violation has occurred, the 

arbitrator shall assess and award against the Contractor or Subcontractor the amount 
of penalty as provided in this Section 3.4 and the amount owed the worker.  The 
Owner may use any amounts retained hereunder to pay the worker the amount as 
designated in the arbitration award.  If the Owner has not retained enough from the 
Contractor or Subcontractor to pay the worker in accordance with the arbitration 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 14 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

award, the worker has a right of action against the Contractor and Subcontractor as 
appropriate, and the surety of either to receive the amount owed, attorneys’ fees and 
court costs. The Contractor shall promptly furnish a copy of the arbitration award to 
the Owner. 

 
.7 Prevailing Wage Retainage.  Money retained pursuant to this Section 3.4 shall be 

used to pay the claimant or claimants the difference between the amount the worker 
received in wages for labor on the Project at the rate paid by the Contractor or 
Subcontractor and the amount the worker would have received at the general 
prevailing wage rate as provided by the agreement of the claimant and the Contractor 
or Subcontractor affected, or in the arbitrator’s award. The full statutory penalty of 
sixty dollars ($60.00) per day of violation per worker shall be retained by the Owner 
to offset its administrative costs, pursuant to Texas Government Code, §2258.023. 
Any retained funds in excess of these amounts shall be paid to the Contractor on the 
earlier of the next progress payment or final payment. Provided, however, that the 
Owner shall have no duty to release any funds to either the claimant or the Contractor 
until it has received the notices of agreement or the arbitration award as provided 
under Paragraphs 3.4.2 and 3.4.3. 

 
.8 No Extension of Time.  If the Owner determines that good cause exists to believe a 

violation has occurred, the Contractor shall not be entitled to an extension of time for 
any delay arising directly or indirectly from of the procedures set forth in this Section 
3.4. 

 
3.4.2  
Except in the case of minor changes in the Work authorized by the Owner or Architect in 
accordance with Paragraphs 3.12.8 or Section 7.4, the Contractor may make substitutions only 
with the consent of the Owner, after evaluation by the Architect and in accordance with a 
Change Order or Construction Change Directive. If the Contractor desires to submit an 
alternate product or method in lieu of what has been specified or shown in the Contract 
Documents, the Contractor shall comply with the Substitution requirements listed in the 
Specifications, or if there are no Substitution requirements listed in the Specifications, then 
the following provisions apply: 
 

.1 The Contractor  must submit to the Architect and the Owner (1) a full explanation of 
the proposed substitution and submittal of all supporting data, including technical 
information, catalog cuts, warranties, test results, installation instructions, operating 
procedures, and other like information necessary for a complete evaluation of the 
substitution; (2) the adjustment, if any, in the Contract Sum, in the event the 
substitution is acceptable; (3) the adjustment, if any, in the time of completion of the 
Contract and the construction schedule in the event the substitution is acceptable; and 
(4) a statement indicating Contractor accepts the warranty and correction obligations 
in connection with the proposed substitution as if originally specified by the Architect.  



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 15 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

Proposals for substitutions shall be to the Architect in sufficient time to allow the 
Architect no less than ten (10) working days for review. No substitutions will be 
considered or allowed without the Contractor’s submittal of complete substantiating 
data and information as stated hereinbefore.  

 
3.4.3  
The Contractor shall enforce strict discipline and good order among the Contractor’s 
employees and other persons carrying out the Work. The Contractor shall not permit 
employment of unfit persons or persons not properly skilled in tasks assigned to them. 
 
3.4.4  
The Contractor shall only employ or use labor in connection with the Work capable of 
working harmoniously with all trades, crafts, and any other individuals associated with the 
Project.   
 
3.4.5.  
In case the progress of the Work is affected by any undue delay in furnishing or installing any 
items or materials or equipment required under the Contract Documents because of such 
conflict involving any such labor agreement or regulation, the Owner may require that other 
material or equipment of equal kind and quality be provided pursuant to a Change Order or 
Construction Change Directive. 
 

3.5 WARRANTY 
 
3.5.1  
The Contractor warrants to the Owner:  (1) that materials and equipment furnished under the 
Contract will be of good quality and new unless the Contract Documents require or permit 
otherwise; (2) that the Work will conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents and 
will be free from defects, except for those inherent in the quality of the Work the Contract 
Documents require or  permit; (3) that the Work will be done strictly in accordance with the 
Contract Documents; (4) that all products are installed per the manufacturer’s instructions, 
and in such a way that the manufacturer’s warranties are preserved, including the use of a 
manufacturer-certified installer, if required by the manufacturer; (5) and that the Work, when 
finally completed, will provide a complete Project that meets the intent of the Contract 
Documents. 
 
The Contractor represents and warrants to the Owner that its materials and workmanship, 
including without limitation, construction means, methods, procedures and techniques 
necessary to perform the  Work, use of materials, selection of equipment and requirements of 
product manufacturers are and shall be consistent with: (1) good and sound practices within 
the construction industry; (2) generally prevailing and accepted industry standards 
applicable to the Work; (3) requirements of any warranties applicable to the Work subject to 
Paragraph 3.2.3.  Work, materials, or equipment not conforming to these requirements shall 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 16 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

be considered defective, and promptly after written notification of non-conformance shall be 
repaired or replaced by Contractor with Work conforming to this warranty. The Contractor’s 
warranty excludes remedy for damage or defect caused by abuse, alterations to the Work not 
executed by the Contractor, improper or insufficient maintenance, improper operation, or 
normal wear and tear and normal usage. If required by the Owner or Architect, the Contractor 
shall furnish satisfactory evidence as to the kind and quality of materials and equipment. 
 

.1 Contractor further warrants that all materials or equipment of a category or 
classification will be a product of the same manufacturer and such materials or 
equipment shall be of the same lot, batch or type and that such materials and 
equipment will be as specified. 

 
3.5.2  
The Contractor agrees to assign to the Owner at the time of final completion of the Work any 
and all manufacturer’s warranties relating to materials and labor used  in the Work and 
further agrees to perform the Work in such manner so as to preserve any and all such 
manufacturer’s warranties. 
 

3.6 TAXES 
State Sales and Use Taxes.  Sales, use or similar taxes imposed by a governmental authority 
that are related to the Work and for which the Contractor is liable; provided, however, Owner 
is a body corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Texas and claims exemption 
from sales and use taxes under Texas Tax Code Ann. 151.309, as amended, and the services 
and materials subject of the Contract are being secured for use by Owner.  Exemption 
certificates will be provided to Contractor upon request.  As a precondition to the Owner 
reimbursing Contractor for allowable sales and use taxes, Contractor must, on its own, first 
attempt to use such tax exemption certificates in order to assert the exemption.  In the event 
Contractor’s efforts to use the tax exemption certificate is unsuccessful and provided that 
under the laws of the State of Texas an exemption from sales and use taxes is allowed.  Owner 
will reimburse Contractor for such sales and use taxes upon Contractor providing sufficient 
and satisfactory documentation to the Williamson County Auditor. 
 

3.7 PERMITS, FEES, NOTICES, AND COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
 
3.7.1  
Unless otherwise provided, the Contractor shall secure, pay for, and, as soon as practicable, 
furnish the Owner with copies or certificates of all permits and fees, licenses, and inspections 
necessary for the proper execution and completion of the Work, including, without limitation, 
all building permits. All connection charges, assessments, or inspection fees as may be 
imposed by any municipal agency or utility company are included in the Contract Sum and 
shall be the Contractor’s responsibility. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 17 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

3.7.2  
The Contractor shall comply with and give notices required by applicable laws, statutes, 
ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities applicable to 
performance of the Work. 
 
3.7.3  
If the Contractor performs Work knowing it to be contrary to applicable laws, statutes, 
ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or lawful orders of public authorities, the Contractor 
shall assume appropriate responsibility for such Work and shall bear the costs attributable to 
correction and damages resulting therefrom. 
 
3.7.4 Concealed or Unknown Conditions 
If the Contractor encounters conditions at the site that are (1) subsurface or otherwise 
concealed physical conditions that differ materially from those indicated in the Contract 
Documents or (2) unknown physical conditions of an unusual nature, that differ materially 
from those ordinarily found to exist and generally recognized as inherent in construction 
activities of the character provided for in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall 
promptly provide notice to the Owner and the Architect before conditions are disturbed and 
in no event later than twenty-one (21) calendar days after first observance of the conditions. 
The Owner will promptly investigate such conditions and, if the Owner determines that they 
differ materially and cause an increase or decrease in the Contractor’s cost of, or time required 
for, performance of any part of the Work, will authorize an equitable adjustment in the 
Contract Sum or Contract Time, or both. If the Owner determines that the conditions at the 
site are not materially different from those indicated in the Contract Documents and that no 
change in the terms of the Contract is justified, the Owner shall promptly notify the 
Contractor in writing, stating the reasons.  If the Contractor disputes the Owner’s 
determination, the Contractor party may assert a Claim as provided in Article 15.  
 
3.7.5  
If, in the course of the Work, the Contractor encounters human remains or recognizes the 
existence of burial markers, archaeological sites or wetlands not indicated in the Contract 
Documents, the Contractor shall immediately suspend any operations that would affect them 
and shall notify the Owner and Architect. Upon receipt of such notice, the Owner shall 
promptly take any action necessary to obtain governmental authorization required to resume 
the operations. The Contractor shall continue to suspend such operations until otherwise 
instructed by the Owner but shall continue with all other operations that do not affect those 
remains or features.  Requests for adjustments in the Contract Sum and Contract Time arising 
from the existence of such remains or features may be made as provided in Article 15. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 18 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

3.8 ALLOWANCES 
 
3.8.1  
The Contractor shall include in the Contract Sum all allowances stated in the Contract 
Documents. Items covered by allowances shall be supplied for such amounts and by such 
persons or entities as the Owner may direct, but the Contractor shall not be required to 
employ persons or entities to whom the Contractor has reasonable objection. 
 
3.8.2  
Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, 
 

.1 allowances shall cover the cost to the Contractor of materials and equipment delivered 
at the site and all required taxes, less applicable trade discounts; 

 
.2 Contractor’s costs for unloading and handling at the site, labor, installation costs, 

overhead, profit and other expenses contemplated for stated allowance amounts shall 
be included in the Contract Sum but not in the allowances; and 

 
.3 whenever costs are more than or less than allowances, the Contractor shall, prior to 

purchasing any such materials, notify the Owner in writing of the cost and whether 
such cost will exceed the amount of the allowance.  If Owner authorizes Contractor to 
proceed, after receiving the Contractor’s estimate of the total cost, then the Contract 
Sum shall be adjusted accordingly by Change Order. The amount of the Change Order 
shall reflect (1) the difference between actual costs and the allowances under 
Paragraph 3.8.2.1 and (2) changes in Contractor’s costs under Paragraph 3.8.2.2. 

 
3.9 SUPERINTENDENT 

 
3.9.1  
The Contractor shall employ a competent superintendent and necessary assistants who shall 
be in attendance at the Project site during performance of the Work. The superintendent shall 
represent the Contractor, and communications given to the superintendent or Contractor’s 
project manager shall be as binding as if given to the Contractor. Important oral 
communications shall be immediately confirmed in writing. 
 
3.9.2  
The Contractor, as soon as practicable after award of the Contract, shall furnish in writing to 
the Owner through the Architect the name and qualifications of a proposed superintendent. 
The Owner or Architect may reply within fourteen (14) calendar days to the Contractor in 
writing stating (1) whether the Owner or the Architect has reasonable objection to the 
proposed superintendent or (2) that the Owner and Architect require additional time to 
review. Failure of the Owner or Architect to reply within the fourteen (14)-calendar day 
period shall constitute notice of no reasonable objection.  



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 19 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

 
3.9.3  
The Contractor shall not employ a proposed superintendent to whom the Owner or Architect 
has made reasonable and timely objection. The Contractor shall not change the 
superintendent without the Owner’s consent, which shall not unreasonably be withheld or 
delayed.  
 

3.10 CONTRACTOR’S CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES 
 
3.10.1  
The Contractor, as provided in the Contract, shall prepare and submit for the Owner’s and 
Architect’s information a Contractor’s construction schedule for the Work. The schedule shall 
not exceed time limits current under the Contract Documents, shall be revised at appropriate 
intervals as required by the conditions of the Work and Project, shall be related to the entire 
Project to the extent required by the Contract Documents, and shall provide for expeditious 
and practicable execution of the Work. 
 
3.10.2  
The Contractor shall prepare a submittal schedule, promptly after being awarded the 
Contract and thereafter as necessary to maintain a current submittal schedule, and shall 
submit the schedule(s) for the Architect’s approval. The Architect’s approval shall not 
unreasonably be delayed or withheld. The submittal schedule shall (1) be coordinated with 
the Contractor’s construction schedule, and (2) allow the Architect reasonable time to review 
submittals. If the Contractor fails to submit a submittal schedule, the Contractor shall not be 
entitled to any increase in Contract Sum or extension of Contract Time based on the time 
required for review of submittals. 
 
3.10.3  
The Contractor shall perform the Work in general accordance with the most recent schedules 
submitted to the Owner and Architect.  
 
3.10.4  
The construction schedule shall be a detailed precedence-style critical path management 
("CPM") schedule in a format satisfactory to the Owner that shall (1) provide a graphic 
representation of all activities and events that will occur during performance of the Work; (2) 
identify each phase of construction and occupancy; and (3) set forth dates that are critical in 
ensuring the timely and orderly completion of the Work in accordance with the requirements 
of the Contract Documents (hereinafter referred to as the "Milestone Date"). Upon review and 
acceptance by the Owner of the Milestone Dates, the construction schedule shall be deemed 
part of the Contract Documents. If not accepted, the construction schedule shall be promptly 
revised by the Contractor in accordance with the recommendations of the Owner and 
resubmitted for acceptance.  The Contractor shall monitor the progress of the Work for 
conformance with the requirements of the construction schedule and shall promptly advise 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 20 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

the Owner of any delays or potential delays.  The accepted construction schedule shall be 
updated to reflect actual conditions as set forth in Paragraph 3.10.1 or if requested by the 
Owner.  In the event any progress report indicates any delays, the Contractor shall propose 
an affirmative plan to correct the delay, including overtime and/or additional labor, if 
necessary. In no event shall any progress report constitute an adjustment in the Contract 
Time, any Milestone date, or the Contract Sum unless any such adjustment is agreed to by the 
Owner and authorize pursuant to a Change Order. 
 
3.10.5  
In the event the Owner determines that the performance of the Work, as of a Milestone Date, 
has not progressed or reach the level of completion required by the Contract Documents, the 
Owner shall have the right to order the Contractor to take corrective measures necessary to 
expedite the progress of construction, including without limitation, (1) working additional 
shifts or overtime, (2) supplying additional manpower, equipment, and facilities, and (3) 
other similar measures. Such measures so continue until the progress of the Work complies 
with the stage of completion required by the Contract Documents. The Owner’s right to 
require such measures is solely for the purpose of ensuring the Contractors compliance with 
the construction schedule. 
 

3.11 DOCUMENTS AT THE SITE 
The Contractor shall maintain at the site for the Owner one copy of the Drawings, 
Specifications, Addenda, Change Orders and other Modifications, in good order and marked 
currently to indicate field changes and selections made during construction, and one copy of 
approved Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples and similar required submittals. These 
shall be available to the Architect and shall be delivered to the Architect for submittal to the 
Owner upon completion of the Work as a record of the Work as constructed.  
 

3.12 SHOP DRAWINGS, PRODUCT DATA, AND SAMPLES 
 
3.12.1  
Shop Drawings are drawings, diagrams, schedules, and other data specially prepared for the 
Work by the Contractor or a Subcontractor, Sub-subcontractor, manufacturer, supplier or 
distributor to illustrate some portion of the Work. 
 
3.12.2 
Product Data are illustrations, standard schedules, performance charts, instructions, 
brochures, diagrams, and other information furnished by the Contractor to illustrate materials 
or equipment for some portion of the Work.  
 
3.12.3  
Samples are physical examples that illustrate materials, equipment or workmanship and 
establish standards by which the Work will be judged. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 21 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

3.12.4  
Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and similar submittals are not Contract Documents. 
Their purpose is to demonstrate the way by which the Contractor proposes to conform to the 
information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents for those 
portions of the Work for which the Contract Documents require submittals.  Review by the 
Architect is subject to the limitations of Paragraph 4.2.7.  Informational submittals upon which 
the Architect is not expected to take responsive action may be so identified in the Contract 
Documents. Submittals that are not required by the Contract Documents may be returned by 
the Architect without action. 
 
3.12.5  
The Contractor shall review for compliance with the Contract Documents, approve and 
submit to the Architect Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples and similar submittals 
required by the Contract Documents in accordance with the submittal schedule approved by 
the Architect or, in the absence of an approved submittal schedule, with reasonable 
promptness and in such sequence as to cause no delay in the Work or in the activities of the 
Owner or of separate contractors. 
 
3.12.6  
By submitting Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples and similar submittals, the Contractor 
represents to the Owner and Architect that the Contractor has (1) reviewed and approved 
them, (2) determined and verified materials, field measurements and field construction 
criteria related thereto, or will do so and (3) checked and coordinated the information 
contained within such submittals with the requirements of the Work and of the Contract 
Documents. 
 
3.12.7  
The Contractor shall perform no portion of the Work for which the Contract Documents 
require submittal and review of Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, or similar submittals 
until the respective submittal has been approved by the Architect. 
 
3.12.8  
The Work shall be in accordance with approved submittals except that the Contractor shall 
not be relieved of responsibility for deviations from requirements of the Contract Documents 
by the Architect’s approval of Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples or similar submittals 
unless the Contractor has specifically informed the Architect in writing of such deviation at 
the time of submittal and (1) the Architect has given written approval to the specific deviation 
as a minor change in the Work, or (2) a Change Order or Construction Change Directive has 
been issued authorizing the deviation. The Contractor shall not be relieved of responsibility 
for errors or omissions in Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, or similar submittals by the 
Architect’s approval thereof. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 22 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

3.12.9  
The Contractor shall direct specific attention, in writing or on resubmitted Shop Drawings, 
Product Data, Samples or similar submittals, to revisions other than those requested by the 
Architect on previous submittals. In the absence of such written notice, the Architect’s 
approval of a resubmission shall not apply to such revisions. 
 
3.12.10  
The Contractor shall not be required to provide professional services that constitute the 
practice of architecture or engineering unless such services are specifically required by the 
Contract Documents for a portion of the Work or unless the Contractor needs to provide such 
services in order to carry out the Contractor’s responsibilities for construction means, 
methods, techniques, sequences and procedures. The Contractor shall not be required to 
provide professional services in violation of applicable law.  If professional design services or 
certifications by a design professional related to systems, materials or equipment are 
specifically required of the Contractor by the Contract Documents, the Owner and the 
Architect will specify all performance and design criteria that such services must satisfy. The 
Contractor shall cause such services or certifications to be provided by a properly licensed 
design professional, whose signature and seal shall appear on all drawings, calculations, 
specifications, certifications, Shop Drawings, and other submittals prepared by such 
professional. Shop Drawings and other submittals related to the Work designed or certified 
by such professional, if prepared by others, shall bear such professional’s written approval 
when submitted to the Architect. The Owner and the Architect shall be entitled to rely upon 
the adequacy, accuracy and completeness of the services, certifications and approvals 
performed or provided by such design professionals, provided the Owner and Architect have 
specified to the Contractor all performance and design criteria that such services must satisfy. 
Pursuant to this Paragraph 3.12.10, the Architect will review, approve or take other 
appropriate action on submittals only for the limited purpose of checking for conformance 
with information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents. The 
Contractor shall not be responsible for the adequacy of the performance and design criteria 
specified in the Contract Documents. 
 

3.13 USE OF SITE 
The Contractor shall confine operations at the site to areas permitted by applicable laws, 
statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities and 
the Contract Documents and shall not unreasonably encumber the site with materials or 
equipment. 
 

3.14 CUTTING AND PATCHING 
 
3.14.1  
The Contractor shall be responsible for cutting, fitting, or patching required to complete the 
Work or to make its parts fit together properly as required by the Contract Documents. All 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 23 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

areas requiring cutting, fitting, and patching shall be restored to the condition existing prior 
to the cutting, fitting and patching, unless otherwise required by the Contract Documents.  
 
3.14.2  
The Contractor shall not damage or endanger a portion of the Work or fully or partially 
completed construction of the Owner or separate contractors by cutting, patching or 
otherwise altering such construction, or by excavation. The Contractor shall not cut or 
otherwise alter such construction by the Owner or a separate contractor except with written 
consent of the Owner and of such separate contractor; such consent shall not be unreasonably 
withheld. The Contractor shall not unreasonably withhold from the Owner or a separate 
contractor the Contractor’s consent to cutting or otherwise altering the Work. 
 

3.15 CLEANING UP 
 
3.15.1  
The Contractor shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of waste 
materials or rubbish caused by operations under the Contract. At completion of the Work, the 
Contractor shall remove waste materials, rubbish, the Contractor’s tools, construction 
equipment, machinery, and surplus materials from and about the Project. 
 
3.15.2  
If the Contractor fails to clean up as provided in the Contract Documents, the Owner may do 
so and Owner shall be entitled to reimbursement from the Contractor. 
 

3.16 ACCESS TO WORK 
The Owner and Architect shall, at all times, have access to the Work in preparation and 
progress wherever located. 
 

3.17 ROYALTIES, PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS 
The Contractor shall pay all royalties and license fees. The Contractor shall defend suits or 
claims for infringement of copyrights and patent rights and shall hold the Owner and 
Architect harmless from loss on account thereof, but shall not be responsible for such defense 
or loss when a particular design, process or product of a particular manufacturer or 
manufacturers is required by the Contract Documents, or where the copyright violations are 
contained in Drawings, Specifications or other documents prepared by the Owner or 
Architect. However, if the Contractor has reason to believe that the required design, process 
or product is an infringement of a copyright or a patent, the Contractor shall be responsible 
for such loss unless such information is promptly furnished to the Architect. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 24 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

3.18 INDEMNIFICATION 
 
3.18.1 INDEMNITY  
OTHER THAN EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS.  TO THE FULLEST EXTENT 
PERMITTED BY LAW, CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND HOLD 
HARMLESS OWNER, ITS EMPLOYEES, AND ASSIGNS (THE "INDEMNIFIED PARTIES" 
OR “INDEMNITEES”) FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND 
EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS’ FEES, ARISING OUT OF 
OR ALLEGED TO BE RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS CONTRACT, TO 
THE EXTENT CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENT OR WILLFUL ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF THE 
CONTRACTOR, SUBCONTRACTORS, SUB-SUBCONTRACTORS, OR ANYONE 
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY EMPLOYED BY THEM OR ANYONE FOR WHOSE ACTS 
THEY MAY BE LIABLE. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO INDEMNIFY, 
HOLD HARMLESS OR DEFEND THE INDEMNIFIED PARTIES AGAINST A CLAIM 
CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OR FAULT, OR THE BREACH OR VIOLATION OF A 
STATUTE, ORDINANCE, GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION, STANDARD, OR RULE OF 
THE INDEMNITEE, OR OTHER PARTY OTHER THAN CONTRACTOR OR ITS AGENT, 
EMPLOYEE, OR SUBCONTRACTOR OF ANY TIER, EXCEPT THAT CONTRACTOR 
SHALL INDEMNIFY, HOLD HARMLESS AND DEFEND THE INDEMNIFIED  PARTIES 
AGAINST ANY CLAIMS FOR THE BODILY INJURY OR DEATH OF AN EMPLOYEE OF 
CONTRACTOR, ITS AGENTS, OR IT SUBCONTRACTORS OF ANY TIER. 
 
3.18.2 INDEMNITY – EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS    
TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY, 
DEFEND, AND HOLD HARMLESS THE INDEMNIFIED PARTIES AND SHALL ASSUME 
ENTIRE RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY (OTHER THAN AS A RESULT OF AN 
INDEMNIFIED PARTY’S GROSS NEGLIGENCE) FOR ANY CLAIM OR ACTION BASED 
ON OR ARISING OUT OF THE PERSONAL INJURY, INCLUDING THE DEATH, OF ANY 
EMPLOYEE OF THE CONTRACTOR, SUBCONTRACTORS,  OR ANY SUB-
SUBCONTRACTOR, OR OF ANY OTHER ENTITY FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE 
LIABLE, WHICH OCCURRED OR WAS ALLEGED TO HAVE OCCURRED ON THE 
PROJECT SITE OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK OF 
THIS CONTRACT.  CONTRACTOR HEREBY INDEMNIFIES THE INDEMNIFIED PARTIES 
EVEN TO THE EXTENT THAT SUCH PERSONAL INJURY WAS CAUSED OR ALLEGED 
TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY THE COMPARATIVE OR CONCURRENT NEGLIGENCE OF 
THE STRICT LIABILITY OF ANY INDEMNIFIED PARTY.  THIS INDEMNIFICATION 
SHALL NOT BE LIMITED TO DAMAGES, COMPENSATION, OR BENEFITS PAYABLE 
UNDER INSURANCE POLICIES, WORKERS COMPENSATION ACTS, DISABILITY 
BENEFITS ACTS, OR OTHER EMPLOYEES BENEFIT ACTS. 
 
3.18.3    
THE CONTRACTOR’S INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS SECTION 3.18 SHALL 
ALSO SPECIFICALLY INCLUDE, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL FINES, PENALTIES, 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 25 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

DAMAGES, LIABILITY, COSTS, EXPENSES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, 
REASONABLE ATTORNEYS’ FEES) ARISING OUT OF, OR IN CONNECTION WITH, ANY 
(1) VIOLATION OF OR FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH ANY LAW, STATUTE, 
ORDINANCE, RULE, REGULATION, CODE OR REQUIREMENT OF A PUBLIC 
AUTHORITY THAT BEARS UPON THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK BY THE 
CONTRACTOR, A SUBCONTRACTOR, OR ANY PERSON OR ENTITY FOR WHOM 
EITHER IS RESPONSIBLE, (2) MEANS, METHODS, PROCEDURES, TECHNIQUES, OR 
SEQUENCES OF EXECUTION OR PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK, AND (3) FAILURE TO 
SECURE AND PAY FOR PERMITS, FEES, APPROVALS, LICENSES, AND INSPECTIONS 
AS REQUIRED UNDER THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, OR ANY VIOLATION OF ANY 
PERMIT OR OTHER APPROVAL OF A PUBLIC AUTHORITY APPLICABLE TO THE 
WORK, BY THE CONTRACTOR, A SUBCONTRACTOR, OR ANY PERSON OR ENTITY 
FOR WHOM EITHER IS RESPONSIBLE. 

 
 

ARTICLE 4    
ARCHITECT 

 
4.1 GENERAL 

 
4.1.1  
The Owner shall retain an architect lawfully licensed to practice architecture or an entity 
lawfully practicing architecture in the jurisdiction where the Project is located. That person or 
entity is identified as the Architect in the Contract and is referred to throughout the Contract 
Documents as if singular in number.  
 
4.1.2  
Duties, responsibilities, and limitations of authority of the Architect as set forth in the 
Contract Documents shall not be restricted, modified, or extended without written consent of 
the Owner, Contractor and Architect. Consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 
 
4.1.3  
In the event that Owner has not engaged an architect and an architect is not identified in the 
Contract, but, rather, engages an engineer for the Project, all references made in these General 
Conditions to the “Architect” shall mean and include the engineer identified as the 
“Engineer” in the Contract and all duties, responsibilities and limitations of authority of the 
Architect, as set forth in the Contract Documents, shall apply to the Engineer. 
 

4.2 ADMINISTRATION OF THE CONTRACT 
 
4.2.1  
The Architect will provide administration of the Contract as described in the Owner-Architect 
Agreement. The Architect will have authority to act on behalf of the Owner only to the extent 
provided in the Contract Documents. 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 26 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

 
4.2.2  
The Architect will visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of construction, or as 
otherwise agreed with the Owner, to become generally familiar with the progress and quality 
of the portion of the Work completed, and to determine in general if the Work observed is 
being performed in a manner indicating that the Work, when fully completed, will be in 
accordance with the Contract Documents.  However, the Architect will not be required to 
make exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the 
Work. The Architect will not have control over, charge of, or responsibility for, the 
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for the safety 
precautions and programs in connection with the Work, since these are solely the Contractor’s 
rights and responsibilities under the Contract Documents, except as provided in Paragraph 
3.3.1. 
 
4.2.3  
On the basis of the site visits, the Architect will keep the Owner reasonably informed about 
the progress and quality of the portion of the Work completed, and report to the Owner (1) 
known deviations from the Contract Documents and from the most recent construction 
schedule submitted by the Contractor, and (2) defects and deficiencies observed in the Work. 
The Architect will not be responsible for the Contractor’s failure to perform the Work in 
accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Architect will not have 
control over or charge of and will not be responsible for acts or omissions of the Contractor, 
Subcontractors, or their agents or employees, or any other persons or entities performing 
portions of the Work. 
 
4.2.4 COMMUNICATIONS AND CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION 
Except as otherwise provided in the Contract Documents or when direct communications 
have been specially authorized, the Owner and Contractor shall endeavor to relate relevant 
communications between Owner and Architect to the Architect. Communications by and 
with the Architect’s consultants shall be through the Architect. Communications by and with 
Subcontractors and material suppliers shall be through the Contractor. Communications by 
and with separate contractors shall be through the Owner. 
 
4.2.5  
If included in Architect’s scope of work, the agreement between Owner and Architect, or if 
requested by the Owner, the Architect will review and certify the amounts due the Contractor 
and will issue Certificates for Payment in such amounts based on the Architect’s evaluations 
of the Contractor’s Applications for Payment. 
 
4.2.6  
To the extent permitted by the agreement between Owner and Architect, the Architect has 
authority to reject Work that does not conform to the Contract Documents. Whenever the 
Architect considers it necessary or advisable, the Architect, in consultation with the Owner, 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 27 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

will have authority to require inspection or testing of the Work in accordance with Paragraphs 
13.5.2 through 13.5.3, whether or not such Work is fabricated, installed or completed. 
However, neither this authority of the Architect nor a decision made in good faith either to 
exercise or not to exercise such authority shall give rise to a duty or responsibility of the 
Architect or the Owner to the Contractor, Subcontractors, material and equipment suppliers, 
their agents or employees, or other persons or entities performing portions of the Work. 
 
4.2.7  
To the extent provided in the agreement between Owner and Architect, the Architect will 
review and approve, or take other appropriate action upon, the Contractor’s submittals such 
as Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples, but only for the limited purpose of checking 
for conformance with information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract 
Documents. The Architect’s action will be taken in accordance with the submittal schedule 
approved by the Owner and Architect or, in the absence of an approved submittal schedule, 
with reasonable promptness while allowing sufficient time in the Architect’s professional 
judgment to permit adequate review. Review of such submittals is not conducted for the 
purpose of determining the accuracy and completeness of other details such as dimensions 
and quantities, or for substantiating instructions for installation or performance of equipment 
or systems, all of which remain the responsibility of the Contractor as required by the Contract 
Documents. The Architect’s review of the Contractor’s submittals shall not relieve the 
Contractor of the obligations under Sections 3.3, 3.5, and 3.12. The Architect’s review shall 
not constitute approval of safety precautions or, unless otherwise specifically stated by the 
Architect, of any construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures. The 
Architect’s approval of a specific item shall not indicate approval of an assembly of which the 
item is a component.  
 
4.2.8 
If requested by Owner, the Architect will prepare Change Orders and Construction Change 
Directives with the Owner’s prior written consent, but the Architect may authorize minor 
changes in the Work as provided in the agreement between Owner and Architect, or in 
Section 7.4.  If requested by Owner, the Architect will investigate and make determinations 
and recommendations regarding concealed and unknown conditions as provided in 
Paragraph 3.7.4. 
 
4.2.9  
If requested by Owner, the Architect will conduct inspections to determine the date or dates 
of Substantial Completion and the date of final completion; issue Certificates of Substantial 
Completion pursuant to Section 9.8; receive and forward to the Owner, for the Owner’s 
review and records, written warranties and related documents required by the Contract and 
assembled by the Contractor pursuant to Section 9.10; and issue a final Certificate for 
Payment pursuant to Section 9.10. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 28 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

4.2.10  
If the Owner and Architect agree, the Architect will provide one or more project 
representatives to assist in carrying out the Architect’s responsibilities at the site. The duties, 
responsibilities, and limitations of authority of such project representatives shall be as set 
forth in an exhibit to be incorporated in the Contract Documents. 
 
4.2.11  
If requested by Owner, the Architect will interpret and decide matters concerning 
performance under, and requirements of, the Contract Documents on written request of either 
the Owner or Contractor. The Architect’s response to such requests will be made in writing 
within any time limits agreed upon or otherwise with reasonable promptness.  
 
4.2.12  
Interpretations and decisions of the Architect will be consistent with the intent of, and 
reasonably inferable from, the Contract Documents and will be in writing or in the form of 
drawings. 
 
4.2.13  
The Architect’s decisions on matters relating to aesthetic effect will be final if consistent with 
the intent expressed in the Contract Documents, and if approved by Owner. 
 
4.2.14  
The Architect will review and respond to requests for information about the Contract 
Documents. The Architect’s response to such requests will be made in writing within any time 
limits agreed upon or otherwise with reasonable promptness. If appropriate, the Architect 
will prepare and issue supplemental Drawings and Specifications in response to the requests 
for information. 

 
 

ARTICLE 5    
SUBCONTRACTORS 

 
5.1 DEFINITIONS 

 
5.1.1 
A Subcontractor is a person or entity who has a direct contract with the Contractor to perform 
a portion of the Work at the site. The term “Subcontractor” is referred to throughout the 
Contract Documents as if singular in number and means a Subcontractor or an authorized 
representative of the Subcontractor. The term “Subcontractor” does not include a separate 
contractor or subcontractors of a separate contractor. 
 
5.1.2  
A Sub-subcontractor is a person or entity who has a direct or indirect contract with a 
Subcontractor to perform a portion of the Work at the site. The term “Sub-subcontractor” is 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 29 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

referred to throughout the Contract Documents as if singular in number and means a Sub-
subcontractor or an authorized representative of the Sub-subcontractor. 
 

5.2 AWARD OF SUBCONTRACTS  
 
5.2.1 FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT-RISK CONTRACTS 
The Construction Manager shall publicly advertise for bids or proposals and receive bids or 
proposals from trade contractors or Subcontractors for the performance of all major elements 
of the work other than the minor work that may be included in the general conditions.  The 
Construction Manager may seek to perform portions of the work itself if: 
 

.1 the Construction Manager submits its bid or proposal for those portions of the Work 
in the same manner as all other trade contractors or Subcontractors; and 

 
.2 the Owner determines that the Construction Manager’s bid or proposal provides the 

best value for the Owner. 
 
.3 Review of Bids or Proposals. Construction Manager shall review all trade contractor 

or Subcontractor bids or proposals in a manner that does not disclose the contents of 
the bid or proposal during the selection process to a person not employed by the 
Construction Manager, Architect, Engineer, or Owner.  All bids or proposals shall be 
made available to the Owner on request and to the public after the later of the award 
of the Contract or the seventh (7th) business day after the date of final selection of bids 
or proposals.  If the Construction Manager reviews, evaluates, and recommends to the 
Owner a bid or proposal from a trade contractor or subcontractor but the Owner 
requires another bid or proposal to be accepted, the Owner shall compensate the 
Construction Manager by a change in the Contract Sum, Contract Time, or Cost of the 
Work for any additional cost and risk that the Construction manager incurs because 
of the Owner’s requirement that another bid or proposal be accepted.   

 
5.2.2  
The Contractor shall not contract with a proposed Subcontractor, person, or entity to whom 
the Owner has made reasonable objection. The Contractor shall not be required to contract 
with anyone to whom the Contractor has made a reasonable objection. 
 
5.2.3  
If the Owner has reasonable objection to a person or entity proposed by the Contractor, the 
Contractor shall propose another to whom the Owner has no reasonable objection. If the 
proposed but rejected Subcontractor was reasonably capable of performing the Work, the 
Contract Sum and Contract Time may be increased or decreased by the difference, if any, 
occasioned by such change, and an appropriate Change Order shall be issued before 
commencement of the substitute Subcontractor’s Work. However, no increase in the Contract 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 30 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

Sum or Contract Time shall be allowed for such change unless the Contractor has acted 
promptly and responsively in submitting names as required. 
 
5.2.4  
The Contractor shall not substitute a Subcontractor, person, or entity previously selected if 
the Owner makes reasonable objection to such substitution. 
 

5.3 SUBCONTRACTUAL RELATIONS 
 
5.3.1  
By appropriate written agreement, the Contractor shall require each Subcontractor, to the 
extent of the Work to be performed by the Subcontractor, to be bound to the Contractor by 
terms of the Contract Documents, and to assume toward the Contractor all the obligations 
and responsibilities, including the responsibility for safety of the Subcontractor’s Work, which 
the Contractor, by these Documents, assumes toward the Owner. Each subcontract agreement 
shall preserve and protect the rights of the Owner and Architect under the Contract 
Documents with respect to the Work to be performed by the Subcontractor so that 
subcontracting thereof will not prejudice such rights, and shall allow to the Subcontractor, 
unless specifically provided otherwise in the subcontract agreement, the benefit of all rights, 
remedies and redress against the Contractor that the Contractor, by the Contract Documents, 
has against the Owner. Where appropriate, the Contractor shall require each Subcontractor 
to enter into similar agreements with Sub-subcontractors. The Contractor shall make available 
to each proposed Subcontractor, prior to the execution of the subcontract agreement, copies 
of the Contract Documents to which the Subcontractor will be bound, and, upon written 
request of the Subcontractor, identify to the Subcontractor terms and conditions of the 
proposed subcontract agreement that may be at variance with the Contract Documents. 
Subcontractors will similarly make copies of applicable portions of such documents available 
to their respective proposed Sub-subcontractors. 
 
5.3.2  
All subcontracts shall be in writing and, if requested, Contractor shall provide Owner with 
copies of executed subcontracts. 
 

5.4 CONTINGENT ASSIGNMENT OF SUBCONTRACTS 
 
5.4.1  
The Contract is for Owner’s benefit, its successors and assigns who, as well as Contractor, 
may directly enforce all rights and warranties, express or implied herein, but Subcontractors 
shall have recourse only against Contractor and not against Owner. Owner may rely solely 
upon Contractor for enforcement of all Subcontracts. To effect such purpose, Contractor 
assigns to Owner all right to bring any actions against subcontractors and material vendors 
without waiver by Owner of his right against Contractor because of defaults, delays and 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 31 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

effects for which a subcontractor or material vendor may also be liable, said assignment being 
effective only if: 
 

.1 Contractor is in default under the Contract Documents; or 
 
.2 Owner has terminated the Contract in accordance with the Contract Documents; and 
 
.3 Only for those subcontract agreements which the Owner accepts by notifying the 

Subcontractor and Contractor in writing; and 
 
.4 The assignment is subject to the prior rights of the surety, if any, obligated under any 

bond relating to the Contract. 
 

5.4.2  
Upon such assignment, if the Work has been suspended for more than thirty (30) calendar 
days, the Subcontractor’s compensation may be equitably adjusted for increases in cost 
resulting from the suspension. 
 
5.4.3  
Upon such assignment to the Owner under this Section 5.4, the Owner may further assign 
the subcontract to a successor contractor or other entity. If the Owner assigns the subcontract 
to a successor contractor or other entity, the Owner shall nevertheless remain legally 
responsible for all of the successor contractor’s obligations under the subcontract.  
 
5.4.4  
The Architect and the Owner shall have the right to request from any Subcontractor at any 
time during the course of construction, a notarized affidavit stating the amount of monies 
which have been paid to the Subcontractor as of any certain stipulated date. 

 
 

ARTICLE 6   
 CONSTRUCTION BY OWNER OR BY SEPARATE CONTRACTORS 

 
6.1 OWNER’S RIGHT TO PERFORM CONSTRUCTION AND TO AWARD SEPARATE 

CONTRACTS 
 
6.1.1  
The Owner reserves the right to perform construction or operations related to the Project with 
the Owner’s own forces, and to award separate contracts in connection with other portions of 
the Project or other construction or operations on the site under Conditions of the Contract 
identical or substantially similar to these including those portions related to insurance and 
waiver of subrogation. If the Contractor claims that delay or additional cost is involved 
because of such action by the Owner, the Contractor shall make such Claim as provided in 
Article 15. 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 32 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

 
6.1.2  
When separate contracts are awarded for different portions of the Project or other 
construction or operations on the site, the term “Contractor” in the Contract Documents in 
each case shall mean the Contractor who executes each separate Owner-Contractor Contract. 
 
6.1.3  
The Contractor shall participate with other separate contractors and the Owner in reviewing 
their construction schedules. The Contractor shall make any revisions to the construction 
schedule deemed necessary after a joint review and mutual agreement. The construction 
schedules shall then constitute the schedules to be used by the Contractor, separate 
contractors and the Owner until subsequently revised. 
 

6.2 MUTUAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 
6.2.1  
The Contractor shall afford the Owner and separate contractors reasonable opportunity for 
introduction and storage of their materials and equipment and performance of their activities, 
and shall connect and coordinate the Contractor’s construction and operations with theirs as 
required by the Contract Documents. 
 
6.2.2  
If part of the Contractor’s Work depends for proper execution or results upon construction or 
operations by the Owner or a separate contractor, the Contractor shall, prior to proceeding 
with that portion of the Work, promptly report to the Architect and the Owner apparent 
discrepancies or defects in such other construction that would render it unsuitable for such 
proper execution and results. Failure of the Contractor so to report shall constitute an 
acknowledgment that the Owner’s or separate contractor’s completed or partially completed 
construction is fit and proper to receive the Contractor’s Work, except as to defects not then 
reasonably discoverable. 
 
6.2.3  
The Contractor shall reimburse the Owner for costs the Owner incurs that are payable to a 
separate contractor because of the Contractor’s delays, improperly timed activities or 
defective construction. The Owner shall be responsible to the Contractor for costs the 
Contractor incurs because of a separate contractor’s delays, improperly timed activities, 
damage to the Work or defective construction. 
 
6.2.4  
The Contractor shall promptly remedy damage the Contractor wrongfully causes to 
completed or partially completed construction or to property of the Owner or separate 
contractors as provided in Paragraph 10.2.5. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 33 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

6.2.5  
The Owner and each separate contractor shall have the same responsibilities for cutting and 
patching as are described for the Contractor in Section 3.14. 

 
6.2.6 
All separate contractors shall sign a site access agreement with Contractor setting forth duties, 
responsibilities, safety, and administrative requirements. 
 

6.3 OWNER’S RIGHT TO CLEAN UP 
If a dispute arises among the Contractor, separate contractors and the Owner as to the 
responsibility under their respective contracts for maintaining the premises and surrounding 
area free from waste materials and rubbish, the Owner may clean up and allocate the cost 
among those responsible. 

 
 

ARTICLE 7  
CHANGES IN THE WORK 

 
7.1 GENERAL 

 
7.1.1  
Changes in the Work may be accomplished after execution of the Contract, and without 
invalidating the Contract, by Change Order, Construction Change Directive or order for a 
minor change in the Work, subject to the limitations stated in this Article 7 and elsewhere in 
the Contract Documents. 
 
7.1.2  
A Change Order shall be based upon agreement among the Owner, Contractor and Architect; 
a Construction Change Directive requires agreement by the Owner and Architect and may or 
may not be agreed to by the Contractor; an order for a minor change in the Work may be 
issued by the Owner or Architect alone. 
 
7.1.3  
Changes in the Work shall be performed under applicable provisions of the Contract 
Documents, and the Contractor shall proceed promptly, unless otherwise provided in the 
Change Order, Construction Change Directive, or order for a minor change in the Work.  
Except as permitted in Section 7.3 and Paragraph 9.7.2, a change in the Contract Sum or the 
Contract Time shall be accomplished only by Change Order. Accordingly, no course of 
conduct or dealings between the parties, nor express or implied acceptance of alterations or 
additions to the Work, and no claim that Owner has been unjustly enriched by any alteration 
of or addition to the Work, whether or not there is, in fact, any unjust enrichment to the Work, 
shall be the basis of any Claim to an increase in any amounts due under the Contract 
Documents or a change in any time period provided for in the Contract Documents. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 34 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

7.2 CHANGE ORDERS 
 
7.2.1  
A Change Order is a written instrument signed by the Owner, Contractor and Architect 
stating their agreement upon all of the following: 
 

.1 The change in the Work; 
 
.2 The amount of the adjustment, if any, in the Contract Sum; and 
 
.3 The extent of the adjustment, if any, in the Contract Time. 
 

7.2.2  
Contractor’s Change Order shall set forth in clear and precise detail breakdowns of labor and 
materials for all trades involved and the estimated impact on the dates of Substantial 
Completion. Contractor shall furnish supporting data as reasonably requested by Owner.  
 
7.2.3  
Agreement on any Change Order shall constitute a final settlement of all matters relating to 
the change in the Work that is the subject of the Change Order, including, but not limited to, 
all direct and indirect costs associated with such change and any and all adjustments to the 
Contract Sum and the construction schedule. 
 

7.3 CONSTRUCTION CHANGE DIRECTIVES 
 
7.3.1  
A Construction Change Directive is a written order signed by the Owner and Architect, 
directing a change in the Work prior to agreement on adjustment, if any, in the Contract Sum 
or Contract Time, or both. The Owner may by Construction Change Directive, without 
invalidating the Contract, order changes in the Work within the general scope of the Contract 
consisting of additions, deletions or other revisions, the Contract Sum and Contract Time 
being adjusted accordingly. 
 
7.3.2  
A Construction Change Directive shall be used in the absence of total agreement on the terms 
of a Change Order.  
 
7.3.3 
If the Construction Change Directive provides for an adjustment to the Contract Sum, the 
adjustment shall be based on one of the following methods: 
 

.1 Mutual acceptance of a lump sum properly itemized and supported by sufficient 
substantiating data to permit evaluation; 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 35 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

 
.2 Unit prices stated in the Contract Documents or subsequently agreed upon; 
 
.3 Cost to be determined in a manner agreed upon by the parties and a mutually 

acceptable fixed or percentage fee; or 
 
.4 As provided in Paragraph 7.3.7. 
 

7.3.4  
If unit prices are stated in the Contract Documents or subsequently agreed upon, and if 
quantities originally contemplated are materially changed in a proposed Change Order or 
Construction Change Directive so that application of such unit prices to quantities of Work 
proposed will cause substantial inequity to the Owner or Contractor, the applicable unit 
prices shall be equitably adjusted. 
 
7.3.5  
Upon receipt of a Construction Change Directive, the Contractor shall promptly proceed with 
the change in the Work involved and advise the Architect of the Contractor’s agreement or 
disagreement with the method, if any, provided in the Construction Change Directive for 
determining the proposed adjustment in the Contract Sum or Contract Time. 
 
7.3.6  
A Construction Change Directive signed by the Contractor indicates the Contractor’s 
agreement therewith, including adjustment in Contract Sum and Contract Time or the 
method for determining them. Such agreement shall be effective immediately and shall be 
recorded as a Change Order. 
 
7.3.7  
If the Contractor does not respond promptly or disagrees with the method for adjustment in 
the Contract Sum, the Owner shall determine the method and the adjustment on the basis of 
reasonable expenditures and savings of those performing the Work attributable to the change, 
including, in case of an increase in the Contract Sum, an amount for overhead and profit as 
set forth in the Contract, or if no such amount is set forth in the Contract, a reasonable amount.  
In such case, and also under Paragraph 7.3.3.3, the Contractor shall keep and present, in such 
form as the Owner or Architect may prescribe, an itemized accounting together with 
appropriate supporting data. Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, costs for 
the purposes of this Paragraph 7.3.7 shall be limited to the following: 
 

.1 Costs of labor, including social security, old age and unemployment insurance, fringe 
benefits required by agreement or custom, and workers’ compensation insurance; 

 
.2 Costs of materials, supplies and equipment, including cost of transportation, whether 

incorporated or consumed; 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 36 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

 
.3 Rental costs of machinery and equipment, exclusive of hand tools, whether rented 

from the Contractor or others; 
 
.4 Costs of premiums for all bonds and insurance, permit fees, and sales, use or similar 

taxes related to the Work; and 
 
.5 Additional costs of supervision and field office personnel directly attributable to the 

change. 
 

7.3.8  
The amount of credit to be allowed by the Contractor to the Owner for a deletion or change 
that results in a net decrease in the Contract Sum shall be actual net cost as confirmed by the 
Owner or the Architect. When both additions and credits covering related Work or 
substitutions are involved in a change, the allowance for overhead and profit shall be figured 
on the basis of net increase, if any, with respect to that change. 
 
7.3.9  
Pending final determination of the total cost of a Construction Change Directive to the Owner, 
the Contractor may request payment for Work completed under the Construction Change 
Directive in Applications for Payment. The Owner will make an interim determination for 
purposes of monthly certification for payment for those costs and certify for payment the 
amount that the Owner determines to be reasonably justified. The Owner’s interim 
determination of cost shall adjust the Contract Sum on the same basis as a Change Order, 
subject to the right of Contractor to disagree and assert a Claim in accordance with Article 15.  
 
7.3.10  
When the Owner and Contractor agree with a determination made concerning the 
adjustments in the Contract Sum and Contract Time, or otherwise reach agreement upon the 
adjustments, such agreement shall be effective immediately and the Architect will prepare a 
Change Order. Change Orders may be issued for all or any part of a Construction Change 
Directive. 
 

7.4 MINOR CHANGES IN THE WORK 
If permitted in the agreement between Owner and Architect, the Architect has authority to 
order minor changes in the Work not involving adjustment in the Contract Sum or extension 
of the Contract Time and not inconsistent with the intent of the Contract Documents.  

 
 

ARTICLE 8    
TIME 

 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 37 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

8.1 CONTRACT TIME 
TIME IS AN ESSENTIAL ELEMENT OF THE CONTRACT.  The Contract Time is the time 
between the dates indicated in the Notice to Proceed for commencement of the Work and for 
achieving Substantial Completion.  The Contract Time can be modified only by Change 
Order.  Failure to achieve Substantial Completion within the Contract Time, as otherwise 
agreed to in writing, will cause damage to Owner and may subject Contractor to liquidated 
damages as provided in the Contract.  If Contractor fails to achieve Final Completion within 
thirty (30) calendar days after Substantial Completion or a mutually agreed upon longer 
period of time between Contractor and Owner, Contractor shall be responsible for Owner’s 
additional inspection, project management, and maintenance cost to the extent caused by 
Contractor’s failure to achieve Final Completion.  
 

8.2 NOTICE TO PROCEED 
Owner will issue a Notice to Proceed which shall state the dates for beginning the Work and 
for achieving Substantial Completion of the Work.  
 

8.3 WORK PROGRESS SCHEDULE 
Unless indicated otherwise, Contractor shall submit to Owner and Architect the initial Work 
Progress Schedule for the Work in relation to the entire Project not later than twenty-one (21) 
calendar days after the effective date of the Notice to Proceed. Unless indicated otherwise, 
the Work Progress Schedule shall be computerized Critical Path Method (CPM) with fully 
editable logic.  This initial schedule shall indicate the dates for starting and completing the 
various aspects required to complete the Work, including mobilization, procurement, 
installation, testing, inspection, delivery of Close-out Documents, and acceptance of all the 
Work of the Contract.  When acceptable to Owner, the initially accepted schedule shall be the 
Baseline Schedule for comparison to actual conditions throughout the Contract duration.  
 
8.3.1 SCHEDULE REQUIREMENTS 
Contractor shall submit electronic and paper copy of the initial Work Progress Schedule 
reflecting accurate and reliable representations of the planned progress of the Work, the Work 
to date if any, and of Contractor’s actual plans for its completion. Contractor shall organize 
and provide adequate detail, so the schedule is capable of measuring and forecasting the effect 
of delaying events on completed and uncompleted activities.  
 

.1 Contractor shall resubmit initial schedule as required to address review comments 
from Architect and Owner until such schedule is accepted as the Baseline Schedule.  

 
.2 Submittal of a schedule, schedule revision or schedule update constitutes Contractor’s 

representation to Owner of the accurate depiction of all progress to date and that 
Contractor will follow the schedule as submitted in performing the Work. 

 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 38 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

8.3.2 SCHEDULE UPDATES 
Contractor shall update the Work Progress Schedule and the Submittal Register monthly, as 
a minimum, to reflect progress to date and current plans for completing the Work, while 
maintaining original schedule as Baseline Schedule and submit electronic copies of the update 
to Owner and Architect as directed, but as a minimum with each request for payment.  Owner 
has no duty to make progress payments unless accompanied by the updated Work Progress 
Schedule.  Show the anticipated date of completion reflecting all extensions of time granted 
through Change Order as of the date of the update.  Contractor may revise the Work Progress 
Schedule when in Contractor’s judgment it becomes necessary for the management of the 
Work.  Contractor shall identify all proposed changes to schedule logic to Owner and to 
Architect via an executive summary accompanying the updated schedule for review prior to 
final implementation of revisions into a revised Baseline Schedule.  Schedule changes that 
materially impact Owner’s operations shall be communicated promptly to Owner and 
Architect and shall not be incorporated into the revised Baseline Schedule without Owner’s 
consent.  
 
8.3.3 
The Work Progress Schedule is for Contractor’s use in managing the Work and submittal of 
the schedule, and successive updates or revisions, is for the information of Owner and to 
demonstrate that Contractor has complied with requirements for planning the Work.  
Owner’s acceptance of a schedule, schedule update, or revision constitutes Owner’s 
agreement to coordinate its own activities with Contractor’s activities as shown on the 
schedule.  
 

.1 Acceptance of the Work Progress Schedule, or update and/or revision thereto does not 
indicate any approval of Contractor’s proposed sequences and duration.  

 
.2 Acceptance of a Work Progress Schedule update or revision indicating early or late 

completion does not constitute Owner’s consent, alter the terms of the Contract, or 
waive either Contractor’s responsibility for timely completion or Owner’s right to 
damages for Contractor’s failure to do so.  

 
.3  Scheduled dates for completion of any activity or the entire Work do not constitute a 

change in terms of the Contract.  Change Orders are the only method of modifying the 
Substantial Completion Date(s) and Contract Time.  

 
8.4 COMPLETION OF WORK 

Contractor is accountable for completing the Work within the Contract Time stated in the 
Contract, or as otherwise amended by Change Order. 
 
8.4.1 
If, in the judgment of Owner, the work is behind schedule and the rate of placement of Work 
is inadequate to regain scheduled progress to ensure timely completion of the entire Work or 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 39 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

a separable portion thereof, Contractor, when so informed by Owner, shall immediately take 
action to increase the rate of work placement by:  
 

.1 An increase in working forces.  
 
.2 An increase in equipment or tools.  
 
.3 An increase in hours of work or number of shifts.  
 
.4 Expedite delivery of materials.  
 
.5 Other action proposed, if acceptable to Owner.  
 

8.4.2 
Within ten (10) calendar days after such notice from Owner, Contractor shall notify Owner 
in writing of the specific measures taken or planned to increase the rate of progress.  Contactor 
shall include an estimate as to the date of scheduled progress recovery and an updated Work 
Progress Schedule illustrating Contractor’s plan for achieving timely completion of the 
Project.  Should Owner deem the plan of action inadequate, Contractor shall take additional 
steps or make adjustments, as necessary, to its plan of action until it meets with Owner’s 
approval.  
 

8.5 MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT TIME 
 
8.5.1 
Delays and extension of time as hereinafter described are valid only if executed in accordance 
with provisions set forth in Article 7.  
 
8.5.2 
When a delay defined herein as excusable prevents Contractor from completing the Work 
within the Contract Time, Contractor is entitled to an extension of time.  Owner will make an 
equitable adjustment and extend the number of days lost because of excusable delay or 
Weather Days, as measured by Contractor’s progress schedule.  All extensions of time will be 
granted in calendar days.  In no event, however, will an extension of time be granted for 
delays that merely extend the duration of non-critical activities without delaying the project 
Substantial Completion date(s).  
 

.1  A “Weather Day” is a day on which Contractor’s current schedule indicates Work is 
to be done, and on which inclement weather or related site conditions prevent 
Contractor from performing seven (7) continuous hours of Work on the critical path 
between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 40 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

A. Weather days are excusable delays and, in the event of precipitation, Contractor 
may claim one (1) Weather Day for each day of the duration of the precipitation 
plus an additional day for each tenth (1/10th) of an inch of accumulation as 
determined by a third-party website agreed upon by Owner and Contractor. 
 

B. At the end of each calendar month, Contractor shall submit to Owner and 
Architect a list of Weather Days occurring in that month along with 
documentation of the impact on critical activities.  Based on confirmation by 
Owner, any time extension granted will be issued by Change Order.  If Contractor 
and Owner cannot agree on the time extension, Owner may issue a Construction 
Change Directive (CCD) for a fair and reasonable time extension.  

 
.2  Excusable Delay.  Contractor is entitled to an equitable adjustment of the Contract 

Time, issued via Change Order, for delays caused by the following:  
 

A. Errors, omissions, and imperfections in design, which Architect corrects by means 
of changes in the Drawings and Specifications. 
 

B. Unanticipated physical conditions at the Site, which Architect corrects by means 
of changes to the Drawings and Specifications or for which Owner directs changes 
in the Work identified in the Contract Documents. 

 
C. Failure of Owner to have secured property, right-of-way, or easements necessary 

for Work to begin or progress. 
 

D. Changes in the Work that effect activities identified in Contractor’s schedule as 
“critical” to completion of the entire Work, if such changes are ordered by Owner 
or recommended by Architect and ordered by Owner. 

 
E. Suspension of Work for unexpected natural events, Force Majeure (sometimes 

called “acts of God”), civil unrest, strikes or other events which are not within the 
reasonable control of Contractor. 

 
F. Suspension of Work for convenience of Owner, which prevents Contractor from 

completing the Work within the Contract Time. 
 

G. Administrative delays caused by activities or approval requirements related to an 
Authority Having Jurisdiction.  

 
8.5.3 
Contractor’s relief in the event of such delays is the time impact to the critical path as 
determined by analysis of Contractor’s schedule.  In the event that Contractor incurs 
additional direct costs because of the excusable delays other than described in Subparagraph 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 41 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

8.5.2.2.D and within the reasonable control of Owner, the Contract Sum and Contract Time 
are to be equitably adjusted by Owner pursuant to the provisions of Article 7.  
 

8.6 NO DAMAGES FOR DELAY 
Due to the unique requirements of working within a public facility which may be shared with 
other user-groups and adjacent to other public facilities, Owner may, at any time, restrict the 
Work to non-disruptive activities to reduce noise, vibration, air pollution, or any other 
nuisance, intrusion, or danger affecting adjacent public functions and duties.  In each case, 
Owner will make a good faith effort to provide sufficient advanced notice of restriction to 
Contractor; and, Contractor shall make a good faith effort to reallocate activities, materials, 
and forces onsite to avoid delay to the project schedule.   Contractor has no claim for monetary 
damages for delay or hindrances to the Work from any cause, including, without limitation, 
any act or omission of Owner. 
 

8.7 CONCURRENT DELAY 
When the completion of the Work is simultaneously delayed by an excusable delay and a 
delay arising from a cause not designated as excusable, Contractor may not be entitled to a 
time extension for the period of concurrent delay.  
 

8.8 OTHER TIME EXTENSION REQUESTS 
Time extensions requested in association with changes to the Work directed or requested by 
Owner shall be included with Contractor’s proposed costs for such change.  Time extensions 
requested for inclement weather are covered by Paragraph 8.5.2.1 above.  If Contractor 
believes that the completion of the Work is delayed by a circumstance other than for changes 
directed to the Work or weather, they shall give Owner written notice, stating the nature of 
the delay and the activities potentially affected, within five (5) calendar days after the onset 
of the event or circumstance giving rise to the excusable delay.  Contractor shall provide 
sufficient written evidence to document the delay.  In the case of a continuing cause of delay, 
only one claim is necessary.  State claims for extensions of time in numbers of whole or half 
days.  
 
8.8.1 
Within ten (10) calendar days after the cessation of the delay, Contractor shall formalize its 
request for extension of time in writing to include a full analysis of the schedule impact of the 
delay and substantiation of the excusable nature of the delay.  All changes to the Contract 
Time or made as a result of such claims is by Change Order, as set forth in Article 7.  
 
8.8.2 
No extension of time releases Contractor or the Surety furnishing a performance or payment 
bond from any obligations under the Contract or such a bond. Those obligations remain in 
full force until the discharge of the Contract.  
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 42 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

8.8.3 CONTENTS OF TIME EXTENSION REQUESTS 
Contractor shall provide with each Time Extension Request a quantitative demonstration of 
the impact of the delay on project completion time, based on the Work Progress Schedule.  
Contractor shall include with Time Extension Requests a reasonably detailed narrative setting 
forth:  
 

.1  The nature of the delay and its cause; the basis of Contractor’s claim of entitlement to 
a time extension.  

 
.2  Documentation of the actual impacts of the claimed delay on the critical path indicated 

in Contractor’s Work Progress Schedule, and any concurrent delays.  
 
.3  Description and documentation of steps taken by Contractor to mitigate the effect of 

the claimed delay, including, when appropriate, the modification of the Work 
Progress Schedule.  

 
8.8.4 OWNER’S RESPONSE 
Owner will respond to the Time Extension Request by providing to Contractor written notice 
of the number of days granted, if any, and giving its reason if this number differs from the 
number of days requested by Contractor.  
 

.1  Owner will not grant time extensions for delays that do not affect the Contract 
Substantial Completion date.  

 
.2  Owner will respond to each properly submitted Time Extension Request within 

fifteen (15) calendar days following receipt.  If Owner cannot reasonably make a 
determination about Contractor’s entitlement to a time extension within that time, 
Owner will notify Contractor in writing.  Unless otherwise agreed by Contractor, 
Owner has no more than fifteen (15) additional calendar days to prepare a final 
response.  If Owner fails to respond within forty-five (45) calendar days from the date 
the Time Extension Request is received, Contractor is entitled to a time extension in 
the amount requested.  

 
8.9 FAILURE TO COMPLETE WORK WITHIN THE CONTRACT TIME 

TIME IS AN ESSENTIAL ELEMENT OF THE CONTRACT. Contractor’s failure to 
substantially complete the Work within the Contract Time or to achieve Substantial 
Completion as required will cause damage to Owner.  These damages shall be liquidated by 
agreement of Contractor and Owner, in the amount per day as set forth in the Contract.  
 

8.10 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES 
Owner may collect liquidated damages due from Contractor directly or indirectly by reducing 
the Contract Sum in the amount of liquidated damages stated in the Contract. 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 43 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

 
 

ARTICLE 9   
PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION 

 
9.1 CONTRACT SUM 

The Contract Sum is stated in the Contract and, including authorized adjustments, is the total 
amount payable by the Owner to the Contractor for performance of the Work under the 
Contract Documents. 
 

9.2 SCHEDULE OF VALUES 
Where the Contract is based on a stipulated sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price (“GMP”), 
the Contractor shall submit to the Owner and Architect, before the first Application for 
Payment, a schedule of values allocating the entire Contract Sum to the various portions of 
the Work and prepared in such form and supported by such data to substantiate its accuracy 
as the Owner may require. This schedule, unless objected to by the Owner, shall be used as a 
basis for reviewing the Contractor’s Applications for Payment. 
 

9.3 APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT 
 
9.3.1  
As provided in the Contract and in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall submit to 
the Owner and Architect an itemized Application for Payment prepared in accordance with 
the schedule of values, if required under Section 9.2., for completed portions of the Work. 
Such application shall be notarized, if required, and supported by such data substantiating 
the Contractor’s right to payment as the Owner or Architect may require, such as copies of 
requisitions from Subcontractors and material suppliers, and shall reflect retainage if 
provided for in the Contract Documents. 
 

.1 As provided in Paragraph 7.3.9, such applications may include requests for payment 
on account of changes in the Work that have been properly authorized by 
Construction Change Directives, or by interim determinations of the Owner or the 
Architect, but not yet included in Change Orders. 

 
.2 Applications for Payment shall not include requests for payment for portions of the 

Work for which the Contractor does not intend to pay a Subcontractor or material 
supplier, unless such Work has been performed by others whom the Contractor 
intends to pay.  

 
.3 If requested by Owner or required elsewhere in the Contract Documents, Each 

Application for Payment shall be accompanied by the following, all in a form and 
substance satisfactory to the Owner: 

 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 44 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

a) With each Application for Payment: a current Sworn Statement from the 
Contractor setting forth all Subcontractors and all material suppliers with 
whom the Contractor has subcontracted, the amount of each such subcontract, 
the amount requested for any Subcontractor or material supplier in the 
Application for Payment, and the amount to be paid to the Contractor from 
such progress payment; 

 
b) With each Application for Payment: a duly executed Conditional Waiver and 

Release on Progress Payment from the Contractor and Subcontractors 
establishing receipt of payment or satisfaction of the payment requested by the 
Contractor in the current Application for Payment; 

 
c) Commencing with the second Application for Payment submitted by the 

Contractor, a duly executed Unconditional Waiver and Release on Progress 
Payment from Contractor and all Subcontractors, material suppliers and, 
where appropriate, lower tier subcontractors that have billed more than  five 
thousand dollars ($5,000) on a single application of payment, establishing 
receipt of payment or satisfaction of payment of all amounts requested on 
behalf of such entities and disbursed prior to submittal by the Contractor of 
the current Application for Payment; 

 
d) With the Final Application for Payment: Contractor shall submit a Conditional 

Waiver and Release on Final Payment as required by Texas Property Code, 
§53.284.  Upon receipt of final payment, Contractor shall submit an 
Unconditional Waiver and Release on Final Payment as required by Texas 
Property Code, §53.284; and 

 
e) Such other information, documentation, and materials as the Owner, or the 

title insurer may require in order to ensure that Owner’s property is free of lien 
claims.  Such other documents may include, without limitation, original copies 
of lien or bond claim releases suitable for filing with the County Clerk in 
Williamson County, Texas. 

 
9.3.2  
Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, payments shall be made on account 
of materials and equipment delivered and suitably stored at the site for subsequent 
incorporation in the Work. If approved in advance by the Owner, payment may similarly be 
made for materials and equipment suitably stored off the site at a location agreed upon in 
writing. Payment for materials and equipment stored on or off the site shall be conditioned 
upon compliance by the Contractor with procedures satisfactory to the Owner to establish the 
Owner’s title to such materials and equipment or otherwise protect the Owner’s interest, and 
shall include the costs of applicable insurance, storage and transportation to the site for such 
materials and equipment stored off the site. 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 45 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

 
9.3.3  
The Contractor warrants that title to all Work covered by an Application for Payment will 
pass to the Owner no later than the time of payment. The Contractor further warrants that 
upon submittal of an Application for Payment all Work for which Certificates for Payment 
have been previously issued and payments received from the Owner shall, to the best of the 
Contractor’s knowledge, information and belief, be free and clear of liens, bond claims, 
claims, security interests or encumbrances in favor of the Contractor, Subcontractors, material 
suppliers, or other persons or entities making a claim by reason of having provided labor, 
materials and equipment relating to the Work. 
 

.1 The Contractor further expressly undertakes to defend Owner, at the Contractor’s sole 
expense, against any actions, lawsuits, or proceedings brought against Owner as a 
result of liens filed against the Work, the site of any of the Work, the Project site and 
any improvements thereon, or any portion of the property of any of Owner (referred 
to collectively as "liens" in this Paragraph 9.3.3), provide the Owner has paid 
Contractor pursuant to the requirements of the Contract Documents.   The Contractor 
hereby agrees to indemnify and hold Owner harmless against any such liens or claims 
of lien and agrees to pay any judgment or lien resulting from any such actions, 
lawsuits, or proceedings. 

 
.2 The Owner shall release any payments withheld due to a lien or bond claims if the 

Contractor obtains security acceptable to the Owner, however, the Contractor shall 
not be relieved of any responsibilities or obligations under this Paragraph 9.3.3, 
including, without limitation, the duty to defend and indemnify Owner.   

 
.3 Retainage.  The Owner shall withhold from each progress payment, as retainage, five 

percent (5%) of the total earned amount. Retainage so withheld shall be managed in 
conformance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 2252, Subchapter B.  Any 
request for reduction or release of retainage shall be accompanied by written consent 
of the Contractor’s Surety. No such request shall be made until the Contractor has 
earned at least sixty-five percent (65%) of the total Contract Sum. 

 
.4 For purposes of Texas Government Code, §2251.021 (a)(2), the date the performance 

of service is completed is the date when the Owner’s representative approves the 
Application for Payment. 

 
9.4 CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT 

 
9.4.1  
The Architect will, within seven (7) business days after receipt of the Contractor’s 
Application for Payment, either issue to the Owner a Certificate for Payment, with a copy to 
the Contractor, for such amount as the Architect determines is properly due, or notify the 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 46 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

Contractor and Owner in writing of the Architect’s reasons for withholding certification in 
whole or in part as provided in Paragraph 9.5.1. 
 
9.4.2  
The issuance of a Certificate for Payment will constitute a representation by the Architect to 
the Owner, based on the Architect’s evaluation of the Work and the data comprising the 
Application for Payment, that, to the best of the Architect’s knowledge, information and 
belief, the Work has progressed to the point indicated and that the quality of the Work is in 
accordance with the Contract Documents. The foregoing representations are subject to an 
evaluation of the Work for conformance with the Contract Documents upon Substantial 
Completion, to results of subsequent tests and inspections, to correction of minor deviations 
from the Contract Documents prior to completion and to specific qualifications expressed by 
the Architect. The issuance of a Certificate for Payment will further constitute a representation 
that the Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount certified. However, the issuance of a 
Certificate for Payment will not be a representation that the Architect has (1) made exhaustive 
or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work, (2) reviewed 
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, (3) reviewed copies of 
requisitions received from Subcontractors and material suppliers and other data requested by 
the Owner to substantiate the Contractor’s right to payment, or (4) made examination to 
ascertain how or for what purpose the Contractor has used money previously paid on account 
of the Contract Sum. 
 

9.5 DECISIONS TO WITHHOLD CERTIFICATION 
 
9.5.1  
The Owner or Architect may withhold a Certificate for Payment in whole or in part, to the 
extent reasonably necessary to protect the Owner, if in the Owner or Architect’s opinion the 
representations to the Owner required by Paragraph 9.4.2 cannot be made.  If the Owner or 
Architect is unable to certify payment in the amount of the Application, the Owner or 
Architect will notify the Contractor. If the Contractor and Architect, or Contractor and Owner, 
as the case may be, cannot agree on a revised amount, the Architect will promptly issue a 
Certificate for Payment for the amount that can be certified. The Owner or Architect may also 
withhold a Certificate for Payment or, because of subsequently discovered evidence, may 
nullify the whole or a part of a Certificate for Payment previously issued, to such extent as 
may be necessary in the Owner or Architect’s opinion to protect the Owner from loss for 
which the Contractor is responsible, including loss resulting from acts and omissions 
described in Paragraph 3.3.2, because of 
 

.1 defective Work not remedied; 
 
.2 third party claims filed or reasonable evidence indicating probable filing of such 

claims; 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 47 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

.3 failure of the Contractor to make payments properly to Subcontractors or for labor, 
materials or equipment; 

 
.4 reasonable evidence that the Work cannot be completed for the unpaid balance of the 

Contract Sum; 
 
.5 damage to the Owner or a separate contractor; 
 
.6 failure to maintain the scheduled progress, or reasonable evidence that the Work will 

not be completed within the Contract Time;  
 
.7 failure to comply with the requirements of Texas Government Code, Chapter 2258 

(Prevailing Wage Law);  
 
.8 failure to include sufficient documentation to support the amount of payment 

requested for the Project;  
 
.9 failure to obtain, maintain, or renew insurance coverage, payment/performance bonds 

or warranty bond required by the Contract Documents; or 
 
.10 repeated failure to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.  
 

9.5.2  
When the above reasons for withholding certification are removed, certification will be made 
for amounts previously withheld. 
 

9.6 PROGRESS PAYMENTS 
 
9.6.1  
The Owner shall make payment in the manner and within the time provided in the Contract 
Documents and in accordance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 2251. 
 
9.6.2  
The Contractor shall pay each Subcontractor no later than ten (10) calendar days after receipt 
of payment from the Owner the amount to which the Subcontractor is entitled, reflecting 
percentages actually retained from payments to the Contractor on account of the 
Subcontractor’s portion of the Work. The Contractor shall, by appropriate agreement with 
each Subcontractor, require each Subcontractor to make payments to Sub-subcontractors in a 
similar manner. 
 
9.6.3  
The Owner has the right to request written evidence from the Contractor that the Contractor 
has properly paid Subcontractors and material and equipment suppliers amounts paid by the 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 48 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

Owner to the Contractor for subcontracted Work. If the Contractor fails to furnish such 
evidence within seven (7) calendar days, the Owner shall have the right to contact 
Subcontractors to ascertain whether they have been properly paid. Neither the Owner nor 
Architect shall have an obligation to pay or to see to the payment of money to a Subcontractor, 
except as may otherwise be required by law. 
 
9.6.4  
Contractor payments to material and equipment suppliers shall be treated in a manner similar 
to that provided in Paragraph 9.6.2. 
 
9.6.5  
A Certificate for Payment, a progress payment, or partial or entire use or occupancy of the 
Project by the Owner shall not constitute acceptance of Work not in accordance with the 
Contract Documents. 
 

9.7 FAILURE OF PAYMENT 
 
9.7.1  
If the Architect is required to issue Certificates for Payment and, through no fault of the 
Contractor, the Architect fails to timely issue Certificates for Payment in the time permitted 
in the Contract Documents,  or if the Owner does not pay the Contractor by the date 
established in the Contract Documents, then the Contractor may, upon twenty-one (21) 
business days written notice to the Owner and Architect, stop the Work until payment of the 
amount owing has been received. 
 
9.7.2  
If the Owner is entitled to reimbursement or payment from the Contractor under or pursuant 
to the Contract Documents, such payment shall be made promptly upon demand by the 
Owner. Notwithstanding anything contained in the Contract Documents to the contrary, if 
the Contractor fails to promptly make any payment due the Owner, or if the Owner incurs 
any costs and expenses to cure any default of the Contractor or to correct defective work, the 
Owner shall have an absolute right to offset such amount against  the Contract Sum and may, 
in the Owner’s sole discretion, elect either to (1) deduct an amount equal to that which the 
Owner is entitled from any payment then or thereafter due the Contractor from the Owner, 
or (2) issue a written notice to the Contractor reducing the Contract Sum by an amount equal 
to that which the Owner is entitled. 
 

9.8 SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 
 
9.8.1  
Substantial Completion is the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work or designated 
portion thereof is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that 
the Owner can occupy or utilize the Work for its intended use; provided, however, that as a 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 49 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

condition precedent to Substantial Completion, the Owner has received all certificates of 
occupancy and any other permits, approvals, licenses, and other documents from any 
governmental authority having jurisdiction thereof necessary for the beneficial occupancy of 
the Project. 
 
9.8.2  
When the Contractor considers that the Work, or a portion thereof which the Owner agrees 
to accept separately, is substantially complete, the Contractor shall prepare and submit to the 
Owner and Architect a comprehensive list of items to be completed or corrected prior to final 
payment (punch list). Failure to include an item on the punch list does not alter the 
responsibility of the Contractor to complete all Work in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. 
 
9.8.3  
Upon receipt of the Contractor’s punch list, the Owner and Architect will examine the Work 
to determine whether the Work or designated portion thereof is substantially complete. If the 
Owner and/or Architect’s examination discloses any item, whether or not included on the 
Contractor’s punch list, that is not sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract 
Documents, the Contractor shall, before issuance of the Certificate of Substantial Completion, 
complete or correct such item upon notification by the Owner or Architect. In such case, the 
Contractor shall then submit a request for another examination by the Owner or Architect to 
determine Substantial Completion. 
 
9.8.4  
When the Work or designated portion thereof is substantially complete, the Architect, if 
required by the Contract Documents, or Owner will prepare a Certificate of Substantial 
Completion that shall establish the date of Substantial Completion, shall establish 
responsibilities of the Owner and Contractor for security, maintenance, heat, utilities, damage 
to the Work and insurance, and shall fix the time within which the Contractor shall finish all 
items on the list accompanying the Certificate. Unless otherwise provided, Contractor shall 
complete all items on the punch list within thirty (30) calendar days of Substantial 
Completion.  Warranties required by the Contract Documents shall commence on the date of 
Substantial Completion of the Work or designated portion thereof unless otherwise provided 
in the Certificate of Substantial Completion. 
 
9.8.5  
The Certificate of Substantial Completion shall be submitted to the Owner and Contractor for 
their written acceptance of responsibilities assigned to them in such Certificate. Upon such 
acceptance and consent of surety, if any, the Owner shall make payment of retainage. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 50 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

9.9 PARTIAL OCCUPANCY OR USE 
 
9.9.1  
The Owner may occupy or use any completed or partially completed portion of the Work at 
any stage when such portion is designated by separate agreement with the Contractor, 
provided such occupancy or use is consented to by the insurer as required under Paragraph 
11.3.1.5, the surety, and authorized by public authorities having jurisdiction over the Project. 
Such partial occupancy or use may commence whether or not the portion is substantially 
complete, provided the Owner and Contractor have accepted in writing the responsibilities 
assigned to each of them for payments, retainage, if any, security, maintenance, heat, utilities, 
damage to the Work and insurance, and have agreed in writing concerning the period for 
correction of the Work and commencement of warranties required by the Contract 
Documents. When the Contractor considers a portion substantially complete, the Contractor 
shall prepare and submit a list to the Architect as provided under Paragraph 9.8.2.  Consent 
of the Contractor to partial occupancy or use shall not be unreasonably withheld.  
 
9.9.2  
Immediately prior to partial occupancy or use, the Owner, Contractor and Architect shall 
jointly inspect the area to be occupied or portion of the Work to be used in order to determine 
and record the condition of the Work. 
 
9.9.3  
Partial occupancy or use of a portion or portions of the Work shall not constitute acceptance 
of Work not complying with the requirements of the Contract Documents. 
 

9.10 FINAL COMPLETION AND FINAL PAYMENT 
 
9.10.1  
Upon receipt of the Contractor’s written notice that the Work is ready for final inspection and 
acceptance and upon receipt of a final Application for Payment, the Owner and Architect will 
make such inspection and, when the Owner and Architect find the Work acceptable under 
the Contract Documents and the Contract fully performed, the Architect will issue a final 
Certificate for Payment stating that to the best of the Architect’s knowledge, information and 
belief, and on the basis of the Architect’s on-site visits and inspections, the Work has been 
completed in accordance with terms and conditions of the Contract Documents and that the 
entire balance found to be due the Contractor and noted in the final Certificate is due and 
payable. The Architect’s final Certificate for Payment will constitute a further representation 
that conditions listed in Paragraph 9.10.2 as precedent to the Contractor’s being entitled to 
final payment have been fulfilled. All warranties and guarantees required under or pursuant 
to the Contract Documents shall be assembled and delivered by the Contractor to the 
Architect as part of the final Application for Payment. The final Certificate for Payment will 
not be issued by the Architect until all warranties and guarantees have been received and 
accepted by the Owner. 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 51 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

 
9.10.2  
Neither final payment nor any remaining retained percentage shall become due until the 
Contractor submits to the Owner and Architect (1) an affidavit that payrolls, bills for materials 
and equipment, and other indebtedness connected with the Work have been paid or 
otherwise satisfied, within the period of time required by Texas Government Code, Chapter 
2251, (2) a certificate evidencing that insurance required by the Contract Documents to remain 
in force after final payment is currently in effect and will not be canceled or allowed to expire 
until at least thirty (30) business days prior written notice has been given to the Owner, (3) a 
written statement that the Contractor knows of no substantial reason that the insurance will 
not be renewable to cover the period required by the Contract Documents, (4) consent of 
surety to final payment, (5) a warranty bond in a form acceptable to Owner, and (6) other data 
establishing payment or satisfaction of obligations, such as receipts, unconditional full and 
final releases and waivers of liens, claims, security interests or encumbrances arising out of 
the Contract, to the extent and in such form as may be designated by the Owner.  
 
9.10.3  
The making of final payment shall constitute a waiver of Claims by the Owner except those 
arising from 
 

.1 Claims, security interests or encumbrances arising out of the Contract and unsettled; 
 
.2 failure of the Work to comply with the requirements of the Contract Documents; or 
 
.3 terms of warranties required by the Contract Documents. 
 

9.10.4  
Acceptance of final payment by the Contractor, a Subcontractor or material supplier shall 
constitute a waiver of claims by that payee except those previously made in writing and 
identified by that payee as unsettled at the time of final Application for Payment. 

 
 

ARTICLE 10    
PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY 

 
10.1 SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND PROGRAMS 

The Contractor and its Subcontractors shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and 
supervising all safety precautions and programs in connection with the performance of the 
Contract.  
 

10.2 SAFETY OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 52 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

10.2.1  
The Contractor and its Subcontractors shall take reasonable precautions for safety of, and 
shall provide reasonable protection to prevent damage, injury or loss to 
 

.1 employees on the Work and other persons who may be affected thereby; 
 
.2 the Work and materials and equipment to be incorporated therein, whether in storage 

on or off the site, under care, custody or control of the Contractor or the Contractor’s 
Subcontractors or Sub-subcontractors; and 

 
.3 other property at the site or adjacent thereto, such as trees, shrubs, lawns, walks, 

pavements, roadways, structures, and utilities not designated for removal, relocation, 
or replacement during construction. 

 
10.2.2  
The Contractor and its Subcontractors shall comply with and give notices required by 
applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, and lawful orders of public 
authorities bearing on safety of persons or property or their protection from damage, injury, 
or loss. Notwithstanding any language to the contrary, the Owner shall not have any 
responsibility for job site inspections or safety recommendations. Any inspections or 
observations by the Owner or the Architect are solely for the benefit of the Owner and shall 
not create any duties or obligations to anyone else. 
 
10.2.3  
The Contractor and its Subcontractors shall erect and maintain, as required by existing 
conditions and performance of the Contract, reasonable safeguards for safety and protection, 
including posting danger signs and other warnings against hazards, promulgating safety 
regulations and notifying owners and users of adjacent sites and utilities.   
 
10.2.4  
When use or storage of explosives or other hazardous materials or equipment or unusual 
methods are necessary for execution of the Work, the Contractor shall exercise utmost care 
and carry on such activities under supervision of properly qualified personnel. 
 
10.2.5  
The Contractor shall promptly remedy damage and loss (other than damage or loss insured 
under property insurance required by the Contract Documents) to property referred to in 
Paragraphs 10.2.1.2 and 10.2.1.3 caused in whole or in part by the Contractor, a Subcontractor, 
a Sub-subcontractor, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or by anyone 
for whose acts they may be liable and for which the Contractor is responsible under 
Paragraphs 10.2.1.2 and 10.2.1.3, except damage or loss attributable to acts or omissions of the 
Owner or Architect or anyone directly or indirectly employed by either of them, or by anyone 
for whose acts either of them may be liable, and not attributable to the fault or negligence of 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 53 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

the Contractor.  The foregoing obligations of the Contractor are in addition to the Contractor’s 
obligations under Section 3.18. 
 
10.2.6  
The Contractor shall designate a responsible member of the Contractor’s organization at the 
site whose duty shall be the prevention of accidents. This person shall be the Contractor’s 
superintendent unless otherwise designated by the Contractor in writing to the Owner and 
Architect. 
 
10.2.7  
The Contractor and its Subcontractors shall not permit any part of the construction or site to 
be loaded so as to cause damage or create an unsafe condition. 
 
10.2.8 Injury or Damage to Person or Property 
If either party suffers injury or damage to person or property because of an act or omission of 
the other party, or of others for whose acts such party is legally responsible, written notice of 
such injury or damage, whether or not insured, shall be given to the other party within a 
reasonable time not exceeding twenty-one (21) calendar days after discovery.  The notice 
shall provide sufficient detail to enable the other party to investigate the matter.  
 
10.2.9  
When all or a portion of the Work is suspended for any reason, the Contractor shall securely 
fasten down all covering and fully protect the Work, as necessary, from injury or damage by 
any cause. 
 
10.2.10  
The Contractor shall promptly report in writing to the Owner and Architect all accidents 
arising out of or in connection with the Work that cause death, personal injury, or property 
damage. 
 

10.3 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
 
10.3.1  
The Contractor is responsible for compliance with any requirements included in the Contract 
Documents regarding hazardous materials.  If the Contractor encounters a hazardous 
material or substance not addressed in the Contract Documents and if reasonable precautions 
will be inadequate to prevent foreseeable bodily injury or death to persons resulting from a 
material or substance, including but not limited to asbestos or polychlorinated biphenyl 
(PCB), encountered on the site by the Contractor, the Contractor shall, upon recognizing the 
condition, immediately stop Work in the affected area and report the condition to the Owner 
and Architect in writing. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 54 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

10.3.2  
Upon receipt of the Contractor’s written notice, the Owner shall obtain the services of a 
licensed laboratory to verify the presence or absence of the material or substance reported by 
the Contractor and, in the event such material or substance is found to be present, to cause it 
to be rendered harmless. When the material or substance has been rendered harmless, Work 
in the affected area shall resume upon written notice from the Owner. 
 
10.3.3  
The Owner shall not be responsible under this Section 10.3 for materials or substances the 
Contractor brings to the site unless such materials or substances are expressly required by the 
Contract Documents. The Owner shall be responsible for materials or substances expressly 
required by the Contract Documents, except to the extent of the Contractor’s fault or 
negligence in the use and handling of such materials or substances. 
 
10.3.4  
The Contractor shall indemnify the Owner for the cost and expense the Owner incurs (1) for 
remediation of a material or substance the Contractor brings to the site or negligently handles, 
or (2) where the Contractor fails to perform its obligations under Paragraph 10.3.1, except to 
the extent that the cost and expense are due to the Owner’s fault or negligence. 
 

10.4 EMERGENCIES 
In an emergency affecting safety of persons or property, the Contractor shall act, at the 
Contractor’s discretion, to prevent threatened damage, injury, or loss. Additional 
compensation or extension of time, if any, claimed by the Contractor on account of an 
emergency shall be determined as provided in Article 7 and Article 15. 

 
 

ARTICLE 11   
INSURANCE AND BONDS 

 
11.1 CONTRACTOR’S LIABILITY INSURANCE 

 
11.1.1  
The Contractor shall purchase from and maintain in a company or companies lawfully 
authorized to do business in the jurisdiction in which the Project is located such insurance as 
will protect the Contractor from claims set forth below which may arise out of or result from 
the Contractor’s operations and completed operations under the Contract and for which the 
Contractor may be legally liable, whether such operations be by the Contractor or by a 
Subcontractor or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or by anyone for 
whose acts any of them may be liable: 
 

.1 Claims under workers’ compensation, disability benefit and other similar employee 
benefit acts that are applicable to the Work to be performed; 

 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 55 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

.2 Claims for damages because of bodily injury, occupational sickness or disease, or 
death of the Contractor’s employees; 

 
.3 Claims for damages because of bodily injury, sickness or disease, or death of any 

person other than the Contractor’s employees; 
 
.4 Claims for damages insured by usual personal injury liability coverage; 
 
.5 Claims for damages, other than to the Work itself, because of injury to or destruction 

of tangible property, including loss of use resulting therefrom; 
 
.6 Claims for damages because of bodily injury, death of a person or property damage 

arising out of ownership, maintenance or use of a motor vehicle; 
 
.7 Claims for bodily injury or property damage arising out of completed operations, 

which coverage shall be maintained for no less than four (4) years following final 
payment; and 

 
.8 Claims involving contractual liability insurance applicable to the Contractor’s 

obligations under Section 3.18. 
 

11.1.2  
The insurance required by Paragraph 11.1.1 shall be written for not less than limits of liability 
specified in the Contract or the Contract Documents. Coverages, whether written on an 
occurrence or claims-made basis, shall be maintained without interruption from the date of 
commencement of the Work until the date of final payment and termination of any coverage 
required to be maintained after final payment, and, with respect to the Contractor’s 
completed operations coverage, until the expiration of the period for correction of Work or 
for such other period for maintenance of completed operations coverage as specified in the 
Contract Documents. 
 
11.1.3  
Unless otherwise provided, copies of the insurance policies, in form acceptable to the Owner, 
shall be provided to Owner within thirty (30) calendar days of Owner’s request. Except as 
otherwise provided, all of the policies provided shall name Owner as an additional insured, 
and such policies shall immediately deliver to Owner copies of all such insurance policies, 
together with certificates by the insurer evidencing Owner’s coverage there under. Each 
policy of insurance obtained by Contractor pursuant to the Contract Documents shall 
provide, by endorsement or otherwise (1) that such policy shall not be canceled, endorsed, 
altered or reissued to effect a change in coverage for any reason or to any extent whatsoever 
unless the insurer shall have first given Owner and Lender at least thirty (30) calendar days 
prior written notice thereof, and (2) that Owner may, but shall not be obligated to, make 
premium payments to prevent the cancellation, endorsement, alteration or reissuance of such 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 56 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

policy and such payments shall be accepted by the insurer to prevent the same. Such policies 
shall provide, by endorsement or otherwise, that Contractor shall be solely responsible for the 
payment of all premiums under the policies, and that Owner shall have no obligation for the 
payment thereof, notwithstanding that Owner is named as additional insured under the 
policy. Any insured loss or claim of loss shall be adjusted to the Owner, and any settlement 
payments shall be made payable to the Owner as a trustee for the insureds, as their interests 
may appear. Upon the occurrence of an insured loss or claim of loss, monies received will be 
held by Owner who shall make distribution in accordance with an agreement to be reached 
in such event between Owner and Contractor. If the parties are unable to agree between 
themselves on the settlement of the loss, such dispute shall be resolved in accordance with 
Article 15, below, but the Work of the Project shall nevertheless progress during any such 
period of dispute without prejudice to the rights of any party to the dispute. The Contractor 
shall be responsible for any loss within the deductible area of the policy.  If Owner is damaged 
by the failure of Contractor to purchase or maintain such insurance, then Contractor shall 
bear all costs properly attributable thereto. The Contractor shall affect and maintain similar 
property insurance on portions of the Work stored off the site or in transit when such portions 
of the Work are to be included. Such property insurance shall be maintained, unless otherwise 
provided in the Contract Documents or otherwise agreed in writing by all persons and entities 
who are beneficiaries of such insurance, until Final Completion of the Project. 
 
11.1.4  
The Contractor shall cause the commercial liability coverage required by the Contract 
Documents to include (1) the Owner as additional insureds for claims caused in whole or in 
part by the Contractor’s negligent acts or omissions during the Contractor’s operations; and 
(2) the Owner as an additional insured for claims caused in whole or in part by the 
Contractor’s negligent acts or omissions during the Contractor’s completed operations. 
 

11.2 OWNER’S LIABILITY INSURANCE 
The Owner shall be responsible for purchasing and maintaining the Owner’s usual liability 
insurance. 
 
11.3 PROPERTY INSURANCE 

 
11.3.1  
Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall purchase and 
maintain, in a company or companies lawfully authorized to do business in the jurisdiction 
in which the Project is located, property insurance written on a builder’s risk “all-risk” or 
equivalent policy form in the amount of the initial Contract Sum, plus value of subsequent 
Contract Modifications and cost of materials supplied or installed by others, comprising total 
value for the entire Project at the site on a replacement cost basis without optional deductibles. 
Such property insurance shall be maintained, unless otherwise provided in the Contract 
Documents or otherwise agreed in writing by all persons and entities who are beneficiaries 
of such insurance, until final payment has been made as provided in Section 9.10 or until no 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 57 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

person or entity other than the Owner has an insurable interest in the property required by 
this Section 11.3 to be covered, whichever is later. This insurance shall include interests of the 
Owner, the Contractor, Subcontractors and Sub-subcontractors in the Project. 
 

.1 Property insurance shall be on an “all-risk” or equivalent policy form and shall 
include, without limitation, insurance against the perils of fire (with extended 
coverage) and physical loss or damage including, without duplication of coverage, 
theft, vandalism, malicious mischief, collapse, earthquake, flood, windstorm, 
falsework, testing and startup, temporary buildings and debris removal including 
demolition occasioned by enforcement of any applicable legal requirements, and shall 
cover reasonable compensation for Architect’s and Contractor’s services and expenses 
required as a result of such insured loss as well as coverage for building materials 
while in transit or building materials suitably stored at a temporary location. Property 
insurance provided by the Contractor shall not cover any tools, apparatus, machinery, 
scaffolding, hoists, forms, staging, shoring, and other similar items commonly referred 
to as construction equipment that may be on the site and the capital value of which is 
not included in the Work. The Contractor shall make its own arrangements for any 
insurance it may require on such construction equipment. Any such policy obtained 
by the Contractor under this Paragraph 11.3.1 shall include a waiver of subrogation in 
accordance with the requirements of Paragraph 11.3.4. 

 
.2 If the Contractor does not intend to purchase such property insurance required by the 

Contract and with all of the coverages in the amount described above, the Contractor 
shall so inform the Owner in writing prior to commencement of the Work. If the 
Owner is damaged by the failure or neglect of the Contractor to purchase or maintain 
insurance as described above, without so notifying the Owner in writing, then the 
Contractor shall bear all reasonable costs properly attributable thereto. 

 
.3 Contractor shall be responsible for any deductibles to the extent that the loss arose out 

of or was cause by Contractor’s negligence or breach of the Contract.  
 
.4 This property insurance shall cover portions of the Work stored off the site, and also 

portions of the Work in transit. 
 
.5 Partial occupancy or use in accordance with Section 9.9 shall not commence until the 

insurance company or companies providing property insurance have consented to 
such partial occupancy or use by endorsement or otherwise. The Owner and the 
Contractor shall take reasonable steps to obtain consent of the insurance company or 
companies and shall, without mutual written consent, take no action with respect to 
partial occupancy or use that would cause cancellation, lapse or reduction of 
insurance. 

 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 58 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

11.3.2 WAIVERS OF SUBROGATION 
The Owner and Contractor waive all rights against (1) each other and any of their 
subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, agents and employees, each of the other, and (2) the 
Architect, Architect’s consultants, separate contractors described in Article 6, if any, and any 
of their subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, agents and employees, for damages caused by 
fire or other causes of loss to the extent of actual recovery of any insurance proceeds under 
any property insurance obtained pursuant to this Section 11.3 or other property insurance 
applicable to the Work, except such rights as they have to proceeds of such insurance. 
However, this waiver shall not apply to property insurance purchased by Owner after 
completion of the Work or Final Payment, whichever comes first. The Owner or Contractor, 
as appropriate, shall require of the Architect, Architect’s consultants, separate contractors 
described in Article 6, if any, and the subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, agents and 
employees of any of them, by appropriate agreements, written where legally required for 
validity, similar waivers each in favor of other parties enumerated herein. The policies shall 
provide such waivers of subrogation by endorsement or otherwise. A waiver of subrogation 
shall be effective as to a person or entity even though that person or entity would otherwise 
have a duty of indemnification, contractual or otherwise, did not pay the insurance premium 
directly or indirectly, and whether or not the person or entity had an insurable interest in the 
property damaged. 
 
11.3.3  
A loss insured under the property insurance shall be adjusted in good faith and made payable 
to the Owner in good faith for the insureds, as their interests may appear. The Contractor 
shall pay Subcontractors their just shares of insurance proceeds received by the Contractor, 
and by appropriate agreements, written where legally required for validity, shall require 
Subcontractors to make payments to their Sub-subcontractors in similar manner. 
 

11.4 BONDS  
 
11.4.1  
The Contractor is required to tender to Owner, prior to commencing the Work, performance 
and payment bonds, as required by law.  In the event Contractor fails to provide such bonds 
within the time provided by the Contract, Owner may immediately, upon notice of such 
failure, or within a reasonable time thereafter, at its sole option and discretion: (1) void this 
Contract in its entirety; or (2) procure such bonds on behalf of the Contractor, deducting such 
amounts from the Contract Sum.  In the event Owner voids the Contract under this Section 
11.4, Contractor may forfeit its bid bond. 
 
11.4.2  
A Performance Bond is required if the Contract Sum is in excess of fifty thousand dollars 
($50,000).  The performance bond is solely for the protection of the Owner, in the full amount 
of the Contract Sum and conditioned on the faithful performance of the Work in accordance 
with the Contract Documents.  The form of the bond shall be approved by the Owner. 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 59 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

 
11.4.3  
A Payment Bond is required if the Contract Sum is in excess of twenty-five thousand dollars 
($25,000).  A payment bond is payable to the Owner, in the full amount of the Contract Sum 
and solely for the protection and use of payment bond beneficiaries who have a direct 
contractual relationship with the Contractor or a supplier of required materials or labor.  The 
form of bond shall be approved by the Owner. 
 
11.4.4 Warranty Bond. 
Prior to final final payment, Contractor shall provide Owner with a Warranty Bond in the 
sum of ten percent (10%) of the Contract Sum or ten percent (10%) of the GMP for 
Construction Manager At-Risk Contracts for twelve (12) months from Substantial Completion 
of the Work.  The form of bond shall be approved by the Owner. 
 
11.4.5  
Corporate sureties authorized to issue bonds shall be qualified and comply with relevant 
provisions of the Texas Insurance Code. 
 
11.4.6  
Each bond shall be executed by a corporate surety or sureties authorized to do business in the 
State of Texas and acceptable to the Owner.  If any bond is for more than ten percent (10%) 
of the surety’s capital and surplus, the Owner may require certification that the company has 
reinsured the excess portion with one or more reinsurers authorized, accredited, or trusteed 
to do business in the State.  A reinsurer may not reinsure for more than ten percent (10%) of 
its capital and surplus.  If a surety upon a bond loses its authority to do business in the State, 
the Contractor shall within thirty (30) calendar days after such loss furnish a replacement 
bond at no added cost to the Owner. 
 
11.4.7  
Each bond shall be accompanied by a valid Power-of-Attorney (issued by the surety company 
and attached, signed and sealed with the corporate embosses seal, to the bond) authorizing 
the attorney in fact who signs the bond to commit the company to the terms of the bond, and 
stating any limit in the amount for which the attorney can issue a single bond. 
 
11.4.8  
The process of requiring and accepting bonds and making claims thereunder shall be 
conducted in compliance with Texas Government Code, Chapter 2253.   If for any reason a 
statutory payment or performance bond is not honored by the surety, the Contractor shall 
fully indemnify and hold the Owner harmless of and from any costs, losses, obligations or 
liabilities it incurs as a result. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 60 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

11.4.9  
Owner shall furnish certified copies of a payment bond and the related Contract between 
Owner and Contractor to any qualified person seeking copies who complies with Texas 
Government Code, §2253.026.   
 
11.4.10 Claims on Payment Bonds. 
Claims on payment bonds must be sent directly to the Contractor and its surety in accordance 
with Texas Government Code, §2253.041.  All Payment Bond claimants are cautioned that no 
lien exists on the funds unpaid to the Contractor on such contract, and that reliance on notices 
sent to the Owner may result in loss of their rights against the Contractor and/or its surety.  
The Owner is not responsible in any manner to a claimant for collection of unpaid bills, and 
accepts no such responsibility because of any representation by any agent or employee. 
 
11.4.11 Payment Claims when Payment Bond not Required. 
When the value of the Contract between Owner and the Contractor is less than twenty-five 
thousand dollars ($25,000), claimants and their rights are governed by Texas Property Code, 
§53.231-239.  These provisions set out the requirements for filing a valid lien on funds unpaid 
to the Contractor as of the time of filing the claim, actions necessary to release the lien and 
satisfaction of such claims. 
 
11.4.12  
Sureties shall be listed on the Department of the Treasury’s Listing of Approved Sureties 
stating companies holding Certificates of Authority as acceptable sureties on Federal Bonds 
and acceptable reinsuring companies (Department Circular 570).  
 

11.5 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
11.5.1  
Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, all insurance coverage procured by 
the Contractor shall be provided by insurance companies having policy holder ratings no 
lower than "A" and financial ratings not lower than "VIII" in the Best’s Insurance Guide, the 
latest edition in effect as of the date of the Contract, and subsequently in effect at the time of 
renewal of any policies required by the Contract Documents. 
 
11.5.2  
If the Owner is damaged by failure of the Contractor to purchase or maintain insurance 
required under this Article 11, then the Contractor shall bear all reasonable costs (including 
attorneys’ fees and court and settlement expenses) properly attributable thereto. 
 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 61 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

 
 

ARTICLE 12 
UNCOVERING AND CORRECTION OF WORK 

 
12.1 UNCOVERING OF WORK 

 
12.1.1  
If a portion of the Work is covered contrary to the Owner or Architect’s request or to 
requirements specifically expressed in the Contract Documents, it must, if requested in 
writing by the Owner or Architect, be uncovered for examination and be replaced at the 
Contractor’s expense without change in the Contract Time. If prior to the date of Substantial 
Completion the Contractor, a Subcontractor, or anyone for whom either is responsible uses 
or damages any portion of the Work (other than start-up), including, without limitation, 
mechanical, electrical, plumbing, and other building systems, machinery, equipment, or other 
mechanical device, the Contractor shall cause such item to be restored to "like new" condition 
at no expense to the Owner. 
 
12.1.2  
If a portion of the Work has been covered that the Owner or Architect has not specifically 
requested to examine prior to its being covered, the Owner or Architect may request to see 
such Work and it shall be uncovered by the Contractor. If such Work is in accordance with 
the Contract Documents, costs of uncovering and replacement shall, by appropriate Change 
Order, be at the Owner’s expense. If such Work is not in accordance with the Contract 
Documents, such costs and the cost of correction shall be at the Contractor’s expense unless 
the condition was caused by the Owner or a separate contractor in which event the Owner 
shall be responsible for payment of such costs. 
 

12.2 CORRECTION OF WORK 
 
12.2.1  
The Contractor shall promptly correct Work rejected by the Owner or Architect or failing to 
conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents, whether discovered before or after 
Substantial Completion and whether or not fabricated, installed or completed. Costs of 
correcting such rejected Work, including additional testing and inspections, the cost of 
uncovering and replacement, and compensation for the Architect’s services and expenses 
made necessary thereby, shall be at the Contractor’s expense. 
 
12.2.2 AFTER SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 
 

.1 In addition to the Contractor’s obligations under Section 3.5, if, within one (1) year 
after the date of Substantial Completion of the Work or designated portion thereof or 
after the date for commencement of warranties established under Paragraph 9.9.1, or 
by terms of an applicable special warranty required by the Contract Documents, any 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 62 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

of the Work is found to be not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract 
Documents, the Contractor shall correct it promptly after receipt of written notice from 
the Owner to do so. The Owner shall give such notice promptly after discovery of the 
condition. If the Contractor fails to correct nonconforming Work within a reasonable 
time during that period after receipt of notice from the Owner or Architect, the Owner 
may, without prejudice to any other remedies, correct it in accordance with Section 
2.4 or file a claim with the surety of any applicable warranty bond. 

 
.2 The one (1)-year period for correction of Work shall be extended with respect to 

portions of Work first performed after Substantial Completion by the period of time 
between Substantial Completion and the actual completion of that portion of the 
Work. 

 
12.2.3  
The Contractor shall remove from the site portions of the Work that are not in accordance 
with the requirements of the Contract Documents and are neither corrected by the Contractor 
nor accepted by the Owner. 
 
12.2.4  
The Contractor shall bear the cost of correcting destroyed or damaged construction, whether 
completed or partially completed, of the Owner or separate contractors caused by the 
Contractor’s correction or removal of Work that is not in accordance with the requirements 
of the Contract Documents. 
 
12.2.5  
Nothing contained in this Section 12.2 shall be construed to establish a period of limitation 
with respect to other obligations the Contractor has under the Contract Documents. 
Establishment of the one (1)-year period for correction of Work as described in Paragraph 
12.2.2 relates only to the specific obligation of the Contractor to correct the Work, and has no 
relationship to the time within which the obligation to comply with the Contract Documents 
may be sought to be enforced, nor to the time within which proceedings may be commenced 
to establish the Contractor’s liability with respect to the Contractor’s obligations other than 
specifically to correct the Work. 
 

12.3 ACCEPTANCE OF NONCONFORMING WORK 
If the Owner prefers to accept Work that is not in accordance with the requirements of the 
Contract Documents, the Owner may do so instead of requiring its removal and correction, 
in which case the Contract Sum will be reduced as appropriate and equitable. Such 
adjustment shall be effected whether or not final payment has been made. 

 
 

ARTICLE 13    
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 63 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

13.1 GOVERNING LAW 
The Contract shall be governed by the law of Williamson County, Texas. 
 

13.2 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 
The Owner and Contractor respectively bind themselves, their partners, successors, assigns 
and legal representatives to covenants, agreements and obligations contained in the Contract 
Documents. Except as provided in the Contract Documents or by law, neither party to the 
Contract shall assign the Contract as a whole without written consent of the other. If either 
party attempts to make such an assignment without such consent, that party shall 
nevertheless remain legally responsible for all obligations under the Contract. 
 

13.3 WRITTEN NOTICE 
Written notice shall be deemed to have been duly served if delivered in person to the 
individual, to a member of the firm or entity, or to an officer of the corporation for which it 
was intended; or if delivered at, or sent by registered or certified mail or by courier service 
providing proof of delivery to, the last business address known to the party giving notice.  
 

13.4 RIGHTS AND REMEDIES 
 
13.4.1  
Except as expressly provided in the Contract Documents, duties and obligations imposed by 
the Contract Documents and rights and remedies available thereunder shall be in addition to 
and not a limitation of duties, obligations, rights and remedies otherwise imposed or available 
by law. 
 
13.4.2  
No action or failure to act by the Owner, Architect or Contractor shall constitute a waiver of 
a right or duty afforded them under the Contract, nor shall such action or failure to act 
constitute approval of or acquiescence in a breach there under, except as may be specifically 
agreed in writing. 
 

13.5 TESTS AND INSPECTIONS 
 
13.5.1  
Tests, inspections and approvals of portions of the Work shall be made as required by the 
Contract Documents and by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and 
regulations or lawful orders of public authorities. Unless otherwise provided, the Contractor 
shall make arrangements for such tests, inspections and approvals with an independent 
testing laboratory or entity acceptable to the Owner, or with the appropriate public authority. 
The Contractor shall give the Owner and Architect timely notice of when and where tests and 
inspections are to be made so that the Owner and Architect may be present for such 
procedures. The Owner shall bear costs of tests, inspections, or approvals where building 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 64 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

codes or applicable laws or regulations prohibit the Owner from delegating their cost to the 
Contractor. 
 
13.5.2  
If the Architect, Owner, or public authorities having jurisdiction determine that portions of 
the Work require additional testing, inspection, or approval not included under Paragraph 
13.5.1, the Architect will, upon written authorization from the Owner, instruct the Contractor 
to make arrangements for such additional testing, inspection or approval by an entity 
acceptable to the Owner, and the Contractor shall give timely notice to the Owner and 
Architect of when and where tests and inspections are to be made so that the Owner and 
Architect may be present for such procedures. 
 
13.5.3  
If such procedures for testing, inspection or approval under Paragraphs 13.5.1 and 13.5.2 
reveal failure of the portions of the Work to comply with requirements established by the 
Contract Documents, all costs made necessary by such failure including those of repeated 
procedures and compensation for the Architect’s services and expenses shall be at the 
Contractor’s expense.  The Contractor also agrees the cost of testing services related to 
remedial operations performed to correct deficiencies in the Work, shall be borne by the 
Contractor. 
 
13.5.4  
Required certificates of testing, inspection or approval shall, unless otherwise required by the 
Contract Documents, be secured by the Contractor and promptly delivered to the Owner and 
Architect. 
 
13.5.5  
If the Architect is to observe tests, inspections or approvals required by the Contract 
Documents, the Architect will do so promptly and, where practicable, at the normal place of 
testing. 
 
13.5.6  
Tests or inspections conducted pursuant to the Contract Documents shall be made promptly 
to avoid unreasonable delay in the Work. 
 

13.6 INTEREST 
The rate of interest that accrues on an overdue payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of 
the fiscal year in which the payment becomes overdue.  The rate in effect on September 1 is 
equal to the sum of: 
 
13.6.1 
one percent (1%); and 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 65 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

13.6.2  
the prime rate as published in the Wall Street Journal on the first (1st) day of July of the 
preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday pursuant to Texas 
Government Code, §2251.025. 
 

13.7 TIME LIMITS ON CLAIMS 
The Owner and Contractor shall commence all claims and causes of action, whether in 
contract, tort, breach of warranty or otherwise, against the other arising out of or related to 
the Contract in accordance with the time limits provided by law. Nothing herein shall be 
construed as shortening the period of time Owner has for commencing claims to less than 
what is required by law.     
 

13.8 APPLICATION TO SUBCONTRACTS 
Any specific requirement in the Contract that the responsibilities or obligations of Contractor 
also apply to a Subcontractor is added for emphasis and are also hereby deemed to include a 
Subcontractor of any tier. The omission of a reference to a Subcontractor in connection with 
any of Contractor’s responsibilities or obligations shall not be construed to diminish, abrogate 
or limit any responsibilities or obligations of a Subcontractor of any tier under the Contract 
Documents or the applicable subcontract. 
 

13.9 GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
13.9.1  
All personal pronouns used in the Contract, whether used in the masculine, feminine, or 
neuter gender, shall include all other genders; and the singular shall included the plural and 
vice versa.  Titles of articles, sections, and paragraphs are for convenience only and neither 
limit nor amplify the provisions of the Contract.  The use herein of the word "including," when 
following any general statement, term, or matter, shall not be construed to limit such 
statement, term, or matter to the specific items or matters set forth immediately following 
such word or to similar items or matters, whether or not non-limiting language (such words 
as "without limitation," or "but not limited to," or words of similar import) is used with 
reference thereto, but rather shall be deemed to refer to all other items or matters that could 
reasonably fall within the broadest possible scope of such general statement, term, or matter. 
 
13.9.2  
Wherever possible, each provision of this Contract shall be interpreted in a manner as to be 
effective and valid under applicable law. If, however, any provision of this Contract, or 
portion thereof, is prohibited by law or found invalid under any law, only such provision or 
portion thereof  shall be ineffective, without in any manner invalidating or affecting the 
remaining provisions of this Contract or valid portions of such provision, which are hereby 
deemed servable. 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 66 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

13.10 NO ORAL WAIVER 
The Provisions of the Contract Documents shall not be changed, amended, waived, or 
otherwise modified in any respect except by a writing signed by Owner.  No person is 
authorized on behalf of Owner to orally change, amend, waive, or otherwise modify the terms 
of the Contract Documents or any of the Contractor’s duties or obligations under or arising 
out of the Contract Documents.  Any change, waiver, approval, or consent granted to the 
Contractor shall be limited to the specific matters stated in the writing signed by Owner, and 
shall not relieve Contractor of any other of the duties and obligations under the Contract 
Documents.  No "constructive" changes shall be allowed. 
 

13.11 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT 
To the extent, if any, that any provision in the Contract Documents is in conflict with Tex. 
Gov’t Code 552.001 et seq., as amended (the “Public Information Act”), the same shall be of 
no force or effect.  Furthermore, it is expressly understood and agreed that Owner, its officers 
and employees may request advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney General of the 
State of Texas in regard to the application of the Public Information Act to any information or 
data furnished to Owner whether or not the same are available to the public.  It is further 
understood that Owner, its officers and employees shall have the right to rely on the advice, 
decisions and opinions of the Attorney General, and that Owner, its officers and employees 
shall have no liability or obligation to Contractor for the disclosure to the public, or to any 
person or persons, of any software or a part thereof, or other items or data furnished to Owner 
by Contractor in reliance of any advice, decision or opinion of the Attorney General of the 
State of Texas. 
 

13.12 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT 
The Contractor agrees that during the performance of the Contract it will not discriminate 
against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex, or 
national origin. The Parties will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are 
employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, 
color, religion, sex or national origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to the 
following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; termination; rates of pay or other 
forms of compensation, and selection for training, including apprenticeship.  

 
 

ARTICLE 14   
TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION OF THE CONTRACT 

 
14.1 TERMINATION BY THE CONTRACTOR 

 
14.1.1  
The Contractor may terminate the Contract if the Work is stopped for a period of ninety (90) 
consecutive days through no act or fault of the Contractor or a Subcontractor, Sub-
subcontractor or their agents or employees or any other persons or entities performing 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 67 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

portions of the Work under direct or indirect contract with the Contractor, for any of the 
following reasons: 
 

.1 Issuance of an order of a court or other public authority having jurisdiction that 
requires all Work to be stopped;  

 
.2 An act of government, such as a declaration of national emergency that requires all 

Work to be stopped; or 
 
.3 Because the Architect has not issued a Certificate for Payment and has not notified the 

Contractor of the reason for withholding certification as provided in Paragraph 9.4.1, 
or because the Owner has not made payment on an undisputed Certificate for 
Payment within the time stated in the Contract Documents.  

 
14.1.2  
The Contractor may terminate the Contract if, through no act or fault of the Contractor or a 
Subcontractor, Sub-subcontractor or their agents or employees or any other persons or entities 
performing portions of the Work under direct or indirect contract with the Contractor, 
repeated suspensions, delays or interruptions of the entire Work by the Owner as described 
in Section 14.3 constitute in the aggregate more than one hundred percent (100%) of the total 
number of days scheduled for completion, or one hundred twenty (120) days in any three 
hundred sixty-five (365)-day period, whichever is less. 
 
14.1.3  
If one of the reasons described in Paragraph 14.1.1 or 14.1.2 exists, the Contractor may, upon 
thirty (30) business days written notice to the Owner and Architect, terminate the Contract 
and recover from the Owner payment for Work executed, including reasonable overhead and 
profit, costs incurred by reason of such termination, and damages.  
 

14.2 TERMINATION BY THE OWNER FOR CAUSE 
 
14.2.1  
The Owner may terminate the Contract if the Contractor 
 

.1 fails to commence the Work in accordance with the provisions of the Contract, 
 
.2 fails to prosecute the Work to completion thereof in a diligent, efficient, timely, 

workmanlike, skillful and careful manner and in strict accordance with the provisions 
of the Contract, 

 
.3 fails to use an adequate amount or quality of personnel or equipment to complete the 

Work without undue delay, 
 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 68 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

.4 fails to perform any of its obligations under the Contract, 
 
.5 fails to make prompt payments when due to its Subcontractors and Suppliers, or as 

required by Texas Government Code, Chapter 2251, 
 
.6 files any petition or other pleading seeking any relief under any provisions of the 

Federal Bankruptcy Act, as amended, or any other federal or state statute or law 
providing for reorganization of debts or other relief from creditors, permits a receiver 
or other person to be appointed on account of its insolvency or financial condition, or 
becomes insolvent, 

 
.7 creates any situation or state of facts which would authorize or permit an involuntary 

petition in bankruptcy to be filed against Contractor, or 
 
.8 has not met or in Owner’s opinion will not meet the dates of Substantial Completion 

set forth in the Contract Documents. 
 

14.2.2  
When any of the above reasons exist, the Owner, in its sole and absolute discretion, may 
without prejudice to any other rights or remedies of the Owner and after giving the 
Contractor and the Contractor’s surety, if any, thirty (30) calendar days written notice, 
terminate employment of the Contractor and may, subject to any prior rights of the surety: 
 

.1 Exclude the Contractor from the site and take possession of all materials, equipment, 
tools, and construction equipment and machinery thereon owned by the Contractor; 

 
.2 Accept assignment of subcontracts pursuant to Section 5.4; and 
 
.3 Finish the Work by whatever reasonable method the Owner may deem expedient. 

Upon written request of the Contractor, the Owner shall furnish to the Contractor a 
detailed accounting of the costs incurred by the Owner in finishing the Work. 

 
14.2.3  
When the Owner terminates the Contract for one of the reasons stated in Paragraph 14.2.1, 
the Contractor shall not be entitled to receive further payment until the Work is finished.  In 
the event that a final decision under Article 15, below, is rendered that sufficient cause did 
not exist for termination under this Section 14.2, then the termination shall be considered a 
termination for convenience, under Section 14.4, below.   
 
14.2.4  
If the unpaid balance of the Contract Sum exceeds costs of finishing the Work, including 
compensation for the Architect’s services and expenses made necessary thereby, and other 
damages and costs incurred by the Owner in finishing the Work and not expressly waived, 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 69 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

such excess shall be paid to the Contractor. If such costs and damages exceed the unpaid 
balance, the Contractor shall pay the difference to the Owner. 

 
14.3 SUSPENSION BY THE OWNER FOR CONVENIENCE 

 
14.3.1  
The Owner may, without cause, order the Contractor in writing to suspend, delay or interrupt 
the Work in whole or in part for such period of time as the Owner may determine. 
 
14.3.2  
The Contract Sum and Contract Time shall be adjusted for increases in the cost and time 
caused by suspension, delay or interruption as described in Paragraph 14.3.1.  Adjustment of 
the Contract Sum shall include profit. No adjustment shall be made to the extent 
 

.1 that performance is, was or would have been so suspended, delayed or interrupted by 
another cause for which the Contractor is responsible; or 

 
.2 that an equitable adjustment is made or denied under another provision of the 

Contract. 
 

14.4 TERMINATION BY THE OWNER FOR CONVENIENCE 
 
14.4.1  
The Owner may, at any time, terminate the Contract for the Owner’s convenience and without 
cause. 
 
14.4.2  
Upon receipt of written notice from the Owner of such termination for the Owner’s 
convenience, the Contractor shall 
 

.1 cease operations as directed by the Owner in the notice; 
 
.2 take actions necessary, or that the Owner may direct, for the protection and 

preservation of the Work; and 
 
.3 except for Work directed to be performed prior to the effective date of termination 

stated in the notice, terminate all existing subcontracts and purchase orders and enter 
into no further subcontracts and purchase orders. 

 
14.4.3  
Upon such termination, the Contractor shall recover the amounts provided in Paragraph 
12.1.3 of the Contract.  



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 70 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

 
 

ARTICLE 15    
CLAIMS AND DISPUTES 

 
15.1 CLAIMS 

 
15.1.1 DEFINITION 
A Claim is a demand or assertion by one of the parties seeking, as a matter of right, payment 
of money, or other relief with respect to the terms of the Contract. The term “Claim” also 
includes other disputes and matters in question between the Owner and Contractor arising 
out of or relating to the Contract. The responsibility to substantiate Claims shall rest with the 
party making the Claim. 
 
15.1.2 NOTICE OF CLAIMS 
Claims for events arising during the performance of the Work by Contractor must be initiated 
by written notice to the other party with a copy sent to the Owner; provided, however, that 
the claimant shall use its best efforts to furnish the other party, as expeditiously as possible, 
with notice of any Claim including, without limitation, those in connection with concealed or 
unknown conditions, once such claim is recognized, and shall take steps to mitigate the 
alleged or potential damages, delay, or other adverse consequences arising out of the 
condition that is the cause of such a Claim. Claims by Contractor must be initiated within ten 
(10) business days after occurrence of the event giving rise to such Claim or within ten (10) 
business days after the claimant first recognizes the condition giving rise to the Claim, 
whichever is later. Claims may also be reserved in writing within the time limits set forth in 
this Paragraph 15.1.2.  Any notice of Claim or reservation of Claim must clearly identify the 
alleged cause and the nature of the Claim and include data and information available to the 
claimant that will facilitate prompt verification and evaluation of the Claim.  
 
15.1.3 CONTINUING CONTRACT PERFORMANCE 
Pending final resolution of a Claim, except as otherwise agreed in writing or as provided in 
Section 9.7 and Article 14, the Contractor shall proceed diligently with performance of the 
Contract and the Owner shall continue to make payments in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. The Architect will prepare Change Orders and issue Certificates for Payment in 
accordance with the Contract Documents.  
 
15.1.4 CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL COST 
If the Contractor wishes to make a Claim for an increase in the Contract Sum, written notice 
as provided herein shall be given before proceeding to execute the Work.  Prior notice is not 
required for Claims relating to an emergency endangering life or property arising under 
Section 10.4. 
 
15.1.5 CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL TIME 

 



Exhibit D – Wilco Uniform General Conditions Page 71 of 71      
Form rev. 04/2021   

.1 If the Contractor wishes to make a Claim for an increase in the Contract Time, written 
notice as provided herein shall be given. The Contractor’s Claim shall include an 
estimate of cost and of probable effect of delay on progress of the Work. In the case of 
a continuing delay, only one Claim is necessary. 

 
.2 If adverse weather conditions are the basis for a Claim for additional time, such Claim 

shall be documented by data substantiating that weather conditions were abnormal 
for the period of time, could not have been reasonably anticipated and had an adverse 
effect on the scheduled construction. 

 
15.2 MEDIATION 

 
15.2.1  
Claims, disputes, or other matters in controversy arising out of or related to the Contract 
except those waived shall be subject to mediation as a condition precedent to seeking redress 
in a court of competent jurisdiction.  
 
15.2.2  
The parties shall endeavor to resolve their Claims by mediation, which shall consist of a single 
mediator who is knowledgeable about the subject matter of the Contract.  A request for 
mediation shall be made in writing, delivered to the other party to the Contract. 
 
15.2.3  
The parties shall share the mediator’s fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation shall be 
held in Williamson County, Texas. Agreements reached in mediation shall be enforceable as 
settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof.  
 
15.2.4  
All disputes not resolved through mediation shall be decided in litigation in Williamson 
County, Texas. 
 
15.2.5 NO WAIVER OF IMMUNITY 
Nothing in the Contract Documents shall be deemed to waive, modify or amend any legal 
defense available at law or in equity to Owner, its past or present officers, employees, or 
agents, nor to create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party.  Owner does not 
waive, modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of 
governmental immunity under the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States. 
 
 

 

 



Proposal

ProjectTo

WILCO JAIL PODS 16
TARKETT ALLIANCE-168119  SOURCEWELL 080819-
TFU
306 W 4th St
GEORGETOWN, TX 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY
3101 SE INNER LOOP
GEORGETOWN, TX  78626

Phone: (512) 943-3261-                 

Admin:

Date: 11/2/2023

From: Clay  Banner

Bid Due Date: 10/5/2023

Revision #:

Plan Date:

Estimator:

Attn: THOMAS CROCKETT

Addendum :

124 Tk Industrial 
Hutto TX  78634 
Phone : (512) 335-8089 / Fax: (512) 258-2581 

Quantity

Line

Total

PROPOSAL DESCRIPTION

STAIR NOSING LVT #606 4MM

24.00 EAFUTURA INDUSTRIES

1

1,776.00ETCHED ALUMINUM

STAIR NOSING

ZZLABOR

24.00 EAFLOORING SOLUTIONS INC.

2

135.00NA

INSTALLATION LABOR ONLY OF STAIR NOSING

ZZLABOR

640.00 SYFLOORING SOLUTIONS INC.

3

1,600.00NA

DEMO OF CARPET

WALL BASE (DC)-RUBBER-COVE-4.5" ROLL

1,920.00 LFJOHNSONITE®

4

3,920.00BURNT UMBER

 / DC-63-4.5R

RB-1 WALL BASE SUPPLIED

INSTALLATION LABOR

1,920.00 LFFLOORING SOLUTIONS INC.

5

3,488.00N/A

INSTALLATION OF RUBBER BASE

ID LATITUDE PLANK 6X48

5,800.00 SFTARKETT®

6

19,776.00HICKORY 

 / 3405

LVT-1 SUPPLIED

LABOR

5,800.00 SFFLOORING SOLUTIONS INC.

7

20,242.00NA

INSTALLATION LABOR OF VINYL PLANK

ADHESIVE ROLLSMART

8.00 EATARKETT®

8

2,224.004GAL

 / 

ADHESIVE MATERIALS SUPPLIED ONLY

TOTAL (THESE LINE ITEMS TAX EXEMPT) $53,161.00

Bid #: 8023011/2/2023 12:14 PM Page 1 of  2



WILLIAMSON COUNTYWILCO JAIL PODS 16 Page 2 of  2

All work is to be performed during normal business hours unless noted otherwise.
Only minor floor prep is included.
The filling of holes, trenches, and major floor leveling is not included unless noted otherwise.
Cleaning, waxing, vacuuming or protection of new flooring is not included unless noted otherwise.
Full payment is due ten (10) days from receipt of invoice.
Excludes moisture suppression system.
This proposal is valid for 14 days.

WARRANTY DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY MOISTURE RELATED SUBFLOOR FAILURES

Proposed Installation Start Date:

Signed:

Clay  Banner

Signed:

WILLIAMSON COUNTYFlooring Solutions, Inc. - Austin

Proposal Total:  $53,161.00 

Bid #: 8023011/2/2023 12:14 PM Page 2 of  2



Proposal

ProjectTo

WILLIAMSON COUNTY JAIL CARPET AREAS
SOURCEWELL #080819-SII-2
306 W 4th St
GEORGETOWN, TX 78664

WILLIAMSON COUNTY
3101 SE INNER LOOP
GEORGETOWN, TX  78626

Phone: (512) 943-1599-                 

Admin:

Date: 10/24/2023

From: Clay  Banner

Bid Due Date: 10/5/2023

Revision #:

Plan Date:

Estimator:

Attn: SHANTIL MOORE

Addendum :

124 Tk Industrial 
Hutto TX  78634 
Phone : (512) 335-8089 / Fax: (512) 258-2581 

Quantity

Line

Total

DEMO AND INSTALL OF ROOMS

SKILL 24" X 24"

80.00 SYPATCRAFT COMMERCIAL CARPETS

1

1,463.00EXPERTISE

C-1 CARPET SUPPLIED

LABOR ONLY

80.00 SYFLOORING SOLUTIONS INC.

2

599.00N/A

LABOR FOR INSTALLATION OF CARPET

DEMO

80.00 SYFLOORING SOLUTIONS INC.

3

250.00N/A

DEMO OF CARPET

WALL BASE RECESS 4.25" COVE RUBBER RWDC

240.00 LFJOHNSONITE®

4

502.00DARK BROWN

 / RWDC-44

RB-1 WALL BASE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED

LABOR

80.00 SYFLOORING SOLUTIONS INC.

5

52.00NA

CARPET DISPOSAL

ADAPTER/TRAN - VINYL - #177 - TILE/CARPET JOINER

1.00 EAROPPE®  CORPORATION

6

13.00BROWN

 / 110

TRANSITIONS

REDUCER- VINYL- #169  1/4" GLUE DOWN REDUCER

1.00 EAROPPE®  CORPORATION

7

12.00BROWN

 / 110

TRANSITIONS

FURNITURE MOVING ESTIMATE

80.00 SYFLOORING SOLUTIONS INC.

8

400.00N/A

 / N/A

FURNITURE MOVING STANDARD

WITH SOME AREAS HAVING FURNITURE LIFT ON DESKS.

FLOOR PREP

5.00 EAFLOORING SOLUTIONS INC.

9

290.00N/A

FLOOR PREP ALLOWANCE

TOTAL (THESE LINE ITEMS TAX EXEMPT) $3,581.00

Bid #: 8023110/24/2023 09:53 AM Page 1 of  2



WILLIAMSON COUNTYWILLIAMSON COUNTY JAIL CARPET Page 2 of  2

All work is to be performed during normal business hours unless noted otherwise.
Only minor floor prep is included.
The filling of holes, trenches, and major floor leveling is not included unless noted otherwise.
Cleaning, waxing, vacuuming or protection of new flooring is not included unless noted otherwise.
Full payment is due ten (10) days from receipt of invoice.
Excludes moisture suppression system.
This proposal is valid for 14 days.

WARRANTY DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY MOISTURE RELATED SUBFLOOR FAILURES

Proposed Installation Start Date:

Signed:

Clay  Banner

Signed:

WILLIAMSON COUNTYFlooring Solutions, Inc. - Austin

Proposal Total:  $3,581.00 

Bid #: 8023110/24/2023 09:53 AM Page 2 of  2





Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 11/27/2023

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
FLOORING SOLUTIONS IN
Hutto, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

JAIL NORTH FLOORING REPLACEMENT  FLOORING DEMO AND INSTALLATION
080819-SII-S & 080819-TFU

2023-1097774

11/28/2023

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5
X

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V3.5.1.0f381ab6www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 33.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Authorize Issuing RFSQ#24RFSQ11 General Engineering Consultant for the 2023 Road Bond Projects for Road and
Bridge
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive
sealed qualifications for Engineering Services for Williamson County's 2023 Road Bond Program Projects, under
RFSQ #24RFSQ11. The funding source is Road Bonds.

Background
Williamson County is soliciting qualifications from engineering firms interested in providing engineering services
to assist Williamson County staff in planning and designing the projects included in the County’s 2023 Road
Bond Program. Budgeted amount is $2,000,000.00. The funding source is Road Bonds, and the point of contact
is Bob Daigh.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 04:41 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 09:22 AM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 11/21/2023 11:21 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 34.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
KC Engineering 21RFSQ14 WA2 SA1 CR 313
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 1 to Work Authorization
No 2 under Williamson County Contract between KC Engineering Inc. and Williamson County dated May 31,
2022 for Engineering Design Services for the CR 313 Reconstruction project. This supplemental is to increase
the maximum amount payable to $209,390.00. Funding source: P623.

Background

Missing Custom Expenditures Program, please contact Destiny Software

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
KC Engineering 21RFSQ14 WA2 SA1 CR 313 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 11/29/2023 09:42 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 11:42 AM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 11/28/2023 01:59 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _1__ 
TO 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _2___ 
 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE PROJECT:   
Engineering Design Services for the CR 313 Reconstruction Project 

 
This Supplemental Work Authorization No. _1__ to Work Authorization No. _2___ is made 
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services, 
being dated May 31, 2022 (“Contract”) and entered into by and between Williamson County, 
Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and KC Engineering Inc. (the 
"Firm"). 
 
WHEREAS, the County and the Firm executed Work Authorization No. __2__ dated effective 
March 21, 2023 (the “Work Authorization”);  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Contract, amendments, changes and modifications to a fully executed 
Work Authorization shall be made in the form of a Supplemental Work Authorization; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend, change and modify the Work Authorization.  
 
AGREEMENT 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the Firm agree that the Work 
Authorization shall be amended, changed and modified as follows:  
 

 
I. The maximum amount payable for services under the Work Authorization is hereby 

increased from $121,680.00 to $209,390.00.  The revised Work Schedule is attached hereto 
as Attachment “C” (must be attached).   
 

 
County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure to 
finance the costs of this Supplemental Work Authorization.  Firm understands and agrees that 
County’s payment of amounts under this Supplemental Work Authorization is contingent on the 
County receiving appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in 
the exercise of reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under the 
Supplemental Work Authorization.  It is further understood and agreed by Firm that County shall 
have the right to terminate this Supplemental Work Authorization at the end of any County fiscal 
year if the governing body of County does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by 
County’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  County may effect such termination by giving 
written notice of termination to Firm. 
 
Except as otherwise amended by prior or future Supplemental Work Authorizations, all other terms 
of the Work Authorization are unchanged and will remain in full force and effect.  
 



This Supplemental Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations 
provided under the Contract. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Firm have executed this Supplemental Work 
Authorization, in duplicate, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below.  

FIRM:       COUNTY: 

By:       By:        
  Signature      Signature 

         Bill Gravell, Jr.   
Printed Name      Printed Name 

        Williamson County Judge   
Title       Title 

Date       Date 

Greg Haley, P.E. 

November 29, 2023

President

M:     

    
SiSiSiSiSiSiiiiSiSiSSiiSiSSiiiSiSSiSiiiiSiiiiSiiiiSiSiiiiSSiiSiSSiSiSSiSiiSiiSSiSiSiSSSSSSS gnature   



Task No. Task Name Duration Time Start Finish
1 WA #2-SWA #1-Notice to Proceed 0 Days 1/1/2024 1/1/2024
2 Survey (by others) 0 Days 1/1/2024 1/1/2024
3 Design 90 Days 1/1/2024 3/31/2024
4 50% PS&E 5 Days 3/31/2024 4/5/2024
5 QA/QC 2 Days 4/5/2024 4/7/2024
6 Submit 50% PS&E 0 Days 4/7/2024 4/7/2024
7 County Review 5 Days 4/7/2024 4/12/2024
8 90% PS&E 50 Days 4/12/2024 6/1/2024
9 QA/QC 5 Days 6/1/2024 6/6/2024

10 Submit 90% PS&E 0 Days 6/6/2024 6/6/2024
11 County Review 5 Days 6/6/2024 6/11/2024
12 Final PS&E 10 Days 6/11/2024 6/21/2024
13 Address 90% comments 2 Days 6/21/2024 6/23/2024
14 Final Quantities 2 Days 6/23/2024 6/25/2024
15 Final Estimate 2 Days 6/25/2024 6/27/2024
16 Assemble Final PS&E 2 Days 6/27/2024 6/29/2024
17 Submit Final PS&E 1 Days 6/29/2024 6/30/2024
18 County Review 5 Days 6/30/2024 7/5/2024
19 Submit Signed and Sealed PS&E 2 Days 7/5/2024 7/7/2024
20 Right of Way Acquisition 35 Days 7/7/2024 8/11/2024
21 Bid Advertisement 35 Days 8/11/2024 9/15/2024
22 Letting 1 Days 9/15/2024 9/16/2024
23 Award and Bonds 30 Days 9/16/2024 10/16/2024
24 Construction 150 Days 10/16/2024 3/15/2025
25 Complete Project 2 Days 3/15/2025 3/17/2025

ATTACHMENT C
WORK SCHEDULE

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 35.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Seiler Lankes Group 22RFSQ128 WA2 SA1 CR 255 
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 1 to Work Authorization
No 2 under Williamson County Contract between Seiler Lankes Group and Williamson County dated October 11,
2022 for CR 255 and CR 289 Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E). This supplemental is to extend the
expiration date to August 30, 2024. Funding source: P546

Background

Missing Custom Expenditures Program, please contact Destiny Software

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Seiler Lankes Group 22RFSQ128 WA2 SA1 CR 255 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 11/30/2023 08:49 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 09:24 AM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 11/29/2023 04:15 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



 

 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 01 TO 
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 02 

 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE 

PROJECT: CR 255 and CR 289 PS&E 
 
This Supplemental Work Authorization No. 01 to Work Authorization No. 02 is made pursuant to 
the terms and conditions of the Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services, being dated 
October 11, 2022 (“Contract”) and entered into by and between Williamson County, Texas, a 
political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and Seiler Lankes Group, LLC (the 
"Engineer"). 

 
WHEREAS, the County and the Engineer executed Work Authorization No. 02 dated effective April 
26, 2023 (the “Work Authorization”); 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 14 of the Contract, amendments, changes and modifications to a 
fully executed Work Authorization shall be made in the form of a Supplemental Work 
Authorization; and 

 
WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend, change and modify the Work Authorization. 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the Engineer agree that the Work 
Authorization shall be amended, changed and modified as follows: 

 
I.  The Work Authorization shall terminate on August 30, 2024. The Services to be Provided 

by the Engineer shall be fully completed on or before said date unless extended by an 
additional Supplemental Work Authorization. The revised Work Schedule is attached hereto 
as Attachment “C” (must be attached). 

 
Except as otherwise amended by prior or future Supplemental Work Authorizations, all other terms 
of the Work Authorization are unchanged and will remain in full force and effect. 

 
This Supplemental Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations 
provided under the Contract. 

 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Engineer have executed this Supplemental 
Work Authorization, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below. 
 

ENGINEER:       COUNTY: 
 
By: ___________________________  By:  _________________________ 
 Signature      Signature 
 
_____ Gerald Lankes_____________  ____________________________ 

Printed Name      Printed Name 
 
 
______CEO___________________   _____________________________ 

Title       Title 
 
 
___ 11/09/2023______    ___________________ 

Date       Date 
 

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

 

Attachment C - Work Schedule 

ceschberger
Approved



CR 255 & CR 289 - PS&E Nov 9, 2023

Gantt Chart 3

Name Begin date End date Duration
Notice To Proceed 5/1/23 5/1/23 0
Survey (Received by Others) 5/1/23 5/1/23 0
Data Collection 5/1/23 5/19/23 15
30% Level Geometric Schematic 5/1/23 6/2/23 25
30% Review 6/5/23 6/16/23 10
60% Design 6/19/23 7/21/23 25
60% Submittal 7/24/23 7/24/23 0
60% Review 7/24/23 8/4/23 10
Review and Comment Resolution 8/7/23 8/11/23 5
90% Design 8/14/23 11/28/23 77
90% Submittal 11/29/23 11/29/23 0
TCEQ Deliverable Package 11/29/23 2/27/24 65
90% Review 11/29/23 12/12/23 10
Review and Comment Resolution 12/13/23 12/19/23 5
100% Design 12/20/23 1/30/24 30
100% Submittal 1/31/24 1/31/24 0
100% Review 1/31/24 2/13/24 10
Review and Comment Resolution 2/14/24 2/20/24 5
100% Ready for Letting 2/21/24 2/21/24 0
Wilco Acceptance Ready to Let 2/21/24 2/21/24 0
Bid Phase Services 2/21/24 2/27/24 5

2023 2024

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

100% Ready for Letting60% SubmittalNotice To Proceed 90% Submittal Wilco Acceptance Ready to LetSurvey (Received by Others) 100% Submittal



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 36.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
License agreement with Brushy Creek Municipal Utility District – Pct 3
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a license agreement with Brushy Creek Municipal
Utility District – Precinct 3.

Background
This license agreement is to allow Brushy Creek Municipal Utility District to install, operate, maintain and repair
improvements within Williamson County right-of-way, per the terms of the agreement.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
license agreement (partially executed) - BCMUD 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 11:40 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 11/30/2023 11:37 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



ORDER NO. 23-116-05 
------

ORDER APPROVING WILLIAMSON COUNTY LICENSE AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, Brushy Creek Municipal Utility District (the "District") is a municipal utility district 
created and operating under the authority of Chapters 49 and 54 of the Texas Water Code, as amended; 

WHEREAS, Section 49.213(b) of the Texas Water Code authorizes a district to enter into contracts 
with any person or any public or private entity in the performance of any purpose or function permitted by 
a district; 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District desires for the District to enter into the 
Williamson County License Agreement; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BRUSHY 
CREEK MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT, THAT: 

SECTION 1. The facts and recitations in the preamble of this Order are hereby found and declared 
to be true and correct, and are incorporated by reference herein and expressly made a part hereof, as if 
copied verbatim. 

SECTION 2. The Board of Directors hereby approves the contract attached hereto, and further 
authorizes the execution thereof by the President, Vice-President or General Manager of the District. 

SECTION 3. Upon adoption, a copy of this Order shall be retained in the District's records and 
retained in accordance with the District's record retention policies. 

RESOLVED this 16th day of November , 2023

ATTEST: 

BRUSHY CREEK 

DISTRICT 

MUNICIPAL UTILITY 

By:�tw-
President 

AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05



111022 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the 

“County”), and the Brushy Creek Municipal Utility District, being a political subdivision of the 

State of Texas (the “Licensee”), enter into this License Agreement (the “Agreement”) upon the 

terms and conditions set forth below. 

I. PURPOSE OF LICENSE AGREEMENT

Licensee has requested permission from County to install, operate, maintain and repair 

those certain improvements identified in Exhibit “A” attached hereto (collectively referred to 

herein as the “Licensee’s Improvements”) within the Williamson County right-of-way areas more 

particularly described in Exhibit “B” attached hereto (collectively, the “Licensed Property”).  

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the County grants to Licensee permission 

to install, repair and maintain Licensee’s Improvements in the Licensed Property.  The parties 

acknowledge that this Agreement does not apply to, or affect any interests, rights and obligations 

regarding water, wastewater, drainage facilities or other utilities located or to be located within the 

Licensed Property pursuant to any validly issued permits or executed easements related thereto. 

The County makes this grant solely to the extent of its right, title and interest in the 

Licensed Property, without any express or implied warranties. 

Licensee agrees that all construction, repair, operation and maintenance permitted by this 

Agreement shall be done in compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement and all 

applicable County, State and/or Federal police, traffic, building, health and safety ordinances, laws 

and regulations existing at the time said construction, repair, operation and maintenance is 

performed.   

II. ANNUAL FEE

The County, its governing body, and its respective successors and assigns agree that no 

annual fee shall be assessed for the license and permission herein granted to Licensee.  Licensee 

agrees that the County’s permission and grant of a license hereunder and Licensee’s ability to 

construct Licensee’s Improvements on the Licensed Property serve as consideration to support this 

Agreement. 

III. COUNTY’S RIGHTS TO LICENSED PROPERTY

This Agreement is expressly subject and subordinate to the present and future rights of the 

County, its successors, assigns, lessees, grantees and licensees, to construct, install, establish, 

maintain, use, operate and renew any public utilities facilities, franchised public utilities, roadways 

or streets on, beneath or above the surface of the Licensed Property described in Article I above. 

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to limit, in any way, the power of the County 

to widen, alter or improve the Licensed Property subject to this Agreement pursuant to official 

action by the governing body of the County or its successors. The County does, however, agree to 

give Licensee at least sixty (60) days written notice of such action and shall cooperate with 

AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05



Licensee to effect the relocation and/or removal of Licensee’s Improvements, at Licensee’s sole 

cost, in the event of such widening, altering or improvement of the Licensed Property, further, to 

cooperate with Licensee wherever possible, to effect such widening, altering or improving of the 

Licensed Property so that Licensee’s Improvements and operations on the Licensed Property will 

not be materially affected thereby. 

Licensee hereby agrees and acknowledges that Licensee, at its expense, shall be 

responsible for removal of Licensee’s Improvements from the Licensed Property within sixty (60) 

days  of County’s directive to remove specified Licensee’s Improvements whenever such removal 

is deemed by County necessary for:  (a) exercising the County’s rights or duties with respect to 

the Licensed Property; (b) protecting persons or property; or (c) protecting the public health or 

safety with respect to the Licensed Property. In the event Licensee fails to remove the Licensee’s 

Improvements to the County’s satisfaction following County’s directive to do so, then and in that 

event the County may cause the Improvements to be removed at the expense of Licensee. 

Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the contrary, the County retains the 

right to enter upon the Licensed Property, at any time without notice to Licensee, assuming no 

obligation to Licensee, and remove, repair or replace, without liability to County and at Licensee’s 

expense, any of the Licensee’s Improvements thereof whenever such removal is deemed by 

County necessary for:  (a) exercising the County’s rights or duties with respect to the Licensed 

Property; (b) protecting persons or property; or (c) protecting the public health or safety with 

respect to the Licensed Property. 

IV. INSURANCE 

Licensee shall, at its sole expense, provide a commercial general liability insurance or risk 

pool coverage, written by a company acceptable to the County and licensed to do business in 

Texas, with a combined single limit of not less than One Million and No/l00 Dollars 

($1,000,000.00), which coverage may be provided in the form of a rider and/or endorsement to a 

previously existing insurance policy. Such insurance or risk pool coverage shall specifically name 

the County as an additional insured. This insurance coverage shall cover all perils arising from the 

activities of Licensee, its officers, directors, employees, agents or contractors, relative to this 

Agreement.  Licensee shall be responsible for any deductibles stated in the policy. A true copy of 

each instrument effecting such coverage shall be delivered to the County on or before the Effective 

Date. 

 

So long as Licensee is using the Licensed Property, Licensee shall not cause such insurance 

to be canceled nor permit such insurance to lapse. All insurance certificates shall include a clause 

to the effect that the policy shall not be canceled, reduced, restricted or otherwise limited until 

thirty (30) days after the County has received written notice as evidenced by a return receipt of 

registered or certified mail. 

V. INDEMNIFICATION 

INDEMNIFICATION - EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS.   TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED 

BY LAW, THE LICENSEE SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND HOLD HARMLESS COUNTY, AND COUNTY’S 

EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY, 

THE “INDEMNITEES”) AND SHALL ASSUME ENTIRE RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY (OTHER THAN AS 

AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05



A RESULT OF COUNTY’S GROSS NEGLIGENCE) FOR ANY CLAIM OR ACTION BASED ON OR ARISING OUT 

OF THE PERSONAL INJURY, OR DEATH, OF ANY EMPLOYEE OF THE LICENSEE, OR OF ANY 

SUBCONTRACTOR, OR OF ANY OTHER ENTITY FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE, WHICH 

OCCURRED OR WAS ALLEGED TO HAVE OCCURRED ON THE PROJECT SITE OR IN CONNECTION WITH 

THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  LICENSEE HEREBY INDEMNIFIES THE INDEMNITEES EVEN TO THE 

EXTENT THAT SUCH PERSONAL INJURY WAS CAUSED OR ALLEGED TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY THE 

SOLE, COMPARATIVE OR CONCURRENT NEGLIGENCE OF THE STRICT LIABILITY OF ANY INDEMNIFIED 

PARTY.  THIS INDEMNIFICATION SHALL NOT BE LIMITED TO DAMAGES, COMPENSATION, OR BENEFITS 

PAYABLE UNDER INSURANCE POLICIES, WORKERS COMPENSATION ACTS, DISABILITY BENEFITS ACTS, 

OR OTHER EMPLOYEES BENEFIT ACTS. 

 

INDEMNIFICATION - OTHER THAN EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS.  TO THE FULLEST EXTENT 

PERMITTED BY LAW, LICENSEE SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL OF COUNTY’S 

CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS INDEMNITEES FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES 

AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS’ FEES, ARISING OUT OF OR ALLEGED TO 

BE RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT OR THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN, TO 

THE EXTENT CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE, ACTS, ERRORS, OR OMISSIONS OF LICENSEE OR ITS 

SUBCONTRACTORS, ANYONE EMPLOYED BY THEM OR ANYONE FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE 

LIABLE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR NOT SUCH CLAIM, DAMAGE, LOSS OR EXPENSE IS CAUSED IN 

WHOLE OR IN PART BY A PARTY INDEMNIFIED HEREUNDER. 

 

VI. CONDITIONS 

A. Plan Review.  Licensee’s Improvements shall not be erected, placed, constructed or altered 

after being constructed on any of the Licensed Property until Licensee’s plans and specifications 

for Licensee’s Improvements have been approved, in writing, by County’s Engineer or its 

authorized representatives. Licensee’s required plans and specifications for all proposed 

improvements shall be submitted to County’s Engineer and include necessary and applicable 

details such as site plan, landscape plans, irrigation plans, exterior elevations, drainage and grading 

plans and/or exterior materials. Approval of plans is at the sole discretion of the County’s Engineer. 

The County Engineer will review all plans in the normal course of business and will make good 

faith efforts to issue remarks and approvals without unreasonable delay.  Once the required plans 

and specifications are approved by the County Engineer, Licensee hereby acknowledges and 

agrees that the development and use of the Licensed Property shall thereafter be in strict 

compliance with the approved plans and specifications or approved amendments thereto.   

 

B. Licensee’s Responsibilities. Licensee will be responsible for any damage to and/or for the 

relocation of existing facilities on the Licensed Property.  Further, Licensee shall reimburse the 

County for all costs of replacing or repairing any property of the County or of others which are 

damaged or destroyed as a result of activities authorized under this Agreement by, or on behalf of, 

Licensee. 

 

C. Maintenance. Licensee shall maintain the Licensed Property and the Licensee’s 

Improvements.  If Licensee abandons or fails to maintain the Licensed Property, and the County 

receives no substantive response within fifteen (15) days following written notification to 

Licensee, then the County may, in addition to any other remedy set out herein, remove and/or 

replace all of Licensee’s Improvements. 

AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05



 

D. Removal or Modification. Licensee agrees that removal or modification of any 

improvements now existing or to be later replaced on the Licensed Property shall be at Licensee’s 

sole expense.  Said removal or modification shall be at Licensee’s sole discretion, except where 

otherwise provided by this Agreement; provided, however, any modification to existing Licensee’s 

Improvements must comply with the Plan Review requirements set out herein. 

 

E. Default. In the event that Licensee fails to maintain the Licensed Property or otherwise 

comply with the terms or conditions as set forth herein, then the County shall give Licensee written 

notice thereof to the Licensee at the address set forth below.  Licensee shall have sixty (60) days 

from the date of receipt of such notice to take action to remedy the failure complained of and, if 

Licensee does not remedy the same to County’s complete satisfaction within the sixty (60) day 

period, the County may, in addition to other remedies available herein or by law to County, (1) 

perform the work, (2) contract for the completion of the work, or (3) terminate this Agreement.  

Licensee agrees to pay, within sixty (60)  days of written demand by the County, all costs and 

expenses incurred by the County in completing the work or contracting for the work to be 

completed. 

 

VII. COMMENCEMENT; TERMINATION BY ABANDONMENT 

 

This Agreement shall be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below 

(“Effective Date”), and continue thereafter for so long as the Licensed Property shall be used for 

the purposes set forth herein or until this Agreement is terminated according to the terms hereof.   

  

If Licensee abandons the use of all or any part of the Licensed Property for such purposes 

set forth in this Agreement, then this Agreement, as to such portion or portions abandoned, shall 

expire and terminate following fifteen (15) days written notice to the Licensee.  If such 

abandonment has not been remedied by Licensee within such period, the County shall thereafter 

have the same complete title to the Licensed Property so abandoned as though this Agreement had 

never been made and shall have the right to enter on the Licensed Property and terminate the rights 

of Licensee, its successors and assigns hereunder. All installations of Licensee’s Improvements 

that are not removed prior to County’s termination of the license subject of this Agreement shall 

be deemed property of the County as of the effective date of County’s termination. 

 

VIII. TERMINATION 

A. Termination by Licensee.  This Agreement, or portion of the Licensed Property, may be 

terminated by Licensee by delivering written notice of termination to the County not later than 

thirty (30) days before the effective date of termination.  If Licensee so terminates, then Licensee 

shall, within the 30-day notice period, remove from the Licensed Property, or such other portion 

thereof that is being terminated, installations of Licensee’s Improvements.  Any of Licensee’s 

Improvements that are not removed within said period shall become the property of the County.  

Licensee hereby agrees and acknowledges that Licensee shall be liable to County for any damages 

caused to the Licensed Property by the removal of Licensee’s Improvements. 

 

B. Termination by County.  In addition to any other termination rights set out herein, this 

Agreement may be revoked and terminated at any time by  County if such revocation and 

AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05



termination is reasonably required by the public interest (as hereinafter set forth), after providing 

not less than sixty (60) days written notice to the Licensee. 

 

Subject to prior written notification to Licensee or its successors-in-interest, revocation and 

termination of this Agreement is reasonably required by the public interest if: 

1. the County deems, in its sole discretion, that Licensee’s Improvements, or 

a portion of them, interfere with the County’s right-of-way; 

2. use of the Licensed Property becomes necessary for a public purpose; 

3. the Licensee’s Improvements, or a portion of them, constitute a danger to 

the public which the County deems, in its sole discretion, not to be 

remediable by alteration or maintenance of such improvements;  

4. despite sixty (60) days written notice to Licensee, the County deems, in its 

sole discretion, maintenance or alteration necessary to alleviate a danger to 

the public has not been made; or 

  5. Licensee fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement 

including, but not limited to, any insurance requirements specified herein. 

 

IX. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

A. Venue and Governing Law.  Each party to this Agreement hereby agrees and acknowledges 

that venue and jurisdiction of any suit, right, or cause of action arising out of or in connection with 

this Agreement shall lie exclusively in Williamson County, Texas. Furthermore, this Agreement 

shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, excluding, 

however, its choice of law rules. 

 

B. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by 

any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any 

other provision hereof, but rather this entire Agreement will be construed as if not containing the 

particular invalid or unenforceable provision or provisions, and the rights and obligation of the 

parties shall be construed and enforced in accordance therewith. The parties acknowledge that if 

any provision of this Agreement is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, it is the desire and 

intention of each that such provision be reformed and construed in such a manner that it will, to 

the maximum extent practicable, give effect to the intent of this Agreement and be deemed to be 

validated and enforceable. 

 

C. Covenant Running With Land: Waiver of Default.  This Agreement and all of the covenants 

herein shall run with the land; therefore, the conditions set forth herein shall inure to and bind each 

party’s successors and assigns. Either party may waive any default of the other at any time, without 

affecting or impairing any right arising from any subsequent or other default. 

 

D. Assignment.  Licensee shall not assign, sublet or transfer its interest in this Agreement 

without the written consent of the County, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.  In 

the event County agrees to Licensee’s assignment of its interest in this Agreement and subject to 

the assignee’s compliance with the insurance requirements set forth herein, if any, Licensee shall 

furnish to the County a copy of any such assignment or transfer of any of Licensee’s rights in this 

AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05



Agreement, including the name, date, address and contact person. 

 

E. Notices.  Excepts as specifically otherwise set forth herein, all notices, demands and 

requests for delivery of documents or information hereunder shall be in writing and shall be sent 

to the receiving party at the address identified below and be deemed to have been properly 

delivered and received (1) as of the time of delivery if personally delivered; (2) as of the time 

deposited in the mail system if sent by United States certified mail, return receipt requested, and 

postage prepaid; (3) as of the time of delivery to Federal Express (or comparable express delivery 

system) if sent by such method with all costs prepaid; or (4) as of the third (3rd) day following the 

date in which notice is sent by electronic mail (e-mail). All notices, demands and requests 

hereunder shall be addressed: 

To Licensee At: 

 

The address set forth below Licensee’s signature block herein below. 

 

To County At: 

 

Williamson County Engineer 

3151 S. E. Inner Loop  

Georgetown, Texas 78626 

E-mail:  adam.boatright@wilco.org 

 

 

with copy to:  Williamson County Judge 

    710 Main Street, Ste. 101 

Georgetown, Texas 78626 

      

or to such other addresses which either party may so designate by sending notice as aforesaid. 

 

F. Day. Unless otherwise set forth herein, all references herein to a “day” shall mean a 

calendar day and not a business day. 

G. No Third-Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement is for the sole and exclusive benefit of the 

parties hereto, and nothing in this Agreement, express or implied, is intended to confer or shall be 

construed as conferring upon any other person any rights, remedies or any other type or types of 

benefits. 

H. Compliance with Laws.  Each party to this Agreement shall comply with all federal, state, 

and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any courts 

or administrative bodies or tribunals in any matter affecting the performance of this Agreement 

I. Gender, Number and Headings.  Words of any gender used in this Agreement shall be held 

and construed to include any other gender, and words in the singular number shall be held to 

include the plural, unless the context otherwise requires. The headings and section numbers are for 

convenience only and shall not be considered in interpreting or construing this Agreement.  

AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05



J. Construction.  Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that it and its counsel have 

reviewed this Agreement and that the normal rules of construction are not applicable and there will 

be no presumption that any ambiguities will be resolved against the drafting party in the 

interpretation of this Agreement. 

K. No Waiver of Immunities.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to waive, modify 

or amend any legal defense available at law or in equity to County, its past or present officers, 

employees, or agents or employees, nor to create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third 

party.  County does not waive, modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the 

defense of governmental immunity under the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States. 

L. Force Majeure.  If the party obligated to perform is prevented from performance by reasons 

for which they are not responsible or circumstances beyond their control, including, but without 

limitation to, “acts of God”, abnormal weather conditions or other natural catastrophes, war, 

terrorist attacks, sabotage, computer viruses, riots, strikes, lockouts or other industrial 

disturbances, pandemics, epidemics, health emergencies, disease, plague, quarantine, travel 

restrictions, discovery of hazardous materials, differing or unforeseeable site conditions, acts of 

governmental agencies or authorities (whether or not such acts are made in response to other 

Force Majeure Events), or any other events or circumstances not within the reasonable control of 

the party affected, whether or not of a similar kind or nature to any of the foregoing (a “Force 

Majeure Event”). For the avoidance of doubt, Force Majeure Events include the Coronavirus 

(SARS Cov-2) and such related diseases (e.g. COVID- 19) outbreak., the other party shall grant 

such party relief from the performance of this Agreement.  The burden of proof for the need of 

such relief shall rest upon the party obligated to perform.  To obtain release based on force majeure, 

the party obligated to perform shall file a written request with the other party and take reasonable 

efforts undertaken to mitigate its effects. 

M. Entire Agreement.   This Agreement represents the entire and integrated Agreement 

between the parties hereto and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, 

either oral or written.  This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by each 

party to this Agreement. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE OF 

THE COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND 

THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE 

GRANTED BY THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS ACCEPTED, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s 

execution below (the “Effective Date”). 

  

 

 

 

 

  

AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05



WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

a political subdivision of the State of Texas 

 

By:_____________________________  

 

Printed Name:  ___________________ 

 

Representative Capacity:   As Presiding Officer of the 

     Williamson County Commissioners Court 

 

Date:       , 20  

 

 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

      § 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the ______ day of 

___________________, 20__ by _________________________, as Presiding officer of the 

Williamson County Commissioners Court, on behalf of Williamson County, Texas. 

 

 

        ____________________________________ 

         NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Texas 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05



LICENSEE: 

BRUSHY CREEK MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT, 
reclamation district of the State of Texas 

By:.�=----------=--=-
--=-=-

�-'-,,,-;;-----=-�-=-----==----

Printed Name: ;ft;,/4e,,/ f, Ur 

Title: 
d

UJ,�� 

Date:._l__,__t/_li_u __ _ _, 20 � J

Address for Notice: 

16318 Great Oaks Drive 
Round Rock, Texas 78681 
Attn: General Manager 
E-mail: S.Dalton@bcmud.org

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the / l, day of

�� 
, 20_t3, by J-l\CMAel :(tAr.k:.M:, �� of 

v<A.�OVl'ffis ,a ______ _ 

AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05



 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

LICENSEE’S IMPROVEMENTS 

  

AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05



 

Licensed Improvements  

 

1. O’Connor Median Sign: Monument sign located in median of O’Connor drive as 

depicted in Exhibit “B”. 

2. Brushy Creek Rd ROW Landscaping: Landscaping and Irrigation improvements in 

located in Brushy Creek Road right-of-way area as depicted in Exhibit “B”. 

3. Brushy Creek Rd trail lights: Three trail lights and meter box located in Brushy Creek 

Road right-of-way area as depicted in Exhibit “B”, which were installed by the County 

through an interlocal agreement dated July 23, 2019, as part of project T4327 Great Oaks 

Drive Improvements at Brushy Creek. 

  

AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05



 

EXHIBIT “B” 

 

LICENSED PROPERTY 

 

AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05



PROPOSED  CONTOURS

EXISTING CONTOURS

SEEDING/TOPSOIL

ROCK FILTER DAM

SILT FENCE

EROSION CONTROL LOG

PROP DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

EXIST DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

2

O'CONNOR DR

DRIVEWAY
HEB

O'CONNOR DR

E
R

O
S
I

O
N
 

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

A
N

D

D
I

M
E

N
S
I

O
N
I

N
G
,
 

D
E

M
O

L
I

T
I

O
N

(APARTMENTS)

THE LANDING AT ROUND ROCK

(APARTMENTS)THE LANDING AT ROUND ROCK

(APARTMENTS)

THE LANDING AT ROUND ROCK

(APARTMENTS)

THE LANDING AT ROUND ROCK

0
2
5
'

5
0
'

S
C

A
L

E
:

1
"
 

=
 
5
0
'

T
B

P
E
 F
IR

M
 5

7
1
3

(5
1
2
) 
4
8
5
-0

0
0
9

A
U

S
T
IN
, 

T
X
 7

8
7
0
4

S
U
IT

E
 3

2
5

3
7
5
5
 S
. 

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S
 H

W
Y

SUBJECT TO REVISION

PRELIMINARY

T
B

P
E
 F
IR

M
 5

7
1
3

construction purposes.

permit, bidding, or

for regulatory approval,

It is not to be used

124810 on          .

LAURA M. FRIELLO, P.E.

under the authority of

for informational purposes

This document is released

7/17/2023

OFF
I

L
E
:

D
A

T
E
:

\
\
g
a
r
v
e
r
i
n
c
.
l
o
c
a
l
\
g
d
a
t
a
\

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
2
0
2
3
\
2
3

T
4
7
0
0
0
 
-
 

B
C

M
U

D
 
-
 

P
a
r
k
s
\

D
r
a

w
i
n
g
s
\
0
1
_

S
H

E
E

T
S
\

B
C

M
_

D
E

M
O
-

E
N

V
_
0
1
.
d
g
n

7
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
3

4
:
2
1
:
1
6
 

P
M

O
'

C
O

N
N

O
R
 

D
R
I

V
E
 

M
E

D
I

A
N
 

S
I

G
N
 

R
E

L
O

C
A

T
I

O
N

B
R

U
S

H
Y
 

C
R

E
E

K
 

M
U

N
I

C
I

P
A

L
 

U
T
I

L
I

T
Y
 

D
I

S
T

R
I

C
T

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T
#
 

D
R

A
W

N
 

B
Y
:

D
A

T
E
:

18

SHEET NO.

G
E

O
R

G
E

T
O

W
N
,
 

T
X
 
7
8
6
2
6

S
U
I

T
E
 
1
1
0

2
8
5
 

S
E
 
I

N
N

E
R
 

L
O

O
P

(
5
1
2
)
 
4
8
5
-
0
0
2
0

OF

T

PLACE 30 SY SOD

RESTORE GROUND AREA

DEMOLISH EXISTING SIGN

25 LF

SEDIMENT CONTROL FENCE

25 LF

SEDIMENT CONTROL FENCE

30'

217'

51 SY AROUND NEW SIGN

RESTORE GROUND AREA

1
3
.
5
'

B
O

C
 

T
O
 

B
O

C

2
1
'

L
A

N
E

1
1
'

L
A

N
E

1
1
'

L
A

N
E

1
1
'

L
A

N
E

1
1
'

PROPOSED SIGN LOCATION

48" RCP

STORM SEWER

PRIOR TO BORING ACROSS NB O'CONNOR DRIVE.

VERIFY DIAMETER AND DEPTH OF EXISTING WATERLINE

24" BELOW EXISTING WATERLINE. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD

BORE APPROX 45 LINEAR FEET 2" HDPE ELEC. CONDUIT.

DRAINAGE INLET

DRAINAGE INLET

WATER VAULT

48" RCP

STORM SEWER

EXISTING SIGN REMOVED

N

AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05

A.Giannini
Typewritten Text
	Exhibit "B"1. O’Connor Median Sign:

A.Giannini
Typewritten Text

A.Giannini
Callout
License Property limited to sign boundaries 



12/17/2019

1
2
:0

7
:1

6
 

P
M

1
2
/
1
8
/
2

0
1
9

F
:\

T
e
x
a
s
\

W
M
\

P
&

P
\

G
O

_
R

D
W

Y
_

L
O

0
1
.d

g
n

DESIGN

DIV.NO.

FED.RD.
FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO.

COUNTY

JOBSECTION

DISTRICTSTATE

CONTROL
GR CHECK

DES CHECK

DRAWN

WILLIAMSONTEXAS AUS

SHEET NO.

HWY NO.

GREAT OAKS DR AT BRUSHY CREEK RD

MATTHEW JAMES WERNER

P
R

O
F

E
S
S

O AL
N

G

N
E

E
R

E

S
T

ATE OF TEX
A

S

N

LICENSED

P
R

O
F

E
S
S

O AL
N

G

N
E

E
R

E

S
T

ATE OF TEX
A

S

N

LICENSED

12/18/2019

6

   

VLC

JC

RJM

WES 491OF

F
I

N
A

L
 

S
U

B
M
I

T
T

A
L

107847

12/17/2019

C
H

A
IN
 

L
IN

K
_

O
L

D
_

P
U

L
L

SCALE IN FEET

0'HORZ

BEGIN PROJECT TO STA 504+50

2
4
'

2
3
'

2
6
'

4
8
'

PROP. R.O.W.

PROP. R.O.W.

P
R

O
P
.
 

R
.

O
.

W
.

PROP. R.O.W.

E
X
I

S
T
.
 

R
.

O
.

W
.

E
X
I

S
T
.
 

R
.

O
.

W
.

E
X
I

S
T
.
 

R
.

O
.

W
.

E
X
I

S
T
.
 

R
.

O
.

W
.

P
R

O
P
.
 

R
.

O
.

W
.

[ BRIGHTWATER BLVD

P
R

O
P
.
 

R
.

O
.

W
.

EASEMENT 

50' UTILITY 

EXISTING

O
A

K
 

R
I

D
G

E
 

D
R

120'60'

B
R

U
S

H
Y
 

C
R

E
E

K
 

R
D

STA. 11+15.00

[ BRUSHY CREEK RD

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

[ BRUSHY CREEK RD

PROPOSED PARKING LOT

STA 506+84.00

[ GREAT OAKS DR

BEGIN BRIDGE

H
A
I

R
Y
 

M
A

N
 

R
D

[ HAIRY MAN RD

E
X
I

S
T
.
 

R
.

O
.

W
.

 STA. 23+15.00

[ HAIRY MAN RD

END CONSTRUCTION

STA 510+70.00

[ GREAT OAKS DR

END BRIDGE

STA. 18+31.09

[ OAK RIDGE DR 

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

[ GREAT OAKS DR STA 512+32.27

END CONSTRUCTION & PROJECT

BEGIN [ HAIRY MAN RD

END [ BRUSHY CREEK RD

[ GREAT OAKS DR

STA. 502+25.00

[ GREAT OAKS DR

BEGIN PROJECT

STA. 500+38.56

[ GREAT OAKS DR

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING SHIRLEY McDONALD POND

EXIST. R.O.W.

E
X
I

S
T
.
 

R
.

O
.

W
.

E
X
I

S
T
.
 

R
.

O
.

W
.

EASEMENT

UTILITY

15' PUBLIC

499+00 500+00
501+00

502+00 503+00 504+00
505+00

506+00 507+00 508+00 509+00 510+00 511+00 512+00

8
5

+
0
0

8
6

+
0
0

[ GREAT OAKS DR 

4
1

+
0
0

4
2

+
0
0

4
3

+
0
0

1
2

+
0
0

1
3

+
0
0

1
4

+
0
0

1
5

+
0
0

1
6

+
0
0

1
7

+
0
0

1
8

+
0
0

1
9

+
0
0

2
0

+
0
0

2
1

+
0
0

2
2

+
0
0

2
3

+
0
0

1
5

+
0
0

1
6

+
0
0

1
7

+
0
0

1
8

+
0
0

1
9

+
0
0

1
4

+
0
0

GREAT OAKS DR

1
1

+
0
0

EASEMENT

VARIABLE DRAINAGE

[ OAK RIDGE DR

EASEMENT 

10' UTILITY 

30' BUILDING SET-BACK LIMIT

STA. 0+00.00

[ DRIVEWAY

STA. 13+00.00=

[ BRUSHY CREEK RD

POINT OF INTERSECTION

[ DRIVEWAY

[ HAIRY MAN RD STA. 17+03.22

[ BRUSHY CREEK RD STA. 17+03.22=

[ GREAT OAKS DR STA. 507+64.72=

POINT OF INTERSECTION

[ DRIVE WAY STA. 85+00.00

[ GREAT OAKS DR STA 512+09.56=

POINT OF INTERSECTION

[ DRIVEWAY

EXISTING TRAIL (TYP)

B
R
I

G
H

T
W

A
T

E
R
 

B
L

V
D

PIN OAK LN

[ OAK RIDGE DR STA. 19+39.25

[ GREAT OAKS DRIVE STA. 512+18.23=

POINT OF INTERSECTION

B
R

U
S

H
Y
 

C
R

E
E

K PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

(
T

Y
P
)

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y
 

L
I

N
E

PROPERTY 
LI

NE 
(TYP)

EXISTING SIDEWALK (TYP)

(TYP)

PROPOSED SIDEWALK 

(
T

Y
P
)

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y
 

L
I

N
E

PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

P
R

O
P
.
 

R
.

O
.

W
.

(TYP)

PROPERTY LINE

STA. 85+95.00

[ DRIVEWAY

END CONSTRUCTION

18" RCP

PROPOSED

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

PROPOSED 7'X3' BOX CULVERT

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

PROPOSED 2-7'x5' BOX CULVERT

(TBR)

EXISTING BRIDGE

TRAIL (TYP)

PROP. 10'

PROP. R.O.W.

EXIST. R.O.W.

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT 

35' DRAINAGE AND 

WASTEWATER EASEMENT 

EXISTING 15'

EXTENSION

60" RCP

PROPOSED

RETAINING WALLS NOT IDENTIFIED HERE.

SEE RETAINING WALL PLANS FOR LIMITS OF PROPOSED 4.

PHASING INFORMATION NOT SHOWN HERE.

SEE TRAFFIC CONTROL PLANS FOR TEMPORARY PAVEMENT AND3.

FINISHED GRADES NOT SHOWN HERE.

SEE PROPOSED GRADING PLANS FOR RIPRAP, CONTOURS AND 2.

ALIGNMENT AND CONTROL DATA.

SEE ROADWAY PLANS FOR HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL 1.

NOTES:

NO. F-16341

TBPE REGISTRATION

PROJECT LAYOUT

SHEET 1 OF 1

4AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05

A.Giannini
Line

A.Giannini
Line

A.Giannini
Line

A.Giannini
Line

A.Giannini
Line

A.Giannini
Line

A.Giannini
Line

A.Giannini
Line

A.Giannini
Line

A.Giannini
Highlight

A.Giannini
Highlight

A.Giannini
Highlight

A.Giannini
Polygonal Line

A.Giannini
Callout
Landscape Improvements and Irrigation within County Right-of-way

A.Giannini
Rectangle

A.Giannini
Typewritten Text
	 	Exhibit "B"2. Brushy Creek Rd ROW Landscaping: 



AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05

A.Giannini
Rectangle

A.Giannini
Rectangle

A.Giannini
Typewritten Text
	               Exhibit "B"3. Brushy Creek Rd trail lights (Page 1 of 2): 

A.Giannini
Typewritten Text

A.Giannini
Typewritten Text
	

A.Giannini
Typewritten Text

A.Giannini
Callout
Licensed Property to include limits of installed light fixture

A.Giannini
Callout
Licensed Property to include limits of installed light fixture



AGI 6.5 WilCo License Agreement 
Order 23-1116-05

A.Giannini
Rectangle

A.Giannini
Rectangle

A.Giannini
Rectangle

A.Giannini
Typewritten Text
	               Exhibit "B"3. Brushy Creek Rd trail lights (Page 2 of 2): 

A.Giannini
Callout
Licensed Property to include limits of installed light fixture



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 37.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Preliminary plat for the Lowe Family subdivision – Pct 4
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on ratifying and approving the preliminary plat for the Lowe Family
subdivision – Precinct 4.

Background
This proposed subdivision consists of 3 lots and no new roads on 8.1 acres.  Pursuant to the Commissioners
Court action taken September 10, 2019, the County Engineer has approved this preliminary plat in order to meet
the review timelines set forth in House Bill 3167.

Timeline
2022-10-10 – initial submittal of preliminary plat application
2022-11-09 – 1st review complete with comments
2023-02-06 – 2nd submittal of preliminary plat
2023-02-21 – 2nd review complete with comments
2023-05-09 – 3rd submittal of preliminary plat
2023-05-24 – 3rd review complete with comments
2023-06-27 – 4th submittal of preliminary plat
2023-07-10 – 4th review complete with comments
2023-11-14 – 5th submittal of preliminary plat
2023-11-22 – 5th review complete with comments clear
2023-11-29 – County Engineer approval letter sent 
2023-11-30 – preliminary plat placed on the December 5, 2023 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
preliminary plat - Lowe Family Subdivision 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 11:44 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 11/30/2023 11:39 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



50
' R

O
W

50
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

CA
B.

 I,
 S

LI
DE

 8
6,

 P
R

VALLEY CREEK DR
(50' ROW)

(CAB. I, SLIDE 86, PR)

50' UTILITY EASEMENT
CAB. I, SLIDE 86, PR

LOT 15-B
LOT 11

LOT 1
(1.648 AC)

LOT 9

LOT 24LOT 25LOT 26LOT 31LOT 32LOT 33LOT 38LOT 39LOT 40LOT 45LOT 46DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

LOT 6

LOT 5

C1

N 03° 21' 18" W
168.06'

N
 8

7°
 4

4'
 4

2"
 E

   
   

 2
30

.0
5'

N 01° 04' 03" W       565.03'

N
 8

4°
 0

7'
 4

6"
 E

16
2.

86
'

S 03° 35' 06" E
72.03'

S 
54

° 5
6' 

58
" E

14
3.3

4'

S 00° 45' 40" W       909.54'
N 86° 52' 27" W
46.60'

N
 8

6°
 5

8'
 1

1"
 W

20
6.

26
'

N 01° 04' 03" W
50.09'

N
87

°3
8'

11
"W

  1
86

.5
0'

FOREST CREEK
SECTION 38

CAB. FF, SLIDE 378, PR

FOREST CREEK

SECTION 34

CAB. Z, SLIDE 203, PR

FOREST CREEK

SECTION 17

CAB. U, SLIDE 365, PR

WILD PLUM VALLEY

CAB. I, SLIDE 86, PR
LOT 3

(1.881 AC)

LOT 2
(4.567 AC)

APPROXIMATE
SURVEY LINE

E.W. MATTHEWS SURVEY, A-449
J.H. RANDALL SURVEY, A-531

25' BL (998/635)

25' BL
 (998/636)

10' PUE
 (998/636)

357.78'80.93'243.52'321.51'
N01°04'03"W  388.62'

S01°04'03"E
470.00'

S8
8°

55
'5

7"
W

16
0.

43
'

30.0'

10' PUE
 (998/636)

25' BL (998/635)WILD PLUM VALLEY

CAB. I, SLIDE 86, PR

LOT 8-F
LOT 8-E

S8
8°

55
'5

7"
W

12
0.

43
'

N01°04'03"W
115.55'S88°55'57"W

40.00'

50.0'

50.0'
R=

CI
TY

 O
F 

RO
U

N
D 

RO
CK

ET
J O

F 
HU

TT
O

CITY OF ROUND ROCK

ETJ OF HUTTO

LOT 3

CL CREEK

CL CREEK

75.0'

75.0'

75' OSSF SETBACK

75' OSSF SETBACK

75' OSSF SETBACK

75' OSSF SETBACK

75
.0

'
75

.0
' CL CREEK

75' OSSF SETBACK

75' OSSF SETBACK

N 03° 21' 18" W
142.87'

25
.0

'

C5

C6

S03°21'18"E
125.14' C7

S8
7°

44
'4

2"
W

  1
78

.4
6'

C8

BENCHMARK
(SEE NOTE)

BF
E 

71
5

BFE 716

BFE 717

BFE
 71

8

BF
E 

71
9

BFE 721
BFE

 721

BF
E 

72
0

BF
E 

72
2

BF
E 

72
3

BF
E 

72
4

BF
E 

72
5

BF
E 

72
6

BF
E 

72
7

BF
E 

72
8

BF
E 

73
0

BF
E 

73
1

BFE 732

BF
E 

73
3

BF
E 

72
9

10' PUE & B.L.

20' ACCESS
EASEMENT

25' BUILDING
SETBACK

25' BUILDING
SETBACK

NOTES
1) NO BUILDING, FENCING, LANDSCAPING OR STRUCTURES ARE ALLOWED

WITHIN ANY DRAINAGE OR WASTEWATER EASEMENT UNLESS EXPRESSLY
PERMITTED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY.

2) BUILDING SETBACKS SHALL CONFORM TO WILLIAMSON COUNTY
REQUIREMENTS.

3) A FIVE (5) FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (PUE) IS HEREBY DEDICATED
ALONG AND ADJACENT TO ALL STREET SIDE PROPERTY LINES.

4) A FIVE (5) FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (PUE) IS HEREBY DEDICATED ON
EACH SIDE OF ALL REAR LOT LINES.

5) A THREE (3) FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (PUE) IS HEREBY DEDICATED ON
EACH SIDE OF ALL INTERIOR SIDE LOT LINES.

6) NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS
MADE TO PUBLIC WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES (SEE NOTE 13).

7) WATER WILL BE AVAILABLE THROUGH MANVILLE W.S.C. AFTER THE
APPROPRIATE WATER SYSTEM IS INSTALLED TO THIS SITE. MANVILLE W.S.C.
ASSUMES NO OBLIGATIONS FOR INSTALLING ANY WATER IMPROVEMENTS
REQUIRED TO SERVE THIS SITE.

8) NO LOTS ARE ENCROACHED BY A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA(S)
INUNDATED BY THE 100-YEAR (1% CHANCE) FLOOD AS IDENTIFIED BY THE U.S.
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP
COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 48491CO515F, EFFECTIVE DATE DECEMBER 20,
2019, FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

9) IN ORDER TO PROMOTE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM A STRUCTURE, THE SLAB
ELEVATIONS SHALL BE BUILT AT LEAST ONE (1) FOOT ABOVE THE
SURROUNDING GROUND AND SHOULD BE GRADED AWAY FROM THE
STRUCTURE AT A SLOPE OF ½ INCH PER FOOT FOR A DISTANCE OF AT LEAST
TEN (10) FEET.

10) ALL EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE
PROPERTY OWNER OR HIS OR HER ASSIGNS.

11) THIS TRACT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE
ZONE.

12) WATER SERVICE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE PROVIDED BY MANVILLE
WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION.

13) SEWER SERVICE FOR THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE PROVIDED BY ON-SITE
SEWAGE FACILITIES.

14) THIS DEVELOPMENT IS CONSIDERED EXEMPT FROM ON-SITE STORMWATER
DETENTION CONTROLS BASED ON WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION
REGULATION B11.1.2, WHICH STATES THAT A PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT MAY
BE CONSIDERED EXEMPT FROM PROVIDING ON-SITE STORMWATER
DETENTION IF THE PLAT HAS THREE OR LESS LOTS FOR SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL USE, WITH LESS THAN 20% IMPERVIOUS COVER PER LOT.

15) FLOOD STUDY PREPARED BY STEGER & BIZZELL, INC. ON JANUARY 10, 2023
FOR THE ATLAS-14 RAINFALL STORM FREQUENCIES PER THE WILLIAMSON
COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS (WCSR 4.23).

16) THE MINIMUM FFE SHALL BE AT LEAST ONE FOOT ABOVE THE ADJACENT
FINISHED GRADE AND BFE. EXCEPTIONS CAN BE MADE AT ENTRANCE AND
EGRESS POINTS, WHERE NECESSARY, TO MEET THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT (ADA). RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARKING PADS MUST ALSO
BE PLACED AT LEAST ONE FOOT ABOVE THE BFE.

OWNER
RANDALL LOWE AND
ANH PHUONG LOWE
17 VALLEY CREEK DRIVE
ROUND ROCK, TX, 78664

AND
LOWE FAMILY TRUST DATED SEPTEMBER 17, 2013
4309 MERRIOT BLVD
LA MESA, CA 91941
512-876-0007
RLOWE@gmail.com

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR/AGENT
STEGER BIZZELL
1978 S. AUSTIN AVE
GEORGETOWN, TX
512-930-9412
INFO@STEGERBISSELL.COM

TOTAL NO. BLOCKS 1
TOTAL NO. LOTS 3
TOTAL ACREAGE 8.097 AC
TOTAL AREA OF LOTS 8.097 AC
TOTAL AREA OF ROW 0

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C5

C6

C7

C8

Length

133.54'

31.80'

31.58'

101.96'

31.80'

Radius

50.00'

20.00'

50.00'

50.00'

20.00'

Delta

153°01'49"

091°06'00"

036°11'28"

116°50'21"

091°06'00"

Bearing

N 19°55'18" W

S 42°11'42" W

N 78°20'29" W

S 01°49'35" E

S 42°11'42" W

Chord

97.24'

28.55'

31.06'

85.19'

28.55'

/ /

HUNTINGTON TRL

HUNTINGTON TRL

AMISTAD DR
WINDCREST DR

CASTEBAR DR

CHEYENNE VALLEY DR

CHEYENNE VALLEY DR

PALADIN PL

ASHBURNHAM DR

MUIRFIELD BEND DR

WHITEMOSS DR

PRESTWICK DR

PRESTWICK DR

HIGHLAND ESTATES DR

DORIS LN

FOREST CREEK DR

FOREST CREEK DR

FOREST CREEK DR

FOREST CREEK DR

ST ANDREWS DR

TREE SAP WAY

TREE SAP WAY

HUNTINGTON CT

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

JACKRABBIT RUN

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

RED BUD LN

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

LINKS LNLINKS  LN

LINKS LN

FOREST CREEK DR

FOREST CREEK DR

FOREST CREEK DR

FOREST CREEK DR

FOREST CREEK DR

FOREST CREEK DR

FOREST CREEK DR

FOREST CREEK DR

AUGUSTA BEND DR

ASHBURNHAM DR

GATTIS SCHOOL RDGATTIS SCHOOL RD

HUNTINGTON TRL

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

N SH 130 FR

ASHBURNHAM DR

AUGUSTA BEND DR

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

CORRAL DE TIERRA DR

POPPY HILLS TRL

POPPY HILLS TRL

LAGUNA SECA LN

CORRAL DE TIERRA DR

POPPY HILLS TRL

POPPY HILLS TRL

POPPY HILLS TRL

PASADERA LN

POPPY HILLS TRL

MONTEREY PINES DR

POPPY HILLS TRL

CORRAL DE TIERRA DR

N SH 130 FR

N SH 130 FR

N SH 130 FR

FM 685

N SH 130

HADDINGTON CV

BETHPAGE DR

HUNTINGTON CT

AMISTAD DR

CHEYENNE VALLEY DR

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

WINDING WAY

WINDCREST DR

LINKS LN

LINKS  LN

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

HARVEY PENICK DR

HARVEY PENICK DR

RED BUD LN

RED BUD LN

PRIEM LN

HARVEY PENICK DR

HARVEY PENICK DR

BLUE MONSTER CV

HARVEY PENICK DR

GLENEAGLES CV

PUTTER CV

HARVEY PENICK DR HARVEY PENICK DR

PEBBLE CT

HARVEY PENICK DR

SPYGLASS CV

SPANISH BAY CT

LINKS LN

PRIEM LN

PRIEM LN

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

FRANKIE LN

BETHPAGE DR

PRIEM LN

CISCO VALLEY DR

SAN CHISOLM DR

AUGUSTA BEND DR

PRESTWICK DR

BETHPAGE DR

PRIEM LN

ASHBURNHAM DR

BETHPAGE DR

DARK TREE LN

DARK TREE LN

DARK TREE LN

DARK TREE CV

SEED CV

DARK TREE CV

WINDING WAY

SAN CHISOLM DR

CHEYENNE VALLEY DR

CISCO VALLEY DR

CHEYENNE VALLEY DR

CISCO VALLEY DR

CISCO VALLEY DR

CISCO VALLEY DR

WINDING WAY

CHEYENNE VALLEY DR

AUGUSTA BEND DR

SAN CHISOLM DR

TINY SEED CV

CISCO VALLEY DR

CHEYENNE VALLEY CV

HUNTINGTON TRL

WINDCREST DR

WINDCREST DR
WINDCREST CV

APPLE VISTA CIR

PEACH VISTA DR

HUNTINGTON TRL

MAPLE VISTA DR

MAPLE VISTA DR

PEACH VISTA DR

PEACH VISTA DR

ST ANDREWS DR

HARVEY PENICK DR

HARVEY PENICK DR

HARVEY PENICK CV

CYPRESS POINT CV

HARVEY PENICK DR

POPPY HILLS CV

HAMLET CV

PENWOOD CV

LORD BYRON CIR

LINKS LN

FOREST CREEK DR

RED BUD LN

SERVICE

RED BUD LN SERVICE

HARVEY PENICK DR

DEL MONTE CV

QUAIL LODGE CT

HARVEY PENICK DR

CONWAY CV

HAMLET CIR

PINE HURST LN

STARLIGHT VISTA

RED BUD LN

RED BUD LN

LORD BYRON CIR

LORD BYRON CIR

LORD BYRON CIR

NORMAN LOOP

HARVEY PENICK DR

ST ANDREWS DR

GOLDEN BEAR DR

GOLDEN BEAR CV

GOLDEN BEAR DR

GOLDEN BEAR DR

NORMAN LOOP

DURNBERRY LN

FALDO LN

MULLIGAN DR

FOREST CREEK DR

SHARK LOOP

HILTON HEAD DR

LONG CV

NORMAN LOOP

LORD BYRON CV

FALDO LN

HAMLET CIR
HAMLET CIR

HAMLET CIR

COBRA CROSSING

HILTON HEAD DR

HILTON HEAD DR

HILTON HEAD DR

HARVEY PENICK DR

FAZIO CV

GOLDEN BEAR DR

GOLDEN BEAR DR

DURNBERRY LN

HARVEY PENICK DR

NORMAN LOOP

HARVEY PENICK DR

FOREST CREEK DR

FOREST CREEK DR

FALDO CV

FALDO LN

BENT BROOK DR

CAPILANO CV

CRENSHAW DR

HAMLET CIR

CHI CHIS CV

FOREST CREEK DR

CASCADES CV

CASCADES CV

MERION CV

DURBAN CT

LONG CV

OLYMPIC CV

ROYAL TROON DR

DAWN MESA CT

DAWN MESA CT

ST ANDREWS DR

BENT BROOK DR

BENT BROOK DR

DORAL CT

HIGHLAND TER

TURNBERRY DR

LONG CV

TURNBERRY DR

RED BUD LN

FOREST CREEK DR

FOREST CREEK DR

RED BUD LN

RED BUD LN

ELMSHADE CV

FOREST CREEK DR

LONG CV

WEISKOPF LOOP

WEISKOPF LOOP

VICTORIA CV

ROYAL TROON DR

MAIDSTONE CV

ROYAL PORT RUSH DR

ROYAL PORT RUSH DR

ROYAL TROON DR

ROYAL TROON CV

ST ANDREWS DR

JENNY PATH

WILTSHIRE DR

WILTSHIRE DR

LINKS LN

TOM KITE DR

TOM KITE DR

TOM KITE DR

TOM KITE DR

LEE TREVINO CV

TOM WATSON CV

CRAIG PARRY CV

SANDY LYLE CV

TOM KITE CV

TOM KITE DR

HADDINGTON CV

BETHPAGE DR

MUIRFIELD BEND DR

ASHBURNHAM DR

RED BUD LN

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

WINTERFIELD DR

WINTERFIELD DR

WINTERFIELD DR

PAYNE STEWART DR

BOB ESTES CV

PAYNE STEWART DR

NICK PRICE LOOP

NICK PRICE CV

PAYNE STEWART DR

PAUL AZINGER CT

PAUL AZINGER DR

ROYAL BURGESS DR

PAYNE STEWART DR

ROYAL BURGESS DR

MARK BROOKS CV

ROYAL BURGESS DR
ROYAL BURGESS DR

ROYAL BURGESS DR

WILTSHIRE DR

WILTSHIRE CV

WILTSHIRE DR

ROYAL BURGESS DR

WILTSHIRE DR

ROYAL BURGESS DR

WINTERFIELD DR

WILTSHIRE DR

FARRINGTON LN

WINTERFIELD DR
GLASGOW CV

WILTSHIRE DR

E NAKOMA
E NAKOMA

WINTERFIELD DR

WINTERFIELD DR

E ASPEN TRL

WOLF CREEK WAY

WOLF CREEK WAY

SNOWDRIFT TRL

WOLF CREEK WAY

KODIAK DR

WOLF CREEK WAY

SILVER TRL

SILVER TRL

SILVER TRL

SNOWFLAKE DR

SILVER TRL

W ASPEN TRL

ASPEN DR

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

E NAKOMA

AUGUSTA BEND DR

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

NICK PRICE LOOP

TOM KITE DR

LINKS LN

NICK FALDO TRL

TOM KITE DR

TOM KITE DR

LINKS LN

BETHPAGE DR

WINDING WAY

JUSTIN LEONARD DR

SILVER OAK DR

MEADOWILD DR

ANACACHO DR

JUSTIN LEONARD DR

VALLEY CREEK DR

SILK TREE LN

MEADOWILD DR

ADELFA DR

VALLEY VIEW DR

HIGHLAND ESTATES DR

E NAKOMA

ADELFA DR

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

HUNTINGTON TRL

SILVER OAK DR

HUNTINGTON TRL

HOMESTEAD DR

HIGHLAND ESTATES DR

RED BUD LN

ADELFA DR

JUSTIN LEONARD DR

WINDING WAY

HAL SUTTON CV

TOM KITE DR

VALLEY VIEW DR

VALLEY TRL
VALLEY TRL

WINDCREST DR

SILK TREE LN

ROCK CHALK CT

RED BUD LN

RED BUD LN

W NAKOMA

QUAIL RAVINE

MEADOWILD CV

GATTIS SCHOOL RD

E NAKOMA

CALICO BUSH LN

CALICO BUSH LN

CALICO BUSH LN

ASHBURNHAM DR

AMISTAD DR

BEN
CHM

ARK
(SEE N

O
TE)

AREAS OBSERVED OUTSIDE OF WET WEATHER BANKS
LOT 1 LOT 2 LOT 3
73,474 S.F. 108,585 S.F. 58,626 S.F.
1.69 ACRES 2.54 ACRES 1.35 ACRES

BENCHMARK
1/2 INCH  IRON ROD LOCATED AT THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1.
NORTHING: 10157777.0511
EASTING: 3156744.0139
ELEVATION: 738.46

GEORGETOWN, TX 78626
STEGERBIZZELL.COM

>>ENGINEERS          >>PLANNERS          >>SURVEYORS

512.930.9412
SERVICES

METRO

ADDRESS 1978 S. AUSTIN AVENUE
WEB

DRAWN BY: REVIEWED BY: APPROVED BY:JOB No. DATE:  31-Aug-23           SHEET     of 2

LOWE FAMILY SUBDIVISION
PRELIMINARY PLAT

A 8.097 Acre Subdivision situated in the
E.W. Matthews Survey, A-449

And J.H. Randall Survey, A-531
Williamson County, Texas

Th
es

e 
dr

aw
in

gs
 a

re
 th

e 
so

le
 p

ro
pe

rty
 o

f S
TE

G
ER

 B
IZ

ZE
LL

.  
Th

e 
us

e 
of

 th
es

e 
dr

aw
in

gs
 is

 h
er

eb
y 

re
st

ric
te

d 
to

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 s
ite

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 th
ey

 w
er

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
.  

R
ep

ro
du

ct
io

n 
or

 re
us

e 
of

 th
es

e 
dr

aw
in

gs
 in

 w
ho

le
 o

r i
n 

pa
rt 

w
ith

ou
t w

rit
te

n 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 o
f  

ST
EG

ER
  B

IZ
ZE

LL
 is

 s
tri

ct
ly

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d.

TEXAS REGISTERED ENGINEERING FIRM F-181
TBPLS FIRM No.10003700

22689 MC MAE MAE

GRAPHIC SCALE:   1" = 100'

100'50'0'20'40'60'80'100'

1LOCATION MAP 1"=2000'

HUTTO, TX

GATTIS SCHOOL ROAD

RE
D 

BU
D 

LA
N

E

VA
LL

EY
 C

RE
EK

 D
RI

VE

VA
LL

EY
 V

IE
W

 D
RI

VE

SITE

ATLAS-14 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

ATLAS-14 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

P:
\2

20
00

-2
29

99
\2

26
89

-V
al

le
y 

Cr
ee

k\
Su

rv
ey

 D
at

a\
CA

D
\2

26
89

-R
e-

Pl
at

_V
al

le
y 

Cr
ee

k.
dw

g,
 1

1/
14

/2
02

3 
10

:1
0:

51
 A

M
, A

ut
oC

AD
 P

D
F 

(G
en

er
al

 D
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n)
.p

c3



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 38.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Replat of the Hutto 130 Lots 1A 2A and 3A subdivision – Pct 4
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the replat of the Hutto 130, Lots 1A, 2A, and 3A
subdivision – Precinct 4.

Background
This subdivision consists of 3 commercial lots with no new roads.  The purpose of this replat is to subdivide the
existing single lot into 3 newly configured lots.     
 
Timeline
2023-05-17 – initial submittal of the replat
2023-06-09 – 1st review complete with comments
2023-06-22 – 2nd submittal of replat
2023-07-06 – 2nd review complete with comments 
2023-08-18 – 3rd submittal of replat
2023-08-30 – 3rd review complete with comments clear
2023-11-15 – replat approved by City of Pflugerville
2023-11-20 – replat received with signatures
2023-11-30 – replat placed on the December 5, 2023 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
replat - Lot 1 Blk A Hutto 130 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 11:51 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 11/30/2023 11:42 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 















   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 39.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Preliminary plat for the Weir Tract subdivision – Pct 4
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for the Weir Tract subdivision –
Precinct 4.

Background
This proposed subdivision consists of 1,047 single family lots, 3 multi-family/condominium lots, 1 amenity center
lot, 1 school lot, 2 utility & access lots, 20 open space/access/drainage lots and 45,611 linear feet of new roads. 

Timeline
2023-03-24 – initial submittal of the preliminary plat
2023-04-21 – 1st review complete with comments
2023-05-18 – 2nd submittal of preliminary plat
2023-06-02 – 2nd review complete with comments
2023-08-14 – 3rd submittal of preliminary plat
2023-08-28 – 3rd review complete with comments
2023-08-31 – 4th submittal of preliminary plat
2023-09-14 – 4th review complete with comments 
2023-09-19 – 5th submittal of preliminary plat
2023-10-04 – 5th review complete with comments
2023-10-09 – 6th submittal of preliminary plat
2023-10-23 – 6th review complete with comments 
2023-11-03 – 7th submittal of preliminary plat
2023-11-17 – 7th review complete with comments 
2023-11-21 – 8th submittal of preliminary plat
2023-11-28 – 8th review complete with minor comments
2023-11-28 – 9th submittal of preliminary plat
2023-11-29 – 9th review complete with comments clear
2023-11-30 – preliminary plat placed on the December 5, 2023 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
preliminary plat - Weir Tract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 11:51 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 11/30/2023 11:46 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 





728'

72
2'

71
8'

71
4'

718'

722'

726'

730'

734'

738'

742'

748'

756'

752'

762'

764'

76
6'

768'

706'

710
'

714'

718'

722'

72
6'

73
2'

738'

742'

750'

758'

75
8'

756'

754'

732'

736
'

750'

754'

75
6'

75
4'

750'

746'

742'
738'

734'
730'

724'

718'

690'

690'

696'

702'
708'

714'
720'

726'

730'

73
4'

73
6'

74
4'

748
'

75
2'

750'

746'

746'

738'

732
' 724'

730'

736'

74
6'

738'

73
4'

710'

714
'

71
8'

72
2'

71
6' 71
2'

708' 708'
710'

712'

70
4'

70
8'

706'

718'

72
0'72

2'

72
0'

72
2'

71
8'

71
2'

71
6'

72
2'

72
6'

72
2'

72
8'

73
0'

73
6'

73
4'

736
'

730'

728'

722'

728'

74
4'

750'

760'

760'

742'

732'

748'

740'

718'

712'

718'

724'

73
6'

74
0'

736'

728'

72
2'

722'

728'

734'

69
4'

696'

698'

730'736'
740'

74
6'754'

762'

702'

696'

692'

714'

71
0'

70
6'

70
0'

694'

68
8'

728'

722'

718'

71
2'

704'
698'

712'

706'

702'

748'

742'

736'

730'

766
'

762'

758'

764'

764'

76
4'

728'

72
8'

722'
72

4'

712'

732'

73
8'

71
4'

750'

74
4'

75
0' 74
2'

730'

736'

742'

748'

742'

738'

712'

718'
722'

726'

734'

746'

73
8'

748'

732'

736'

71
8'

71
2'

72
0'

72
4'

72
8'

71
4'

722
'

72
6'

71
2'

70
6'

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

IN
D

EX
 S

H
EE

T

2

SCALE IN FEET

0 300150300 600

SHEET 3

SHEET 4

SHEET 5

SHEET 6

SHEET 7

SHEET 8

SHEET 9

SHEET 10

SHEET 11

SHEET 12

SHEET 13

SHEET 14

SHEET 15

SHEET 16

SHEET 17

SHEET 18

SHEET 19

SHEET 20

SHEET 21

SHEET 22

SHEET 23

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

O
AD

 1
49

(R
.O

.W
. V

AR
IE

S)

CALCULATED
100-YR

ATLAS-14
FLOODPLAINCOUNTY ROAD 140

(R.O.W. VARIES)

FEMA 100-YR
FLOODPLAIN

CALCULATED
100-YR

ATLAS-14
FLOODPLAIN

W
EIR

 ETJ

W
EIR

 ETJ

CALCULATED
100-YR

ATLAS-14
FLOODPLAIN

MILTON G. LIESE
(70.00 ACRES)

VOL. 905, PG. 307
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

VALE BUILDING GROUP, LLC
(415.95 ACRES)

DOC #2021084719 &
DOC #2021057192

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

KAMMA & MANNEPALLI
(20.00 ACRES)

DOC #2017027318
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

VALE BUILDING GROUP, LLC
(415.95 ACRES)

DOC #2021084719 &
DOC #2021057192

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

SCHKADE FAMILY LP
TRACT 3

(30.34 ACRES)
VOL. 2027, PG. 463

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

LAURA WOLF
(13.85 ACRES)

DOC #2001088884
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

SCHKADE FAMILY LP
(13.85 ACRES)

DOC #2007088886
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

JOANN M. DOHERTY &
EVANGELINE M. KNIGHT

(21.16 ACRES)
DOC #2013012232

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

SHALENE C. CONRAD
(20.00 ACRES)

DOC #2009089868
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

MARVIN & MARJORIE MUELLER
(79.54 ACRES)

VOL. 2652, PG. 869
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

SADAM & AUTOOR
(10.16 ACRES)

DOC #2020023626
WILLIAMSON COUNTY



2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

1

2
3

4

5

6

7

8 9

10

11

12

2
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13

14 15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

(120' R.O.W.)
BRIDGEWATER STREET

(120' R.O.W.)

BRIDGEWATER STREET

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

AI
R

ED
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E

(6
2'

 R
.O

.W
.)

AI
R

ED
AL

E
D

R
IV

E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

AM
BE

R
 S

TR
EA

M
 D

R
IV

E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

BE
AV

ER
 B

R
O

O
K 

D
R

IV
E

(50' R.O.W.)
BEE SPRINGS DRIVE

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W
40

.0
0'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

42
.4

7'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
19

.9
8'

11
.69

'

43
.0

9'

26.28'

31.83'
26.28'30.16'

3.77'

40.00'

65
.0

8'
 N

70
°0

6'
01

"E
12

0.
48

' N
70

°0
6'

01
"E

16
.9

0'119.65'73.76'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'60.00'

45.00' 40.00'

14
1.

81
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
2.

07
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
2.

34
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
2.

60
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
2.

86
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
3.

13
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
3.

39
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
3.

66
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
3.

92
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
4.

18
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
4.

45
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
4.

71
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

12
2.

28
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

13
0.

31
'

S8
9°

07
'0

6"
W

185.91'

S60°45'56"E

131.59'
N30°38'57"W

139.35'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

60
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

45
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

105.00'
105.00'

45
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

100.01'

50.00'

0.19 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.13 AC.0.13 AC.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.12 AC.
0.15 AC.

0.25 AC.

0.23 AC.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

756'

752'

762'

764'

76
6'

768'

760'

760'

20301

20314

20315

20316

20317

47.48'
S21°14'28"E

(50' R.O.W.)

CANOE BROOK DRIVE

65
7.

55
' S

68
°4

5'
32

"W

C1

C2
155.43' S20°57'01"E

156.20' S20°57'01"E

270.82' S20°57'01"E

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

20
9.

18
' S

83
°1

0'
18

"W
L1

L2

11
0.

33
' N

86
°1

7'
21

"E

10
5.

00
' S

80
°0

6'
13

"W

C8

C
9

C
10

C
11

29
5.

25
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

25
5.

25
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W
C

12

C13

105.99' S11°29'12"E

67.45' N11°29'12"W

67.81' S11°29'12"E

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C
19

82
.3

5' 
S8

6°
27

'32
"E

L4

L3

C
20

C
21

C
22

233.96' S07°42'39"W
274.70' S07°42'39"W

620.41' N07°42'39"E

14
0.

43
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

18
0.

43
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

14
0.

43
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

C23

210.00' N19°53'59"W

29
5.

25
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

C24

C25

16
6.

25
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

290.00' S19°53'59"E

488.77' N19°53'59"W

C26

290.00' S19°53'59"E

210.00' N19°53'59"W

C27

C28

C29

C3
0

25
6.

66
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

30
7.

90
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

26
7.

90
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

C
31

C
32

C
33

L5

L6
75

.0
0' 

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

C
34

C35

391.71' S07°42'39"W

311.71' N07°42'39"E

C36

C37

524.54' S07°42'39"W27
5.

55
' S

78
°1

2'
09

"W

166.14'

354.10'

70
.2

7'

347.03'

44
0.

00
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

118.14' N06°49'42"W

11
8.

19
' N

77
°5

1'
48

"E

600.00' N07°42'39"E

76.26' N00°01'02"E

79.68' N04°34'02"W

4.90'

12
0.

00
' N

78
°3

0'
48

"E

40
.0

6'

54
.4

9'
31

.0
7'

20
.5

4'

41
.6

3'

36
.3

9'

40
.1

7'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
34

.7
1'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.7

9'

120.00'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

124.76'

N15°09'11"W

124.04'

N06°49'42"W

60
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S6

9°
25

'5
5"

W

13
7.

55
'

S7
8°

30
'4

8"
W

14
4.

40
'

S8
0°

15
'3

6"
W

14
9.

67
'

S8
4°

25
'3

3"
W

118.23' S13°48'52"E

120.47' S19°53'59"E

44.04'
23.77' 16.01'

38.17'

44.60'

10
6.

02
'

69.09'

49.13'
44.66'75.81'

90
.2

5'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

105.00' 105.00'

45
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
15

.4
3'

37
.1

7'

40
.0

0'
15

.4
3'

23
.2

8'
37

.6
3'

39
.5

8'

63
.1

6'

49.30'

42.86'

42.86'

76.98'

69.73'

40.00'

40.00'

49
.5

0'
N

70
°0

6'
01

"E
45

.7
3'

N
70

°0
6'

01
"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

24
.7

7'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

22
.9

0'

40
.0

0'

98
.1

9'

70
.4

8'

61.80'

40.00'

40.00'

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.88'
S16°33'53"E

126.09'
S11°10'29"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

56
.8

8'
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

119.84' S07°42'39"W

149.73' S07°42'39"W

146.17' S07°42'39"W

36
.6

8'

5.59'

37
.6

3'
37

.6
3'

41
.5

5'

70
.3

6'

45.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

83
.2

2'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

66.17'

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

43
.1

5'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

43
.1

5'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

26
.8

9'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

44
.4

1'
52

.2
9'

23
.2

9'

29
.9

7'

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

153.46'
S19°05'58"E

156.65'
S13°42'34"E

153.43'S08°19'10"E

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
4.

56
'

N
81

°4
2'

18
"E

12
5.

00
'

N8
7°

48
'4

6"
E

12
4.

45
'

S8
6°

04
'45

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

38.93'

37.33'

37.32'

42.37'

15.41'

31.42'

50.64'

50.64'

26.46'
22.55'

40.00'

40.00'
S11°29'12"E

12
6.

41
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.20 AC.
0.14 AC.

0.15 AC.
0.24 AC.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
27

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.19 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.21 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.
15

 A
C

.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.
21

 A
C

.

764'

764'

76
4'

40.00'

12
0.

00
'

N
78

°3
0'

48
"E

0.11 AC.

5.00'

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

1

2
3

4

5

6

7

8 9

10

11

12

2
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13

14 15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

(120' R.O.W.)
BRIDGEWATER STREET

(120' R.O.W.)

BRIDGEWATER STREET

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

AI
R

ED
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E

(6
2'

 R
.O

.W
.)

AI
R

ED
AL

E
D

R
IV

E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

AM
BE

R
 S

TR
EA

M
 D

R
IV

E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

BE
AV

ER
 B

R
O

O
K 

D
R

IV
E

(50' R.O.W.)
BEE SPRINGS DRIVE

(6
2' 

R.
O.

W
.)

BE
RK

EL
EY

 D
RI

VE

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

42
.4

7'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
19

.9
8'

11
.69

'

43
.0

9'

26.28'

31.83'
26.28'30.16'

3.77'

40.00'

65
.0

8'
 N

70
°0

6'
01

"E
12

0.
48

' N
70

°0
6'

01
"E

16
.9

0'119.65'73.76'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'60.00'

45.00' 40.00'

14
1.

81
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
2.

07
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
2.

34
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
2.

60
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
2.

86
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
3.

13
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
3.

39
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
3.

66
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
3.

92
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
4.

18
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
4.

45
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
4.

71
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

12
2.

28
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

13
0.

31
'

S8
9°

07
'0

6"
W

185.91'

S60°45'56"E

131.59'
N30°38'57"W

139.35'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

60
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

45
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

105.00'
105.00'

45
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

100.01'

50.00'

0.19 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.13 AC.0.13 AC.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.12 AC.
0.15 AC.

0.25 AC.

0.23 AC.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

748'

756'

752'

762'

764'

76
6'

768'

760'

760'

20301

20314

20315

20316

20317

47.48'
S21°14'28"E

(50' R.O.W.)

CANOE BROOK DRIVE

65
7.

55
' S

68
°4

5'
32

"W

C1

C2
155.43' S20°57'01"E

156.20' S20°57'01"E

270.82' S20°57'01"E

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

20
9.

18
' S

83
°1

0'
18

"W
L1

L2

11
0.

33
' N

86
°1

7'
21

"E

10
5.

00
' S

80
°0

6'
13

"W

C8

C
9

C
10

C
11

29
5.

25
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

25
5.

25
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W
C

12

C13

105.99' S11°29'12"E

67.45' N11°29'12"W

67.81' S11°29'12"E

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C
19

82
.3

5' 
S8

6°
27

'32
"E

L4

L3

C
20

C
21

C
22

233.96' S07°42'39"W
274.70' S07°42'39"W

620.41' N07°42'39"E

14
0.

43
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

18
0.

43
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

14
0.

43
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

C23

210.00' N19°53'59"W

29
5.

25
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

C24

C25

16
6.

25
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

290.00' S19°53'59"E

488.77' N19°53'59"W

C26

290.00' S19°53'59"E

210.00' N19°53'59"W

C27

C28

C29

C3
0

25
6.

66
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

30
7.

90
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

26
7.

90
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

C
31

C
32

C
33

L5

L6
75

.0
0' 

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

C
34

C35

391.71' S07°42'39"W

311.71' N07°42'39"E

C36

C37

524.54' S07°42'39"W

570.54' S07°42'39"W

25
5.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E
14

0.
00

' N
82

°1
7'2

1"
W

14
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

C40

C
41

C42

75
.0

0' 
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

L7

27
5.

55
' S

78
°1

2'
09

"W

166.14'

354.10'

70
.2

7'

347.03'

44
0.

00
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

118.14' N06°49'42"W

11
8.

19
' N

77
°5

1'
48

"E

600.00' N07°42'39"E

76.26' N00°01'02"E

79.68' N04°34'02"W

4.90'

12
0.

00
' N

78
°3

0'
48

"E

5.00'

40
.0

6'

54
.4

9'
31

.0
7'

20
.5

4'

41
.6

3'

36
.3

9'

40
.1

7'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
34

.7
1'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.7

9'

120.00'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

124.76'

N15°09'11"W

124.04'

N06°49'42"W

60
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S6

9°
25

'5
5"

W

13
7.

55
'

S7
8°

30
'4

8"
W

14
4.

40
'

S8
0°

15
'3

6"
W

14
9.

67
'

S8
4°

25
'3

3"
W

118.23' S13°48'52"E

120.47' S19°53'59"E

44.04'
23.77' 16.01'

38.17'

44.60'

10
6.

02
'

69.09'

49.13'
44.66'75.81'

90
.2

5'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

105.00' 105.00'

45
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
15

.4
3'

37
.1

7'

40
.0

0'
15

.4
3'

23
.2

8'
37

.6
3'

39
.5

8'

63
.1

6'

49.30'

42.86'

42.86'

76.98'

69.73'

40.00'

40.00'

49
.5

0'
N

70
°0

6'
01

"E
45

.7
3'

N
70

°0
6'

01
"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

24
.7

7'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

22
.9

0'

40
.0

0'

98
.1

9'

70
.4

8'

61.80'

40.00'

40.00'

120.00'
N19°53'59"W

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.88'
S16°33'53"E

126.09'
S11°10'29"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

56
.8

8'
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

119.84' S07°42'39"W

149.73' S07°42'39"W

146.17' S07°42'39"W

194.64' S07°42'39"W

36
.6

8'

5.59'

37
.6

3'
37

.6
3'

41
.5

5'

70
.3

6'

45.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

66.71'

70
.4

8'

83
.2

2'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

74.64'

66.17'

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W
43

.1
5'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

43
.1

5'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

26
.8

9'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

44
.4

1'
52

.2
9'

23
.2

9'

29
.9

7'

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

153.46'
S19°05'58"E

156.65'
S13°42'34"E

153.43'S08°19'10"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

159.89'
S19°53'59"E

176.07'
S19°53'59"E

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
4.

56
'

N
81

°4
2'

18
"E

12
5.

00
'

N8
7°

48
'4

6"
E

12
4.

45
'

S8
6°

04
'45

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

12
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

38.93'

37.33'

37.32'

42.37'

15.41'

31.42'

50.64'

50.64'

26.46'
22.55'

40.00'

40.00'
S11°29'12"E

12
6.

41
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.20 AC.
0.14 AC.

0.15 AC.
0.24 AC.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
27

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.19 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.21 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.22 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.
15

 A
C

.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.
21

 A
C

.

0.
30

 A
C

.
0.

15
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.

764'

764'

76
4'

40.00'

12
0.

00
'

N
78

°3
0'

48
"E

0.11 AC.

5.00'

12
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

0.12 AC.

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

3

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

O
AD

 1
49

(R
.O

.W
. V

AR
IE

S)
100' R.O.W.

DEDICATION TO
WILLIAMSON

COUNTY

50' R

LOT 1, BLOCK A
 (COMMERCIAL, 5.43 AC.)

MILTON G. LIESE
(70.00 ACRES)

VOL. 905, PG. 307
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

LOT 1, BLOCK B

 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS

& DRAINAGE, 1.05 AC.)

25
'

25
'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50
'

25' 25'

50'

25' 25'

50'

BLOCK A

BLOCK E

BLOCK E

BLOCK C

BLOCK D

BLOCK B

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 4)

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 (S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 8
)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
7)

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

WEIR ETJ

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

WEIR ETJ

25' 25'

50'

18.7'

18.0'

Point Table

Point #

20301

20303

20304

20305

20306

20307

20308

20310

20311

20312

20313

20314

20315

20316

20317

20318

20320

Point Description

IRF 5/8

IRF 5/8

WDFN1 BL 4FT WOOD

WFN1 BL 4FT BW

PST WFN1 8" CEDAR

WFN1 WDFN1 EL

WFN1 EL

IRF 5/8

WDFN2 BL WDFN 4FT WOOD

WDFN2 EL

IRF 1/2

IRF 5/8

WFN3 BL 4FT BARBED

PST WFN3 8" PINE

WFN3 EL

IRF 1/2

IRF 1/2 BENT SHOT AT BASE

Northing

10229259.23

10229526.79

10229555.59

10229503.06

10229527.15

10229541.21

10229546.26

10229633.22

10229633.96

10229638.16

10229727.79

10229140.44

10229147.92

10229140.72

10229153.61

10228191.78

10227667.91

Easting

3155537.03

3156101.74

3156135.19

3156048.59

3156101.25

3156096.74

3156094.07

3156336.34

3156336.12

3156333.94

3156579.46

3155136.50

3155153.63

3155136.16

3155132.36

3152790.50

3151322.77

Point Table

Point #

20321

20322

20323

20324

20325

20326

20329

20330

20331

20332

20333

20334

20335

20336

20337

20338

Point Description

IRF 1/2

IRFC 1/2 FOREST RPLS 1847

IRFC 1/2 TLS

IRFC 1/2 BGE INC

IRF 1/2

IRFC 1/2 BGE INC

IR IN PST ADDRESS SIGN

WFN4 BL 4FT BW

PST WFN4 4FT BW 6" PINE

WFN4 EL

IRFC STEGER BIZZELL

IRF 5/8

WFN5 BL 3.5FT BW

PST WFN5 WFN6 BL 8" CEDAR

WFN6 EL

WFN5 EL

Northing

10226227.35

10225628.79

10222637.16

10222539.33

10222814.63

10224490.88

10225008.81

10224964.96

10224984.14

10224976.08

10225040.80

10224794.25

10224798.08

10224793.94

10224788.45

10224777.62

Easting

3151843.70

3152077.12

3153188.52

3153225.20

3153171.11

3152503.91

3152318.25

3152333.44

3152325.43

3152301.83

3152354.53

3151794.22

3151808.13

3151794.47

3151794.28

3151751.60

50.2'

50.9'

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY &

WEIR ETJ

BUILDING
SETBACK

BUILDING
SETBACK

PROPOSED
MAILBOX
CLUSTER

31'
31'

62'

TRANSITION FROM
62' TO 50' R.O.W.

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



2
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

1 27

28

29

30

31

32

29
47

.1
5'

 N
68

°4
5'

32
"E

(120' R.O.W.)
BRIDGEWATER STREET

(120' R.O.W.)

BRIDGEWATER STREET

(6
2'

 R
.O

.W
.)

AI
R

ED
AL

E
D

R
IV

E

726'

730'

734'

738'

742'

748'

756'

752'

762'

760'

742'

732'

748'

740'

(50' R.O.W.)

CANOE BROOK DRIVE

C1

C2
155.43' S20°57'01"E

156.20' S20°57'01"E

270.82' S20°57'01"E

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

20
9.

18
' S

83
°1

0'
18

"W
L1

L2

11
0.

33
' N

86
°1

7'
21

"E

10
5.

00
' S

80
°0

6'
13

"W

233.96' S07°42'39"W
274.70' S07°42'39"W

620.41' N07°42'39"E

L5

L6
75

.0
0' 

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

C
34

C35

391.71' S07°42'39"W

311.71' N07°42'39"E

C36

C37

524.54' S07°42'39"W

570.54' S07°42'39"W

1076.02' S07°42'39"W

C39

14
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

285.81' N21°14'28"W

276.81' N21°14'28"W

20
1.

29
' N

82
°2

3'3
6"

W

150.00' S07°36'24"W

141.00' N07°36'24"E

51
.0

2' 
S8

2°
23

'36
"E

215.00' S07°42'39"W

12
8.

98
' S

82
°2

3'3
6"

E

283.31' S49°45'09"W

27
5.

55
' S

78
°1

2'
09

"W

526.90'

733.99' S07°42'39"W

12
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

35
.0

0'
71

5.
87

'

166.14'

354.10'

70
.2

7'

600.00' N07°42'39"E

76.26' N00°01'02"E

79.68' N04°34'02"W

12
0.

00
' N

78
°3

0'
48

"E

42.86'

70
.4

8'

61.80'

40.00'

40.00'

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

146.17' S07°42'39"W70
.3

6'

45.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

83
.2

2'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

66.17'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

43
.1

5'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

26
.8

9'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
4.

56
'

N
81

°4
2'

18
"E

12
5.

00
'

N8
7°

48
'4

6"
E

12
4.

45
'

S8
6°

04
'45

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

12
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

38.93'

37.33'

37.32'

42.37'

15.41'

31.42'

40.00'
S11°29'12"E

57.09'

50.00'

50.00'

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.21 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.
21

 A
C

.

722'

12
0.

00
'

N
78

°3
0'

48
"E

0.11 AC.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

29
47

.1
5'

 N
68

°4
5'

32
"E

(120' R.O.W.)
BRIDGEWATER STREET

(120' R.O.W.)

BRIDGEWATER STREET

(6
2'

 R
.O

.W
.)

AI
R

ED
AL

E
D

R
IV

E

726'

730'

734'

738'

742'

748'

756'

752'

762'

760'

742'

732'

C1

C2
155.43' S20°57'01"E

156.20' S20°57'01"E

270.82' S20°57'01"E

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

L1

L2

233.96' S07°42'39"W
274.70' S07°42'39"W

620.41' N07°42'39"E

L5

L6
75

.0
0' 

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

C
34

C35

C36

C37

524.54' S07°42'39"W

570.54' S07°42'39"W

285.81' N21°14'28"W

276.81' N21°14'28"W

20
1.

29
' N

82
°2

3'3
6"

W

150.00' S07°36'24"W

141.00' N07°36'24"E

51
.0

2' 
S8

2°
23

'36
"E

215.00' S07°42'39"W

283.31' S49°45'09"W

27
5.

55
' S

78
°1

2'
09

"W

526.90'

733.99' S07°42'39"W

35
.0

0'
71

5.
87

'

166.14'

354.10'

600.00' N07°42'39"E

76.26' N00°01'02"E

79.68' N04°34'02"W

61.80'

40.00'

70
.3

6'

45.00'

12
5.

00
'

N8
7°

48
'4

6"
E

12
4.

45
'

S8
6°

04
'45

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

38.93'

37.33'

37.32'

42.37'

40.00'
S11°29'12"E

0.21 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.17 AC.

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

4

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

O
AD

 1
49

(R
.O

.W
. V

AR
IE

S)

100' R.O.W.
DEDICATION TO

WILLIAMSON
COUNTY

LOT 5, BLOCK II
 (SCHOOL, 14.28 AC.)

LOT 1, BLOCK B

 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS

& DRAINAGE, 1.05 AC.)

60
'

60
'

12
0'

LOT 4, BLOCK II
 (COMMERCIAL, 5.47 AC.)

CALCULATED
100-YR

ATLAS-14
FLOODPLAIN

FEMA 100-YR
FLOODPLAIN

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 5)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
8)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 3)

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

17.9'

17.4'

52.2'

55.5'

BUILDING
SETBACK

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY
& WEIR ETJ

BUILDING
SETBACK

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
26 27

34

35

36

29
47

.1
5'

 N
68

°4
5'

32
"E

(50' R.O.W.)

NIGHT VIEW DRIVE

71
8'

71
4'

718'

722'

726'

730'

734'

742'

732'

748'

740'

718'

21
37

.4
8'

 N
68

°4
5'

32
"E

C383

108.08' S07°42'39"W

182.91' S07°42'39"W

182.91' N07°42'39"E

C384

C
385

35
.0

0' 
S8

2°
17

'15
"E

285.81' N21°14'28"W

276.81' N21°14'28"W

20
1.

29
' N

82
°2

3'3
6"

W

150.00' S07°36'24"W

141.00' N07°36'24"E

51
.0

2' 
S8

2°
23

'36
"E

215.00' S07°42'39"W

21
5.

00
' N

82
°2

3'3
6"

W

215.00' N07°42'39"E

12
8.

98
' S

82
°2

3'3
6"

E

526.90'

733.99' S07°42'39"W

12
7.7

5' 
N70

°5
1'0

2"
W

554.88' S15°38'26"W

250.00' S38°45'32"W

180.00' S21°14'28"E

122.32' N10°01'21"W

105.19' N07°47'02"E

12
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

12
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

40
0.

04
'

35
.0

0'

233.11'

30.65'

69.59'
N27°47'16"W

34
.6

1'

47.19'

61.50'
61.67'

60.65'

47.19'
47.19'

47.19'

47.19'

21.63'

27.42'

50.00'

50.00'

55.19'

12
0.

06
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

84
'

S8
5°

12
'20

"E

12
0.

84
'

N8
8°

25
'5

9"
E

12
0.

84
'

N
82

°0
4'

17
"E

12
1.

99
'

N
75

°4
2'

35
"E

60.57'S04°44'52"E

60.57'S01°36'50"W

13
0.

00
'

N
69

°2
0'

53
"E

31
.8

7'

S7
8°

37
'3

5"
W

125.75'

127.75'

S28°17'16"W

10
6.

79
'

N7
8°

14
'07

"W

127.75'S04°45'30"E

10
6.

79
'

S6
8°

43
'0

7"
W

127.75'

S37°48'16"E

106.79'

S35°40'21"W

22.82'
S54°08'08"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
5.

00
'

N8
6°

12
'46

"W

12
5.

00
'

S8
3°

23
'2

4"
W

12
5.

00
'

S7
2°

59
'3

3"
W 125.00'

S62°35'42"W

45.30'
N22°12'22"W

45.30'
N32°36'13"W

45.30'

N11°48'32"W

45.30'

N01°24'41"W

50.33'

N01°20'19"E

68.05'
68.05'

68.05'

25.68'

32.91'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

45.63'

57.09'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

0.20 AC.

0.
20

 A
C

.

0.
20

 A
C.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.17 AC.

728'

72
8'

722'

72
4'

712'

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
26

35

29
47

.1
5'

 N
68

°4
5'

32
"E

(50' R.O.W.)

NIGHT VIEW DRIVE

71
8'

71
4'

718'

722'

726'

730'

732'

718'

21
37

.4
8'

 N
68

°4
5'

32
"E

C383

108.08' S07°42'39"W

182.91' S07°42'39"W

182.91' N07°42'39"E

C384

C
385

35
.0

0' 
S8

2°
17

'15
"E

285.81' N21°14'28"W

276.81' N21°14'28"W

20
1.

29
' N

82
°2

3'3
6"

W

150.00' S07°36'24"W

141.00' N07°36'24"E

51
.0

2' 
S8

2°
23

'36
"E

215.00' S07°42'39"W

21
5.

00
' N

82
°2

3'3
6"

W

215.00' N07°42'39"E

12
8.

98
' S

82
°2

3'3
6"

E

526.90'

733.99' S07°42'39"W

250.00' S38°45'32"W

180.00' S21°14'28"E

122.32' N10°01'21"W

105.19' N07°47'02"E

12
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

12
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

40
0.

04
'

35
.0

0'

233.11'

30.65'

61.67'

60.65'

47.19'
47.19'

47.19'

47.19'

21.63'

27.42'

50.00'

50.00'

55.19'

12
0.

06
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

84
'

S8
5°

12
'20

"E

12
0.

84
'

N8
8°

25
'5

9"
E

12
0.

84
'

N
82

°0
4'

17
"E

12
1.

99
'

N
75

°4
2'

35
"E

60.57'S04°44'52"E

60.57'S01°36'50"W

13
0.

00
'

N
69

°2
0'

53
"E

31
.8

7'

S7
8°

37
'3

5"
W

10
6.

79
'

N7
8°

14
'07

"W

127.75'S04°45'30"E

10
6.

79
'

S6
8°

43
'0

7"
W

127.75'

S37°48'16"E

22.82'
S54°08'08"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
5.

00
'

N8
6°

12
'46

"W

12
5.

00
'

S8
3°

23
'2

4"
W

12
5.

00
'

S7
2°

59
'3

3"
W

N22°12'22"W45.30'

N11°48'32"W

45.30'

N01°24'41"W

50.33'

N01°20'19"E

68.05'

68.05'

25.68'

32.91'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

45.63'

57.09'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.17 AC.

728'

72
8'

722'

72
4'

712'

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

5

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

O
AD

 1
49

(R
.O

.W
. V

AR
IE

S)

100' R.O.W.
DEDICATION TO

WILLIAMSON
COUNTY

60' R

LOT 3, BLOCK II
 (UTILITY & ACCESS LOT, 1.40 AC.)

25
'

25
'

50
'

CALCULATED
100-YR

ATLAS-14
FLOODPLAIN

LOT 2, BLOCK II
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 27.63 AC.)

LOT 1, BLOCK II
 (MULTI-FAMILY /
CONDOMINIUMS,

16.12 AC.)

BLOCK II

FEMA 100-YR
FLOODPLAIN

LOT 2, BLOCK II
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 27.63 AC.)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 4)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 8)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
9)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 6)

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

17.4'

19.2'

57.5'

60.3'

BUILDING
SETBACK

BUILDING
SETBACK

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY
& WEIR ETJ

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



34

35

36

2220.97' N21°29'23"W
100.00'

728'

72
2'

71
8'

71
4'

718'

712'

718'

724'

20318

302.85' S32°13'08"W

332.65' S00°36'32"W

554.88' S15°38'26"W

250.00' S38°45'32"W

122.32' N10°01'21"W

1238.19'

98
6.

57
'

61.67'

31
.8

7'

S7
8°

37
'3

5"
W

10
6.

79
'

N7
8°

14
'07

"W

127.75'S04°45'30"E

10
6.

79
'

S6
8°

43
'0

7"
W

127.75'

S37°48'16"E

106.79'

S35°40'21"W

72
8'

72
4'

712'

732'

73
8'

71
4'

2220.97' N21°29'23"W
100.00'

728'

72
2'

712'

718'

724'

20318

332.65' S00°36'32"W

554.88' S15°38'26"W

1238.19'

98
6.

57
'

732'

73
8'

71
4'

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

6

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

O
AD

 1
49

(R
.O

.W
. V

AR
IE

S)

100' R.O.W.
DEDICATION TO

WILLIAMSON
COUNTY

SADAM & AUTOOR
(10.16 ACRES)

DOC #2020023626
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

LOT 1, BLOCK II
 (MULTI-FAMILY /
CONDOMINIUMS,

16.12 AC.)

LOT 2, BLOCK II
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 27.63 AC.) CALCULATED
100-YR

ATLAS-14
FLOODPLAIN

FEMA 100-YR
FLOODPLAIN

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 5)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
10

)
M

AT
C

H
LI

N
E

(S
EE

 S
H

EE
T 

9)

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY &

WEIR ETJ

20.1'

22.1'

Point Table

Point #

20301

20303

20304

20305

20306

20307

20308

20310

20311

20312

20313

20314

20315

20316

20317

20318

20320

Point Description

IRF 5/8

IRF 5/8

WDFN1 BL 4FT WOOD

WFN1 BL 4FT BW

PST WFN1 8" CEDAR

WFN1 WDFN1 EL

WFN1 EL

IRF 5/8

WDFN2 BL WDFN 4FT WOOD

WDFN2 EL

IRF 1/2

IRF 5/8

WFN3 BL 4FT BARBED

PST WFN3 8" PINE

WFN3 EL

IRF 1/2

IRF 1/2 BENT SHOT AT BASE

Northing

10229259.23

10229526.79

10229555.59

10229503.06

10229527.15

10229541.21

10229546.26

10229633.22

10229633.96

10229638.16

10229727.79

10229140.44

10229147.92

10229140.72

10229153.61

10228191.78

10227667.91

Easting

3155537.03

3156101.74

3156135.19

3156048.59

3156101.25

3156096.74

3156094.07

3156336.34

3156336.12

3156333.94

3156579.46

3155136.50

3155153.63

3155136.16

3155132.36

3152790.50

3151322.77

20321

20322

20323

20324

20325

20326

20329

20330

20331

20332

20333

20334

20335

20336

20337

20338

IRF 1/2

IRFC 1/2 FOREST RPLS 1847

IRFC 1/2 TLS

IRFC 1/2 BGE INC

IRF 1/2

IRFC 1/2 BGE INC

IR IN PST ADDRESS SIGN

WFN4 BL 4FT BW

PST WFN4 4FT BW 6" PINE

WFN4 EL

IRFC STEGER BIZZELL

IRF 5/8

WFN5 BL 3.5FT BW

PST WFN5 WFN6 BL 8" CEDAR

WFN6 EL

WFN5 EL

10226227.35

10225628.79

10222637.16

10222539.33

10222814.63

10224490.88

10225008.81

10224964.96

10224984.14

10224976.08

10225040.80

10224794.25

10224798.08

10224793.94

10224788.45

10224777.62

3151843.70

3152077.12

3153188.52

3153225.20

3153171.11

3152503.91

3152318.25

3152333.44

3152325.43

3152301.83

3152354.53

3151794.22

3151808.13

3151794.47

3151794.28

3151751.60

61.8'

64.9'

BUILDING
SETBACK

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY
& WEIR ETJ

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



19

20

21

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20 21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18

19 20

21

23

24
2526

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

3038.47' S20°16'41"E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

BE
R

KE
LE

Y 
D

R
IV

E

(6
2' 

R.
O.

W
.)

BE
RK

EL
EY

 D
RI

VE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

BE
R

R
Y 

VI
N

E 
D

R
IV

E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

BR
AN

D
IN

G
 C

H
AS

E 
D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)
CANDLETREE DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)
CANDLETREE DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

C
H

AM
BR

AY
 D

R
IV

E

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

60
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

107.50' 107.50'

45
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

27.92'

27.92'
41.64'

29
.16

'

32.34'101.23'60.78'40.00'40.00'40.00'

6.48'
40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'45.00'

60.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00'

14
7.

93
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
8.

19
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
8.

46
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
8.

72
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
8.

99
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
9.

25
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
9.

51
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
9.

78
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
0.

04
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
0.

31
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
0.

57
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
0.

83
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
1.

10
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
1.

36
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
1.

63
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
1.

89
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
2.

15
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

12
5.

41
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

12
0.

48
'

S7
9°

56
'4

0"
W

16
2.0

5'

N73
°2

3'5
2"

W

60
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W
40

.0
0'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

112.50'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

112.50'

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

43
.4

2'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

42
.4

7'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

65
.0

8'
 N

70
°0

6'
01

"E
12

0.
48

' N
70

°0
6'

01
"E

16
.9

0'119.65'

185.91'

S60°45'56"E

131.59'
N30°38'57"W

139.35'
N19°53'59"W

50.00'

(5
0' 

R.
O.

W
.)

BE
RR

Y 
VI

NE
 D

RI
VE

0.23 AC.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.20 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC.0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC.

0.
17

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.14 AC.
0.19 AC.

0.23 AC.

75
8'

756'

754'

750'

760'

14
9.

77
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W18

0.
00

'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

18
0.

00
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

65.00' 41.48'

14
9.

77
'

40.00'

40.86'

36.41'

41.48'50.00'

16
5.

00
'

0.27 AC. 0.17 AC.

0.15 AC.
0.13 AC.

40.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

121.63'

N18°43'37"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

54
.4

7'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

44
.7

4'

30
.6

9'
19

.3
1'

44
.5

2'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
23

.8
3'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

46.02'

13.14'

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

391.71' S07°42'39"W

311.71' N07°42'39"E

14
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

C40

C
41

C42

75
.0

0' 
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

L7

C
43

C
44

C
45

L8

C
46

44
9.

44
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

48
9.

44
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

66
1.

64
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

218.38' S07°42'39"W
298.38' S07°42'39"W

15
6.

45
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E
11

6.
45

' N
82

°1
7'2

1"
W

11
6.

45
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

C
51

C
50

C
49

50
3.

96
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

54
3.

96
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

50
3.

96
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

C52

C53

C54

17
2.

37
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

305.00' N19°53'59"W

691.48' S19°53'59"E

C55 215.00' N19°53'59"W

295.00' N19°53'59"W
194.93' N19°53'59"W

C56

C
57

C58
91.48' N19°53'59"W

C59

C60

69
2.

07
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

65
2.

07
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

65
2.

07
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

C
87C
88

26
8.

14
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

31
9.

38
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

C89

C90

5.00'

49
6.

67
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

89
.2

6'
 N

71
°3

0'
02

"E
22

5.
00

' N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

66.48' N19°53'59"W

14
7.

33
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

124.98' N46°44'24"W

95
.1

8'
 S

69
°4

3'
19

"W

127.63' S27°48'39"W

65.11'

10
5.

58
'

146.17' S07°42'39"W

194.64' S07°42'39"W

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

66.71'

70
.4

8'

98
.1

9'
18

.2
3'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

83
.2

2'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

74.64'

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

43
.1

5'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

43
.1

5'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

26
.8

9'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

44
.4

1'
52

.2
9'

23
.2

9'

29
.9

7'

153.41'
N19°53'59"W

153.46'
S19°05'58"E

156.65'
S13°42'34"E

153.43'S08°19'10"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

159.89'
S19°53'59"E

176.07'
S19°53'59"E

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

65
.4

4'

49
.8

8'

16
.2

3'
24

.2
0'

42
.6

6'

60
.0

0'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

54
.9

8'

N8
8°

05
'0

7"
W

62
.3

4'

9.50'

45
.2

0'

49
.2

7'

18
.9

6'
28

.7
4'

54
.4

9'

54
.4

9'

43
.0

0'

26
.4

5'

45
.0

0'

109.19'

9.41'

39
.6

2'

49
.2

6'

4.44'

45
.0

0'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

36
.2

0'

N8
8°

05
'0

7"
W

37
.8

7'
S7

2°
54

'3
7"

W
36

.2
1'

S7
2°

54
'3

7"
W

129.69'
S13°25'30"E

132.62'S06°22'04"E

127.19'S00°41'18"W

124.34'S06°21'46"W

124.19'
S07°42'39"W

124.19'
S07°42'39"W

128.12'S01°08'28"W

125.00'S07°11'01"E

128.63'
S15°30'30"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

123.35'
S16°42'32"E

128.99'
S11°07'05"E

140.37'S05°27'16"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

133.84'
S13°01'26"E

137.73'S00°03'49"W

139.31'S04°41'57"E

140.39'S05°39'16"W 55
.0

8'
S8

9°
54

'2
6"

E

54
.3

7'
S8

9°
54

'2
6"

E
56

.4
6'

N
70

°0
6'

01
"E

54
.0

6'
N

70
°0

6'
01

"E
49

.4
9'

N
70

°0
6'

01
"E

18
.9

6'
23

.6
7'

41
.4

7'

42
.0

1'

40
.9

3'

41
.4

7'

15
.2

5'

31
.4

5'

40
.0

0'

54
.4

9'
45

.0
0'

7.07'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'

38
.2

5'

35
.0

4'

36
.1

6'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
46

.6
7'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

37
.0

7'

42
.4

8'
42

.4
8'

7.49'

120.00' N19°53'59"W

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.08'
S18°53'25"E

54
.4

9'
N

73
°2

0'
47

"E

120.68'
S13°09'50"E

45.00'

13
2.

53
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.22 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.
30

 A
C

.
0.

15
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
17

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C

.
0.

15
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

750'

74
4'

75
0'

74
2'

746'

73
8'

40.00'

0.11 AC.

5.00'

125.11' N
56°33'56"E

45.72'

29
.4

2'

79.09'

10
3.

02
'

N7
9°

02
'44

"W

127.63'

N05°54'07"W

114.70'
N21°19'57"W

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C

.

16

17

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20 21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18

19 20

21

23

24
2526

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

3038.47' S20°16'41"E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

BE
R

KE
LE

Y 
D

R
IV

E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

BE
R

R
Y 

VI
N

E 
D

R
IV

E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

BR
AN

D
IN

G
 C

H
AS

E 
D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)
CANDLETREE DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)
CANDLETREE DRIVE

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

60
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

107.50' 107.50'

45
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

27.92'

27.92'
41.64'

29
.16

'

32.34'101.23'60.78'40.00'40.00'40.00'

6.48'
40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'45.00'

60.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00'

14
7.

93
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
8.

19
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
8.

46
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
8.

72
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
8.

99
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
9.

25
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
9.

51
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

14
9.

78
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
0.

04
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
0.

31
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
0.

57
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
0.

83
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
1.

10
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
1.

36
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
1.

63
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
1.

89
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
2.

15
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

12
5.

41
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

12
0.

48
'

S7
9°

56
'4

0"
W

16
2.0

5'

N73
°2

3'5
2"

W

60
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W
40

.0
0'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

112.50'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

112.50'

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W
40

.0
0'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

43
.4

2'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

42
.4

7'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

65
.0

8'
 N

70
°0

6'
01

"E
12

0.
48

' N
70

°0
6'

01
"E

16
.9

0'119.65'

S60°45'56"E

N30°38'57"W

50.00'

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.20 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC.0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC.

0.
17

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.14 AC.
0.19 AC.

0.23 AC.

75
8'

756'

754'

750'

760'

14
9.

77
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W18

0.
00

'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

18
0.

00
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

65.00' 41.48'

14
9.

77
'

40.00'

40.86'

36.41'

41.48'50.00'

16
5.

00
'

0.27 AC. 0.17 AC.

0.15 AC.
0.13 AC.

40.00'

N14°06'12"W

121.63'

N18°43'37"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

44
.7

4'
44

.5
2'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

46.02'

13.14'

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

C42

75
.0

0' 
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

L7

C
43

C
44

C
45

L8

44
9.

44
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

48
9.

44
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

66
1.

64
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

C
51

C
50

C
49

50
3.

96
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

54
3.

96
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

50
3.

96
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

C52

C53

C54

17
2.

37
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

305.00' N19°53'59"W

691.48' S19°53'59"E

C55 215.00' N19°53'59"W

295.00' N19°53'59"W
194.93' N19°53'59"W

C56

C
57

C58
91.48' N19°53'59"W

C59

C60

69
2.

07
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

65
2.

07
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

65
2.

07
' N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

49
6.

67
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

89
.2

6'
 N

71
°3

0'
02

"E
22

5.
00

' N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

66.48' N19°53'59"W

14
7.

33
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

124.98' N46°44'24"W

95
.1

8'
 S

69
°4

3'
19

"W

127.63' S27°48'39"W

10
5.

58
'

194.64' S07°42'39"W

40.00'

40.00'

66.71'

70
.4

8'

98
.1

9'
18

.2
3'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

83
.2

2'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

74.64'

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

43
.1

5'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

43
.1

5'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

26
.8

9'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

44
.4

1'
52

.2
9'

23
.2

9'

29
.9

7'

143.70'
S19°53'59"E

159.89'
S19°53'59"E

176.07'
S19°53'59"E

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

40.00'

65
.4

4'

49
.8

8'

16
.2

3'
24

.2
0'

42
.6

6'

54
.9

8'

N8
8°

05
'0

7"
W

9.50'

45
.2

0'

49
.2

7'

18
.9

6'
28

.7
4'

54
.4

9'

54
.4

9'

43
.0

0'

9.41'

39
.6

2'

49
.2

6'

4.44'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

36
.2

0'

N8
8°

05
'0

7"
W

37
.8

7'
S7

2°
54

'3
7"

W
36

.2
1'

S7
2°

54
'3

7"
W

129.69'
S13°25'30"E

132.62'S06°22'04"E

127.19'S00°41'18"W

124.34'S06°21'46"W

128.12'S01°08'28"W

125.00'S07°11'01"E

128.63'
S15°30'30"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

123.35'
S16°42'32"E

128.99'
S11°07'05"E

140.37'S05°27'16"E

122.50'

56
.4

6'
N

70
°0

6'
01

"E
54

.0
6'

N
70

°0
6'

01
"E

49
.4

9'
N

70
°0

6'
01

"E

18
.9

6'
23

.6
7'

41
.4

7'

42
.0

1'

40
.9

3'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
46

.6
7'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

37
.0

7'

120.00' N19°53'59"W

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

13
2.

53
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

0.22 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.
30

 A
C

.
0.

15
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
17

 A
C.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
15

 A
C

.
0.

15
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

750'

74
4'

75
0'

74
2'

746'

73
8'

125.11' N
56°33'56"E

45.72'

29
.4

2'

79.09'

10
3.

02
'

N7
9°

02
'44

"W

127.63'

N05°54'07"W

114.70'
N21°19'57"W

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C

.

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

7

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

MILTON G. LIESE
(70.00 ACRES)

VOL. 905, PG. 307
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

25' 25'

50'
25' 25'

50'

25' 25'

50'

25
'

25
'

50
'

BLOCK E

BLOCK I

BLOCK G
BLOCK H

BLOCK I

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
11

)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 8)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
3)

25
'

25
'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50
'

60' R

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED
ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

WEIR ETJ

PROPOSED
MAILBOX
CLUSTER

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20

1

2

3

4

5 28

29

30

31

32

33

34

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

2

3

4

5

6

12

31

32

33

34

6

7

8

9

10

1116

17

18

19

20

(120' R.O.W.)

BRIDGEWATER STREET

(120' R.O.W.)

BRIDGEWATER STREET

(6
2' 

R.
O.

W
.)

BE
RK

EL
EY

 D
RI

VE

BR
AN

D
IN

G
 C

H
AS

E 
D

R
IV

E

(5
0' 

R.
O.

W
.)

BR
AN

DI
NG

 C
HA

SE
 D

RI
VE

(50' R.O.W.)

CANOE BROOK DRIVE

(5
0' 

R.
O.W

.)

NI
GHT

 V
IE

W
 D

RI
VE (50' R.O.W.)

REGAL OAK DRIVE

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

127.50'
S19°53'59"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

(5
0' 

R.
O.

W
.)

BE
RR

Y 
VI

NE
 D

RI
VE

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.

742'

750'

758'

75
8'

75
6'

760'

742'

732'

748'

740'

274.70' S07°42'39"W

620.41' N07°42'39"E

L5

L6
75

.0
0' 

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

C
34

C35

391.71' S07°42'39"W

311.71' N07°42'39"E

524.54' S07°42'39"W

570.54' S07°42'39"W

1076.02' S07°42'39"W

551.48' S07°42'39"W

524.77' S07°42'39"W

C
38

C39

25
5.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E
14

0.
00

' N
82

°1
7'2

1"
W

14
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

C40

C
41

C42

75
.0

0' 
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

L7

C
43

C
44

C
45

L8

C
46

218.38' S07°42'39"W
298.38' S07°42'39"W

550.60' N07°42'39"E
250.05' S07°42'39"W

298.21' S07°42'39"W

C
47

15
6.

45
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

C48

11
6.

45
' N

82
°1

7'2
1"

W

11
6.

45
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

C
51

C
50

C
49

C
61C

62C
63

11
8.

29
' N

82
°1

7'2
1"

W

16
1.

26
' N

82
°1

7'2
1"

W

12
1.

93
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

C64

C65

C67

C68

C66

C69

210.86' N14°06'12"W

256.86' S14°06'12"E

216.86' S14°06'12"E

131.03' S17°56'07"E

171.79' N17°56'07"W

C340C36
7

C368

C369

191.00' S17°42'39"W

93.85' S17°42'39"W

79.89' N17°42'39"E

C
370

90
.4

4' 
N7

8°
36

'42
"W

90
.4

5' 
N8

6°
05

'33
"W

L4
6

C371L4
7

C372

C373

C374

L48

22
4.

14
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

C
375

12
4.

91
' N

82
°1

7'2
1"

W

C376

90
.0

2' 
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

L4
9

182.91' N07°42'39"E

35
.0

0' 
S8

2°
17

'15
"E

125.00' N42°37'58"E

10
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

119.38' S07°42'39"W

14
8.

93
' S

65
°1

7'
40

"W

10
3.

21
' N

81
°2

3'
47

"E

165.20' S00°48'36"W

12
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

81
.1

8'

600.00' N07°42'39"E

5.00'

68.67'

12
0.

35
' S

80
°5

8'
25

"W

540.00' N07°42'39"E

49
6.

67
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

120.00' N07°42'39"E

57
.3

3'

61.80'

194.64' S07°42'39"W
45.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

66.71'

70
.4

8'

98
.1

9'
18

.2
3'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

74.64'

26
.8

9'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

12
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

65
.4

4'

49
.8

8'

16
.2

3'
24

.2
0'

42
.6

6'

60
.0

0'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

54
.9

8'

N8
8°

05
'0

7"
W

62
.3

4'

9.50'

45
.2

0'

49
.2

7'

18
.9

6'
28

.7
4'

54
.4

9'

54
.4

9'

43
.0

0'

26
.4

5'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

109.19'

109.19'

9.41'

39
.6

2'

49
.2

6'

4.44'

45
.0

0'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

36
.2

0'

N8
8°

05
'0

7"
W

37
.8

7'
S7

2°
54

'3
7"

W
36

.2
1'

S7
2°

54
'3

7"
W

129.69'
S13°25'30"E

132.62'S06°22'04"E

127.19'S00°41'18"W

124.34'S06°21'46"W

124.19'
S07°42'39"W

124.19'
S07°42'39"W

128.12'S01°08'28"W

125.00'S07°11'01"E

128.63'
S15°30'30"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

123.35'
S16°42'32"E

128.99'
S11°07'05"E

140.37'S05°27'16"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

133.84'
S13°01'26"E

137.73'S00°03'49"W

139.31'S04°41'57"E

139.56'S04°06'19"W

140.39'S05°39'16"W

140.02'
S07°42'39"W

140.02'
S07°42'39"W

140.02'
S07°42'39"W

140.02'
S07°42'39"W

60
.0

0'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

40
.0

0'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

51
.7

4'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

55
.0

8'
S8

9°
54

'2
6"

E

54
.3

7'
S8

9°
54

'2
6"

E
56

.4
6'

N
70

°0
6'

01
"E

54
.0

6'
N

70
°0

6'
01

"E
49

.4
9'

N
70

°0
6'

01
"E

18
.9

6'
23

.6
7'

41
.4

7'

42
.0

1'

40
.9

3'

41
.4

7'

15
.2

5'

31
.4

5'

40
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

125.02'

125.02'

45
.0

0'

40
.0

0'

36
.9

3'

23
.6

0'

57
.6

3'

54
.4

9'
45

.0
0'

7.07'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'

38
.2

5'

35
.0

4'

36
.1

6'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
46

.6
7'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

37
.0

7'

45
.0

0'

15
.9

6'
27

.4
1'

42
.4

8'

42
.4

8'

42
.4

8'
42

.4
8'

7.49'

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.08'
S18°53'25"E

54
.4

9'
N

73
°2

0'
47

"E

120.68'
S13°09'50"E

54
.5

2'
N

79
°4

1'
58

"E

120.68'S07°26'15"E

54
.5

2'
N

85
°2

5'
33

"E

120.68'S01°42'40"E

54
.5

2'
S8

8°
50

'5
2"

E120.68'S04°00'55"W

51
.1

3'
S8

2°
47

'50
"E

120.00'
S07°42'39"W

45
.0

0'
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

35
'

S8
5°

20
'14

"E

53.21'S06°43'41"W

53.47'S02°57'06"W

53.47'S00°28'14"E
53.47'S03°53'35"E

53.47'S07°18'55"E

12
0.

35
'

N
84

°2
3'

45
"E

12
0.

35
'

N8
7°

49
'0

6"
E

12
0.

35
'

S8
8°

45
'3

4"
E

12
0.

00
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

46.29'

46.29'

46.29'

46.29'

41.23'5.60'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

51
.5

3' 32.51'

50.95'

71.46'

41.94'

120.00'S05°24'23"W

11
0.6

5'

N71
°1

4'0
5"

W

114.59'
N29°34'57"W

129.39'

S41°47'34"W

12
9.

39
'

S7
9°

02
'3

2"
W

14
6.

56
'

S8
5°

24
'2

3"
W

22.82'
S54°08'08"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
5.

00
'

N8
6°

12
'46

"W

45.30'
N22°12'22"W

45.30'
N32°36'13"W

45.30'

N11°48'32"W

45.30'

N01°24'41"W

50.33'

N01°20'19"E 45.30'
N52°33'57"W

45
.30

'
N62

°57
'48

"W

125.00'

S32°14'07"W

50
.73

'

N76
°0

1'5
4"

W

45
.30

'

N73
°2

1'3
9"

W

125.00'

S21°50'17"W

125.00'
S11°26'26"W

120.00'
S07°42'39"W

120.00'
S07°42'39"W

13
6.7

0'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

14
1.3

3'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

11
9.4

1'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

127.75'N41°13'43"W

127.75'

N08°10'57"W

18
7.8

2'
S72

°1
7'2

1"
E

10
4.1

7'

68.67'

11.22'

35.08'

34
.6

1'
34

.6
1'

35.57'

10
6.

79
'

42
.1

3'

72.60'

57.45'

50.77'

50.77'

50.00'

50.77'

39.60' 11.49'

3.64'

9.28'

40
.7

5'

50
.0

0'

34
.1

7'

24
.4

1'

68
.05

'

68.05'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50.00'

50.00'

45.63'

57.09'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.22 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.
30

 A
C

. 0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
17

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.
0.14 AC.

0.11 AC. 0.11 AC.

0.
19

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
19

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C

.
0.

15
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.1
9 A

C.

0.20 AC.
0.19 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.1
6 A

C.

0.1
6 A

C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.30 AC.

0.21 AC
.

0.
20

 A
C.

0.
20

 A
C

.

0.21 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

728'

742'

738'

40.00'

0.11 AC.

5.00'

160.00' N14°06'12"W

12
0.

00
' N

75
°5

3'
48

"E

45.86'

12
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

0.12 AC.

224.91' S07°42'39"W12
7.8

8' 
S72

°1
7'2

1"
E

4.25'

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

1

2

3

4

5 28

29

30

31

32

33

34

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

2

3

4

5

6

31

32

6

7

8

9

10

17

18

19

20

(120' R.O.W.)

BRIDGEWATER STREET

(6
2' 

R.
O.

W
.)

BE
RK

EL
EY

 D
RI

VE

BR
AN

D
IN

G
 C

H
AS

E 
D

R
IV

E

(5
0' 

R.
O.

W
.)

BR
AN

DI
NG

 C
HA

SE
 D

RI
VE

(50' R.O.W.)

CANOE BROOK DRIVE

(5
0' 

R.
O.W

.)

NI
GHT

 V
IE

W
 D

RI
VE (50' R.O.W.)

REGAL OAK DRIVE

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

S19°53'59"E
127.50'

N19°53'59"W

40
.0

0'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

40
.0

0'

(5
0' 

R.
O.

W
.)

BE
RR

Y 
VI

NE
 D

RI
VE

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

742'

750'

758'

75
8'

742'

732'

748'

740'

620.41' N07°42'39"E

L5

75
.0

0' 
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

C
34

C35

391.71' S07°42'39"W

311.71' N07°42'39"E

524.54' S07°42'39"W

570.54' S07°42'39"W

1076.02' S07°42'39"W

551.48' S07°42'39"W

524.77' S07°42'39"W

C
38

C39

25
5.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E
14

0.
00

' N
82

°1
7'2

1"
W

14
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

C40

C
41

C42

75
.0

0' 
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

L7

C
43

C
44

C
45

L8

C
46

218.38' S07°42'39"W
298.38' S07°42'39"W

550.60' N07°42'39"E
250.05' S07°42'39"W

298.21' S07°42'39"W

C
47

15
6.

45
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

C48

11
6.

45
' N

82
°1

7'2
1"

W

11
6.

45
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

C
51

C
50

C
49

C
61C

62C
63

11
8.

29
' N

82
°1

7'2
1"

W

16
1.

26
' N

82
°1

7'2
1"

W

12
1.

93
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

C64

C65

C67

C68

C
66

C69

C368

C369

191.00' S17°42'39"W

93.85' S17°42'39"W

79.89' N17°42'39"E

C
370

90
.4

4' 
N7

8°
36

'42
"W

90
.4

5' 
N8

6°
05

'33
"W

L4
6

C371L4
7

C372

C373

C374

L48

22
4.

14
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

C
375

12
4.

91
' N

82
°1

7'2
1"

W

C376

90
.0

2' 
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

L4
9

10
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

119.38' S07°42'39"W

14
8.

93
' S

65
°1

7'
40

"W

81
.1

8'

600.00' N07°42'39"E

5.00'

68.67'

12
0.

35
' S

80
°5

8'
25

"W

540.00' N07°42'39"E

120.00' N07°42'39"E

57
.3

3'

194.64' S07°42'39"W
45.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

66.71'

70
.4

8'

98
.1

9'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

74.64'

N8
7°

52
'0

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

12
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

65
.4

4'

49
.8

8'

16
.2

3'
24

.2
0'

42
.6

6'

60
.0

0'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

54
.9

8'

N8
8°

05
'0

7"
W

62
.3

4'

9.50'

45
.2

0'

49
.2

7'

18
.9

6'
28

.7
4'

54
.4

9'

54
.4

9'

43
.0

0'

26
.4

5'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

109.19'

109.19'

9.41'

39
.6

2'

49
.2

6'

4.44'

45
.0

0'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

36
.2

0'

N8
8°

05
'0

7"
W

37
.8

7'
S7

2°
54

'3
7"

W
36

.2
1'

S7
2°

54
'3

7"
W

129.69'
S13°25'30"E

132.62'S06°22'04"E

127.19'S00°41'18"W

124.34'S06°21'46"W

124.19'
S07°42'39"W

124.19'
S07°42'39"W

128.12'S01°08'28"W

125.00'S07°11'01"E

128.63'
S15°30'30"E

127.50'
N19°53'59"W

122.50'
N19°53'59"W

123.35'
S16°42'32"E

128.99'
S11°07'05"E

140.37'S05°27'16"E

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

133.84'
S13°01'26"E

137.73'S00°03'49"W

139.31'S04°41'57"E

139.56'S04°06'19"W

140.39'S05°39'16"W

140.02'
S07°42'39"W

140.02'
S07°42'39"W

140.02'
S07°42'39"W

140.02'
S07°42'39"W

60
.0

0'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

40
.0

0'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

51
.7

4'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

55
.0

8'
S8

9°
54

'2
6"

E

54
.3

7'
S8

9°
54

'2
6"

E
56

.4
6'

N
70

°0
6'

01
"E

54
.0

6'
N

70
°0

6'
01

"E
49

.4
9'

N
70

°0
6'

01
"E

18
.9

6'
23

.6
7'

41
.4

7'

42
.0

1'

40
.9

3'

41
.4

7'

15
.2

5'

31
.4

5'

40
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

125.02'

125.02'

45
.0

0'

40
.0

0'

36
.9

3'

23
.6

0'

57
.6

3'

54
.4

9'
45

.0
0'

7.07'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'

38
.2

5'

35
.0

4'

36
.1

6'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

46
.6

7'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

37
.0

7'

45
.0

0'

15
.9

6'
27

.4
1'

42
.4

8'

42
.4

8'

42
.4

8'
42

.4
8'

7.49'

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.08'
S18°53'25"E

54
.4

9'
N

73
°2

0'
47

"E

120.68'
S13°09'50"E

54
.5

2'
N

79
°4

1'
58

"E

120.68'S07°26'15"E

54
.5

2'
N

85
°2

5'
33

"E

120.68'S01°42'40"E

54
.5

2'
S8

8°
50

'5
2"

E120.68'S04°00'55"W

51
.1

3'
S8

2°
47

'50
"E

120.00'
S07°42'39"W

45
.0

0'
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

35
'

S8
5°

20
'14

"E

53.21'S06°43'41"W

53.47'S02°57'06"W

53.47'S00°28'14"E
53.47'S03°53'35"E

53.47'S07°18'55"E

12
0.

35
'

N
84

°2
3'

45
"E

12
0.

35
'

N8
7°

49
'0

6"
E

12
0.

35
'

S8
8°

45
'3

4"
E

46.29'

46.29'

46.29'

46.29'

41.23'5.60'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

11
0.6

5'

N71
°1

4'0
5"

W

114.59'
N29°34'57"W

129.39'

S41°47'34"W

12
9.

39
'

S7
9°

02
'3

2"
W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

N22°12'22"W
45.30'

N32°36'13"W

45.30'

N11°48'32"W

45.30'

N01°24'41"W

50.33'

N01°20'19"E 45.30'
N52°33'57"W

45
.30

'
N62

°57
'48

"W

125.00'

S32°14'07"W

50
.73

'

N76
°0

1'5
4"

W

45
.30

'

N73
°2

1'3
9"

W

125.00'

S21°50'17"W

125.00'
S11°26'26"W

120.00'
S07°42'39"W

120.00'
S07°42'39"W

13
6.7

0'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

14
1.3

3'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

11
9.4

1'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

127.75'N41°13'43"W

10
4.1

7'

68.67'

11.22'

35.08'

34
.6

1'

35.57'

10
6.

79
'

42
.1

3'

72.60'

57.45'

50.77'

50.77'

50.00'

50.77'

39.60' 11.49'

3.64'

9.28'

40
.7

5'

50
.0

0'

34
.1

7'

24
.4

1'

68
.05

'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50.00'

57.09'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.22 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.
30

 A
C

. 0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
17

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.
19

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
19

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C

.
0.

15
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.20 AC.
0.19 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.1
6 A

C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.30 AC.

0.
20

 A
C

.

0.21 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

728'

742'

738'

40.00'

0.11 AC.

5.00'

12
0.

00
' N

75
°5

3'
48

"E

45.86'

12
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

0.12 AC.

224.91' S07°42'39"W12
7.8

8' 
S72

°1
7'2

1"
E

4.25'

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

8

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

LOT 5, BLOCK II
 (SCHOOL, 14.28 AC.)

LOT 1, BLOCK HH
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS

& DRAINAGE, 3.38 AC.)

LOT 1, BLOCK F

 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS

& DRAINAGE, 1.68 AC.)

LOT 1, BLOCK B

 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS

& DRAINAGE, 1.05 AC.)

25'
25'

50'

25' 25'

50'

25'
25'

50'

25
'

25
'

50
'

BLOCK G

BLOCK H

BLOCK I

BLOCK F

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 7)

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 (S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 3
)

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 (S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 4
)

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 (S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 1
2)

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 (S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 9
)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 5)

25
'

25
'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50
'

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

BUILDING
SETBACK

PROPOSED
MAILBOX
CLUSTER

31'
31'

62'

TRANSITION FROM
62' TO 50' R.O.W.

60
'

60
'

12
0'

60
'

60
'

12
0'

60
'

60
'

12
0'

25
'

25
'

50
'

BLOCK E

31'
31'

62'

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



18

1

2

20

21

22

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

6

7

8

9

10

11

12
13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
26 27

28

29

30

31

32
33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

(50' R.O.W.)

CREEK EDGE DRIVE

(5
0' 

R.
O

.W
.)

SI
LV

ER
 S

KY
 D

RI
VE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SI
LV

ER
 S

KY
 D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)

ROAN TREE DRIVE

(5
0' 

R.
O.W

.)

NI
GHT

 V
IE

W
 D

RI
VE

(50' R.O.W.)

NIGHT VIEW DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

REGAL OAK DRIVE

(50' R.O.W
.)

CREEK EDGE DRIVE

718'

722'

72
6'

73
2'

738'

742'

750'

732'

740'

718'

712'

C340

C
34

2

24
7.

84
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

32
8.

99
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

40
0.

14
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

C343

124.37' S04°29'29"E

76.79' N04°29'29"W

90.75' S04°29'29"E

C347

88
.7

5' 
S8

4°
35

'37
"E

12
2.

38
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

C3
48C3

49

C3
50

85
.0

2'
 N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

12
5.

00
' N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

85
.0

8'
 N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

C351

146.03' N04°38'20"W
186.06' N04°37'21"W

245.31' S04°38'20"E

C354

C355L44

59.25' N04°41'25"W

C356
C357

C358

370.17' S36°59'43"W

117.49' N37°02'38"E

77.49' S36°59'43"W

C359

84.90' S53°00'17"E
125.00' N53°00'17"W

85.00' N53°00'17"W

C360

C364

C365

C36
1

C362

L45

C363

C
36

6

296.05' N36°58'33"E

222.48' S36°59'43"W

C36
7

C368

C369

191.00' S17°42'39"W

93.85' S17°42'39"W

79.89' N17°42'39"E

C
370

90
.4

4' 
N7

8°
36

'42
"W

90
.4

5' 
N8

6°
05

'33
"W

L4
6

C371L4
7

C372

C373

C374

22
4.

14
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

C
375

12
4.

91
' N

82
°1

7'2
1"

W

C376

90
.0

2' 
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

L4
9

C37
7

C37
8

C381

C
37

9

C380C382

C383

108.08' S07°42'39"W

182.91' S07°42'39"W

182.91' N07°42'39"E

C384

125.00' S52°11'52"W

125.00' N42°37'58"E

62.60'

10
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

119.38' S07°42'39"W

12
7.7

5' 
N70

°5
1'0

2"
W

130.00' S
61°50'50"E

35
0.

00
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

120.00' N04°35'37"W

140.00' N53°00'17"W

95.76' S36°59'43"W

265.70' N48°48'14"W

14
8.

93
' S

65
°1

7'
40

"W

10
3.

21
' N

81
°2

3'
47

"E

122.32' N10°01'21"W

105.19' N07°47'02"E

12
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

81
.1

8'

30.65'

125.35'

65.59'

13
.4

0'

64.98'

50.92'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

45.31'

47.19'

47.19'

47.19'

47.19'

47.19'

7.30'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

21
.6

8'
26

.9
9'

47
.1

9'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

51
.6

7'

51
.5

3'

50
.0

0'

50
.1

4'
44

.1
6'

32
.99

'

13
0.

97
'

N
85

°2
1'

40
"E13

0.
97

'
N

85
°2

1'
40

"E13
0.

97
'

N
85

°2
1'

40
"E13

0.
97

'
N

85
°2

1'
40

"E

13
1.

05
'

N
86

°2
0'

41
"E

61.66'S00°30'04"W

13
0.

00
'

S8
7°

17
'38

"E

61.59'S05°53'13"W

13
0.

00
'

S8
0°

55
'56

"E

61.59'
S12°14'55"W

13
0.0

0'
S7

4°
34

'14
"E

61.59'
S18°36'37"W

13
0.0

0'

S68
°1

2'3
2"E

61.59'

S24°58'19"W

50
.0

0'

S8
5°

24
'2

3"
W 120.00'S04°35'37"E

56
.2

8'

S8
6°

31
'2

9"
W 120.00'S00°57'19"E

60
.4

8'

N8
7°

46
'2

8"
W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

132.51'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

11
0.6

5'

N71
°1

4'0
5"

W

114.59'
N29°34'57"W

129.39'

S41°47'34"W

81.57'

N04°38'20"W

50.00'

N04°38'20"W

49.01'

N05°12'34"W

87.87'

27.44'
21.57'

43.70'

35
.4

5'

53.41'

37.34'
26.88'

60.49'

26.93'

28.17'

50.00'

67.86'

30
.0

0'

13
0.

00
'

S8
5°

21
'4

0"
W

13
4.

79
'

N
85

°3
0'

31
"E

13
0.

00
'

S8
5°

21
'4

0"
W

13
5.

20
'

N
82

°3
4'

28
"E

13
0.

00
'

S8
2°

40
'4

0"
W

70.43'

12
3.

92
'

12
3.

92
'

69.59'
N27°47'16"W 48.21'

N27°47'16"W 52.11'
N27°47'16"W

34.61'

34
.6

1'
34

.6
1'

41.30' 38.90'
23.76'

20.08'

35.00'

50.00'

111.24'

111.24'

54.82'

47.19'
47.19'

61.50'
61.32'

47.10'

61.67'

60.65'

47.19'
47.19'

47.19'

47.19'

21.63'

27.42'

50.00'

50.00'

55.19'

12
0.

06
'

S8
2°

17
'21

"E

12
0.

84
'

S8
5°

12
'20

"E

12
0.

84
'

N8
8°

25
'5

9"
E

12
0.

84
'

N
82

°0
4'

17
"E

12
1.

99
'

N
75

°4
2'

35
"E

60.57'S04°44'52"E

60.57'S01°36'50"W

13
0.

00
'

N
69

°2
0'

53
"E

31
.8

7'

S7
8°

37
'3

5"
W

125.75'
N

62°59'11"E

128.33'
N

56°37'30"E

65.00'

S53°00'17"E

126.24'

S36°59'43"W148.11'

S40°03'47"W

130.61'

S48°03'09"W

127.75'

S28°17'16"W

10
6.

79
'

N7
8°

14
'07

"W

127.75'S04°45'30"E

10
6.

79
'

S6
8°

43
'0

7"
W

127.75'

S37°48'16"E

106.79'

S35°40'21"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
0.

00
'

N8
2°

17
'21

"W

12
5.

00
'

N8
6°

12
'46

"W

12
5.

00
'

S8
3°

23
'2

4"
W

12
5.

00
'

S7
2°

59
'3

3"
W 125.00'

S62°35'42"W

45.30'
N22°12'22"W

45.30'
N32°36'13"W

45.30'

N11°48'32"W

45.30'

N01°24'41"W

50.33'

N01°20'19"E 45.30'
N52°33'57"W

45
.30

'
N62

°57
'48

"W

125.00'

S32°14'07"W

50
.73

'

N76
°0

1'5
4"

W

45
.30

'

N73
°2

1'3
9"

W

125.00'

S21°50'17"W

125.00'
S11°26'26"W

120.00'
S07°42'39"W

120.00'
S07°42'39"W

13
6.7

0'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

14
1.3

3'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

11
9.4

1'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

127.75'N41°13'43"W

127.75'

N08°10'57"W

10
6.

79
'

S8
1°

39
'34

"E127.75'

N24°51'49"E

128.12'
N

57°54'35"E

21
8.

91
'

S8
9°

02
'3

9"
E

17
5.6

1'
S72

°1
7'2

1"
E

18
7.8

2'
S72

°1
7'2

1"
E

140.10'
N53°00'17"W

140.10'
N53°00'17"W

140.10'
N53°00'17"W

140.10'
N53°00'17"W

140.10'
N53°00'17"W

111.31'

S36°59'43"W

52.97'

S36°59'43"W

74.89'

S36°59'43"W

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

55.19'

125.97'

50.00'

45.76'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

84.94'

10
4.1

7'

68.67'

11.22'

35.08'

42.96'

34.61'

158.80'

106.90'

34.61'

34
.6

1'
34

.6
1'

35.57'

10
6.

79
'

42
.1

3'

72.60'

57.45'

50.77'

50.77'

50.00'

50.77'

39.60' 11.49'

3.64'

9.28'

40
.7

5'

50
.0

0'

34
.1

7'

24
.4

1'

68
.05

'

68
.05

'

68.05'

68.05'

68.05'
68.05'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

68.05'

25.68'

32.91'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

57.09'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

0.18 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.25 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC. 0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.1
9 A

C.

0.20 AC.

0.21 AC.

0.24 AC.

0.27 AC.

0.20 AC.

0.
20

 A
C

.

0.
20

 A
C.

0.20 AC. 0.19 AC.
0.16 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.24 AC.

0.26 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.1
6 A

C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.30 AC.

0.21 AC
.

0.31 AC.

0.30 AC.
0.20 AC.

0.
20

 A
C.

0.
20

 A
C

.

0.21 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

728'

712'

730'

736'

742'

748'

742'

738'

726'

734'

224.91' S07°42'39"W12
7.8

8' 
S72

°1
7'2

1"
E

4.25'

1

21

22

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

6

7

8

9

10

11

12
13

14

26 27
28

29

30

31

32
33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

(50' R.O.W.)

CREEK EDGE DRIVE

(5
0' 

R.
O

.W
.)

SI
LV

ER
 S

KY
 D

RI
VE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SI
LV

ER
 S

KY
 D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)

ROAN TREE DRIVE

(5
0' 

R.
O.W

.)

NI
GHT

 V
IE

W
 D

RI
VE (50' R.O.W.)

REGAL OAK DRIVE

(50' R.O.W
.)

CREEK EDGE DRIVE

718'

722'

72
6'

73
2'

738'

742'

740'

32
8.

99
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

40
0.

14
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

C343

124.37' S04°29'29"E

76.79' N04°29'29"W

90.75' S04°29'29"E

C347

88
.7

5' 
S8

4°
35

'37
"E

12
2.

38
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

C3
48C3

49

C3
50

85
.0

2'
 N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

12
5.

00
' N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

85
.0

8'
 N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

C351

146.03' N04°38'20"W
186.06' N04°37'21"W

245.31' S04°38'20"E

C355L44

59.25' N04°41'25"W

C356
C357

C358

370.17' S36°59'43"W

117.49' N37°02'38"E

77.49' S36°59'43"W

C359

84.90' S53°00'17"E
125.00' N53°00'17"W

85.00' N53°00'17"W

C360

C364

C365

C36
1

C362

L45

C363

C
36

6

296.05' N36°58'33"E

222.48' S36°59'43"W

C36
7

C368

C369

191.00' S17°42'39"W

93.85' S17°42'39"W

79.89' N17°42'39"E

C
370

90
.4

4' 
N7

8°
36

'42
"W

90
.4

5' 
N8

6°
05

'33
"W

L4
6

C372

C373

22
4.

14
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

12
4.

91
' N

82
°1

7'2
1"

W

C376

90
.0

2' 
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

L4
9

C37
7

C37
8

C381

C
37

9

C380C382

C383

125.00' S52°11'52"W

125.00' N42°37'58"E

62.60'

10
0.

00
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

119.38' S07°42'39"W

12
7.7

5' 
N70

°5
1'0

2"
W

130.00' S
61°50'50"E

35
0.

00
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

120.00' N04°35'37"W

140.00' N53°00'17"W

95.76' S36°59'43"W

265.70' N48°48'14"W

14
8.

93
' S

65
°1

7'
40

"W

10
3.

21
' N

81
°2

3'
47

"E

122.32' N10°01'21"W

81
.1

8'

125.35'

65.59'

13
.4

0'

64.98'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

45.31'

47.19'

47.19'

47.19'

47.19'

47.19'

7.30'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

21
.6

8'
26

.9
9'

47
.1

9'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

51
.6

7'

51
.5

3'

50
.0

0'

13
0.

97
'

N
85

°2
1'

40
"E

13
1.

05
'

N
86

°2
0'

41
"E

13
0.

00
'

S8
7°

17
'38

"E

13
0.

00
'

S8
0°

55
'56

"E

61.59'
S12°14'55"W

13
0.0

0'
S7

4°
34

'14
"E

61.59'
S18°36'37"W

13
0.0

0'

S68
°1

2'3
2"E

61.59'

S24°58'19"W

50
.0

0'

S8
5°

24
'2

3"
W 120.00'S04°35'37"E

56
.2

8'

S8
6°

31
'2

9"
W 120.00'S00°57'19"E

60
.4

8'

N8
7°

46
'2

8"
W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

132.51'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

11
0.6

5'

N71
°1

4'0
5"

W

81.57'

N04°38'20"W

50.00'

N04°38'20"W

87.87'

43.70'

35
.4

5'

53.41'

28.17'

50.00'

67.86'

30
.0

0'

13
0.

00
'

S8
5°

21
'4

0"
W

13
4.

79
'

N
85

°3
0'

31
"E

13
0.

00
'

S8
5°

21
'4

0"
W

69.59'
N27°47'16"W 48.21'

N27°47'16"W 52.11'
N27°47'16"W

34.61'

34
.6

1'
34

.6
1'

41.30' 38.90'
23.76'

20.08'

35.00'

50.00'

111.24'

111.24'

54.82'

47.19'
47.19'

61.50'
61.32'

47.10'

61.67'

47.19'
47.19'

12
1.

99
'

N
75

°4
2'

35
"E

13
0.

00
'

N
69

°2
0'

53
"E

31
.8

7'

S7
8°

37
'3

5"
W

125.75'
N

62°59'11"E

128.33'
N

56°37'30"E

65.00'

S53°00'17"E

126.24'

S36°59'43"W148.11'

S40°03'47"W

130.61'

S48°03'09"W

127.75'

S28°17'16"W

10
6.

79
'

N7
8°

14
'07

"W

127.75'S04°45'30"E

10
6.

79
'

S6
8°

43
'0

7"
W

127.75'

S37°48'16"E

106.79'

S35°40'21"W

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

S7
2°

59
'3

3"
W 125.00'

S62°35'42"W

45.30'
N22°12'22"W

45.30'
N32°36'13"W

45.30'

N11°48'32"W

N01°24'41"W

45.30'
N52°33'57"W

45.30'
N62°57'48"W

125.00'

S32°14'07"W

50
.73

'

N76
°0

1'5
4"

W

45
.30

'

N73
°2

1'3
9"

W

125.00'

S21°50'17"W

125.00'
S11°26'26"W

120.00'
S07°42'39"W

120.00'
S07°42'39"W

13
6.7

0'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

14
1.3

3'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

11
9.4

1'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

127.75'N41°13'43"W

127.75'

N08°10'57"W

10
6.

79
'

S8
1°

39
'34

"E127.75'

N24°51'49"E

128.12'
N

57°54'35"E

21
8.

91
'

S8
9°

02
'3

9"
E

17
5.6

1'
S72

°1
7'2

1"
E

18
7.8

2'
S72

°1
7'2

1"
E

140.10'
N53°00'17"W

140.10'
N53°00'17"W

140.10'
N53°00'17"W

140.10'
N53°00'17"W

140.10'
N53°00'17"W

111.31'

S36°59'43"W

52.97'

S36°59'43"W

74.89'

S36°59'43"W

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

55.19'

125.97'

50.00'

45.76'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

84.94'

10
4.1

7'

68.67'

11.22'

35.08'

42.96'

34.61'

158.80'

106.90'

34.61'

34
.6

1'
34

.6
1'

35.57'

10
6.

79
'

42
.1

3'

72.60'

57.45'

50.77'

50.77'

50.00'

50.77'

39.60' 11.49'

3.64'

9.28'

40
.7

5'

50
.0

0'

34
.1

7'

24
.4

1'

68
.05

'

68
.05

'

68.05'

68.05'

68.05'
68.05'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

0.16 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.25 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC. 0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.24 AC.

0.20 AC.

0.
20

 A
C

.

0.
20

 A
C.

0.20 AC. 0.19 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.24 AC.

0.26 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.1
6 A

C.

0.1
6 A

C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.30 AC.

0.21 AC
.

0.31 AC.

0.30 AC.
0.20 AC.

0.
20

 A
C.

0.
20

 A
C

.

0.21 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

730'

736'

742'

748'

742'

738'

726'

734'

224.91' S07°42'39"W12
7.8

8' 
S72

°1
7'2

1"
E

4.25'

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

9

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

60' R

LOT 2, BLOCK II
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 27.63 AC.)

25'

25'
50'

25'

25'50'

LOT 1, BLOCK HH
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 3.38 AC.)

BLOCK HH

BLOCK II

BLOCK HH

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 10)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
6)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
5)

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 (S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 1
3)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 8)

LO
T 5, BLO

CK II

 (SCHO
O

L, 14.28 AC.)

60' R

25'

25'50'

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

PROPOSED
DETENTION

BASIN 'A'
PEAK STORAGE:

21.9 AC-FT

BUILDING
SETBACK

BUILDING
SETBACK

PROPOSED
MAILBOX
CLUSTER

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



17

1

2

3
4

18
19

20

21

22

18

19

20

21

22

23

2430

31

32
33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

2220.97' N21°29'23"W

(50' R.O.W.)

CREEK EDGE DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SI
LV

ER
 S

KY
 D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)

ROAN TREE DRIVE

(50' R.O.W
.)

CREEK EDGE DRIVE

706'

710
'

714'

718'

722'

72
6'

738'

730'

724'

718'

718'

712'

41
5.

83
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

C305

C343

124.37' S04°29'29"E

76.79' N04°29'29"W

C344

C345

C346

90.75' S04°29'29"E

C347

88
.7

5' 
S8

4°
35

'37
"E

12
2.

38
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

C3
48C3

49

C3
50

85
.0

2'
 N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

12
5.

00
' N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

85
.0

8'
 N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

C351

146.03' N04°38'20"W
186.06' N04°37'21"W

245.31' S04°38'20"E
C352

C353

C354

C355L44

59.25' N04°41'25"W

C356
C357

C358

370.17' S36°59'43"W

117.49' N37°02'38"E

77.49' S36°59'43"W

C359

84.90' S53°00'17"E
125.00' N53°00'17"W

85.00' N53°00'17"W

C360

C364

C365

C36
1

C362

L45

C363

C
36

6

12
7.7

5' 
N70

°5
1'0

2"
W

130.00' S
61°50'50"E

327.14' N04°38'20"W

31
1.

22
' N

68
°3

2'
11

"E

302.85' S32°13'08"W

64
.5

5'
 S

68
°3

0'
37

"W

120.00' N04°35'37"W

140.00' N53°00'17"W

125.35'

65.59'

807.05'

13
.4

0'

64.98'

59
.1

0'

74.28'75.72'

59
.2

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

52
.0

2'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
52

.0
2'

50
.0

0'
54

.7
0'

118.34'

72.29'

50.00'

50.92'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

54.86'

50.00'

50.00'

45.31'

47.19'

47.19'

47.19'

47.19'

47.19'

7.30'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

21
.6

8'
26

.9
9'

47
.1

9'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

50
.0

0'
N

68
°3

2'
11

"E
85

.4
7'

N
80

°4
1'

36
"E

13
0.

97
'

N
85

°2
1'

40
"E13

0.
97

'
N

85
°2

1'
40

"E13
0.

97
'

N
85

°2
1'

40
"E13

0.
97

'
N

85
°2

1'
40

"E13
0.

97
'

N
85

°2
1'

40
"E

13
1.

05
'

N
86

°2
0'

41
"E

61.66'S00°30'04"W

13
0.

00
'

S8
7°

17
'38

"E

61.59'S05°53'13"W

13
0.

00
'

S8
0°

55
'56

"E

61.59'
S12°14'55"W

13
0.0

0'
S7

4°
34

'14
"E

61.59'
S18°36'37"W

13
0.0

0'

S68
°1

2'3
2"E

61.59'

S24°58'19"W

50
.0

0'

S8
5°

24
'2

3"
W 120.00'S04°35'37"E

56
.2

8'

S8
6°

31
'2

9"
W 120.00'S00°57'19"E

60
.4

8'

N8
7°

46
'2

8"
W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

81.57'

N04°38'20"W

50.00'

N04°38'20"W

49.01'

N05°12'34"W

46.79'

N10°20'09"W

46.79'
N16°21'47"W

50.24'
N21°07'37"W

87.87'

27.44'
21.57'

46.79'
46.79' 28.19'

43.70'

35
.4

5'

53.41'

37.34'
26.88'

54.23'
59.50'

20.94'60.49'

60.49'

26.93'

28.17'

50.00'

67.86'

30
.0

0'

13
0.

00
'

S8
5°

21
'4

0"
W

13
4.

79
'

N
85

°3
0'

31
"E

13
0.

00
'

S8
5°

21
'4

0"
W

13
5.

20
'

N
82

°3
4'

28
"E

13
0.

00
'

S8
2°

40
'4

0"
W

13
7.

18
'

N
76

°3
9'

21
"E

13
0.

00
'

S7
6°

39
'0

2"
W

13
0.

00
'

S7
0°

37
'2

4"
W

13
5.

14
'

14
4.

55
'

S8
5°

30
'3

1"
W

14
5.

26
'

S7
5°

40
'5

5"
W

81.46'

59.24'

34.61'

34
.6

1'
34

.6
1'

41.30' 38.90'
23.76'

20.08'

35.00'

50.00'

31
.8

7'

S7
8°

37
'3

5"
W

126.24'

S36°59'43"W148.11'

S40°03'47"W

130.61'

S48°03'09"W

127.75'

S28°17'16"W

10
6.

79
'

N7
8°

14
'07

"W

127.75'S04°45'30"E

10
6.

79
'

S6
8°

43
'0

7"
W

127.75'

S37°48'16"E

106.79'

S35°40'21"W

140.10'
N53°00'17"W

50.00'

50.00'

0.
20

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.
0.

18
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.
0.

24
 A

C
.

0.16 AC.0.16 AC.

0.18 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.25 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC. 0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.24 AC.

0.21 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.21 AC.

0.24 AC.

0.27 AC.

0.23 AC.

0.20 AC.

0.
20

 A
C

.

0.
20

 A
C.

0.20 AC. 0.19 AC.
0.16 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

71
4'

730'

736'

712'

718'

722'

726'

734'

1

21

22

19

20

21

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

(50' R.O.W.)

CREEK EDGE DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SI
LV

ER
 S

KY
 D

R
IV

E

706'

710
'

714'

718'

722'

88
.7

5' 
S8

4°
35

'37
"E

C3
48C3

49

C3
50

85
.0

2'
 N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

12
5.

00
' N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

85
.0

8'
 N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

C351

146.03' N04°38'20"W
186.06' N04°37'21"W

245.31' S04°38'20"E

C355L44

59.25' N04°41'25"W

C356
C357

C358

77.49' S36°59'43"W

C360

C36
1

C362

L45

12
7.7

5' 
N70

°5
1'0

2"
W

130.00' S
61°50'50"E

327.14' N04°38'20"W

31
1.

22
' N

68
°3

2'
11

"E

302.85' S32°13'08"W

64
.5

5'
 S

68
°3

0'
37

"W

120.00' N04°35'37"W

125.35'

65.59'

807.05'

13
.4

0'

72.29'

50.00'

50.92'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

54.86'

50.00'

50.00'

45.31'

47.19'

47.19'

47.19'

47.19'

47.19'

7.30'

50
.0

0'

21
.6

8'
26

.9
9'

47
.1

9'

50
.0

0'

13
0.

97
'

N
85

°2
1'

40
"E13

0.
97

'
N

85
°2

1'
40

"E13
0.

97
'

N
85

°2
1'

40
"E13

0.
97

'
N

85
°2

1'
40

"E13
0.

97
'

N
85

°2
1'

40
"E

13
1.

05
'

N
86

°2
0'

41
"E

61.66'S00°30'04"W

13
0.

00
'

S8
7°

17
'38

"E

61.59'S05°53'13"W

13
0.

00
'

S8
0°

55
'56

"E

61.59'
S12°14'55"W

13
0.0

0'
S7

4°
34

'14
"E

61.59'
S18°36'37"W

13
0.0

0'

S68
°1

2'3
2"E

61.59'

S24°58'19"W

50
.0

0'

S8
5°

24
'2

3"
W 120.00'S04°35'37"E

56
.2

8'

S8
6°

31
'2

9"
W 120.00'S00°57'19"E

81.57'

N04°38'20"W

50.00'

N04°38'20"W

87.87'

43.70'

35
.4

5'

26.93'

28.17'

50.00'

67.86'

30
.0

0'

13
0.

00
'

S8
5°

21
'4

0"
W

13
4.

79
'

N
85

°3
0'

31
"E

13
0.

00
'

S8
5°

21
'4

0"
W

34.61'

34
.6

1'

10
6.

79
'

S6
8°

43
'0

7"
W

127.75'

S37°48'16"E

106.79'

S35°40'21"W

0.18 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.25 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC. 0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.20 AC.

0.
20

 A
C

.

712'

718'

722'

726'

734'

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

10

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

LOT 2, BLOCK II
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 27.63 AC.)

MARVIN & MARJORIE MUELLER
(79.54 ACRES)

VOL. 2652, PG. 869
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

25
'

25
'

50
'

CALCULATED
100-YR

ATLAS-14
FLOODPLAIN

LOT 1, BLOCK II
 (MULTI-FAMILY /
CONDOMINIUMS,

16.12 AC.)

LOT 1, BLOCK HH
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS

& DRAINAGE, 3.38 AC.)

BLOCK FF

BLOCK II

FEMA 100-YR
FLOODPLAIN

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
6)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 9)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 13)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
14

)

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY &

WEIR ETJ

PROPOSED
DETENTION

BASIN 'A'
PEAK STORAGE:

21.9 AC-FT

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



15 16 17
18

19 20

21

23

24
2526

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83 84

85

86

87

88

89

90

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 25

1 2 3 4 5 6

272829303132

1 2

2324

60

61

(50' R.O.W.)
CANDLETREE DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

C
H

AM
BR

AY
 D

R
IV

E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

C
H

AS
EW

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)
DAWN CREEK DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SK
Y 

C
O

VE
 D

R
IV

E

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

51.67' 40.00'

66.67'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

60
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

105.00'105.00'

45
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

27.92'

27.92'
41.64'

29
.16

'

32.34'101.23'60.78'40.00'40.00'40.00'

6.48'
40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'

15
1.

36
'

15
1.

63
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
1.

89
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

15
2.

15
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

12
5.

41
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

12
0.

48
'

S7
9°

56
'4

0"
W

16
2.0

5'

N73
°2

3'5
2"

W

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SU
M

M
IT

 G
R

O
VE

 D
R

IV
E

0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.14 AC.
0.19 AC.

0.23 AC.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.18 AC. 0.11 AC.

732'

736
'

750'

754'

750'

746'

746'

738'

732
'

728'

14
9.

77
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W18

0.
00

'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

18
0.

00
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

65.00' 41.48'

14
9.

77
'

40.00'

40.86'

36.41'

41.48'50.00'

16
5.

00
'

324.00' N21°19'57"W

0.27 AC. 0.17 AC.

0.15 AC.
0.13 AC.

40.00'

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

121.63'

N18°43'37"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

54
.4

7'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
44

.7
4'

30
.6

9'
19

.3
1'

44
.5

2'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
23

.8
3'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

46.02'

13.14'

15.94'

21.54'

45.12' 45.12' 45.12' 45.12'

45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00'

45.00' 45.00'

45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 125.00'

50
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
36

.6
7'

8.83'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

12
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
65

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'

12
9.

89
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
6.

59
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
3.

30
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

140.00'
N21°19'57"W

140.00'
N21°19'57"W

140.00'
N21°19'57"W

13
7.

94
'

S8
0°

27
'13

"E

144.72'

S48°34'49"E

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

122.86'
S21°19'57"E 122.86'

N21°19'57"W

154.47'
S21°19'57"E

157.00'
S21°19'57"E 157.00'

N21°19'57"W

157.00'
S21°19'57"E

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
45

.0
0'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

157.00'
N21°19'57"W

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

157.00'
S21°19'57"E 157.00'

N21°19'57"W

65
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

141.24'

N03°55'37"E

10
3.

84
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
76

.1
6'

 N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

72.23'

84
.0

1'
95

.9
9'

142.00'142.00'

50
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
36

.6
7'

8.83'

6.29'

50
.3

3'

38.70'

33.38'

33.38'

80.41'104.54'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'45.67'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

45.67' 40.00' 40.00'

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

60.67'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

14
5.

82
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
4.

58
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

13
6.

34
'

S8
7°

47
'1

4"
E

166.68'

S47°10'55"E

148.97'
S21°19'57"E

170.00'
S21°19'57"E

170.00'
S21°19'57"E

170.00'
S21°19'57"E

170.00'
S21°19'57"E

65
.4

7'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

133.03'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

134.20'
S16°26'33"E

76
.3

5'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W
11

4.
00

'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W
45

.0
0'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

45
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W
45

.0
0'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

45
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

40
.9

9'
42

.8
9'

18
.9

9'
23

.0
1'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

40
.9

9'
19

.9
7'

34
.3

5'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
50

.4
7'

117.78' 155.00'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

50
.4

7'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

13
.2

9'

25
.34

'

42
.6

2'

35.43'

120.56' 93.44' 45.00'

40.04'

25.91'

12.77' 50.00'

13
0.

82
'

65.00'

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.
21

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.18 AC.

0.29 AC.

0.20 AC
.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

23
 A

C
.

154.47'
N21°19'57"W

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.17 AC.

0.11 AC.0.17 AC.

0.22 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.39 AC.

0.
26

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C.

0.
18

 A
C

.
0.

18
 A

C
.

0.
18

 A
C

.
0.

25
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

15
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
20

 A
C

.

194.93' N19°53'59"W

C56

C
57

C58
91.48' N19°53'59"W

C59

65
2.

07
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

C
83C
84C
85

36
7.

48
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

40
7.

48
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

36
7.

48
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

C
86C
87C
88

26
8.

14
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

31
9.

38
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

27
9.

38
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

C89

C90

C91

C92

210.00' N21°19'57"W

290.00' N21°19'57"W

551.54' S21°19'57"E

C93 C94

352.78' N21°19'57"W

272.78' S21°19'57"E

C95

C96

29
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

21
0.

00
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

19
8.

77
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

28
0.

11
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

17
6.

67
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

17
6.

67
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

C99

C98

C9
7

C100

C10
1

284.00' S21°19'57"E

364.00' N21°19'57"W

C11
4

C115

C1
16

C117

C118

154.00' N21°19'57"W

62.77' S21°19'57"E C119

29
0.

00
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

21
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

49
6.

67
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

89
.2

6'
 N

71
°3

0'
02

"E
22

5.
00

' N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

66.48' N19°53'59"W

14
7.

33
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

124.98' N46°44'24"W

95
.1

8'
 S

69
°4

3'
19

"W

127.63' S27°48'39"W

11
6.

61
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

65.11'

180.48' S17°08'35"E
270.00' S21°19'57"E

80
.0

0'
 N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

137.47' S21°19'57"E

10
9.

91
' N

67
°4

0'
24

"E

559.93'

15
3.

70
'

6.29'

10
5.

58
'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
46

.6
7'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

37
.0

7'
42

.4
8'

7.49'

120.00' N19°53'59"W

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.08'
S18°53'25"E

54
.4

9'
N

73
°2

0'
47

"E

120.68'
S13°09'50"E

54
.5

2'
N

79
°4

1'
58

"E

120.68'S07°26'15"E 40
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

124.61'
S14°06'12"E

125.13'
S16°26'33"E

40
.0

0'

S7
5°

43
'3

9"
W

123.59'
S16°59'31"E

124.49'
S14°06'12"E

42
.0

5'

S7
5°

43
'3

9"
W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

122.60'
S16°50'38"E

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.02'
S20°54'11"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

40
.7

1'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
60

.0
0' 40

.0
0'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

41
.7

7'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

51
.3

6'
34

.3
8'

40
.7

1'
40

.0
0'

41
.7

7'
51

.1
3'

21
.7

7'

23
.1

2'
34

.6
8'

5.43'

6.48'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0' 34

.6
8'

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

15
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
. 0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

74
4'

74
2'

746'

73
8'

748'

126.35'

125.11' N
56°33'56"E

45.72'

29
.4

2'

79.09'

10
3.

02
'

N7
9°

02
'44

"W

127.63'

N05°54'07"W

114.70'
N21°19'57"W

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C

.

18

19 20

21

23

24

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 25

1 2 3

303132

60

61

(50' R.O.W.)
CANDLETREE DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

C
H

AM
BR

AY
 D

R
IV

E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

C
H

AS
EW

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)
DAWN CREEK DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SK
Y 

C
O

VE
 D

R
IV

E

10
5.

00
'

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

60
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

105.00'105.00'

45
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

27.92'

27.92'
41.64'

29
.16

'

32.34'101.23'60.78'40.00'

6.48'

15
2.

15
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

12
5.

41
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W

12
0.

48
'

S7
9°

56
'4

0"
W

16
2.0

5'

N73
°2

3'5
2"

W

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SU
M

M
IT

 G
R

O
VE

 D
R

IV
E

0.13 AC.

0.14 AC.
0.19 AC.

0.23 AC.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

732'

736
'

750'

750'

746'

746'

738'

732
'

14
9.

77
'

S7
0°

06
'0

1"
W18

0.
00

'
S7

0°
06

'0
1"

W

14
9.

77
'

40.00'

40.86'

36.41'

324.00' N21°19'57"W

0.15 AC.
0.13 AC.

40.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

121.63'

N18°43'37"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

54
.4

7'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

44
.7

4'

30
.6

9'
19

.3
1'

44
.5

2'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
23

.8
3'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

46.02'

13.14'

15.94'

21.54'

45.12' 45.12' 45.12' 45.12'

45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00'

45.00' 45.00'

45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 125.00'

50
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
36

.6
7'

8.83'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

12
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
65

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

45.00'45.00'45.00'45.00'

12
9.

89
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
6.

59
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
3.

30
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

140.00'
N21°19'57"W

140.00'
N21°19'57"W

140.00'
N21°19'57"W

13
7.

94
'

S8
0°

27
'13

"E

144.72'

S48°34'49"E

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

122.86'
S21°19'57"E

154.47'
S21°19'57"E

157.00'
S21°19'57"E

157.00'
S21°19'57"E

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
45

.0
0'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

157.00'
S21°19'57"E

65
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
10

3.
84

' N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

76
.1

6'
 N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

142.00'

50
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
36

.6
7'

8.83'

6.29'

50
.3

3'

38.70'

33.38'

33.38'

80.41'104.54'

40.00'40.00'

40.00'

40.00'45.67'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

45.67' 40.00' 40.00'

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

60.67'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

14
5.

82
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
4.

58
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

13
6.

34
'

S8
7°

47
'1

4"
E

166.68'

S47°10'55"E

148.97'
S21°19'57"E

170.00'
S21°19'57"E

170.00'
S21°19'57"E

170.00'
S21°19'57"E

170.00'
S21°19'57"E

65
.4

7'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

133.03'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

134.20'
S16°26'33"E

76
.3

5'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W
11

4.
00

'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W
45

.0
0'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

45
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W
45

.0
0'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

45
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

42
.8

9'
18

.9
9'

23
.0

1'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

19
.9

7'
34

.3
5'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
50

.4
7'

117.78' 155.00'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

50
.4

7'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

13
.2

9'

25
.34

'

42
.6

2'

35.43'

120.56' 93.44' 45.00'

40.04'

25.91'

12.77' 50.00'

13
0.

82
'

65.00'

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.
21

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.18 AC.

0.29 AC.

0.20 AC
.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

23
 A

C
.

0.11 AC.0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.17 AC.

0.11 AC.0.17 AC.

0.22 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.39 AC.

0.
26

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C.

0.
18

 A
C

.
0.

18
 A

C
.

0.
18

 A
C

.
0.

25
 A

C
.

0.
15

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

20
 A

C
.

C56

C
57

C58

C
83C
84C
85

36
7.

48
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

40
7.

48
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

36
7.

48
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

C
86C
87C
88

26
8.

14
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

31
9.

38
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

27
9.

38
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

C89

C90

C91

C92

210.00' N21°19'57"W

290.00' N21°19'57"W

551.54' S21°19'57"E

C93 C94

352.78' N21°19'57"W

272.78' S21°19'57"E

C95

C96

29
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

21
0.

00
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

19
8.

77
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

28
0.

11
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

17
6.

67
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

17
6.

67
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

C99

C98

C9
7

C100

C10
1

284.00' S21°19'57"E

364.00' N21°19'57"W

C11
4

C115

C1
16

C117

C118

154.00' N21°19'57"W

62.77' S21°19'57"E C119

29
0.

00
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

21
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

49
6.

67
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

89
.2

6'
 N

71
°3

0'
02

"E
22

5.
00

' N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

66.48' N19°53'59"W

14
7.

33
' S

70
°0

6'
01

"W

124.98' N46°44'24"W

95
.1

8'
 S

69
°4

3'
19

"W

127.63' S27°48'39"W

11
6.

61
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

65.11'

180.48' S17°08'35"E
270.00' S21°19'57"E

80
.0

0'
 N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

137.47' S21°19'57"E

10
9.

91
' N

67
°4

0'
24

"E

559.93'

15
3.

70
'

6.29'

10
5.

58
'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
N

73
°2

0'
47

"E

124.61'
S14°06'12"E

40
.0

0'

S7
5°

43
'3

9"
W

123.59'
S16°59'31"E

124.49'
S14°06'12"E

42
.0

5'

S7
5°

43
'3

9"
W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

122.60'
S16°50'38"E

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.02'
S20°54'11"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

40
.7

1'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
60

.0
0' 40

.0
0'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

41
.7

7'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

51
.3

6'
34

.3
8'

40
.7

1'
40

.0
0'

41
.7

7'
51

.1
3'

21
.7

7'

23
.1

2'
34

.6
8'

5.43'

6.48'

40
.0

0'

34
.6

8'

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

15
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.

74
2'

746'

73
8'

748'

126.35'

125.11' N
56°33'56"E

45.72'

29
.4

2'

79.09'

10
3.

02
'

N7
9°

02
'44

"W

127.63'

N05°54'07"W

114.70'
N21°19'57"W

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C

.

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

11

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

50' R

MILTON G. LIESE
(70.00 ACRES)

VOL. 905, PG. 307
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

LOT 22, BLOCK I
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 8.41 AC.)

25' 25'

50'

25
'

25
'

50
'

25' 25'

50'

BLOCK I
BLOCK K

60' R

BLOCK L

BLOCK L

BLOCK I

25
'

25
'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50
'

25' 25'

50'

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
15

)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 12)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
7)

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY WEIR ETJ

PROPOSED
DETENTION

BASIN 'E'
PEAK STORAGE:

6.5 AC-FT

BUILDING
SETBACK

BUILDING
SETBACK

PROPOSED
MAILBOX
CLUSTER

BLOCK M

50' R

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



16

17

18

19
20

21
22

35

36

37

38

39

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

2
3

4
5

6

7

8 9

10

11

12

13

14

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

22

23

24 25

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

1

2

3

28

29

30

31

32

33

34
35 36 37 38 39

40

41

42

(120' R.O.W.)

BRIDGEWATER STREET

(6
2' 

R.
O

.W
.)

AE
RI

E 
DR

IV
E

(5
0' 

R.
O.

W
.)

BR
AN

DI
NG

 C
HA

SE
 D

RI
VE

(50' R.O.W.)

CANOE BROOK DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

C
H

AM
BR

AY
 D

R
IV

E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

C
H

AS
EW

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SK
Y 

CO
VE

 D
RI

VE

(50' R.O.W.)

STOUTWOOD DRIVE

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

40
.0

0'

0.
11

 A
C

.

754'

75
6'

75
4'

750'

748
'

75
2'

750'

20
4.

34
' S

73
°3

3'
27

"W

324.00' N21°19'57"W

74.67'

26
9.

59
'

(50' R.O.W.)

FALLING CEDAR DRIVE

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'
S14°06'12"E

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

121.63'

N18°43'37"W

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

54
.4

7'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
44

.7
4'

30
.6

9'

44
.5

2'

14
5.

82
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
4.

58
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

13
6.

34
'

S8
7°

47
'1

4"
E

166.68'

S47°10'55"E132.78'
N21°19'57"W

133.03'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

134.20'
S16°26'33"E

134.20'

N16°26'33"W

134.20'

N16°26'33"W

134.20'

N16°26'33"W

76
.3

5'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W
11

4.
00

'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

34.24'

45
.0

0'
41

.0
0'

41
.0

0'
40

.9
9'

42
.8

9'
18

.9
9'

23
.0

1'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

61
.3

8'
41

.0
0'

41
.0

0'
40

.9
9'

19
.9

7'
34

.3
5'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

35.43'

120.56' 93.44' 45.00'

40.04'

25.91'

12.77' 50.00'

13
0.

82
'

65.00'

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.22 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.39 AC.

0.
18

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
15

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

C
61C

62C
63

11
8.

29
' N

82
°1

7'2
1"

W

16
1.

26
' N

82
°1

7'2
1"

W

12
1.

93
' S

82
°1

7'2
1"

E

C67

C68

C
66

C69

210.86' N14°06'12"W

256.86' S14°06'12"E

216.86' S14°06'12"E

23
8.

22
' S

75
°5

3'
48

"W

12
6.

13
' N

75
°5

3'
48

"E

12
1.

53
' S

75
°5

3'
48

"W

38
8.

12
' N

75
°5

3'
48

"E

42
8.

12
' S

75
°5

3'
48

"W

38
8.

12
' S

75
°5

3'
48

"W

C70

C71

C72

C73

217.54' N14°06'12"W

314.77' S14°06'12"E

233.11' S14°06'12"E

C74

C75

C76

C77

19
8.

13
' N

73
°3

3'
27

"E

10
6.

90
' S

73
°3

3'
27

"W

36
4.

45
' N

73
°3

3'
27

"E

C78 85.00' N16°26'33"W

125.00' S16°26'33"E

85.00' N16°26'33"W

C79

C80

C81

C82

16
7.

99
' N

73
°3

3'
27

"E

20
7.

99
' N

73
°3

3'
27

"E

C
83C
84C
85

C
86C
87C
88

C117

C118 C119

40
0.

42
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W
C

12
3

C124

C125

168.16' S07°59'06"E

120.64' N07°59'06"W

132.00' S07°59'06"E

C126

C127

C128

100.00' N01°45'33"W

L9

73.01' S01°45'33"E

L10

C130

C129

20
4.

54
' N

88
°1

4'
27

"E
16

4.
91

' N
88

°1
4'

27
"E

16
4.

54
' N

88
°1

4'
27

"E

C1
31

C1
32

C1
33

77
.4

0' 
S8

3°
42

'28
"E

15
2.

26
' S

83
°4

2'2
8"

E
78

.8
9' 

S8
3°

42
'28

"E

C
13

4

C
13

5

90
.0

9' 
N8

4°
17

'04
"W

12
6.

68
' N

84
°1

7'0
4"

W75
.4

4' 
N8

4°
17

'04
"W

C137

C
138

C
139

C140

64
.9

2' 
N8

3°
42

'28
"W

25
0.

94
' S

83
°4

2'2
8"

E
10

7.
94

' N
80

°3
1'1

6"
W

C317
C318

C319

C320

C
321

C322

C324

C323

C325C326131.03' S17°56'07"E

172.09' S17°56'07"E

171.79' N17°56'07"W

C327

C
328

10
7.

93
' S

86
°5

2'1
5"

E

C329

L41

75.00' S06°17'32"WL42

C330

C331

C332

178.44' S20°46'22"E

178.44' S20°46'22"E

178.44' S20°46'22"E

C336

C337

C338

C339

C340

50.77' S04°35'37"E

L43C341C
34

2

C372

C373

C374

14
8.

93
' S

65
°1

7'
40

"W

10
3.

21
' N

81
°2

3'
47

"E

165.20' S00°48'36"W

159.33' S20°46'22"E

68.67'

5.00'

12
0.

00
' S

75
°5

3'
48

"W

12
0.

35
' S

80
°5

8'
25

"W

89
.2

6'
 N

71
°3

0'
02

"E

36
0.

00
' N

75
°5

3'
48

"E
120.00' N14°06'12"W

120.00' N07°42'39"E

28
.1

2'

57
.3

3'

11
3.

94
'

5.00'

114.72' N01°53'14"W

120.00' S16°26'33"E

80
.0

0'
 S

73
°3

3'
27

"W

82.35' S59°50'28"W

11
9.

60
' N

83
°4

2'2
8"

W

15.07'

124.11' S11°55'49"E

31
8.

68
' S

86
°5

4'5
3"

E

116.29' N07°07'08"E

135.00' S06°17'32"W

85
.9

9' 
N8

5°
24

'21
"W

122.50'
S19°53'59"E

133.84'
S13°01'26"E

139.31'S04°41'57"E

139.56'S04°06'19"W

45
.0

0'

40
.0

0'

36
.9

3'

23
.6

0'

57
.6

3'

54
.4

9'
45

.0
0'

7.07'

40
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
46

.6
7'

45
.0

0'
37

.0
7'

45
.0

0'

15
.9

6'
27

.4
1'

42
.4

8'

42
.4

8'

42
.4

8'
42

.4
8'

7.49'

S19°53'59"E

120.00'
S19°53'59"E

120.08'
S18°53'25"E

54
.4

9'
N

73
°2

0'
47

"E

120.68'
S13°09'50"E

54
.5

2'
N

79
°4

1'
58

"E

120.68'S07°26'15"E

54
.5

2'
N

85
°2

5'
33

"E

120.68'S01°42'40"E

54
.5

2'
S8

8°
50

'5
2"

E120.68'S04°00'55"W

51
.1

3'
S8

2°
47

'50
"E

120.00'
S07°42'39"W

45
.0

0'
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

53.47'S00°28'14"E
53.47'S03°53'35"E

53.47'S07°18'55"E

12
0.

35
'

N
84

°2
3'

45
"E

12
0.

35
'

N8
7°

49
'0

6"
E

12
0.

35
'

S8
8°

45
'3

4"
E

12
0.

00
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'

46.29'

46.29'

46.29'

46.29'

12
0.

00
'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.93'

73.79'

40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00' 12.54'

20.62'

38.69' 30.64'

29
.1

4'

43.11'

9.18'

21
.9

0'

41.17'

41.17'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'

120.00'

40
.0

0'

40.00'

N14°06'12"W

12
0.

00
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

10
9.

67
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

126.04'
N

59°57'21"E

106.22'

S47°36'09"E

126.04'

N24°50'22"E

115.00'

N16°26'33"W

11
3.

94
'

N8
9°

59
'2

9"
E

117.32'

N16°26'33"W

120.00'

N16°26'33"W

120.00'

N16°26'33"W
130.84'

S16°26'33"E

130.33'
S14°06'12"E

60
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

40
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

129.51'
S14°06'12"E

130.03'
S16°26'33"E

40
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

128.69'
S14°06'12"E

129.21'
S16°26'33"E

40
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

127.88'
S14°06'12"E

128.39'
S16°26'33"E

40
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

127.06'
S14°06'12"E

127.58'
S16°26'33"E

40
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

126.25'
S14°06'12"E

126.76'
S16°26'33"E

40
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

125.43'
S14°06'12"E

125.94'
S16°26'33"E

40
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

124.61'
S14°06'12"E

125.13'
S16°26'33"E

40
.0

0'

S7
5°

43
'3

9"
W

123.59'
S16°59'31"E

124.49'
S14°06'12"E

42
.0

5'

S7
5°

43
'3

9"
W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

122.60'
S16°50'38"E

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

120.02'
S20°54'11"E

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

60
.0

0' 40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W
41

.7
7'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

51
.3

6'

40
.0

0'
41

.7
7'

51
.1

3'

21
.7

7'

23
.1

2'
34

.6
8'

5.43'

6.48'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

34
.6

8'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

116.55'

116.55'

49
.7

7'

44
.1

5'

45
.9

4'

116.85'

11.07'

38
.4

5'

38
.4

5'

S05°42'56"W

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

10
7.

94
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

115.00'

S61°50'30"E

125.00'

S28°07'43"E

99.82'S05°42'56"W

99.05'

S39°28'14"W

125.52'S05°42'56"W

128.96'S05°42'56"W

130.98'S04°28'57"W

130.01'S00°56'34"E

125.00'S06°22'06"E

43
.7

2'

S8
2°

00
'5

4"
W

55
.8

2'

54
.4

5'

54
.4

5'

12
.3

7'

36
.7

0'

42
.6

5'

42
.0

9'

46
.3

0'

45
.0

5'

45
.0

5'

97
.5

5'

38
.7

5'

6.45'

7.17'

45.42'

29
.5

2'

29.42'

37.76'
22.77' 15.63'

71.19'

45.09'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

51
.6

7'

51
.5

3'

50
.0

0'

50
.1

4'
44

.1
6'

32
.99

'

32.51'

50.95'

71.46'

41.94'

51.80'

69.84'
28.51' 30.95' 50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00' 59.33'

47.49' 50.51'
50.51'

50.51'

28.31'
19.90'

9.11'

60
.9

0'

60
.9

6'

46
.9

7'

4.23'120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

132.51'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

11
0.6

5'

N71
°1

4'0
5"

W

114.59'
N29°34'57"W

129.39'

S41°47'34"W

12
9.

39
'

S7
9°

02
'3

2"
W

14
6.

56
'

S8
5°

24
'2

3"
W

13
8.

35
'

S7
3°

53
'4

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
9°

13
'3

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
9°

13
'3

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
9°

13
'3

8"
W

12
0.

13
'

S7
0°

31
'5

5"
W

12
0.

90
'

S7
7°

46
'0

2"
W

65.69'

N16°30'57"W

65.73'

N08°36'54"W

65.73'

N01°22'47"W

12
0.

90
'

S8
5°

00
'0

9"
W

12
0.

90
'

N8
7°

45
'4

4"
W

140.19'

N06°17'32"E

12
3.

92
'

42.98'
47.02' 22.95' 25.83' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 66.19'

69.84'

29.30'

2.61'

10
6.

79
'

S8
1°

39
'34

"E

10
6.

79
'

42
.1

3'

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
10

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
15

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
18

 A
C

.

0.
19

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
19

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.1
1 A

C.

0.
15

 A
C

.

0.13 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.1
9 A

C.

0.20 AC.
0.19 AC.

0.18 AC.

0.27 AC.
0.16 AC. 0.16 AC.

0.16 AC. 0.14 AC.

0.15 AC. 0.15 AC. 0.15 AC.

0.14 AC. 0.16 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.16 AC.
0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.
19

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

748'

748'

L5
5

L5
6

160.00' N14°06'12"W

12
0.

00
' N

75
°5

3'
48

"E

40.00'

0.11 AC.

45.86'

40
.0

0'

5.00'

0.11 AC.

12
0.

00
' N

75
°5

3'
48

"E

200.00' N14°06'12"W

56.73'

N06°17'32"E

19
20

21
22

37

38

39

40

41

42

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

2
3

4
5

6

7

8 9

10

11

12

13

14

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

22

23

24

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

2

31

32

33

34
35 36 37 38 39

40

41

42

(120' R.O.W.)

BRIDGEWATER STREET

(6
2' 

R.
O

.W
.)

AE
RI

E 
DR

IV
E

(50' R.O.W.)

CANOE BROOK DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

C
H

AM
BR

AY
 D

R
IV

E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

C
H

AS
EW

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)

STOUTWOOD DRIVE

754'

75
6'

75
4'

748
'

75
2'

750'

20
4.

34
' S

73
°3

3'
27

"W

324.00' N21°19'57"W

74.67'

(50' R.O.W.)

FALLING CEDAR DRIVE

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'
S14°06'12"E

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

120.00'

N14°06'12"W

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

54
.4

7'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
44

.7
4'

14
5.

82
'

12
4.

58
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

13
6.

34
'

S8
7°

47
'1

4"
E

133.03'
N21°19'57"W

132.78'
N21°19'57"W

134.20'
S16°26'33"E

134.20'

N16°26'33"W

134.20'

N16°26'33"W

134.20'

N16°26'33"W

76
.3

5'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

34.24'

45
.0

0'
41

.0
0'

41
.0

0'
40

.9
9'

42
.8

9'
18

.9
9'

23
.0

1'
42

.0
0'

61
.3

8'
41

.0
0'

41
.0

0'
40

.9
9'

19
.9

7'
34

.3
5'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

120.56' 93.44' 45.00'

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

. 0.14 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.
18

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
15

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.

C69

210.86' N14°06'12"W

256.86' S14°06'12"E

216.86' S14°06'12"E

23
8.

22
' S

75
°5

3'
48

"W

12
6.

13
' N

75
°5

3'
48

"E

12
1.

53
' S

75
°5

3'
48

"W

38
8.

12
' N

75
°5

3'
48

"E

42
8.

12
' S

75
°5

3'
48

"W

38
8.

12
' S

75
°5

3'
48

"W

C70

C71

C72

C73

217.54' N14°06'12"W

314.77' S14°06'12"E

233.11' S14°06'12"E

C74

C75

C76

C77

19
8.

13
' N

73
°3

3'
27

"E

10
6.

90
' S

73
°3

3'
27

"W

36
4.

45
' N

73
°3

3'
27

"E

C78 85.00' N16°26'33"W

125.00' S16°26'33"E

85.00' N16°26'33"W

C79

C80

C81

C82

16
7.

99
' N

73
°3

3'
27

"E

20
7.

99
' N

73
°3

3'
27

"E

C
83C
84C
85

C
86C
87

168.16' S07°59'06"E

120.64' N07°59'06"W

132.00' S07°59'06"E

C126

C127

C128

100.00' N01°45'33"W

L9

73.01' S01°45'33"E

L10

C130

C129

20
4.

54
' N

88
°1

4'
27

"E
16

4.
91

' N
88

°1
4'

27
"E

16
4.

54
' N

88
°1

4'
27

"E

C1
31

C1
32

C1
33

77
.4

0' 
S8

3°
42

'28
"E

15
2.

26
' S

83
°4

2'2
8"

E
78

.8
9' 

S8
3°

42
'28

"E

12
6.

68
' N

84
°1

7'0
4"

W75
.4

4' 
N8

4°
17

'04
"W

C137

C
138

C
139

C140

25
0.

94
' S

83
°4

2'2
8"

E
10

7.
94

' N
80

°3
1'1

6"
W

C317
C318

C319

C320

C
321

C322

C324

C323

C325C326131.03' S17°56'07"E

172.09' S17°56'07"E

171.79' N17°56'07"W

C327

C
328

10
7.

93
' S

86
°5

2'1
5"

E

C330

C331
178.44' S20°46'22"E

178.44' S20°46'22"E

178.44' S20°46'22"E

C336

C337

C338

C339

C340

50.77' S04°35'37"E

L43C341C
34

2

165.20' S00°48'36"W

159.33' S20°46'22"E

68.67'

5.00'

12
0.

00
' S

75
°5

3'
48

"W

12
0.

35
' S

80
°5

8'
25

"W

36
0.

00
' N

75
°5

3'
48

"E

120.00' N14°06'12"W

28
.1

2'

11
3.

94
'

5.00'

114.72' N01°53'14"W

120.00' S16°26'33"E

80
.0

0'
 S

73
°3

3'
27

"W

82.35' S59°50'28"W

11
9.

60
' N

83
°4

2'2
8"

W

124.11' S11°55'49"E

31
8.

68
' S

86
°5

4'5
3"

E

116.29' N07°07'08"E

135.00' S06°17'32"W

46
.6

7'37
.0

7'

42
.4

8'
42

.4
8'

7.49'

S19°53'59"E

120.08'
S18°53'25"E

54
.4

9'
N

73
°2

0'
47

"E

120.68'
S13°09'50"E

54
.5

2'
N

79
°4

1'
58

"E

120.68'S07°26'15"E

54
.5

2'
N

85
°2

5'
33

"E

120.68'S01°42'40"E

54
.5

2'
S8

8°
50

'5
2"

E120.68'S04°00'55"W

51
.1

3'
S8

2°
47

'50
"E

120.00'
S07°42'39"W

45
.0

0'
S8

2°
17

'21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'

46.29'

12
0.

00
'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.93'

73.79'

40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00' 12.54'

20.62'

38.69' 30.64'

29
.1

4'

43.11'

9.18'

21
.9

0'

41.17'

41.17'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'

120.00'

40
.0

0'

40.00'

N14°06'12"W

12
0.

00
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

10
9.

67
'

N
75

°5
3'

48
"E

126.04'
N

59°57'21"E

106.22'

S47°36'09"E

126.04'

N24°50'22"E

115.00'

N16°26'33"W

11
3.

94
'

N8
9°

59
'2

9"
E

117.32'

N16°26'33"W

120.00'

N16°26'33"W

120.00'

N16°26'33"W
130.84'

S16°26'33"E

130.33'
S14°06'12"E

60
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

40
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

129.51'
S14°06'12"E

130.03'
S16°26'33"E

40
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

128.69'
S14°06'12"E

129.21'
S16°26'33"E

40
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

127.88'
S14°06'12"E

128.39'
S16°26'33"E

40
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

127.06'
S14°06'12"E

127.58'
S16°26'33"E

40
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

126.25'
S14°06'12"E

126.76'
S16°26'33"E

40
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

125.43'
S14°06'12"E

125.94'
S16°26'33"E

40
.0

1'

S7
4°

43
'3

7"
W

124.61'
S14°06'12"E

125.13'
S16°26'33"E

40
.0

0'

S7
5°

43
'3

9"
W

123.59'
S16°59'31"E

124.49'
S14°06'12"E

42
.0

5'

S7
5°

43
'3

9"
W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

122.60'
S16°50'38"E

120.00'

41
.7

7'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

41
.7

7'
51

.1
3'

21
.7

7'

23
.1

2'
34

.6
8'

6.48'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

34
.6

8'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

116.55'

116.55'

49
.7

7'

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

10
7.

94
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

115.00'

S61°50'30"E

125.00'

S28°07'43"E

99.82'S05°42'56"W

99.05'

S39°28'14"W

125.52'S05°42'56"W

128.96'S05°42'56"W

130.98'S04°28'57"W

130.01'S00°56'34"E

125.00'S06°22'06"E

43
.7

2'

S8
2°

00
'5

4"
W

12
.3

7'

36
.7

0'

42
.6

5'

42
.0

9'

46
.3

0'

45
.0

5'

45
.0

5'

97
.5

5'

38
.7

5'

6.45'

7.17'

45.42'

29
.5

2'

29.42'

37.76'
22.77' 15.63'

71.19'

45.09'

45.00'

45.00'

50
.1

4'
44

.1
6'

32
.99

'

32.51'

50.95'

71.46'

41.94'

51.80'

69.84'
28.51' 30.95' 50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00' 59.33'

47.49' 50.51'
50.51'

50.51'

28.31'
19.90'

9.11'

60
.9

6'

114.59'
N29°34'57"W

129.39'

S41°47'34"W

12
9.

39
'

S7
9°

02
'3

2"
W

14
6.

56
'

S8
5°

24
'2

3"
W

13
8.

35
'

S7
3°

53
'4

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
9°

13
'3

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
9°

13
'3

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
9°

13
'3

8"
W

12
0.

13
'

S7
0°

31
'5

5"
W

12
0.

90
'

S7
7°

46
'0

2"
W

65.69'

N16°30'57"W

65.73'

N08°36'54"W

65.73'

N01°22'47"W

12
0.

90
'

S8
5°

00
'0

9"
W

12
0.

90
'

N8
7°

45
'4

4"
W

42.98'
47.02' 22.95' 25.83'

0.14 AC.

0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
10

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
18

 A
C

.

0.
19

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.1
1 A

C.

0.
15

 A
C

.

0.13 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.1
9 A

C.

0.20 AC.
0.19 AC.

0.18 AC.
0.16 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.14 AC. 0.16 AC. 0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.
19

 A
C.

L5
5

L5
6

160.00' N14°06'12"W

12
0.

00
' N

75
°5

3'
48

"E

40.00'

0.11 AC.

45.86'

40
.0

0'

5.00'

0.11 AC.

12
0.

00
' N

75
°5

3'
48

"E

200.00' N14°06'12"W

56.73'

N06°17'32"E

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

12

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

50' R

LOT 22, BLOCK I
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 8.41 AC.)

LOT 1, BLOCK F
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS
& DRAINAGE, 1.68 AC.)

LOT 1, BLOCK L
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS
& DRAINAGE, 1.95 AC.)

LO
T 

1,
 B

LO
CK

 Q

 (O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E,

 A
CC

ES
S

& 
DR

AI
NA

G
E,

 1
.5

7 
AC

.)

LOT 1, BLOCK HH (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS
& DRAINAGE, 3.38 AC.)

25' 25'

50'

25' 25'

50'

25
'

25
'

50
'

30'
30'

60'

BLOCK K

BLOCK J

LO
T 

1,
 B

LO
CK

 J

 (O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E,

 A
CC

ES
S 

&

DR
AI

NA
G

E,
 1

.1
8 

AC
.)

25
'

25
'

50
'

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 11)

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 (S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 8
)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 13)

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 (S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 1
6)

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED
ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

BUILDING
SETBACK

BUILDING
SETBACK

BUILDING
SETBACK

BUILDING
SETBACK

31'
31'

62'

TRANSITION FROM
62' TO 60' R.O.W.

31' 31'

62'

60
'

60
'

12
0'

25' 25'

50'

60
'

60
'

12
0'

60
'

60
'

12
0'

LOT 1, BLOCK BB

 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS

& DRAINAGE, 1.25 AC.)

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3

31'
31'

62'
TRANSITION FROM

62' TO 50' R.O.W.



8

9

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
25

1

2 3 4 5 6 7

8

9

10

11
1213141516

17

18

1

2

3
4 5 6 7 8 9

10

1112131415161718
19

20

21

22

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34
35 36 37 38 39

40

41

42

(120' R.O.W.)

BRIDGEWATER STREET

(6
2' 

R.
O

.W
.)

AE
RI

E 
DR

IV
E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

AE
RI

E 
DR

IV
E

(50' R.O.W.)

CREEK EDGE DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)
SWIFT BAY DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

STOUTWOOD DRIVE

(5
0' 

R.
O

.W
.)

SI
LV

ER
 S

KY
 D

RI
VE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SI
LV

ER
 S

KY
 D

R
IV

E

REGAL OAK DRIVE

75
4'

750'

746'

742'

738'

74
4'

748
'

C1
32

C1
33

77
.4

0' 
S8

3°
42

'28
"E

15
2.

26
' S

83
°4

2'2
8"

E
78

.8
9' 

S8
3°

42
'28

"E

35
.0

0' 
S7

9°
11

'00
"E

C
286

C287

C2
90

C2
89

16
1.

62
' N

68
°3

2'
11

"E

12
1.

62
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

12
1.

62
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

C
31

3

C
31

0

C
30

9

C311
76.17' S12°13'38"E

115.22' S12°13'38"E

76.17' N12°13'38"W
C312

C
31

4

C
31

5

C
316 L4

0

64
.9

2' 
N8

3°
42

'28
"W

25
0.

94
' S

83
°4

2'2
8"

E
10

7.
94

' N
80

°3
1'1

6"
W

C317
C318

C319

C320

C
321

C322

C324

C323

C325C326131.03' S17°56'07"E

172.09' S17°56'07"E

171.79' N17°56'07"W

C327

C
328

10
7.

93
' S

86
°5

2'1
5"

E

C329

L41

75.00' S06°17'32"WL42

C330

C331

C332

C333

C334

C335164.71' S21°27'49"E

164.71' S21°27'49"E

164.71' N21°27'49"W

178.44' S20°46'22"E

178.44' S20°46'22"E

178.44' S20°46'22"E

C336

C337

C338

C339

C340

50.77' S04°35'37"E

L43C341C
34

2

24
7.

84
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

32
8.

99
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

40
0.

14
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

C343

124.37' S04°29'29"E

76.79' N04°29'29"W

C344

C345

C346

90.75' S04°29'29"E

C347

88
.7

5' 
S8

4°
35

'37
"E

12
2.

38
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

C3
48C3

49

C3
50

85
.0

2'
 N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

12
5.

00
' N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

85
.0

8'
 N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

C351

146.03' N04°38'20"W
186.06' N04°37'21"W

245.31' S04°38'20"E

C355L44

59.25' N04°41'25"W

C36
7

C369

C372

C373

35
0.

00
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

120.00' N04°35'37"W

265.70' N48°48'14"W

14
8.

93
' S

65
°1

7'
40

"W

10
3.

21
' N

81
°2

3'
47

"E

165.20' S00°48'36"W

159.33' S20°46'22"E

114.72' N01°53'14"W

11
9.

60
' N

83
°4

2'2
8"

W

13
.4

0'

15.07'

31
8.

68
' S

86
°5

4'5
3"

E

135.00' S06°17'32"W

85
.9

9' 
N8

5°
24

'21
"W

40.00'
40.93'

73.79'

106.22'

S47°36'09"E

125.00'

S28°07'43"E

S05°42'56"W

99.05'

S39°28'14"W

45
.0

5'

97
.5

5'

71.19'

50.00'

45.31'

47.19'

47.19'

7.30'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

21
.6

8'
26

.9
9'

47
.1

9'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

51
.6

7'

51
.5

3'

50
.0

0'

50
.1

4'
44

.1
6'

32
.99

'

32.51'

50.95'

71.46'

41.94'

51.80'

69.84'
28.51' 30.95' 50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00' 59.33'

47.49' 50.51'
50.51'

50.51'

28.31'
19.90'

9.11'

60
.9

0'

26
.82

'

60
.9

6'

46
.9

7'

4.23'

53
.0

0'

7.69'

50
.0

3'

57
.3

9'

54
.58

'

23
.45

'

27
.6

6'

48
.4

0'

27
.5

1'
21

.0
2'

48
.1

1'
46

.7
0'

45
.8

4'
47

.1
2'

57
.3

9'

57
.3

9'

57
.3

9'

57
.3

9'
38

.4
6'

16
.6

2'

110.83' 50.00'

55
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

11
4.

50
'

56.24'

100.25'

83.75'

45
.0

9'

71.21'

40.74'

34.61'

34
.6

1'

34
.61

'

34.61' 28.37'
9.24'

50.00'

50
.0

0'

S8
5°

24
'2

3"
W 120.00'S04°35'37"E

56
.2

8'

S8
6°

31
'2

9"
W 120.00'S00°57'19"E

60
.4

8'

N8
7°

46
'2

8"
W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

132.51'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

11
0.6

5'

N71
°1

4'0
5"

W

114.59'
N29°34'57"W

129.39'

S41°47'34"W

12
9.

39
'

S7
9°

02
'3

2"
W

14
6.

56
'

S8
5°

24
'2

3"
W

13
8.

35
'

S7
3°

53
'4

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
9°

13
'3

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
9°

13
'3

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
9°

13
'3

8"
W

12
0.

13
'

S7
0°

31
'5

5"
W

12
0.

90
'

S7
7°

46
'0

2"
W

65.69'

N16°30'57"W

65.73'

N08°36'54"W

65.73'

N01°22'47"W

12
0.

90
'

S8
5°

00
'0

9"
W

12
0.

90
'

N8
7°

45
'4

4"
W

140.19'

N06°17'32"E

137.15'

N06°17'32"E

124.13'

N06°17'32"E

106.79'N32°47'42"W

95.60'

N03°05'46"E

123.45'

N02°35'36"E

129.58'

N01°38'58"W

137.43'

N05°53'32"W

148.62'

N10°08'06"W

156.10'

N14°22'40"W

160.07'

N18°37'14"W

20
3.

21
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

160.83' S21°27'49"E

12
0.

00
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

12
5.

58
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

10
3.

57
' S

83
°1

1'
47

"W

10
4.8

5' 
N69

°5
4'2

3"W

110.83'
N21°27'49"W 17

0.
87

'

S7
5°

16
'1

8"
W

14
9.

01
'

S8
2°

00
'2

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

21
4.

42
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

15
1.

17
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

169.74'

S58°27'23"E

94.78'

N06°59'21"E

69.31'

N06°59'21"E

76.15'

N06°59'21"E

123.93'

S25°24'37"E

120.00'
S07°38'09"W

127.75'

S40°40'55"W

12
7.

75
'

S7
3°

43
'4

1"
W

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

81.57'

N04°38'20"W

50.00'

N04°38'20"W

49.01'

N05°12'34"W

46.79'

N10°20'09"W

46.79'
N16°21'47"W

50.24'
N21°07'37"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

70.00'
N21°27'49"W

87.87'

27.44'
21.57'

46.79'
46.79' 28.19' 22.04'

43.70'

43.48' 50.00' 50.00' 47.05' 48.13' 81.34'

35
.4

5'

53.41'

37.34'
26.88'

54.23'
59.50' 14.90' 46.80' 50.00' 50.00' 17.91' 40.61' 35.96' 21.69'

54.48'

6.62'

11
5.

00
'

26.93'

28.17'

50.00'

67.86'

30
.0

0'

13
0.

00
'

S8
5°

21
'4

0"
W

13
4.

79
'

N
85

°3
0'

31
"E

13
0.

00
'

S8
5°

21
'4

0"
W

13
5.

20
'

N
82

°3
4'

28
"E

13
0.

00
'

S8
2°

40
'4

0"
W

13
7.

18
'

N
76

°3
9'

21
"E

13
0.

00
'

S7
6°

39
'0

2"
W

13
0.

00
'

S7
0°

37
'2

4"
W

13
5.

14
'

N
70

°0
9'

44
"E

13
5.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
5.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
5.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

13
3.

75
'

N
73

°2
6'

05
"E

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
7.

01
'

N
77

°4
6'

22
"E

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

14
4.

55
'

S8
5°

30
'3

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

N
79

°1
5'

00
"E

14
5.

26
'

S7
5°

40
'5

5"
W

13
0.

00
'

N
72

°3
0'

53
"E

14
1.

45
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

N
69

°1
3'

38
"E

14
0.

26
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

N
69

°1
3'

38
"E

13
9.

66
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

N
69

°1
3'

38
"E

13
9.

12
'

S6
9°

36
'1

0"
W

13
0.

00
'

N
69

°1
3'

38
"E

13
9.

87
'

S7
4°

48
'3

3"
W

13
0.

00
'

N
80

°0
3'

49
"E

13
4.

56
'

S7
7°

46
'2

2"
W

13
0.

00
'

S8
8°

30
'1

4"
E

70.43'

40.16'
16.45' 45.82' 18.54' 37.69' 50.00' 54.12' 33.55' 26.87' 17.28'

39.20'

4.62'

12.32'

12
3.

92
'

12
3.

92
'

42.98'
47.02' 22.95' 25.83' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 66.19'

69.84'

29.30'

10
5.

10
'

10
6.

64
'

21.69'
54.48'

27.16'
47.70'41.75'50.00'50.00'22.95'

81.46'

59.24'
9.77'

2.61'

110.59'S08°28'40"E

62.27'
S14°07'04"E 56.23'

S19°53'02"E
50.00'

S20°46'22"E
50.00'

S20°46'22"E
50.00'

S20°46'22"E
44.15'

S15°40'28"E 43.82'S04°13'13"E

78.05'S02°05'30"E

13
6.7

0'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

14
1.3

3'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

11
9.4

1'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

127.75'N41°13'43"W

127.75'

N08°10'57"W

10
6.

79
'

S8
1°

39
'34

"E127.75'

N24°51'49"E

128.12'
N

57°54'35"E

34.61'

106.90'

34.61'

34
.6

1'
34

.6
1'

35.57'

10
6.

79
'

42
.1

3'

72.60'

57.45'

50.77'

50.77'

50.77'

11.49'

3.64'

0.21 AC.
0.14 AC. 0.25 AC.0.21 AC.0.15 AC.0.15 AC.0.15 AC.0.15 AC.0.15 AC.0.16 AC.0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.25 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.1
9 A

C.

0.20 AC.
0.19 AC.

0.18 AC.

0.27 AC.
0.16 AC. 0.16 AC.

0.16 AC. 0.14 AC.

0.15 AC. 0.15 AC. 0.15 AC.

0.14 AC. 0.16 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.16 AC.
0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.22 AC.

0.
19

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
18

 A
C

.

0.
19

 A
C

.
0.

19
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

18
 A

C
.

0.23 AC.

0.24 AC.

0.24 AC.

0.1
9 A

C.

0.
18

 A
C

.

0.20 AC. 0.18 AC.

0.20 AC.

0.22 AC.

0.16 AC.
0.16 AC.

0.17 AC.0.17 AC.

0.15 AC.0.15 AC.0.20 AC.

0.16 AC. 0.16 AC.0.24 AC.
0.17 AC.

0.21 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.21 AC.

0.24 AC.

0.27 AC.

0.23 AC.

0.30 AC.
0.20 AC.

0.
20

 A
C.

0.
20

 A
C

.

0.21 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.16 AC.

BR
OK

EN
 W

HE
EL

 D
RI

VE

736'

742'

748'

734'

L5
5

L5
6

200.00' N14°06'12"W

56.73'

N06°17'32"E

224.91' S07°42'39"W

25
.0

9'

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

20

21

22

23

1

2 3 4 5 6 7

8

9

10

11
1213141516

17

18

1

2

3
4 5 6 7 8 9

10

22

5

6

7

8

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34
35 36 37 38 39

40

41

42

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

AE
RI

E 
DR

IV
E

(50' R.O.W.)
SWIFT BAY DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

STOUTWOOD DRIVE

(5
0' 

R.
O

.W
.)

SI
LV

ER
 S

KY
 D

RI
VE

SI
LV

ER
 S

KY
 D

R
IV

E

75
4'

750'

746'

742'

748
'

C
286

C
31

3

C
31

0

C
30

9

C311
76.17' S12°13'38"E

115.22' S12°13'38"E

76.17' N12°13'38"W
C312

C
31

4

C
31

5

C
316 L4

0

64
.9

2' 
N8

3°
42

'28
"W

25
0.

94
' S

83
°4

2'2
8"

E
10

7.
94

' N
80

°3
1'1

6"
W

C317
C318

C319

C320

C
321

C322

C327

C
328

10
7.

93
' S

86
°5

2'1
5"

E

C329

L41

75.00' S06°17'32"WL42

C330

C331

C332

C333

C334

C335164.71' S21°27'49"E

164.71' S21°27'49"E

164.71' N21°27'49"W

178.44' S20°46'22"E

178.44' S20°46'22"E

178.44' S20°46'22"E

C336

C337

C338

C339

C340

50.77' S04°35'37"E

L43C341C
34

2

24
7.

84
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

32
8.

99
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

40
0.

14
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

C343

124.37' S04°29'29"E

76.79' N04°29'29"W

C344

C345

C346

90.75' S04°29'29"E

C347

88
.7

5' 
S8

4°
35

'37
"E

12
2.

38
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

C3
48C3

49

C3
50

85
.0

2'
 N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

12
5.

00
' N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

85
.0

8'
 N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

C36
7

35
0.

00
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

120.00' N04°35'37"W

265.70' N48°48'14"W

14
8.

93
' S

65
°1

7'
40

"W

10
3.

21
' N

81
°2

3'
47

"E

165.20' S00°48'36"W

159.33' S20°46'22"E

11
9.

60
' N

83
°4

2'2
8"

W

15.07'

135.00' S06°17'32"W

85
.9

9' 
N8

5°
24

'21
"W

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

21
.6

8'
26

.9
9'

47
.1

9'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

51
.6

7'

51
.5

3'

50
.0

0'

50
.1

4'
44

.1
6'

32
.99

'

32.51'

50.95'

71.46'

41.94'

51.80'

69.84'
28.51' 30.95' 50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00' 59.33'

47.49' 50.51'
50.51'

50.51'

28.31'
19.90'

9.11'

60
.9

0'

26
.82

'

60
.9

6'

46
.9

7'

4.23'

53
.0

0'

7.69'

50
.0

3'

57
.3

9'

54
.58

'

23
.45

'

27
.6

6'

48
.4

0'

27
.5

1'
21

.0
2'

48
.1

1'
46

.7
0'

45
.8

4'
47

.1
2'

57
.3

9'

57
.3

9'

57
.3

9'

57
.3

9'
38

.4
6'

16
.6

2'

56.24'

100.25'

34.61'

34
.6

1'

34
.61

'

120.00'S04°35'37"E

120.00'S00°57'19"E

60
.4

8'

N8
7°

46
'2

8"
W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

132.51'S05°24'23"W

120.00'S05°24'23"W

11
0.6

5'

N71
°1

4'0
5"

W

114.59'
N29°34'57"W

129.39'

S41°47'34"W

12
9.

39
'

S7
9°

02
'3

2"
W

14
6.

56
'

S8
5°

24
'2

3"
W

13
8.

35
'

S7
3°

53
'4

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
9°

13
'3

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
9°

13
'3

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
9°

13
'3

8"
W

12
0.

13
'

S7
0°

31
'5

5"
W

12
0.

90
'

S7
7°

46
'0

2"
W

65.69'

N16°30'57"W

65.73'

N08°36'54"W

65.73'

N01°22'47"W

12
0.

90
'

S8
5°

00
'0

9"
W

12
0.

90
'

N8
7°

45
'4

4"
W

140.19'

N06°17'32"E

137.15'

N06°17'32"E

124.13'

N06°17'32"E

123.45'

N02°35'36"E

129.58'

N01°38'58"W

137.43'

N05°53'32"W

148.62'

N10°08'06"W

156.10'

N14°22'40"W

160.07'

N18°37'14"W

20
3.

21
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

160.83' S21°27'49"E

12
5.

58
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

10
3.

57
' S

83
°1

1'
47

"W

10
4.8

5' 
N69

°5
4'2

3"W

15
1.

17
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

169.74'

S58°27'23"E

69.31'

N06°59'21"E

76.15'

N06°59'21"E

123.93'

S25°24'37"E

120.00'
S07°38'09"W

127.75'

S40°40'55"W

81.57'

N04°38'20"W

50.00'

N04°38'20"W

49.01'

N05°12'34"W

46.79'

N10°20'09"W

46.79'
N16°21'47"W

50.24'
N21°07'37"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

70.00'
N21°27'49"W

87.87'

27.44'
21.57'

46.79'
46.79' 28.19' 22.04'

43.70'

43.48' 50.00' 50.00' 47.05' 48.13' 81.34'

35
.4

5'

53.41'

37.34'
26.88'

54.23'
59.50' 14.90' 46.80' 50.00' 50.00' 17.91' 40.61' 35.96' 21.69'

54.48'

6.62'

30
.0

0'

S8
5°

21
'4

0"
W

13
4.

79
'

N
85

°3
0'

31
"E

13
5.

20
'

N
82

°3
4'

28
"E

13
7.

18
'

N
76

°3
9'

21
"E

13
5.

14
'

N
70

°0
9'

44
"E

13
5.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

13
5.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

13
5.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

13
3.

75
'

N
73

°2
6'

05
"E

12
7.

01
'

N
77

°4
6'

22
"E

14
4.

55
'

S8
5°

30
'3

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

N
79

°1
5'

00
"E

14
5.

26
'

S7
5°

40
'5

5"
W

13
0.

00
'

N
72

°3
0'

53
"E

14
1.

45
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

N
69

°1
3'

38
"E

14
0.

26
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

N
69

°1
3'

38
"E

13
9.

66
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

N
69

°1
3'

38
"E

13
9.

12
'

S6
9°

36
'1

0"
W

13
0.

00
'

N
69

°1
3'

38
"E

13
9.

87
'

S7
4°

48
'3

3"
W

13
0.

00
'

N
80

°0
3'

49
"E

13
4.

56
'

S7
7°

46
'2

2"
W

13
0.

00
'

S8
8°

30
'1

4"
E

70.43'

40.16'
16.45' 45.82' 18.54' 37.69' 50.00' 54.12' 33.55' 26.87' 17.28'

39.20'

4.62'

12.32'

12
3.

92
'

12
3.

92
'

42.98'
47.02' 22.95' 25.83' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 66.19'

69.84'

29.30'

10
5.

10
'

10
6.

64
'

21.69'
54.48'

27.16'
47.70'41.75'50.00'50.00'22.95'

81.46'

59.24'
9.77'

2.61'

110.59'S08°28'40"E

62.27'
S14°07'04"E 56.23'

S19°53'02"E
50.00'

S20°46'22"E
50.00'

S20°46'22"E
50.00'

S20°46'22"E
44.15'

S15°40'28"E 43.82'S04°13'13"E

78.05'S02°05'30"E

11
9.4

1'

N72
°1

7'2
1"

W

127.75'N41°13'43"W

127.75'

N08°10'57"W

10
6.

79
'

S8
1°

39
'34

"E127.75'

N24°51'49"E

N
57°54'35"E

106.90'

34.61'

34
.6

1'
34

.6
1'

35.57'

10
6.

79
'

42
.1

3'

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.1
9 A

C.

0.20 AC.
0.19 AC.

0.18 AC.

0.27 AC.
0.16 AC. 0.16 AC.

0.16 AC. 0.14 AC.

0.15 AC. 0.15 AC. 0.15 AC.

0.14 AC. 0.16 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.16 AC.
0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.22 AC.

0.
19

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
18

 A
C

.

0.
19

 A
C

.
0.

19
 A

C
.

0.24 AC.

0.24 AC.

0.1
9 A

C.

0.
18

 A
C

.

0.20 AC.

0.22 AC.

0.16 AC.
0.16 AC.

0.17 AC.0.17 AC.

0.15 AC.0.15 AC.0.20 AC.

0.16 AC. 0.16 AC.0.24 AC.
0.17 AC.

0.21 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.21 AC.

0.24 AC.

0.27 AC.

0.23 AC.

0.20 AC.

0.
20

 A
C.

0.
20

 A
C

.

0.21 AC.

0.14 AC.

742'

748'

734'

L5
5

L5
6

56.73'

N06°17'32"E

25
.0

9'

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

13

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

50' R

25
'

25
'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50
'

25'
25'

50'

25'
25'

50'

BLOCK HH

BLOCK GG

BLOCK FF

BLOCK BB

BLOCK HH

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 12)

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 (S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 9
)

MAT
CHLIN

E 
(S

EE
 S

HEE
T 

17
)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 10)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 14)

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

BUILDING
SETBACK

BUILDING
SETBACK

PROPOSED
MAILBOX
CLUSTER

TRANSITION FROM
62' TO 50' R.O.W.

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



3 4 5 6 7

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

20

1 2 3 4 5

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12

131415161718192021222324

1

2

3
4 5 6 7 8 9

10

1112131415161718
19

20

21

22

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

558.65' N21°30'36"W

(50' R.O.W.)

CREEK EDGE DRIVE
(50' R.O.W.)

CREEK EDGE DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

CREEK EDGE DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

TE
AL

W
O

O
D

 D
R

IV
E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SI
LV

ER
 S

KY
 D

R
IV

E

742'

738'

734'

730'

724'

718'

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

TO
R

R
EN

T 
ST

R
EA

M
 D

R
IV

E

574.25' S21°27'49"E

L36

81.17' N06°01'36"W
L35

C293

C294

C295

145.83' S21°27'49"E

185.83' N21°27'49"W

499.48' S21°27'49"E

C30
0

340.52' N21°27'49"W

614.17' N21°27'49"W

C30
1

12
5.

33
' N

68
°3

2'
11

"E

16
5.

35
' N

68
°3

2'
11

"E

12
5.

37
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

C302

353.65' N21°27'49"W

273.65' S21°27'49"E

C30
3

12
5.

62
' N

68
°3

2'
11

"E

16
5.

64
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

41
5.

83
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

C304
21

0.
00

' N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

29
0.

00
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

C305

L39

339.03' N21°27'49"W

353.65' N21°27'49"W

499.48' S21°27'49"E

C30
6

C30
7

16
1.

62
' N

68
°3

2'
11

"E

C308

12
1.

62
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

12
1.

62
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

C
31

0

C
30

9

C311

76.17' S12°13'38"E

115.22' S12°13'38"E
C335164.71' S21°27'49"E

C346

88
.7

5' 
S8

4°
35

'37
"E

12
2.

38
' S

84
°3

5'3
7"

E

C3
48C3

49

C3
50

85
.0

2'
 N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

12
5.

00
' N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

85
.0

8'
 N

85
°2

4'
23

"E

C351

146.03' N04°38'20"W
186.06' N04°37'21"W

245.31' S04°38'20"E
C352

C353

C354

C355

59.25' N04°41'25"W

327.14' N04°38'20"W

31
1.

22
' N

68
°3

2'
11

"E

13
.4

0'

570.00' N21°27'49"W

20
.3

3'

80.72'50.00' 50.00'

50.00'50.00'50.00'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'70.00'

55.00' 50.00'

10
5.

00
'

70.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'83.65'

68.65' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 55.00'

59
.1

0'

74.28'75.72'

59
.2

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

52
.0

2'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
52

.0
2'

50
.0

0'
54

.7
0'

118.34'

72.29'

50.00'

50.92'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50
.0

0'

21
.6

8'
26

.9
9'

47
.1

9'

50
.0

0' 48
.1

1'
46

.7
0'

45
.8

4'
47

.1
2'

57
.3

9'

57
.3

9'
38

.4
6'

16
.6

2'

110.83' 50.00'

55
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

95.83'

70
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50.00' 47.02'
47.02'

13.73'

56.24'

100.25'

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

14
0.

43
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

14
0.

47
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

14
0.

51
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

14
0.

55
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

50
.0

0'
N

68
°3

2'
11

"E
85

.4
7'

N
80

°4
1'

36
"E

13
0.

97
'

N
85

°2
1'

40
"E13

0.
97

'
N

85
°2

1'
40

"E13
0.

97
'

N
85

°2
1'

40
"E13

0.
97

'
N

85
°2

1'
40

"E

120.00'S05°24'23"W 148.62'

N10°08'06"W

156.10'

N14°22'40"W

160.07'

N18°37'14"W

20
3.

21
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

160.83' S21°27'49"E

12
0.

00
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

12
5.

58
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

110.83'
N21°27'49"W 17

0.
87

'

S7
5°

16
'1

8"
W

14
9.

01
'

S8
2°

00
'2

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

15
1.

17
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

169.74'

S58°27'23"E

69.31'

N06°59'21"E

76.15'

N06°59'21"E

73.45'50.00'

55.52'50.00'

12.97'

72.15'
9.17'

40.83'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'58.65'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

58.65'

73.65'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

11
9.

88
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

11
3.

65
'

N
81

°5
0'

57
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

45.25'
N21°27'49"W

78.20'
N21°27'49"W

81.57'

N04°38'20"W

50.00'

N04°38'20"W

49.01'

N05°12'34"W

46.79'

N10°20'09"W

46.79'
N16°21'47"W

50.24'
N21°07'37"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

70.00'
N21°27'49"W

87.87'

27.44'
21.57'

46.79'
46.79' 28.19' 22.04'

43.70'

43.48' 50.00' 50.00' 47.05' 48.13' 81.34'

35
.4

5'

26.88'
54.23'

59.50' 14.90' 46.80' 50.00' 50.00' 17.91' 40.61' 35.96' 21.69'
54.48'

6.62'

11
5.

00
'

55.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'34.03'20.94'60.49'

60.49'

26.93'

28.17'

50.00'

67.86'

30
.0

0'

13
0.

00
'

S8
5°

21
'4

0"
W

13
4.

79
'

N
85

°3
0'

31
"E

13
0.

00
'

S8
5°

21
'4

0"
W

13
5.

20
'

N
82

°3
4'

28
"E

13
0.

00
'

S8
2°

40
'4

0"
W

13
7.

18
'

N
76

°3
9'

21
"E

13
0.

00
'

S7
6°

39
'0

2"
W

13
0.

00
'

S7
0°

37
'2

4"
W

13
5.

14
'

N
70

°0
9'

44
"E

13
5.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
5.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
5.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

13
3.

75
'

N
73

°2
6'

05
"E

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
7.

01
'

N
77

°4
6'

22
"E

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

0.14 AC.

0.19 AC.0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.19 AC.

0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.0.14 AC. 0.14 AC.

0.22 AC.0.16 AC.0.16 AC.

0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.20 AC.

0.16 AC.0.27 AC.

0.
20

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.
0.

18
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.
0.

24
 A

C
.

0.17 AC.

0.21 AC.
0.14 AC. 0.25 AC.

0.16 AC.
0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.

0.21 AC.0.15 AC.

0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.20 AC.

0.15 AC.0.15 AC.0.15 AC.0.15 AC.0.16 AC.0.16 AC.

0.18 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.25 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C. 0.

18
 A

C
.

0.
19

 A
C

.
0.

19
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

18
 A

C
.

0.20 AC.

0.16 AC.
0.16 AC.0.15 AC.0.15 AC.0.20 AC.0.21 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.21 AC.

0.24 AC.

(50' R.O.W.)
TREETOP DRIVE

718'

722'

726'

734'

732'

736'

3 4 5

11

12

13

14

1 2 3 4 5

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

15161718192021222324

1112131415161718
19

20

21

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

558.65' N21°30'36"W

(50' R.O.W.)
CREEK EDGE DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

TE
AL

W
O

O
D

 D
R

IV
E

742'

738'

734'

730'

724'

718'

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

TO
R

R
EN

T 
ST

R
EA

M
 D

R
IV

E

145.83' S21°27'49"E

185.83' N21°27'49"W

499.48' S21°27'49"E

340.52' N21°27'49"W

614.17' N21°27'49"W

C30
1

12
5.

33
' N

68
°3

2'
11

"E

16
5.

35
' N

68
°3

2'
11

"E

12
5.

37
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

C302

353.65' N21°27'49"W

273.65' S21°27'49"E

C30
3

12
5.

62
' N

68
°3

2'
11

"E

16
5.

64
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

41
5.

83
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

C304
21

0.
00

' N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

29
0.

00
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

C305

L39

339.03' N21°27'49"W

353.65' N21°27'49"W

499.48' S21°27'49"E

C30
6

C30
7

16
1.

62
' N

68
°3

2'
11

"E

C308

12
1.

62
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

12
1.

62
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

146.03' N04°38'20"W

C352

C353

C354

31
1.

22
' N

68
°3

2'
11

"E

20
.3

3'

80.72'50.00' 50.00'

50.00'

50.00'50.00'70.00'

55.00' 50.00'

10
5.

00
'

70.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'83.65'

68.65' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 55.00'

59
.1

0'

74.28'75.72'

59
.2

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

52
.0

2'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
52

.0
2'

50
.0

0'
54

.7
0'

118.34'

72.29'

50.92'

50.00'

47
.1

2'

38
.4

6'
16

.6
2'

110.83' 50.00'

55
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

95.83'

70
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50.00'

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

14
0.

43
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

14
0.

47
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

14
0.

51
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

14
0.

55
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

150.00'
S21°27'49"E

50
.0

0'
N

68
°3

2'
11

"E
85

.4
7'

N
80

°4
1'

36
"E

13
0.

97
'

N
85

°2
1'

40
"E

160.83' S21°27'49"E

12
0.

00
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

110.83'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

9.17'

40.83'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'58.65'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

58.65'

73.65'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'

N04°38'20"W

49.01'

N05°12'34"W

46.79'

N10°20'09"W

46.79'
N16°21'47"W

50.24'
N21°07'37"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

70.00'
N21°27'49"W

27.44'
21.57'

46.79'
46.79' 28.19' 22.04' 43.48' 50.00' 50.00' 47.05' 48.13' 81.34'

6.62'

11
5.

00
'

55.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'34.03'20.94'
60.49'

60.49'

26.93'

28.17'

50.00'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

S8
5°

21
'4

0"
W

13
0.

00
'

S8
2°

40
'4

0"
W

13
0.

00
'

S7
6°

39
'0

2"
W

13
0.

00
'

S7
0°

37
'2

4"
W

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

13
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

0.14 AC.0.19 AC.

0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.0.14 AC. 0.14 AC.

0.22 AC.0.16 AC.0.16 AC.

0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.20 AC.

0.16 AC.0.27 AC.

0.
20

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.
0.

18
 A

C
.

0.
17

 A
C

.
0.

24
 A

C
.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.

0.21 AC.0.15 AC.

0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.20 AC.

0.15 AC.0.15 AC.0.15 AC.0.15 AC.0.16 AC.0.16 AC.

0.18 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.15 AC.

0.
19

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
18

 A
C

.

(50' R.O.W.)
TREETOP DRIVE

732'

736'

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

14

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

SHALENE C. CONRAD
(20.00 ACRES)

DOC #2009089868
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

MARVIN & MARJORIE MUELLER
(79.54 ACRES)

VOL. 2652, PG. 869
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

25' 25'

50'

25
'

25
'

50
'

BLOCK FF BLOCK BB

BLOCK DD

BLOCK II

BLOCK BB

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 13)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
10

)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
17

)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
18

)

25' 25'

50'

25
'

25
'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50
'

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

BUILDING
SETBACK

BUILDING
SETBACK

LOT 2, BLOCK AA
 (MULTI-FAMILY /
CONDOMINIUMS,

20.53 AC.)

25
'

25
'

50
'

BLOCK EE

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83 84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91 92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99 100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

23

24 25

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17181920212223242526272829303132

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

131415161718192021222324

13
77

.8
6'

 S
68

°4
0'

26
"W

1014.98' S21°19'57"E

(50' R.O.W.)
DAWN CREEK DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)
STAR CREEK DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

D
AY

 V
IE

W
 D

R
IV

E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SK
Y 

C
O

VE
 D

R
IV

E

129.89'
N21°19'57"W

129.90'
N21°19'57"W

129.90'
N21°19'57"W

129.91'
N21°19'57"W

129.91'
N21°19'57"W

129.92'
N21°19'57"W

129.92'
N21°19'57"W

129.93'
N21°19'57"W

129.93'
N21°19'57"W

129.93'
N21°19'57"W

129.94'
N21°19'57"W

129.94'
N21°19'57"W

129.95'
N21°19'57"W

129.95'
N21°19'57"W

129.96'
N21°19'57"W

129.96'
N21°19'57"W

129.97'
N21°19'57"W

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

129.97'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

45.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

51.67' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00'

66.67'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

60.00'
N21°19'57"W

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SU
M

M
IT

 G
R

O
VE

 D
R

IV
E

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.18 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.16 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
18

 A
C

.

0.16 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.18 AC.

724'

730'

736'

730'

728'

722'

728'

74
4'

324.00' N21°19'57"W

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

D
EL

C
R

ES
T 

D
R

IV
E

50
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
36

.6
7'

8.83'

140.00'
N21°19'57"W

140.00'
N21°19'57"W

140.00'
N21°19'57"W

13
7.

94
'

S8
0°

27
'13

"E

144.72'

S48°34'49"E

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

122.86'
S21°19'57"E 122.86'

N21°19'57"W

154.47'
S21°19'57"E

157.00'
S21°19'57"E 157.00'

N21°19'57"W

157.00'
S21°19'57"E

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
45

.0
0'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

157.00'
N21°19'57"W

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

157.00'
S21°19'57"E 157.00'

N21°19'57"W

65
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

141.24'

N03°55'37"E

142.26'
N35°48'01"E

10
3.

84
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
76

.1
6'

 N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

10
9.

91
'

N
67

°4
0'

24
"E

13
7.

94
'

S8
0°

27
'13

"E

146.22'

S48°34'49"E

124.20'
S21°19'57"E

155.81'
S21°19'57"E

158.34'
S21°19'57"E

158.34'
S21°19'57"E

158.34'
S21°19'57"E

65
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

158.34'
N21°19'57"W

158.34'
N21°19'57"W

158.34'
N21°19'57"W

158.34'
N21°19'57"W

131.44'
N21°19'57"W

124.16'
N21°19'57"W

159.60'

N12°03'55"E

136.06'
N38°43'23"E

10
4.

53
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
75

.4
7'

 N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
45

.0
0'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
45

.0
0'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

11
0.

17
'

S6
5°

22
'5

1"
W

122.98'
S21°19'57"E

129.97'
S21°19'57"E

31
.6

7' 44
.3

6'
22

0.
64

'

164.76'

158.19'

27.92'

27
.92

'

25
.0

4'

41.48'

28.95'

6.67'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
11

0.
99

'

85.47'

49
.0

1'

88.11'

143.34'

50
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
36

.6
7'

50
.3

3'

8.83'

6.29'

38.70'

33.38'

33.38'

81.75'104.54'106.82'72.23'

33
.38

'

33.38'

84
.0

1'

36
.6

1'

95
.9

9'

50.33'

36
.6

7'

8.83'

6.29'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

142.00'142.00'

50
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
36

.6
7'

8.83'

6.29'

50
.3

3'

38.70'

33.38'

33.38'

80.41'104.54'

10
5.

00
'

45.00'

10
5.

00
'

45.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'45.67'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

45.67' 40.00' 40.00'

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

60.67'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

60.00'
S21°19'57"E

14
5.

82
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

12
4.

58
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

13
6.

34
'

S8
7°

47
'1

4"
E

50
.4

7'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

13
.2

9'

25
.34

'

42
.6

2'

35.43'

93.44' 45.00'

40.04'

25.91'

12.77' 50.00'

13
0.

82
'

65.00'

0.
21

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.18 AC.

0.29 AC.

0.20 AC
.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

23
 A

C
.

0.
23

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.14 AC.

0.
19

 A
C

.

0.2
9 A

C.

0.19 AC. 0.18 AC.

0.30 AC.

0.21 AC
.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

24
 A

C
.

154.47'
N21°19'57"W

0.
24

 A
C

.
0.

15
 A

C
.

0.
15

 A
C

.
0.

15
 A

C
.

0.14 AC.

0.12 AC
.

0.
20

 A
C.

0.2
5 A

C.

0.15 AC.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.16 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC. 0.11 AC.

0.16 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.17 AC.

0.11 AC.0.17 AC.

0.22 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.39 AC.

0.
26

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C.

0.
18

 A
C

.
0.

18
 A

C
.

0.
18

 A
C

.
0.

25
 A

C
.

C95

C96

29
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

21
0.

00
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

19
8.

77
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

28
0.

11
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

17
6.

67
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

17
6.

67
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

C99

C98

C9
7

C100

C10
1

284.00' S21°19'57"E

650.67' N21°19'57"W

364.00' N21°19'57"W

C10
2

28
0.

11
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

17
6.

67
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

17
6.

67
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

C103

C104

C1
05

C106

366.67' N21°19'57"W

286.67' S21°19'57"E C10
7

17
6.

67
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

C108

C109

C1
10

28
0.

11
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

75
6.

67
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

C111

21
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

29
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

C11
2

C113

29
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

21
0.

00
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

650.67' S21°19'57"E

496.67' S21°19'57"E

576.67' N21°19'57"W

C11
4

C115

C1
16

C117

C118

154.00' N21°19'57"W

62.77' S21°19'57"E C119

29
0.

00
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

40
0.

42
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

21
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

137.47' S21°19'57"E

10
9.

91
' N

67
°4

0'
24

"E

15
3.

70
'

6.29'

748'

126.35'

77

78

79

80

81

82

83 84

85

86

87

88

89

90

91 92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99 100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107
108

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

25

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

171819202122232425262728293031

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13
77

.8
6'

 S
68

°4
0'

26
"W

1014.98' S21°19'57"E

(50' R.O.W.)
DAWN CREEK DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)
STAR CREEK DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

D
AY

 V
IE

W
 D

R
IV

E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SK
Y 

C
O

VE
 D

R
IV

E

129.90'
N21°19'57"W

129.90'
N21°19'57"W

129.91'
N21°19'57"W

129.91'
N21°19'57"W

129.92'
N21°19'57"W

129.92'
N21°19'57"W

129.93'
N21°19'57"W

129.93'
N21°19'57"W

129.93'
N21°19'57"W

129.94'
N21°19'57"W

129.94'
N21°19'57"W

129.95'
N21°19'57"W

129.95'
N21°19'57"W

129.96'
N21°19'57"W

129.96'
N21°19'57"W

129.97'
N21°19'57"W

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

129.97'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

10
5.

00
'

45.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

10
5.

00
'

51.67' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00'

66.67'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

60.00'
N21°19'57"W

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.18 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.16 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

724'

730'

736'

730'

728'

722'

728'

74
4'

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

D
EL

C
R

ES
T 

D
R

IV
E

13
7.

94
'

S8
0°

27
'13

"E

144.72'

S48°34'49"E

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

122.86'
S21°19'57"E 122.86'

N21°19'57"W

154.47'
S21°19'57"E

157.00'
S21°19'57"E 157.00'

N21°19'57"W

157.00'
S21°19'57"E

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
45

.0
0'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

157.00'
N21°19'57"W

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

157.00'
S21°19'57"E 157.00'

N21°19'57"W

65
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

141.24'

N03°55'37"E

142.26'
N35°48'01"E

10
3.

84
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
76

.1
6'

 N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

10
9.

91
'

N
67

°4
0'

24
"E

13
7.

94
'

S8
0°

27
'13

"E

146.22'

S48°34'49"E

124.20'
S21°19'57"E

155.81'
S21°19'57"E

158.34'
S21°19'57"E

158.34'
S21°19'57"E

158.34'
S21°19'57"E

65
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

158.34'
N21°19'57"W

158.34'
N21°19'57"W

158.34'
N21°19'57"W

158.34'
N21°19'57"W

131.44'
N21°19'57"W

124.16'
N21°19'57"W

159.60'

N12°03'55"E

136.06'
N38°43'23"E

10
4.

53
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
75

.4
7'

 N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
45

.0
0'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

45
.0

0'
N

68
°4

0'
03

"E
45

.0
0'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

11
0.

17
'

S6
5°

22
'5

1"
W

122.98'
S21°19'57"E

129.97'
S21°19'57"E

31
.6

7' 44
.3

6'
22

0.
64

'

164.76'

158.19'

27.92'

27
.92

'

25
.0

4'

41.48'

28.95'

6.67'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
11

0.
99

'

85.47'

49
.0

1'

88.11'

143.34'

50
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
36

.6
7'

50
.3

3'

8.83'

6.29'

38.70'

33.38'

33.38'

81.75'104.54'106.82'72.23'

33
.38

'

33.38'

84
.0

1'

36
.6

1'

95
.9

9'

50.33'

36
.6

7'

8.83'

6.29'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

142.00'142.00'

38.70'

80.41'

10
5.

00
'

45.00'

10
5.

00
'

45.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'45.67'

45.67' 40.00' 40.00'

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

40.00'
S21°19'57"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

60.00'
S21°19'57"E

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

50.00'

13
0.

82
'

65.00'

0.29 AC.

0.20 AC
.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
23

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.14 AC.

0.
19

 A
C

.

0.2
9 A

C.

0.19 AC. 0.18 AC.

0.30 AC.

0.21 AC
.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

24
 A

C
.

154.47'
N21°19'57"W

0.
24

 A
C

.
0.

15
 A

C
.

0.
15

 A
C

.
0.

15
 A

C
.

0.14 AC.

0.12 AC
.

0.
20

 A
C.

0.2
5 A

C.

0.15 AC.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.16 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC. 0.11 AC.

0.16 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.17 AC.

0.11 AC.0.17 AC.

0.22 AC.

284.00' S21°19'57"E

650.67' N21°19'57"W

364.00' N21°19'57"W

C10
2

28
0.

11
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

17
6.

67
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

17
6.

67
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

C103

C104

C1
05

C106

366.67' N21°19'57"W

286.67' S21°19'57"E C10
7

17
6.

67
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

C108

C109

C1
10

28
0.

11
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

75
6.

67
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

C111

21
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

29
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

C11
2

C113

29
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

21
0.

00
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

650.67' S21°19'57"E

496.67' S21°19'57"E

576.67' N21°19'57"W

C11
4

154.00' N21°19'57"W

62.77' S21°19'57"E C119

29
0.

00
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

21
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

15

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

VALE BUILDING GROUP, LLC
(415.95 ACRES)

DOC #2021084719 &
DOC #2021057192

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

VALE BUILDING GROUP, LLC
(415.95 ACRES)

DOC #2021084719 &
DOC #2021057192

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

25' 25'

50'

25' 25'

50'

25
'

25
'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50
'

LOT 109, BLOCK I
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 0.68 AC.)

BLOCK I

BLOCK I

BLOCK M

BLOCK N

BLOCK L

BLOCK I

BLOCK M

W
EIR ETJ

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
11

)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 16)

25' 25'

50'

25' 25'

50'

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

60' R PROPOSED
DETENTION BASIN 'D'
PEAK STORAGE: 1.1

AC-FT

BUILDING
SETBACK

BUILDING
SETBACK

PROPOSED
MAILBOX
CLUSTER

60' R

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



125

126

127

128

22

23

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

27

28

29

30

31

131415161718192021222324

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

17

18

19

20

21

22

2

3

4
24

25

14

16

(6
2' 

R.
O

.W
.)

AE
RI

E 
DR

IV
E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

D
AY

 V
IE

W
 D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)
BROADLANDS DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SK
Y 

CO
VE

 D
RI

VE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

G
O

LD
 C

R
ES

T 
D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)

DESERT OAK DRIVE

129.86'
N21°19'57"W

129.86'
N21°19'57"W

129.87'
N21°19'57"W

129.87'
N21°19'57"W

129.88'
N21°19'57"W

129.89'
N21°19'57"W

129.90'
N21°19'57"W

129.90'
N21°19'57"W

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

60
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

10
5.

00
'

45.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'51.67'

10
5.

00
'

66.67'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

60.00'
N21°19'57"W

50
.0

0'

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

18
 A

C
.

0.
18

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.16 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.18 AC.

74
4'

74
6'

73
6'

74
4'

750'

20
4.

34
' S

73
°3

3'
27

"W

324.00' N21°19'57"W

74.67'

26
9.

59
'

(50' R.O.W.)

FALLING CEDAR DRIVE

12
4.

58
'

N
68

°4
0'

03
"E

13
6.

34
'

S8
7°

47
'1

4"
E

76
.3

5'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

34.24'

61
.3

8'
41

.0
0'

41
.0

0'
40

.9
9'

19
.9

7'
34

.3
5'

42
.0

0'

120.56' 93.44' 45.00'

13
0.

82
'

65.00'

(62' R.O.W.)

EDENWOOD DRIVE

(1
20

' R
.O

.W
.)

AD
EL

AI
DE

 D
RI

VE

C79

C80

C81

29
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

21
0.

00
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

29
0.

00
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

40
0.

42
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

21
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

C120

C12
1

286.67' N21°19'57"W

206.67' N21°19'57"W

15
0.

42
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

11
0.

42
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

C
13

6

C
12

2

C
12

3

C124

C125

168.16' S07°59'06"E

120.64' N07°59'06"W

132.00' S07°59'06"E

C126

C127

C128

100.00' N01°45'33"W

L9

73.01' S01°45'33"E

L10

C130

C129

20
4.

54
' N

88
°1

4'
27

"E
16

4.
91

' N
88

°1
4'

27
"E

16
4.

54
' N

88
°1

4'
27

"E

C1
31

C1
32

C1
33

15
2.

26
' S

83
°4

2'2
8"

E
78

.8
9' 

S8
3°

42
'28

"E

C
13

4

C
13

5

90
.0

9' 
N8

4°
17

'04
"W

12
6.

68
' N

84
°1

7'0
4"

W75
.4

4' 
N8

4°
17

'04
"W

C137

C
138

C
139

C140

310.28' N10°49'00"E

517.61' S10°49'00"W

233.69' S10°49'00"W

227.79' S10°49'00"W

310.28' N10°49'00"E

C
142

C141

63
.7

3' 
N7

9°
11

'00
"W

10
3.

73
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

63
.7

3' 
S7

9°
11

'00
"E

C
14

3

C
14

4C
14

5

25
4.

09
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

29
4.

09
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

25
4.

09
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

C146 C14
7

290.00' N21°19'57"W

496.67' N21°19'57"W

210.00' N21°19'57"W

C14
8 C149

154.89' N21°19'57"W

114.89' S21°19'57"E

114.88' S21°19'57"E

C15
0C151

25
1.

70
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

29
1.

70
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

25
1.

70
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

C
15

2

C
15

3

C
15

4

C162

C1
55

65
.3

2' 
S8

2°
38

'46
"E

C156

C157

C158

C
15

910
7.

81
' S

82
°3

8'4
6"

E

56
.9

3' 
S8

2°
38

'46
"E

C1
60

C161

58.87' S02°49'05"E

58.87' N02°49'05"W

247.77' S02°49'05"E

228.77' S02°49'05"E

L11

L12

251.01' N02°49'05"W
50.00' S02°49'05"E

C163

C1
64

C1
65

C1
66

C167

L14

L13

L16

L15

C168

12
3.

15
' S

89
°3

3'
23

"E

C171

85
.3

7'
 N

89
°3

3'
23

"W

75
.8

0'
 N

89
°3

3'
23

"W
C1

72C1
73

C1
74

919.42' N10°49'00"E

994.42' S10°49'00"W

C320

C
321

80
.0

0'
 S

73
°3

3'
27

"W

82.35' S59°50'28"W

124.11' S11°55'49"E

98
.5

3' 
N8

5°
06

'05
"W

121.53' S00°00'43"E

632.48' N10°49'00"E

31
8.

68
' S

86
°5

4'5
3"

E

116.29' N07°07'08"E

135.00' S06°17'32"W

85
.9

9' 
N8

5°
24

'21
"W

183.21'

204.77'

12
1.

79
' S

87
°1

0'
55

"W

16
3.

81
' S

75
°5

6'
19

"W

11
2.

10
' S

89
°3

3'
23

"E

13
9.

42
' N

74
°0

0'
07

"E

99
.3

9'
 N

89
°5

0'
25

"E

90
.0

0' 
S8

3°
29

'55
"E

10
.7

2'

41.17'

44
.1

5'

45
.9

4'

116.85'

116.85'

54
.5

8'

9.15'

42
.3

1'

48
.4

0'

48
.4

0'

11.07'

38
.4

5'

38
.4

5'

38
.4

6'

59
.4

1'

46
.9

2'

9.80'

46
.7

1'

46
.4

5'
22

.0
1'

40
.0

0'
46

.3
7'

38
.4

5'
38

.4
5'

38
.4

5'
38

.4
5'

48
.4

0'

49
.1

8'
48

.4
0'

37
.5

3'

9.09'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

45
.8

9'
43

.0
1'

14
.7

9'
25

.4
2'

40
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

103.34' 103.34'

45
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

60
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

118.55'
S19°58'35"E

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

126.41'
S12°55'33"E

121.04'
S16°27'04"E

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W
40

.0
0'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W
40

.0
0'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

39
.3

6'

S8
1°

35
'4

2"
W

37
.8

5'

S8
1°

35
'4

2"
W

37
.9

6'

S8
1°

35
'4

2"
W

37
.4

2'

S8
1°

35
'4

2"
W

37
.5

3'

N8
3°

42
'57

"W

37
.0

4'

N8
3°

42
'57

"W

41
.5

6'

N8
3°

42
'57

"W

69
.6

1'

N8
0°

46
'38

"W

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

126.19'
S17°35'33"E

129.72'S09°24'03"E

130.34'S05°52'32"E

130.66'
S12°46'09"E

131.93'S07°52'08"E

133.84'S02°21'00"E

137.76'S01°10'30"W

130.00'S03°02'44"E

134.52'S01°46'39"W

135.88'S06°36'02"W

135.02'

N04°42'01"E

134.31'S05°42'56"W

133.78'
S10°49'00"W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

60
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E 120.00'

N21°19'57"W

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E 120.00'

N21°19'57"W

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E 120.00'

N21°19'57"W

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E 120.00'

N21°19'57"W

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

120.00'

N07°21'14"E61
.4

0'

N7
9°

38
'52

"W

134.79'
S10°49'00"W

41
.0

7'

N8
3°

18
'47

"W

40
.5

7'

S8
5°

55
'1

8"
W

40
.5

7'

S8
3°

12
'0

9"
W

41
.0

2'
S6

9°
37

'4
6"

W

40
.5

7'
S7

2°
19

'3
7"

W
40

.5
7'

S7
5°

02
'4

5"
W

40
.5

7'

S7
7°

45
'5

3"
W

40
.5

7'

S8
0°

29
'0

1"
W

40
.5

7'

S8
8°

38
'2

6"
W

40
.5

7'

N8
8°

38
'2

6"
W

40
.5

7'

N8
5°

55
'18

"W

131.21'
S08°04'01"W

120.00'

N05°26'16"E

120.00'

N02°43'08"E

120.00'

N00°00'00"W

128.34'S04°17'31"W

125.96'S00°31'00"W

120.00'

N02°43'08"W

120.00'

N05°26'16"W

124.07'S03°18'31"E

120.00'

N08°09'25"W

122.30'S07°02'02"E

120.00'

N10°52'33"W

121.00'
S10°48'32"E

120.00'

N13°35'41"W

120.19'
S14°35'03"E

120.00'

N16°18'49"W

119.93'
S18°36'34"E 120.00'

N19°01'58"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

3.48'

37
.0

9'
15

.2
5'

25
.3

2'
23

.8
2'

16
.7

5'
32

.4
7'

8.10'

9.54'

31
.0

3'

18
.5

9'

21
.9

8'

27
.8

4'

12
.7

3'

120.29'

107.50' 52
.8

4'

12
.4

8'
32

.6
1'

46
.4

0'

17
.3

3'

29
.9

9'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'
46

.2
7'

41
.1

8'

41
.1

8'

41
.7

3'

40
.6

3'

41
.1

8'
41

.1
8'

43
.9

1'
29

.7
0'

46
.2

7'
46

.2
7'

39
.1

4'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

105.00'105.00'

45
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

9.09' 6.70' 6.70'

39
.0

4'
39

.0
4'

39
.0

4'
39

.0
4'

39
.0

4'

39
.0

4'

39
.0

4'

44
.1

8'

44
.0

0'
43

.9
1'

43
.9

6'
31

.9
4'

12
.1

5'
50

.7
1'

129.85'
N21°19'57"W

130.69'

N19°09'00"W

129.15'

N16°58'03"W

127.76'

N14°47'06"W

128.04'

N12°36'09"W

130.00'

N10°25'11"W

125.00'

N02°26'36"E

123.94'

N04°53'55"E

125.00'

N07°21'14"E

123.94'

N07°21'14"E

101.63'

N07°21'14"E

43
.9

2'

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

10
7.

94
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

115.00'

S61°50'30"E

125.00'

S28°07'43"E

99.82'S05°42'56"W

99.05'

S39°28'14"W

125.52'S05°42'56"W

128.96'S05°42'56"W

130.98'S04°28'57"W

130.01'S00°56'34"E

125.00'S06°22'06"E

43
.7

2'

S8
2°

00
'5

4"
W

55
.8

2'

54
.4

5'

54
.4

5'

12
.3

7'

36
.7

0'

42
.6

5'

42
.0

9'

46
.3

0'

45
.0

5'

45
.0

5'

97
.5

5'

38
.7

5'

6.45'

7.17'

45.42'

29
.5

2'

29.42'

37.76'
22.77' 15.63'

71.19'

45.09'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

32.02'

37.98'
32.68'

42
.4

5'

6.98'

26.74'

11.93'

45
.0

1'

45
.0

1'

49
.2

7'

45
.0

0'

43
.9

2'

43
.9

2'

49
.3

2'
N

87
°1

0'
55

"E

45
.0

0'

20
.0

9'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

1'

40.85'

42
.3

6'

36
.0

9'
38

.7
8'

64
.5

5'

120.00'S06°30'05"W

120.00'S06°30'05"W

45
.0

0'

47
.0

0'

120.70'S00°26'37"W

125.00'

N00°26'37"E

125.00'

N00°26'37"E

132.44'

N08°42'41"W

120.82'

N11°05'39"W

120.00'

N00°36'40"E

N05°04'05"E

34
.3

0'

60
.9

0'

26
.82

'

50.00'

50.00'

106.79'N32°47'42"W

95.60'

N03°05'46"E

127.75'

S40°40'55"W

12
7.

75
'

S7
3°

43
'4

1"
W

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C. 0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
19

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
21

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
19

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.1
1 A

C.

0.
15

 A
C

.

0.13 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC. 0.
16

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

25
.0

9'

49
.2

7'

5.84'

18
5.

44
' N

81
°1

7'4
2"

W

26.96'

33
.7

4'

43
.8

7'

121.68'

N06°03'17"W

124.99'

N08°14'14"W

13
.5

4'

29
.7

4'

40
.0

0'

125.00'

N00°26'37"E

0.
11

 A
C.

50.00' S02°49'05"E

92
.0

1'
 S

88
°4

0'
11

"E

120.00' S00°26'37"W

126

127

128

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

27

28

29

30

31

131415161718192021222324

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

17

18

19

20

21

22

2

3

4

25

14

16

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

D
AY

 V
IE

W
 D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)
BROADLANDS DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SK
Y 

CO
VE

 D
RI

VE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

G
O

LD
 C

R
ES

T 
D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)

DESERT OAK DRIVE

129.86'
N21°19'57"W

129.86'
N21°19'57"W

129.87'
N21°19'57"W

129.87'
N21°19'57"W

129.88'
N21°19'57"W

129.89'
N21°19'57"W

129.90'
N21°19'57"W

129.90'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

60
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

10
5.

00
'

45.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'51.67'

10
5.

00
'

66.67'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40.00'
N21°19'57"W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

60.00'
N21°19'57"W

50
.0

0'

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
18

 A
C

.
0.

18
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.16 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.18 AC.

74
6'

73
6'

74
4'

324.00' N21°19'57"W

26
9.

59
'

120.56' 93.44' 45.00' 65.00'

(62' R.O.W.)

EDENWOOD DRIVE

(1
20

' R
.O

.W
.)

AD
EL

AI
DE

 D
RI

VE

29
0.

00
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

40
0.

42
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

21
0.

00
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

C120

C12
1

286.67' N21°19'57"W

206.67' N21°19'57"W

15
0.

42
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

11
0.

42
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

C
13

6

C
12

2

C
12

3

C124

C125

168.16' S07°59'06"E

120.64' N07°59'06"W

132.00' S07°59'06"E

C126

C127

C128

100.00' N01°45'33"W

L9

73.01' S01°45'33"E

L10

C130

C129

20
4.

54
' N

88
°1

4'
27

"E
16

4.
91

' N
88

°1
4'

27
"E

16
4.

54
' N

88
°1

4'
27

"E

C
13

4

C
13

5

90
.0

9' 
N8

4°
17

'04
"W

12
6.

68
' N

84
°1

7'0
4"

W75
.4

4' 
N8

4°
17

'04
"W

C137

C
138

C
139

C140

310.28' N10°49'00"E

517.61' S10°49'00"W

233.69' S10°49'00"W

227.79' S10°49'00"W

310.28' N10°49'00"E

C
142

C141

63
.7

3' 
N7

9°
11

'00
"W

10
3.

73
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

63
.7

3' 
S7

9°
11

'00
"E

C
14

3

C
14

4C
14

5

25
4.

09
' S

68
°4

0'
03

"W

29
4.

09
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

25
4.

09
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

C146 C14
7

290.00' N21°19'57"W

496.67' N21°19'57"W

210.00' N21°19'57"W

C14
8 C149

154.89' N21°19'57"W

114.89' S21°19'57"E

114.88' S21°19'57"E

C15
0C151

25
1.

70
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

29
1.

70
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

25
1.

70
' N

68
°4

0'
03

"E

C
15

2

C
15

3

C
15

4

C162

C1
55

65
.3

2' 
S8

2°
38

'46
"E

C156

C157

C158

C
15

910
7.

81
' S

82
°3

8'4
6"

E

56
.9

3' 
S8

2°
38

'46
"E

C1
60

C161

58.87' S02°49'05"E

58.87' N02°49'05"W

247.77' S02°49'05"E

228.77' S02°49'05"E

L11

L12

251.01' N02°49'05"W
50.00' S02°49'05"E

C163

C1
64

C1
65

C1
66

C167

L14

L13

L16

L15

C168

12
3.

15
' S

89
°3

3'
23

"E

C171

85
.3

7'
 N

89
°3

3'
23

"W

75
.8

0'
 N

89
°3

3'
23

"W
C1

72C1
73

C1
74

919.42' N10°49'00"E

994.42' S10°49'00"W

124.11' S11°55'49"E

98
.5

3' 
N8

5°
06

'05
"W

121.53' S00°00'43"E

632.48' N10°49'00"E

31
8.

68
' S

86
°5

4'5
3"

E

116.29' N07°07'08"E

183.21'

204.77'

12
1.

79
' S

87
°1

0'
55

"W

16
3.

81
' S

75
°5

6'
19

"W

11
2.

10
' S

89
°3

3'
23

"E

13
9.

42
' N

74
°0

0'
07

"E

99
.3

9'
 N

89
°5

0'
25

"E

90
.0

0' 
S8

3°
29

'55
"E

10
.7

2'

44
.1

5'

45
.9

4'

116.85'

116.85'

54
.5

8'

9.15'

42
.3

1'

48
.4

0'

48
.4

0'

11.07'

38
.4

5'

38
.4

5'

38
.4

6'

59
.4

1'

46
.9

2'

9.80'

46
.7

1'

46
.4

5'
22

.0
1'

40
.0

0'
46

.3
7'

38
.4

5'
38

.4
5'

38
.4

5'
38

.4
5'

48
.4

0'

49
.1

8'
48

.4
0'

37
.5

3'

9.09'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

45
.8

9'
43

.0
1'

14
.7

9'
25

.4
2'

40
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

103.34' 103.34'

45
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

60
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

118.55'
S19°58'35"E

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

126.41'
S12°55'33"E

121.04'
S16°27'04"E

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W
40

.0
0'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W
40

.0
0'

S6
8°

40
'0

3"
W

39
.3

6'

S8
1°

35
'4

2"
W

37
.8

5'

S8
1°

35
'4

2"
W

37
.9

6'

S8
1°

35
'4

2"
W

37
.4

2'

S8
1°

35
'4

2"
W

37
.5

3'

N8
3°

42
'57

"W

37
.0

4'

N8
3°

42
'57

"W

41
.5

6'

N8
3°

42
'57

"W

69
.6

1'

N8
0°

46
'38

"W

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

118.34'
S21°19'57"E

126.19'
S17°35'33"E

129.72'S09°24'03"E

130.34'S05°52'32"E

130.66'
S12°46'09"E

131.93'S07°52'08"E

133.84'S02°21'00"E

137.76'S01°10'30"W

130.00'S03°02'44"E

134.52'S01°46'39"W

135.88'S06°36'02"W

135.02'

N04°42'01"E

134.31'S05°42'56"W

133.78'
S10°49'00"W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

60
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E 120.00'

N21°19'57"W

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E 120.00'

N21°19'57"W

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E 120.00'

N21°19'57"W

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E 120.00'

N21°19'57"W

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

120.00'

N07°21'14"E61
.4

0'

N7
9°

38
'52

"W

134.79'
S10°49'00"W

41
.0

7'

N8
3°

18
'47

"W

40
.5

7'

S8
5°

55
'1

8"
W

40
.5

7'

S8
3°

12
'0

9"
W

41
.0

2'
S6

9°
37

'4
6"

W

40
.5

7'
S7

2°
19

'3
7"

W
40

.5
7'

S7
5°

02
'4

5"
W

40
.5

7'

S7
7°

45
'5

3"
W

40
.5

7'

S8
0°

29
'0

1"
W

40
.5

7'

S8
8°

38
'2

6"
W

40
.5

7'

N8
8°

38
'2

6"
W

40
.5

7'

N8
5°

55
'18

"W

131.21'
S08°04'01"W

120.00'

N05°26'16"E

120.00'

N02°43'08"E

120.00'

N00°00'00"W

128.34'S04°17'31"W

125.96'S00°31'00"W

120.00'

N02°43'08"W

120.00'

N05°26'16"W

124.07'S03°18'31"E

120.00'

N08°09'25"W

122.30'S07°02'02"E

120.00'

N10°52'33"W

121.00'
S10°48'32"E

120.00'

N13°35'41"W

120.19'
S14°35'03"E

120.00'

N16°18'49"W

119.93'
S18°36'34"E 120.00'

N19°01'58"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

3.48'

37
.0

9'
15

.2
5'

25
.3

2'
23

.8
2'

16
.7

5'
32

.4
7'

8.10'

9.54'

31
.0

3'

18
.5

9'

21
.9

8'

27
.8

4'

12
.7

3'

120.29'

107.50' 52
.8

4'

12
.4

8'
32

.6
1'

46
.4

0'

17
.3

3'
29

.9
9'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'
46

.2
7'

41
.1

8'

41
.1

8'

41
.7

3'

40
.6

3'

41
.1

8'
41

.1
8'

43
.9

1'
29

.7
0'

46
.2

7'
46

.2
7'

39
.1

4'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

105.00'105.00'

45
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

9.09' 6.70' 6.70'

39
.0

4'
39

.0
4'

39
.0

4'
39

.0
4'

39
.0

4'

39
.0

4'

39
.0

4'

44
.1

8'

44
.0

0'
43

.9
1'

43
.9

6'
31

.9
4'

12
.1

5'
50

.7
1'

129.85'
N21°19'57"W

130.69'

N19°09'00"W

129.15'

N16°58'03"W

127.76'

N14°47'06"W

128.04'

N12°36'09"W

130.00'

N10°25'11"W

125.00'

N02°26'36"E

123.94'

N04°53'55"E

125.00'

N07°21'14"E

123.94'

N07°21'14"E

101.63'

N07°21'14"E

43
.9

2'

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

10
7.

94
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

115.00'

S61°50'30"E

125.00'

S28°07'43"E

99.82'S05°42'56"W

99.05'

S39°28'14"W

125.52'S05°42'56"W

128.96'S05°42'56"W

130.98'S04°28'57"W

130.01'S00°56'34"E

125.00'S06°22'06"E

43
.7

2'

S8
2°

00
'5

4"
W

55
.8

2'

54
.4

5'

54
.4

5'

12
.3

7'

36
.7

0'

42
.6

5'

42
.0

9'

46
.3

0'

45
.0

5'

45
.0

5'

97
.5

5'

38
.7

5'

6.45'

7.17'

45.42'

29
.5

2'

29.42'

37.76'
22.77' 15.63'

71.19'

45.09'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

32.02'

37.98'

42
.4

5'

6.98'

26.74'

11.93'

45
.0

1'

45
.0

1'

49
.2

7'

45
.0

0'

43
.9

2'

43
.9

2'

49
.3

2'
N

87
°1

0'
55

"E

20
.0

9'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

1'

40.85'

42
.3

6'

36
.0

9'
38

.7
8'

64
.5

5'

120.00'S06°30'05"W

120.00'S06°30'05"W

45
.0

0'

47
.0

0'

120.70'S00°26'37"W

125.00'

N00°26'37"E

125.00'

N00°26'37"E

132.44'

N08°42'41"W

120.82'

N11°05'39"W

120.00'

N00°36'40"E

34
.3

0'

50.00'

95.60'

N03°05'46"E

12
7.

75
'

S7
3°

43
'4

1"
W

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

16
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C. 0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
19

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
21

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
19

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.1
1 A

C.

0.
15

 A
C

.

0.13 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC. 0.
16

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

49
.2

7'

5.84'

18
5.

44
' N

81
°1

7'4
2"

W

26.96'

33
.7

4'

43
.8

7'

121.68'

N06°03'17"W

124.99'

N08°14'14"W

13
.5

4'

29
.7

4'

40
.0

0'

125.00'

N00°26'37"E

0.
11

 A
C.

50.00' S02°49'05"E

92
.0

1'
 S

88
°4

0'
11

"E

120.00' S00°26'37"W

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

16

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

VALE BUILDING GROUP, LLC
(415.95 ACRES)

DOC #2021084719 &
DOC #2021057192

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

25' 25'

50'

25
'

25
'

50
'

50' R

BLOCK N

BLOCK I

BLOCK Q

BLOCK Q

BLOCK O

BLOCK P

BLOCK R

25' 25'

50'

LOT 1, BLOCK L
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS
& DRAINAGE, 1.95 AC.)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
20

)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 17)

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 (S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 1
2)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 15)

25' 25'

50'

25' 25'

50'

25' 25'

50'

25'
25'

50'

25
'

25
'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50
'

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED
ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

BUILDING
SETBACK

BUILDING
SETBACK

BLOCK Q

30
'

30
'

60
'

31
'

31
'

62
'

TRANSITION FROM
62' TO 60' R.O.W.

PROPOSED
MAILBOX
CLUSTER

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3

LOT 14, BLOCK R (OPEN SPACE,

ACCESS & DRAINAGE, 0.09 AC.)



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
25

26

27

28

29

30

31
1

2
31

32

33

34

7

8

9

48

49

50

51

52

53

54 55

56

57

58
59

1

2
3

4

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

441

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

9 10 11

12

1314151617

42

(120' R.O.W.)

BRIDGEWATER STREET

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

AE
RI

E 
DR

IV
E

(50' R.O.W.)

BELL VISTA DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

DESERT OAK DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

FA
N

TA
IL

 D
R

IV
E

(5
0' 

R.
O.

W
.)

TW
O 

OA
K 

DR
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)
TREETOP DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

CREEK EDGE DRIVE

73
6'

74
4'

748
'

738'

73
4'

73
4'

736
'

(1
20

' R
.O

.W
.)

AD
EL

AI
DE

 D
RI

VE

310.28' N10°49'00"E

517.61' S10°49'00"W
227.79' S10°49'00"W

310.28' N10°49'00"E

C
142

C141

63
.7

3' 
N7

9°
11

'00
"W

10
3.

73
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

63
.7

3' 
S7

9°
11

'00
"E

C1
55

65
.3

2' 
S8

2°
38

'46
"E

C156

C157

C158

C
15

910
7.

81
' S

82
°3

8'4
6"

E

56
.9

3' 
S8

2°
38

'46
"E

C1
60

C161

58.87' S02°49'05"E

247.77' S02°49'05"E

L11

L12

251.01' N02°49'05"W
50.00' S02°49'05"E

C163

C1
64

32
3.

48
' N

79
°1

1'0
0"

W

39
8.

48
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

32
3.

48
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

C1
65

20
4.

30
' S

86
°1

6'
14

"W

27
9.

87
' S

86
°1

6'
14

"W

17
7.

40
' N

86
°1

6'
14

"E

C
237

C238

C239

C240

159.57' S10°26'12"E

256.80' S10°26'12"E

C251

C252

L29

117.76' S10°49'00"W

L30

C
253

C254

919.42' N10°49'00"E

994.42' S10°49'00"W

919.42' N10°49'00"E

C
255

32
3.

33
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

L3
2

L3
1

21
2.

52
' N

76
°4

7'4
7"

W

21
2.

52
' S

81
°3

4'1
2"

E

C2
57

C2
59

C2
58

C2
60

C2
61C271

98.45' N03°43'46"W

C272

C273

C274

C275
C27675

.8
5'

 S
68

°3
2'

11
"W

C27
7

L3
3L3
4

574.25' S21°27'49"E

273.73' N21°27'49"W

220.00' N21°27'49"W

C
27

8C
27

9

C
28

0

13
0.

30
' N

79
°1

1'0
0"

W

18
1.

53
' N

79
°1

1'0
0"

W

14
1.

53
' N

79
°1

1'0
0"

W

C281

C
282

C
283

C284

430.66' S10°49'00"W

300.00' S10°49'00"W220.00' S10°49'00"W

C285

181.89' S10°49'00"W

35
.0

0' 
S7

9°
11

'00
"E

C
286

C287

67.06' N10°49'00"E

C
288

18
8.

77
' N

79
°1

1'0
0"

W

14
8.

77
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

14
8.

77
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

C
29

1
C2

90

C2
89

C292
L36

81.17' N06°01'36"W
L35

C293

C294

C295

145.83' S21°27'49"E

185.83' N21°27'49"W

C296

C
29

8

C
29

7

L3
7

82
.1

6'
 S

68
°3

2'
11

"WL3
8

C299C30
0

340.52' N21°27'49"W

L4
0

64
.9

2' 
N8

3°
42

'28
"W

25
0.

94
' S

83
°4

2'2
8"

E
10

7.
94

' N
80

°3
1'1

6"
W

C317
C318

C319

C
328

10
7.

93
' S

86
°5

2'1
5"

E

C329
75.00' S06°17'32"W

C256

11
9.

60
' N

83
°4

2'2
8"

W

15.07'

98
.5

3' 
N8

5°
06

'05
"W

121.53' S00°00'43"E

632.48' N10°49'00"E

116.29' N07°07'08"E

135.00' S06°17'32"W

85
.9

9' 
N8

5°
24

'21
"W

400.00' S10°49'00"W

137.18' S01°06'26"W

15
2.

84
' N

76
°4

3'1
9"

W

92
.5

1'
 N

88
°3

2'
29

"W

96
.8

6'
 S

79
°0

5'
39

"W

10
0.

00
' N

79
°1

1'0
0"

W

3.63'

90
.0

0' 
S8

3°
29

'55
"E

12
2.7

6' 
S71

°3
3'3

4"
E

40
0.

42
' N

86
°1

6'
14

"E

93.27' S04°46'31"W

90.00' S10°26'12"E

116.85'

54
.5

8'

120.00'

N07°21'14"E61
.4

0'

N7
9°

38
'52

"W

134.79'
S10°49'00"W

41
.0

7'

N8
3°

18
'47

"W

40
.5

7'

N8
8°

38
'2

6"
W

40
.5

7'

N8
5°

55
'18

"W

131.21'
S08°04'01"W

120.00'

N05°26'16"E

120.00'

N02°43'08"E

120.00'

N00°00'00"W

21
.9

8'

27
.8

4'

12
.7

3'

120.29'

107.50' 52
.8

4'

12
.4

8'
32

.6
1'

46
.4

0'

17
.3

3'

29
.9

9'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

125.00'

N02°26'36"E

123.94'

N04°53'55"E

125.00'

N07°21'14"E

123.94'

N07°21'14"E

101.63'

N07°21'14"E

115.44'
N35°23'49"E

108.17'

S37°57'58"E

43
.9

2'

11
9.

65
'

N
73

°0
6'

36
"E

10
1.

78
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

10
7.

94
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

71.19'

45.09'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

92.48'

45.00'

45.00'

32.02'

37.98'
32.68'

42
.4

5'

6.98'

95
.4

1'

26.74'

11.93'

45
.0

1'

45
.0

1'

49
.2

7'

45
.0

0'

43
.9

2'

43
.9

2'

49
.3

2'
N

87
°1

0'
55

"E

103.02'

S29°31'19"W

76
.77

'

45
.99

'

127.63'

S43°37'18"E

127.63'
S09°54'31"E

103.02'

S63°14'06"W

S06°30'05"W

48
.7

7'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

38
.6

4'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45.52'

7.05'

6.57'

29
.53

'

29.42' 40.72'

18.29'

19.57'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'

46.63'

46.63'

140.00'

N03°43'46"W

140.00'

N03°43'46"W

140.00'

N03°43'46"W

138.58'

N03°43'46"W

115.00'

N03°43'46"W

10
0.

74
'

N8
3°

36
'10

"W

103.02'N42°53'12"W

127.63'
N30°15'25"E

12
7.

63
'

N
63

°5
8'

11
"E

73.57'

N09°10'26"W

12
6.

64
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

13
2.

24
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

43.00'

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

45.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

76.37'S03°43'46"E

40.00'

43.00'

45.00'

49.45'

98
.5

1'

43.34'19.25'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

60
.9

0'

26
.82

'

60
.9

6'

46
.9

7'

4.23'

53
.0

0'

7.69'

50
.0

3'

57
.3

9'

54
.58

'

23
.45

'

27
.6

6'

48
.4

0'

27
.5

1'
21

.0
2'

48
.1

1'
46

.7
0'

45
.8

4'
47

.1
2'

110.83' 50.00'

95.83'

70
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50.00' 47.02'
47.02'

13.73'

11
4.

50
'

56.24'

100.25'

83.75'

45
.0

9'

71.21'

40.74'

34.61'

34
.6

1'

34
.61

'

34.61' 28.37'
9.24'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.73'

86.45'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

21.42' 21.88'
41.32'

32.51'

34
.9

7'

38.65' 10
2.

79
'

50
.0

0'

5.49'

50
.0

5'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

24
.8

1'

35
.1

3'

47
.8

2'

44
.6

9'

69
.8

4'

44
.9

2'

22
.3

9'

L50

69
.8

4'

140.19'

N06°17'32"E

137.15'

N06°17'32"E

124.13'

N06°17'32"E

106.79'N32°47'42"W

95.60'

N03°05'46"E

123.45'

N02°35'36"E

129.58'

N01°38'58"W

137.43'

N05°53'32"W

148.62'

N10°08'06"W

156.10'

N14°22'40"W

160.07'

N18°37'14"W

20
3.

21
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

160.83' S21°27'49"E

12
0.

00
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

12
5.

58
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

10
3.

57
' S

83
°1

1'
47

"W

10
4.8

5' 
N69

°5
4'2

3"W

110.83'
N21°27'49"W 17

0.
87

'

S7
5°

16
'1

8"
W

14
9.

01
'

S8
2°

00
'2

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

21
4.

42
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

15
1.

17
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

169.74'

S58°27'23"E

94.78'

N06°59'21"E

69.31'

N06°59'21"E

76.15'

N06°59'21"E

123.93'

S25°24'37"E

120.00'
S07°38'09"W

127.75'

S40°40'55"W

12
7.

75
'

S7
3°

43
'4

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

10
8.

98
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

129.39'
N58°46'32"W

114.59'
N

49°50'57"E

129.39'
N21°31'34"W

97.60'

N10°49'00"E

120.00'

N10°49'00"E

120.00'

N10°49'00"E

120.00'

N10°49'00"E

126.65'

N05°03'59"E

125.00'

N06°21'58"W

125.00'
S18°11'39"E

79
.8

7'
S6

8°
32

'1
1"

W

125.34'

N18°51'33"W

126.11'

N12°20'36"W

125.00'
S11°27'32"E

126.79'

N06°53'22"W

125.00'S04°43'26"E

126.87'

N01°26'08"W

125.00'S02°00'41"W

126.34'

N04°01'06"E

125.00'
S08°44'48"W

125.20'

N09°28'20"E

55
.5

0'

N7
9°

32
'13

"W

125.00'
S10°49'00"W

125.00'

N10°49'00"E

50
.0

0'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

125.00'
S10°49'00"W

125.00'

N10°49'00"E

70
.0

0'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

61
.6

8'

N8
4°

37
'15

"W

61
.6

8'

S8
8°

38
'3

8"
W

61
.6

8'

S8
1°

54
'3

1"
W

61
.6

8'

S7
5°

10
'2

4"
W

110.85' 109.15'

22
.8

2'
47

.0
2'

47
.0

2'

47
.0

2'

47
.0

2'

14
.4

5'

36
.5

3'

28
.4

1'
71

.0
8'

59
.4

9'

59
.4

9'

59
.4

9'

56
.7

5'
42

.5
5'

19
.1

3'
28

.3
5'

33
.3

3'
14

.1
6'

47
.5

2'

4.93'

59
.4

9'

14
.6

7'

43
.7

7'

50
.0

0'

55
.0

0' 110.00'

110.00'

55
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

73.45'50.00'

55.52'50.00'

62
.9

3'
79

.4
7'

12.97'

72.15'
9.17'

40.83'

50.00'50.00'50.00'

50.00'50.00'

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

11
9.

88
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

11
3.

65
'

N
81

°5
0'

57
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

45.25'
N21°27'49"W

78.20'
N21°27'49"W

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
19

 A
C.

0.
21

 A
C.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.15 AC.
0.18 AC.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C.

0.18 AC. 0.16 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.13 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.18 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.19 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.25 AC.

0.21 AC.
0.14 AC. 0.25 AC.

0.16 AC.
0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.

0.
19

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
17

 A
C

.

0.
24

 A
C

.
0.

19
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
20

 A
C.

0.40 AC.

0.23 AC.

0.24 AC.

0.24 AC.

0.1
9 A

C.

0.
18

 A
C

.

0.20 AC. 0.18 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.20 AC
.

0.16 AC.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.12 AC.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
20

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
17

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

22
 A

C
.

0.
15

 A
C

.

(R
.O

.W
. V

AR
IE

S)

AD
EL

AI
DE

 D
RI

VE

(5
0' 

R.
O.

W
.)

BR
OK

EN
 W

HE
EL

 D
RI

VE

L5
5

L5
6

56.73'

N06°17'32"E

36
.6

2' 51
.9

4'

124.07'

N17°47'55"W

115.02' S21°27'49"E

25
.0

9'

49
.2

7'

5.84'

18
5.

44
' N

81
°1

7'4
2"

W

26.96'

45.00'

C386
12.25'

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
25

26

27

28

29

30

31
1

2
31

32

33

34

8

49

50

51

52

53

54 55

56

57

58

1

2
3

4

2

3

4

5

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

441

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

10 11

12

131415

(120' R.O.W.)

BRIDGEWATER STREET

(50' R.O.W.)

BELL VISTA DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

DESERT OAK DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

FA
N

TA
IL

 D
R

IV
E

(5
0' 

R.
O.

W
.)

TW
O 

OA
K 

DR
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)
TREETOP DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

CREEK EDGE DRIVE

73
6'

74
4'

748
'

738'

73
4'

73
4'

736
'

(1
20

' R
.O

.W
.)

AD
EL

AI
DE

 D
RI

VE

517.61' S10°49'00"W

227.79' S10°49'00"W

310.28' N10°49'00"E

C
142

C141

63
.7

3' 
N7

9°
11

'00
"W

10
3.

73
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

63
.7

3' 
S7

9°
11

'00
"E

C1
55

65
.3

2' 
S8

2°
38

'46
"E

C156

C157

C158

C
15

910
7.

81
' S

82
°3

8'4
6"

E

56
.9

3' 
S8

2°
38

'46
"E

C1
60

C161

58.87' S02°49'05"E

247.77' S02°49'05"E

L11
50.00' S02°49'05"E

C163

C1
64

32
3.

48
' N

79
°1

1'0
0"

W

39
8.

48
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

32
3.

48
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

C1
65

20
4.

30
' S

86
°1

6'
14

"W

27
9.

87
' S

86
°1

6'
14

"W

17
7.

40
' N

86
°1

6'
14

"E

C
237

C238

C239

C240

159.57' S10°26'12"E

256.80' S10°26'12"E

C251

C252

L29

117.76' S10°49'00"W

L30

C
253

C254

919.42' N10°49'00"E

994.42' S10°49'00"W

919.42' N10°49'00"E

C
255

32
3.

33
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

L3
2

L3
1

21
2.

52
' N

76
°4

7'4
7"

W

21
2.

52
' S

81
°3

4'1
2"

E

C2
57

C2
59

C2
58

C2
60

C2
61C271

98.45' N03°43'46"W

C272

C273

C274

C275
C27675

.8
5'

 S
68

°3
2'

11
"W

C27
7

L3
3L3
4

574.25' S21°27'49"E

273.73' N21°27'49"W

220.00' N21°27'49"W

C
27

8C
27

9

C
28

0

13
0.

30
' N

79
°1

1'0
0"

W

18
1.

53
' N

79
°1

1'0
0"

W

14
1.

53
' N

79
°1

1'0
0"

W

C281

C
282

C
283

C284

430.66' S10°49'00"W

300.00' S10°49'00"W220.00' S10°49'00"W

C285

181.89' S10°49'00"W

35
.0

0' 
S7

9°
11

'00
"E

C
286

C287

67.06' N10°49'00"E

C
288

18
8.

77
' N

79
°1

1'0
0"

W

14
8.

77
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

14
8.

77
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

C
29

1
C2

90

C2
89

C292
L36

81.17' N06°01'36"W
L35

C293

C294

C295

C296

C
29

8

C
29

7

L3
7

82
.1

6'
 S

68
°3

2'
11

"WL3
8

C299C30
0

340.52' N21°27'49"W

25
0.

94
' S

83
°4

2'2
8"

E
10

7.
94

' N
80

°3
1'1

6"
W

C317
C318

C319

C
328

C256

98
.5

3' 
N8

5°
06

'05
"W

121.53' S00°00'43"E

632.48' N10°49'00"E

116.29' N07°07'08"E

135.00' S06°17'32"W

85
.9

9' 
N8

5°
24

'21
"W

400.00' S10°49'00"W

137.18' S01°06'26"W

15
2.

84
' N

76
°4

3'1
9"

W

92
.5

1'
 N

88
°3

2'
29

"W

96
.8

6'
 S

79
°0

5'
39

"W

10
0.

00
' N

79
°1

1'0
0"

W

3.63'

12
2.7

6' 
S71

°3
3'3

4"
E

40
0.

42
' N

86
°1

6'
14

"E

93.27' S04°46'31"W

90.00' S10°26'12"E

120.00'

N07°21'14"E61
.4

0'

N7
9°

38
'52

"W

134.79'
S10°49'00"W

41
.0

7'

N8
3°

18
'47

"W

40
.5

7'

N8
5°

55
'18

"W

S08°04'01"W

120.00'

N05°26'16"E

120.00'

N02°43'08"E

27
.8

4'

12
.7

3'

120.29'

107.50' 52
.8

4'

12
.4

8'
32

.6
1'

46
.4

0'

17
.3

3'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

125.00'

N02°26'36"E

123.94'

N04°53'55"E

125.00'

N07°21'14"E

123.94'

N07°21'14"E

101.63'

N07°21'14"E

115.44'
N35°23'49"E

108.17'

S37°57'58"E

43
.9

2'

11
9.

65
'

N
73

°0
6'

36
"E

10
1.

78
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

12
5.

00
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"ES7
9°

11
'00

"E

71.19'

45.09'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

92.48'

45.00'

45.00'

32.02'

37.98'
32.68'

42
.4

5'

6.98'

95
.4

1'

26.74'

11.93'

45
.0

1'

45
.0

1'

49
.2

7'

45
.0

0'

43
.9

2'

43
.9

2'

49
.3

2'
N

87
°1

0'
55

"E

103.02'

S29°31'19"W

76
.77

'

45
.99

'

127.63'

S43°37'18"E

127.63'
S09°54'31"E

103.02'

S63°14'06"W

48
.7

7'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

38
.6

4'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45.52'

7.05'

6.57'

29
.5

3'

29.42' 40.72'

18.29'

19.57'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'

46.63'

46.63'

140.00'

N03°43'46"W

140.00'

N03°43'46"W

140.00'

N03°43'46"W

138.58'

N03°43'46"W

115.00'

N03°43'46"W

10
0.

74
'

N8
3°

36
'10

"W

103.02'N42°53'12"W

127.63'
N30°15'25"E

12
7.

63
'

N
63

°5
8'

11
"E

73.57'

N09°10'26"W

12
6.

64
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

13
2.

24
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

45.00'

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

76.37'S03°43'46"E

40.00'

43.00'

45.00'

49.45'

98
.5

1'

43.34'19.25'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

60
.9

0'

26
.82

'

60
.9

6'

46
.9

7'

4.23'

54
.58

'

23
.45

'

27
.6

6'

48
.4

0'

27
.5

1'
21

.0
2'

48
.1

1'
46

.7
0'

45
.8

4'
47

.1
2'

50.00'

50.00' 47.02'
47.02'

13.73'

11
4.

50
'

56.24'

100.25'

83.75'

45
.0

9'

71.21'

40.74'

34.61'

34
.6

1'

34
.61

'

34.61' 28.37'
9.24'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.73'

86.45'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

21.42' 21.88'
41.32'

32.51'

34
.9

7'

38.65' 10
2.

79
'

50
.0

0'

5.49'

50
.05

'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

24
.8

1'

35
.1

3'

47
.8

2'

44
.6

9'

69
.8

4'

44
.9

2'

22
.3

9'

L50

69
.8

4'

140.19'

N06°17'32"E

137.15'

N06°17'32"E

124.13'

N06°17'32"E

106.79'N32°47'42"W

95.60'

N03°05'46"E

123.45'

N02°35'36"E

N01°38'58"W

20
3.

21
' S

68
°3

2'
11

"W
12

5.
58

' S
68

°3
2'

11
"W

10
3.

57
' S

83
°1

1'
47

"W

10
4.8

5' 
N69

°5
4'2

3"W

17
0.

87
'

S7
5°

16
'1

8"
W

14
9.

01
'

S8
2°

00
'2

5"
W

12
0.

00
'

21
4.

42
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

15
1.

17
'

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

169.74'

S58°27'23"E

94.78'

N06°59'21"E

69.31'

N06°59'21"E

76.15'

N06°59'21"E

123.93'

S25°24'37"E

120.00'
S07°38'09"W

127.75'

S40°40'55"W

12
7.

75
'

S7
3°

43
'4

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

12
0.

00
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

10
8.

98
'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

129.39'
N58°46'32"W

114.59'
N

49°50'57"E

129.39'
N21°31'34"W

97.60'

N10°49'00"E

120.00'

N10°49'00"E

120.00'

N10°49'00"E

120.00'

N10°49'00"E

126.65'

N05°03'59"E

125.00'

N06°21'58"W

125.00'
S18°11'39"E

79
.8

7'
S6

8°
32

'1
1"

W

125.34'

N18°51'33"W

126.11'

N12°20'36"W

125.00'
S11°27'32"E

126.79'

N06°53'22"W

125.00'S04°43'26"E

126.87'

N01°26'08"W

125.00'S02°00'41"W

126.34'

N04°01'06"E

125.00'
S08°44'48"W

125.20'

N09°28'20"E

55
.5

0'

N7
9°

32
'13

"W

125.00'
S10°49'00"W

125.00'

N10°49'00"E

50
.0

0'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

125.00'
S10°49'00"W

125.00'

N10°49'00"E

70
.0

0'

N7
9°

11
'00

"W

61
.6

8'

N8
4°

37
'15

"W

61
.6

8'

S8
8°

38
'3

8"
W

61
.6

8'

S8
1°

54
'3

1"
W

61
.6

8'

S7
5°

10
'2

4"
W

110.85' 109.15'

22
.8

2'
47

.0
2'

47
.0

2'

47
.0

2'

47
.0

2'

14
.4

5'

36
.5

3'

28
.4

1'
71

.0
8'

59
.4

9'

59
.4

9'

59
.4

9'

56
.7

5'
42

.5
5'

19
.1

3'
28

.3
5'

33
.3

3'
14

.1
6'

47
.5

2'

4.93'

59
.4

9'

14
.6

7'

43
.7

7'

50
.0

0'

55
.0

0' 110.00'

110.00'

55
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

73.45'50.00'

55.52'50.00'

62
.9

3'
79

.4
7'

12.97'

72.15'
9.17'

40.83'

50.00'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

11
9.

88
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

11
3.

65
'

N
81

°5
0'

57
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

45.25'
N21°27'49"W

78.20'
N21°27'49"W

0.
19

 A
C.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.15 AC.
0.18 AC.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C.

0.18 AC. 0.16 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.13 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.18 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.19 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.25 AC.

0.21 AC.
0.14 AC. 0.25 AC.

0.16 AC.
0.14 AC.

0.
19

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
24

 A
C

.
0.

19
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
20

 A
C.

0.40 AC.

0.23 AC.

0.24 AC.

0.24 AC.

0.1
9 A

C.

0.
18

 A
C

.

0.20 AC. 0.18 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.20 AC
.

0.16 AC.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.12 AC.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
20

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
17

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

22
 A

C
.

0.
15

 A
C

.

(R
.O

.W
. V

AR
IE

S)

AD
EL

AI
DE

 D
RI

VE

(5
0' 

R.
O.

W
.)

BR
OK

EN
 W

HE
EL

 D
RI

VE

L5
5

L5
6

36
.6

2' 51
.9

4'

124.07'

N17°47'55"W

115.02' S21°27'49"E

25
.0

9'

49
.2

7'

5.84'

18
5.

44
' N

81
°1

7'4
2"

W

C386

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

17

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

60' R

LOT 17, BLOCK Z

 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 15.51 AC.)

LOT 1, BLOCK BB

 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS

& DRAINAGE, 1.25 AC.)

25
'

25
'

50
'

45'

45'

90'

25
'

25
'

50
'

25'
25'

50'

50' R

BLOCK P

BLOCK Q

BLOCK BB

BLOCK DD

BEGIN TRANSITION

FROM 90' TO 120' R.O.W.

R.O.W. VARIES

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 20)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 16)

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 (S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 1
3)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
14

)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 18)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
21

)

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

BUILDING
SETBACK

BUILDING
SETBACK

PROPOSED
MAILBOX
CLUSTER

PROPOSED
MAILBOX
CLUSTER

50' R

25
'

25
'

50
'

60
'

60
'

12
0'

50' R

60
'

60
'

12
0'

60'

60'

120'

BLOCK CC

BLOCK BB

25'
25'

50'

25
'

25
'

50
'

BLOCK Z

LOT 1, BLOCK V

 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 2.16 AC.)

LOT 1, BLOCK Q

 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 1.57 AC.)

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



35
36

37
38

39
40

41

42

4344

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

56

57

58
59

1

2
3

4
5

6
7

14
15

16
17

18
19

203 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15

41

42

43

441

2

3

15

16

17

7 8 9 10 11

12

131415161718

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

FA
N

TA
IL

 D
R

IV
E

WOODBROOK DRIVE

(6
2'

 R
.O

.W
.)

U
PL

AN
D

S 
D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)
TREETOP DRIVE

714'

720'

726'

730'

73
4'

73
6'

72
2'

19
0.

09
' S

81
°5

0'3
4"

E

33
3.9

2' 
S7

5°
18

'50
"E

41.00'

239.33'

(1
20

' R
.O

.W
.)

AD
EL

AI
D

E 
D

R
IV

E

525.95' N10°26'12"W

397.26' N10°26'12"W

357.26' S10°26'12"E

C230

C231

C232

L26

72.04' N03°43'46"W

L25C233

C234

C235

C23
6

20
4.

30
' S

86
°1

6'
14

"W

27
9.

87
' S

86
°1

6'
14

"W

17
7.

40
' N

86
°1

6'
14

"E

C
237

C238

C239

C240

159.57' S10°26'12"E

256.80' S10°26'12"E

422.45' N10°26'12"W

C241

C242

91
.7

9'
 N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

51
.7

9'
 S

79
°3

3'
48

"W

51
.7

9'
 N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

C
24

3

C
24

4C
24

5
L2

8

C2
57

C2
59

C2
58

C2
60

C2
61

C
26

3

C
26

2

243.30' N
52°56'00"E

243.30' S52°56'00"W

243.30' S52°56'00"W

C
26

9

C270

C271

98.45' N03°43'46"W

C272

C273

C274

C275

C27675
.8

5'
 S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

C27
7

L3
3L3
4

574.25' S21°27'49"E

273.73' N21°27'49"W

220.00' N21°27'49"W

C
27

8C
27

9

C
28

0

C
29

8

C
29

7

L3
7

82
.1

6'
 S

68
°3

2'
11

"WL3
8

C299C30
0

340.52' N21°27'49"W

614.17' N21°27'49"W

C30
1

12
5.

33
' N

68
°3

2'
11

"E

92
.5

1'
 N

88
°3

2'
29

"W

96
.8

6'
 S

79
°0

5'
39

"W

3.63'

6.15'

5.00'

754.63' S08°03'13"W

299.28'

495.00' N10°26'12"W

91.53' N14°13'07"W

40
0.

42
' N

86
°1

6'
14

"E

280.18' N22°06'31"W

570.00' N21°27'49"W

12
5.

00
' S

86
°1

6'
14

"W

92.49' N07°56'28"W

36.72'

20
.3

3'

80.72'

79
0.

85
'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

26.34'
18.36'

48.68'

56.70'S05°37'22"E

45.76'

45.76'

46.61'
16.83'

46.94'

12
6.

66
'

45
.0

0'

28.65'

37
.7

7'

39
.15

'

48
.7

7'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

48
.7

7'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

38
.6

4'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45.52'

7.05'

6.57'

29
.5

3'

29.42' 40.72'

18.29'

19.57'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

51
'

S8
1°

27
'3

0"
W12
0.

00
'

S8
6°

16
'1

4"
W

11
1.

27
'

S8
6°

16
'1

4"
W

11
5.

00
'

S8
6°

16
'1

4"
W

152.71'
S11°56'18"W

154.27'N39°51'08"W

115.39'

N03°43'46"W

140.00'

N03°43'46"W

140.00'

N03°43'46"W

140.00'

N03°43'46"W

140.00'

N03°43'46"W

138.58'

N03°43'46"W

115.00'

N03°43'46"W

10
0.

74
'

N8
3°

36
'10

"W

127.63'
N30°15'25"E

12
6.

64
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

13
2.

24
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

43.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

45.00'
S10°26'12"E

11
9.

68
'

N
81

°5
4'

15
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

76.37'S03°43'46"E

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

43.00'

29.26'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

43.00'

45.00'

49.45'

98
.5

1'

10
5.

80
'

38.48'
20.63'

44.68'

47.81'
50.00'

43.34'19.25'

4.42'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'70.00'

55.00' 50.00'

10
5.

00
'

47
.8

2'

44
.6

9'

69
.8

4'

44
.9

2'

22
.3

9'

L50

L51

69
.8

4'

12
9.

49
'

S7
5°

37
'5

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

126.65'

N05°03'59"E

125.00'

N06°21'58"W

125.00'
S18°11'39"E

79
.8

7'
S6

8°
32

'1
1"

W

125.34'

N18°51'33"W

126.11'

N12°20'36"W

125.00'
S11°27'32"E

126.79'

N06°53'22"W

125.00'S04°43'26"E

61
.6

8'

S8
1°

54
'3

1"
W

61
.6

8'

S7
5°

10
'2

4"
W

110.85' 109.15'

22
.8

2'
47

.0
2'

47
.0

2'

47
.0

2'

28
.4

1'
71

.0
8'

59
.4

9'

56
.7

5'
42

.5
5'

19
.1

3'

4.93'

73.45'50.00'

55.52'50.00'

62
.9

3'
79

.4
7'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'
N21°27'49"W

11
9.

88
'

N
68

°3
2'

11
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

11
3.

65
'

N
81

°5
0'

57
"E

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

45.25'
N21°27'49"W

78.20'
N21°27'49"W

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.22 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.24 AC.

0.
23

 A
C

.

0.1
3 A

C.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C.

0.18 AC. 0.16 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.13 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.18 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.16 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.

0.19 AC.0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.19 AC.

0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.
24

 A
C

.
0.

19
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
17

 A
C.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

22
 A

C
.

0.
15

 A
C

.

72
6'

36
.6

2' 51
.9

4'

124.07'

N17°47'55"W

115.02' S21°27'49"E

45.00'

12
0.

00
' N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

22
8.

36
'

C386
12.25'

39
40

41

42

4344

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

1

2

18
19

203 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15

43

441

2

16

17

131415161718

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

FA
N

TA
IL

 D
R

IV
E

(50' R.O.W.)
TREETOP DRIVE

720'

726'

730'

73
4'

73
6'

19
0.

09
' S

81
°5

0'3
4"

E

33
3.9

2' 
S7

5°
18

'50
"E

239.33'

(1
20

' R
.O

.W
.)

AD
EL

AI
D

E 
D

R
IV

E

C230

C231

C232

L26

72.04' N03°43'46"W

L25C233

C234

C235

C23
6

20
4.

30
' S

86
°1

6'
14

"W

27
9.

87
' S

86
°1

6'
14

"W

17
7.

40
' N

86
°1

6'
14

"E

C
237 C239

C240

159.57' S10°26'12"E

256.80' S10°26'12"E

C2
57

C2
59

C2
60

C2
61

C
26

3

C
26

2

243.30' N
52°56'00"E

243.30' S52°56'00"W

243.30' S52°56'00"W

C
26

9

C270

C271

98.45' N03°43'46"W

C272

C273

C274

C275

C27675
.8

5'
 S

68
°3

2'
11

"W

C27
7

L3
3L3

4

574.25' S21°27'49"E

273.73' N21°27'49"W

220.00' N21°27'49"W

L3
7

82
.1

6'
 S

68
°3

2'
11

"WL3
8

C299C30
0

340.52' N21°27'49"W

614.17' N21°27'49"W

C30
1

12
5.

33
' N

68
°3

2'
11

"E

96
.8

6'
 S

79
°0

5'
39

"W

3.63'

299.28'

91.53' N14°13'07"W

40
0.

42
' N

86
°1

6'
14

"E

280.18' N22°06'31"W

570.00' N21°27'49"W

12
5.

00
' S

86
°1

6'
14

"W

92.49' N07°56'28"W

36.72'

20
.3

3'

80.72'

79
0.

85
'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

26.34'
18.36'

48.68'

56.70'S05°37'22"E

45.76'

45.76'

46.61'
16.83'

46.94'

12
6.

66
'

45
.0

0'

28.65'

37
.7

7'

39
.15

'

48
.7

7'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

48
.7

7'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

38
.6

4'

45
.0

0'

45.52'

7.05'

6.57'

19.57'
45.00'

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

51
'

S8
1°

27
'3

0"
W12
0.

00
'

S8
6°

16
'1

4"
W

11
1.

27
'

S8
6°

16
'1

4"
W

11
5.

00
'

S8
6°

16
'1

4"
W

152.71'
S11°56'18"W

154.27'N39°51'08"W

115.39'

N03°43'46"W

140.00'

N03°43'46"W

140.00'

N03°43'46"W

140.00'

N03°43'46"W

140.00'

N03°43'46"W

138.58'

N03°43'46"W

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

43.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

45.00'
S10°26'12"E

11
9.

68
'

N
81

°5
4'

15
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

76.37'S03°43'46"E

43.00'

29.26'

45.00'

49.45'

98
.5

1'

10
5.

80
'

38.48'
20.63'

44.68'

47.81'
50.00'

43.34'19.25'

4.42'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'70.00'

55.00' 50.00'

10
5.

00
'

44
.9

2'

22
.3

9'

L50

L51

69
.8

4'

12
9.

49
'

S7
5°

37
'5

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

125.00'

125.00'
S18°11'39"E

79
.8

7'
S6

8°
32

'1
1"

W

125.34'

N18°51'33"W

61
.6

8'

S7
5°

10
'2

4"
W

110.85' 109.15'

22
.8

2'
47

.0
2'

28
.4

1'
71

.0
8'

56
.7

5'

73.45'50.00'

55.52'50.00'

62
.9

3'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

50.00'

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

50.00'

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

12
0.

00
'

S6
8°

32
'1

1"
W

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.22 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.24 AC.

0.
23

 A
C

.

0.1
3 A

C.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.18 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.17 AC.

0.16 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.

0.19 AC.0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.19 AC.

0.14 AC.0.14 AC.0.14 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.14 AC. 0.
24

 A
C

.
0.

19
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
16

 A
C

.
0.

22
 A

C
.

0.
15

 A
C

.

36
.6

2' 51
.9

4'

124.07'

N17°47'55"W

115.02' S21°27'49"E

22
8.

36
'

C386
12.25'

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

18

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

LOT 60, BLOCK Z
 (AMENITY CENTER, 4.00 AC.)

SHALENE C. CONRAD
(20.00 ACRES)

DOC #2009089868
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

LOT 2, BLOCK AA
 (MULTI-FAMILY /
CONDOMINIUMS,

20.53 AC.)

R.O.W. VARIES

25
'

25
'

50
'

LOT 17, BLOCK Z
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 15.51 AC.)

LOT 61, BLOCK Z
 (MULTI-FAMILY /
CONDOMINIUMS,

22.29 AC.)

BLOCK DD

BLOCK AA

BEGIN TRANSITION
FROM 120' TO 90' R.O.W.

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
14

)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 17)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
21

)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
22

)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 19)

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

50' R

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

BUILDING
SETBACK

BUILDING
SETBACK

60'

60'120'

45'

45'

90'

25
'

25
'

50
'

25' 25'

50'

25' 25'

50'

25'
25'

50'

BLOCK CC

BLOCK BB

BLOCK Z

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3

30
'

30
'

60
'

TRANSITION FROM
60' TO 50' R.O.W.



2371.45' N20°08'34"W

15
60

.3
1'

 N
68

°4
6'

09
"E

690'

690'

696'

702'

708'
714'

720'

710'

714
'

71
8'

72
2'

81.73' S35°27'27"E

33
3.9

2' 
S7

5°
18

'50
"E

665.28' N20°08'34"W

650.28'

20326

20329 2033020331

20332

20333

45
.1

5'
N

69
°5

1'
26

"E

45
.9

8'
N

69
°5

1'
26

"E

49
.2

0'
N

69
°5

1'
26

"E

41.00'

545.09'

75
8.

35
'

243.30' N
52°56'00"E

243.30' S52°56'00"W

C
265

C
264

46
3.

00
' N

69
°5

1'
26

"E

43
6.

93
' S

69
°5

1'
26

"W

C266C26
7751.50' N20°08'25"W

43
6.

93
' S

69
°5

1'
26

"W

C
268

243.30' S52°56'00"W

390.25'

76
.1

8'
 S

69
°5

1'
26

"W

170.62' S45°35'03"W

127.49' S18°36'58"W

86.90' S12°41'23"E

509.56' S38°43'46"W

40.35' S21°13'51"E

206.41'

(1
20

' R
.O

.W
.)

AD
EL

AI
D

E 
D

R
IV

E

15
60

.3
1'

 N
68

°4
6'

09
"E

690'

690'

696'

702'

708'

714'

72
2'

81.73' S35°27'27"E

20326

20329 2033020331

20332

20333

45
.1

5'
N

69
°5

1'
26

"E

45
.9

8'
N

69
°5

1'
26

"E

49
.2

0'
N

69
°5

1'
26

"E

41.00'

545.09'

75
8.

35
'

C
265

C
264

46
3.

00
' N

69
°5

1'
26

"E

43
6.

93
' S

69
°5

1'
26

"W

C266C26
7751.50' N20°08'25"W

43
6.

93
' S

69
°5

1'
26

"W

C
268

390.25'

76
.1

8'
 S

69
°5

1'
26

"W

170.62' S45°35'03"W

127.49' S18°36'58"W

86.90' S12°41'23"E

509.56' S38°43'46"W

40.35' S21°13'51"E

206.41'

(1
20

' R
.O

.W
.)

AD
EL

AI
D

E 
D

R
IV

E

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

19

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

COUNTY ROAD 140
(R.O.W. VARIES)

11 R.O.W.
DEDICATION TO

WILLIAMSON
COUNTY

SHALENE C. CONRAD
(20.00 ACRES)

DOC #2009089868
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

LOT 61, BLOCK Z
 (MULTI-FAMILY /
CONDOMINIUMS,

22.29 AC.)

CALCULATED
100-YR

ATLAS-14
FLOODPLAIN

LOT 2, BLOCK AA
 (MULTI-FAMILY /
CONDOMINIUMS,

20.53 AC.)

LOT 62, BLOCK Z
 (COMMERCIAL, 6.90 AC.)

FEMA 100-YR
FLOODPLAIN

LOT 60, BLOCK Z
 (AMENITY CENTER, 4.00 AC.)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 18)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
22

)
M

AT
C

H
LI

N
E 

(S
EE

 S
H

EE
T 

23
)

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED
ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

18.7'

Point Table

Point #

20301

20303

20304

20305

20306

20307

20308

20310

20311

20312

20313

20314

20315

20316

20317

20318

20320

Point Description

IRF 5/8

IRF 5/8

WDFN1 BL 4FT WOOD

WFN1 BL 4FT BW

PST WFN1 8" CEDAR

WFN1 WDFN1 EL

WFN1 EL

IRF 5/8

WDFN2 BL WDFN 4FT WOOD

WDFN2 EL

IRF 1/2

IRF 5/8

WFN3 BL 4FT BARBED

PST WFN3 8" PINE

WFN3 EL

IRF 1/2

IRF 1/2 BENT SHOT AT BASE

Northing

10229259.23

10229526.79

10229555.59

10229503.06

10229527.15

10229541.21

10229546.26

10229633.22

10229633.96

10229638.16

10229727.79

10229140.44

10229147.92

10229140.72

10229153.61

10228191.78

10227667.91

Easting

3155537.03

3156101.74

3156135.19

3156048.59

3156101.25

3156096.74

3156094.07

3156336.34

3156336.12

3156333.94

3156579.46

3155136.50

3155153.63

3155136.16

3155132.36

3152790.50

3151322.77

20321

20322

20323

20324

20325

20326

20329

20330

20331

20332

20333

20334

20335

20336

20337

20338

IRF 1/2

IRFC 1/2 FOREST RPLS 1847

IRFC 1/2 TLS

IRFC 1/2 BGE INC

IRF 1/2

IRFC 1/2 BGE INC

IR IN PST ADDRESS SIGN

WFN4 BL 4FT BW

PST WFN4 4FT BW 6" PINE

WFN4 EL

IRFC STEGER BIZZELL

IRF 5/8

WFN5 BL 3.5FT BW

PST WFN5 WFN6 BL 8" CEDAR

WFN6 EL

WFN5 EL

10226227.35

10225628.79

10222637.16

10222539.33

10222814.63

10224490.88

10225008.81

10224964.96

10224984.14

10224976.08

10225040.80

10224794.25

10224798.08

10224793.94

10224788.45

10224777.62

3151843.70

3152077.12

3153188.52

3153225.20

3153171.11

3152503.91

3152318.25

3152333.44

3152325.43

3152301.83

3152354.53

3151794.22

3151808.13

3151794.47

3151794.28

3151751.60

39
.8

'

40
.6

'

BUILDING
SETBACK

BUILDING
SETBACK

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY
& WEIR ETJ

LOT 1, BLOCK AA
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 5.34 AC.)

60' 60'

120'

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



24
25

26

27

28

29

30

31

6

7

8

9

10

11 22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37
38

39
40

41

42

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

1

2

3
4 5 6 7 8

910111213
14

15

16

17

18

1

2

3

4

5 6 7 8

9101112

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13 14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

14

16

1103.25' S21°10'34"E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SO
U

TH
PO

R
T 

D
R

IV
E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

DI
AM

O
ND

LE
AF

 D
RI

VE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

EM
BE

R
W

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)
EARLY MIST DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)
EDENWOOD DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)
EDGE PARK DRIVE

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'

0.
12

 A
C

.

72
0'

72
2'

71
2'

71
6'72

2'72
6'

72
2'

72
8'

73
0'

73
6'

73
4'

736
'

(62' R.O.W.)

EDENWOOD DRIVE

(1
20

' R
.O

.W
.)

AD
EL

AI
DE

 D
RI

VE

C
15

2

C
15

3

C
15

4

C162

C1
55

65
.3

2' 
S8

2°
38

'46
"E

C156

C157

C158

C
15

910
7.

81
' S

82
°3

8'4
6"

E

56
.9

3' 
S8

2°
38

'46
"E

C1
60

C161

58.87' S02°49'05"E

58.87' N02°49'05"W

247.77' S02°49'05"E

228.77' S02°49'05"E

L11

L12

251.01' N02°49'05"W
50.00' S02°49'05"E

C163

C1
64

32
3.

48
' N

79
°1

1'0
0"

W

39
8.

48
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

32
3.

48
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

C1
65

C1
66

C167

L14

L13

L16

L15

91
.8

1'
 N

89
°3

3'
23

"W
13

4.
60

' S
89

°3
3'

23
"E

92
.2

6'
 S

89
°3

3'
23

"E

C168

C169

C170

75.12' S02°49'05"E

L18

L17

12
3.

15
' S

89
°3

3'
23

"E

C171

85
.3

7'
 N

89
°3

3'
23

"W

75
.8

0'
 N

89
°3

3'
23

"W
C1

72C1
73

C1
74

11
2.

25
' N

83
°2

9'5
5"

W

15
9.

92
' S

83
°2

9'5
5"

E

10
8.

69
' N

83
°2

9'5
5"

W

C175

C176

C177

C178
243.73' S03°29'55"E

192.50' S03°29'55"E

196.06' S03°29'55"E

C179

C180

C181

439.06' S21°05'39"E

189.09' S21°05'39"E

149.09' S21°05'39"E

C182

C183

C184

168.69' N21°05'39"W

208.69' S21°05'39"E

168.69' N21°05'39"W

C
18

5

C
18

6C
18

7

L1
959

.4
2'

 N
78

°5
4'

21
"E

L2
0

C
188

C189

C190

C191

325.25' N21°05'39"W

251.68' S21°05'39"E

512.78' N21°05'39"W

C192

C193

C194

C1
95

63
3.

09
' N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

56
3.

39
' N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

64
3.

39
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

C196

210.00' N21°05'39"W

290.00' N21°05'39"W

C19
7

56
3.

39
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

22
0.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

30
0.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W
34

3.
39

' S
68

°5
4'

21
"W

C19
8

C199

26
3.

39
' N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

C20
0 C201

290.00' S21°05'39"E

210.00' S21°05'39"E C20
2

95
.2

5'
 N

65
°1

7'
40

"E

C203

L5
3

23
5.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

95
.2

5'
 S

72
°2

8'
56

"W

C204

114.80' N21°05'44"WC20
5

L21C206

274.75' N25°39'01"W

C249

C251

L29

117.76' S10°49'00"W

L30

C
253

C254

C
255

32
3.

33
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

L3
2

L3
1

C256

98
.5

3' 
N8

5°
06

'05
"W

121.53' S00°00'43"E

183.21'

204.77'

12
1.

79
' S

87
°1

0'
55

"W

16
3.

81
' S

75
°5

6'
19

"W

11
2.

10
' S

89
°3

3'
23

"E

13
9.

42
' N

74
°0

0'
07

"E

99
.3

9'
 N

89
°5

0'
25

"E

90
.0

0' 
S8

3°
29

'55
"E

12
2.7

6' 
S71

°3
3'3

4"
E

121.49' N15°40'03"W

96.93' N11°33'40"W

12
0.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

446.91' N21°05'39"W

31.53'

10
.7

2'

22
7.

15
'

24
7.

82
'

12
.52

'

135.80' S21°05'39"E

121.23' N21°05'39"W

40
.0

0'
S6

8°
40

'0
3"

W

120.00'
S21°19'57"E

120.00'

N07°21'14"E

40
.5

7'

S8
5°

55
'1

8"
W

40
.5

7'

S8
3°

12
'0

9"
W

41
.0

2'
S6

9°
37

'4
6"

W

40
.5

7'
S7

2°
19

'3
7"

W
40

.5
7'

S7
5°

02
'4

5"
W

40
.5

7'

S7
7°

45
'5

3"
W

40
.5

7'

S8
0°

29
'0

1"
W

40
.5

7'

S8
8°

38
'2

6"
W

40
.5

7'

N8
8°

38
'2

6"
W

40
.5

7'

N8
5°

55
'18

"W

120.00'

N05°26'16"E

120.00'

N02°43'08"E

120.00'

N00°00'00"W

120.00'

N02°43'08"W

120.00'

N05°26'16"W

124.07'S03°18'31"E

120.00'

N08°09'25"W

122.30'S07°02'02"E

120.00'

N10°52'33"W

121.00'
S10°48'32"E

120.00'

N13°35'41"W

120.19'
S14°35'03"E

120.00'

N16°18'49"W

119.93'
S18°36'34"E 120.00'

N19°01'58"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

3.48'

37
.0

9'
15

.2
5'

25
.3

2'
23

.8
2'

16
.7

5'
32

.4
7'

8.10'

9.54'

31
.0

3'

18
.5

9'

21
.9

8'

27
.8

4'

12
.7

3'

52
.8

4'

12
.4

8'
32

.6
1'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'
46

.2
7'

46
.2

7'
46

.2
7'

39
.1

4'
40

.0
0'

6.70' 6.70'

39
.0

4'
39

.0
4'

39
.0

4'
39

.0
4'

39
.0

4'

39
.0

4'

39
.0

4'

44
.1

8'

44
.0

0'
43

.9
1'

43
.9

6'
31

.9
4'

12
.1

5'
50

.7
1'

129.85'
N21°19'57"W

130.69'

N19°09'00"W

129.15'

N16°58'03"W

127.76'

N14°47'06"W

128.04'

N12°36'09"W

130.00'

N10°25'11"W

125.00'

N02°26'36"E

123.94'

N04°53'55"E

125.00'

N07°21'14"E

123.94'

N07°21'14"E

101.63'

N07°21'14"E

115.44'
N35°23'49"E

108.17'

S37°57'58"E

43
.9

2'

11
9.

65
'

N
73

°0
6'

36
"E

S7
9°

11
'00

"E

92.48'

32.02'

37.98'
32.68'

42
.4

5'

95
.4

1'

26.74'

11.93'

45
.0

1'

45
.0

1'

49
.2

7'

45
.0

0'

43
.9

2'

43
.9

2'

49
.3

2'
N

87
°1

0'
55

"E

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00' 40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'46.91'
48.49'

48.44'

37.76'
37.76' 30.65'

7.53'

14.42' 24.34'

45.66'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

18.08'
20.01'

46.03'
40.00'

75.46'

103.02'

S29°31'19"W

39.49'

29.42'

29.42'

40
.4

1'

19.30'

18
.6

9'

76
.77

'

45
.99

'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

20
.0

9'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

1'

40.85'

9.
45

'

42
.3

6'

42
.3

6'

36
.0

9'
38

.7
8'

64
.5

5'

55
.9

3'
14

.5
5'

13.44'

42
.1

7'

26
.28

'

26.28' 52.43'

100.36' 61.49' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00'

28.18' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00'

40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 69.11' 107.53'

16
.6

0'
10

9.
11

'
61

.8
4'

42
.4

8'

26.28'

26.28'

32.48'

29.28'

4.60'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

135.80'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

0.94'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
9'

6.01'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
1.

42
'

N
73

°0
2'

19
"E

11
9.

00
'

N
78

°0
7'

46
"E

12
0.

89
'

S8
3°

13
'1

3"
W12

0.
00

'
N

86
°3

0'
05

"E12
0.

00
'

N
86

°3
0'

05
"E12

0.
00

'
N

86
°3

0'
05

"E12
0.

00
'

N
86

°3
0'

05
"E12

0.
00

'
N

86
°3

0'
05

"E

11
1.

01
'

N
86

°3
0'

05
"E12
7.

63
'

S7
7°

20
'04

"E

127.63'

S43°37'18"E

127.63'
S09°54'31"E

103.02'

S63°14'06"W

111.17'
S06°30'05"W

120.00'S06°30'05"W

120.00'S06°30'05"W

120.00'S06°30'05"W

45
.0

0'

47
.0

0'

120.70'S00°26'37"W

125.00'

N00°26'37"E

125.00'

N00°26'37"E

132.44'

N08°42'41"W

120.82'

N11°05'39"W

120.00'

N00°36'40"E

148.08'
N30°43'39"E

107.40'
N

60°50'37"E

12
5.

17
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
0.

99
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

05
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

11
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

17
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

22
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

28
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

34
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

39
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

45
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

51
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

57
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

62
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

68
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

10
9.

31
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

11
5.

64
'

N8
7°

40
'0

0"
E

163.46'

S62°13'01"E

113.81'

S32°06'02"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

133.02'
S21°05'39"E

130.18'
S21°05'39"E

14
6.

69
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

60.00'
S21°05'39"E

40.00'
S21°05'39"E

14
6.

69
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

14
6.

69
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

14
6.

69
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

40.00'
S21°05'39"E

14
6.

69
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

14
6.

69
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

43.69'
S21°05'39"E

14
5.

85
'

S7
3°

48
'5

2"
W

14
6.

69
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

14
0.

47
'

S8
2°

08
'2

1"
W

14
9.

43
'

N
74

°2
9'

48
"E

12
9.

45
'

S8
6°

30
'0

5"
W

12
7.

22
'

S8
6°

30
'0

5"
W

14
7.

70
'

N
80

°0
8'

24
"E

12
5.

00
'

S8
6°

30
'0

5"
W13

1.
03

'

S8
6°

30
'0

5"
W

14
4.

15
'

N
85

°4
0'

43
"E

76.15'

34.08'
N21°05'39"W

38.69'
N21°05'39"W

40.06'

N06°40'56"W

40.06'

N06°40'56"W

40.45'

N05°04'05"E

51.15'

N05°04'05"E

57.02'

10.63'

34
.3

0'

11.15'

15.45'

16.81' 55.96'

41.08'
41.86'

41.47' 43.69' 40.00' 40.00' 45.00'

13
1.

69
'

13
1.

69
'

45.00'40.00'40.00'24.09'
54.49'

32.13'

28.55'

19.04'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

47
.6

0'
46

.9
2'

61
.2

6'
94

.2
3'

86.68'

28
.8

3'

44
.6

1'

34
.7

9'

57
.4

6'

40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 45.00'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

45.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

7.10'

3.69'

12
5.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W
12

5.
00

' S
68

°5
4'

21
"W

12
5.

00
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

40.00'
S21°05'39"E

12
5.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

40.00'
S21°05'39"E

12
5.

00
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

40.00'
S21°05'39"E

12
5.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
5.

00
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

60.00'
S21°05'39"E

151.12'

N00°26'37"E

133.73'

N00°34'26"W

115.46'

N06°57'50"W

70
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W

40
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
S21°05'39"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
S21°05'39"E120.00'

N21°05'39"W

43
.6

4'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

43
.2

5'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

43
.2

5'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

43
.2

5'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

70
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

105.00'

55
.0

0'
43

.2
5'

43
.2

5'
43

.2
5'

105.00'

55
.0

0'
43

.2
5'

43
.2

5'
43

.2
5'

43
.6

4'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

43
.6

4'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
55

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

105.00' 105.00'

55
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.15 AC.
0.18 AC.

0.
16

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

13
 A

C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
18

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
24

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C

.

0.
20

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.1
8 A

C.

0.16 AC.
0.14 AC.

0.12 AC.0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC.

0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.17 AC.

0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC.

0.
19

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

19
 A

C
.

0.13 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.21 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
19

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.12 AC.

0.
19

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.20 AC.0.13 AC.0.13 AC.0.17 AC.
0.15 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.12 AC.0.14 AC.

0.18 AC.

0.18 AC
.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.12 AC.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.22 AC.

0.16 AC.
0.17 AC. 0.16 AC. 0.15 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.20 AC.0.13 AC.

0.11 AC. 0.11 AC.0.11 AC. 0.17 AC.

71
8'

71
2'

72
0'

72
8'

L5
4

49
.2

7'

5.84'

18
5.

44
' N

81
°1

7'4
2"

W

26.96'

33
.7

4'

43
.8

7'

121.68'

N06°03'17"W

124.99'

N08°14'14"W
13

.5
4'

29
.7

4'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'

125.00'

N00°26'37"E

0.
11

 A
C.

50.00' S02°49'05"E

92
.0

1'
 S

88
°4

0'
11

"E

120.00' S00°26'37"W

205.66' N03°29'55"W

44
.1

5'

27

28

29

30

31

22

23

24

25

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37
38

39
40

41

42

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

1

2

3
4 5 6 7 8

910111213
14

15

16

17

18

1

2

3

4

5 6 7 8

9101112

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13 14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

14

16

1103.25' S21°10'34"E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

SO
U

TH
PO

R
T 

D
R

IV
E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

DI
AM

O
ND

LE
AF

 D
RI

VE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

EM
BE

R
W

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)
EARLY MIST DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)
EDENWOOD DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)
EDGE PARK DRIVE

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'

0.
12

 A
C

.

72
0'

72
2'

71
2'

71
6'72

2'72
6'

72
2'

72
8'

73
0'

73
6'

73
4'

(62' R.O.W.)

EDENWOOD DRIVE

(1
20

' R
.O

.W
.)

AD
EL

AI
DE

 D
RI

VE

C
15

2

C
15

3

C
15

4

C162

C1
55

C1
60

C161

58.87' S02°49'05"E

58.87' N02°49'05"W

247.77' S02°49'05"E

228.77' S02°49'05"E

L11

L12

251.01' N02°49'05"W
50.00' S02°49'05"E

C163

C1
64

32
3.

48
' N

79
°1

1'0
0"

W

39
8.

48
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

32
3.

48
' S

79
°1

1'0
0"

E

C1
65

C1
66

C167

L14

L13

L16

L15

91
.8

1'
 N

89
°3

3'
23

"W
13

4.
60

' S
89

°3
3'

23
"E

92
.2

6'
 S

89
°3

3'
23

"E

C168

C169

C170

75.12' S02°49'05"E

L18

L17

12
3.

15
' S

89
°3

3'
23

"E

C171

85
.3

7'
 N

89
°3

3'
23

"W

75
.8

0'
 N

89
°3

3'
23

"W
C1

72C1
73

C1
74

11
2.

25
' N

83
°2

9'5
5"

W

15
9.

92
' S

83
°2

9'5
5"

E

10
8.

69
' N

83
°2

9'5
5"

W

C175

C176

C177

C178
243.73' S03°29'55"E

192.50' S03°29'55"E

196.06' S03°29'55"E

C179

C180

C181

439.06' S21°05'39"E

189.09' S21°05'39"E

149.09' S21°05'39"E

C182

C183

C184

168.69' N21°05'39"W

208.69' S21°05'39"E

168.69' N21°05'39"W

C
18

5

C
18

6C
18

7

L1
959

.4
2'

 N
78

°5
4'

21
"E

L2
0

C
188

C189

C190

C191

325.25' N21°05'39"W

251.68' S21°05'39"E

512.78' N21°05'39"W

C192

C193

C194

C1
95

63
3.

09
' N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

56
3.

39
' N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

64
3.

39
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

C196

210.00' N21°05'39"W

290.00' N21°05'39"W

C19
7

56
3.

39
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

22
0.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

30
0.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W
34

3.
39

' S
68

°5
4'

21
"W

C19
8

C199

26
3.

39
' N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

C20
0 C201

290.00' S21°05'39"E

210.00' S21°05'39"E C20
2

95
.2

5'
 N

65
°1

7'
40

"E

C203

L5
3

23
5.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

95
.2

5'
 S

72
°2

8'
56

"W

L29

117.76' S10°49'00"W

L30

C
253

98
.5

3' 
N8

5°
06

'05
"W

121.53' S00°00'43"E

183.21'

204.77'

12
1.

79
' S

87
°1

0'
55

"W

16
3.

81
' S

75
°5

6'
19

"W

11
2.

10
' S

89
°3

3'
23

"E

13
9.

42
' N

74
°0

0'
07

"E

99
.3

9'
 N

89
°5

0'
25

"E

90
.0

0' 
S8

3°
29

'55
"E

12
2.7

6' 
S71

°3
3'3

4"
E

121.49' N15°40'03"W

96.93' N11°33'40"W

12
0.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

446.91' N21°05'39"W

31.53'

10
.7

2'

22
7.

15
'

24
7.

82
'

12
.52

'

135.80' S21°05'39"E

121.23' N21°05'39"W

N13°35'41"W

120.00'

N16°18'49"W

120.00'

N19°01'58"W

120.00'
N21°19'57"W

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'

46
.2

7'
46

.2
7'

46
.2

7'
46

.2
7'

39
.1

4'
40

.0
0'

6.70' 6.70'

39
.0

4'
39

.0
4'

39
.0

4'
39

.0
4'

39
.0

4'

39
.0

4'

39
.0

4'

44
.1

8'

44
.0

0'
43

.9
1'

43
.9

6'
31

.9
4'

12
.1

5'
50

.7
1'

129.85'
N21°19'57"W

130.69'

N19°09'00"W

129.15'

N16°58'03"W

127.76'

N14°47'06"W

128.04'

N12°36'09"W

130.00'

N10°25'11"W

125.00'

N02°26'36"E

123.94'

N04°53'55"E

125.00'

N07°21'14"E

123.94'

N07°21'14"E

101.63'

N07°21'14"E

43
.9

2'

95
.4

1'

45
.0

1'

45
.0

1'

49
.2

7'

43
.9

2'

43
.9

2'

49
.3

2'
N

87
°1

0'
55

"E

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00' 40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

40.00'40.00'40.00'46.91'
48.49'

48.44'

37.76'
37.76' 30.65'

7.53'

14.42' 24.34'

45.66'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

18.08'
20.01'

46.03'
40.00'

75.46'

103.02'

S29°31'19"W

39.49'

29.42'

29.42'

40
.4

1'

19.30'

18
.6

9'

76
.77

'

45
.99

'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

20
.0

9'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

1'

40.85'

9.
45

'

42
.3

6'

42
.3

6'

36
.0

9'
38

.7
8'

64
.5

5'

55
.9

3'
14

.5
5'

13.44'

42
.1

7'

26
.28

'

26.28' 52.43'

100.36' 61.49' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00'

28.18' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00'

40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 69.11' 107.53'

16
.6

0'
10

9.
11

'
61

.8
4'

42
.4

8'

26.28'

26.28'

32.48'

29.28'

4.60'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

135.80'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

0.94'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
9'

6.01'

45
.0

0'

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
1.

42
'

N
73

°0
2'

19
"E

11
9.

00
'

N
78

°0
7'

46
"E

12
0.

89
'

S8
3°

13
'1

3"
W12

0.
00

'
N

86
°3

0'
05

"E12
0.

00
'

N
86

°3
0'

05
"E12

0.
00

'
N

86
°3

0'
05

"E12
0.

00
'

N
86

°3
0'

05
"E12

0.
00

'
N

86
°3

0'
05

"E

11
1.

01
'

N
86

°3
0'

05
"E12
7.

63
'

S7
7°

20
'04

"E

127.63'

S43°37'18"E

127.63'
S09°54'31"E

103.02'

S63°14'06"W

111.17'
S06°30'05"W

120.00'S06°30'05"W

120.00'S06°30'05"W

120.00'S06°30'05"W

45
.0

0'

47
.0

0'

120.70'S00°26'37"W

125.00'

N00°26'37"E

125.00'

N00°26'37"E

132.44'

N08°42'41"W

120.82'

N11°05'39"W

120.00'

N00°36'40"E

148.08'
N30°43'39"E

107.40'
N

60°50'37"E

12
5.

17
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
0.

99
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

05
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

11
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

17
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

22
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

28
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

34
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

39
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

45
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

51
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

57
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

62
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

13
1.

68
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

10
9.

31
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

11
5.

64
'

N8
7°

40
'0

0"
E

163.46'

S62°13'01"E

113.81'

S32°06'02"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

133.02'
S21°05'39"E

130.18'
S21°05'39"E

14
6.

69
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

60.00'
S21°05'39"E

40.00'
S21°05'39"E

14
6.

69
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

14
6.

69
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

14
6.

69
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

40.00'
S21°05'39"E

14
6.

69
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

14
6.

69
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

43.69'
S21°05'39"E

14
5.

85
'

S7
3°

48
'5

2"
W

14
6.

69
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

14
0.

47
'

S8
2°

08
'2

1"
W

14
9.

43
'

N
74

°2
9'

48
"E

12
9.

45
'

S8
6°

30
'0

5"
W

12
7.

22
'

S8
6°

30
'0

5"
W

14
7.

70
'

N
80

°0
8'

24
"E

12
5.

00
'

S8
6°

30
'0

5"
W13

1.
03

'

S8
6°

30
'0

5"
W

14
4.

15
'

N
85

°4
0'

43
"E

76.15'

34.08'
N21°05'39"W

38.69'
N21°05'39"W

40.06'

N06°40'56"W

40.06'

N06°40'56"W

40.45'

N05°04'05"E

51.15'

N05°04'05"E

57.02'

10.63'

34
.3

0'

11.15'

15.45'

16.81' 55.96'

41.08'
41.86'

41.47' 43.69' 40.00' 40.00' 45.00'

13
1.

69
'

13
1.

69
'

45.00'40.00'40.00'24.09'
54.49'

32.13'

28.55'

19.04'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

47
.6

0'
46

.9
2'

61
.2

6'
94

.2
3'

86.68'

28
.8

3'

44
.6

1'

34
.7

9'

57
.4

6'

40.00' 40.00' 40.00' 45.00'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

45.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'

7.10'

3.69'

12
5.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W
12

5.
00

' S
68

°5
4'

21
"W

12
5.

00
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

40.00'
S21°05'39"E

12
5.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

40.00'
S21°05'39"E

12
5.

00
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

40.00'
S21°05'39"E

12
5.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
5.

00
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

60.00'
S21°05'39"E

151.12'

N00°26'37"E

133.73'

N00°34'26"W

115.46'

N06°57'50"W

70
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W

40
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
S21°05'39"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

40
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
S21°05'39"E120.00'

N21°05'39"W

43
.6

4'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

43
.2

5'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

43
.2

5'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

43
.2

5'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

120.00'
N21°05'39"W 120.00'

S21°05'39"E

70
.0

0'
N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

105.00'

55
.0

0'
43

.2
5'

43
.2

5'
43

.2
5'

105.00'

55
.0

0'
43

.2
5'

43
.2

5'
43

.2
5'

43
.6

4'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

43
.6

4'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
55

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

105.00' 105.00'

55
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

40
.0

0'

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
13

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.
24

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C

.

0.
20

 A
C

.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.1
8 A

C.

0.16 AC.
0.14 AC.

0.12 AC.0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC.

0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.17 AC.

0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC.

0.
19

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

19
 A

C
.

0.13 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.21 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.
13

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

11
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
19

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.12 AC.

0.
19

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
11

 A
C

.

0.20 AC.0.13 AC.0.13 AC.0.17 AC.
0.15 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.12 AC.0.14 AC.

0.18 AC.

0.18 AC
.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.12 AC.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.
15

 A
C.

0.
12

 A
C.

0.22 AC.

0.16 AC.
0.17 AC. 0.16 AC. 0.15 AC. 0.13 AC. 0.20 AC.0.13 AC.

0.11 AC. 0.11 AC.0.11 AC. 0.17 AC.

71
8'

71
2'

72
0'

72
8'

L5
4

49
.2

7'

5.84'

18
5.

44
' N

81
°1

7'4
2"

W

26.96'

33
.7

4'

43
.8

7'

121.68'

N06°03'17"W

124.99'

N08°14'14"W
13

.5
4'

29
.7

4'

40
.0

0'

40
.0

0'

125.00'

N00°26'37"E

0.
11

 A
C.

50.00' S02°49'05"E

92
.0

1'
 S

88
°4

0'
11

"E

120.00' S00°26'37"W

205.66' N03°29'55"W

44
.1

5'

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

20

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

50' R

VALE BUILDING GROUP, LLC
(415.95 ACRES)

DOC #2021084719 &
DOC #2021057192

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

LO
T 

1,
 B

LO
CK

 V

 (O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E,

 A
CC

ES
S

& 
DR

AI
NA

GE,
 2

.1
6 

AC
.)

KAMMA & MANNEPALLI
(20.00 ACRES)

DOC #2017027318
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

VALE BUILDING GROUP, LLC
(415.95 ACRES)

DOC #2021084719 &
DOC #2021057192

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

25' 25'

50'

25'
25'

50'

25
'

25
'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50
' 50' R

LOT 43, BLOCK R
 (OPEN SPACE,

ACCESS &
DRAINAGE, 0.77 AC.)

BLOCK V

BLOCK R

BLOCK S

BLOCK V

BLOCK T

25
'

25
'

50
'

25' 25'

50'

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
16

)

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 (S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 1
7)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 21)

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

PROPOSED
DETENTION

BASIN 'C'
PEAK STORAGE:

1.8 AC-FT

PROPOSED
MAILBOX
CLUSTER

PROPOSED
MAILBOX
CLUSTER

60'

60'

120'

30
'

30
'

60
'

LOT 15, BLOCK R
 (ROW RESERVATION

1.35 AC.)

31
'

31
'

62
'

TRANSITION FROM
62' TO 60' R.O.W.

25
'

25
'

50
'

25' 25'

50'

25' 25'

50'

50' R

BLOCK U

BLOCK R

TRANSITION FROM
62' TO 50' R.O.W.

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3

LOT 16, BLOCK R (OPEN SPACE,

ACCESS & DRAINAGE, 0.08 AC.)

LO
T 

1,
 B

LO
C

K 
V

 (O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E,
 A

C
C

ES
S

& 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E,
 2

.1
6 

AC
.)



53

54

14

15

16

17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14 15 16 17 18 19

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

18

1920
21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

31
32

33
34

35
36

37
38

39
40

41

42

4344

51

52

53

54 55

56

57

58
59

1

2
3

4

5

6

7

8
9

10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
26

27

1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19

20

31
12

.1
0'

 S
68

°5
4'

21
"W

(120' R.O.W.)
BRIDGEWATER STREET

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

EM
EB

R
W

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

FA
N

TA
IL

 D
R

IV
E

(50' R.O.W.)

WOODBROOK DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

WILCOTT DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

W
EI

R
 R

ID
G

E 
D

R
IV

E

(6
2'

 R
.O

.W
.)

U
PL

AN
D

S 
D

R
IV

E

12
0.

00
'

712'

718'

72
0'

72
2'

72
0'

72
2'

71
8'

515.30'

19
0.

09
' S

81
°5

0'3
4"

E

239.33'

95
.2

5'
 N

65
°1

7'
40

"E
L5

3

23
5.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

95
.2

5'
 S

72
°2

8'
56

"W

C204
114.80' N21°05'44"W

160.80' S21°05'44"E

114.80' N21°05'44"W

C20
5

L21

88.54' S21°05'44"E

C206

C207

C208 L22 C209

274.75' N25°39'01"W

274.75' S25°39'01"E

274.75' N25°39'01"W C21
0

50
.0

0'
 S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

50
.0

0'
 N

68
°5

4'
21

"E
L2

4

L2
3

50
.0

0'
 S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

10
0.

25
' N

66
°0

4'
05

"E

33
5.

87
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

C21
1

10
0.

25
' S

71
°4

5'
53

"W

C212

36
3.

24
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

29
3.

73
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

37
3.

73
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

214.48' S21°05'39"E

254.49' S21°05'39"E

214.49' S21°05'39"E

C213

C21
4

C21
5

C216

100.00' N21°05'39"W

48.77' N21°05'39"W

60.00' N21°05'39"W

C217

C218

C219

275.85' N02°01'55"W

275.85' N02°01'55"W

275.85' N02°01'55"W

C220

C221

C222

502.71' S10°26'12"E

307.49' S10°26'12"E

267.49' S10°26'12"E

C223

C224

C225

88.69' N10°26'12"W

128.69' N10°26'12"W

525.95' N10°26'12"W

C226

21
0.

00
' N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

29
0.

00
' N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

21
0.

00
' N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

C227

C228

241.22' S10°26'12"E

C229
397.26' N10°26'12"W

357.26' S10°26'12"E

C230

C231

C232

L26

72.04' N03°43'46"W

L25C233

C235

C23
6

20
4.

30
' S

86
°1

6'
14

"W

27
9.

87
' S

86
°1

6'
14

"W

17
7.

40
' N

86
°1

6'
14

"E

C
237

C238

C239

C240

159.57' S10°26'12"E

256.80' S10°26'12"E

422.45' N10°26'12"W

C241

C242

91
.7

9'
 N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

51
.7

9'
 S

79
°3

3'
48

"W

51
.7

9'
 N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

C
24

3

C
24

4C
24

5

L2
7

12
0.

00
' N

83
°5

2'
51

"E

L2
8

C246

C247

C248

C249

C250

C251

C252

L29

117.76' S10°49'00"W

L30

L3
1

C256

121.49' N15°40'03"W

96.93' N11°33'40"W

12
0.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

446.91' N21°05'39"W

492.00' S10°26'12"E

207.24' S21°05'39"E

12
0.

00
' N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

6.15'

5.00'

33.43'

754.63' S08°03'13"W

53.92'

12
0.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

149.99' N10°54'58"W

127.63' N37°45'44"E

90.00' N02°01'55"W

495.00' N10°26'12"W

91.53' N14°13'07"W

93.27' S04°46'31"W

90.00' S10°26'12"E

40.00' 40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'46.91'
48.49'

48.44'

45.66'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

46.03'
40.00'

75.46'

45
.0

0'

0.94'

45
.0

9'

6.01'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
1.

42
'

N
73

°0
2'

19
"E

11
9.

00
'

N
78

°0
7'

46
"E

12
0.

89
'

S8
3°

13
'1

3"
W12

0.
00

'
N

86
°3

0'
05

"E12
0.

00
'

N
86

°3
0'

05
"E

N
86

°3
0'

05
"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

133.02'
S21°05'39"E

130.18'
S21°05'39"E

45
.0

0'

30
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

5.00'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
6'

45
.0

6'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

10.14'

34
.8

7'
45

.8
7'

45
.0

0'
45

.8
7'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

51
.0

7'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

51
.0

7'
45

.0
0'

88
.1

4'

6.43'

32.59'

34
.7

5'

29
.42

'

39.15'

42.64'

45.72'

49.54'

54.72'

45.00'

45.00'

42.64'

42.64'

23.47'

20.23'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.62'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.62'

4.60'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

26.34'
18.36'

48.68'

56.70'S05°37'22"E

45.76'

46.61'
16.83'

46.94'

39
.15

'

48
.7

7'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

38
.6

4'

45.52'

7.05'

6.57'

29
.5

3'

29.42' 40.72'

18.29'

19.57'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'

46.63'

46.63'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

43.00'
43.00'

43.00'
43.00'

40.00'
40.00'

43.00'
43.00'

43.00'
43.00'

64.25'

41.24' 43.00' 43.00' 40.00' 40.00'

40.00'40.00'43.00'43.00'37.49'
5.51'

4.56'

129.80'
S21°05'39"E

130.80'
S21°05'39"E

130.80'
S21°05'39"E

133.05'
S21°05'39"E

135.30'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

112.43'
S21°05'39"E

127.63'S04°02'58"W

10
3.0

2'
S69

°0
5'3

9"E

13
6.

53
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

12
7.

78
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

12
0.

63
'

S7
4°

16
'2

9"
W

12
0.

63
'

S7
9°

38
'3

7"
W

12
0.

63
'

S8
5°

00
'4

5"
W

53.92'
S13°02'27"E

53.92'S07°40'19"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

49.91'S02°11'09"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

41.96'S06°41'41"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

51
'

S8
1°

27
'3

0"
W12
0.

00
'

S8
6°

16
'1

4"
W

11
1.

27
'

S8
6°

16
'1

4"
W

140.00'

N03°43'46"W

138.58'

N03°43'46"W

115.00'

N03°43'46"W

103.02'N42°53'12"W

127.63'
N30°15'25"E

12
7.

63
'

N
63

°5
8'

11
"E

73.57'

N09°10'26"W

12
6.

64
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

13
2.

24
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

48.18'

N14°50'53"W

11
9.

97
'

N
69

°4
4'

50
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

120.00'
S21°05'39"E

120.00'
S21°05'39"E

120.00'
S21°05'39"E

120.00'
S21°05'39"E

120.00'
S21°05'39"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

19
0.

11
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

17
7.

08
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

16
1.

62
'

N
70

°2
7'

14
"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

14
7.

84
'

N
75

°3
2'

41
"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

13
9.

26
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

49.51'

N10°26'12"W

54.46'

N06°31'47"W

49.27'

N02°01'55"W

49.24'

N02°01'55"W

48.00'

N02°01'55"W

48.00'

N02°01'55"W

48.00'

N02°01'55"W

48.00'

N02°01'55"W

49.53'

N07°11'59"W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

11
'

S8
0°

42
'0

5"
W

12
0.

20
'

S8
6°

25
'4

0"
W

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

13
3.

19
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E12

6.
98

'
N

79
°3

3'
48

"E12
2.

36
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

65.00'
S10°26'12"E

60.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

43.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

45.00'
S10°26'12"E

11
9.

68
'

N
81

°5
4'

15
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

76.37'S03°43'46"E

20
0.

00
' N

68
°5

4'
21

"E
12

1.
23

' N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

42.00'

34.57'

7.51'

19.89'
22.39'

42.46'

41.51'

49.10'

53.30'

47.97'

33.77'

41.21'

8.32'

45.09'

63
.7

3'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
50

.0
0'65

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

76
.2

3'

89.65'

48.00'

48.00'

48.00'

48.00'

49.24'

34.62'

40.00'40.00'29.49' 105.00'
37.76'

29.81'

41.07'

42.00'

42.00'

42.00'

42.00'

50.00'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

50.00'
38.69'

42.48'

11.48'

8.43'

11.43'

8.44'

45.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

43.00'

29.26'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

45.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

43.00'

45.00'

49.45'

98
.5

1'

10
5.

80
'

38.48'
20.63'

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.12 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
18

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

21
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.13 AC.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.1
8 A

C.

0.13 AC.

0.15 AC.0.14 AC.

0.13 AC.
0.13 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.18 AC.
0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.22 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

17
 A

C.

0.18 AC. 0.16 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.13 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.18 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.16 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.16 AC.

0.18 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.
0.13 AC.

0.14 AC. 0.16 AC. 0.17 AC. 0.18 AC.0.17 AC.

0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC.

72
4'

72
8'

71
4'

722
'

72
6'

50
.0

0'
 N

68
°5

4'
21

"E
L5

4

205.66' N03°29'55"W

44
.1

5'

12
0.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

40.00'

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

0.11 AC.

10.98'

45.00'

12
0.

00
' N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

135.62' N02°01'55"W

12
0.

00
' S

87
°5

8'
05

"W

12
0.

00
' N

87
°5

8'
05

"E

30.00'

53

54

15

16

17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14 15 16 17 18 19

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

18

1920
21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

31
32

33
34

35
36

37
38

39
40

41

55

56

57

58
59

1

2
3

4

5

6

7

8
9

10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
26

27

1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

10

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19

20

31
12

.1
0'

 S
68

°5
4'

21
"W

(120' R.O.W.)
BRIDGEWATER STREET

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

EM
EB

R
W

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E

(50' R.O.W.)

WOODBROOK DRIVE

(50' R.O.W.)

WILCOTT DRIVE

(5
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

W
EI

R
 R

ID
G

E 
D

R
IV

E

(6
2'

 R
.O

.W
.)

U
PL

AN
D

S 
D

R
IV

E

12
0.

00
'

718'

72
0'

72
2'

72
0'

72
2'

71
8'

515.30'

19
0.

09
' S

81
°5

0'3
4"

E

239.33'

95
.2

5'
 N

65
°1

7'
40

"E
L5

3

23
5.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

95
.2

5'
 S

72
°2

8'
56

"W

C204
114.80' N21°05'44"W

160.80' S21°05'44"E

114.80' N21°05'44"W

C20
5

L21

88.54' S21°05'44"E

C206

C207

C208 L22 C209

274.75' N25°39'01"W

274.75' S25°39'01"E

274.75' N25°39'01"W C21
0

50
.0

0'
 S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

50
.0

0'
 N

68
°5

4'
21

"E
L2

4

L2
3

50
.0

0'
 S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

10
0.

25
' N

66
°0

4'
05

"E

33
5.

87
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

C21
1

10
0.

25
' S

71
°4

5'
53

"W

C212

36
3.

24
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

29
3.

73
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

37
3.

73
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

214.48' S21°05'39"E

254.49' S21°05'39"E

214.49' S21°05'39"E

C213

C21
4

C21
5

C216

100.00' N21°05'39"W

48.77' N21°05'39"W

60.00' N21°05'39"W

C217

C218

C219

275.85' N02°01'55"W

275.85' N02°01'55"W

275.85' N02°01'55"W

C220

C221

C222

502.71' S10°26'12"E

307.49' S10°26'12"E

267.49' S10°26'12"E

C223

C224

C225

88.69' N10°26'12"W

128.69' N10°26'12"W

525.95' N10°26'12"W

C226

21
0.

00
' N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

29
0.

00
' N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

21
0.

00
' N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

C227

C228

241.22' S10°26'12"E

C229
397.26' N10°26'12"W

357.26' S10°26'12"E

C230

C231

C232

C239

C240

159.57' S10°26'12"E

256.80' S10°26'12"E

422.45' N10°26'12"W

C241

C242

91
.7

9'
 N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

51
.7

9'
 S

79
°3

3'
48

"W

51
.7

9'
 N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

C
24

3

C
24

4C
24

5

L2
7

12
0.

00
' N

83
°5

2'
51

"E

L2
8

C246

C247

C248

C249

C250

C251

C252

121.49' N15°40'03"W

96.93' N11°33'40"W

12
0.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

446.91' N21°05'39"W

492.00' S10°26'12"E

207.24' S21°05'39"E

12
0.

00
' N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

6.15'

5.00'

33.43'

754.63' S08°03'13"W

53.92'

12
0.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

149.99' N10°54'58"W

127.63' N37°45'44"E

90.00' N02°01'55"W

495.00' N10°26'12"W

93.27' S04°46'31"W

90.00' S10°26'12"E

40.00' 40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'40.00'46.91'
48.49'

48.44'

45.66'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

46.03'
40.00'

75.46'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

9'

6.01'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
1.

42
'

N
73

°0
2'

19
"E

11
9.

00
'

N
78

°0
7'

46
"E

12
0.

89
'

S8
3°

13
'1

3"
W12

0.
00

'
N

86
°3

0'
05

"E

N
86

°3
0'

05
"E

133.02'
S21°05'39"E

130.18'
S21°05'39"E

45
.0

0'

30
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

5.00'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
6'

45
.0

6'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

10.14'

34
.8

7'
45

.8
7'

45
.0

0'
45

.8
7'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

51
.0

7'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

51
.0

7'
45

.0
0'

88
.1

4'

6.43'

32.59'

34
.7

5'

29
.42

'

39.15'

42.64'

45.72'

49.54'

54.72'

45.00'

45.00'

42.64'

42.64'

23.47'

20.23'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.62'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.62'

4.60'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

26.34'
18.36'

48.68'

46.61'

40.72'

18.29'

19.57'
45.00'

45.00'
45.00'

45.00'

46.63'

46.63'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

40.00'
40.00'

43.00'
43.00'

43.00'
43.00'

40.00'
40.00'

43.00'
43.00'

43.00'
43.00'

64.25'

41.24' 43.00' 43.00' 40.00' 40.00'

40.00'40.00'43.00'43.00'37.49'
5.51'

4.56'

129.80'
S21°05'39"E

130.80'
S21°05'39"E

130.80'
S21°05'39"E

133.05'
S21°05'39"E

135.30'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

112.43'
S21°05'39"E

127.63'S04°02'58"W

10
3.0

2'
S69

°0
5'3

9"E

13
6.

53
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

12
7.

78
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

12
0.

63
'

S7
4°

16
'2

9"
W

12
0.

63
'

S7
9°

38
'3

7"
W

12
0.

63
'

S8
5°

00
'4

5"
W

53.92'
S13°02'27"E

53.92'S07°40'19"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

49.91'S02°11'09"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

41.96'S06°41'41"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

51
'

S8
1°

27
'3

0"
W

N
63

°5
8'

11
"E

73.57'

N09°10'26"W

12
6.

64
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

13
2.

24
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

48.18'

N14°50'53"W

11
9.

97
'

N
69

°4
4'

50
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

120.00'
S21°05'39"E

120.00'
S21°05'39"E

120.00'
S21°05'39"E

120.00'
S21°05'39"E

120.00'
S21°05'39"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

19
0.

11
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

17
7.

08
'

N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

16
1.

62
'

N
70

°2
7'

14
"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

14
7.

84
'

N
75

°3
2'

41
"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

13
9.

26
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

49.51'

N10°26'12"W

54.46'

N06°31'47"W

49.27'

N02°01'55"W

49.24'

N02°01'55"W

48.00'

N02°01'55"W

48.00'

N02°01'55"W

48.00'

N02°01'55"W

48.00'

N02°01'55"W

49.53'

N07°11'59"W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

11
'

S8
0°

42
'0

5"
W

12
0.

20
'

S8
6°

25
'4

0"
W

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

13
3.

19
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E12

6.
98

'
N

79
°3

3'
48

"E12
2.

36
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

65.00'
S10°26'12"E

60.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

40.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

43.00'
S10°26'12"E

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

45.00'
S10°26'12"E

11
9.

68
'

N
81

°5
4'

15
"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

76.37'S03°43'46"E

20
0.

00
' N

68
°5

4'
21

"E
12

1.
23

' N
68

°5
4'

21
"E

42.00'

34.57'

7.51'

19.89'
22.39'

42.46'

41.51'

49.10'

53.30'

47.97'

33.77'

41.21'

8.32'

45.09'

63
.7

3'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
50

.0
0'65

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

76
.2

3'

89.65'

48.00'

48.00'

48.00'

48.00'

49.24'

34.62'

40.00'40.00'29.49' 105.00'
37.76'

29.81'

41.07'

42.00'

42.00'

42.00'

42.00'

50.00'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

50.00'
38.69'

42.48'

11.48'

8.43'

11.43'

8.44'

45.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

43.00'

29.26'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

45.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

40.00'

43.00'

45.00'

49.45'

98
.5

1'

38.48'
20.63'

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.11 AC.0.12 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.

0.
18

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

12
 A

C
.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

21
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.13 AC.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.1
8 A

C.

0.13 AC.

0.15 AC.0.14 AC.

0.13 AC.
0.13 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.18 AC.
0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.22 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.16 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.13 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.18 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.16 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.11 AC.

0.11 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.16 AC.

0.18 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.
0.13 AC.

0.14 AC. 0.16 AC. 0.17 AC. 0.18 AC.0.17 AC.

0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.12 AC. 0.11 AC. 0.11 AC.

72
4'

72
8'

71
4'

722
'

72
6'

50
.0

0'
 N

68
°5

4'
21

"E
L5

4

205.66' N03°29'55"W

44
.1

5'

12
0.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

40.00'

12
0.

00
'

N
79

°3
3'

48
"E

0.11 AC.

10.98'

45.00'

12
0.

00
' N

79
°3

3'
48

"E

135.62' N02°01'55"W

12
0.

00
' S

87
°5

8'
05

"W

12
0.

00
' N

87
°5

8'
05

"E

30.00'

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

21

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

KAMMA & MANNEPALLI
(20.00 ACRES)

DOC #2017027318
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

SCHKADE FAMILY LP
TRACT 3

(30.34 ACRES)
VOL. 2027, PG. 463

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

LO
T 

17
, B

LO
C

K 
Z

 (O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E,
 A

C
C

ES
S 

&
D

R
AI

N
AG

E,
 1

5.
51

 A
C

.)

25' 25'

50'

25' 25'

50'

25
'

25
'

50
'

50' R

BLOCK W

BLOCK Z

BLOCK X

LOT 1, BLOCK W
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 1.58 AC.)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 20)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
17

)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
18

)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 22)

25
'

25
'

50
'

30' ACCESS
EASEMENT

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED
ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

BUILDING
SETBACK

PROPOSED
MAILBOX
CLUSTER

LO
T 

17
, B

LO
CK

 Z
 (O

PE
N 

SP
AC

E,

AC
CE

SS
 &

 D
RA

IN
AG

E,
 1

5.
51

 A
C.

)

31' 31'
62'

TRANSITION FROM
62' TO 60' R.O.W.

60
'

60
'

12
0'

LOT 1, BLOCK Z
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 0.13 AC.)

LOT 54, BLOCK R
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 0.13 AC.)

25
'

25
'

50
'

25
'

25
'

50
'

31'
31'

62'

LOT 1, BLOCK V
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 2.16 AC.)

BUILDING
SETBACK

TRANSITION FROM
60' TO 50' R.O.W.

30' 30'

60'

BLOCK Z

BLOCK Y

LOT 17, BLOCK Z
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 15.51 AC.)

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3

31' 31'
62'

TRANSITION FROM
62' TO 60' R.O.W.



11

12

13

14

15

16

18

1920
21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

31
32

33
34

35
36

37
38

39
40

41

42

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

31
12

.1
0'

 S
68

°5
4'

21
"W

(50' R.O.W.)

WOODBROOK DRIVE

71
8'

72
2'

71
6'

71
2'

708'
708'

710'

712'

706'

515.30'

333.90' S20°51'06"W

638.91' S41°43'14"W

19
0.

09
' S

81
°5

0'3
4"

E
239.33'

29
3.

73
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

37
3.

73
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

C213

C21
4

C21
5

C216

100.00' N21°05'39"W

48.77' N21°05'39"W

60.00' N21°05'39"W

C217

C218

C219

275.85' N02°01'55"W

275.85' N02°01'55"W

275.85' N02°01'55"W

C223

C224

C225

88.69' N10°26'12"W

128.69' N10°26'12"W

525.95' N10°26'12"W

C226

33.43'

754.63' S08°03'13"W

53.92'

12
80

.6
5'

12
0.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

149.99' N10°54'58"W

127.63' N37°45'44"E

90.00' N02°01'55"W

495.00' N10°26'12"W

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

51
.0

7'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

51
.0

7'
45

.0
0'

88
.1

4'

6.43'

32.59'

34
.7

5'

29
.42

'

39.15'

42.64'

45.72'

49.54'

54.72'

45.00'

45.00'

42.64'

42.64'

23.47'

20.23'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.62'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.62'

4.60'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

48.68'

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

135.80'
S21°05'39"E

112.43'
S21°05'39"E

127.63'S04°02'58"W

10
3.0

2'
S69

°0
5'3

9"E

13
6.

53
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

12
7.

78
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

12
0.

63
'

S7
4°

16
'2

9"
W

12
0.

63
'

S7
9°

38
'3

7"
W

12
0.

63
'

S8
5°

00
'4

5"
W

53.92'
S13°02'27"E

53.92'S07°40'19"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

49.91'S02°11'09"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

41.96'S06°41'41"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

51
'

S8
1°

27
'3

0"
W

120.00'
S21°05'39"E

120.00'
S21°05'39"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W 48.00'

48.00'

N02°01'55"W

49.53'

N07°11'59"W

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

12
1.

23
' N

68
°5

4'
21

"E

33.77'

41.21'

8.32'

45.09'

63
.7

3'
45

.0
0'

45
.0

0'

45
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

76
.2

3'

89.65'

48.00'

48.00'

48.00'

48.00'

49.24'

34.62'

50.00'
38.69'

42.48'
11.43'

8.44' 0.
12

 A
C

.

0.
14

 A
C

.
0.

14
 A

C
.

0.
12

 A
C

.
0.

21
 A

C
.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.13 AC.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.1
8 A

C.

0.13 AC.

0.15 AC.0.14 AC.

0.13 AC.
0.13 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.14 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.
0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

71
4'

71
2'

70
6'

135.62' N02°01'55"W

12
0.

00
' S

87
°5

8'
05

"W

12
0.

00
' N

87
°5

8'
05

"E

30.00'
14

15

16

18

1920
21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

31
32

17

71
8'

71
6'

71
2'

708'
708'

710'

712'

706'

515.30'

333.90' S20°51'06"W

638.91' S41°43'14"W

C213

C21
4

C21
5

C216

100.00' N21°05'39"W

48.77' N21°05'39"W

60.00' N21°05'39"W

C217

C218

C219

275.85' N02°01'55"W

275.85' N02°01'55"W

33.43'

754.63' S08°03'13"W

53.92'

12
80

.6
5'

12
0.

00
' S

68
°5

4'
21

"W

149.99' N10°54'58"W

127.63' N37°45'44"E

90.00' N02°01'55"W

495.00' N10°26'12"W 45
.0

0'
88

.1
4'

6.43'

32.59'

34
.7

5'

29
.42

'

39.15'

42.64'

45.72'

49.54'

54.72'

45.00'

45.00'

42.64'

42.64'

23.47'

20.23'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.62'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'

45.00'
135.80'

S21°05'39"E

112.43'
S21°05'39"E

127.63'S04°02'58"W

10
3.0

2'
S69

°0
5'3

9"E

13
6.

53
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

12
7.

78
'

S6
8°

54
'2

1"
W

12
0.

63
'

S7
4°

16
'2

9"
W

12
0.

63
'

S7
9°

38
'3

7"
W

12
0.

63
'

S8
5°

00
'4

5"
W

53.92'
S13°02'27"E

53.92'S07°40'19"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

49.91'S02°11'09"E

12
0.

00
'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W12

0.
00

'

S8
7°

58
'0

5"
W

41.96'S06°41'41"E

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

12
0.

00
'

S7
9°

33
'4

8"
W

45.09'

63
.7

3'

76
.2

3'

89.65'

48.00'

0.
21

 A
C

.

0.13 AC.

0.
16

 A
C

.

0.1
8 A

C.

0.13 AC.

0.15 AC.0.14 AC.

0.13 AC.
0.13 AC.

0.19 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.12 AC.

0.13 AC.

0.14 AC.

71
4'

71
2'

70
6'

135.62' N02°01'55"W

12
0.

00
' S

87
°5

8'
05

"W

12
0.

00
' N

87
°5

8'
05

"E

30.00'

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

22

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

LAURA WOLF
(13.85 ACRES)

DOC #2001088884
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

LOT 17, BLOCK Z
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 15.51 AC.)

SCHKADE FAMILY LP
(13.85 ACRES)

DOC #2007088886
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

LOT 61, BLOCK Z
 (MULTI-FAMILY /
CONDOMINIUMS,

22.29 AC.)

30' ACCESS
EASEMENT

CALCULATED
100-YR

ATLAS-14
FLOODPLAIN

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 21)
M

AT
C

H
LI

N
E 

(S
EE

 S
H

EE
T 

18
)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
19

)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 23)

30' ACCESS
EASEMENT

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

PROPOSED DETENTION BASIN 'B'
PEAK STORAGE: 13.3 AC-FT

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



2371.45' N20°08'34"W

710'

714
'

70
4'

70
8'

638.91' S41°43'14"W

665.28' N20°08'34"W

45
1.

96
' N

69
°5

1'
26

"E

60
.0

0'
 N

69
°5

1'
26

"E

60.00' N20°08'34"W

60
.0

0'
 S

69
°5

1'
26

"W

60.00' S20°08'34"E

650.00'

650.28'

20325

27
4.

75
' S

69
°5

1'
26

"W

169.70'

12
80

.6
5'

70
6'

1469.98' S20°08'25"E2371.45' N20°08'34"W

710'

714
'

70
4'

70
8'

638.91' S41°43'14"W

665.28' N20°08'34"W

45
1.

96
' N

69
°5

1'
26

"E

60
.0

0'
 N

69
°5

1'
26

"E

60.00' N20°08'34"W

60
.0

0'
 S

69
°5

1'
26

"W

60.00' S20°08'34"E

650.00'

650.28'

20325

27
4.

75
' S

69
°5

1'
26

"W

169.70'

1469.98' S20°08'25"E

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

BE
AR

IN
G

S 
& 

D
IS

TA
N

C
ES

23

SCALE IN FEET

0 502550 100

JOANN M. DOHERTY &
EVANGELINE M. KNIGHT

(21.16 ACRES)
DOC #2013012232

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

COUNTY ROAD 140
(R.O.W. VARIES)

11' R.O.W.
DEDICATION TO

WILLIAMSON
COUNTY

LOT 61, BLOCK Z
 (MULTI-FAMILY /
CONDOMINIUMS,

22.29 AC.)

30' ACCESS
EASEMENT

LOT 62, BLOCK Z
 (COMMERCIAL, 6.90 AC.)

LOT 63, BLOCK Z
 (UTILITY &

ACCESS LOT,
 0.08 AC.)

CALCULATED
100-YR

ATLAS-14
FLOODPLAIN

LOT 17, BLOCK Z
 (OPEN SPACE, ACCESS &

DRAINAGE, 15.51 AC.)

MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 22)

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
(S

EE
 S

H
EE

T 
19

)

W
EIR

 ETJ

LEGEND

PROPOSED BOUNDARY

PROPOSED EASEMENT

PROPOSED SETBACK

100-YR CALCULATED ATLAS-14 FLOODPLAIN

100-YR FEMA FLOODPLAIN

CITY OF WEIR ETJ

PROPOSED
DETENTION

BASIN 'B'
PEAK STORAGE:

13.3 AC-FT

46
.5

'

Point Table

Point #

20301

20303

20304

20305

20306

20307

20308

20310

20311

20312

20313

20314

20315

20316

20317

20318

20320

Point Description

IRF 5/8

IRF 5/8

WDFN1 BL 4FT WOOD

WFN1 BL 4FT BW

PST WFN1 8" CEDAR

WFN1 WDFN1 EL

WFN1 EL

IRF 5/8

WDFN2 BL WDFN 4FT WOOD

WDFN2 EL

IRF 1/2

IRF 5/8

WFN3 BL 4FT BARBED

PST WFN3 8" PINE

WFN3 EL

IRF 1/2

IRF 1/2 BENT SHOT AT BASE

Northing

10229259.23

10229526.79

10229555.59

10229503.06

10229527.15

10229541.21

10229546.26

10229633.22

10229633.96

10229638.16

10229727.79

10229140.44

10229147.92

10229140.72

10229153.61

10228191.78

10227667.91

Easting

3155537.03

3156101.74

3156135.19

3156048.59

3156101.25

3156096.74

3156094.07

3156336.34

3156336.12

3156333.94

3156579.46

3155136.50

3155153.63

3155136.16

3155132.36

3152790.50

3151322.77

Point Table

Point #

20321

20322

20323

20324

20325

20326

20329

20330

20331

20332

20333

20334

20335

20336

20337

20338

Point Description

IRF 1/2

IRFC 1/2 FOREST RPLS 1847

IRFC 1/2 TLS

IRFC 1/2 BGE INC

IRF 1/2

IRFC 1/2 BGE INC

IR IN PST ADDRESS SIGN

WFN4 BL 4FT BW

PST WFN4 4FT BW 6" PINE

WFN4 EL

IRFC STEGER BIZZELL

IRF 5/8

WFN5 BL 3.5FT BW

PST WFN5 WFN6 BL 8" CEDAR

WFN6 EL

WFN5 EL

Northing

10226227.35

10225628.79

10222637.16

10222539.33

10222814.63

10224490.88

10225008.81

10224964.96

10224984.14

10224976.08

10225040.80

10224794.25

10224798.08

10224793.94

10224788.45

10224777.62

Easting

3151843.70

3152077.12

3153188.52

3153225.20

3153171.11

3152503.91

3152318.25

3152333.44

3152325.43

3152301.83

3152354.53

3151794.22

3151808.13

3151794.47

3151794.28

3151751.60

42
.4

'

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY
& WEIR ETJ

BUILDING
SETBACK

SHEET INDEX

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3



CURVE TABLE

CURVE #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

C42

C43

C44

C45

C46

C47

C48

C49

C50

C51

C52

C53

C54

C55

C56

C57

C58

C59

C60

C61

C62

C63

C64

C65

C66

C67

C68

C69

C70

C71

C72

C73

C74

C75

C76

C77

C78

C79

C80

C81

C82

C83

C84

C85

C86

C87

C88

C89

C90

C91

C92

C93

C94

C95

C96

C97

C98

C99

C100

ARC LENGTH

23.49'

23.64'

217.67'

248.04'

520.24'

22.68'

23.27'

23.41'

32.52'

85.55'

58.73'

23.71'

22.20'

98.78'

131.14'

159.15'

22.45'

36.39'

22.47'

143.19'

153.42'

163.65'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

13.62'

169.33'

23.56'

13.62'

168.66'

180.71'

192.76'

23.56'

23.56'

271.73'

302.22'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

168.66'

180.71'

192.76'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

204.81'

192.76'

180.71'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

15.12'

309.49'

15.12'

23.56'

23.56'

204.81'

192.76'

180.71'

23.56'

31.84'

25.08'

295.07'

253.71'

202.55'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

13.62'

171.37'

24.17'

13.62'

23.56'

96.10'

102.51'

108.92'

23.56'

61.88'

59.74'

57.61'

91.47'

88.32'

85.17'

13.62'

169.33'

23.56'

13.62'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

15.12'

309.49'

15.12'

23.56'

RADIUS

15.00'

15.00'

1160.00'

1100.00'

1040.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

400.00'

375.00'

400.00'

425.00'

15.00'

525.00'

500.00'

475.00'

15.00'

500.00'

15.00'

350.00'

375.00'

400.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

15.00'

350.00'

375.00'

400.00'

15.00'

15.00'

1160.00'

1100.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

350.00'

375.00'

400.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

425.00'

400.00'

375.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

60.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

425.00'

400.00'

375.00'

15.00'

750.00'

15.00'

775.00'

750.00'

725.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

375.00'

400.00'

425.00'

15.00'

725.00'

700.00'

675.00'

725.00'

700.00'

675.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

60.00'

15.00'

15.00'

DELTA

89° 42' 33"

90° 17' 27"

10° 45' 05"

12° 55' 11"

28° 39' 40"

86° 37' 46"

88° 52' 57"

89° 25' 07"

4° 39' 31"

13° 04' 17"

8° 24' 47"

3° 11' 49"

84° 47' 03"

10° 46' 48"

15° 01' 40"

19° 11' 51"

85° 45' 07"

4° 10' 11"

85° 49' 49"

23° 26' 27"

23° 26' 27"

23° 26' 27"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

52° 01' 12"

194° 02' 25"

90° 00' 00"

52° 01' 12"

27° 36' 38"

27° 36' 38"

27° 36' 38"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

13° 25' 18"

15° 44' 30"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

27° 36' 38"

27° 36' 38"

27° 36' 38"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

27° 36' 38"

27° 36' 38"

27° 36' 38"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

57° 46' 09"

295° 32' 17"

57° 46' 09"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

27° 36' 38"

27° 36' 38"

27° 36' 38"

90° 00' 00"

2° 25' 57"

95° 48' 24"

21° 48' 51"

19° 22' 54"

16° 00' 27"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

52° 01' 12"

196° 22' 45"

92° 20' 20"

52° 01' 12"

90° 00' 00"

14° 41' 00"

14° 41' 00"

14° 41' 00"

90° 00' 00"

4° 53' 24"

4° 53' 24"

4° 53' 24"

7° 13' 45"

7° 13' 45"

7° 13' 45"

52° 01' 12"

194° 02' 25"

90° 00' 00"

52° 01' 12"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

57° 46' 09"

295° 32' 17"

57° 46' 09"

90° 00' 00"

TANGENT

14.92'

15.08'

109.16'

124.55'

265.68'

14.14'

14.71'

14.85'

16.27'

42.96'

29.42'

11.86'

13.69'

49.53'

65.95'

80.33'

13.93'

18.20'

13.95'

72.61'

77.80'

82.98'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

7.32'

406.04'

15.00'

7.32'

86.00'

92.15'

98.29'

15.00'

15.00'

136.49'

152.07'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

86.00'

92.15'

98.29'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

104.43'

98.29'

92.15'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

8.28'

37.83'

8.28'

15.00'

15.00'

104.43'

98.29'

92.15'

15.00'

15.92'

16.60'

149.34'

128.08'

101.94'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

7.32'

347.42'

15.63'

7.32'

15.00'

48.32'

51.54'

54.76'

15.00'

30.96'

29.89'

28.82'

45.80'

44.22'

42.64'

7.32'

406.04'

15.00'

7.32'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

8.28'

37.83'

8.28'

15.00'

CHORD LENGTH

21.16'

21.27'

217.35'

247.51'

514.83'

20.58'

21.01'

21.11'

32.51'

85.37'

58.68'

23.71'

20.23'

98.63'

130.77'

158.41'

20.41'

36.38'

20.43'

142.20'

152.35'

162.51'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

13.16'

99.25'

21.21'

13.16'

167.04'

178.97'

190.90'

21.21'

21.21'

271.11'

301.27'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

167.04'

178.97'

190.90'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

202.83'

190.90'

178.97'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

14.49'

64.00'

14.49'

21.21'

21.21'

202.83'

190.90'

178.97'

21.21'

31.84'

22.26'

293.29'

252.50'

201.90'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

13.16'

98.98'

21.64'

13.16'

21.21'

95.84'

102.23'

108.62'

21.21'

61.86'

59.73'

57.59'

91.41'

88.26'

85.11'

13.16'

99.25'

21.21'

13.16'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

14.49'

64.00'

14.49'

21.21'

CHORD DIRECTION

S23° 54' 15"W

S66° 05' 45"E

S15° 34' 29"E

S14° 29' 26"E

S6° 37' 11"E

S53° 30' 49"E

S38° 43' 50"W

N56° 11' 46"W

S80° 50' 33"W

N76° 38' 10"E

S74° 18' 24"W

S71° 41' 56"W

S30° 54' 19"W

S6° 05' 49"E

S3° 58' 22"E

N1° 53' 17"W

S43° 34' 58"E

S5° 37' 33"W

S50° 37' 33"W

N81° 49' 14"E

N81° 49' 14"E

S81° 49' 14"W

N25° 06' 01"E

N64° 53' 59"W

N25° 06' 01"E

N64° 53' 59"W

N45° 54' 35"W

N25° 06' 01"E

N25° 06' 01"E

S83° 53' 23"E

N83° 54' 20"E

N83° 54' 20"E

N83° 54' 20"E

N52° 42' 39"E

S37° 17' 21"E

S1° 00' 00"W

S0° 09' 36"E

S52° 42' 39"W

S37° 17' 21"E

N37° 17' 21"W

N52° 42' 39"E

N37° 17' 21"W

S83° 54' 20"W

N83° 54' 20"E

S83° 54' 20"W

S52° 42' 39"W

S52° 42' 39"W

S37° 17' 21"E

S83° 54' 20"W

N83° 54' 20"E

N83° 54' 20"E

N25° 06' 01"E

N64° 53' 59"W

S25° 06' 01"W

N64° 53' 59"W

S48° 47' 03"E

S70° 06' 01"W

N8° 59' 05"E

N64° 53' 59"W

N25° 06' 01"E

S83° 54' 20"W

S83° 54' 20"W

N83° 54' 20"E

S37° 17' 21"E

S6° 29' 40"W

S49° 48' 27"W

N3° 11' 47"W

S4° 24' 45"E

S6° 05' 59"E

N30° 53' 48"E

S59° 06' 12"E

N59° 06' 12"W

S30° 53' 48"W

N11° 54' 24"E

N60° 16' 23"W

S60° 16' 23"E

S47° 32' 51"W

N61° 26' 33"W

N9° 06' 03"W

S9° 06' 03"E

N9° 06' 03"W

N28° 33' 27"E

N71° 06' 45"E

N71° 06' 45"E

N71° 06' 45"E

S72° 16' 55"W

S72° 16' 55"W

N72° 16' 55"E

N42° 39' 27"E

S66° 19' 57"E

N66° 19' 57"W

S4° 40' 39"W

N23° 40' 03"E

S66° 19' 57"E

S66° 19' 57"E

S23° 40' 03"W

N82° 26' 53"W

S21° 19' 57"E

N39° 46' 59"E

S23° 40' 03"W

CURVE TABLE

CURVE #

C101

C102

C103

C104

C105

C106

C107

C108

C109

C110

C111

C112

C113

C114

C115

C116

C117

C118

C119

C120

C121

C122

C123

C124

C125

C126

C127

C128

C129

C130

C131

C132

C133

C134

C135

C136

C137

C138

C139

C140

C141

C142

C143

C144

C145

C146

C147

C148

C149

C150

C151

C152

C153

C154

C155

C156

C157

C158

C159

C160

C161

C162

C163

C164

C165

C166

C167

C168

C169

C170

C171

C172

C173

C174

C175

C176

C177

C178

C179

C180

C181

C182

C183

C184

C185

C186

C187

C188

C189

C190

C191

C192

C193

C194

C195

C196

C197

C198

C199

C200

ARC LENGTH

23.56'

23.56'

15.12'

309.49'

15.12'

23.56'

23.56'

15.12'

309.49'

15.12'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

13.62'

169.33'

13.62'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

61.02'

11.32'

26.76'

22.53'

28.78'

43.46'

40.75'

22.95'

23.56'

150.35'

154.58'

158.82'

177.09'

222.23'

295.05'

13.62'

164.88'

22.23'

13.62'

23.56'

23.56'

350.69'

336.67'

322.64'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

286.85'

323.14'

488.16'

177.54'

24.47'

13.62'

171.88'

13.48'

137.61'

22.91'

22.91'

25.42'

116.31'

178.69'

148.42'

21.95'

22.71'

24.42'

22.71'

24.42'

44.93'

42.29'

39.65'

13.62'

178.06'

26.18'

13.62'

130.52'

122.84'

115.16'

135.57'

127.59'

119.62'

80.55'

75.51'

70.48'

13.62'

160.61'

20.94'

13.62'

23.56'

13.62'

169.33'

13.62'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

RADIUS

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

60.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

60.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

600.00'

575.00'

15.00'

15.00'

425.00'

400.00'

375.00'

15.00'

15.00'

899.59'

1100.00'

1376.80'

575.00'

600.00'

625.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

625.00'

600.00'

575.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

1025.00'

1000.00'

975.00'

1000.00'

15.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

1025.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

1020.00'

1080.00'

1140.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

425.00'

400.00'

375.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

15.00'

425.00'

400.00'

375.00'

425.00'

400.00'

375.00'

400.00'

375.00'

350.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

DELTA

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

57° 46' 09"

295° 32' 17"

57° 46' 09"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

57° 46' 09"

295° 32' 17"

57° 46' 09"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

52° 01' 12"

194° 02' 25"

52° 01' 12"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

5° 49' 37"

1° 07' 41"

102° 13' 11"

86° 03' 17"

3° 52' 47"

6° 13' 33"

6° 13' 33"

87° 39' 14"

90° 00' 00"

9° 34' 32"

8° 03' 05"

6° 36' 34"

17° 38' 44"

21° 13' 16"

27° 02' 53"

52° 01' 12"

188° 56' 20"

84° 53' 55"

52° 01' 12"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

32° 08' 57"

32° 08' 57"

32° 08' 57"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

16° 02' 04"

18° 30' 52"

28° 41' 11"

10° 10' 19"

93° 27' 46"

52° 01' 12"

196° 57' 36"

51° 28' 37"

7° 41' 32"

87° 31' 12"

87° 31' 12"

97° 06' 06"

6° 32' 00"

9° 28' 48"

7° 27' 34"

83° 49' 28"

86° 44' 18"

93° 15' 42"

86° 44' 18"

93° 15' 42"

6° 03' 27"

6° 03' 27"

6° 03' 27"

52° 01' 12"

204° 02' 25"

100° 00' 00"

52° 01' 12"

17° 35' 44"

17° 35' 44"

17° 35' 44"

18° 16' 34"

18° 16' 34"

18° 16' 34"

11° 32' 16"

11° 32' 16"

11° 32' 16"

52° 01' 12"

184° 02' 25"

80° 00' 00"

52° 01' 12"

90° 00' 00"

52° 01' 12"

194° 02' 25"

52° 01' 12"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

TANGENT

15.00'

15.00'

8.28'

37.83'

8.28'

15.00'

15.00'

8.28'

37.83'

8.28'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

7.32'

406.04'

7.32'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

30.54'

5.66'

18.60'

14.00'

14.39'

21.75'

20.39'

14.40'

15.00'

75.35'

77.42'

79.50'

89.25'

112.40'

150.33'

7.32'

639.66'

13.72'

7.32'

15.00'

15.00'

180.10'

172.89'

165.69'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

144.37'

162.99'

249.31'

89.00'

15.94'

7.32'

335.36'

7.23'

68.91'

14.36'

14.36'

16.98'

58.22'

89.55'

74.31'

13.46'

14.17'

15.88'

14.17'

15.88'

22.49'

21.16'

19.84'

7.32'

234.83'

17.88'

7.32'

65.78'

61.91'

58.04'

68.36'

64.34'

60.32'

40.41'

37.89'

35.36'

7.32'

1417.54'

12.59'

7.32'

15.00'

7.32'

406.04'

7.32'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

CHORD LENGTH

21.21'

21.21'

14.49'

64.00'

14.49'

21.21'

21.21'

14.49'

64.00'

14.49'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

13.16'

99.25'

13.16'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

60.99'

11.32'

23.35'

20.47'

28.77'

43.44'

40.73'

20.77'

21.21'

150.17'

154.45'

158.74'

176.39'

220.96'

292.32'

13.16'

99.70'

20.25'

13.16'

21.21'

21.21'

346.11'

332.27'

318.42'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

285.92'

321.73'

483.07'

177.30'

21.84'

13.16'

98.91'

13.03'

137.51'

20.75'

20.75'

22.49'

116.24'

178.49'

148.31'

20.04'

20.60'

21.81'

20.60'

21.81'

44.91'

42.27'

39.63'

13.16'

97.81'

22.98'

13.16'

130.00'

122.36'

114.71'

134.99'

127.05'

119.11'

80.41'

75.39'

70.36'

13.16'

99.94'

19.28'

13.16'

21.21'

13.16'

99.25'

13.16'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

CHORD DIRECTION

N66° 19' 57"W

S66° 19' 57"E

N39° 46' 59"E

S21° 19' 57"E

N82° 26' 53"W

S23° 40' 03"W

S66° 19' 57"E

N39° 46' 59"E

S21° 19' 57"E

N82° 26' 53"W

N23° 40' 03"E

S66° 19' 57"E

S23° 40' 03"W

S66° 19' 57"E

S23° 40' 03"W

N85° 19' 21"W

S23° 40' 03"W

S47° 20' 33"E

S23° 40' 03"W

N23° 40' 03"E

N66° 19' 57"W

S71° 34' 52"W

S69° 13' 53"W

N59° 05' 41"W

S35° 02' 33"W

S6° 02' 43"E

S4° 52' 19"E

N4° 52' 19"W

S47° 55' 56"E

N43° 14' 27"E

S87° 21' 10"E

S87° 44' 00"E

S88° 05' 37"E

S86° 53' 34"W

S85° 06' 18"W

S82° 11' 29"W

N58° 16' 28"W

S53° 15' 58"W

S53° 15' 58"W

S15° 11' 36"E

S34° 11' 00"E

S55° 49' 00"W

S84° 44' 32"W

N84° 44' 32"E

N84° 44' 32"E

N23° 40' 03"E

N66° 19' 57"W

N66° 19' 57"W

S23° 40' 03"W

S66° 19' 57"E

N23° 40' 03"E

N76° 41' 05"E

N77° 55' 29"E

N83° 00' 39"E

S87° 43' 55"E

S35° 54' 53"E

S36° 49' 37"W

S35° 38' 35"E

N71° 36' 56"E

S86° 29' 32"E

S46° 34' 41"E

N40° 56' 31"E

S45° 43' 58"W

N82° 26' 59"W

S83° 55' 24"E

S82° 54' 47"E

S44° 43' 49"E

N46° 11' 14"W

N43° 48' 46"E

N46° 11' 14"W

S43° 48' 46"W

N86° 31' 39"W

S86° 31' 39"E

N86° 31' 39"W

N57° 29' 19"W

S46° 30' 05"W

S46° 30' 05"W

S29° 30' 31"E

S12° 17' 47"E

S12° 17' 47"E

S12° 17' 47"E

N11° 57' 22"W

S11° 57' 22"E

N11° 57' 22"W

N84° 40' 29"E

N84° 40' 29"E

S84° 40' 29"W

S52° 53' 45"W

N61° 05' 39"W

S61° 05' 39"E

N4° 54' 57"E

S23° 54' 21"W

N47° 06' 15"W

N23° 54' 21"E

S85° 05' 03"E

N23° 54' 21"E

N66° 05' 39"W

N66° 05' 39"W

N23° 54' 21"E

S66° 05' 39"E

CURVE TABLE

CURVE #

C201

C202

C203

C204

C205

C206

C207

C208

C209

C210

C211

C212

C213

C214

C215

C216

C217

C218

C219

C220

C221

C222

C223

C224

C225

C226

C227

C228

C229

C230

C231

C232

C233

C234

C235

C236

C237

C238

C239

C240

C241

C242

C243

C244

C245

C246

C247

C248

C249

C250

C251

C252

C253

C254

C255

C256

C257

C258

C259

C260

C261

C262

C263

C264

C265

C266

C267

C268

C269

C270

C271

C272

C273

C274

C275

C276

C277

C278

C279

C280

C281

C282

C283

C284

C285

C286

C287

C288

C289

C290

C291

C292

C293

C294

C295

C296

C297

C298

C299

C300

ARC LENGTH

23.56'

23.56'

24.50'

23.56'

23.56'

90.63'

85.86'

81.09'

23.56'

23.56'

24.30'

23.56'

13.62'

169.33'

23.56'

13.62'

151.38'

143.06'

134.74'

79.05'

74.40'

69.75'

62.34'

58.68'

55.01'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

59.12'

62.04'

64.97'

13.62'

169.33'

23.56'

13.62'

13.62'

163.48'

21.81'

13.62'

23.56'

23.56'

27.81'

30.14'

32.48'

22.96'

343.19'

368.16'

649.20'

22.96'

319.23'

291.55'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

141.23'

154.36'

304.19'

116.99'

190.97'

527.63'

598.39'

431.25'

413.53'

23.56'

23.56'

395.81'

585.13'

23.32'

23.36'

58.55'

89.78'

55.58'

26.29'

22.26'

23.56'

197.19'

211.27'

225.36'

13.62'

169.33'

23.56'

13.62'

23.56'

278.74'

22.56'

23.56'

159.59'

191.40'

352.12'

22.70'

107.77'

101.03'

94.30'

22.68'

142.40'

174.81'

23.56'

23.56'

RADIUS

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

1140.00'

1080.00'

1020.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

15.00'

455.00'

430.00'

405.00'

425.00'

400.00'

375.00'

425.00'

400.00'

375.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

505.00'

530.00'

555.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

369.00'

400.00'

431.00'

15.00'

1140.00'

1080.00'

1020.00'

15.00'

1080.00'

1140.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

1030.95'

1127.18'

1080.00'

1125.00'

1035.00'

1149.54'

1080.00'

1460.00'

1400.00'

15.00'

15.00'

1340.00'

1034.25'

15.00'

15.00'

401.02'

375.00'

350.00'

375.00'

15.00'

15.00'

350.00'

375.00'

400.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

60.00'

15.00'

15.00'

675.00'

650.00'

625.00'

15.00'

400.00'

375.00'

350.00'

15.00'

675.00'

650.00'

15.00'

15.00'

DELTA

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

93° 34' 35"

90° 00' 05"

89° 59' 55"

4° 33' 17"

4° 33' 17"

4° 33' 17"

90° 00' 05"

89° 59' 55"

92° 50' 16"

90° 00' 00"

52° 01' 12"

194° 02' 25"

90° 00' 00"

52° 01' 12"

19° 03' 44"

19° 03' 44"

19° 03' 44"

10° 39' 27"

10° 39' 27"

10° 39' 27"

8° 24' 17"

8° 24' 17"

8° 24' 17"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

6° 42' 26"

6° 42' 26"

6° 42' 26"

52° 01' 12"

194° 02' 25"

90° 00' 00"

52° 01' 12"

52° 01' 12"

187° 19' 59"

83° 17' 34"

52° 01' 12"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

4° 19' 03"

4° 19' 03"

4° 19' 03"

87° 43' 03"

17° 14' 55"

19° 31' 52"

36° 28' 02"

87° 43' 03"

16° 56' 09"

14° 39' 12"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

7° 50' 56"

7° 50' 47"

16° 08' 17"

5° 57' 30"

10° 34' 19"

26° 17' 55"

31° 44' 44"

16° 55' 26"

16° 55' 26"

89° 59' 50"

90° 00' 10"

16° 55' 26"

32° 24' 55"

89° 04' 44"

89° 14' 46"

8° 21' 54"

13° 43' 01"

9° 05' 52"

4° 01' 02"

85° 00' 54"

90° 00' 00"

32° 16' 49"

32° 16' 49"

32° 16' 49"

52° 01' 12"

194° 02' 25"

90° 00' 00"

52° 01' 12"

90° 00' 00"

266° 10' 39"

86° 10' 39"

90° 00' 00"

13° 32' 48"

16° 52' 18"

32° 16' 49"

86° 42' 12"

15° 26' 13"

15° 26' 13"

15° 26' 13"

86° 39' 00"

12° 05' 13"

15° 24' 31"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

TANGENT

15.00'

15.00'

15.97'

15.00'

15.00'

45.34'

42.95'

40.56'

15.00'

15.00'

15.76'

15.00'

7.32'

406.04'

15.00'

7.32'

76.39'

72.20'

68.00'

39.64'

37.31'

34.98'

31.23'

29.39'

27.55'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

29.59'

31.06'

32.52'

7.32'

406.04'

15.00'

7.32'

7.32'

780.26'

13.34'

7.32'

15.00'

15.00'

13.91'

15.08'

16.25'

14.41'

172.90'

185.88'

336.02'

14.41'

160.79'

146.58'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

70.73'

77.30'

153.11'

58.55'

95.76'

268.55'

307.09'

217.21'

208.28'

15.00'

15.00'

199.35'

300.63'

14.76'

14.80'

29.33'

45.10'

27.85'

13.15'

13.75'

15.00'

101.29'

108.52'

115.76'

7.32'

406.04'

15.00'

7.32'

15.00'

64.14'

14.03'

15.00'

80.17'

96.40'

180.87'

14.16'

54.21'

50.82'

47.44'

14.15'

71.46'

87.93'

15.00'

15.00'

CHORD LENGTH

21.21'

21.21'

21.86'

21.21'

21.21'

90.60'

85.83'

81.07'

21.21'

21.21'

21.73'

21.21'

13.16'

99.25'

21.21'

13.16'

150.68'

142.40'

134.12'

78.94'

74.30'

69.65'

62.29'

58.62'

54.96'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

59.08'

62.01'

64.93'

13.16'

99.25'

21.21'

13.16'

13.16'

99.80'

19.94'

13.16'

21.21'

21.21'

27.80'

30.13'

32.47'

20.79'

341.90'

366.38'

638.30'

20.79'

318.07'

290.76'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

141.12'

154.24'

303.19'

116.94'

190.70'

523.02'

590.76'

429.68'

412.03'

21.21'

21.21'

394.37'

577.36'

21.04'

21.07'

58.50'

89.56'

55.52'

26.29'

20.27'

21.21'

194.59'

208.49'

222.39'

13.16'

99.25'

21.21'

13.16'

21.21'

87.64'

20.49'

21.21'

159.22'

190.71'

347.48'

20.59'

107.44'

100.73'

94.01'

20.58'

142.13'

174.28'

21.21'

21.21'

CHORD DIRECTION

S23° 54' 21"W

S66° 05' 39"E

S25° 41' 39"W

N23° 54' 19"E

N66° 05' 41"W

N23° 22' 23"W

S23° 22' 23"E

N23° 22' 23"W

N23° 54' 19"E

N66° 05' 41"W

S67° 30' 47"E

S23° 54' 21"W

S42° 53' 45"W

N66° 05' 39"W

N66° 05' 39"W

N4° 54' 57"E

N11° 33' 47"W

N11° 33' 47"W

N11° 33' 47"W

S15° 45' 55"E

S15° 45' 55"E

S15° 45' 55"E

N6° 14' 03"W

N6° 14' 03"W

N6° 14' 03"W

N34° 33' 48"E

S55° 26' 12"E

N34° 33' 48"E

S55° 26' 12"E

S7° 04' 59"E

N7° 04' 59"W

N7° 04' 59"W

N29° 44' 22"W

N41° 16' 14"E

S41° 16' 14"W

S67° 43' 10"E

N60° 15' 38"E

S52° 04' 59"E

N52° 04' 59"W

S15° 34' 24"W

S55° 26' 12"E

S34° 33' 48"W

S81° 43' 20"W

N81° 43' 20"E

N81° 43' 20"E

N52° 15' 37"W

N17° 01' 34"W

S15° 53' 05"E

N7° 25' 00"W

N40° 01' 20"E

S2° 20' 56"W

N3° 29' 24"E

N55° 49' 00"E

N34° 11' 00"W

N55° 49' 00"E

N34° 11' 00"W

N80° 36' 30"W

S85° 22' 48"E

S87° 15' 08"E

S89° 59' 47"E

S87° 41' 48"W

S66° 04' 57"W

N68° 48' 22"E

S61° 23' 43"W

N61° 23' 43"E

S24° 51' 31"W

N65° 08' 29"W

S61° 23' 43"W

S69° 08' 28"W

S40° 48' 35"W

S48° 21' 09"E

S12° 41' 40"E

N10° 35' 16"W

S16° 54' 53"E

N19° 27' 18"W

S25° 37' 54"W

N66° 27' 49"W

S84° 40' 36"W

S84° 40' 36"W

S84° 40' 36"W

N53° 10' 23"W

S55° 49' 00"W

S55° 49' 00"W

S15° 11' 36"E

S34° 11' 00"E

N57° 43' 41"E

N32° 16' 19"W

N55° 49' 00"E

S85° 57' 24"E

N87° 37' 09"W

N84° 40' 36"E

S49° 22' 42"E

S13° 44' 42"E

N13° 44' 42"W

S13° 44' 42"E

S37° 17' 54"W

S74° 34' 48"W

S76° 14' 27"W

N23° 32' 11"E

N66° 27' 49"W

CURVE TABLE

CURVE #

C301

C302

C303

C304

C305

C306

C307

C308

C309

C310

C311

C312

C313

C314

C315

C316

C317

C318

C319

C320

C321

C322

C323

C324

C325

C326

C327

C328

C329

C330

C331

C332

C333

C334

C335

C336

C337

C338

C339

C340

C341

C342

C343

C344

C345

C346

C347

C348

C349

C350

C351

C352

C353

C354

C355

C356

C357

C358

C359

C360

C361

C362

C363

C364

C365

C366

C367

C368

C369

C370

C371

C372

C373

C374

C375

C376

C377

C378

C379

C380

C381

C382

C383

C384

C385

C386

ARC LENGTH

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

23.22'

23.56'

23.56'

23.56'

93.69'

128.96'

22.85'

22.85'

375.43'

258.58'

211.75'

23.28'

24.51'

16.06'

67.80'

27.33'

22.73'

23.22'

403.38'

473.93'

23.78'

22.56'

402.45'

23.96'

24.38'

188.95'

177.14'

165.33'

84.63'

80.60'

76.57'

112.95'

105.89'

98.35'

13.64'

160.61'

20.94'

13.62'

26.15'

140.70'

148.11'

155.51'

20.97'

65.45'

69.81'

74.18'

23.57'

168.85'

176.19'

169.25'

23.55'

272.49'

290.66'

308.83'

23.56'

54.37'

14.37'

309.37'

16.02'

77.19'

43.84'

23.56'

309.49'

15.12'

15.12'

22.29'

23.22'

493.20'

492.70'

465.82'

23.56'

26.18'

230.15'

257.98'

24.02'

20.36'

589.05'

370.34'

359.58'

22.56'

278.74'

52.05'

RADIUS

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

825.00'

800.00'

15.00'

15.00'

775.00'

800.00'

825.00'

15.00'

15.00'

1040.00'

1100.00'

1160.00'

15.00'

15.00'

1160.00'

1100.00'

15.00'

15.00'

1040.00'

15.00'

15.00'

400.00'

375.00'

350.00'

525.00'

500.00'

475.00'

400.00'

375.00'

350.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

475.00'

500.00'

525.00'

15.00'

375.00'

400.00'

425.00'

15.00'

575.00'

600.00'

625.00'

15.00'

375.00'

400.00'

425.00'

15.00'

425.00'

15.00'

60.00'

15.00'

400.00'

375.00'

15.00'

60.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

1160.00'

1100.00'

1040.00'

15.00'

15.00'

425.00'

400.00'

15.00'

15.00'

375.00'

400.00'

425.00'

15.00'

60.00'

345.78'

DELTA

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

88° 41' 29"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

90° 00' 00"

6° 30' 25"

9° 14' 11"

87° 16' 14"

87° 16' 14"

27° 45' 21"

18° 31' 10"

14° 42' 20"

88° 54' 56"

93° 38' 22"

0° 53' 06"

3° 31' 53"

1° 21' 00"

86° 49' 32"

88° 41' 11"

19° 55' 26"

24° 41' 09"

90° 50' 30"

86° 10' 05"

22° 10' 18"

91° 30' 21"

93° 07' 11"

27° 03' 54"

27° 03' 54"

27° 03' 54"

9° 14' 11"

9° 14' 11"

9° 14' 11"

16° 10' 44"

16° 10' 44"

16° 05' 59"

52° 05' 56"

184° 02' 24"

80° 00' 00"

52° 01' 12"

99° 53' 52"

16° 58' 19"

16° 58' 19"

16° 58' 19"

80° 06' 08"

10° 00' 00"

10° 00' 00"

10° 00' 00"

90° 02' 43"

16° 49' 29"

16° 49' 29"

15° 30' 57"

89° 57' 17"

41° 38' 03"

41° 38' 03"

41° 38' 03"

90° 00' 00"

7° 19' 46"

54° 52' 42"

295° 25' 47"

61° 10' 57"

11° 03' 26"

6° 41' 54"

90° 00' 00"

295° 32' 17"

57° 46' 09"

57° 46' 09"

85° 09' 32"

88° 41' 51"

24° 21' 38"

25° 39' 48"

25° 39' 48"

90° 00' 00"

100° 00' 00"

31° 01' 36"

36° 57' 11"

91° 44' 32"

77° 45' 38"

90° 00' 00"

53° 02' 49"

48° 28' 35"

86° 10' 39"

266° 10' 39"

8° 37' 27"

TANGENT

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

14.66'

15.00'

15.00'

15.00'

46.90'

64.62'

14.30'

14.30'

191.48'

130.43'

106.46'

14.72'

15.98'

8.03'

33.91'

13.67'

14.19'

14.66'

203.75'

240.70'

15.22'

14.03'

203.77'

15.40'

15.84'

96.27'

90.25'

84.24'

42.41'

40.39'

38.37'

56.85'

53.30'

49.50'

7.33'

1417.66'

12.59'

7.32'

17.84'

70.87'

74.60'

78.33'

12.61'

32.81'

35.00'

37.18'

15.01'

85.03'

88.73'

85.15'

14.99'

142.58'

152.08'

161.59'

15.00'

27.22'

7.79'

37.91'

8.87'

38.72'

21.95'

15.00'

37.83'

8.28'

8.28'

13.78'

14.66'

250.38'

250.55'

236.89'

15.00'

17.88'

117.97'

133.66'

15.46'

12.09'

375.00'

199.64'

191.34'

14.03'

64.14'

26.07'

CHORD LENGTH

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

20.97'

21.21'

21.21'

21.21'

93.64'

128.82'

20.70'

20.70'

371.77'

257.46'

211.16'

21.01'

21.88'

16.06'

67.79'

27.33'

20.62'

20.97'

401.35'

470.28'

21.37'

20.49'

399.94'

21.49'

21.78'

187.20'

175.50'

163.80'

84.54'

80.51'

76.49'

112.58'

105.54'

98.02'

13.17'

99.94'

19.28'

13.16'

22.96'

140.19'

147.57'

154.95'

19.30'

65.37'

69.72'

74.08'

21.22'

168.24'

175.55'

168.74'

21.20'

266.54'

284.31'

302.08'

21.21'

54.33'

13.82'

64.10'

15.27'

77.07'

43.82'

21.21'

64.00'

14.49'

14.49'

20.30'

20.97'

489.49'

488.59'

461.94'

21.21'

22.98'

227.34'

253.53'

21.53'

18.83'

530.33'

357.25'

348.95'

20.49'

87.64'

52.00'

CHORD DIRECTION

S66° 27' 49"E

S23° 32' 11"W

S66° 27' 49"E

N23° 32' 11"E

S24° 11' 27"W

S66° 27' 49"E

N66° 27' 49"W

S23° 32' 11"W

S71° 47' 24"W

N73° 09' 17"E

S31° 24' 29"W

N55° 51' 45"W

S82° 24' 52"W

N87° 01' 57"E

S87° 51' 18"W

S50° 45' 00"W

N36° 53' 17"W

N10° 22' 27"E

S9° 03' 04"W

N10° 08' 30"E

N52° 52' 46"E

S39° 21' 52"E

S4° 59' 00"E

S5° 03' 27"E

S30° 28' 32"W

S61° 01' 10"E

N6° 17' 58"W

N50° 32' 22"E

S40° 16' 03"E

S7° 14' 25"E

S7° 14' 25"E

S7° 14' 25"E

N16° 50' 43"W

S16° 50' 43"E

S16° 50' 43"E

S12° 40' 59"E

S12° 40' 59"E

S12° 43' 22"E

S21° 22' 36"W

S44° 35' 38"E

S44° 35' 37"E

N69° 23' 47"E

N45° 27' 27"E

N12° 58' 39"W

S12° 58' 39"E

S12° 58' 39"E

S44° 32' 33"E

S89° 35' 37"E

S89° 35' 37"E

S89° 35' 37"E

N40° 23' 01"E

N13° 03' 04"W

N13° 03' 04"W

S12° 23' 49"E

S49° 36' 59"E

S16° 10' 41"W

N16° 10' 41"E

S16° 10' 41"W

S8° 00' 17"E

S49° 20' 24"E

S73° 06' 52"E

S47° 09' 41"W

N15° 42' 55"W

N47° 28' 34"W

N49° 39' 20"W

S81° 59' 43"W

N72° 17' 21"W

N46° 35' 43"E

S11° 10' 25"E

S60° 17' 25"W

N37° 56' 26"W

N5° 46' 19"W

S5° 07' 15"E

S5° 07' 15"E

S52° 42' 39"W

N32° 17' 21"W

N66° 46' 33"W

S63° 48' 45"E

S82° 51' 59"W

S1° 53' 06"E

N37° 17' 21"W

S18° 48' 45"E

S16° 31' 38"E

S35° 22' 40"E

S54° 37' 20"W

S2° 35' 34"E

LINE TABLE

LINE #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

L16

L17

L18

L19

L20

L21

L22

L23

L24

L25

L26

L27

L28

L29

L30

L31

L32

L33

L34

L35

LENGTH

23.99'

25.80'

43.84'

43.84'

35.00'

35.00'

35.00'

35.00'

26.99'

28.01'

20.02'

20.02'

20.02'

20.02'

45.00'

50.13'

37.34'

32.78'

25.85'

8.18'

42.55'

42.54'

20.02'

20.02'

20.80'

32.04'

45.91'

45.91'

42.76'

42.76'

36.00'

36.00'

40.25'

34.93'

42.35'

DIRECTION

S83° 10' 18"W

N83° 10' 18"E

S86° 27' 32"E

N86° 27' 32"W

S82° 17' 21"E

S82° 17' 21"E

N82° 17' 21"W

N82° 17' 21"W

S1° 45' 33"E

N1° 45' 33"W

S0° 02' 40"W

N5° 40' 50"W

S5° 40' 50"E

N0° 02' 40"E

S2° 49' 05"E

N2° 49' 05"W

N2° 49' 05"W

N2° 49' 05"W

N78° 54' 21"E

S78° 54' 21"W

N21° 05' 44"W

N21° 05' 44"W

S71° 46' 06"W

N66° 02' 37"E

N3° 43' 46"W

S3° 43' 46"E

S83° 52' 51"W

N83° 52' 51"E

N10° 49' 00"E

N10° 49' 00"E

N79° 11' 00"W

S79° 11' 00"E

S68° 32' 11"W

S68° 32' 11"W

S6° 01' 36"E

LINE TABLE

LINE #

L36

L37

L38

L39

L40

L41

L42

L43

L44

L45

L46

L47

L48

L49

L50

L51

L53

L54

L55

L56

LENGTH

42.31'

42.16'

42.16'

25.38'

24.10'

34.98'

35.15'

17.21'

19.28'

35.41'

24.30'

24.00'

19.29'

42.35'

38.63'

41.14'

24.00'

24.00'

25.45'

27.16'

DIRECTION

S6° 01' 36"E

N68° 32' 11"E

S68° 32' 11"W

N21° 27' 49"W

S83° 42' 28"E

S6° 17' 32"W

S6° 17' 32"W

S4° 35' 37"E

S4° 38' 20"E

N41° 56' 51"W

N82° 17' 21"W

N82° 17' 21"W

S7° 42' 39"W

N82° 17' 21"W

S3° 43' 46"E

S3° 43' 46"E

N68° 54' 21"E

S68° 54' 21"W

N83° 42' 28"W

S83° 42' 28"E

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

LI
N

E 
AN

D
 C

U
R

VE
 T

AB
LE

S

24



728'

72
2'

71
8'

71
4'

718'

722'

726'

730'

734'

738'

742'

748'

756'

752'

762'

764'

76
6'

768'

706'

710
'

714'

718'

722'

72
6'

73
2'

738'

742'

750'

758'

75
8'

756'

754'

732'

736
'

750'

754'

75
6'

75
4'

750'

746'

742'
738'

734'
730'

724'

718'

690'

690'

696'

702'
708'

714'
720'

726'

730'

73
4'

73
6'

74
4'

748
'

75
2'

750'

746'

746'

738'

732
' 724'

730'

736'

74
6'

738'

73
4'

710'

714
'

71
8'

72
2'

71
6' 71
2'

708' 708'
710'

712'

70
4'

70
8'

706'

718'

72
0'72

2'

72
0'

72
2'

71
8'

71
2'

71
6'

72
2'

72
6'

72
2'

72
8'

73
0'

73
6'

73
4'

736
'

730'

728'

722'

728'

74
4'

750'

760'

760'

742'

732'

748'

740'

718'

712'

718'

724'

73
6'

74
0'

736'

728'

72
2'

722'

728'

734'

69
4'

696'

698'

730'736'
740'

74
6'754'

762'

702'

696'

692'

714'

71
0'

70
6'

70
0'

694'

68
8'

728'

722'

718'

71
2'

704'
698'

712'

706'

702'

748'

742'

736'

730'

766
'

762'

758'

764'

764'

76
4'

728'

72
8'

722'
72

4'

712'

732'

73
8'

71
4'

750'

74
4'

75
0' 74
2'

730'

736'

742'

748'

742'

738'

712'

718'
722'

726'

734'

746'

73
8'

748'

732'

736'

71
8'

71
2'

72
0'

72
4'

72
8'

71
4'

722
'

72
6'

71
2'

70
6'

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BY

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

SHEET NO.

OF SHEETS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

JOB NUMBER:

D
R

AW
IN

G
N

AM
E:

A491-0401

39
5 

AC
. W

EI
R

 T
R

AC
T

25

LJ
A

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

, I
nc

.

Au
sti

n, 
Te

xa
s  

78
73

5

75
00

 R
ial

to 
Bo

ule
va

rd
Bu

ild
ing

 II,
 S

uit
e 1

00
Ph

on
e 5

12
.43

9.4
70

0
Fa

x 5
12

.43
9.4

71
6

FR
N 

- F
-1

38
6

11/20/2023

Pr
el

im
-P

la
t.d

w
g

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

PL
AT

O
VE

R
AL

L 
PL

AN
 S

H
EE

T

25

SCALE IN FEET

0 300150300 600

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

O
AD

 1
49

(R
.O

.W
. V

AR
IE

S)

CALCULATED
100-YR

ATLAS-14
FLOODPLAINCOUNTY ROAD 140

(R.O.W. VARIES)

FEMA 100-YR
FLOODPLAIN

CALCULATED
100-YR

ATLAS-14
FLOODPLAIN

W
EIR

 ETJ

W
EIR

 ETJ

MILTON G. LIESE
(70.00 ACRES)

VOL. 905, PG. 307
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

VALE BUILDING GROUP, LLC
(415.95 ACRES)

DOC #2021084719 &
DOC #2021057192

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

KAMMA & MANNEPALLI
(20.00 ACRES)

DOC #2017027318
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

VALE BUILDING GROUP, LLC
(415.95 ACRES)

DOC #2021084719 &
DOC #2021057192

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

SCHKADE FAMILY LP
TRACT 3

(30.34 ACRES)
VOL. 2027, PG. 463

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

LAURA WOLF
(13.85 ACRES)

DOC #2001088884
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

SCHKADE FAMILY LP
(13.85 ACRES)

DOC #2007088886
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

JOANN M. DOHERTY &
EVANGELINE M. KNIGHT

(21.16 ACRES)
DOC #2013012232

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

SHALENE C. CONRAD
(20.00 ACRES)

DOC #2009089868
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

MARVIN & MARJORIE MUELLER
(79.54 ACRES)

VOL. 2652, PG. 869
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

SADAM & AUTOOR
(10.16 ACRES)

DOC #2020023626
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

BRIDGEWATER STREET

BRIDGEWATER STREET

BRIDGEWATER STREET

AE
RI

E 
DR

IV
E

AE
RI

E 
DR

IV
E

AI
R

ED
AL

E 
D

R
IV

E

AM
BE

R
 S

TR
EA

M
 D

R
IV

E

BE
AV

ER
 B

R
O

O
K 

D
R

IV
E

BEE SPRINGS DRIVE

BELL VISTA DRIVE

BE
R

KE
LE

Y 
D

R
IV

E

BE
R

R
Y 

VI
N

E 
D

R
IV

E

BR
AN

D
IN

G
 C

H
AS

E 
D

R
IV

E

CANDLETREE DRIVE

CANOE BROOK DRIVE

C
H

AM
BR

AY
 D

R
IV

E

C
H

AS
EW

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E

DAWN CREEK DRIVE

AD
EL

AI
DE

 D
RI

VE

D
AY

 V
IE

W
 D

R
IV

E

BROADLANDS DRIVE

SK
Y 

CO
VE

 D
RI

VE
SK

Y 
C

O
VE

 D
R

IV
E

G
O

LD
 C

R
ES

T 
D

R
IV

E

SO
U

TH
PO

R
T 

D
R

IV
E

DESERT OAK DRIVE

DI
AM

O
ND

LE
AF

 D
RI

VE

EM
BE

R
W

O
O

D
 D

R
IV

E
EM

EB
R

W
O

O
D

 D
R

IV
E

EARLY MIST DRIVE

EDENWOOD DRIVE

EDGE PARK DRIVE

FA
N

TA
IL

 D
R

IV
E

WOODBROOK DRIVE

WILCOTT DRIVE

W
EI

R
 R

ID
G

E 
D

R
IV

E

U
PL

AN
D

S 
D

R
IV

E

TW
O

 O
AK

 D
RI

VE

TREETOP DRIVE

CREEK EDGE DRIVE

TE
AL

W
O

O
D

 D
R

IV
E

SWIFT BAY DRIVE

STOUTWOOD DRIVE

SI
LV

ER
 S

KY
 D

RI
VE

ROAN TREE DRIVE

NIG
HT V

IE
W

 D
RIV

E

NIGHT VIEW DRIVE

REGAL OAK DRIVE

SU
M

M
IT

 G
R

O
VE

 D
R

IV
E

CREEK EDGE DRIVE

STAR CREEK DRIVE

FALLING CEDAR DRIVE

D
EL

C
R

ES
T 

D
R

IV
E

CANOE BROOK DRIVE

D
AY

 V
IE

W
 D

R
IV

E

AD
EL

AI
D

E 
D

R
IV

E

BRIDGEWATER STREETBR
O

KE
N 

W
HE

EL
 D

RI
VE

TO
R

R
EN

T
ST

R
EA

M
D

R
IV

E



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 40.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Jarrell ISD Update
Submitted For: Valerie Covey  Submitted By: Rachel Rull, Commissioner Pct. #3
Department: Commissioner Pct. #3
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Hear and discuss an update from Jarrell Independent School District Superintendent Dr. Toni Hicks.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 10:54 AM
Form Started By: Rachel Rull Started On: 11/29/2023 12:13 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 41.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
December 5 2023 Wellness Updates
Submitted For: Rebecca Clemons  Submitted By: Shelley Loughrey, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the December 5, 2023, Wellness Updates.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
December 5, 2023, Wellness Updates 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 11:29 AM
Form Started By: Shelley Loughrey Started On: 11/30/2023 11:17 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



WELLNESS UPDATE

Stress Awareness Month

❖EAP- Optum 

❖Offers mental health 
counseling, financial and legal 
counseling, as well as other 
well-being resources

❖www.liveandworkwell.com 
Access code: wilco

Sleep Support:

❖In-home and in-office sleep 
studies available through 
Wilco Medical plans

❖100% covered on Navigate 
and Choice Plus plans

❖HSA plan will need to meet 
the deductible

12/05/23

http://www.liveandworkwell.com/


WELLNESS UPDATE CONTINUED

Wellness Action Items

❖All items must reflect as 
completed in the VP System 
by 12/15/23

❖Items not submitted 
already run risk of not 
being processed by 
deadline

Congratulations to our 
winners!

❖1st place IT - Richard Semple, 
Inky Chandler-Mertz , Michelle 
Kleen, Michael Foster, Alison 
Gleason

❖2nd place Red Hot Chili Steppers 
– Georgia Roberts, Nancy Schiller, 
Brittany Roes, Ciera Lanier, Evan 
Kanzaki



Check out our other resources in the 

We Are Wilco Newsletter 

located on your employee Sharepoint page!



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 42.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
appointment to Opportunities Board
Submitted By: Becky Pruitt, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on appointing Commissioner Terry Cook to the board for
Opportunities for Williamson and Burnet Counties.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Becky Pruitt 11/28/2023 08:11 AM
Form Started By: Becky Pruitt Started On: 11/27/2023 01:12 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/28/2023 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 43.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
ESD #10 Appointment of Donald Jirasek
Submitted For: Russ Boles  Submitted By: Amalia Puentes-Zuazua,

Commissioner Pct. #4
Department: Commissioner Pct. #4
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on appointing Donald Jirasek to ESD #10 board with the term to
commence December 5, 2023, and continue until December, 31, 2025.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/17/2023 09:38 AM
Form Started By: Amalia Puentes-Zuazua Started On: 11/16/2023 02:41 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/17/2023 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 44.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
ESD #5 Reappoint Barry Cryer and Bill Lawson
Submitted For: Russ Boles  Submitted By: Amalia Puentes-Zuazua,

Commissioner Pct. #4
Department: Commissioner Pct. #4
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on reappointing Barry Cryer and Bill Lawson to ESD #5 board
with the term to continue until December 31, 2025.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/21/2023 03:20 PM
Form Started By: Amalia Puentes-Zuazua Started On: 11/17/2023 09:27 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/21/2023 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 45.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Cancel Commissioners Court
Submitted By: Becky Pruitt, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on canceling Commissioners Court for Tuesday, January 2, 2024.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Becky Pruitt 11/21/2023 03:23 PM
Form Started By: Becky Pruitt Started On: 11/21/2023 03:05 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/21/2023 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 46.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Public Hearing on Guidelines and Criteria
Submitted By: Ellyssa Collinsworth, General Counsel
Department: General Counsel
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Hold a Public Hearing on the re-adoption of guidelines for Texas Tax Code Chapter 312 Tax Abatements and
re-adoption of a Williamson County Tax Abatement Policy Resolution.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Williamson County Tax Abatement Policy Resolution 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/15/2023 11:56 AM
Form Started By: Ellyssa Collinsworth Started On: 11/15/2023 11:31 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/15/2023 











   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 47.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Guidelines and Criteria
Submitted By: Ellyssa Collinsworth, General Counsel
Department: General Counsel
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Williamson County Tax Abatement Policy Resolution relating
to the re-adoption of guidelines for Texas Tax Code Chapter 312 Tax Abatements.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Williamson County Tax Abatement Policy Resolution 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/15/2023 11:56 AM
Form Started By: Ellyssa Collinsworth Started On: 11/15/2023 11:37 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/15/2023 











   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 48.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
RCS Agreement Amendment
Submitted For: Richard Semple  Submitted By: Richard Semple, Information

Technology
Department: Information Technology
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the Amendment to the Interlocal Agreement for the
Establishment, Operation, and Maintenance of the Williamson County Radio Communications System.

Background
The current RCS agreement does not allow for remote meetings; this change allows for remote or hybrid
meetings. Per legal counsel, the meetings of this committee are not required to be held in compliance with the
Open Meetings Act as all decisions must still be approved by each agency's council, commissioner's court, board,
etc. 

Missing Custom Expenditures Program, please contact Destiny Software

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Amendment 
RCS Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 11/30/2023 10:37 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 10:58 AM
Form Started By: Richard Semple Started On: 11/30/2023 09:54 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



AMENDMENT TO  
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATION AND 
MAINTENANCE OF THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY  

RADIO COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM 
 
THIS AMENDMENT TO THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR THE 
ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY RADIO COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM (“Amendment”) is made and entered into 
by and between WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, the CITY OF GEORGETOWN, TEXAS, 
the CITY OF ROUND ROCK, TEXAS, the CITY OF CEDAR PARK, TEXAS, the CITY OF 
HUTTO, TEXAS, and WILLIAMSON COUNTY ESD #3, all being political subdivision of the 
State of Texas (collectively referred to as “RCS Parties”).   
 

RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, the RCS Parties executed that certain agreement entitled Interlocal Agreement for 
the Establishment, Operation and Maintenance of the Williamson County Radio Communications 
System (“Agreement”), which became effective as of October 1, 2007; 
 
WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend the Agreement; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the RCS Parties agree that the Agreement is 
amended as follows:  
 

AGREEMENTS 
 
1. Subsection 6.08 of the Agreement shall be amended as follows: 
 

Subsection 6.08:  Procedures for Advisory Board Meetings.  The Advisory Board shall 
meet at least quarterly each Fiscal Year.  The Chair shall preside at each Board Meeting, and 
the Vice-Chair shall act in the absence of the Chair.  The Chair shall provide the Advisory 
Board Members with at least ten (10) days’ notice of proposed dates for regular meetings. The 
Program Manager/Williamson County and/or any Advisory Board Member may place an item 
on the Advisory Board’s meeting agenda by submitting the item to the Chair at least five (5) 
days prior to the next scheduled meeting.  The Chair shall submit the official agenda to the 
Advisory Board Members by no later than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled 
meeting.   
 

2. Subsection 6.10 of the Agreement shall be amended as follows: 
 

Subsection 6.10:  Actions of the Advisory Board.  The Advisory Board shall not take any 
action that would violate any applicable statute, law, regulation, court order, ordinance or 
Commissioners Court order.   

 



3. Each of the RCS Parties represent and warrant that they have due power and lawful authority 
to execute and deliver this Amendment and to perform its obligations under the Agreement; 
and, furthermore, the Agreement and this Amendment are the valid, binding and enforceable 
obligations of such party. 

 
4. All other terms of the Agreement and any prior amendments thereto which have not been 

specifically amended herein shall remain the same and shall continue in full force and effect. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the RCS Parties have caused this Amendment to be signed by their 
duly authorized representatives on behalf of such party, to be effective as of the date of the last 
party’s execution hereof. 
 
 

 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY     
 
By:________________________________   
 
Printed Name:  ______________________ 
 
Title:   As Presiding Officer,  
 Williamson County Commissioners Court 
 
Date: ______________ ____, 20___  

              
         

 
 



CITY 7OUND ROCK, TEXAS

Bv:

Printed Name:       U`  { yV10RCtiA I

Title:   MAYOR

Date:    OUQ 202-5



CITY OF GEORGF,tOWN, TEXAS

By: 

Printed Name: 

Title: 

Date: -, 20_7 3





 
 
 
CITY OF HUTTO, TEXAS     
 
By:________________________________   
 
Printed Name:  ______________________ 
 
Title:  ______________________________ 
 
Date: ______________ ____, 20___  
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 945CC9DA-3455-4D24-844C-E5FB5494F19C

September  1

City Manager

23

James R. Earp, CPM





INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF 
THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RADIO COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM 

THE ST ATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 
KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 

This Interlocal Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and entered into by and between 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, the CITY OF GEORGETOWN, the CITY OF ROUND ROCK, the 
CITY OF CEDAR PARK, and the CITY OF HUTTO/BSD #3, all of which are local 
govermnents defined as counties, municipalities, and special districts, and all of which are 
political subdivisions of the State of Texas. 

WITNESS ETH: 

WHEREAS, the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code, Chapter 
791, Section 791.01 l(a) and Section 791.0ll(c)(2) provides that local governments may contract 
with other local governments to perforn1 governmental functions and services that each party to 
the contract is authorized to perform individually; and 

WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto requires a radio communications system with the 
capability of communicating on a regular basis within Williamson County and Travis County, 
Texas (the "Capitol Region"); and 

WHEREAS, all parties continue to incur considerable costs in maintammg radio 
communications systems for their daily use through the existing County Wide Integrated 
Communications System ("CWICS"); and 

WHEREAS, as CWICS is an analog system which is nearing the end of operational 
capabilities and will soon be obsolete; and 

WHEREAS, all parties desire to share in the design, establislunent, maintenance and 
operations of a digital regional radio communications system; and 

WHEREAS, representatives of the parties have met periodically with Williamson County, 
Travis County, the City of Austin, and other political subdivisions located within those 
jurisdictions, all of which share common interests in the continued development of a digital 
regional radio communications system, and all of which desire to participate in the Austin-Travis 
County Regional Radio System; and 

WHEREAS, the parties have reached agreement on certain areas of common concern, 
including the need to dissolve the cunent CWICS organization, and the need to establish an 
advisory body, administrative procedures, and financing structures for a new digital regional 
radio communications system; and 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 1 2/7/2008 

i_ .. o 't>-o; -i-=,-- SCI 



WHEREAS, the parties comprising CWICS desire to contract in this Agreement for the 
dissolution of CW JCS; and 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to contract in this Agreement for the establishment 
of the Williamson County Radio Communications System (the "RCS"): 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 
contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1 
DEFINITIONS 

For purposes of this Agreement, the following te1111s shall have the meanings set forth 
herein: 

Overarching Definition: Williamson County Radio Communications System (the 
"RCS") - The "RCS" shall mean the Williamson County digital radio communications 
system serving all RCS Parties and Associates. 

1. Advisory Board - The "Advisory Board" shall mean the RCS body that provides 
recommendations to the Program Manager/Williamson County as to issues relating to the 
overall direction of the RCS, management and operations issues, system issues, and other 
issues relating to areas delineated in this Agreement in Section 6. 

2. Agency-specific Equipment - "Agency-specific Equipment" shall mean 911 
telephone equipment, logging recorders, printers, copiers, computers, telephones, and all 
other communications center equipment not directly related to the RCS. 

3. Cities - "Cities" shall mean and include the City of Georgetown, Texas, the City 
of Round Rock, Texas, the City of Cedar Park, Texas, and the City of Hutto, Texas. Any 
reference in this Agreement lo any such City or Cities shall include the respective officers, 
agents, employees and departments of such City or Cities. 

4. County Wide Interagency Communications System (CWICS) - "CWICS" 
shall mean the previously-existing emergency analog radio system which operated in and 
for Williamson County and the City of Georgetown, City of Round Rock, City of Cedar 
Park, and City of Hutto/ ESD #3. 

5. Day - "Day" shall mean a calendar day. 

6. Employee - "Employee" shall mean a person holding a position listed in the RCS 
Budget. 

7. FCC - The "FCC" shall mean the Federal Communications Commission. 

RCSlLA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 2 2/7/2007 



8. Fiscal Year- "Fiscal Year" shall mean the fiscal year (as adopted by the Program 
Manager/Williamson County) which begins on each October 1st and ends on each 
September 30th of the following year. 

9. Hutto I ESD #3 - "Hutto/ ESD #3" or "City of Hutto/ ESD #3" shall collectively 
mean both the City of Hutto, Texas and the Williamson County Emergency Services 
District #3, as established under V.T.C.A., Health and Safety Code, Chapter 775. 

l 0. IR Site - The "IR Site" shall mean the "intelligent repeater" site which is a non
simulcast trunked site that utilizes independent frequencies, and which is linked to the 
Master Site Controller. 

l l. Master Site Controller - The "Master Site Controller" shall mean the City of 
Austin master site control computer system. 

12. Party-owned Enhancement - A "Party-owned Enhancement" shall mean any 
addition to the RCS, such addition being owned by an RCS Party or Associate, that does 
not necessarily benefit all RCS Parties and Associates, including the installation ofIR Sites 
purchased and implemented by an RCS Party or Associate that serve to enhance a specific 
geographic coverage area but that are not designed to benefit all RCS Parties and/or 
Associates under normal daily operations. 

13. Program Manager - The "Program Manager" shall mean Williamson County, 
Texas, and its designated entity or person employed to perform specified functions. 

14. PSAP - "PSAP" shall mean "Public Safety Answering Point" which 1s a 
communications center that answers 9 I I telephone calls. 

15. RCS Associate - "RCS Associate" shall mean an entity that is a user of the RCS, 
that is eligible to use the licensed frequencies under FCC rules and regulations, but that is 
not a full RCS Party as defined herein and, as such, has no membership right or eligibility 
lo the Advisory Board. In addition to the other requirements set forth herein, each RCS 
Associate shall be required to execute an interlocal agreement with Williamson County 
prior to becoming a user of the RCS. Such interlocal agreement shall serve as evidence 
that the RCS Associate has agreed to be bound by the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement. When such entities are referred to herein in the plural, they shall be termed 
"RCS Associates." 

16. RCS Infrastructure - "RCS Infrastructure" shall mean all system hardware and 
software necessary for the normal operation of both the RCS and RCS lnfrastructure 
Equipment. The term "RCS Infrastructure" does not include Party-owned Enhancements, 
Subscriber Equipment and Agency-specific Equipment. 

17. RCS Infrastructure Equipment - "RCS Infrastructure Equipment" shall mean 
all critical system equipment necessary to operate the RCS including but not limited to 
RCS tower sites, RCS Prime Site Controller, and connectivity devices utilized between the 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 3 2/7/2007 



RCS Prime Site or Backup Site and the City of Austin. The term "RCS Infrastructure 
Equipment" does not include Subscriber Units, Party-owned Enhancements, Agency
specific Equipment, or connectivity devices between each PSAP and the RCS Prime Site, 
Backup Site or the City of Austin. 

18. RCS Party - "RCS Pmiy" shall mean and include Williamson County, the City of 
Georgetown, the City of Round Rock, the City of Cedar Park, and the City of Hutto I ESD 
#3, all of which made significant capital investments in the former CWICS system and 
were CWICS parties. When such entities are referred to herein in the plural, they shall be 
termed "RCS Parties." 

19. RCS Prime Site - The "RCS Prime Site" shall mean a site located in Williamson 
County which will contain, at a minimum, the number of repeaters and central controllers 
necessary to properly operate the RCS for all RCS Pmiies and Associates. 

20. RCS Prime Site Controller - "RCS Prime Site Controller" shall mean the 
computer equipment located and operated at the RCS Prime Site which controls the trunked 
operation of the RCS. 

21. RCS Remaining Parties - "Remaining Parties" shall mean the parties to this 
Agreement who remain contractually committed to the RCS and this Agreement after the 
withdrawal of any RCS Pa1iy. 

22. RCS System Capacity - "RCS System Capacity" shall mean the quantity of 
available trunked radio channel resources that are operated by the RCS and that are 
accessible by RCS Parties and Associates. The capacity of the system shall be such that the 
system supports the stated traffic loading, as delineated in Section 10, which is derived by 
periodic traffic monitoring. 

23. RCS System Load - "RCS System Load" shall mean the amount of trunked radio 
traffic generated by the RCS Paiiies and Associates dete1111ined by radio traffic monitoring, 
and identified as a Grade of Service (GOS), where GOS is the probability of a user being 
"blocked" or delayed access to a trunked radio channel resource for more than a specified 
time interval as measured during a peak traffic time period defined as the "busy hour." 

24. Simulcast System - The "Simulcast System" shall mean the 800MHz trunked 
simulcast system linked into the Austin-Travis County Regional Radio System. The term 
"Simulcast System" does not include dispatch, mobile or portable radios, radio phones, 
agency-specific equipment or PSAP connection devices to the Simulcast System that are 
solely owned and maintained by each RCS Party or Associate. 

25. Subscriber Equipment - "Subscriber Equipment" shall mean and include, but 
shall not be limited to, portable radios, mobile radios, control station radios and radio 
consoles owned and operated by the RCS Parties and Associates. 

RCSlLA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 4 2/7/2007 



26. Subscriber Unit - "Subscriber Unit" shall mean a portable or fixed radio 
communications device such as a mobile vehicle radio, portable hand-held radio, or fixed 
control station within a communications center. 

27. Support Vendor - "Support Vendor" shall mean a vendor properly selected (in 
accordance with applicable state laws) to provide maintenance, repair, troubleshooting, 
and/or related services for the RCS. 

28. System-owned Enhancement - A "System-owned Enhancement" shall mean any 
addition to the RCS, such addition being owned by the RCS itself, that benefits RCS 
Parties and Associates overall, including but not limited to system-wide software upgrades, 
installation of new tower sites, or replacement of existing RCS Infrastructure Equipment. 

29. System Manager - The "System Manager" shall mean the entity designated by 
Program Manager/Williamson County to perform duties under this Agreement at the 
direction of Program Manager/Williamson County, such duties to include day-to-day 
technical operations of the RCS as such relate to the RCS's inter-connectivity to the 
Austin-Travis County Regional Radio System. 

30. Williamson County - "Williamson County" shall mean Williamson County, 
Texas. Any reference in this Agreement to Williamson County shall include the respective 
officers, agents, employees and departments of Williamson County. 

SECTION 2 
PURPOSE 

The general purpose of this Agreement is to dissolve CWICS, to provide for the 
establishment of the Williamson County Radio Communications System (RCS), to establish an 
organizational and management structure for the ongoing administration, operation, and 
maintenance of the RCS, and to create a budget process, funding processes, strategic planning 
and budget forecasting processes, and allocation of costs associated with, operating, maintaining, 
and upgrading the RCS. 

With the exception of any document cited in this Agreement as retaining full force and 
effect, all previous Interlocal Agreements and/or Memorandums of Understanding, 
Commissioners Court or City Council decisions, proclamations, resolutions or decrees which 
relate to CWICS and/or which were executed between the CWICS parties and associated 
agencies shall dissolve upon execution of this Agreement, and same shall no longer be of any 
force or effect. 

The parties to this Agreement have developed initial service level objectives attached 
hereto as Exhibit "B" and incorporated herein by reference for all appropriate purposes, and the 
parties to this Agreement have developed system performance measurements attached hereto as 
Exhibit "C" and incorporated herein by reference for all appropriate purposes. 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 5 2/7/2007 



SECTION 3 
DISSOLUTION OF CWICS 

The parties comprising CWICS hereby agree and accomplish the dissolution of CWICS; 
and each and every party hereto, having been a party to the original CWICS "Communications 
System Interlocal Agreement" dated May 8, 1997, and the "Interlocal Agreement" dated 
November 8, 2001, and the "Agreement for Buy-In to CWICS 800 Trunking Board" dated 
March 17, 2004 (all being attached hereto), expressly acknowledges and agrees that CWICS is 
dissolved by this document. 

SECTION 4 
FREQUENCIES 

Prior to or contemporaneous with its execution of this Agreement, the City of Cedar Park 
agrees to transfer to Williamson County five (5) 800 MHz frequencies cmTently licensed to 
Cedar Park. Williamson County hereby agrees to re-license said frequencies and include them in 
the RCS frequency pool. 

The City of Cedar Park agrees to relinquish its current single site five (5) channel 
800MHz analog radio system, and ownership of same shall revert to or othe1wise be transferred 
to Williamson County. 

It is expressly acknowledged and agreed by the parties hereto that the resolution 
unanimously passed by the Williamson County Commissioner's Court on September 11, 2001, 
under Agenda Item 21, remains in full force and effect. Such resolution recites as follows: 
"Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Commissioner's Court of Williamson County, Texas, that 
the County agrees that if any participating entity in CWICS transfers its FCC license to 
Williamson County, the County will transfer said license back to said entity if said entity 
withdraws from CWICS, or CWICS is dissolved." 

In accordance with the immediately-preceding paragraph, it is expressly acknowledged 
and agreed by the parties hereto that, due to the dissolution of CWICS, the Cities, as defined 
herein in Section 1(3), currently retain all rights to make demand for and receive reassignment of 
their individual and respective FCC licenses and frequencies back to themselves from 
Williamson County. In the spirit of cooperation, the Cities agree to forego their right to demand 
the immediate reassignment of their individual and respective FCC licenses and frequencies and 
hereby agree to allow said frequencies to remain in the name of Williamson County and be used 
for purposes of a RCS frequency pool; provided, however, the parties to this Agreement agree 
that the Program Manager/Williamson County shall consent to and authorize the reassignment of 
said FCC licenses and frequencies back to any of the Cities that choose to withdraw from this 
Agreement pursuant to Section 18 herein below or consent to and authorize the reassignment of 
the individual and respective FCC licenses and frequencies back to all of the Cities if the RCS is 
dissolved in its entirety. In the event of a reassignment of said FCC licenses and frequencies 
following a RCS Party's withdrawal from the RCS, the parties hereto acknowledge that they may 
not be reassigned the same frequency that they previously assigned to Williamson County prior 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 6 2/7/2007 



lo the dissolution of CWICS since such frequency may be in use as an RCS control channel. 
However, in such case, the Program Manager/Williamson County shall reassign a comparable 
frequency to the withdrawing RCS Party. The parties to this Agreement expressly acknowledge 
their understanding that this provision shall have primacy over and shall supersede any statement 
to the contrary contained herein or elsewhere. 

Williamson County agrees to keep the frequencies which are in the RCS frequency pool 
active in order to prevent any reversion of frequencies back to the FCC. 

SECTION 5 
TERM OF AGREEMENT; AND EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Agreement shall be deemed to be effective as of October I, 2007. The initial term 
of this Agreement shall be for ten (10) years, subject to the rights of withdrawal and te1111ination 
as contained herein. Following the initial ten (I 0) year term, this Agreement shall automatically 
renew for up to a maximum of two (2) additional terms of five (5) years each, subject to the 
rights of withdrawal and te1111ination as contained herein .. 

SECTION 6 
ADVISORY BOARD 

Subsection 6.01: General Purpose. The parties hereto expressly acknowledge that the 
Advisory Board shall be advisory in nature. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the 
contrary, the parties hereto expressly acknowledge that the Advisory Board shall have no 
authority to obligate the Program Manager/Williamson County in any financial way, nor shall 
the Advisory Board have the authority to make expenditures of funds. 

The organizational structure of the RCS and the initial composition of the Advisory 
Board are delineated in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for all 
appropriate purposes. 

The Advisory Board shall generally do the following: (I) provide recommendations to 
the Program Manager/Williamson County relating to the overall direction of the RCS; (2) 
collaborate with the Program Manager/Williamson County and with the System Manager to 
prepare and maintain a revolving five-year strategic plan/budget forecast to address such issues 
as RCS System Capacity, Party-owned Enhancements, System-owned Enhancements, and 
coverage issues; (3) provide recommendations relating to management and operations of the 
RCS to the Program Manager/Williamson County; (4) provide recommendations relating to 
standard operating procedures for the RCS to the Program Manager/Williamson County; (5) 
provide overall advice regarding the RCS to the Program Manager/Williamson County; (6) assist 
the Program Manager/Williamson County in the resolution of RCS issues; and (7) provide 
recommendations to the Program Manager/Williamson County relating to operational 
governance of Party-owned Enhancements, System-owned Enhancements, alias database 
management, template controls, interoperability, RCS budgets, performance, compatibility, and 
other system issues. It is hereby acknowledged that the Advisory Board may exercise only the 
powers and duties specifically authorized under this Agreement. 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 7 2/7/2007 



Subsection 6.02: Composition. The parties hereto expressly acknowledge that the 
Advisory Board shall consist of only RCS Parties, and that RCS Associates shall have no 
membership rights or eligibility to serve on the Advisory Board. Additionally, the parties hereto 
expressly acknowledge that the City of Hutto and the Williamson County ESD #3 shall together 
constitute and be considered as a single RCS Party and shall be entitled to designate only one 
member to the Advisory Board. 

The Advisory Board shall consist of only one member from Williamson County, one 
member from the City of Georgetown, one member from the City of Round Rock, one member 
from the City of Cedar Park, and one member from the City of Hutto I ESD #3. As soon as is 
practicable after execution of this Agreement, each such RCS Party entity shall designate in 
writing the name of its Board Member and the name of one Alternate Board Member, and shall 
submit same to the Program Manager/Williamson County. 

Subsection 6.03: Officers. The Williamson County Judge or his/her designee shall be the 
permanent Chair of the Advisory Board. 

The Advisory Board shall elect a Vice-Chair annually in the first month of each Fiscal 
Year, or as soon thereafter as is practicable. The Vice-Chair shall be responsible for acting in the 
absence of the Chair. 

The Program Manager/Williamson County shall designate a person not serving as an 
Advisory Board Member to serve as Secretary to the Advisory Board. The Program 
Manager/Williamson County shall provide any necessary administrative support to the Advisory 
Board. 

Subsection 6.04: Quorum and Voting. No action may be considered or taken by the 
Advisory Board unless a quorum is present. A quorum shall be constituted only when a majority 
of the Advisory Board Members or Alternate Board Members is present. 

Each member of the Advisory Board shall have one vote. The affinnative vote of a 
simple majority is required to pass any action in which the Advisory Board is authorized to act 
on under this Agreement. All actions taken as the result of a vote by an RCS Party's Advisory 
Board Member shall be binding on the RCS Paiiy. 

~S~u=b~se~c~t~io~1~1 ~6~.0~5~: __ D~u~t~ie=s. The Advisory Board's duties and authority shall be as follows: 

I. After the first five Fiscal Years of this Agreement when the annual Subscriber 
Unit Fee is frozen in accordance with Subsection 14.02 herein, review the apportionment of 
the Annual Assessment between the RCS Parties and Associates and recommend to the 
Program Manager/Williamson County any adjustments needed; 

2. Annually review the draft annual RCS Budget and the revolving five-year 
strategic plan/budget forecast as prepared by the Program Manager/Williamson County 
delineating funds needed to operate, maintain, upgrade and use the RCS. Each annual draft 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 8 2/7/2007 



budget and each revolving five-year strategic plan/budget forecast shall be presented to the 
Advisory Board by not later than April 30°1 of each year. In the event a RCS Party does not 
agree with the draft RCS Budget as presented, it must, within thirty (30) days following 
receipt of the draft RCS Budget, provide the Program Manager/Williamson County and the 
Advisory Board with a detailed explanation of its issues and a detailed recommendation as 
to possible solutions to resolve the issues raised; 

3. Review and make recommendations to the Program Manager/Williamson County 
regarding the operating policies and procedures for the RCS, including policies relating to 
radio resource management, training of communications and field personnel, system 
security, fleet mapping management, alias database management, capacity management, 
FCC compliance, and interoperability among Williamson County agencies and with other 
radio systems; 

4. Regularly review the service level objectives and system performance 
measurements for the RCS and recommend actions to ensure reliable RCS performance; 

5. Develop and recommend System-owned Enhancements to the Program 
Manager/Williamson County, if and as needed, to ensure desired RCS functionality and 
perfom1ance; 

6. In conjunction with annual RCS reviews performed by the Program 
Manager/Williamson County, consider the impact of proposed RCS Associate applicants 
on the capacity of the RCS and recommend approval or denial of applications to allow 
additional RCS Associates; 

7. Periodically provide input on the perfonnance of the Program 
Manager/Williamson County; 

8. Periodically provide input relating to the hiring of the Program 
Manager/Williamson County's staff person(s) designated to perfonn the duties of the 
Program Manager/Williamson County. The Program Manager/Williamson County shall 
consider the Advisory Board's evaluation and input in this regard, but the parties hereto 
expressly acknowledge that the Program Manager/Williamson County retains the exclusive 
right to take personnel actions, if any, with respect to its staff working on the RCS; and 

9. Assist the Program Manager/Williamson County in developing agreements and 
standards defining the roles and responsibilities of the RCS Parties and Associates for 
System-owned Enhancements that are approved by the Program Manager/Williamson 
County. The funding for such System-owned Enhancements shall be included in the 
referenced agreements and standards. System-owned Enhancements shall be based on 
recommendations from the RCS Parties, RCS Associates, the Program 
Manager/Williamson County, and the System Manager. Any System-owned 
Enhancements or Party-owned Enhancements to the RCS shall be included in the revolving 
five-year strategic plan/budget forecast reviewed at least annually. 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 9 2/7/2007 



Subsection 6.06: Terms. The term of each Advisory Board Member shall be for two (2) 
years, but he/she shall serve at the pleasure of the appointing RCS Party and may be removed by 
said RCS Party at any time with or without cause. There shall be no term limits for an RCS 
Party's Advisory Board Member, and no prohibition against successive re-appointment. There 
shall be no tenn limits for the Chair and Vice-Chair, and no prohibition against successive 
service or election. 

Subsection 6.07: Attendance Requirements. Either an Advisory Board Member or an 
Alternate Advisory Board Member of each RCS Party shall attend all properly-noticed meetings. 

Subsection 6.08: Procedures for Advisory Board Meetings. The Advisory Board shall 
meet at least quarterly each Fiscal Year. The Chair shall preside at each Board Meeting, and the 
Vice-Chair shall act in the absence of the Chair. The Chair shall provide the Advisory Board 
Members with at least ten (I 0) days notice of proposed dates for regular meetings. The Program 
Manager/Williamson County and/or any Advisory Board Member may place an item on the 
Advisory Board's meeting agenda by submitting the item to the Chair at least five (5) days prior 
to the next scheduled meeting. The Chair shall submit the official agenda to the Advisory Board 
Members by the time that it is posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, but in 
any event not later than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. 

Subsection 6.09: Special Meetings. The Advisory Board Chair or the Program 
Manager/Williamson County may call special meetings upon seventy-two (72) hours' prior 
written notice to the Advisory Board Members. Special meetings may be called to address 
unplanned contingencies relating to the RCS or to address RCS Budget related items. A majority 
of the Advisory Board Members may also call special meetings of the Advisory Board upon 
proper posting and seventy-two (72) hours' prior written notice of the date, location, and purpose 
of the meeting to the Advisory Board Chair and to each Board Member. 

Subsection 6.10: Actions of the Advisory Board. The Advisory Board shall not take any 
action that would violate any applicable statute, law, regulation, court order, ordinance or 
commissioners' comi order. Further, all Advisory Board Meetings shall comply with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act. 

SECTION 7 
AMENDMENTS 

Subsection 7.01: Proposal of Amendment. Any RCS Party, through its Advisory Board 
Member, may propose an amendment to this Agreement to the Advisory Board. The Advisory 
Board shall consider the proposed amendment and make a recommendation to the Program 
Manager/Williamson County. The Program Manager/Williamson County shall review such 
proposed amendment and decide to accept or deny the proposed amendment, and shall thereafter 
notify each RCS Party and Associate, in writing, of its decision to accept or deny the proposed 
amendment. 

Subsection 7.02: Adoption of Amendment. An amendment to this Agreement shall be 
effective when adopted by the governing bodies of the RCS Parties. An RCS Party whose 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 10 2/7/2007 



governing body does not adopt such amendment may withdraw from participation in the RCS as 
provided herein in Section 18. Furthermore, in the event a RCS Party's governing body fails to 
adopt an amendment within thirty (30) days of the Program Manager/Williamson County's 
notice of its acceptance of a proposed amendment, such RCS Party shall be deemed to have 
accepted and approved the proposed amendment by its inaction. Each amendment to this 
Agreement shall be formalized in a written document and shall be signed by all RCS Parties. All 
amendments that are proposed and adopted, whether adopted by formal adoption or adoption by 
an RCS Pmiy's inaction in accordance herewith, shall be binding on each RCS Party and 
Associate. 

SECTION 8 
STAFFING AND OPERATIONS 

Subsection 8.01: System Manager Duties. The System Manager shall provide personnel 
to perform all reqnired duties including, but not limited to, the day-to-day technical operations of 
the RCS as such relate to the RCS's inter-connectivity to the Austin-Travis County Regional 
Radio System. All actions of the System Manager shall be perf01111ed under the direction of the 
Program Manager/Williamson County. 

Subsection 8.02: Program Manager Duties and Responsibilities. At a minimum, the 
Program Manager shall have the following duties and responsibilities: 

1. Minutes. Assign a designee to maintain minutes of the Advisory Board meetings; 

2. Operations Authority and Recommendations. Have operational authority of the 
system for daily operations, and consider recommendations from the Advisory Board on 
standard operating procedures and maintenance of the RCS; 

3. Supervision. Supervise and oversee the personnel that are provided by the System 
Manager and the Program Manager/Williamson County to supp01i the RCS; 

4. Dispute Resolution. Provide the first level of administrative dispute resolution to 
the RCS Parties and Associates as such disputes relate to the operation of the RCS; 

5. Retention of RCS Related Documents and Agreements. Maintain a current copy 
of this Agreement, any amendments to this Agreement, the most current version of all 
exhibits made a part of this Agreement, all program records of the RCS, all bills of sale, 
licenses, leases, titles, and other legal documents related to the use and ownership of the 
RCS Infrastructure, System-owned Enhancements and real property acquired under this 
Agreement, and copies of the most current versions of any subsequently-developed 
operating procedures or standards of the RCS. Such documentation shall be kept in the 
Program Manager's Office and be made available for inspection by the RCS Parties and 
Associates; 

6. Template Control. Maintain a current copy of each Subscriber Unit and template 
used on Agency-specific consoles operating on the RCS. Each RCS Party and Associate is 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 11 2/7/2007 



responsible for updating its respective templates and providing said copies to the Program 
Manager/Williamson County. The Program Manager/Williamson County shall make 
templates available to all RCS Parties and Associates upon request. The Program 
Manager/Williamson County shall also maintain a copy of all Template lnterlocal 
Agreements, Memorandums of Understanding, and written agreements between RCS 
Parties, Associates, and other agencies authorizing the sharing, programming, and usage of 
any channels on the RCS. The Program Manager/Williamson County will coordinate 
subscriber unit templates and fleet mapping to ensure that interoperability requirements are 
met between all users of the RCS and the City of Austin Regional Radio System; 

7. RCS Budget and Staff Reports. Provide a draft annual RCS Budget and a 
revolving five-year strategic plan/budget forecast to the RCS Parties and Associates by no 
later than April 30°1 of each year, as well as provide annual staff reports as requested by the 
Advisory Board; 

8. Perftmnance Reports. Quarterly, or more frequently if specifically requested by 
the Advisory Board, provide the Advisory Board with at least one report of RCS 
performance measures, as included in the Annual System Assessment described herein; 

9. Job Descriptions. Maintain descriptions of the duties of Williamson County 
and/or the Program Manager staff that is employed on the RCS; 

I 0. Inventory Report. Maintain and provide an annual inventory report to the RCS 
Parties and Associates which describes all RCS Infrastructure and real property acquired 
under this Agreement and contains an assessment of condition of such inventory; 

11. Manuals and Warranties. Maintain current operation manuals and warranty 
information for all RCS Infrastructure Equipment; 

12. Standard Operating Procedures. Develop, distribute, and revise current standard 
operating procedures for the RCS; 

13. Contract Administration. Administer all contracts for the operation and 
maintenance of the RCS; 

14. Annual System Assessment. Annually, or more frequently if specifically requested 
by the Advisory Board, provide the Advisory Board with a system assessment as to the 
capacity, coverage, and utilization of the RCS; 

15. RCS Availability. Assist the RCS Parties and Associates in working to ensure 
operational and technical availability of RCS features to all RCS Parties and Associates 
which support interactions and communications with other public safety systems. 

The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that the Program Manager might resign, be 
terminated, be re-assigned, have its/his/her duties re-structured, or otherwise be "separated from 
duty" by being withdrawn from performing a portion of or all duties hereunder. In that event, 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 12 2/7/2007 



the Advisory Board Chair shall act as interim Program Manager until the time that Williamson 
County designates a replacement pe1111anent Program Manager. Within ten (I 0) days of 
separation from duty, the former Program Manager shall ha~e the obligation to fully transfer to 
the interim Program Manager possession and control of all documents, budgets, inventory lists, 
standard operating procedures, RCS Infrastructure, and all items of personal property and real 
property related in any manner to this Agreement and to the RCS. Following such transfer, the 
former Program Manager shall be relieved of further obligations hereunder. 

SECTION 9 
LEVEL OF SERVICES 

The Program Manager/Williamson County shall provide all RCS Parties and Associates 
with a level of service which is, at a minimum, in compliance with the service level objectives 
and system perfonnance measurements attached hereto as Exhibit "B" and Exhibit "C" 
respectively. 

SECTION 10 
RCS SYSTEM CAPACITY AND RCS SYSTEM LOAD 

The Program Manager/Williamson Connty shall be charged with the collection of 
trunked system radio traffic data. Data collected each month shall be such so that a statistically 
valid sample is obtained. 

System loading data shall be collected and stored. The Program Manager/Williamson 
County shall consult with the Advisory Board regarding the most appropriate method of 
presentation. One such method can be a "channel activity" graph that illustrates the number of 
transactions on each channel. Another such method can be a traffic profile chart that includes, 
among other items, the calls per hour, duration of call, and calls per unit per hour. Such data 
shall be used to determine the Grade of Service, which shall be metric used to determine system 
performance in regards to the system's ability to adequately serve the users. 

If the collected data, plotted on a monthly basis, indicates a trend where the GOS exceeds 
one percent (1 %) and the queue (wait for a channel grant) time exceeds one (1) second over a 
period of three (3) consecutive months, steps shall be taken to increase capacity once any 
potential anomalous occurrences or conditions have been examined and adequately explained. 

The Program Manager/Williamson County shall ensure that the proper system 
management processes are in place to maximize the system's capacity before trunked radio 
channel resources are added to the system. 

In the event the RCS System Capacity is increased to meet the needs of an out-of-county 
RCS Associate, such out-of-county RCS Associate shall be solely responsible for all initial and 
implementation costs, maintenance costs, operational costs, and recurring costs. Such costs shall 
not be included in the Annual Assessments apportioned to all RCS Parties and Associates. 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 13 2/7/2007 



SECTION 11 
PARTY-OWNED ENHANCEMENTS, AND SYSTEM-OWNED 

ENHANCEMENTS 

Subsection I 1.01: Party-owned Enhancements. A Party-owned Enhancement is defined as 
any addition to the RCS, such addition being owned by an RCS Party or Associate, that is 
designed and implemented to benefit a specific geographic coverage area(s) or specific agency 
and that does not necessarily benefit all RCS Parties and Associates, including the installation of 
IR Sites purchased and implemented by an RCS Party or Associate that serve to enhance a 
specific geographic coverage area but that are not designed to benefit all RCS Parties and/or 
Associates under normal daily operations. Such Party-owned Enhancement shall be paid for by 
lhe RCS Party or Associate implementing such Party-owned Enhancement. The RCS Party or 
Associate that implements such Party-owned Enhancement shall also be solely responsible for 
the design, implementation, operation, and recurring costs of such Party-owned Enhancement, 
and such costs shall not be included in the Annual Assessments apportioned to all RCS Parties 
and Associates. All infrastructure, equipment and/or frequencies added to the RCS by any RCS 
Party or Associate as a Party-owned Enhancement shall remain the property of the implementing 
RCS Party or Associate. 

All Party-owned Enhancements must be compatible with existing RCS Infrastructure at 
the time a Party-owned Enhancement is implemented, and a Party-owned Enhancement shall not 
cause substantive interference or degradation of existing RCS services. In the event that it is 
determined that a Party-owned Enhancement does cause substantive interference or degradation 
of existing RCS services, such interference or degradation must be cured and fully resolved 
within twenty-four (24) hours of an RCS Patty's or Associate's receipt of written notice from the 
Program Manager/Williamson County. 

Subsection 11.02: System-owned Enhancement. A System-owned Enhancement is defined as 
any addition to lhe RCS, such addition being owned by the RCS itself, that benefits the RCS 
Parties and Associates overall, and shall include but not be limited to system-wide software 
upgrades, installation of new tower sites, and/or replacement of existing RCS Infrastructure 
Equipment. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, all infrastructure and 
equipment added to lhe RCS as a System-owned Enhancement shall be considered the property 
of Williamson County. After the first five Fiscal Years of this Agreement when the annual 
Subscriber Unit Fee is frozen in accordance with Subsection l 4.02 herein, all future operations 
costs, maintenance costs and the costs of a System-owned Enhancement shall be shared 
equitably based on the percentage of total Subscriber Unit allocations for each RCS Party and 
Associate, as more fully set forth in Section 14 herein. 

Subsection 11.03: Determination of Party-owned Enhancement or System-owned 
Enhancement. Whenever an RCS Patty or Associate desires to make an addition to the RCS, it 
must first request that the Advisory Board issue a recommendation lo the Program 
Manager/Williamson County on whether, in the opinion of the Advisory Board, such proposed 
addition should be deemed to be a Party-owned Enhancement or a System-owned Enhancement. 
Such recommendation from the Advisory Board shall be made based on a criteria set to be 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 14 2/7/2007 



developed and periodically reviewed and amended by the Program Manager/Williamson County. 
Prior to the issuance of the Advisory Board's recommendation, the RCS Party or Associate 
proposing the addition shall be allowed to present, testify, and negotiate matters including but 
not limited to proportional benefit, establishment of current fair market value, projections of 
future increased RCS Operating Costs, projections of future value, appreciation and depreciation 
issues, and amount (if any) of costs to be recouped in the event of the RCS Party's or Associate' s 
withdrawal from the RCS and this Agreement. Written notification of the Advisory Board's 
recommendation on to whether such proposed addition should be considered a Party-owned 
Enhancement or a System-owned Enhancement, and any associated details, shall be promptly 
given to the RCS Party or Associate proposing the addition and to the Program 
Manager/Williamson County. Following the Program Manager/Williamson County's receipt of 
the Advisory Board's recommendation, the Program Manager/Williamson County shall consider 
the recommendation and make the final determination as to whether the proposed addition will 
be deemed a Party-owned Enhancement or a System-owned Enhancement. Agreements 
regarding negotiated matters shall be reduced to a contractually-binding document. Nothing 
herein shall be deemed to require a proposing RCS Party or Associate to actually make any 
proposed addition. 

Subsectiou I 1.04: Number of Subscriber Units. All RCS Parties and Associates shall review 
and reconcile their Subscriber Unit counts with the Program Manager/Williamson County during 
each Annual System Assessment. Each RCS Party and Associate shall notify the Program 
Manager/Williamson County of any Subscriber Units that are being added to or removed from 
the RCS during a Fiscal Year. In order to assist in creating accurate Annual Assessments and 
Subscriber Unit Fees for each new Fiscal Year, each RCS Party and Associate shall notify the 
Program Manager/Williamson County of the projected Subscriber Unit increases/decreases on or 
before March 1st of each year. 

SECTION 12 
OWNERSHIP AND OPERATION OF EQUIPMENT 

Subsection 12.01: CWICS Equipment. Ownership of all equipment currently belonging to 
CWICS, same having been purchased and maintained by CWICS prior to the execution of this 
Agreement, shall revert or otherwise be transferred to Williamson County upon execution of this 
Agreement, and same shall thereafter be deemed to be RCS Infrastructure Equipment. Each 
RCS Party hereby agrees to execute any documents or instruments necessary to transfer title 
and/or ownership of such CWIC's equipment and property to Williamson County. The parties to 
this Agreement expressly acknowledge and agree that this provision applies only to equipment 
and does not apply to any real property owned by any of the entities comprising CWICS. 

Subsection 12.02: RCS Infrastructure Equipment at RCS Sites. RCS Infrastructure 
Equipment located at each RCS Prime Site(s), Backup Site(s) or that is being operated for the 
benefit of all RCS Parties and Associates shall be available for use by all RCS Parties and 
Associates. 

Subsection 12.03: Party-owned Enhancement Equipment. Equipment that is being operated 
to solely benefit one or more RCS Parties and/or Associates as a Pmiy-owned Enhancement, 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 15 2/7/2007 



whether such equipment be located at the RCS Prime Site(s), Backup Site(s) or at an RCS 
Party's location, shall be operated for the benefit of the implementing RCS Party or Associate 
that owns it, and it shall not be considered RCS Infrastructure Equipment. The costs associated 
with operating and maintaining such equipment shall be the sole responsibility of the RCS Party 
or Associate that owns and operates such equipment. 

Subsection 12.04: Agency-specific Equipment. Dispatch facilities and field user equipment 
may be co-owned by two or more RCS Parties and/or Associates or purchased and owned 
separately by any RCS Party or Associate. Agency-specific Equipment includes but is not 
limited to consoles, recording equipment, furniture, telephones, 911 ANVALI consoles, and 
microwave or fiber lines. Such Agency-specific Equipment shall not be considered RCS 
Infrastructure Equipment and shall remain the sole responsibility of each RCS Party or Associate 
that purchases same. 

Subsection 12.05: Inventory of RCS Infrastructure Equipment. A complete inventory of all 
RCS Infrastructure Equipment shall be kept current and shall be maintained by the RCS Program 
Manager/Williamson County. Such inventory of all RCS Infrastructure Equipment shall include 
an assessment of the condition of the inventory. Such inventory/condition report shall be made 
available for inspection to all RCS Paiiies and Associates. 

SECTION 13 
DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY UPON WITHDRAW AL 

Subsection 13.01: Claims to RCS Infrastructure Property or Equipment Following 
Withdrawal or Termination. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, upon 
the withdrawal or termination of an RCS Party or Associate in accordance with Section 18 
herein, the withdrawing or terminated RCS Party or Associate shall have no claim to any RCS 
Infrastructure Equipment or any property, real or personal, that is owned by Williamson County 
or that becomes the property of Williamson County under this Agreement. 

Subsection 13.02: Claims to Party-owned Enhancements Following Withdrawal or 
Termination. Withdrawing or terminated RCS Parties or Associates shall retain ownership of 
any Party-owned Enhancements which that RCS Party or Associate brought into the RCS or that 
have been transferred to the RCS Party or Associate by Williamson County. At the time of a 
RCS Party's or Associates withdrawal or te1111ination, and prior to the removal of its Party
owned Enhancement, a system assessment shall be performed by the Advisory Board. 
Following the said system assessment, the Advisory Board shall issue an opinion to the Program 
Manager/Williamson County as to whether, in the Advisory Board's opinion, there is a 
likelihood of significant degradation or interruption of RCS services if such Party-owned 
Enhancement is removed from the RCS. The Program Manager/Williamson County shall, 
thereafter, review the Advisory Board's opinion and make a final determination on whether or 
not there is a likelihood of significant degradation or interruption of RCS services. If significant 
degradation or interruption of services is deemed likely by the Program Manager/Williamson 
County, then and in that event the Program Manager/Williamson County, on behalf of the RCS, 
shall have the right to do the following: make a good-faith offer to the withdrawing or 
terminated RCS Party or Associate to purchase · such Party-owned Enhancement at its then-

RCSlLA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 16 2/7/2007 



current fair market value and in accordance with any agreement in place reached during 
negotiations under Subsection 11.03 herein, with the express understanding and agreement of 
both the RCS and the withdrawing or tenninated RCS Party or Associate that same is an offer 
only and not an obligation to either buy or sell. In the event of an agreed sale, following such 
purchase by the RCS, the Party-owned Enhancement would thereafter be deemed to be a 
System-owned Enhancement. In the event that the withdrawing or tenninated RCS Party or 
Associate does not elect to sell, then and in that event the withdrawing or terminated RCS Paity 
or Associate shall have the obligation to reach a fair and equitable agreement with the RCS to 
allow appropriate co-use, lease or rental rights, or the like, along with appropriate compensation, 
of the Party-owned Enhancement. 

Subsection 14.01: Definitions. 

SECTION 14 
COSTS 

For purposes of this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings set forth herein: 

1. RCS Capital Costs - The "RCS Capital Costs" shall mean all costs associated 
with (1) any improvements, additions or replacements of items that have an expected useful life 
of more than five years; and/or (2) System-owned Enhancements to the RCS occurring after the 
initial installation and implementation of the RCS. The term "RCS Capital Costs" shall not 
include Party-owned Enhancements, RCS Operating Costs, System Manager Costs, Program 
Manager Costs, and RCS System Costs. RCS Capital Costs are borne by Williamson County, 
and are not app01iioned to or chargeable to the RCS Parties and Associates. 

2. RCS Operating Costs - The "RCS Operating Costs" shall mean all costs incurred 
to operate the RCS, including but not limited to maintenance and operational costs relating to 
RCS Infrastructure Equipment and System-owned Enhancements, commodities costs, 
contractual costs, personnel costs, utility costs, security costs, lease payments, insurance costs 
and normal periodic maintenance, tuning, servicing, inspecting, parts replacement, repair and 
other similar activities intended to keep the RCS functioning efficiently and to maintain the 
useful life of the RCS and reduce the probability of failures. All RCS Operating Costs are, as 
required in this Agreement, included in each Annual Assessment and RCS Budget. Elements 
considered in the calculation of annual RCS Operating Costs are, among other data, annual 
system maintenance contracts, utilities, tower insurance, and system management fees. After the 
first five Fiscal Years following execution of this Agreement, the RCS Operating Costs are borne 
by the RCS Parties and Associates, and Williamson County shall app01iion and charge same to 
the RCS Parties and Associates in accordance with this Agreement. 

3. RCS System Costs - The "RCS System Costs" shall mean and include, but shall 
not be limited to, the cost of operation and maintenance of all RCS-owned equipment, the cost of 
any improvements, additions or replacements that have an expected useful life of five years or 
less, and/or the cost of administration in operating the RCS generally used each time a two-way 
Radio Frequency (RF) call is made on the RCS. All RCS System Costs are, as required in this 
Agreement, included in each Annual Assessment and RCS Budget. After the first five Fiscal 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 17 2/7/2007 



Years following execution of this Agreement, the RCS System Costs are borne by the RCS 
Parties and Associates, and Williamson County shall apportion and charge same to the RCS 
Parties and Associates in accordance with this Agreement. 

4. System Manager Costs - The "System Manager Costs" shall mean all reasonable 
and necessary costs incurred by the System Manager to support the RCS, including but not 
limited to professional services, wages, benefits, insurance, employment related taxes, 
employers' retirement contributions, telephone allowances, pagers, education and seminar fees, 
travel for training, mileage reimbursement, photographic supplies, developing and printing costs, 
educational materials, books, office supplies, computer supplies, computer software, small tools 
and minor equipment. All System Manager Costs are, as required in this Agreement, included in 
each Annual Assessment and RCS Budget. After the first five Fiscal Years following execution 
of this Agreement, the System Manager Costs are borne by the RCS Parties and Associates, and 
Williamson County shall apportion and charge same to the RCS Parties and Associates in 
accordance with this Agreement. 

5. Program Manager Costs - The "Program Manager Costs" shall mean all 
reasonable and necessary costs incurred by the Program Manager to support the RCS, including 
but not limited to professional services, wages, benefits, insurance, employment related taxes, 
employers' retirement contributions, telephone allowances, pagers, education and seminar fees, 
travel for training, mileage reimbursement, photographic supplies, developing and printing costs, 
educational materials, books, office supplies, computer supplies, computer software, small tools 
and minor equipment. All Program Manager Costs are, as required in this Agreement, included 
in each Annual Assessment and RCS Budget. After the first five Fiscal Years following 
execution of this Agreement, the Program Manager Costs are borne by the RCS Parties and 
Associates, and Williamson County shall apportion and charge same to the RCS Parties and 
Associates in accordance with this Agreement. 

Subsection 14.02: Cost for RCS Party or Associate to Participate in RCS During First Five 
Fiscal Years. For the first five Fiscal Years of this Agreement, beginning October I, 2007, the 
only cost chargeable to RCS Paiiies and Associates is $17.50 per Subscriber Unit per month in 
order for the RSC Paiiy or Associate to gain and enjoy full participation in the RSC System. All 
parties expressly acknowledge and agree that the annual Subscriber Unit Fee shall, without 
exception, be frozen at $17.50 per Subscriber Unit per month for the first five Fiscal Years of 
this Agreement, beginning October 1, 2007. 

Subsection 14.03: Cost for RCS Party or Associate to Participate in RCS After the 
Expiration of First Five Fiscal Years. For all periods of time following the expiration of the 
first five Fiscal Years of this Agreement, the cost chargeable to RCS Parties and Associates in 
order for the RSC Party or Associate to enjoy full participation in the RSC System shall be 
computed using the following definitions and methodology: 

I. Annual Assessment - The "Annual Assessment" shall mean the total amount of 
RCS Operating Costs, System Manager Costs, Program Manager Costs, and RCS System Costs 
which are projected to be incurred and the amount of money projected to be expended during the 
next Fiscal Year, according to an itemized schedule prepared and presented to the Advisory 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 18 2/7/2007 



Board by the Program Manager/Williamson County. The RCS Parties and Associates agree and 
acknowledge that the total amount of the Annual Assessment shall be adjusted (increased or 
decreased) each year following the initial first five Fiscal Years of this Agreement in order to 
annually reconcile the RCS Budget lo the actual RCS Operating Costs, System Manager Costs, 
Program Manager Costs, and RCS System Costs. 

2. Subscriber Unit Fee - The "Subscriber Unit Fee" shall mean the per radio unit 
cost which is chargeable to each RCS Party and Associate quarterly by Williamson County. The 
Subscriber Unit Fee is determined by dividing the Annual Assessment by the total number of 
Subscriber Units that each RCS Party and Associate will be using on the RCS in a specific Fiscal 
Year. 

All parties expressly acknowledge and agree that no RCS Capital Costs will be 
apportioned to or borne by RCS Parties and Associates at any time during the tenn of this 
Agreement. 

Subsection 14.04: Payment Instructions. The amounts due under this Agreement will be 
billed to the RCS Parties and Associates by the Program Manager/Williamson County on a 
quarterly basis. Invoices shall be paid to Williamson County within thirty (30) days from the 
date of receipt of the invoice. Interest charges for any late payments shall be paid in accordance 
with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025 (or as later amended): "The rate of interest that 
accrues on an overdue payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of the fiscal year in which the 
payment becomes overdue. The rate in effect on September 1 is equal to the sum of: (1) one 
percent; and (2) the prime rate as published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of 
the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday." 

In the event that any discrepancy arises in relation to an invoice, the RCS Party or 
Associate which claims such discrepancy shall notify the Program Manager/Williamson County 
of such discrepancy. Following notification of such discrepancy as to an invoice, the RCS Party 
or Associate and Williamson County shall work in good faith to seek to resolve such 
discrepancy. Thereafter, the Program Manager/Williamson County shall re-submit a corrected 
or revised invoice, and the RCS Party or Associate shall pay same within thirty (30) days from 
the date of receipt of the corrected or revised invoice. 

Subsection 14.05: Potential Increases in Subscriber Unit Fees. Following the first five Fiscal 
Years of this Agreement, during which time the annual Subscriber Unit Fees will have remained 
frozen at $17.50 per Subscriber Unit per month, the annual Subscriber Unit Fee which is 
assessed for each Subscriber Unit may be increased by the Program Manager/Williamson County 
in an amount not to exceed ten percent (10%) per year per Subscriber Unit. 

In the event that the Program Manager/Williamson County makes a determination that an 
increase is necessary which exceeds such ten percent (] 0%) limit, then and in that event the 
Program Manager/Williamson County shall submit the matter to the Advisory Board. After a 
hearing, the Advisory Board shall make known in written form its determination as lo whether an 
increase above such ten percent (I 0%) limit is warranted and, if so, an appropriate percentage of 
increase to the Subscriber Unit Fee. Following receipt of such determination by the Advisory 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 19 217/2007 



Board, the Williamson County Commissioner's Court shall set the actual amount of increase, if 
any. The Program Manager/Williamson County shall notify the RCS Parties and Associates of 
same. 

Subsection 14.06: Additional Costs to RCS Parties and Associates for Non-RCS 
Infrastructure Equipment. Each RCS Party and Associate shall be solely responsible for all 
maintenance and other costs associated with its own dispatch facilities, field user equipment, 
telephone lines, microwave links, long distance telephone calls, mobile and portable equipment, 
any equipment not considered RCS Infrastructure Equipment under this Agreement, and any 
other such equipment that was acquired solely for the benefit of the individual RCS Party or 
Associate. If any equipment or other facilities are co-owned by RCS Parties and/or Associates, 
such parties shall be solely responsible for agreeing to a procedure for allocating maintenance 
costs between themselves. 

Subsection 14.07: Costs to RCS Parties and Associates for Presenting Proposals. Any and 
all costs associated with a RCS Party's or Associate's proposal for adding enhancements to the 
RCS shall be borne by the RCS Party or Associate making such proposal whether or not such 
proposed enhancement is ultimately deemed a System-owned Enhancement in accordance with 
Subsection 11.03. 

SECTION 15 
APPLICATION FOR PARTICIPATION BY OTHER ENTITIES 

Subsection 15.01: Limitation to Acceptance Based on RCS System Capacity. Except for the 
RCS Parties, no other entity may be accepted into the RCS unless and until there is sufficient 
RCS System Capacity to add additional Subscriber Units to the RCS, as determined by the 
Program Manager/Williamson County. 

Subsection 15.02: Application to Become an RCS Associate. Any governmental or non
governmental entity satisfying FCC requirements to operate on a public safety radio system that 
desires to become an approved RCS Associate of the RCS must apply in writing to the Program 
Manager/Williamson County. The application must state the name of the entity applying, the 
type of use requested, the number of Subscriber Units to be used by the applicant, the quantity of 
each type of use, any encryption requirements, subscriber unit programming parameters, and all 
templates currently in use or proposed by the applicant. The applicant shall make a presentation 
regarding its application to the Advisory Board. The Advisory Board shall then review the 
application and make a recommendation to the Program Manager/Williamson County to approve 
or deny the applicant as an RCS Associate.. The Program Manager/Williamson County shall 
consider the Advisory Board's recommendation and all matters relating to such application and 
thereafter decide, at its sole discretion, to either approve or deny the application. 

SECTION 16 
COMPLIANCE AND GOOD FAITH DEALING 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 20 2/7/2007 



RCS Parties and Associates shall nse the RCS in a manner consistent with the Standard 
Operating Procedures of the RCS, in compliance with all applicable FCC Rules and Regulations, 
and in compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws. 

When dealing with RCS related problems or issues, RCS Parties and Associates shall 
utilize the Program Manager as the primary point of contact. RCS Parties and Associates shall 
work in good faith with the Program Manager/Williamson County to attempt to resolve problems 
relating to the operation of the RCS. RCS Parties and Associates shall be solely financially 
responsible for any FCC penalties or fines or any other type of financial encumbrance caused by 
the actions of that specific RCS Party or Associate .. 

SECTION 17 
FUNDING PROVISIONS 

Subsection 17.01: Funding. RCS Parties and Associates specifically acknowledge that 
funding for each RCS Party's and Associate's Subscriber Unit Fees, as well as any other 
amounts that become rightfully due under this Agreement, shall be processed and 
appropriated through the budgeting process of each RCS Party's and Associate's governing 
body. Purchase costs of the actual Subscriber Units shall be the responsibility of each 
individual RCS Party and Associate. 

Subsection 17.02: Failure to Appropriate. On or before July I st of each year, each RCS 
Party and Associate must give written notification to the Program Manager/Williamson 
County of its intent to appropriate its Subscriber Unit Fees. Following its governing body's 
formal appropriation of such Subscriber Unit Fees, each RCS Party and Associate shall 
provide the Program Manager/Williamson County with written documentation evidencing its 
formal appropriation. In the event that an RCS Party's or Associate's governing body fails 
to appropriate the necessary funds at the beginning of its fiscal year, such RCS Party or 
Associate may be considered to be in material breach of this Agreement and may be subject 
to termination as set forth herein in Subsection 18.03. 

Subsection 17.03: Remedies Available to Address Underfunding. If any RCS Party or 
Associate pays less than the total amount of its Subscriber Unit Fees or any other fee that 
may become lawfully due under this Agreement, for any Fiscal Year or portion of a Fiscal 
Year, the Program Manager/Williamson County may take one or more of the following 
actions: 

I. Notice of Underfunding - Send the Underfunding RCS Party or Associate a 
notice staling the amount of underpayment, and request payment within thirty 
(30) days from the date of receipt of said notice; 

2. Suspension of Services - Suspend radio services on the RCS to the 
Underfunding RCS Party or Associate until such time as payment for services has 
been received in full; and/or 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 21 2/7/2007 



3. Te1111ination of Participation - With approval from the Williamson County 
Commissioner's Court, the Program Manager/Williamson County may terminate 
the Underfunding RCS Party or Associate as to patiicipation in the RCS under 
this Agreement. ln such event, the procednres for te1111inatio11 must be followed 
which are set forth herein in Subsection 18.03. 

SECTION 18 
WITHDRAW AL; BREACH AND TERMINATION 

Subsection 18.01: Right to Withdraw. Any RCS Party or Associate has the right to 
withdraw from this Agreement and the RCS by providing express written notice of its 
decision lo withdraw to the Advisory Board, the Program Manager/Williamson County, and 
to all other RCS Parties and Associates at least one hundred eighty (180) days prior to its 
projected withdrawal date. Any withdrawing RCS Party or Associate shall remain obligated 
to pay all costs and fees which were lawfully incurred by such RCS Party or Associate prior 
to the date of its withdrawal. 

Subsection 18.02: Incidents of Breach. A breach of this Agreement shall include, but not 
be limited to, the following: 

l. Failure to Make Payment. Failure of an RCS Paiiy or Associate to appropriate 
or timely pay its Subscriber Unit Fees, or any other fee that may become lawfully 
due under this Agreement; 

2. Substantive or Knowing Violation of FCC Rules. Any substantive or knowing 
violation of FCC rules and regulations by an RCS Party or Associate, as 
determined by the FCC and/or the Program Manager/Williamson County; 

3. Violation of Standard Operating Procedures. Egregious or repeated violations 
of the RCS Standard Operating Procedures by a RCS Patiy or Associate, as 
determined by the Program Manager/Williamson County. For purposes of this 
Agreement, egregious or repeated violations shall be deemed to have occurred 
when an RCS Party or Associate violates, on three (3) separate occasions, the 
same or similar RCS Standard Operating Procedure; 

4. Inappropriate Use. Use of the RCS by an RCS Paiiy or Associate, which use is 
determined to be inappropriate by the Program Manager/Williamson County 
and/or the Advisory Board; 

5. Failure to Make Penaltv Payment. Failure of an RCS Party or Associate to pay 
FCC penalties or fines legally attributable to it, which fines resulted solely from 
its actions; 

6. Adverse Impact. Any other substantial action or omission that has a material 
adverse impact on the operation and maintenance of the RCS, as determined by 
the Program Manager/Williamson County and/or the Advisory Board; and/or 

RCSJLA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 22 2/7/2007 



7. Non-compliance with Terms and Conditions of this Agreement. The knowing 
failure of an RCS Paiiy or Associate to substantially comply with the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement and/or any subsequent adopted amendments to this 
Agreement. 

Subsection 18.03: Notice of Breach and Termination. The decision to exercise the rights 
and remedies granted by this Section 18 must be approved in writing, in advance, by the 
Williamson County Commissioner's Court. If an RCS Party or Associate commits a breach 
as delineated in Subsection 18.02, the Program Manager/Williamson County shall deliver 
written notice of such breach to the breaching RCS Party or Associate. Such notice must 
specify the natur<o of the breach and info1111 the breaching RCS Party or Associate that unless 
the breach is cured within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notice, additional steps may be 
taken to ten11inate the breaching RCS Party or Associate under this Section I 8. If the 
breaching RCS Party or Associate begins a good faith attempt to cure the breach within thirty 
(30) days, then and in that instance the thirty (30) day period may be extended by the 
Program Manager/Williamson County, so long as the breaching RCS Party or Associate 
continues to prosecute a cure diligently to completion and continues to make a good faith 
attempt to cure the breach. If, in the opinion of the Program Manager/Williamson County, 
the breaching RCS Party or Associate does not cure the breach within thirty (30) days or 
otherwise fails to make any diligent attempt to conect the breach, the breaching RCS Party or 
Associate shall be deemed to be in breach a11d the Program Ma11ager/Williamson County 
may deliver written notice to the breaching RCS Party or Associate which specifies the 
following: 

I. Nature and description of the breach; 

2. Date on which the original thirty (30) day notice of the breach was tendered to the 
breaching RCS Paiiy or Associate; 

3. Notice of any financial responsibility incurred by the RCS due to the acts of the 
breaching RCS Party or Associate; 

4. Description of the failure of the breaching RCS Party or Associate to cure timely; 

5. Statement that the RCS Party's or Associate's use of the RCS shall be terminated; 
and 

6. Effective date of the termination of the RCS Party or Associate. 

Following the effective date of termination of an RCS Party or Associate, such 
terminated RCS Party or Associate shall immediately cease and desist from any further use 
of the RCS. The ten11inated RCS Party or Associate may be subject to "System Lock-out" 
whereby its use of the RCS shall be restricted via the alias database management tools. The 
Program Manager, System Manager, Williamson Connty and the remaining RCS Paities and 
Associates shall not be liable for any damages that may arise due to the locking out of a 

RCSJLA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 23 2/7/2007 



terminated RCS Party or Associate. A terminated RCS Paiiy or Associate shall remain 
obligated to pay all costs and fees that were lawfully incurred by such RCS Party or 
Associate prior to the date of its tem1ination. 

Section 18.04: Failure to Ratify. In the event that a governing body of any RCS Party or 
Associate fails to ratify and execute this Agreement or any subsequent amendments that are 
adopted in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, such RCS Party or Associate may, 
at the discretion of the Program Manager/Williamson County, be restricted or suspended 
from using the RCS until such time as approval and/or ratification is obtained. 

SECTION 19 
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE PROGRAM MANAGER OR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, INCLUDING THEIR 

AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, OFFICERS, AND REPRESENTATIVES, BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGE, 

COST OR EXPENSE ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE ACTS, OMISSIONS, NEGLIGENCE, WILLFUL 

MISCONDUCT OR MISREPRESENTATIONS BY ANY RCS PARTY OR ASSOCIATE, OR THEIR 

DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE PROGRAM MANAGER OR 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY BE LIABLE TO ANY RCS PARTY OR ASSOCIATE, BY REASON OF ANY 

ACT OR OMISSION RELATING TO THE SERVICES PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, 

WHETHER A CLAIM BE IN TORT, CONTRACT OR OTHERWISE, (A) FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, 

INDIRECT, LOST PROFIT, PUNITIVE, SPECIAL OR SIMILAR DAMAGES RELATING TO OR ARISING 

FROM THE SERVICES, OR (B) IN ANY EVENT, IN THE AGGREGATE, FOR ANY AMOUNT IN EXCESS 

OF THE TOTAL FEES PAID BY ANY RCS PARTY OR ASSOCIATE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, 

EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT DETERMINED TO HAVE RESULTED FROM THE PROGRAM MANAGER'S 

OR WILLIAMSON COUNTY'S GROSS NEGLIGENCE, WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OR FRAUDULENT 

ACTS RELATING TO THE SERVICES PROVIDED FOR HEREUNDER. 

SECTION20 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

Subsection 20.01: Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or 
render unenforceable any other provision hereof, but rather this entire Agreement will be 
construed as if not containing the particular invalid or unenforceable provision or provisions, 
and the rights and obligations of all parties shall be construed and enforced in accordance 
therewith. All pmiies acknowledge that if any provision of this Agreement is detennined to 
be invalid or unenforceable, it is the desire and intention of each that such provision be 
reformed and construed in such a manner that it will, to the maximum extent practicable, 
give effect to the intent of this Agreement and be deemed to be valid and enforceable. 

Subsection 20.02: Construction. Each party hereto acknowledges that it and its counsel 
have reviewed this Agreement, and that there will be no presumption that any ambiguities 
will be resolved against the drafting party in the interpretation of this Agreement. 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 24 2/7/2007 



Subsection 20.03: Incorporation of Exhibits and Attachments. All of the exhibits and 
attachments referred to in this Agreement are incorporated by reference as if set forth herein 
verbatim. 

Subsection 20.04: No Waiver of Immunities. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed 
to waive, modify or amend any legal defense available at law or in equity to any RCS Pmiy 
or Associate, or their past or present officers, employees, or agents, nor to create any legal 
rights or claim on behalf of any third pmiy. Each RCS Pmiy and Associate does not waive, 
modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of governmental 
immunity under the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States. 

Subsection 20.05: Choice of Law; Jnrisdiction and Venue. This Agreement shall be 
performable in Williamson County, Texas. This Agreement and all of the rights and 
obligations of the RCS Parties and Associates and all of the tenns and conditions shall be 
construed, interpreted and applied in accordance with and governed by and enforced under 
the laws of the State of Texas, without reference to its conflicts of law provisions. 
Williamson County shall be the sole place of jurisdiction and venue for any legal action 
arising from or related to this Agreement. 

Subsection 20.06: Assignment. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the rights 
and duties of the Program Manager, System Manager, Williamson County and the RCS 
Parties and Associates may not be assigned or delegated without the prior written consent of 
all the RCS Parties. Any authorized assignment or delegation of such rights or duties shall 
be consistent with the tenns of any contracts, resolutions, indemnities, and other obligations 
of this Agreement. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the 
successors and assigns of the RCS Parties and Associates. 

Subsection 20.07: No Personal Benefit. No party to this Agreement intends to (1) benefit 
any person who is not either named as an RCS Party or otherwise added as an RCS 
Associate; (2) assume any special duty to supervise the operations of another RCS Party or 
Associate; (3) provide for the safety of any specific person; or (4) assume any other duty 
other than that imposed by this Agreement and general law. 

Subsection 20.08: Notice. Any notice given hereunder shall be in writing, and shall be 
delivered by personal delivery, or by registered or ce1iified mail, with return receipt 
requested, at the address of the respective parties indicated below: 

Program Manager/System Manager 
c/o: Ron Winch 
321 W. 8th Street 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

RCS Advisory Board 
c/o: ---------

RCSJLA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 25 2/7/2007 



_____ ,Texas ___ _ 

Williamson County 
c/o: Williamson County Judge 
301 S.E. Inner Loop, Suite 109 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

City of Round Rock 
c/o: Mayor's Office 
221 East Main Street 
Round Rock, Texas 78664 

City of Hutto 
c/o: Mayor's Office 
Post Office Box 639 
401 West Front Street 
Hutto, Texas 78634 

With a copy to: 

Williamson County ESD #3 
c/o: ________ _ 

______ , Texas 

City of Georgetown: 
c/o: Mayor's Office 
600 Main Street 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

City Of Cedar Park 
c/o: Mayor's Office 
600 North Bell Blvd. 
Cedar Park, Texas 78613 

The above addresses for notice may be changed at any time by delivering written 
notice of change to the Program Manager/Williamson County, the Advisory Board, and to all 
RCS Parties in accordance with the notice requirements of this Subsection 20.08 and 
elsewhere in this Agreement. 

Subsection 20.09: Gender, Number and Headings. Words of any gender used in this 
Agreement shall be held and construed to include any other gender, and words in the singular 
number shall be held to include the plural, unless the context otherwise requires. The 
headings and section numbers are for convenience only and shall not be considered in 
interpreting or construing this Agreement. 

Subsection 20.10: Attorneys Fees. In any lawsuit concerning this Agreement, the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorneys' fees from the non
prevailing party, plus out-of-pocket expenses such as deposition costs, telephone calls, travel 
expenses, expert witness fees, court costs, and other reasonable expenses. 

Subsection 20.11: Compliance with Applicable Laws. All parties agree to comply with all 
applicable federal, state and local ordinances, laws, rules, regulations, and lawful orders of 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 26 2/7/2007 



any public authority. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to conflict with any RCS Party's 
or Associate's zoning, franchise, or health and safety authority. 

Subsection 20.12: Dispute Resolution. Should dispute arise between any parties to this 
Agreement concerning the terms of this Agreement, the dispute shall be first presented for 
resolution to the Advisory Board. If the Advisory Board cannot timely resolve the issue, the 
Advisory Board shall then recommend that the Program Manager/Williamson County retain 
a certified mediator to attempt to mediate a resolution to the conflict. Any costs of mediation 
will be shared equally by parties involved in the dispute subject of the mediation. If a 
resolution cannot be obtained through such mediation, the parties may then litigate the 
dispute in a court of competent jurisdiction. 

The parties hereby expressly agree that no claims or disputes between the parties 
arising out of or relating to this Agreement or a breach thereof shall be decided by any 
arbitration proceeding, including without limitation, any proceeding under the Federal 
Arbitration Act (9 USC Section 1-14) or any applicable state arbitration statute. 

Subsection 20.13: Abatement of Costs. RCS Parties and Associates shall not be entitled to 
any damages, nor to any abatement or reduction of its Subscriber Unit Fees for any repairs, 
alterations, additions or temporary failures of the RCS. 

Subsection 20.14: Independent Relationships. The RCS Parties, RCS Associates, 
Program Manager, System Manager and Williamson County shall act in individual capacities 
and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures or associates of one another. The 
employees or agents of one party shall not be deemed or construed to be the employees or 
agents of any other party for any purposes whatsoever. 

Subsection 20.15: Execution iu Multiple Counterparts. This Agreement may be 
simultaneously executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be considered an 
original, and all of which shall be considered as one original fully executed as of the date 
when all RCS Parties have executed an identical counterpart, notwithstanding the fact that all 
signatures may not appear on the same counterpart. 

Subsection 20.16: Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement 
between the parties, and supersedes all other oral and/or written negotiations, agreements, 
and nnderstandings of every kind. The parties understand, agree, and declare that no 
promise, warranty, statement, or representation of any kind whatsoever which is not 
expressly stated in this Agreement has been made by any patiy, or its respective officers, 
employees, or other agents to induce execution of this Agreement. 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 27 2/7/2007 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands on this ___ day of 
___ _____ ,200 . 

~ DANA~IS, 
Williamson County Judge 

WELL, Mayor 
ock, Texas 

r 
Georgetown, exas 

CJ~~ 
By:B~ayor~ 

Cedar Park, Texas 

CJ}: HUTTO t ----;J 
By: ~ ~ 

KEN LOVE, Mayor 
Hutto, Texas 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ESD #3 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 28 

ATTEST: 

ATTEST: 

By: ~ /.,.. Ufutt 
SARA WHITE, 
City Secretary 
Round Rock, Texas 

ATT~ 

By: ~~ 
SANDRA LEE, City Secretary 
Georgetown, Texas 

ATTEST: 

B~/4-r,,,o/?J.~ .. 
LeANN QUINN, 
City Secretary 
Cedar Park, Texas 

ATTEST: 

.(). II ,J ~ 
By:_ ~--~__;_-~ =-----__.,_

DEBBIE CHELF, City S 
Hutto, Texas 

ATTEST: 

2/7/2007 



By .& Jc 
______ , President 

RCSILA (Redline Following 2.7.08 Mtg.) 29 2/7/2007 



Exhibit A - Williamson County Radio Communications System 
User Advisory Board Organization 

Advisory 
Board 

Williamson County 
Radio Communications 

System 

Williamson County 
Board Member 

I . I 
• Williamson County · 
1 Alternate 1 

- . - . - . - ·-. _I 

.- -·- -·- -
:~i¥~);f~'.(f'-· 
-··Alterm1.te 

. .. I 

:):G:~9:/~:_e)~J:r-<•::. 
Alterhat•· 

- Y':'.!:t/?/:-\.:'./>-~_-/J 

Hutto/E.S,D. #3 
Board Member 

I Hutto/E.S.O. #3 ! 
Alternate 1 

---·-·-·-· l 

Wireless Program Manager 



Exhibit B - Initial Service Level Objectives 

The Williamson County Radio Communications System (RCS) has been designed and 
engineered to provide an extremely high level of service to users. System reliability, coverage, 
availability, implementation, and maintenance will continue to be focused on providing high 
quality, public safety grade service to all users. 

System loading is one key characteristic of measuring a system's effectiveness as well as the 
need to plan for expansion should loading and traffic patterns suggest that the system 
infrastructure is approaching a saturation point. 

Measurement of loading is done by a Grade of Service, where Grade of Service is the probability 
of a user being "blocked" or delayed access to a trunked radio channel resource for more than a 
specified time interval measured The "Busy Hour" is defined as the hour within a 24 hour period 
that has the highest average traffic load, averaged over a statistically significant number of days. 

Through advance, long-range planning and ongoing assessment of current system loading, 
forecasted growth in population and radio users, and teclmological developments, the RCS 
Program Manager will responsibly and methodically plan for keeping the communications 
system infrastructure at a level that will continually meet or exceed the reasonably foreseeable 
demands of the system and the users that it supports. 

If the collected traffic data, plotted on a monthly basis, indicates a trend where the GOS exceeds 
I% and the queue (wait for a channel grant) time exceeds 1 second over a period of three 
consecutive months, steps shall be taken to increase capacity once any potential anomalous 
occurrences or conditions have been examined and explained. Clearly, it is desirable that no busy 
signals will be received by a public safety user at any point, and it is equally clear that no system 
can be designed that will assure that no busy signal will ever be received during an extraordinary 
event. 

As such, the RCS Program Manager will continuously and proactively monitor system 
performance, actual measured growth and system demand over time, and anticipated growth in 
users and population, and all other known factors affecting system loading and performance. 
This monitoring will be an integral part of system planning, and plans will be in place well in 
advance of need for system expansion, to allow for orderly funding processes and lead time for 
development of system expansion, be it for equipment acquisition and construction to any 
needed land acquisition and development or other factors. 

Funding needs and availability will be identified and communicated in a timely manner to allow 
Williamson County to have adequate time for identifying and securing funding, and to identify 
any potential funding impacts on RCS Paiiies and Associates. Additionally, the RCS Program 
Manager will maintain awareness of obsolescence or dates for manufacturer abandonment of 
support of infrastructure components and subscriber equipment, and will advise all RCS Pmiies 
and Associates of any such dates in order to provide adequate advance notice to RCS Parties and 



Associates for anticipated financial obligations on their parts for subscriber equipment or any 
other user-owned equipment. 

Service measurements will continue to be honed through the system life-cycle, based upon 
recommendations from the Advisory Board to the RCS Program Manger. Ongoing monitoring 
of system performance measurements and adoption of baseline data will allow the management 
of system capacity and perfonnance to be defined to a more granular level and more precisely 
monitored and measured throughout the life of the system. 

Wotih noting is that Williamson County, as the largest single user of the system and having 
coverage requirements over the entire county, has a high degree of interest of ensuring that 
coverage and capacity of the radio system is comprehensive, complete, and adequate at all times. 

No unconditional guarantees of operability are implied or provided. Fmihermore, no 
unconditional guarantees of funding availability are implied or can be provided. However, all 
RCS Parties and Associates agree to make all reasonable efforts to secure and provide funding, 
as defined elsewhere in the Agreement, consistent with the goals and measurements provide 
herein. 



Exhibit C - System Performance Measurements 

The Williamson County Radio Communications System (RCS) will be measured as to 
effectiveness and capacity on an ongoing basis. Optimal service and capacity levels will 
continue to be refined through the life of the system, as defined by the RCS Program Manager, 
based upon his/her expertise and experience, and with the advice and recommendations of the 
Advisory Board. 

Measurement factors will include: 

l~~iisur,eif[teln :;,'L.\.: - "' ~ '- 7' ,:y,\ ::':,; ,~r Metric \,' 
' I ,,,,, 0~1 ~ '>lie C 

, ' }, ~ °""l1 t ~~'1/t:< ~ >• i 2_0fs(~>Yit 
. ,~ ~, "' ); "' " ,, ,~;,>p,~s-:+t,1 

System busy signals • Number of busy signals received by 
hour/day 

Subscriber units • Total number, and number per channel 
pall' 

Coverage • Signal strength measurements 

• Propagation modeling 

• Ponulation densitv overlays 
System Loading • Percentage of time per hour that a radio 

transmission (base or mobile) is taking 
place per radio frequency pair 

• Bv hour, bv day 

Other measurements will likely be identified as appropriate throughout the life-cycle of the 
system, and will be adopted as appropriate by the RCS Program Manager with the advice of the 
Advisory Board, and refined as appropriate. 



WILLIAMSON COUNTY 
RADIO COMMUNICATION SYSTEM 

ASSOCIATES AGREEMENT FOR USE OF THE RADIO COMMUNICATION SYSTEM 
BY THE CITY OF TAYLOR, TEXAS 

This Interlocal Agreement ("Agreement") is executed by the City of Taylor, Texas ("City") and 
Williamson County, Texas ("County"), being collectively referred to as "the Parties", for the purpose 
of outlining the Parties' mutual responsibilities with respect to the City becoming an RCS Associate in 
the Williamson County Radio Communication System ("RCS"). Accordingly, the Parties set forth their 
intent and understandings as follows: 

RECITALS 

Williamson County is a party to the 800 MHZ Trunked Voice Radio System Implementation 
Interlocal Agreement ("Implementation Agreement") which funded the procurement and 
implementation of the Radio Communication System to improve the ability of public safety and public 
service agencies to communicate and cooperate with each other, and allow direct access to, and 
exchange of data in the Central Texas area. 

Williamson County is also a party to the Interlocal Agreement For Operations And 
Maintenance Of The Radio Communication System ("Operations Agreement"), which provides for the 
organizational structure and funding for the operation and maintenance of the Radio Communication 
System. This Agreement authorizes County to enter into Interlocal Cooperation Agreements For Use of 
The Radio Communication System with organizations that are eligible under FCC rules and regulations 
to use the licensed frequencies of the Radio Communication System. 

The purpose of this agreement is to provide the RCS Associate access to and use of the Radio 
Communication System. 

Both County and RCS Associate are authorized pursuant to TEX. Gov'T CODE ANN., Chapter 791, 
to enter into an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for the purpose described in this agreement. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, County and RCS Associate agree to the following terms and conditions: 

1.0 TERM 

1.1 Contingent Term. This agreement is contingent upon both the continuation of the 
Operations Agreement and County's continued right to use the Radio Communication System under the 
Operations Agreement. If County is no longer eligible to use the Radio Communication System for 
any reason, this agreement is automatically terminated. 



1.2 Initial Term. This agreement commences on the date on which it is signed by the last 
patty to sign it. This agreement continues in force until the earlier of September 30, 2009 or the 
occurrence of one of the contingencies that automatically terminate this agreement. 

1.3 Automatic Renewal. If neither of the contingencies in 1.1 has occurred, this agreement 
automatically renews on October 1, 2009 for a term of one (I) year unless either this agreement is 
te1minated sooner pursuant to I 0.0 or one of the contingencies in I. I occurs. If neither of the 
contingencies in 1.1 has occurred, this agreement automatically renews for terms of one (I) year each year 
after that unless either this agreement is terminated sooner pursuant to 10.0 or one of the contingencies in 
I. I occurs. 

2.0 RCS ASSOCIATE RESPONSIBILITIES 

2.1 Access Authorization. RCS Associate is authorized to access and use the type and 
quantity of Subscriber Equipment described in Attachment A on the Radio Communication System. 
RCS Associate shall not use any additional equipment on the Radio Communication System. 

2.2 Payment. On or before the last day of each month, RCS Associate shall pay County the 
amount due for that month based on the number and type of Subscriber Equipment authorized in 
Attachment A and the monthly rates for RCS System Operations and Maintenance Support Costs and 
RCS System Infrastructure Maintenance Support Costs in Attachment A. If Attachment A is amended 
during a County Fiscal Year, RCS Associate shall pay County the amount due for the remainder of that 
County Fiscal Year for the additional Subscriber Equipment authorized by the amendment of 
Attachment A based on the monthly rates for RCS System Operations and Maintenance Support Costs 
and RCS System Infrastructure Maintenance Support Costs in Attachment A. 

2.3 Limit on Use. RCS Associate is subject to any limitations or restraints on its usage of 
the Radio Communication System that apply to County. 

2.4 Purchase of Equipment. RCS Associate shall purchase and provide its own Subscriber 
Equipment to be used on the Radio Communication System. The selection and specifications for this 
Subscriber Equipment must be coordinated with the RCS Program Manager so that all Subscriber 
Equipment purchased is compatible with the Radio Communication System. 

2.5 Etiquette. RCS Associate shall ensure that the persons it authorizes to use its Subscriber 
Equipment are trained in the proper use and etiquette for two-way radio communication. 

2.6 Compliance with Agreement. When using the Radio Communication System, RCS 
Associate shall abide by all policies, procedures, and guidelines established by the RCS Operating 
Board and the terms and conditions of this agreement. 

2.7 Compliance with Standard Operating Conditions and FCC. RCS Associate shall use the 
Radio Communication System in a manner consistent with the Standard Operating Procedures 
established by the RCS Operating Board and in compliance with applicable Federal Communications 
Commission regulations and rules. 

Radio Communication Syst"cm 
,,\ssociatcs Intcrlocal 1\grccrnent 

Page 2 



2.8 Programming of Equipment. RCS Associate shall ensure that programming for its 
Subscriber Equipment that use the Radio Communication System is consistent with the Standard 
Operating Procedures established by the RCS Operating Board. 

2. 9 FCC Violations. If there is any actual or alleged violation of any FCC rule or regulation 
as a result of any Subscriber Equipment that is owned by RCS Associate or used by any person 
associated with RCS Associate, RCS Associate shall reimburse the RCS Pmty that is the holder of an 
FCC license for the all costs arising from the actual or alleged violation, including costs and attorneys 
fees for defense against the allegation as well as fines and penalties incurred. 

2.10 Improvements Point of Contact. RCS Associate shall use County as its primary point of 
contact for requests for Radio Communication System improvements. 

2.11 Operations Point of Contact. When addressing problems, and seeking answers to 
operations questions, RCS Associate shall use the RCS Program Manager as its primary point of 
contact. RCS Associate shall work with the RCS Program Manager in a good faith effort to help 
resolve problems. 

2.12 System Development. RCS Associate is encouraged to use and improve the 
interoperations capabilities of the Radio Communication System and to provide input to the RCS 
Program Manager on the day-to-day operations of the Radio Communication System and on the 
development of Radio Communication System standard operating policies and procedures. 

2.13 Current Revenue Payments. RCS Associate shall pay for all costs incurred pursuant to 
this agreement from current revenue funds. 

2.14 Access to Reports, Records, and Facilities. RCS Associate shall provide County with full 
access to all records and reports about the Radio Communication System that m·e in its possession and m·e 
available by law to members of the public generally. 

2. 15 Compliance with Laws. RCS Associate shall comply with all applicable laws, rules and 
regulations in the performance of this agreement. 

3.0 COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES 

3.1 Notice of Limitations. County shall notify RCS Associate of any limitations or 
restraints on its usage of the Radio Communication System as soon as practicable after these are 
imposed on County. 

3.2 Copies of Procedures. County shall provide RCS Associate with copies of all policies, 
procedures, and guidelines established by the RCS Operating Board, including the Standard Operating 
Procedures. 

3.3 Notice of Violation. County shall notify RCS Associate if it becomes aware of any 
actual or alleged violation of any FCC rule or regulation as a result of any Subscriber Equipment that is 
owned by RCS Associate or used by any person associated with RCS Associate. 

Radio Communication System 
,\ssoci,ifcs Intcrlocal 1\grcemen1 

Page 3 



3.4 Improvement Requests. County shall assist RCS Associate in relation to any reasonable 
requests for Radio Communication System improvements and in its relationship with the RCS Program 
Manger if needed. 

3.5 Invoice. County shall invoice RCS Associate for the amount due each month based on 
the number and type of Subscriber Equipment authorized in Attachment A and the rates in Attachment A. 
The invoice shall include a current copy of Attachment A, the month covered by the invoice, the per unit 
amount to be paid, and the total amount to be paid. 

3.5 Current Revenue Payments. County shall pay for all costs incurred pursuant to this 
agreement from current revenue funds. 

3.6 Access to Reports, Records, and Facilities County shall provide RCS Associate with full 
access to all records and reports about the Radio Communication System that are in its possession and are 
available by law to members of the public generally. The members of the RCS or their representatives 
have the right to inspect any equipment and facilities of the Radio Communication System in the 
company of the RCS Program Manager, under any reasonable circumstances. 

3.7 Compliance with Laws. County shall comply with all applicable laws, rules and 
regulations in the performance of this agreement. 

4.0 LIABILITY 

4.1 County is not liable for and RCS Associate assumes full risk of any claims, damages or 
attorney's fees of every kind for injury to or death of any person and for damages to or loss of property 
arising in whole or in part, directly or indirectly as a result of this agreement or the operations of the RCS 
Associate. 

5.0 RETENTION, ACCESSIBILITY AND AUDIT OF RECORDS. 

5. I RCS Associate Retention. RCS Associate shall maintain all records and documentation 
for all Subscriber Equipment to be used on the Radio Communication System in a readily available state 
and location for three (3) years after the agreement term in which RCS Associate stopped using the Radio 
Communication System. 

5.2 County Access. RCS Associate shall give County, or its duly authorized representatives, 
access to and the right to examine all records, and other papers related to Subscriber Equipment used on 
the Radio Communication System, at reasonable times and for reasonable periods. These rights to 
access continue as long as these records are retained by RCS Associate. 

5.3 County Audit. County has the right to conduct a financial audit of the RCS Associate's 
performance of this agreement. RCS Associate agrees to pe1mit County, or its authorized representatives, 
to audit RCS Associate's records that relate to this agreement and to obtain any document, materials or 
information necessary to facilitate this audit. 

Radio Communication System 

.Associates Interlocal 1\greement 

Page 4 



6.0 LIMIT ON AGENTS 

6.1 No agent, official, employee, or representative of County has the authority to amend or 
assign this agreement or waive violations of it unless expressly granted this specific authority by the 
Commissioners Court. No agent, official, employee or representative of RCS Associate has the authority 
to amend or assign this agreement or waive violations of it unless expressly granted this specific authority 
by the RCS. 

7.0 COUNTY RIGHT TO CONTRACT: OTHER ENTITIES 

7.1 County may contract with other entities to provide access to and use of the Radio 
Communication System throughout Williamson County and any additional area that becomes part of the 
Radio Communication System. All proceeds to County that may arise from other agreements inure to the 
benefit of County. 

8.0 BREACH 

8.1 The failure of either party to comply with the terms and conditions of this agreement is a 
breach of this agreement. 

9.0 MEDIATION 

9.1 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this 
agreement, the parties agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center of Austin, Texas as the provider of 
mediators for mediation as described in the TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE ANN., §154.023. Unless 
both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and 
binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation must remain 
confidential as described in TEX. C!V. PRAC. AND REM. CODE ANN., §154.073, unless both parties agree, 
in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

10.0 SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION 

I 0.1 Suspension. RCS Associate is subject to immediate suspension of this RCS Associate 
Interlocal Agreement for any of the following: 

10.1.1 Alleged violation of FCC rules and regulations, 
10.1.2 Individual or repeated violations of the RCS Standard Operating Procedures, or 
10.1.3 Use of the Radio Communication System that is determined to be inappropriate 

by the RCS Governing Board. 
10.2 County Termination. County has the right to terminate this agreement, in whole or in pait, 

for one or more of the following reasons at any time in compliance with 10.3: 

I 0.2.1. RCS Associate has violated any FCC rules or regulations, 
I 0.2.2. RCS Associate has violated the RCS Standard Operating Procedures one or 

more times, 
l 0.2.3. RCS Associate has used the RCS in a manner that is determined to be 

Radio Communication System 
Associates Intcrlocal A.grecmcn1 

Page 5 



inappropriate by the RCS Governing Board. 
10.2.4 RCS Associate has has failed to comply with any term or condition of this 

agreement, 
10.2.5 RCS Associate is unable to conform to changes required by federal, state or local 

laws or regulations related to performance under this agreement, or 
10.2.6 County has failed to appropriate sufficient funds to provide to continue its 

participation in the Radio Communication System. 

10.3 Procedure. At least twenty (20) days before the effective date of termination, County must 
notify RCS Associate in compliance with 15.01 of the decision to terminate this agreement, the existence 
and nature of the breach, the effective date of termination and, in the case of a partial termination, the 
portion of the agreement to be terminated. RCS Associate may avoid termination of this agreement 
pursuant to 10.2 and 10.3 if RCS Associate cures the breach to the satisfaction of County within twenty 
(20) days of receipt of this notice. This time to cure may be extended, at the sole discretion of County, as 
long as the RCS Associate diligently continues to work toward completion of the cure. If the breach is 
not cured to the satisfaction of County prior to the effective date of tennination or any extension of the 
date allowed by County in writing, the RCS Associate is in default and the paiiicipation of the RCS 
Associate is automatically terminated on that date. 

I 0.4 RCS Associate Termination. RCS Associate may terminate this agreement, in whole or in 
part, at any time for any of the following reasons in compliance with 10.4: 

I 0.4.1 County has failed to comply with any term or condition of this agreement, or 

10.4.2 County is unable to conform to changes required by federal, state or local laws or 
regulations related to perfo1mance under this agreement. 

10.4.3 RCS Associate has failed to appropriate sufficient funds to pay the amounts due under this 
agreement for any fiscal year after the initial term. 

10.5 Procedure. At least ninety (90) days before the date of termination, RCS Associate must 
notify County in compliance with 15.1 of the decision to terminate this agreement, the reasons for 
termination, the effective date of termination and in the case of a partial termination, the portion of the 
agreement to be terminated. County may avoid termination of this agreement pursuant to l 0.4.1 or 10.4.2 
if County corrects the causes of the reasons for termination stated in the notice to the satisfaction of the 
RCS Associate prior to the effective date of termination. 

10.6 Mutual Termination. Either paiiy has the right to terminate this agreement, in whole or in 
pait, when both paities agree, in writing, that the continuation of the activities under this agreement would 
not produce beneficial results commensurate with the further expenditure of funds and what conditions of 
termination will apply, including the effective date of termination and, in case of partial termination, the 
portion of the agreement to be terminated. 

10. 7 Right Surviving Termination. If either party terminates this agreement, RCS Associate 
shall pay the amounts outstanding to County in compliance with this agreement within 30 days after the 
effective date of termination. 

Radio Communicalion System 
Associ}ltcs lnterlocal 1\.greement 

Page 6 



I 0.8 Survival of Provisions. If this agreement is tenninated, the te1ms about payments survive 
the termination until each amount due is paid. 

11.0 NON-W AIYER AND RESERVATION OF REMEDIES 

11.1 Non-Waiver. Any act of forbearance by either party to enforce any provision of this 
agreement must not be construed as a modification of this agreement or as a waiver of any breach or 
default of the other party which then exists or may subsequently exist. The failure of either party to 
exercise any right or privilege granted in this agreement must not be construed as a waiver of that right or 
privilege. In this agreement, County and RCS Associate do not waive any immunity or defense that 
would otherwise be available to them against claims arising in the exercise of their governmental powers 
and functions. 

11.2 Reservation of Rights and Remedies. All rights of both parties under this agreement are 
specifically reserved. Any payment, act or omission by a party must not impair or prejudice any remedy 
or right of that party under this agreement. Any right or remedy stated in this agreement must not 
preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this agreement, the law or at equity, nor must any 
action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies. 

12.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

12.1 Attachment. Attachment A-Equipment and Rate Schedule is made a pmt of this contact and 
constitutes promised performances by RCS Associate under this agreement. 

12.2 Agreement All Inclusive All oral and written agreements between the parties to this 
agreement relating to the subject matter of this agreement that were made prior to the execution of this 
agreement have been reduced to writing and are contained in this document. 

13.0 ASSIGNABILITY 

13.1 Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this agreement without the 
prior written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by RCS Associate that no officer, agency, 
employee or representative of County has any authority to grant such assignment unless expressly granted 
that authority by the Commissioners Court. 

14.0 AMENDMENTS 

14.1 Amendment of Agreement. Any change to the provisions of this Agreement except for 
changes to Attachment A must be made in writing and signed by both parties: County and RCS 
Associate. It is acknowledged by RCS Associate that no officer, agency, employee or representative of 
County has any authority to change the provisions of this agreement unless expressly grm1ted that 
authority by Commissioners Court. 

14.2 Amendment of Attachment A. County may amend the rates stated in Attachment A by 
sending a notice of rate change in compliant with 15.01 to RCS Associate at least sixty (60) days before 

Radio Communication System 
Associates Interlocal Agreement 

Page 7 



the effective date of the change. If RCS Associate does not send a notice in compliance with 15.01 
stating that the change is unacceptable before its effective date, RCS Associate shall accept the rates 
stated in the notice of rate change and shall pay those rates for the next month to be billed. If RCS 
Associate sends a notice that the change is unacceptable RCS Associate shall not use its Subscriber 
Equipment on the Radio Communication System after the beginning oftl1e next month unless County and 
RCS Associate have agreed in writing to the rates applicable to it for the next month. 

14.3 RCS Associate Request. RCS Associate must submit all requests for changes to this 
agreement to Emergency Services Coordinator. The Emergency Services Coordinator must present the 
RCS Associate's requests to Commissioners Court for consideration. 

14.4 County Request. County must submit all requests for changes to this agreement to the 
Title Of Signing Authority. The Title Of Signing Authority must present County's requests to the 
Type Of Governing Body for consideration. 

15.0 NOTICES 15.1 Method of Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this 
agreement by one paity to the other must be in writing and must be given and is deemed to have been 
given immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in 15.2 or 15.3 for the party to whom the 
notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, 
by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the paity at the address specified 
in 15.2 or 15.3. 

15.2 Address of County. The address of County for all purposes under this contract must be: 

Honorable Dan A. Gattis (or his successor in office) 
Williamson County Judge 
710 S. Main St. 
Austin, Texas 78626 

With copies to (registered or certified mail is not required): 

and 

Honorable Jana Duty ( or her successor in office) 
Williainson County Attorney 
405 Maitin Luther King, Box 7 
Austin, Texas 78626 

Williamson County Emergency Operations Center Manager ( or his successor) 
301 SE Inner Loop 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

Radio Communication System 
Associates lnterlocal Agreement 

Page 8 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING REGARDING 
THE CITY OF' LEANDER BECOMING AN RCS ASSOCIATE IN THE 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY RADIO COMMUNICATION SYSTEM ("RCS") 

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is executed by the City of Leander, Texas 
("City") and Williamson County, Texas ("County"), being collectively referred to as "the 
Parties", for the purpose of outlining the Parties' mutual intent and understandings with respect 
to the City becoming an RCS Associate in the Williamson County Radio Communication 
System ("RCS"). Accordingly, the Parties set forth their intent and understandings as follows: 

I. Recitals 

A. The purpose of this MOU is to outline certain understandings by and between the Parties 
to enable each party to effectively plan and budget for the use of the RCS. 

B. The City specifically understands that County is in the process of entering into an 
interlocal agreement with the City of Georgetown, the City of Round Rock, the City of 
Cedar Park, the City of Hullo and the Williamson County ESD #3 ("RCS Parties") for the 
establishment, operation and maintenance of the RCS ("RCS ILA") and that this MOU is 
subject to the said parties' execution of the RCS ILA. In the event the RCS ILA is not 
consummated, the Parties shall not be required to continue negotiations relating to the 
City's USC of the RCS. 

C. A draft copy of the proposed RCS ILA is allached hereto as Exhibit "A". 

II. General Terms Regarding the Project 

A. In addition to other terms and conditions of the RCS ]LA, the City acknowledges that its 
ultimate acceptance as an RCS Associate will be subject to the following terms: 

I. Any governmental or non-governmental entity satisfying FCC 
requirements to operate on a public safety radio system that desires to 
become an approved RCS Associate of the RCS must apply in writing to 
the RCS Program Manager/Williamson County. The application must 
state the name of the entity applying, the type of use requested, the 
number of subscriber units to be used by the applicant, the quantity of 
each type of use, any encryption requirements, subscriber unit 
programming parameters, and all templates currently in use or proposed 
by the applicant. The applicant shall make a presentation regarding its 
application to the RCS advisory board. The RCS advisory board shall 
then review the application and make a recommendation to the RCS 
Program Manager/Williamson County to approve or deny the applicant as 
an RCS Associate. The RCS Program Manager/Williamson County shall 
then consider the RCS advisory board's recommendation and all matters 



relating to such application and thereafter decide, at its sole discretion, to 
either approve or deny the application; and 

2. That no entity may be accepted into the RCS as an RCS Associate unless 
and until there is sufficient RCS system capacity to add additional 
subscriber units to the RCS, as determined by the RCS Program 
Manager/Williamson County. 

B. The City understands and acknowledges that, if accepted into the RCS, its participation 
shall be limited to that of only an RCS Associate; as such term is more fully defined in 
the RCS ILA. 

C. The term of this MOU shall be until such time as the RCS ILA is executed by all RCS 
Parties and an RCS Associate User Agreement is entered into by and between the County 
and the City. 

D. The costs and fees associated with the City's participation in the RCS shall be as more 
fully set forth in the RCS ILA. 

III. Proposed General Obligations of the Parties 

A. County Obligation. The County will cooperate with and assist the City in its application 
to become an RCS Associate. 

B. City Obligation. The City will follow all application procedures in order to make 
application to become a RCS Associate and, upon acceptance as an RCS Association, the 
City shall agree to comply with all terms and conditions of the RCS ILA. 

IV. Miscellaneous Provisions 

A. Good Faith Negotiations. The Parties each understand and acknowledge that this MOU 
does not obligate either party in any way. However, each party pledges to continue to 
negotiate in good faith to accomplish the rnutual goals and interests set forth herein. 

B. Outline of Terms. The Parties each understand and acknowledge that the terms and 
provisions contained herein are only an outline of the terms of the agreements 
contemplated herein and a final agreement may contain terms and provisions not covered 
herein. 



Executed this2!lfay of March, 2008. 

ANDER, TEXAS 

Title: Mayor 



EXHIBIT "A" 

INTER.LOCAL AGREEMENT 
FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF 
THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RADIO COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM 

THE STATE 01<' TEXAS 
KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY 011 WILLIAMSON 

This lnterlocal Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and entered into by and between 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, the CITY OF GEORGETOWN, the CITY OF ROUND ROCK, the 
CITY OF CEDAR PARK, and the CITY OF HUTTO/ESD #3, all of which are local 
governments defined as counties, municipalities, and special districts, and all of which are 
political subdivisions of the State of Texas. 

WITNESS ETH: 

WHEREAS, the Texas Tnterlocal Cooperation Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code, Chapter 
791, Section 791.01 l(a) and Section 791.0l l(c)(2) provides that local governments may contract 
with other local governments to perform governmental functions and services that each party to 
the contract is authorized Lo perform individually; and 

WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto requires a radio communications system with the 
capability of communicating on a regular basis within Williamson County and Travis County, 
Texas (the "Capitol Region"); and 

WHEREAS, all parties continue to incur considerable costs in maintam,ng radio 
communications systems for their daily use through the existing County Wide Integrated 
Communications System ("CWICS"'); and 

WHEREAS, as CWlCS is an analog system which 1s nearing the end of operational 
capabilities and will soon be obsolete; and 

WHEREAS, all parties desire to share 111 the design, establishment, maintenance and 
operations of a digital regional radio communications system; and 

WHEREAS, representatives of the parties have met periodically with Williamson County, 
Travis County, the City of Austin, and other political subdivisions located within those 
jurisdictions, all of which share common interests in the continued development of a digital 
regional radio communications system, and all of which desire to participate in the Austin-Travis 
County Regional Radio System; and 

WHEREAS, the parties have reached agreement on certain areas of common concern, 
including the need to dissolve the current CWICS organization, and the need to establish an 

RCS!LA 2/7/2007 



advisory body, administrative procedures, and financing structures for a new digital regional 
radio communications system; and 

WHEREAS, the parties comprising CWICS desire to contract 111 this Agreement for the 
dissolution of CWJCS; and 

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to contract in this Agreement for the establishment 
of the Williamson County Radio Communications System (the "RCS"); 

NOW, THEREF'ORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 
contained herein, the parties agree as follows; 

SECTION I 
DEJIJNITIONS 

For purposes of this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanrngs set forth 
herein: 

Overarching Definition: Williamson County Radio Communications System (the 
"RCS") - The "RCS" shall mean the Williamson County digital radio communications 
system serving all RCS Parties and Associates. 

I. Advisory Board - The "Advisory Board" shall mean the RCS body that provides 
recommendations to the Program Manager/Williamson County as to issues relating to the 
overall direction of the RCS, management and operations issues, system issues, and other 
issues relating to areas delineated in this Agreement in Section 6. 

2. Agency-specific Equipment - "Agency-specific Equipment" shall mean 911 
telephone equipment, logging recorders, printers, copiers, computers, telephones, and all 
other communications center equipment not directly related to the RCS. 

3. Cities - "Cities" shall mean and include the City of Georgetown, Texas, the City 
of Round Rock, Texas, the City of Cedar Park, Texas, and the City of Hutto, Texas. Any 
reference in this Agreement to any such City or Cities shall include the respective officers, 
agents, employees and departments of such City or Cities. 

4. County Wide Interagency Communications System (CWICS) - "CWJCS" 
shall mean the previously-existing emergency analog radio system which operated in and 
for Williamson County and the City of Georgetown, City of Round Rock, City of Cedar 
Park, and City of Hutto/ ESD #3. 

5. Day - "Day" shall mean a calendar day. 

6. Employee - "Employee" shall mean a person holding a position listed in the RCS 
Budget. 

RCSILA 2 2/7/2007 



7. FCC - The "FCC" shall mean the Federal Communications Commission. 

8. Fiscal Year- "Fiscal Year" shall mean the fiscal year (as adopted by the Program 
Manager/Williamson County) which begins on each October !st and ends on each 
September 30th of the following year. 

9. Hutto/ ESD #3 - "Hutto/ ESD #3" or "City of Hutto/ ESD #3" shall collectively 
mean both the City of Hutto, Texas and the Williamson County Emergency Services 
District #3, as established under V.T.C.A., Health and Safety Code, Chapter 775. 

IO. IR Site - The "JR Site" shall mean the "intelligent repeater" site which is a non
simulcast trunked site that utilizes independent frequencies, and which is linked to the 
Master Site Controller. 

11. Master Site Controller - The "Master Site Controller" shall mean the City of 
Austin master site control computer system. 

12. Party-owned Enhancement - A "Party-owned Enhancement" shall mean any 
addition to the RCS, such addition being owned by an RCS Party or Associate, that does 
not necessarily benefit all RCS Parties and Associates, including the installation or JR Sites 
purchased and implemented by an RCS Party or Associate that serve to enhance a specific 
geographic coverage area but that arc not designed to benefit all RCS Parties and/or 
Associates under normal daily operations. 

13. Program Manager - The "Program Manager" shall mean Williamson County, 
Texas, and its designated entity or person employed to perform specified functions. 

14. PSAP - "PSAP" shall mean "Public Safety Answering Point" which is a 
communications center that answers 91 I telephone calls. 

15. RCS Associate - "RCS Associate" shall mean an entity that is a user of the RCS, 
that is eligible to use the licensed frequencies under FCC rules and regulations, but that is 
not a full RCS Party as defined herein and, as such, has no membership right or eligibility 
to the Advisory Board. In addition to the other requirements set forth herein, each RCS 
Associate shall be required to execute an intcrlocal agreement with Williamson County 
prior to becoming a user or the RCS. Such interlocal agreement shall serve as evidence 
that the RCS Associate has agreed to be bound by the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement. When such entities are referred to herein in the plural, they shall be termed 
"RCS Associates." 

16. RCS Infrastructure - "RCS Infrastructure" shall mean all system hardware and 
software necessary for the normal operation of both the RCS and RCS Infrastructure 
Equipment. The term "RCS Infrastructure" does not include Party-owned Enhancements, 
Subscriber Equipment and Agency-specific Equipment. 

RCSILA 3 2/7/2007 



17. RCS Infrastructure Equipment - "RCS Infrastructure Equipment" shall mean 
all critical system equipment necessary to operate the RCS including but not limited to 
RCS tower sites, RCS Prime Site Controller, and connectivity devices utilized between the 
RCS Prime Site or Backup Site and the City of Austin. The term "RCS Infrastructure 
Equipment" does not include Subscriber Units, Party-owned Enhancements, Agency
specific Equipment, or connectivity devices between each PSAP and the RCS Prime Site, 
Backup Site or the City of Austin. 

18. RCS Party - "RCS Party" shall mean and include Williamson County, the City of 
Georgetown, the City of Round Rock, the City of Cedar Park, and the City of Hutto/ ESD 
#3, all of which made significant capital investments in the former CWICS system and 
were CWICS parties. When such entities are referred to herein in the plural, they shall be 
termed "RCS Parties." 

19. RCS Prime Site - The "RCS Prime Site" shall mean a site located in Williamson 
County which will contain, at a minimum, the number of repeaters and central controllers 
necessary to properly operate the RCS for all RCS Parties and Associates. 

20. RCS Prime Site Controller - "RCS Prime Site Controller" shall mean the 
computer equipment located and operated at the RCS Prime Site which controls the trunked 
operation of the RCS. 

21. RCS Remaining Parties - "Remaining Parties" shall mean the parties to this 
Agreement who remain contractually committed to the RCS and this Agreement after the 
withdrawal of any RCS Party. 

22, RCS System Capacity - "RCS System Capacity" shall mean the quantity of 
available trunked radio channel resources that are operated by the RCS and that are 
accessible by RCS Parties and Associates. The capacity of the system shall be such that the 
system supports the stated traffic loading, as delineated in Section 10, which is derived by 
periodic traffic monitoring. 

23. RCS System Load - "RCS System Load" shall mean the amount of trunked radio 
traffic generated by the RCS Parties and Associates determined by radio traflic monitoring, 
and identified as a Grade of Service (GOS), where GOS is the probability of a user being 
"blocked" or delayed access to a trunked radio channel resource for more than a specified 
time interval as measured during a peak traffic time period defined as the "busy hour." 

24. Simulcast System - The "Simulcast System" shall mean the 800MHz trunked 
simulcast system linked into the Austin-Travis County Regional Radio System. The term 
"Simulcast System" does not include dispatch, mobile or portable radios, radio phones, 
agency-specific equipment or PSAP connection devices to the Simulcast System that are 
solely owned and maintained by each RCS Party or Associate. 

25. Subscriber Equipment - "Subscriber Equipment" shall mean and include, but 
shall not be limited to, portable radios, mobile radios, control station radios and radio 
consoles owned and operated by the RCS Parties and Associates. 

RCSILA 4 2/7/2007 



26. Subscriber Unit - "Subscriber Unit" shall mean a portable or fixed radio 
communications device such as a mobile vehicle radio, portable hand-held radio, or fixed 
control station within a communications center. 

27. Support Vendor - "Support Vendor" shall mean a vendor properly selected (in 
accordance with applicable state laws) to provide maintenance, repair, troubleshooting, 
and/or related services for the RCS. 

28. System-owned Enhancement• A "System-owned Enhancement" shall mean any 
addition to the RCS, such addition being owned by the RCS itself, that benefits RCS 
Parties and Associates overall, including but not limited to system-wide software upgrades, 
installation of new tower sites, or replacement of existing RCS Infrastructure Equipment. 

29. System Manager - The "System Manager" shall mean the entity designated by 
Program Manager/Williamson County to perform duties under this Agreement at the 
direction of Program Manager/Williamson County, such duties to include day-to-day 
technical operations of the RCS as such relate to the RCS's inter-connectivity to the 
Austin-Travis County Regional Radio System. 

30. Williamson County - "Williamson County" shall mean Williamson County, 
Texas. Any reference in this Agreement to Williamson County shall include the respective 
officers, agents, employees and departments of Williamson County. 

SECTION 2 
PURPOSE 

The general purpose of this Agreement is to dissolve CWICS, to provide for the 
establishment of the Williamson County Radio Communications System (RCS), to establish an 
organizational and management structure for the ongoing administration, operation, and 
maintenance of the RCS, and to create a budget process, funding processes, strategic planning 
and budget forecasting processes, and allocation of costs associated with, operating, maintaining, 
and upgrading the RCS. 

With the exception of any document cited in this Agreement as retaining full force and 
effect, all previous lnterlocal Agreements and/or Memorandums of Understanding, 
Commissioners Court or City Council decisions, proclamations, resolutions or decrees which 
relate to CW!CS and/or which were executed between the CWICS parties and associated 
agencies shall dissolve upon execution of this Agreement, and same shall no longer be of any 
force or effect. 

The parties to this Agreement have developed initial service level objectives attached 
hereto as Exhibit "B" and incorporated herein by reference for all appropriate purposes, and the 
parties to this Agreement have developed system performance measurements attached hereto as 
Exhibit "C" and incorporated herein by reference for all appropriate purposes. 

RCSILA 5 2/7/2007 



SECTION 3 
DISSOLUTION OF CWICS 

The parties comprising CWICS hereby agree and accomplish the dissolution of CWICS; 
and each and every party hereto, having been a party to the original CWICS "Communications 
System Intcrlocal Agreement" dated May 8, 1997, and the "lnterlocal Agreement" dated 
November 8, 200 I, and the "Agreement for Buy-In to CWICS 800 Trunking Board" dated 
March 17, 2004 (all being attached hereto), expressly acknowledges and agrees that CWICS is 
dissolved by this document. 

SECTION 4 
FREQUENCIES 

Prior to or contemporaneous with its execution of this Agreement, the City of Cedar Park 
agrees to transfer to Williamson County five (5) 800 MHz frequencies currently licensed to 
Cedar Park. Williamson County hereby agrees to re-license said frequencies and include them in 
the RCS frequency pool. 

The City of Cedar Park agrees to relinquish its current single site five (5) channel 
800MHz analog radio system, and ownership of same shall revert to or otherwise be transferred 
to Williamson County. 

It is expressly acknowledged and agreed by the parties hereto that the resolution 
unanimously passed by the Williamson County Conunissioncr's Court on September 11, 2001, 
under Agenda Item 2 I, remains in full force and effect. Such resolution recites as follows: 
"Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Commissioner's Court of Williamson County, Texas, that 
the County agrees that if any participating entity in CWICS transfers its FCC license to 
Williamson County, the County will transfer said license back to said entity if said entity 
withdraws from CWlCS, or CWICS is dissolved." 

In accordance with the immediately-preceding paragraph, it is expressly acknowledged 
and agreed by the parties hereto that, due to the dissolution of CW!CS, the Cities, as defined 
herein in Section 1(3), currently retain all rights to make demand for and receive reassignment of 
their individual and respective FCC licenses and frequencies back to themselves from 
Williamson County. In the spirit of cooperation, the Cities agree to forego their right to demand 
the immediate reassignment of their individual and respective FCC licenses and frequencies and 
hereby agree to allow said frequencies to remain in the name of Williamson County and be used 
for purposes of a RCS frequency pool; provided, however, the parties to this Agreement agree 
that the Program Manager/Williamson County shall consent to and authorize the reassignment of 
said FCC licenses and frequencies back to any of the Cities that choose to withdraw from this 
Agreement pursuant to Section 18 herein below or consent to and authorize the reassignment of 
the individual and respective FCC licenses and frequencies back to all of the Cities if the RCS is 
dissolved in its entirety. In the event of a reassignment of said FCC licenses and frequencies 
following a RCS Party's withdrawal from the RCS, the parties hereto acknowledge that they may 

RCSILA 6 2/7/2007 



not be reassigned the same frequency that they previously assigned to Williamson County prior 
to the dissolution of CWlCS since such frequency may be in use as an RCS control channel. 
However, in such case, the Program Manager/Williamson County shall reassign a comparable 
frequency to the withdrawing RCS Party. The parties to this Agreement expressly acknowledge 
their understanding that this provision shall have primacy over and shall supersede any statement 
to the contrary contained herein or elsewhere. 

Williamson County agrees to keep the frequencies which are in the RCS frequency pool 
active in order to prevent any reversion of frequencies back to the FCC. 

SECTION 5 
TERM 011 AGREEMENT; AND EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Agreement shall be deemed to be effective as of October 1, 2007. The initial term 
of this Agreement shall be for ten ( I 0) years, subject to the rights of withdrawal and termination 
as contained herein. Following the initial ten ( I 0) year term, this Agreement shall automatically 
renew for up to a maximum of two (2) additional terms of five (5) years each, subject to the 
rights of withdrawal and termination as contained herein .. 

SECTION6 
ADVISORY BOARD 

Subsection 6.01: General Purpose. The parties hereto expressly acknowledge that the 
Advisory Board shall be advisory in nature. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the 
contrary, the parties hereto expressly acknowledge that the Advisory Board shall have no 
authority to obligate the Program Manager/Williamson County in any financial way, nor shall 
the Advisory Board have the authority to make expenditures of funds. 

The organizational structure of the RCS and the initial composition of the Advisory 
Board are delineated in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for all 
appropriate purposes. 

The Advisory Board shall generally do the following: (I) provide recommendations to 
the Program Manager/Williamson County relating to the overall direction of the RCS; (2) 
collaborate with the Program Manager/Williamson County and with the System Manager to 
prepare and maintain a revolving five-year strategic plan/budget forecast to address such issues 
as RCS System Capacity, Party-owned Enhancements, System-owned Enhancements, and 
coverage issues; (3) provide recommendations relatiug to management and operations of the 
RCS to the Program Manager/Williamson County; (4) provide recommendations relating to 
standard operating procedures for the RCS to the Program Manager/Williamson County; (5) 
provide overall advice regarding the RCS to the Program Manager/Williamson County; (6) assist 
the Program Manager/Williamson County in the resolution of RCS issues; and (7) provide 
recommendations to the Program Manager/Williamson County relating to operational 
governance of Party-owned Enhancernents, System-owned Enhancements, alias database 
management, template conlrols, interoperability, RCS budgets, performance, compatibility, and 

RCSILA 7 2/7/2007 



other system issues. It is hereby acknowledged that the Advisory Board may exercise only the 
powers and duties specifically authorized under this Agreement. 

Subsection 6.02: Composition. The parties hereto expressly acknowledge that the 
Advisory Board shall consist of only RCS Parties, and that RCS Associates shall have no 
membership rights or eligibility to serve on the Advisory Board. Additionally, the parties hereto 
expressly acknowledge that the City of Hutto and the Williamson County ESD #3 shall together 
constitute and be considered as a single RCS Party and shall be entitled to designate only one 
member to the Advisory Board. 

The Advisory Board shall consist of only one member from Williamson County, one 
member from the City of Georgetown, one member from the City of Round Rock, one member 
from the City of Cedar Park, and one member from the City of Hutto / ESD #3. As soon as is 
practicable after execution of this Agreement, each such RCS Party entity shall designate in 
writing the name of its Board Member and the name of one Alternate Board Member, and shall 
submit same to the Program Manager/Williamson County. 

Subsection 6.03: Officers. The Williamson County Judge or his/her designee shall be the 
permanent Chair of the Advisory Board. 

The Advisory Board shall elect a Vice-Chair annually in the first month of each Fiscal 
Year, or as soon thereafter as is practicable. The Vice-Chair shall be responsible for acting in the 
absence of the Chair. 

The Program Manager/Williamson County shall designate a person not serving as an 
Advisory Board Member to serve as Secretary to the Advisory Board. The Program 
Manager/Williamson County shall provide any necessary administrative support to the Advisory 
Board. 

Subsection 6.04: Quorum and Voting. No action may be considered or taken by the 
Advisory Board unless a quorum is present. A quorum shall be constituted only when a majority 
of the Advisory Board Members or Alternate Board Members is present. 

Each member of the Advisory Board shall have one vote. The affirmative vote of a 
sirnple majority is required to pass any action in which the Advisory Board is authorized lo act 
on under this Agreement. All actions taken as the result of a vote by an RCS Party's Advisory 
Board Member shall be binding on the RCS Party. 

""S-"u-"b-"s""cc'"·t"-i1"->1::.:1...:6.,."-0'"S.,_: _ __,I"')-"u"'ti00c=s. The Advisory Board's duties and authority shall be as follows: 

I. After the first five Fiscal Years of this Agreement when the annual Subscriber 
Unit Fee is frozen in accordance with Subsection 14.02 herein, review the apportionment of 
the Annual Assessment between the RCS Parties and Associates and recommend to the 
Program Manager/Williamson County any adjustments needed; 

RCSlLA 8 2/7/2007 



2. Annually review the draft annual RCS Budget and the revolving five-year 
strategic plan/budget forecast as prepared by the Program Manager/Williamson County 
delineating funds needed to operate, maintain, upgrade and use the RCS. Each annual draft 
budget and each revolving five-year strategic plan/budget forecast shall be presented to the 
Advisory Board by not later than April 30th of each year. In the event a RCS Party does not 
agree with the draft RCS Budget as presented, it must, within thirty (30) clays following 
receipt of the draft RCS Budget, provide the Program Manager/Williamson County and the 
Advisory Board with a detailed explanation of its issues and a detailed recommendation as 
to possible solutions to resolve the issues raised; 

3. Review and make recommendations to the Program Manager/Williamson County 
regarding the operating policies and procedures for the RCS, including policies relating to 
radio resource management, training of communications and field personnel, system 
security, fleet niapping nianagen1ent, alias database 111anagen1cnt, capacity nianagen1ent, 
FCC compliance, and interoperability among Williamson County agencies and with other 
radio systems; 

4. Regularly review the service level objectives and system performance 
measurements for the RCS and recommend actions to ensure reliable RCS performance; 

5. Develop and recommend System-owned Enhancements to the Program 
Manager/Williamson County, if and as needed, to ensure desired RCS functionality and 
performance; 

6. In conjunction with annual RCS reviews performed by the Program 
Manager/Williamson County, consider the impact of proposed RCS Associate applicants 
on the capacity of the RCS and recommend approval or denial of applications to allow 
additional RCS Associates; 

7. Periodically provide input on the performance of the Program 
Manager/Williamson County; 

8. Periodically provide input relating to the hiring of the Program 
Manager/Williamson County's staff person(s) designated to perform the duties of the 
Program Manager/Williamson County. The Program Manager/Williamson County shall 
consider the Advisory Board's evaluation and input in this regard, but the parties hereto 
expressly acknowledge that the Program Manager/Williamson County retains the exclusive 
right to take personnel actions, if any, with respect to its staff working on the RCS; and 

9. Assist the Program Manager/Williamson County in developing agreements and 
standards defining the roles and responsibilities of the RCS Parties and Associates for 
System-owned Enhancements that are approved by the Program Manager/Williamson 
County. The funding for such System-owned Enhancements shall be included in the 
referenced agreements and standards. S ystern-owncd Enhancements shall be based on 
recommendations from the RCS Parties, RCS Associates, the Program 
Manager/Williamson County, and the System Manager. Any System-owned 

RCSILA 9 2/7/2007 



Enhancements or Party-owned Enhancements to the RCS shall be included in the revolving 
five-year strategic plan/budget forecast reviewed at least annually. 

Subsection 6.06: Terms. The term of each Advisory Board Member shall be for two (2) 
years, but he/she shall serve at the pleasure of the appointing RCS Party and may be rernoved by 
said RCS Party at any time with or without cause. There shall be no term limits for an RCS 
Party's Advisory Board Member, and no prohibition against successive re-appointment. There 
shall be no term limits for the Chair and Vice-Chair, and no prohibition against successive 
service or election. 

Subsection 6.07: Attendance Requirements. Either an Advisory Board Member or an 
Alternate Advisory Board Member of each RCS Party shall attend all properly-noticed meetings. 

Subsection 6.08: Procedures for Advisory Board Meetings. The Advisory Board shall 
meet at least quarterly each Fiscal Year. The Chair shall preside at each Board Meeting, and the 
Vice-Chair shall act in the absence of the Chair. The Chair shall provide the Advisory Board 
Members with at least ten (I 0) days notice of proposed dates for regular meetings. The Program 
Manager/Williamson County and/or any Advisory Board Member may place an item on the 
Advisory Board's meeting agenda by submitting the item to the Chair at least five (5) days prior 
to the next scheduled meeting. The Chair shall submit the official agenda to the Advisory Board 
Members by the time that it is posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, but in 
any event not later than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. 

Subsection 6.09: Special Meetings. The Advisory Board Chair or the Program 
Manager/Williamson County may call special meetings upon seventy-two (72) hours' prior 
written notice to the Advisory Board Members. Special meetings may be called to address 
unplanned contingencies relating to the RCS or to address RCS Budget related items. A majority 
of the Advisory Board Members may also call special meetings of the Advisory Board upon 
proper posting and seventy-two (72) hours' prior written notice of the date, location, and purpose 
of the meeting to the Advisory Board Chair and to each Board Member. 

Subsection 6.10: Actions of the Advisory Board. The Advisory Board shall not take any 
action that would violate any applicable statute, law, regulation, court order, ordinance or 
commissioners' court order. Further, all Advisory Board Meetings shall comply with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act. 

SECTION 7 
AMENDMENTS 

Subsection 7.01: Proposal of Amendment. Any RCS Party, through its Advisory Board 
Member, may propose an arnendment to this Agreement to the Advisory Board. The Advisory 
Board shall consider the proposed amendment and make a recommendation to the Program 
Manager/Williamson County. The Program Manager/Williamson County shall review such 
proposed amendment and decide to accept or deny the proposed amendment, and shall thereafter 
notify each RCS Party and Associate, in writing, of its decision to accept or deny the proposed 
amendment. 

RCSJLA 1.0 2/7/2007 



Subsection 7.02: Adoption of Amendment. An amendment to this Agreement shall be 
effective when adopted by the governing bodies of the RCS Parties. An RCS Party whose 
governing body does not adopt such amendment may withdraw from participation in the RCS as 
provided herein in Section 18. Furthermore, in the event a RCS Party's governing body fails to 
adopt an amendment within thirty (30) days of the Program Manager/Williamson County's 
notice of its acceptance of a proposed amendment, such RCS Party shall be deemed to have 
accepted and approved the proposed amendment by its inaction. Each amendment to this 
Agreement shall be formalized in a written document and shall be signed by all RCS Parties. All 
amendments that are proposed and adopted, whether adopted by formal adoption or adoption by 
an RCS Party's inaction in accordance herewith, shall be binding on each RCS Party and 
Associate. 

SECTIONS 
STAFFING AND OPERATIONS 

Subsection 8.01: System Manager Duties. The System Manager shall provide personnel 
to perform all required duties including, but not limited to, the day-to-day technical operations of 
the RCS as such relate to the RCS's inter-connectivity to the Austin-Travis County Regional 
Radio System. All actions of the System Manager shall be performed under the direction of the 
Program Manager/Williamson County. 

Subsection 8.02: Program Manager Duties and Responsibilities. At a minimum, the 
Program Manager shall have the following duties and responsibilities: 

I. Minutes. Assign a designee to maintain minutes of the Advisory Board meetings; 

2. Operations Authority and Reconunendations. Have operational authority of the 
system for daily operations, and consider recommendations from the Advisory Board on 
standard operating procedures and maintenance of the RCS; 

3. Supervision. Supervise and oversee the personnel that are provided by the System 
Manager and the Program Manager/Williamson County to support the RCS; 

4. Dispute Resolution. Provide the first level of administrative dispute resolution to 
the RCS Parties and Associates as such disputes relate to the operation of the RCS; 

5. Retention of RCS Related Documents and Agreernents. Maintain a current copy 
of this Agreement, any amendments to this Agreement, the most current version of all 
exhibits made a part of this Agreement, all program records of the RCS, all bills of sale, 
licenses, leases, titles, and other legal documents related to the use and ownership of the 
RCS lnfrastructurc, System-owned Enhancements and real property acquired under this 
Agreement, and copies of the most current versions of any subsequently-developed 
operating procedures or standards of the RCS. Such documentation shall be kept in the 
Program Manager's Office and be made available for inspection by the RCS Parties and 
Associates; 

RCSlLA I I 2/7/2007 



6. Template Control. Maintain a current copy of each Subscriber Unit and template 
used on Agency-specific consoles operating on the RCS. Each RCS Parry and Associate is 
responsible for updating its respective templates and providing said copies to the Program 
Manager/Williamson County. The Program Manager/Williamson County shall make 
templates available to all RCS Parties and Associates upon request. The Program 
Manager/Williamson County shall also maintain a copy of all Template Interlocal 
Agreements, Memorandums of Understanding, and written agreements between RCS 
Parties, Associates, and other agencies authorizing the sharing, progran1n1ing, and usage of 
any channels on the RCS. The Program Manager/Williamson County will coordinate 
subscriber unit templates and fleet mapping to ensure that interoperability requirements arc 
met between all users of the RCS and the City of Austin Regional Radio System; 

7. RCS Budget and Stai}' Reports. Provide a draft annual RCS Budget and a 
revolving five-year strategic plan/budget forecast to the RCS Parties and Associates by no 
later than April 30th of each year, as well as provide annual staff reports as requested by the 
Advisory Board; 

8. Pe1:f1Jnnm1ce Reports. Quarterly, or more frequently if specifically requested by 
the Advisory Board, provide the Advisory Board with at least one report of RCS 
performance measures, as included in the Annual System Assessment described herein; 

9. Joh Descriptions. Maintain descriptions of the duties of Williamson County 
and/or the Program Manager staff that is employed on the RCS; 

HJ. Inventory Report. Maintain and provide an annual inventory report to the RCS 
Parties and Associates which describes all RCS Infrastructure and real property acquired 
under this Agreement and contains an assessment of condition of such inventory; 

11. Manuals and Warranties. Maintain current operation manuals and warranty 
information for all RCS Infrastructure Equipment; 

12. Standard Operating Procedures. Develop, distribute, and revise current standard 
operating procedures for the RCS; 

13. Con/met Adn,inistration. Administer all contracts for the operation and 
maintenance of the RCS; 

14. Ann1.111/ Systen1 Asse.1·.1Tne11t. Annually, or more frequently if specifically requested 
by the Advisory Board, provide the Advisory Board with a system assessment as to the 
capacity, coverage, and utilization of the RCS; 

15. RCS Availability. Assist the RCS Parties and Associates in working to ensure 
operational and technical availability of RCS features to all RCS Parties and Associates 
which support interactions and communications with other public safety systems. 

RCSILA 12 2/7/2007 



The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that the Program Manager might resign, be 
terminated, be re-assigned, have its/his/her duties re-structured, or otherwise be "separated from 
duty" by being withdrawn from performing a portion of or all duties hereunder. In that event, 
the Advisory Board Chair shall act as interim Program Manager until the time that Williamson 
County designates a replacement permanent Program Manager. Within ten (10) days of 
separation from duty, the former Program Manager shall have the obligation to fully transfer to 
the interim Program Manager possession and control of all documents, budgets, inventory lists, 
standard operating procedures, RCS Infrastructure, and all items of personal property and real 
property related in any manner to this Agreement and to the RCS. Following such transfer, the 
former Program Manager shall be relieved or further obligations hereunder. 

SECTION 9 
LEVEL OF SERVICES 

The Program Manager/Williamson County shall provide all RCS Parties and Associates 
with a level of service which is, at a minimum, in compliance with the service level objectives 
and system performance measurements attached hereto as Exhibit "B" and Exhibit "C" 
respectively. 

SECTION IO 
RCS SYSTEM CAPACITY AND RCS SYSTEM LOAD 

The Program Manager/Williamson County shall be charged with the collection of 
trunked system radio traffic data. Data collected each month shall be such so that a statistically 
valid sample is obtained. 

System loading data shall be collected and stored. The Program Manager/Williamson 
County shall consult with the Advisory Board regarding the most appropriate method of 
presentation. One such method can be a "channel activity" graph that illustrates the number of 
transactions on each channel. Another such method can be a traffic profile chart that includes, 
among other items, the calls per hour, duration of call, and calls per unit per hour. Such data 
shall be used to determine the Grade of Service, which shall be metric used to determine system 
performance in regards to the system's ability to adequately serve the users. 

lf the collected data, plotted on a rnonthly basis, indicates a trend where the GOS exceeds 
one percent (I%) and the queue (wait for a channel grant) time exceeds one (I) second over a 
period of three (3) consecutive months, steps shall be taken to increase capacity once any 
potential anomalous occurrences or conditions have been examined and adequately explained. 

The Program Manager/Williamson County shall ensure that the proper system 
management processes are in place to maximize the system's capacity before trunked radio 
channel resources are added to the system. 

In the event the RCS System Capacity is increased to meet the needs of an out-of-county 
RCS Associate, such out-of-county RCS Associate shall be solely responsible for all initial and 

RCSILA 13 2/7/2007 



implementation costs, maintenance costs, operational costs, and recurring costs. Such costs shall 
not be included in the Annual Assessments apportioned to all RCS Parties and Associates. 

SECTION 11 
PARTY-OWNED ENHANCEMENTS, AND SYSTEM -OWNED 

ENHANCEMENTS 

Subsection 11.01: Party-owned Enhancements. A Party-owned Enhancement is defined as 
any addition to the RCS, such addition being owned by an RCS Party or Associate, that is 
designed and implemented to benefit a specific geographic coverage area(s) or specific agency 
and that does not necessarily benefit all RCS Parties and Associates, including the installation of 
IR Sites purchased and implemented by an RCS Party or Associate that serve to enhance a 
specific geographic coverage area but that are not designed to benefit all RCS Parties and/or 
Associates under normal daily operations. Such Party-owned Enhancement shall be paid for by 
the RCS Party or Associate implementing such Party-owned Enhancement. The RCS Party or 
Associate that implements such Party-owned Enhancement shall also be solely responsible for 
the design, implementation, operation, and recurring costs of such Party-owned Enhancement, 
and such costs shall not be included in the Annual Assessments apportioned to all RCS Parties 
and Associates. All infrastructure, equipment and/or frequencies added to the RCS by any RCS 
Party or Associate as a Party-owned Enhancement shall remain the property of the implementing 
RCS Party or Associate. 

All Party-owned Enhancements must be compatible with existing RCS Infrastructure at 
the time a Party-owned Enhancernent is implemented, and a Party-owned Enhancement shall not 
cause substantive interference or degradation or existing RCS services. In the event that it is 
determined that a Party-owned Enhancement does cause substantive interference or degradation 
of existing RCS services, such interference or degradation must be cured and fully resolved 
within twenty-four (24) hours of an RCS Party's or Associate's receipt or written notice from the 
Program Manager/Williamson County. 

Subsection 11.02: System-owned Enhancement. A System-owned Enhancement is defined as 
any addition to the RCS, such addition being owned by the RCS itself, that benefits the RCS 
Parties and Associates overall, and shall include but not be limited to system-wide software 
upgrades, installation of new tower sites, and/or replacement of existing RCS Infrastructure 
Equipment. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, all infrastructure and 
equipment added to the RCS as a System-owned Enhancement shall be considered the property 
of Williamson County. After the first five Fiscal Y cars of this Agreement when the annual 
Subscriber Unit Fee is frozen in accordance with Subsection 14.02 herein, all future operations 
costs, maintenance costs and the costs of a S ystem-owncd Enhancement shall be shared 
equitably based on the percentage of total Subscriber Unit allocations for each RCS Party and 
Associate, as more fully set forth in Section 14 herein. 

Subsection IL03: Determination of Party-owned Enhancement or System-owned 
Enhancement. Whenever an RCS Party or Associate desires to make an addition to the RCS, it 

RCSILA 14 2/7/2007 



must first request that the Advisory Board issue a recommendation to the Program 
Manager/Williamson County on whether, in the opinion of the Advisory Board, such proposed 
addition should be deemed to be a Party-owned Enhancement or a System-owned Enhancement. 
Such recommendation from the Advisory Board shall be made based on a criteria set to be 
developed and periodically reviewed and amended by the Program Manager/Williamson County. 
Prior lo the issuance of the Advisory Board's recommendation, the RCS Party or Associate 
proposing the addition shall be allowed to present, testify, and negotiate matters including but 
not limited to proportional benefit, establishment of current fair market value, projections of 
future increased RCS Operating Costs, projections of future value, appreciation and depreciation 
issues, and amount (if any) of costs to be recouped in the event of the RCS Party's or Associale's 
withdrawal from the RCS and this Agreement. Written notification of the Advisory Board's 
recommendation on to whether such proposed addition should be considered a Party-owned 
Enhancement or a System-owned Enhancement, and any associated details, shall be promptly 
given to the RCS Party or Associate proposing the addition and to the Program 
Manager/Williamson County. Following the Program Manager/Williamson County's receipt of 
the Advisory Board's recommendation, the Program Manager/Williamson County shall consider 
the recommendation and make the final determination as to whether the proposed addition will 
be deemed a Party-owned Enhancement or a System-owned Enhancement. Agreements 
regarding negotiated matters shall be reduced to a contractually-binding document. Nothing 
herein shall be deen1ed to require a proposing RCS Party or Associate to actually make any 
proposed addition. 

Subsection 11.04: Number of Subscriber Units. All RCS Parties and Associates shall review 
and reconcile their Subscriber Unit counts with the Program Manager/Williamson County during 
each Annual System Assessment. Each RCS Party and Associate shall notify the Program 
Manager/Williamson County of any Subscriber Units that are being added to or removed from 
the RCS during a Fiscal Year. In order to assist in creating accurate Annual Assessments and 
Subscriber Unit Fees for each new Fiscal Year, each RCS Party and Associate shall notify the 
Program Manager/Williamson County of the projected Subscriber Unit increases/decreases on or 
before March I st of each year. 

SECTION 12 
OWNERSHIP AND OPERATION OF EQUIPMENT 

Subsection 12.01: CWICS Equipment. Ownership of all equipment currently belonging to 
CWICS, same having been purchased and maintained by CWTCS prior to the execution of this 
Agreement, shall revert or otherwise be transferred to Williamson County upon execution of this 
Agreement, and same shall thereafter be deemed to be RCS Infrastructure Equipment. Each 
RCS Party hereby agrees to execute any documents or instruments necessary lo transfer title 
and/or ownership of such CWIC's equipment and property to Williamson County. The parties to 
this Agreement expressly acknowledge and agree that this provision applies only to equipment 
and does not apply to any real property owned by any of the entities comprising CWTCS. 

Subsection 12.02: RCS Infrastructure Ec1uipment at RCS Sites. RCS Infrastructure 
Equipment located at each RCS Prime Site(s), Backup Site(s) or that is being operated for the 

RCSILA 15 2/7/2007 



benefit of all RCS Parties and Associates shall be available for use by all RCS Parties and 
Associates. 

Subsection 12.03: Party-owned Enhancement Equipment. Equipment that is being operated 
to solely benefit one or more RCS Parties and/or Associates as a Party-owned Enhancement, 
whether such equipment be located at the RCS Prime Site(s), Backup Site(s) or at an RCS 
Party's location, shall be operated for the benefit of the implementing RCS Party or Associate 
that owns it, and it shall not be considered RCS Infrastructure Equipment. The costs associated 
with operating and maintaining such equipment shall be the sole responsibility of the RCS Party 
or Associate that owns and operates such equipment. 

Subsection 12.04: Agency-specific Equipment. Dispatch facilities and field user equipment 
may be co-owned by two or more RCS Parties and/or Associates or purchased and owned 
separately by any RCS Party or Associate. Agency-specific Equipment includes but is not 
limited to consoles, recording equipment, furniture, telephones, 911 ANT/ AU consoles, and 
microwave or fiber lines. Such Agency-specific Equipment shall not be considered RCS 
Infrastructure Equipment and shall remain the sole responsibility of each RCS Party or Associate 
that purchases same. 

Subsection 12.05: Inventory of RCS Infrastructure EcJL1ipment. A complete inventory of all 
RCS Infrastructure Equipment shall be kept current and shall be maintained by the RCS Program 
Manager/Williamson County. Such inventory of all RCS Infrastructure Equipment shall include 
an assessment of the condition of the inventory. Such inventory/condition report shall be made 
available for inspection to all RCS Parties and Associates. 

SECTION 13 
DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY UPON WITHDRAW AL 

Subsection 13.01: Claims to RCS Infrastructure Property or Equipment I<'ollowing 
Withdrawal or Termination. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, upon 
the withdrawal or termination of an RCS Party or Associate in accordance with Section 18 
herein, the withdrawing or terminated RCS Party or Associate shall have no claim to any RCS 
Infrastructure Equipment or any property, real or personal, that is owned by Williamson County 
or that becomes the property of Williamson County under this Agreement. 

Subsection 13.02: Claims to Party-owned Enhancements Following Withdrawal or 
Termination. Withdrawing or terminated RCS Parties or Associates shall retain ownership of 
any Party-owned Enhancements which that RCS Party or Associate brought into the RCS or that 
have been transferred to the RCS Party or Associate by Williamson County. At the time of a 
RCS Party's or Associates withdrawal or termination, and prior to the removal of its Party
owned Enhancement, a system assessment shall be performed by the Advisory Board. 
Following the said system assessment, the Advisory Board shall issue an opinion to the Program 
Manager/Williamson County as to whether, in the Advisory Board's opinion, there is a 
likelihood of significant degradation or interruption of RCS services if such Party-owned 
Enhancement is removed from the RCS. The Program Manager/Williamson County shall, 
thereafter, review the Advisory Board's opinion and make a final determination on whether or 

RCSLLA 16 2/7/2007 



not there is a likelihood of significant degradation or interruption of RCS services. If significant 
degradation or interruption of services is deemed likely by the Program Manager/Williamson 
County, then and in that event the Program Manager/Williamson County, on behalf of the RCS, 
shall have the right to do the following: make a good-faith offer to the withdrawing or 
terminated RCS Party or Associate to purchase such Party-owned Enhancement at its then
current fair market value and in accordance with any agreement in place reached during 
negotiations under Subsection 11.03 herein, with the express understanding and agreement of 
both the RCS and the withdrawing or terminated RCS Party or Associate that same is an offer 
only and not an obligation to either buy or sell. In the event of an agreed sale, following such 
purchase by the RCS, the Party-owned Enhancement would thereafter be deemed to be a 
System-owned Enhancement. In the event that the withdrawing or terminated RCS Party or 
Associate does not elect to sell, then and in that event the withdrawing or terminated RCS Party 
or Associate shall have the obligation to reach a fair and equitable agreement with the RCS to 
allow appropriate co-use, lease or rental rights, or the like, along with appropriate compensation, 
of the Party-owned Enhancement. 

Subsection 14.01: Definitions. 

SECTION 14 
COSTS 

For purposes of this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings set forth herein: 

I. RCS Capital Costs - The "RCS Capital Costs" shall mean all costs associated 
with (I) any improvements, additions or replacements of items that have an expected useful life 
of more than five years; and/or (2) System-owned Enhancements to the RCS occurring after the 
initial installation and implementation of the RCS. The term "RCS Capital Costs" shall not 
include Party-owned Enhancements, RCS Operating Costs, System Manager Costs, Program 
Manager Costs, and RCS System Costs. RCS Capital Costs are home by Williamson County, 
and are not apportioned to or chargeable to the RCS Parties and Associates. 

2. RCS Operating Costs - The "RCS Operating Costs" shall mean all costs incurred 
to operate the RCS, including but not limited to maintenance and operational costs relating to 
RCS Infrastructure Equipment and System-owned Enhancements, commodities costs, 
contractual costs, personnel costs, utility costs, security costs, lease payments, insurance costs 
and normal periodic maintenance, tuning, servicing, inspecting, parts replacement, repair and 
other similar activities intended to keep the RCS functioning efficiently and to maintain the 
useful life of the RCS and reduce the probability of failures. All RCS Operating Costs are, as 
required in this Agreement, included in each Annual Assessment and RCS Budget. Elements 
considered in the calculation of annual RCS Operating Costs arc, among other data, annual 
system maintenance contracts, utilities, tower insurance, and system management fees. After the 
first five Pi seal Years following execution of this Agreement, the RCS Operating Costs arc borne 
by the RCS Parties and Associates, and Williamson County shall apportion and charge same to 
the RCS Parties and Associates in accordance with this Agreement. 

RCSILA ]7 2/7/2007 



3. RCS System Costs - The "RCS System Costs" shall mean and include, but shall 
not be limited to, the cost of operation and maintenance of all RCS-owned equipment, the cost of 
any improvements, additions or replacements that have an expected useful life of five years or 
less, and/or the cost of administration in operating the RCS generally used each time a two-way 
Radio Frequency (RF) call is made on the RCS. All RCS System Costs are, as required in this 
Agreement, included in each Annual Assessment and RCS Budget. After the first five Fiscal 
Years following execution of this Agreement, the RCS System Costs are borne by the RCS 
Parties and Associates, and Williamson County shall apportion and charge same to the RCS 
Parties and Associates in accordance with this Agreement. 

4. System Manager Costs - The "System Manager Costs" shall mean all reasonable 
and necessary costs incurred by the System Manager lo support the RCS, including but not 
limited to professional services, wages, benefits, insurance, employment related taxes, 
employers' retirement contributions, telephone allowances, pagers, education and seminar fees, 
travel for training, mileage reimbursement, photographic supplies, developing and printing costs, 
educational materials, books, office supplies, computer supplies, computer software, small tools 
and minor equipment. All System Manager Costs are, as required in this Agreement, included in 
each Annual Assessment and RCS Budget. After the firsl five Fiscal Years following execution 
of this Agreement, the System Manager Costs arc borne by lhe RCS Parties and Associates, and 
Williamson County shall apportion and charge same to the RCS Parties and Associates in 
accordance with this Agreement. 

5. Program Manager Costs - The "Program Manager Costs" shall mean all 
reasonable and necessary costs incurred by the Program Manager to support the RCS, including 
but not limited to professional services, wages, benefits, insurance, employment related taxes, 
employers· retirement contributions, telephone allowances, pagers, education and seminar fees, 
travel for training, mileage reimbursement, photographic supplies, developing and printing costs, 
educational materials, books, office supplies, computer supplies, computer software, small tools 
and minor equipment. All Program Manager Costs arc, as required in this Agreement, included 
in each Annual Assessment and RCS Budget. After the first five Fiscal Years following 
execution of this Agreement, the Program Manager Costs are borne by the RCS Parties and 
Associates, and Williamson County shall apportion and charge same to the RCS Parties and 
Associates in accordance with this Agreement. 

Subsection 14.02: Cost for RCS Party or Associate to Participate in RCS During First Five 
Fiscal Years. For the first five Fiscal Years of this Agreement, beginning October I, 2007, the 
only cost chargeable to RCS Parties and Associates is $17.50 per Subscriber Unit per month in 
order for the RSC Party or Associate to gain and enjoy full participation in the RSC System. All 
parties expressly acknowledge and agree thal the annual Subscriber Unit Fee shall, without 
exception, be frozen al $17.50 per Subscriber Unit per month for the first five Fiscal Years of 
this Agreement, beginning October I, 2007. 

Subsection 14.03: Cost for RCS Party or Associate to Participate in RCS After the 
Expiration of I•'irst Five Jliscal Years. For all periods of time following the expiration of the 
first five Fiscal Years of this Agreement, the cost chargeable to RCS Parties and Associates in 

RCSILA 18 2/7/2007 



order for the RSC Party or Associate to enjoy full participation 1n the RSC System shall be 
computed using the following definitions and methodology: 

I. Annual Assessment - The "Annual Assessment" shall mean the total amount of 
RCS Operating Costs, System Manager Costs, Program Manager Costs, and RCS System Costs 
which arc projected to be incurred and the amount of money projected to be expended during the 
next Fiscal Year, according to an itemized schedule prepared and presented to the Advisory 
Board by the Program Manager/Williamson County. The RCS Parties and Associates agree and 
acknowledge that the total amount of the Annual Assessment shall be adjusted (increased or 
decreased) each year following the initial first five Fiscal Years of this Agreement in order to 
annually reconcile the RCS Budget to the actual RCS Operating Costs, System Manager Costs, 
Program Manager Costs, and RCS System Costs. 

2. Subscriber Unit Fee - The "Subscriber Unit Fee" shall mean the per radio unit 
cost which is chargeable to each RCS Party and Associate quarterly by Williamson County. The 
Subscriber Unit Fee is determined by dividing the Annual Assessment by the total number of 
Subscriber Units that each RCS Party and Associate will be using on the RCS in a specific Fiscal 
Year. 

All parties expressly acknowledge and agree that no RCS Capital Costs will be 
apportioned to or borne by RCS Parties and Associates at any time during the term of this 
Agreement. 

Subsection 14.04: Payment Instructions. The amounts due under this Agreement will be 
billed to the RCS Parties and Associates by the Program Manager/Williamson County on a 
quarterly basis. Invoices shall be paid to Williamson County within thirty (30) days from the 
date of receipt of the invoice. Interest charges for any late payments shall be paid in accordance 
with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025 (or as later amended): "The rate of interest thal 
accrues on an overdue payment is the rate in effect on September l of the fiscal year in which the 
paymenl becomes overdue. The rate in effect on September I is equal to the sum of: ( 1) one 
percent; and (2) the prime rate as published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of 
the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday." 

ln the event that any discrepancy arises in relation to an invoice, the RCS Party or 
Associate which claims such discrepancy shall notify the Program Manager/Williamson County 
of such discrepancy. Following notification of such discrepancy as lo an invoice, the RCS Party 
or Associate and Williamson County shall work in good faith to seek to resolve such 
discrepancy. Thereafter, the Program Manager/Williamson County shall re-submit a corrected 
or revised invoice, and the RCS Parly or Associate shall pay same within thirty (30) days from 
the elate of receipt of the corrected or revised invoice. 

Subsection 14.05: Potential Increases in Subscriber Unit J<'ees. Following the firs! five Fiscal 
Years of this Agreement, during which time the annual Subscriber Uni! Fees will have remained 
frozen at $17.50 per Subscriber Unit per month, the annual Subscriber Unit Fee which is 
assessed for each Subscriber Unit may be increased by the Program Manager/Williamson County 
in an amount not to exceed ten percent ( 10%) per year per Subscriber Unit. 

RCSlLA 19 2/7/2007 



In the event that the Program Manager/Williamson County makes a determination that an 
increase is necessary which exceeds such ten percent (10%) limit, then and in that event the 
Program Manager/Williamson County shall submit the matter to the Advisory Board. After a 
hearing, the Advisory Board shall make known in written form its determination as to whether an 
increase above such ten percent ( l 0%) limit is warranted and, if so, an appropriate percentage of 
increase to the Subscriber Unit Fee. Following receipt of such determination by the Advisory 
Board, the Williamson County Commissioner's Court shall set the actual amount of increase, if 
any. The Program Manager/Williamson County shall notify the RCS Parties and Associates of 
same. 

Subsection 14.06: Additional Costs to RCS Parties and Associates for Non-RCS 
Infrastructnre Ec1uipment. Each RCS Party and Associate shall be solely responsible for all 
maintenance and other costs associated with its own dispatch facilities, field user equipment, 
telephone lines, microwave links, long distance telephone calls, mobile and portable equipment, 
any equipment not considered RCS Infrastructure Equipment under this Agreement, and any 
other such equipment that was acquired solely for the benefit of the individual RCS Party or 
Associate. If any equipment or other facilities are co-owned by RCS Parties and/or Associates, 
such parties shall be solely responsible for agreeing to a procedure for allocating maintenance 
costs between themselves. 

Subsection 14.07: Costs to RCS Parties and Associates for Presenting Proposals. Any and 
all costs associated with a RCS Party's or Associatc's proposal for adding enhancements to the 
RCS shall be borne by the RCS Party or Associate making such proposal whether or not such 
proposed enhancement is ultimately deemed a System-owned Enhancement in accordance with 
Subsection 11.03. 

SECTION 15 
APPLICATION I<'OR PARTICIPATION HY OTHER ENTITIES 

Subsection 15.01: Limitation to Acceptance Based on RCS System Capacity. Except for the 
RCS Parties, no other entity may be accepted into the RCS unless and until there is sufficient 
RCS System Capacity to add additional Subscriber Units to the RCS, as determined by the 
Program Manager/Williamson County. 

Subsection 15.02: Application to Become an RCS Associate. Any governmental or non
governmental entity satisfying FCC requirements to operate on a public safety radio system that 
desires to become an approved RCS Associate of the RCS rnust apply in writing to the Program 
Manager/Williamson County. The application must state the name of the entity applying, the 
type of use requested, the number of Subscriber Units to be used by the apj}licant, the quantity of 
each type of use, any encryption requirements, subscriber unit programming parameters, and all 
templates currently in use or proposed by the applicant. The applicant shall make a presentation 
regarding its application to the Advisory Board. The Advisory Board shall then review the 
application and make a recommendation to the Program Manager/Williamson County to approve 
or deny the applicant as an RCS Associate. The Program Manager/Williamson County shall 

RCSILA 20 2/7/2007 



consider the Advisory Board's recommendation and all matters relating to such application and 
thereafter decide, at its sole discretion, to either approve or deny the application. 

SECTION 16 
COMPLIANCE AND GOOD FAITH DEALING 

RCS Parties and Associates shall use the RCS in a manner consistent with the Standard 
Operating Procedures of the RCS, in compliance with all applicable FCC Rules and Regulations, 
and in compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws. 

When dealing with RCS related problems or issues, RCS Parties and Associates shall 
utilize the Program Manager as the primary point of contact. RCS Parties and Associates shall 
work in good faith with the Program Manager/Williamson County to attempt to resolve problems 
relating to the operation of the RCS. RCS Parties and Associates shall be solely financially 
responsible for any FCC penalties or fines or any other type of financial encumbrance caused by 
the actions of that specific RCS Party or Associate .. 

SECTION 17 
FUNDING PROVISIONS 

Subsection 17.01; Funding. RCS Parties and Associates specifically acknowledge that 
funding for each RCS Party's and Associate's Subscriber Unit Fees, as well as any other 
amounts that become rightfully due under this Agreement, shall be processed and 
appropriated through the budgeting process of each RCS Party's and Associate's governing 
body. Purchase costs of the actual Subscriber Units shall be the responsibility of each 
individual RCS Party and Associate. 

Subsection 17.02: Failure to Appropriate. On or before July l" of each year, each RCS 
Party and Associate must give written notification to the Program Manager/Williamson 
County of its intent to appropriate its Subscriber Unit Fees. Following its governing body's 
formal appropriation of such Subscriber Unit Fees, each RCS Party and Associate shall 
provide the Program Manager/Williamson County with written documentation evidencing its 
formal appropriation. In the event that an RCS Party's or Associate's governing body fails 
to appropriate the necessary funds at the beginning of its fiscal year, such RCS Party or 
Associate may be considered to be in material breach of this Agreement and may he subject 
to termination as set forth herein in Subsection 18.03. 

Subsection 17.03: Remedies Available to Address Underfunding. lf any RCS Party or 
Associate pays less than the total amount of its Subscriber Unit Fees or any other fee that 
may become lawfully due under this Agreement, for any Fiscal Year or portion of a Fiscal 

RCSlLA 2l 2/7/2007 



Year, the Program Manager/Williamson County may Lake one or more of the following 
actions: 

l. Notice of Underfunding - Send the Underfunding RCS Party or Associate a 
notice stating the amount of underpayment, and request payment within thirty 
(30) clays from the elate of receipt of said notice; 

2. Suspension of Services - Suspend radio services on the RCS to the 
Underfunding RCS Party or Associate until such time as payment for services has 
heen received in full; and/or 

3. Termination of Participation - With approval from the Williamson County 
Commissioner's Court, the Program Manager/Williamson County may terminate 
the Underfunding RCS Party or Associate as to participation in the RCS under 
this Agreement. In such event, the procedures for termination must be followed 
which are set forth herein in Subsection 18.03. 

SECTION 18 
WITHDRAW AL; BREACH AND TERMINATION 

Subsection 18.01: Right to Withdraw. Any RCS Party or Associate has the right to 
withdraw from this Agreement and the RCS by providing express written notice of its 
decision to withdraw to the Advisory Board, the Program Manager/Williamson County, and 
to all other RCS Parties and Associates at least one hundred eighty ( 180) days prior to its 
projected withdrawal date. Any withdrawing RCS Party or Associate shall remain obligated 
to pay all costs and fees which were lawfully incurred by such RCS Party or Associate prior 
to the date of its withdrawal. 

Subsection 18.02: Incidents of Breach. A breach of this Agreement shall include, but not 
be limited to, the following: 

RCSlLA 

1. Failure to Make Payment. Failure of an RCS Party or Associate Lo appropriate 
or timely pay its Subscriber Unit Fees, or any other fee that may become lawfully 
clue under this Agreement: 

2. Substantive or Knowing Violation of FCC Rules. Any substantive or knowing 
violation of FCC rules and regulations by an RCS Party or Associate, as 
determined by the FCC and/or the Program Manager/Williamson County; 

3. Violation of Standard Operating Procedures. Egregious or repeated violations 
of the RCS Standard Operating Procedures by a RCS Party or Associate, as 
determined by the Program Manager/Williamson County. For purposes of this 
Agreement, egregious or repeated violations shall be deemed to have occurred 
when an RCS Party or Associate violates, on three (3) separate occasions, the 
same or similar RCS Standard Operating Procedure; 

22 2/7/2007 



4. Inappropriate Use. Use of the RCS by an RCS Party or Associate, which use is 
determined to be inappropriate by the Program Manager/Williamson County 
and/or the Advisory Board; 

5. l<ailure to Make Penalty Payment. Failure of an RCS Party or Associate to pay 
FCC penalties or fines legally attributable to it, which fines resulted solely from 
its actions; 

6. Adverse Impact. Any other substantial action or omiss1011 that has a material 
adverse impact on the operation and maintenance of the RCS, as determined by 
the Program Manager/Williamson County and/or the Advisory Board; and/or 

7. Non-compliance with Terms and Conditions of' this Agreement. The knowing 
failure of an RCS Party or Associate to substantially comply with the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement and/or any subsequent adopted amendments to this 
Agreement. 

Subsection 18.03: Notice of Breach and Termination. The decision to exercise the rights 
and remedies granted by this Section 18 must be approved in writing, in advance, by the 
Williamson County Commissioner's Court. If an RCS Party or Associate commits a breach 
as delineated in Subsection 18.02, the Program Manager/Williamson County shall deliver 
written notice of such breach to the breaching RCS Party or Associate. Such notice must 
specify the nature of the breach and inform the breaching RCS Party or Associate that unless 
the breach is cured within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notice, additional steps may be 
taken to terminate the breaching RCS Party or Associate under this Section 18. If the 
breaching RCS Party or Associate begins a good faith attempt to cure the breach within thirty 
(30) clays, then and in that instance the thirty (30) day period may be extended by the 
Program Manager/Williamson County, so long as the breaching RCS Party or Associate 
continues to prosecute a cure diligently to completion and continues to make a good faith 
attempt to cure the breach. If, in the opinion of the Program Manager/Williamson County, 
the breaching RCS Party or Associate does not cure the breach within thirty (30) days or 
otherwise fails to make any diligent attempt to correct the breach, the breaching RCS Party or 
Associate shall be deemed to be in breach and the Program Manager/Williamson County 
may deliver written notice to the breaching RCS Party or Associate which specifies the 
following: 

RCSlLA 

I. Nature and description of the breach; 

2. Date on which the original thirty (30) clay notice of the breach was tendered to the 
breaching RCS Party or Associate; 

3. Notice of any financial responsibility incurred by the RCS due to the acts of the 
breaching RCS Party or Associate; 

4. Description of the failure of the breaching RCS Party or Associate to cure timely; 

23 2/7/2007 



5. Statement that the RCS Party's or Associate's use of the RCS shall he terminated; 
and 

6. Effective dale of the termination of the RCS Party or Associate. 

Following the effective date of termination of an RCS Party or Associate, such 
terminated RCS Party or Associate shall immediately cease and desist from any further use 
of the RCS. The terminated RCS Party or Associate may be subject to "System Lock-out" 
whereby its use of the RCS shall be restricted via the alias database management tools. The 
Program Manager, System Manager, Williamson County and the remaining RCS Parties and 
Associates shall not be liable for any damages that may arise due to the locking out of a 
terminated RCS Party or Associate. A terminated RCS Party or Associate shall remain 
obligated to pay all costs and fees that were lawfully incurred by such RCS Party or 
Associate prior to the date of its termination. 

Section 18.04: l<ailure to Ratify. In the event that a governing body of any RCS Party or 
Associate fails to ratify and execute this Agreement or any subsequent amendments that are 
adopted in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, such RCS Party or Associate may, 
at the discretion of the Program Manager/Williamson County, be restricted or suspended 
from using the RCS until such time as approval and/or ratification is obtained. 

SECTION 19 

LIMITATION 01? LIABILITY 

IN NO EVENT SHALL nm PROGRAM MANAGER OR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, INCLUDING THEIR 

AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, OFFICERS, AND REPRESENTATIVES, BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGE, 

COST OR EXPENSE ATTRIIllJTABLE TO nm ACTS, OMISSIONS, NEGLIGENCE, WILLFUL 

MISCONDUCT OR MISREPRESENTATIONS BY ANY RCS PARTY OR ASSOCIATE, OR THEIR 

DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS. IN NO EVENT SHALL nm PROGRAM MANAGER OR 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY BE LIABLE TO ANY RCS PARTY OR ASSOCIATE, BY REASON OF ANY 

ACT OR OMISSION RELATING TO nm SERVICES PROVIDED IJNDER THIS AGREEMENT, 

WHETHER A CLAIM BE IN TORT, CONTRACT OR OTHERWISE, (A) FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, 

INDIRECT, LOST PROFIT, PUNITIVE, SPECIAL OR SIMILAR DAMAGES RELATING TO OR ARISING 

FROM THE SERVICES, OR (B) IN ANY EVENT, IN THE AGGREGATE, FOR ANY AMOUNT IN EXCESS 

OJ<' nm TOTAL FEES PAID BY ANY RCS PARTY OR ASSOCIATE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, 

EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT DETERMINED TO HA VE RESULTED FROM THE PROGRAM MANAGER'S 

OR WILLIAMSON COl!NTY'S GROSS NEGLIGENCE, WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OR FRAUDULENT 

ACTS RELATING TO THE SERVICES PROVIDED FOR HEREUNDER. 

SECTION 20 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

Subsection 20.01: Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or 
render unenforceable any other provision hereof, but rather this entire Agreement will be 
construed as if not containing the particular invalid or unenforceable provision or provisions, 

RCSILA 24 2/7/2007 



and the rights and obligations of all parties shall be construed and enforced in accordance 
therewith. All parties acknowledge that if any provision of this Agreement is determined to 
be invalid or unenforceable, it is the desire and intention of each that such provision he 
reformed and construed in such a manner that it will, to the maximum extent practicable, 
give effect to the intent of this Agreement and he deemed to he valid and enforceable. 

Subsection 20.02: Construction. Each party hereto acknowledges that it and its counsel 
have reviewed this Agreement, and that there will be no presumption that any ambiguities 
will be resolved against the drafting party in the interpretation of this Agreement. 

Subsection 20.03: Incorporation of Exhibits and Attachments. All of the exhibits and 
attachments referred to in this Agreement are incorporated by reference as if set forth herein 
verbatim. 

Subsection 20.04: No Waiver of Immunities. Nothing in this Agreement shall he deemed 
to waive, modify or amend any legal defense available at law or in equity to any RCS Party 
or Associate, or their past or present officers, employees, or agents, nor to create any legal 
rights or claim on behalf of any third party. Each RCS Party and Associate docs not waive, 
modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever the availability of the defense of governmental 
immunity under the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States. 

Subsection 20.05: Choice of Law; Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement shall he 
performable in Williamson County, Texas. This Agreement and all of the rights and 
obligations of the RCS Parties and Associates and all of the terms and conditions shall be 
construed, interpreted and applied in accordance with and governed by and enforced under 
the laws of the State of Texas, without reference to its conflicts of law provisions. 
Williamson County shall be the sole place of jurisdiction and venue for any legal action 
arising from or related lo this Agreement. 

Subsection 20.0<i: Assignment. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the rights 
and duties of the Program Manager, System Manager, Williamson County and the RCS 
Parties and Associates may not be assigned or delegated without the prior written consent of 
all the RCS Parties. Any authorized assignment or delegation of such rights or duties shall 
he consistent with the terms of any contracts, resolutions, indemnities, and other obligations 
of this Agreement. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and he binding upon, the 
successors and assigns of the RCS Parties and Associates. 

Subsection 20.07: No Personal Benefit. No party to this Agreement intends to (I) benefit 
any person who is not either named as an RCS Party or otherwise added as an RCS 
Associate; (2) assume any special duty to supervise the operations of another RCS Party or 
Associate; (3) provide for the safety of any specific person; or (4) assume any other duty 
other than that imposed by this Agreement and general law. 

Subsection 20.08: Notice. Any notice given hereunder shall he in writing, and shall be 
delivered by personal delivery, or by registered or certified mail, with return receipt 
requested, at the address of the respective parties indicated below: 

RCSJLA 25 2/7/2007 



Program Manager/System Manager 
c/o: Ron Winch 
321 W. 8th Street 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

RCS Advisory Board 
c/o: ________ _ 

_____ , 'J'exas ___ _ 

Williamson County 
c/o: Williamson County Judge 
30 l S .E. lnner Loop, Suite l 09 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

City of Round Rock 
c/o: Mayor's Office 
221 East Main Street 
Round Rock, Texas 78664 

City of Hutto 
c/o: Mayor's Office 
Post Office Box 639 
40 I West Front Street 
Hutto, Texas 78634 

With a copy to: 

Williamson County ESD #3 
c/o: ---------

______ , Texas 

City of Georgetown: 
c/o: Mayor's Office 
600 Main Street 
Georgetown, Texas 78626 

City Of Cedar Park 
c/o: Mayor's Office 
600 North Bell Blvd. 
Cedar Park, Texas 78613 

The above addresses for notice may be changed at any time by delivering written 
notice of change to the Program Manager/Williamson County, the Advisory Board, and to all 
RCS Parties in accordance with the notice requirements of this Subsection 20.08 and 
elsewhere in this Agreement. 

Subsection 20.09: Gender, Number and Headings. Words of any gender used in this 
Agreernent shall be held and construed to include any other gender, and words in the singular 
number shall be held to include the plural, unless the context otherwise requires. The 

RCSlLA 26 2/7/2007 



headings and section numbers are for convenience only and shall not be considered in 
interpreting or construing this Agreement. 

Subsection 20.10: Attorneys I<'ees. In any lawsuit concerning this Agreement, the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorneys' fees from the non
prevailing party, plus out-of-pocket expenses such as deposition costs, telephone calls, travel 
expenses, expert witness fees, court costs, and other reasonable expenses. 

Subsection 20.11: Compliance with Applicable Laws. All parties agree to comply with all 
applicable federal, state and local ordinances, laws, rules, regulations, and lawful orders of 
any public authority. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to conflict with any RCS Party's 
or Associate's zoning, franchise, or health and safety authority. 

Subsection 20.12: Dispute Resolution. Should dispute arise between any parties to this 
Agreement concerning the terms of this Agreement, the dispute shall be first presented for 
resolution to the Advisory Board. If the Advisory Board cannot timely resolve the issue, the 
Advisory Board shall then recommend that the Program Manager/Williamson County retain 
a certified mediator to attempt to mediate a resolution to the conflict. Any costs of mediation 
will be shared equally by parties involved in the dispute subject of the mediation. If a 
resolution cannot be obtained through such mediation, the parties may then litigate the 
dispute in a court of competent jurisdiction. 

The parties hereby expressly agree that no claims or disputes between the parties 
arismg out of or relating to this Agreement or a breach thereof shall be decided by any 
arbitration proceeding, including without limitation, any proceeding under the Federal 
Arbitration Act (9 USC Section 1-14) or any applicable state arbitration statute. 

Subsection 20.13: Abatement of Costs. RCS Parties and Associates shall not be entitled to 
any damages, nor to any abaternent or reduction of its Subscriber Unit Fees for any repairs, 
alterations, additions or temporary failures of the RCS. 

Subsection 20.14: Independent Relationships. The RCS Parties, RCS Associates, 
Program Manager, System Manager and Williamson County shall act in individual capacities 
and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures or associates of one another. The 
employees or agents of one party shall not be deemed or construed to be the employees or 
agents of any other party for any purposes whatsoever. 

Subsection 20.15: Execution in Multiple Counterparts. This Agreement may be 
simultaneously executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be considered an 
original, and all of which shall be considered as one original fully executed as of the date 
when all RCS Parties have executed an identical counterpart, notwithstanding the fact that all 
signatures may not appear on the same counterpart. 

Subsection 20.16: Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement 
between the parties, and supersedes all other oral and/or written negotiations, agreements, 
and understandings of every kind. The parties understand, agree, and declare that no 

RCSlLA 27 2/7/2007 



promise, warranty, statement, or representation of any kind whatsoever which is not 
expressly stated in this Agreement has been made by any party, or its respective officers, 
employees, or other agents to induce execution of this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands on this ___ day of 
_________ , 200_. 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

By:----------
DAN A. GATTIS, 
Williamson County Judge 

CTTY OF ROUND ROCK 

By: ___________ _ 
NYLE MAXWELL, Mayor 
Round Rock, Texas 

CITY OF GEORGETOWN 

By: ____________ _ 
GARY NELON, Mayor 
Georgetown, Texas 

CITY OF CEDAR PARK 

By: ___________ _ 

BOB LEMON, Mayor 
Cedar Park, Texas 

RCSILA 28 

ATTEST: 

By: __________ _ 

NANCY RISTER. 
Williamson County Clerk 

ATTEST: 

By:-----------
SARA WHITE, 
City Secretary 
Round Rock, Texas 

ATTEST: 

By: __________ _ 
SANDRA LEE, City Secretary 
Georgetown, Texas 

ATTEST: 

By: _________ _ 

LeANN QUINN, 
City Secretary 
Cedar Park, Texas 

2/7/2007 



CITY OF HUTTO 

By:-----------
KEN LOVE, Mayor 
Hutto, Texas 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ESD #3 

By:----------
, President ------

RCS!LA 29 

ATTEST: 

By: _________ _ 

DEBBIE CHELF, City Secretary 
Hutto, Texas 

ATTEST: 

________ , Board Secretary 
of Williamson County ESD #3 

2/7/2007 



30 

Exhibit A - Williamson County Radio Communications System 
User Advisory Board Organization 

Advisory 
Board 

Williamson County 
Radio Communications 

System 

Willia 

• • - • - • - • - . - ·1 
1 Williamson County j 
I Al ternate · 
. I 
1- ·- · - ·- · - · - · 

Cedar Park 
Board Member 

Cedar Park 
Alternate 

Georgetown 
Board Member 

- - · - · - - · -1 

Georgetown 
I Alternate ! 
1- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ' 

Hutto/ES D #3 
Board Member 

. · - · - · - · - - ·1 

I Hutto/E S D #3 j 
I Alternate • 
. I 
I _ , _ - - - · - · 

Round Rock 
Board Member 

Round Rock 
Alternate 

Wireless Program Manager 



Exhibit H - Initial Service Level Objectives 

The Williamson County Radio Communications System (RCS) has been designed and 
engineered to provide an extremely high level of service to users. System reliability, coverage, 
availability, implementation, and maintenance will continue to be focused on providing high 
quality, public safety grade service to all users. 

System loading is one key characteristic of measuring a system's effectiveness as well as the 
need to plan for expansion should loading and traffic patterns suggest that the system 
infrastructure is approaching a saturation point. 

Measurement of loading is done by a Grade of Service, where Gracie of Service is the probability 
of a user being "blocked" or delayed access to a trunked radio channel resource for more than a 
specified time interval measured The "Busy Hour" is defined as the hour within a 24 hour period 
that has the highest average traffic load, averaged over a statistically significant number of days. 

Through advance, long-range planning and ongoing assessment of current system loading, 
forecasted growth in population and radio users, and technological developments, the RCS 
Program Manager will responsibly and methodically plan for keeping the communications 
system infrastructure at a level that will continually meet or exceed the reasonably foreseeable 
demands of the system and the users that it supports. 

If the collected traffic data, plotted on a monthly basis, indicates a trend where the GOS exceeds 
l '1<, and the queue (wait for a channel grant) time exceeds l second over a period of three 
consecutive months, steps shall be taken to increase capacity once any potential anomalous 
occurrences or conditions have been examined and explained. Clearly, it is desirable that no busy 
signals will be received by a public safety user at any point, and it is equally clear that no system 
can be designed that will assure that no busy signal will ever be received during an extraordinary 
event. 

As such, the RCS Program Manager will continuously and proactively monitor system 
performance, actual measured growth and system demand over time, and anticipated growth in 
users and population, and all other known factors affecting system loading and performance. 
This monitoring will be an integral part of system planning, and plans will be in place well in 
advance of need for system expansion, to allow for orderly funding processes and lead time for 
development of system expansion, be it for equipment acquisition and construction to any 
needed land acquisition and development or other factors. 

Funding needs and availability will be identified and communicated in a timely manner to allow 
Williamson County to have adequate time for identifying and securing funding, and to identify 
any potential funding impacts on RCS Parties and Associates. Additionally, the RCS Program 
Manager will maintain awareness of obsolescence or dates for manufacturer abandonment of 

RCSILA 31 2/7/2007 



support of infrastructure components and subscriber equipment, and will advise all RCS Parties 
and Associates of any such dates in order to provide adequate advance notice to RCS Parties and 
Associates for anticipated financial obligations on their parts for subscriber equipment or any 
other user-owned equipment. 

Service measurements will continue to be honed through the system life-cycle, based upon 
recommendations from the Advisory Board to the RCS Program Manger. Ongoing monitoring 
of system performance measurements and adoption of baseline data will allow the management 
of system capacity and performance to be defined to a more granular level and more precisely 
monitored and measured throughout the life of the system. 

Worth noting is that Williamson County, as the largest single user of the system and having 
coverage requirements over the entire county, has a high degree of interest of ensuring that 
coverage and capacity of the radio system is comprehensive, complete, and adequate at all times. 

No unconditional guarantees of operability are implied or provided. Furthermore, no 
unconditional guarantees of funding availability are implied or can be provided. However, all 
RCS Parties and Associates agree to make all reasonable efforts to secure and provide funding, 
as defined elsewhere in the Agreement, consistent with the goals and measurements provide 
herein. 

RCSJLA 32 2/7/2007 



Exhibit C - System Performance Measurements 

The Williamson County Radio Communications System (RCS) will be measured as to 
effectiveness and capacity on an ongoing basis. Optimal service and capacity levels will 
continue to be refined through the life of the system, as defined by the RCS Program Manager, 
based upon his/her expertise and experience, and with the advice and recommendations of the 
Advisory Board. 

Measurement factors will include: 

System busy signals 

Subscriber units 

Coverage 

System Loading 

• Number of busy signals received by 
hour/da 

• Total number, and number per channel 
xur 

• Signal strength measurements 
• Propagation modeling 
• Po ulation densit overla s 
• Percentage of time per hour that a radio 

transmission (base or mobile) is taking 
place per radio frequency pair 

• B hour, b da 

Other measurements will likely be identified as appropriate throughout the life-cycle of the 
system, and will be adopted as appropriate by the RCS Program Manager with the advice of the 
Advisory Board, and refined as appropriate. 

RCSILA 33 2/7/2007 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 49.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Purchase of Body Worn Camera, License, and Accessory Upgrades from GTS Technology Solutions for
Information Systems
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Purchase #202480 for upgrades to bodyworn
cameras, licenses, and accessories from GTS Technology Solutions for the amount of $102,953.02, pursuant to
DIR contract #DIR-CPO-4697.

Background
Approval of this item will support Information Systems. This is a planned, scheduled upgrade of existing
bodyworn cameras, licenses and accessories for law enforcement personnel. Funding source is
01.0100.0503.003008 as per FY24 budget. Department contact is Richard Semple. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
GTS BWC Upgrades Redacted 
GTS BWC Form 1295 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 01:53 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 04:10 PM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 11/20/2023 11:13 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 



Quote
Quote #:
Date: 11/15/2023
Delivery Date:
Expire Date: 12/15/2023

GTS Technology Solutions, Inc.
9211 Waterford Centre Blvd
Suite 275
Austin, TX, 78758
Phone: (512) 452-0651

Customer ID:
Sales Contact: Jacob Jiongo

QUOTE FOR: SHIP TO:
Williamson County Williamson County

CUSTOMER P.O. NO. TERMS SALES REP
Net 30 Days Scott Sizemore

SHIPPING TERMS SHIP VIA

NO. ITEM CONTRACT QTY. UOM PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
1 WV-BWC4000: I-PRO AMERICAS INC. : 

BWC4000 CAMERA (INCL KLICK FAST 
MOUNTING STUD)

DIR-CPO-4697 60.00 EACH $842.77 $50,566.20

NOTE: MSRP $1180.00
2 WV-BWC40D1A: I-PRO AMERICAS INC. : I-

PRO BWC4000 SINGLE DOCKING CHARGER 
STATION

DIR-CPO-4697 60.00 EACH $223.29 $13,397.40

NOTE: MSRP $290.00
3 WV-BWC40D8: I-PRO AMERICAS INC. : i-PRO 

BWC4000 8-BAY DOCKING AND CHARGING 
STATION W/O AC ADAPTER

DIR-CPO-4697 2.00 EACH $1,645.31 $3,290.62

NOTE: MSRP $2000.00
4 IPS-BWC4-MNT-KIT: I-PRO AMERICAS INC. : 

IPS-BWC-MNT-BELTC,IPS-BWC-MNT-XMAG,
IPS-BWC-MNT-MOLLE,IPS-BWC-MNT-VEST,
IPS-BWC-MNT-STUD

DIR-CPO-4697 60.00 EACH $125.50 $7,530.00

NOTE: MSRP $160.00
5 IPS-BWC-UDE-OP3: I-PRO AMERICAS INC. : i-

PRO BWC UDE ON-PREMISE DEVICE 
LICENSE FOR 3 YEARS, INCL. DEVICE 
MANAGEMENT, LIVE STREAMING AND 
REDACTION. SERVICE ENTITLEMENTS: 
BWC INITIAL CONFIGURATION, 24X7 HELP 
DESK, SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AND 
SUPPORT.

DIR-CPO-4697 60.00 EACH $344.66 $20,679.60

NOTE: MSRP $450.00
6 IPS-BWC4-WTY-3Y: I-PRO AMERICAS INC. : I-

PRO BWC4000 CAMERA 3-YEAR 
ACCIDENTAL DAMAGE COVERAGE WITH 
ADVANCED REPLACEMENT FOR CAMERA 
BODY ONLY.

DIR-CPO-4697 60.00 EACH $124.82 $7,489.20

NOTE: MSRP $150.00

Continued... Page: 1 of 2



Quote
Quote #:
Date: 11/15/2023
Delivery Date:
Expire Date: 12/15/2023

GTS Technology Solutions, Inc.
9211 Waterford Centre Blvd
Suite 275
Austin, TX, 78758
Phone: (512) 452-0651

Customer ID:
Sales Contact: Jacob Jiongo

QUOTE FOR: SHIP TO:
Williamson County Williamson County

CUSTOMER P.O. NO. TERMS SALES REP
Net 30 Days Scott Sizemore

SHIPPING TERMS SHIP VIA

NO. ITEM CONTRACT QTY. UOM PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

Total Weight (EACH): 0 Sales Total: $102,953.02
Total Volume (EACH): 0 Freight & Misc.: $0.00

Prices do NOT include taxes, insurance, shipping, delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling services or 
material unless specifically listed above. If a customer requests expedited or special delivery, causes carrier delays 
or requests redelivery, customer will be responsible for any additional charges for these services directly billed by 
the carrier. All prices are subject to change without notice. Supply subject to availability.

Tax Total: $0.00
Total (USD): $102,953.02

Page: 2 of 2



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 
FORM 1295 

1 of 1

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY 

Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING 

1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number: 
of business. 2023-1095680
GTS Technology Solutions, Inc.
Austin, TX United States Date Filed: 

2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 11/16/2023
being filed. 

Williamson county Date Acknowledged: 

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a 
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract. 

Agreement# 202480
BWC4000 camera upgrades for law enforcement DIR contract 4697/ agreement# 202480

4 
Nature of interest 

Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable) 

Controlling Intermediary 

Grant, Laura Austin, TX United States X

5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. 
□ 

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION 

My name is Ashley Ambroso , and my date of birth is __

My address is 9211 Waterford Centre Blvd. Ste 275
' 

Austin TX 78758 USA 
(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country) 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in Travis County, State of Texas on the --1.§..day of November 20_1l_.
(month) (year) 

-�) 
Signature of authori(g}j agent of contracting business entity

(Dedarant) 

Forms provided by Texas Ethics commission www.ethics.state.tx.us version V3.5.l.0f381ab6



Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 11/16/2023

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
GTS Technology Solutions, Inc.
Austin, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

BWC4000 camera upgrades for law enforcement  DIR contract 4697/ agreement # 202480
Agreement # 202480

2023-1095680

11/16/2023

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

Grant, Laura XAustin, TX United States

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V3.5.1.0f381ab6www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 50.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Purchase of Forescout Annual Subscription/Maintenance from FreeIT Data Solutions, Inc. for Information
Systems
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Purchase #202481 for
Forescout annual subscription/maintenance from FreeIT Data Solutions, Inc. in the amount of $112,475.62,
pursuant to DIR contract #DIR-TSO-4288.

Background
Approval of this item will support countywide operations. Forescout software will allow Information Systems to
monitor security of any device that is connected to the county network and will let operations block or configure
requirements for those devices on the network. Budget has reviewed this purchase. This expenditure will be
charged to 01.0100.0503.004505 for FY24. Department contact is Rory Tierney. Form 1295 is attached. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
FreeIT Forescout Purchase 
Form 1295 FreeIT Data Solutions, Inc. 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 04:12 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 04:13 PM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 11/27/2023 11:14 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 



Contract No: DIR-TSO-4288

TAX ID#: 27-2209002

Term: NET 30

FOB: Destination

Williamson County Freeit Data Solutions, Inc.

Rory Tierney P.O. Box 1572

301 SE Inner Loop Suite 105 Austin, TX 78767

Georgetown, TX 78626 Quote Number: PH: (800) 478-5161 / FAX: (888) 416-0471

(512) 943-1457 Quote Date: 11/13/2023

rory.tierney@wilco.org Expiration Date: 12/13/2023

Freeit Contact: Leslie Spinks

(512) 818-9650 Leslie@freeitdata.com

Qty Part Number          Description Unit Price                    Ext Price

Subscription

65 FS-LIC-TERM-A-SIGHT-

CONTROL-100-1

$1,003.89 $65,252.85

65 FS-LIC-TERM-A-

RECOVER-100-1

$0.00 $0.00

65 FS-LIC-TERM-A-ECO-100-

1

$433.41 $28,171.65

65 FS-LIC-TERM-A-MOD-

CONNECT-100-1

$0.00 $0.00

22 FS-LIC-TERM-A-SIGHT-

CONTROL-100-1

$604.83 $13,306.26

22 FS-LIC-TERM-A-

RECOVER-100-1

$0.00 $0.00

22 FS-LIC-TERM-A-ECO-100-

1

$261.13 $5,744.86

22 FS-LIC-TERM-A-MOD-

CONNECT-100-1

$0.00 $0.00

List Total: $203,779.49

DIR Discounted Total: $199,703.93

Shipping and Tax not applicable:   $0.00

Additional Discount: ($87,228.31)

Grand Total: $112,475.62

Subscription Period: 07/19/2024 - 02/23/2025

By issuance of a PO, I acknowledge that I have the authority on behalf of my company to make purchasing decisions to order the items in this quote and to begin project initiation. 

This quote is subject to and will be governed by the Standard Terms and Conditions set forth by the State of Texas Department of Information Resources located at 

https://dir.texas.gov/contracts/DIR-TSO-4288 and will govern our relationship and any PO issued in relation to his quote. Any and all competing or conflicting terms and conditions are 

hereby uncondi ionally rejected. 

Forescout eyeSight and eyeControl Term License for 100 

endpoints - 1 Year Term with ActiveCare Advanced

Forescout eyeRecover Term License for 100 endpoints - 1 Year 

Term with ActiveCare Advanced

Forescout eyeExtend Ecosystem Term  License for 100 endpoints 

- 1 Year Term with ActiveCare Advanced

Forescout eyeSight and eyeControl Term License for 100 

endpoints - with ActiveCare Advanced

Forescout eyeRecover Term License for 100 endpoints - with 

ActiveCare Advanced

Forescout eyeExtend Ecosystem Term License for 100 endpoints - 

with ActiveCare Advanced

Forescout eyeExtend Connect Term  License for 100 endpoints 

with Connect Apps - with ActiveCare Advanced

Forescout eyeExtend Connect Term License for 100 endpoints 

with Connect Apps - 1 Year Term with ActiveCare Advanced

Forescout - Coterm

Subscription Period: 02/24/2024 - 02/23/2025

1 of 1



Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 11/27/2023

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Freeit Data Solutions, Inc.
Austin, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

Forescout Annual Subscription/Annual Renewal
202481

2023-1097673

11/27/2023

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

Orchid, Wayne XAustin, TX United States

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V3.5.1.0f381ab6www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission



Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 11/27/2023

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Freeit Data Solutions, Inc.
Austin, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

Forescout Annual Subscription/Annual Renewal
202481

2023-1097673

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

Orchid, Wayne XAustin, TX United States

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V3.5.1.0f381ab6www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

Dulari von Christierson

900 East 6th Street, Suite 102 Austin TX 78702 USA

Travis Texas 27 November 23



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 51.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of SHARP Phase II Multifunction Device Lease Schedule for Information Systems Department
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Kerstin Hancock, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Phase II Lease Schedule of Managed Print Copier Services and
Multifunction Devices (Copy/Print/Scan) through Sharp Electronics Corporation pursuant to contract RFP
#22RFP85 for Managed Print and Copier Services previously awarded on 6/21/2022.

Background
The Commissioner’s Court awarded RFP#22RFP85 for Managed Print and Copier Services to Sharp Electronics
Corporation on 6/21/22.  The Purchasing Department’s recommended lease consolidation strategy was
approved by the Commissioner’s Court on 8/2/22.

Phases of devices each year can be consolidated into this lease program and have been identified as those
machines that have expiring leases or are new to the inventory in the current FY.  A multi-phased approach will
be used for this project over several budget cycles.  Total consolidation will likely take through the fall of 2029,
at which time Williamson County can issue one solicitation for all devices.

Approval of this Phase II lease schedule supports countywide operations with Managed Print and Copier Service
devices.   The list of devices is attached detailing location, department and device for the first consolidated
grouping.  All scheduled devices have been budgeted for FY 24.  The consolidation strategy results in an average
savings of $60/month/device in lease costs.  The county currently leases over 100 multi-function devices.  The
consolidation also reduces contract administration time for staff.

The solicitation award, the vendor response and DIR Contract #DIR-CPO-4433 outline the lease and service
terms. The length of the device leases shall be sixty-months (60) with two, optional twelve-month (12)
renewals. Unlimited black and white and color outputs, consumables and maintenance are included. 
Expenditures for device leasing spans various departments.  The Department points of contact are Joy Simonton
and Richard Semple.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Phase 1 Devices 
Phase 2 Devices 
SHARP Transition schedule 
SHARP Device options 
SHARP Texas contract 
SHARP DIR contract 
Form 1295 - SHARP 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/30/2023 10:25 AM



County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 10:31 AM
Form Started By: Kerstin Hancock Started On: 11/15/2023 11:36 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



Williamson County Phase II Lease Schedule

Countywide Multifunction Device Rollout (Copy/Print/Scan)

Confirmed
SN Ticket 
Received Facility # Cost Center Facility Name Street Address City Department Name Room Department Contact Contact E-mail Contact Telephone

Current 
Make

Current 
Model Serial #

Owned or 
Leased Expire Date Notes

Sharp Replacement 
Model New Lease Monthly

Lease Start Date FY 24 # of Months TOTAL SPEND FY 24

1026 01.0200.0210.004621 Central Maintenance Facility 3151 SE Inner Loop Georgetown Road & Bridge (Unified Road) Jennifer Favreau jenifer.favreau@wilco.org 512-943-3362 SHARP 4071 95098092 Leased 05/31/23 BP-70C31 $135.33 1/1/2024 9 $1,217.97
1026 01.0200.0210.004621 Central Maintenance Facility 3151 SE Inner Loop Georgetown Road & Bridge (Unified Road) Jennifer Favreau jenifer.favreau@wilco.org 512-943-3362 SHARP 4071 95098782 Leased 05/31/23 BP-70C31 $135.33 1/1/2024 9 $1,217.97
1026 01.0200.0210.004621 Central Maintenance Facility 3151 SE Inner Loop Georgetown Road & Bridge (Unified Road) Jennifer Favreau jenifer.favreau@wilco.org 512-943-3362 SHARP 4071 9300655X Leased 03/31/24 BP-70C31 $135.33 4/1/2024 6 $811.98
1009 01-0100-0475-004621 Justice Center 405 MLK Georgetown County Attorney  Stephanie Lloyd  slloyd@wilco.org  512-943-1116 SHARP M4071 95024768 Leased 11/30/23 BP-70C31 $135.33 1/1/2024 9 $1,217.97
1009 01-0100-0475-004621 Justice Center 405 MLK Georgetown County Attorney  Stephanie Lloyd  slloyd@wilco.org  512-943-1116 SHARP M6071 95044988 Leased 11/30/23 BP-70C31 $135.33 1/1/2024 9 $1,217.97
1009 01-0100-0475-004621 Justice Center 405 MLK Georgetown County Attorney  Stephanie Lloyd  slloyd@wilco.org  512-943-1116 SHARP M6071 95043370 Leased 02/29/24 BP-70C65 $182.94 3/1/2024 7 $1,280.58
1008 01-0100-0560-004621 Sheriff Administration  508 South Rock Street Georgetown Sheriff CID Main Mary Johnson mjohnson@wilco.org 512-943-1313 SHARP 3571 95107659 Leased 12/31/23 BP-70C65 $182.94 1/1/2024 9 $1,646.46
1009  01-0100-0428-004621 Justice Center 405 MLK Georgetown County Court at Law 3 2nd Floor Diana Jackson diana.jackson@wilco.org 512-943-1162 SHARP M4051 95023098 Leased 01/31/24 BP-70C31 $135.33 2/1/2024 8 $1,082.64
1048 01-0100-0454-004621 JP 4 311 W. 6th Street Taylor JP 4  Veronica Bolander vbolander@wilco.org  512-352-4106 SHARP M3051 3021710 Leased 01/31/24 BP-70C65 $182.94 2/1/2024 8 $1,463.52
1048   01-0100-0454-004621 JP 4 311 W. 6th Street Taylor JP 4  Veronica Bolander vbolander@wilco.org  512-352-4106 SHARP M3071 0301839X Leased 01/31/24 BP-70C65 $182.94 2/1/2024 8 $1,463.52

01.0100.054.003010 EMS 3189 SW Inner Loop Georgetown EMS Karen's Office Jessica Toothman jessica.toothman@wilco.org 512-943-1283 3034663 Leased 7/31/2024 BP-70C65 $182.94 8/1/2024 2 $365.88
01.0100.054.003010 EMS 3189 SW Inner Loop Georgetown EMS Office 252 Jessica Toothman jessica.toothman@wilco.org 512-943-1283 New BP-70C65 $182.94 8/1/2024 2 $365.88

01.0100.0570.004621 Williamson County Jail 306 West 4th Street Georgetown Corrections Classification – 1st Floor North Abigail Taylor adass@wilco.org 512-943-1343 New MX-C507F $105.92 11/1/2023 11 $1,165.12
01.0100.0570.004621 Williamson County Jail 306 West 4th Street Georgetown Corrections Grievance/Disciplinary/Fire Safety – 2nd Floor South Abigail Taylor adass@wilco.org 512-943-1343 New MX-C507F $105.92 11/1/2023 11 $1,165.12

0100.0453.004621 JP 3 Georgetown JP 3 Cherie Vasquez cherie.vasquez@wilco.org 512-943-1508 Equip ID 00450; S/N 9E007739 Leased 9/30/2023 BP-70C65 $182.94 11/1/2023 11 $2,012.34
01.0100.0453.004621 JP 3 Georgetown JP 3 Cherie Vasquez cherie.vasquez@wilco.org 512-943-1508 Equip ID 00451; S/N 03027414 Leased 9/30/2023 MX-C507F $105.92 11/1/2023 11 $1,165.12
01-0100-0581-004621 Emergency Services 911 Tracy Chambers Lane Georgetown Emergency Services Damaris Morales damaris.morales@wilco.org 512-864-8248 2HU00713 Leased 12/31/2023 BP-70C65 $182.94 1/1/2024 9 $1,646.46

01-0100-0560-4621 Law Enforcement Georgetown Law Enforcement Internal Affairs Starla Hall starlahall@wilco.org 512-943-5270 JPBG346265 Leased MX-C507F $105.92 11/1/2023 11 $1,165.12
01-0100-0560-4621 Law Enforcement Georgetown Law Enforcement Data Entry Starla Hall starlahall@wilco.org 512-943-5270 New MX-C507F $105.92 11/1/2023 11 $1,165.12
01-0100-0560-4621 Law Enforcement Georgetown Law Enforcement Cody Johnson Starla Hall starlahall@wilco.org 512-943-5270 New MX-C507F $105.92 11/1/2023 11 $1,165.12
01-0100-0560-4621 Law Enforcement Georgetown Law Enforcement Sexual Offender Registrar Starla Hall starlahall@wilco.org 512-943-5270 New MX-C507F $105.92 11/1/2023 11 $1,165.12

Misty Cordero-Pierce Round Rock Annex 1801 E. Old Settlers Blvd Round Rock Veterans Services V125 Misty Cordero-Pierce misty.cordero-pierce@wilco.org 512-943-1901 New BP-70C31 $135.33 10/16/2023 12 $1,623.96
Misty Cordero-Pierce Taylor Annex 412 Vance Street Taylor Veterans Services V108 Misty Cordero-Pierce misty.cordero-pierce@wilco.org 512-943-1901 New BP-70C31 $135.33 10/16/2023 12 $1,623.96

mailto:jenifer.favreau@wilco.org
mailto:jenifer.favreau@wilco.org
mailto:jenifer.favreau@wilco.org
mailto:slloyd@wilco.org
mailto:slloyd@wilco.org
mailto:slloyd@wilco.org
mailto:mjohnson@wilco.org
mailto:diana.jackson@wilco.org
mailto:vbolander@wilco.org%C2%A0
mailto:vbolander@wilco.org
mailto:jessica.toothman@wilco.org
mailto:jessica.toothman@wilco.org
mailto:adass@wilco.org
mailto:adass@wilco.org
mailto:cherie.vasquez@wilco.org
mailto:cherie.vasquez@wilco.org
mailto:damaris.morales@wilco.org
mailto:starlahall@wilco.org
mailto:starlahall@wilco.org
mailto:starlahall@wilco.org
mailto:starlahall@wilco.org
mailto:misty.cordero-pierce@wilco.org
mailto:misty.cordero-pierce@wilco.org


Facility # Cost Center Facility Name Street Address City Fl Department Name Room Department Contact Contact E-mail Contact Telephone Location / Name
1009 01-0100-0435 Justice Center 405 MLK Georgetown 1 District Courts District Courts Ron Morgan ronald.morgan@wilco.org 512-943-3530 Mailroom
1009 01-0100-0435 Justice Center 405 MLK Georgetown 1 District Courts District Courts Ron Morgan ronald.morgan@wilco.org 512-943-3530 Mailroom

1009 01-0100-0429 Justice Center 405 MLK Georgetown ZERO County Court at Law 4 Courtroom Sharrion Threadgill sthreadgill@wilco.org 512-943-1681 Courtroom
1071 01-0100-0541 Emergency Services Operations Center 911 Tracy Chambers Lane Georgetown 1 Office of Emergency Management OEM ESOC Damaris Morales damaris.morales@wilco.org 512-864-8248 JIC
1071 01-0100-0581 Emergency Services Operations Center 911 Tracy Chambers Lane Georgetown 1 ESOC (Emergency Comm.) ESOC Damaris Morales damaris.morales@wilco.org 512-864-8248 ARES
1082 01-0100-0211 Jester Annex 1801 E. Old Settlers Blvd., Suite 110 Round Rock 1 Commissioner 1 Commissioner 1 Terry Cook/Dorris Sanchez doris.sanchez@wilco.org 512-244-8610 Commissioner Office
1032 01-0100-0499 Cedar Park Annex 350 Discovery Blvd. Cedar Park 1 Tax Office Tax Assessors Mary Greenway mary.greenway@wilco.org 512-943-1954 Copy Room
1033 01-0100-0499 Taylor Annex 412 Vance Street Taylor 1 Tax Office Tax Assessors Mary Greenway mary.greenway@wilco.org 512-943-1954 Front Desk Area
1082 01-0100-0499 Jester Annex 1801 E. Old Settlers Blvd  Round Rock 1 Tax Office Tax Collector Mary Greenway mary.greenway@wilco.org 512-943-1954 Back Area
1009 01-0100-0440 Justice Center 405 MLK Georgetown 1 District Attorney District Attorney Grace Frias gfrias@wilco.org 512-943-1234 DA Copy Area

1009 01-0100-0440 Justice Center 405 MLK Georgetown 1 District Attorney District Attorney Grace Frias gfrias@wilco.org 512-943-1234 DA Copy Area
Sheriff's AW Grimes Trianing Center 8160 Chandler Road Hutto 1 Sheriff's Office DAWG Sheriff's Office Starla Hall starlahall@wilco.org 512-943-5270

1080 01-0100-0405 Georgetown Annex 100 Wilco Way Georgetown 1 Veterans Services Veteran's Services Cathy Jo Johnson cathyjo.johnson@wilco.org 512-943-1901 Copy Room
1043 01-0100-0503 Inner Loop Annex 301 Southeast Inner Loop Georgetown 2 ITS ITS Tammy McCulley tmcculley@wilco.org 512-943-1455 IT Reception
1008 01-0100-0570 Sheriff Administration / Jail 508 South Rock Street Georgetown 1 Jail Jail Abigail Dass adass@wilco.org 512-943-1343 Jail Medical

1008 01-0100-0560 Sheriff Administration / Jail 508 South Rock Street Georgetown 1 Sheriff's Office (Intel) CID Mary Johnson mjohnson@wilco.org 512.943.1313 Crime Scene Analyst

1008 01-0100-0560 Sheriff Administration / Jail 508 South Rock Street Georgetown 1 Sheriff's Office (Intel) CID Mary Johnson mjohnson@wilco.org 512.943.1313 Crime Scene Analyst
1032 01-0100-0212 Cedar Park Annex 350 Discovery Blvd. Cedar Park 1 Commissioner 2 Commissioners Office Tammy Smith tsmith@wilco.org 512-260-4280 Office
1082 01-0100-0551 Jester Annex 1801 E. Old Settlers Blvd Ste. 105 Round Rock 1 Constable Precinct 1 Constable Patrick Youngren patrick.youngren@wilco.org 512-244-8658 Front Desk
1009 01-0100-0426 Justice Center 405 MLK Georgetown 1 County Court at Law 1 Courtroom Elizabeth Martin elizabeth.martin@wilco.org 512-943-1200 Office

1032 01-0100-0452 Cedar Park Annex 350 Discovery Blvd. Cedar Park 1 JP 2 Courtroom Melissa East meast@wilco.org 512-260-4218 Courtroom
1026 01.0100.0509 Facilities Management 3101 SE Inner Loop Georgetown 1 Facilities Management Bldg 2 Gina Wrehsnig gwrehsnig@wilco.org 512-943-1666 Shared Printer
1026 01-0200-0210 Central Maintenance Facility 3151 SE Inner Loop Georgetown 1 Vicki Edwards vedwards@wilco.org 512-943-3362 Central Work Area
1032 01-0100-0552 Cedar Park Annex 350 Discovery Blvd. Cedar Park 1 Constable Precinct 2 Office William Beechinor wbeechinor@wilco.org 512-260-4271 Office
1009 01-0100-0403 Justice Center 405 Martin Luther King Jr St Georgetown 1 County Clerk CASHIERING Nancy Rister nrister@wilco.org 512-943-1520 CASHIERING
1009 01-0100-0404 Justice Center 405 Martin Luther King Jr St Georgetown 1 County Clerk CIVIL Nancy Rister nrister@wilco.org 512-943-1520 CIVIL
1009 01-0100-0404 Justice Center 405 Martin Luther King Jr St Georgetown 1 County Clerk Criminal Nancy Rister nrister@wilco.org 512-943-1520 Criminal
1009 01-0100-0403 Justice Center 405 Martin Luther King Jr St Georgetown 1 County Clerk RESEARCH Nancy Rister nrister@wilco.org 512-943-1520 RESEARCH
1009 01-0100-0403 Justice Center 405 Martin Luther King Jr St Georgetown 1 County Clerk VITALS Nancy Rister nrister@wilco.org 512-943-1520 VITALS
1033 01-0100-0554 Taylor Annex 412 Vance St Taylor 1 Constable Precinct 4 Office Brian Olson brian.olson@wilco.org 512-352-4126 Main Office
1033 01-0100-0554 Taylor Annex 412 Vance St Taylor 1 Constable Precinct 4 Office Brian Olson brian.olson@wilco.org 512-352-4126 Main Office

01-0100-0542 Fire Marshall 3189 SE Inner Loop  Georgetown 1 Fire Marshall Office Hank Jones hank.jones@wilco.org 512-943-3679 Office
01-0100-0591 Jail - Magistrate Courtroom 508 South Rock Street Georgetown 1 Pretrial Office Jamie Carrillo jamie.carrillo@wilco.org 512-943-1496 Magistrate Courtroom
01-0100-0591 Justice Center - Pretrial 405 MLK  Georgetown 1 Pretrial Office Jamie Carrillo jamie.carrillo@wilco.org 512-943-1496 Pretrial 
01-0100-3105 Parks Headquarters Office 219 Perry Mayfield Leander 1 Parks Department/WCCF Shared Office Benita Bonner BBonner@wilco.org 512-943-1926 Office
01-0100-0497 Williamson County Courthouse 710 S Main St #105 Georgetown 1 Treasurer's Office Office Scott Heselmeyer scott.heselmeyer@wilco.org 512-943-1585 Office

1009 01-0100-0430 Justice Center 405 Martin Luther King Jr St Georgetown 1 CC@L #5 Courtroom Judge Ward kimberly.johnson@wilco.org 512-943-3671 Courtroom
01.0100.0570 Jail    306 West 4th Street Georgetown 1 Jail Old Admin (Bonds/Records) Abigail Dass adass@wilco.org 512-943-1343 Old Admin (Bonds/Records)

Road & Bridge (Unified Road Systems)

mailto:ronald.morgan@wilco.org
mailto:ronald.morgan@wilco.org
mailto:sthreadgill@wilco.org
mailto:damaris.morales@wilco.org
mailto:damaris.morales@wilco.org
mailto:doris.sanchez@wilco.org
mailto:mary.greenway@wilco.org
mailto:mary.greenway@wilco.org
mailto:mary.greenway@wilco.org
mailto:gfrias@wilco.org
mailto:gfrias@wilco.org
mailto:starlahall@wilco.org
mailto:cathyjo.johnson@wilco.org
mailto:tmcculley@wilco.org
mailto:adass@wilco.org
mailto:mjohnson@wilco.org
mailto:mjohnson@wilco.org
mailto:tsmith@wilco.org
mailto:patrick.youngren@wilco.org
mailto:elizabeth.martin@wilco.org
mailto:meast@wilco.org
mailto:gwrehsnig@wilco.org
mailto:vedwards@wilco.org
mailto:wbeechinor@wilco.org
mailto:nrister@wilco.org
mailto:nrister@wilco.org
mailto:nrister@wilco.org
mailto:nrister@wilco.org
mailto:nrister@wilco.org
mailto:brian.olson@wilco.org
mailto:brian.olson@wilco.org
mailto:hank.jones@wilco.org
mailto:jamie.carrillo@wilco.org
mailto:jamie.carrillo@wilco.org
mailto:BBonner@wilco.org
mailto:scott.heselmeyer@wilco.org
mailto:CC@L%20#5
mailto:kimberly.johnson@wilco.org
mailto:adass@wilco.org


Williamson County Phase II Lease Schedule

Countywide Multifunction Device Rollout (Copy/Print/Scan)

Confirmed
SN Ticket 
Received Facility # Cost Center Facility Name Street Address City Department Name Room Department Contact Contact E-mail Contact Telephone

Current 
Make

Current 
Model Serial #

Owned or 
Leased Expire Date Notes

Sharp Replacement 
Model New Lease Monthly

Lease Start Date FY 24 # of Months TOTAL SPEND FY 24

1026 01.0200.0210.004621 Central Maintenance Facility 3151 SE Inner Loop Georgetown Road & Bridge (Unified Road) Jennifer Favreau jenifer.favreau@wilco.org 512-943-3362 SHARP 4071 95098092 Leased 05/31/23 BP-70C31 $135.33 1/1/2024 9 $1,217.97
1026 01.0200.0210.004621 Central Maintenance Facility 3151 SE Inner Loop Georgetown Road & Bridge (Unified Road) Jennifer Favreau jenifer.favreau@wilco.org 512-943-3362 SHARP 4071 95098782 Leased 05/31/23 BP-70C31 $135.33 1/1/2024 9 $1,217.97
1026 01.0200.0210.004621 Central Maintenance Facility 3151 SE Inner Loop Georgetown Road & Bridge (Unified Road) Jennifer Favreau jenifer.favreau@wilco.org 512-943-3362 SHARP 4071 9300655X Leased 03/31/24 BP-70C31 $135.33 4/1/2024 6 $811.98
1009 01-0100-0475-004621 Justice Center 405 MLK Georgetown County Attorney  Stephanie Lloyd  slloyd@wilco.org  512-943-1116 SHARP M4071 95024768 Leased 11/30/23 BP-70C31 $135.33 1/1/2024 9 $1,217.97
1009 01-0100-0475-004621 Justice Center 405 MLK Georgetown County Attorney  Stephanie Lloyd  slloyd@wilco.org  512-943-1116 SHARP M6071 95044988 Leased 11/30/23 BP-70C31 $135.33 1/1/2024 9 $1,217.97
1009 01-0100-0475-004621 Justice Center 405 MLK Georgetown County Attorney  Stephanie Lloyd  slloyd@wilco.org  512-943-1116 SHARP M6071 95043370 Leased 02/29/24 BP-70C65 $182.94 3/1/2024 7 $1,280.58
1008 01-0100-0560-004621 Sheriff Administration  508 South Rock Street Georgetown Sheriff CID Main Mary Johnson mjohnson@wilco.org 512-943-1313 SHARP 3571 95107659 Leased 12/31/23 BP-70C65 $182.94 1/1/2024 9 $1,646.46
1009  01-0100-0428-004621 Justice Center 405 MLK Georgetown County Court at Law 3 2nd Floor Diana Jackson diana.jackson@wilco.org 512-943-1162 SHARP M4051 95023098 Leased 01/31/24 BP-70C31 $135.33 2/1/2024 8 $1,082.64
1048 01-0100-0454-004621 JP 4 311 W. 6th Street Taylor JP 4  Veronica Bolander vbolander@wilco.org  512-352-4106 SHARP M3051 3021710 Leased 01/31/24 BP-70C65 $182.94 2/1/2024 8 $1,463.52
1048   01-0100-0454-004621 JP 4 311 W. 6th Street Taylor JP 4  Veronica Bolander vbolander@wilco.org  512-352-4106 SHARP M3071 0301839X Leased 01/31/24 BP-70C65 $182.94 2/1/2024 8 $1,463.52

01.0100.054.003010 EMS 3189 SW Inner Loop Georgetown EMS Karen's Office Jessica Toothman jessica.toothman@wilco.org 512-943-1283 3034663 Leased 7/31/2024 BP-70C65 $182.94 8/1/2024 2 $365.88
01.0100.054.003010 EMS 3189 SW Inner Loop Georgetown EMS Office 252 Jessica Toothman jessica.toothman@wilco.org 512-943-1283 New BP-70C65 $182.94 8/1/2024 2 $365.88

01.0100.0570.004621 Williamson County Jail 306 West 4th Street Georgetown Corrections Classification – 1st Floor North Abigail Taylor adass@wilco.org 512-943-1343 New MX-C507F $105.92 11/1/2023 11 $1,165.12
01.0100.0570.004621 Williamson County Jail 306 West 4th Street Georgetown Corrections Grievance/Disciplinary/Fire Safety – 2nd Floor South Abigail Taylor adass@wilco.org 512-943-1343 New MX-C507F $105.92 11/1/2023 11 $1,165.12

0100.0453.004621 JP 3 Georgetown JP 3 Cherie Vasquez cherie.vasquez@wilco.org 512-943-1508 Equip ID 00450; S/N 9E007739 Leased 9/30/2023 BP-70C65 $182.94 11/1/2023 11 $2,012.34
01.0100.0453.004621 JP 3 Georgetown JP 3 Cherie Vasquez cherie.vasquez@wilco.org 512-943-1508 Equip ID 00451; S/N 03027414 Leased 9/30/2023 MX-C507F $105.92 11/1/2023 11 $1,165.12
01-0100-0581-004621 Emergency Services 911 Tracy Chambers Lane Georgetown Emergency Services Damaris Morales damaris.morales@wilco.org 512-864-8248 2HU00713 Leased 12/31/2023 BP-70C65 $182.94 1/1/2024 9 $1,646.46

01-0100-0560-4621 Law Enforcement Georgetown Law Enforcement Internal Affairs Starla Hall starlahall@wilco.org 512-943-5270 JPBG346265 Leased MX-C507F $105.92 11/1/2023 11 $1,165.12
01-0100-0560-4621 Law Enforcement Georgetown Law Enforcement Data Entry Starla Hall starlahall@wilco.org 512-943-5270 New MX-C507F $105.92 11/1/2023 11 $1,165.12
01-0100-0560-4621 Law Enforcement Georgetown Law Enforcement Cody Johnson Starla Hall starlahall@wilco.org 512-943-5270 New MX-C507F $105.92 11/1/2023 11 $1,165.12
01-0100-0560-4621 Law Enforcement Georgetown Law Enforcement Sexual Offender Registrar Starla Hall starlahall@wilco.org 512-943-5270 New MX-C507F $105.92 11/1/2023 11 $1,165.12

Misty Cordero-Pierce Round Rock Annex 1801 E. Old Settlers Blvd Round Rock Veterans Services V125 Misty Cordero-Pierce misty.cordero-pierce@wilco.org 512-943-1901 New BP-70C31 $135.33 10/16/2023 12 $1,623.96
Misty Cordero-Pierce Taylor Annex 412 Vance Street Taylor Veterans Services V108 Misty Cordero-Pierce misty.cordero-pierce@wilco.org 512-943-1901 New BP-70C31 $135.33 10/16/2023 12 $1,623.96

mailto:jenifer.favreau@wilco.org
mailto:jenifer.favreau@wilco.org
mailto:jenifer.favreau@wilco.org
mailto:slloyd@wilco.org
mailto:slloyd@wilco.org
mailto:slloyd@wilco.org
mailto:mjohnson@wilco.org
mailto:diana.jackson@wilco.org
mailto:vbolander@wilco.org%C2%A0
mailto:vbolander@wilco.org
mailto:jessica.toothman@wilco.org
mailto:jessica.toothman@wilco.org
mailto:adass@wilco.org
mailto:adass@wilco.org
mailto:cherie.vasquez@wilco.org
mailto:cherie.vasquez@wilco.org
mailto:damaris.morales@wilco.org
mailto:starlahall@wilco.org
mailto:starlahall@wilco.org
mailto:starlahall@wilco.org
mailto:starlahall@wilco.org
mailto:misty.cordero-pierce@wilco.org
mailto:misty.cordero-pierce@wilco.org


SHARP Williamson County Coterminous Lease Plan

Sharp recommends using all 60 month leases with 1 year extensions for lowest payment and coterminous end date of 2029 Fair Market Value Lease Options
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Models 60-Month Lease Payment

Phase 1 Jan-23 yr 1 yr 2 yr 3 yr 4 yr 5 1 yr ext 1 yr ext BP-70C31 135.33$   
BP-70C65 182.94$   

Phase 2 Jan-24 yr 1 yr 2 yr 3 yr 4 yr 5 1 yr ext MX-C507F 105.92$   

Phase 3 Jan-25 yr 1 yr 2 yr 3 yr 4 yr 5



Updated – Purchasing Department 10/3/22 Joy Simonton  joy.simonton@leandertx.gov.  

Williamson County Multifunction Device Options 60-Month Lease 
Lease term may be extended through 2029 to complete consolidation project. 

BP-70C31 $135.33/Month 60 Months 

• Floor model
• Unlimited Color and B&W Outputs Included
• Auto Shipped Toner Included
• All SHARP Service and Maintenance Included
• Paper Sizes:   8.5 x 11; 8.5 x 14; 11x17
• No tray change required for paper sizes
• Hole Punch
• Print Speed:  31 Pages Per Minute
• Time to first page:  5.6 Seconds

BP-70C65 $182.94/Month 60 Months 

• Floor model
• Unlimited Color and B&W Outputs Included
• Auto Shipped Toner Included
• All SHARP Service and Maintenance Included
• Paper Sizes:   8.5 x 11; 8.5 x 14; 11x17
• No tray change required for paper sizes
• Hole Punch
• Print Speed:  65 Pages Per Minute
• Time to first page:  3.7 Seconds

MX-C507F $105.92/Month 60 Months 

• Desktop Model
• Unlimited Color and B&W Outputs Included
• Auto Shipped Toner Included
• All SHARP Service and Maintenance Included
• Paper Sizes:   8.5 x 11; 8.5 x 14
• No tray change required for paper sizes
• Print Speed:  50 Pages Per Minute
• Time to first page:  10 Seconds

mailto:joy.simonton@leandertx.gov
Administrator
Stamp



 
 

Texas DIR Contract DIR-CPO-4433 
 
 

Sharp’s awarded contract for Texas Department of Information Resources for Copiers, 
Printers, Managed Print and Related Services enables our authorized MFP Dealers and direct 
sales offices, Sharp Business Systems, the ability to offer technology solutions to DIR 
Customers.   This overview provides a summary and outline of the essential contract functions 
and various roles and responsibilities.  
 
 

I) CONTRACT OVERVIEW 
 

A. CONTRACT NUMBER 
DIR-CPO-4433 

 
B.  CONTRACT TERM  
 8/9/19 – 8/9/23 with (1) optional 1 year 

renewal 
 
C.  GUARANTEED DELIVERY  

10 Business Days ARO 
 

 D. ORDERING ADDRESS 
 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORPORATION 

c/o Local Authorized Dealer OR  
Sharp Business Systems (Insert Name) 
100 Paragon Drive, Box Q 
Montvale, NJ 07645 

 
 Phone: (201) 529-8932 

Email: snapcustomerservice@sharpsec.com 
Fax: (800) 245-2815 

 
E. PAYMENT ADDRESS & TERMS 
 For Purchase:  
 Sharp Electronics Corporation 

DEPT 1228 
PO Box 121228 
Dallas, TX 65312 
DUNS Number: 00-181-8012 

 
 For Lease: 

Sharp Electronics Corporation 
DEPT CH 14272 
Palatine, IL 60055-4272 
DUNS Number: 00-181-8012-1234 

 

F.  PRIMARY CONTACT 
Jack Coons 
Government & Major Account Manager 
(817) 909-0152 
CoonsJ@Sharpsec.com 

 
II) CONTRACT SCOPE      
  

A. USAGE & TERM  
 This contract may be used by any Texas 

State, County and Local Government 
Offices, Public, Independent and Private 
Education Entities, Non-profits and 
Political Subdivisions.  

 
B.  AWARDED PRODUCT OFFERINGS  

1. MFP Equipment Hardware 
2. MFP Software 
3. MFP Service 

 
 
III) CONTRACT PRICING    

  
A.  EQUIPMENT  
 The basis for Texas DIR pricing is calculated 

on a percentage discount from 
Manufacturer Suggested Retail Price. 
Mainframe & Accessory discounts may 
differ.  

  
 SHIPPING CHARGES 
 All deliveries are F.O.B. destination as 

freight and handling charges are calculated 
into the pricing schedules.  

 
 



 
 

Texas DIR Contract DIR-CPO-4433 
 

IV) ACQUISITION METHODS  

A.  PURCHASE 

B. FINANCING OPTIONS  
 The leasing option provided is a Fair 

Market Value lease based on the following 
rates (including personal property tax):  
 

 24 Month: 0.04468 
36 Month: 0.03191 

 48 Month: 0.02554 
 60 Month: 0.02175 
 

V)  ORDER DOCUMENTATION  

A.    DOCUMENTATION  
  

 PURCHASE ORDER REQUIREMENT  
 Purchase Orders must contain the 

following:  
- Sharp Contract #DIR-CPO-4433 
- Customer Name, Address, Contact, & 

Phone Number  
- Customer Purchase Order Number 
- Itemized list of equipment and 

accessories, as well as desired term of 
agreement 

- Maintenance / Service Program 
- Purchase Order must be signed by 

authorized individual 
  

 B.   PAYMENT TERMS 
       Payment terms: 30 days 

  
VI) DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, MOVES  

 
 EXCESSIVE INSTALLATION  
 Installing local authorized dealer or Sharp may 

charge for excessive installation requirements, 
including rigging, access alterations, and 
access to non-ground floors via stairs. Any 
such excessive installation charges must be 
quoted to the DIR Customer prior to the 
signature of any Order and shall be based on 
the actual expenditures. 

 
 EQUIPMENT MOVES 
 Cost for equipment moves is dependent upon 

the distance of the move and the size of unit. 
Moves within the same building are provided 
at no charge. All other equipment moves will 
be billed at $350.00 plus $1 / mile.  

 
 CUSTOMER TRAINING  
 Local authorized dealer or SBS location will 

provide a minimum of one (1) hour on-site 
initial training for non-drop-shipped 
Equipment. Additional training will be 
provided at a cost of $125.00 per hour.  

 
VII) SERVICE PROVISIONS 

A. WARRANTIES & DOWNTIME  
 
WARRANTY  

 Standard warranty is 90-days for all products 
offered, beginning with the date of acceptance 
of delivery. In addition, Sharp provides a Three 
Year Performance Guarantee for all orders 
placed under DIR Contract #DIR-CPO-4433.  
 

 REPLACEMENT OF EQUIPMENT  
 In addition to our standard 90-day product 

warranty, Sharp Electronics will provide DIR 
Customers a Three Year Performance 
Guarantee. If the MFP is not performing within 
the machine's design specifications and 
cannot be repaired by the Authorized Sharp 
Dealer and Sharp Service Technician, Sharp 
will replace the equipment with a like model 
with comparable features at no additional 
cost. 

 
 The 3-Year Performance Guarantee begins at 

the date of installation. All equipment must be 
maintained under a full Service Maintenance 
Agreement with a Sharp Authorized Dealer or 
SBS, and operated using only genuine Sharp 
supplies and parts.  

 
  



 
 

Texas DIR Contract DIR-CPO-4433 
 

 
 
 This guarantee applies to all products 

procured through and billed under the DIR 
contract and is not applicable to equipment 
that has been damaged by accident or misuse, 
including improper voltage. If it is determined 
that the equipment was maintained using 
other than genuine Sharp supplies and parts, 
the 3-Year Performance Guarantee will no 
longer be valid. 

 
         

 IX) SERVICE BILLING OPTIONS & METER       
COLLECTION  

  PURCHASED / FINANCED EQUIPMENT  
DIR member must establish a Maintenance 
Agreement on all acquired equipment. 
 
METER COLLECTION  
Instructions for submitting meter reads will be 
provided by the installing service provider. 

 
 

X) END OF TERM RELATED ISSUES 
   
 END OF LIFE 

Sharp's End-Of-Lease feature is standard on all 
advanced series MFPs. This feature ensures 
that all data is overwritten before returning, or 
relinquishing control of the MFP. After the 
erasing process is completed, the MFP will be 
rebooted automatically and a completion 
report can be printed. 
 
HARD DRIVE REMOVAL / REPLACEMENT 
As directed, the authorized servicing dealer or 
SBS location will remove the hard drive upon 
written direction from the DIR Customer.   
 
The hard drive will be provided to the DIR 
Customer for their disposal. The cost of hard 
drive removal and replacement is $350.00 per 
device. 

  
 
XI) CONTRACT DOCUMENTATION 
 

Contract pricing and information is provided 
on Sharp’s customized DIR website. 
 

 

http://www.sharpgov.com/tx/Home/tabid/2629/Default.aspx


 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 1 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

DIR-CPO-4433 Appendix E 
MASTER OPERATING LEASE AGREEMENT 

 
 
1. Definitions. Capitalized terms used in this Appendix and not otherwise defined will have the 

meanings set forth in the Contract. 
 

(a) “Assets” refers to the Products as allowed within the Contract, including the Hardware, Software, and 
related Services, which are specifically identified on the applicable Schedule. Assets includes any items 
associated with the foregoing, including but not limited to all parts, replacements, additions, repairs, and 
attachments incorporated therein and/or affixed thereto, and documentation (technical and/or user 
manuals).  
 

(b) “Contract” refers to DIR Contract number DIR-CPO-4433 into which this Appendix is incorporated.  
 

(c) “Event of Default” is defined in Section 23, “Default.” 
 

(d) “Event of Loss” means an event of loss, theft, destruction or damage of any kind to any item of the 
Assets, including the loss, theft or taking by governmental action of any item of the Assets for a stated 
period extending beyond the Term of any Schedule. 

 
(e) “Hardware” refers to the computer machinery and equipment specifically identified on the applicable 

Schedule. 
 

(f) “Lease” means the financing transaction described in this MOLA. 
 

(g) “Lessee” means any Texas state agency, unit of local government, institution of higher education as 
defined in Section 2054.003 (8-a), Texas Government Code, and those state agencies purchasing from 
a DIR contract through an Interagency Agreement, as authorized by Chapter 771, Texas Government 
Code, any local government as authorized through the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas 
Government Code, and the state agencies and political subdivisions of other states as authorized by 
Section 2054.0565, Texas Government Code. 
 

(h) “Lessor” means the Vendor identified in the Contract. 
 

(i) “MOLA" means this Master Operating Lease Agreement (Appendix E). Any reference to “MOLA” 
includes the Contract, the Opinion of Counsel, and any riders, amendments and addenda thereto, and 
any other documents as may from time to time be made a part hereof upon mutual agreement in a writing 
signed by authorized representatives of both parties. 
 

(j) “Rent Payment” means the amount payable by Lessee for the Assets as specified in the applicable 
Schedule. 

 
(k) “Schedule” or “Supplementary Schedule” to this MOLA means the form or format entered into between 

Lessor and Lessee which contains, at a minimum, a description of the Assets, the name of the Lessee, 



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 2 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

applicable Rent Payment, and term of the Lease. To be effective, a Schedule must be executed by both 
Lessor and Lessee. 

 
(l) “Services” refers to the configuration, installation, implementation, support, training, and other 

professional and consulting services specifically identified on the applicable Schedule.  
 

(m) “Software” refers to the computer programs specifically identified on the applicable Schedule.  
 

(n) “Stipulated Loss Value” is the value of each unit of Hardware at various times during the Lease as 
specified in the applicable Schedule; however, in no event will the Stipulated Loss Value of a Hardware 
unit exceed its fair market value. 

 
2. Lease.  
 
(a) Lessor and Lessee intend that this MOLA constitute an operating lease and a true lease as those terms 

are defined in the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 13 and as provided for under the 
Uniform Commercial Code – Leases, Tex. Bus. & Comm. Code Article 2A. Under no circumstances 
shall this MOLA or any Schedules entered into under it be construed as a "finance lease" as defined in 
Tex. Bus. & Comm. Code § 2A.103 (7). In addition, Lessor acknowledges that Lessee is not a "merchant 
lessee" for purposes of Tex. Bus. & Comm. Code § 2A.511.  
 

(b) Lessor hereby leases to Lessee, and Lessee hereby leases from Lessor, the Assets described on each 
Schedule. Each such Schedule constitutes a separate agreement between Lessor and Lessee. In addition, 
each Schedule is subject to the terms and conditions of this MOLA as if a separate MOLA were executed 
for such Schedule by the parties. 
 

(c) In the event of Lessee's rightful rejection of the Assets as specified in Section 10 (“Inspection and 
Acceptance”) of this MOLA, Lessee shall have the right, at its sole option, to cancel this Lease as to the 
rejected Assets or as to all of the Assets to be leased under the Schedule applicable to such Assets. Upon 
cancellation, Lessee shall have no obligations under this MOLA with respect to the portion of this Lease 
so cancelled.  

 
(d) Each Lessee has made an independent legal and management determination to enter into each Schedule. 

DIR has not offered or provided any legal or management advice to Lessor or to any Lessee under any 
Schedule. Lessee may negotiate additional terms or more advantageous terms with Lessor to satisfy 
individual procurements in which case such terms shall be set forth in a Rider to the MOLA or the 
Schedule.  To the extent that any of the provisions of the MOLA conflict with any of the terms contained 
in any Schedule, the terms of this MOLA shall control.  

 
(e) If more than one Lessee is named in a Schedule, the liability of each named Lessee shall be joint and 

several. However, unless DIR leases Assets for its own use, DIR is not a party to any Schedule executed 
under this MOLA and is not responsible for Rent Payments or any other obligations under such Lessee’s 
Schedule. The invalidation, fulfillment, waiver, termination, or other disposition of any rights or 
obligations of either a Lessee or Lessor (or both of them) arising from the use of this MOLA in 
conjunction with any one Schedule shall not affect the status of the rights or obligations of either or both 



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 3 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

of those parties arising from the use of this MOLA in conjunction with any other Schedule, except in 
the Event of Default as provided in Section 23 (“Default”) of this MOLA.  

 
3. Term of MOLA.  
 
The term of this MOLA shall commence (a) upon commencement of the term of the Contract, if this MOLA 
was agreed to under the Contract, or (b) on the Effective Date specified in Amendment Number (XX), if 
this MOLA is added to the Contract under such Amendment. The term of this MOLA shall continue until 
the last to occur of the following: (i) the Schedule Term of each Schedule entered into by the parties has 
expired or been terminated, or (ii) the Contract has expired or been terminated. In the event of any 
termination or expiration of the Contract or termination of this MOLA, any provisions of the Contract and 
this MOLA as may be necessary to preserve the rights of Lessor or Lessee hereunder shall survive said 
termination or expiration. 
 
4. Term of Schedule.  
 
The term for each Schedule agreed to by a Lessee and Lessor under this MOLA shall commence on the date 
specified in the Lessee Certificate of Acceptance, as described in Section 10.  Unless earlier terminated as 
provided for herein, the Schedule shall continue for the number of whole months or other payment periods 
set forth in it (the “Schedule Term”). Specifically with respect to Hardware, under no circumstances shall 
the Schedule Term exceed seventy five percent (75%) of the economic life of the Hardware, nor shall the 
present value of the Rent Payments for the Hardware on the Schedule Commencement equal or exceed 
ninety percent (90%) of the value of the Hardware.  Lessee shall provide confirmation that its lease of assets 
satisfies the two foregoing percentage limitations.  The Schedule Term may be earlier terminated upon: (i) 
the non-appropriation of funds pursuant to Section 8 (“Appropriation of Funds”) of this MOLA, (ii) an 
Event of Loss, (iii) an Event of Default by Lessee and Lessor’s election to cancel the Schedule pursuant to 
Section 24 (“Remedies”) of this MOLA, (iv) an event of default or other breach of this Agreement by Lessor 
and Lessee's election to cancel the Schedule pursuant to Section 24 (“Remedies”) of this MOLA, or (v) as 
otherwise set forth herein.  
 
5. Administration of MOLA.  
 
(a) When a prospective Lessee wishes to lease Assets under this MOLA, the prospect will submit its request 

directly to Lessor. Lessor shall apply the applicable pricing discounts as stated in Section 4 of the 
Contract or the price as agreed upon by Lessee and Lessor in the applicable Schedule, whichever is 
lower and submit the lease proposal to the prospective Lessee. If the prospective Lessee wishes to 
proceed to lease Assets based on the proposal, Lessor will negotiate the applicable Rent Payment, 
availability of Assets, and term of the Lease directly with the prospective Lessee.   
 

(b) With respect to Lessor’s obligations under Section 5 of the Contract to report the sale and make payment 
of the DIR administrative fee as defined in that Section, all leasing activities in conjunction to this 
MOLA shall be treated as a “purchase sale.” Notwithstanding treatment of this Lease as a "purchase 
sale" as to the transaction between Lessor and DIR under the Contract, however, under no circumstances 
shall this MOLA be construed as creating anything other than a true lease and operating lease as stated 
in Section 2 (“Lease”) hereof for the transaction(s) between Lessor and Lessee.  
 



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 4 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

(c) Upon agreement by Lessor and Lessee on the applicable Rent Payment, availability, Lease term, and 
the like, Lessee may issue a purchase order in the amount indicated on the applicable Schedule to Lessor 
for the Assets and reference the Contract number on the purchase order. Any pre-printed terms and 
conditions on the Schedule issued by Lessor (with respect to any item other than the specific Assets 
which are the subject of the Lease, the Schedule Term, and the Rent Payments), Lessor’s order 
acknowledgement form or the like shall not be effective with respect to the lease of Assets hereunder. 
Rather, the terms and conditions of this MOLA shall control in all respects.   

 
(d) Until a Schedule is entered into by Lessor and a Lessee per the process set forth in this MOLA, neither 

DIR nor any Lessee is obligated under this MOLA to lease Assets from Lessor nor is Lessor obligated 
under this MOLA to lease Assets to a Lessee. 
 

6. Rent Payments.  
 
(a) During the Schedule Term and any renewal terms agreed to by Lessee as specified herein, Lessee agrees 

to pay Lessor the Rent Payments set forth in the relevant Schedule for each Asset. Rent Payments shall 
be the amount equal to the Rent Payment amount specified in the Schedule multiplied by the amount of 
the total number of Rent Payments specified therein. Lessee shall pay Rent Payments in the amount and 
on the due dates specified by Lessor until all Rent Payments and all other amounts due under the 
Schedule have been paid in full. If the Schedule Commencement Date is other than the first day of a 
month, Lessee shall make an initial payment on the Schedule Commencement Date in an amount equal 
to one-thirtieth of the Rent Payment specified in the Schedule for each day from the Schedule 
Commencement Date (including the Schedule Commencement Date) through the last day of such month 
(including that day). For example, if a scheduled payment amount is $3,000 and the Scheduled 
Commencement date is the 15th of the month, a payment of $1,500 will be made. Under no 
circumstances shall the present value of the Rent Payments exceed ninety percent (90%) of the value of 
the Assets. 

 
(b) Any amounts received by Lessor from Lessee in excess of Rent Payments and any other sums required 

to be paid by Lessee shall be refunded to Lessee within ninety (90) calendar days. All Rent Payments 
shall be paid to Lessor at the address stated on the Schedule or any other such place as Lessor or its 
assigns may hereafter direct to Lessee. Lessee shall abide by Appendix A, Section 8J of the Contract in 
making payments to Lessor. Lessor's (including its assignees') remedy for late payments is as set forth 
in Chapter 2251, Texas Government Code.  

 
Lessee acknowledges and agrees, except as specifically provided for in Section 8 (“Appropriation of 
Funds”) of this MOLA and excluding claims resulting from a breach of Lessor’s obligations as set forth in 
this MOLA or any Schedule or of Lessee's rights under Section 16 (“Quiet Enjoyment”) hereof, that 
Lessee’s obligation to pay Rent and other sums payable hereunder, shall not be abated, reduced or subject 
to offset or diminished as a result of any past, present or future claims Lessee may have against Lessor under 
this Lease. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing in this Section or any other provision of this MOLA 
shall affect or preclude Lessee from enforcing any and all other rights it may have against Lessor and its 
assignees under this MOLA or otherwise affect any right Lessee may have against the manufacturer or 
licensor of the Assets or any party other than Lessor. 
 
 



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 5 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

7. Liens.  
 
Lessee shall keep the Assets free and clear of all levies, liens and encumbrances, and shall give Lessor 
immediate notice of any attachment or other judicial process affecting any item of the Assets.   
 
8. Appropriation of Funds.  
 
Lessee intends to continue each Schedule to which it is a party for the Schedule Term and to pay the Rent 
and other amounts due hereunder.  Lessee reasonably believes that legally available funds in an amount 
sufficient to pay all Rent during the Schedule Term can be obtained.  Lessee further intends to act in good 
faith to do those things reasonably and lawfully within its power to obtain and maintain funds from which 
the Rent may be paid.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event sufficient funds are not appropriated to 
continue the Schedule Term for any fiscal period (as set forth on the Schedule) of Lessee beyond the fiscal 
period first in effect at the commencement of the Schedule Term, Lessee may terminate the Schedule with 
regard to those of the Assets on the Schedule so affected. Lessee shall endeavor to provide Lessor with 
written notice sixty (60) days prior to the end of its current Fiscal Period confirming which Assets on the 
Schedule will be so affected by the termination.  All obligations of Lessee to make Rent Payments due with 
respect to those Assets after the end of the Fiscal Period for which such termination applies will cease, all 
interests of Lessee in those Assets will terminate, Lessee shall surrender those Assets in accordance with 
Section 15 (“Option to Extend; Surrender of Assets”) of this MOLA, and the applicable Schedule shall be 
deemed amended. Lessee represents and warrants it has adequate funds to meet its obligations during the 
first fiscal period of the Schedule Term. Lessor and Lessee intend that the obligation of Lessee to make Rent 
Payments under this MOLA shall constitute a current expense of Lessee and shall not in any way be 
construed to be a debt of Lessee in contravention of any applicable constitutional or statutory limitation or 
requirement concerning the creation of indebtedness by Lessee, nor shall anything contained herein 
constitute a pledge of the general revenues, funds or monies of Lessee or the State of Texas, as applicable, 
beyond the fiscal period for which sufficient funds have been appropriated to make Rent Payments 
hereunder.   

 
9. Assignment of Warranties.  
 
Each Schedule is intended to be a true lease and operating lease as defined in Tex. Bus. & Comm. Code 
Article 2A. Lessor has acquired or will acquire the Assets in connection with this MOLA and hereby agrees 
to assign to Lessee any warranties provided to Lessor with respect to the Assets during the Term of the 
applicable Schedule, to the extent the warranties are assignable. Unless Lessor is the manufacturer or is 
otherwise liable under the Contract, Lessor shall not be liable for damages for any reason for any act or 
omission of the manufacturer of the Assets. Except as provided in Section 24 (“Remedies”) hereof, Lessee 
acknowledges that none of the following shall relieve Lessee from the obligations under this MOLA during 
the Schedule Term unless due to Lessor’s acts or omissions: (i) Lessee’s dissatisfaction with any unit of the 
Assets, (ii) the failure of an Asset to remain in useful condition for the Schedule Term, or (iii) the loss or 
right of possession of the Assets (or any part thereof) by Lessee. Lessee shall have no right, title or interest 
in or to the Assets except the right to use the same upon the terms and conditions herein contained.  The 
Assets shall remain the sole and exclusive personal property of Lessor and not be deemed a fixture whether 
or not it becomes attached to any real property of Lessee.    



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 6 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

10. Inspection and Acceptance.  
 
Promptly upon delivery of the Assets, Lessee will inspect and test the Assets. No later than twenty (20) 
business days following its date of delivery (or, if the Assets are part of a system, the date of last delivery 
of the Assets comprising the system), Lessee will execute and deliver either (i) a Certificate of Acceptance, 
or (ii) written notification of any defects in the Assets. If Lessee has not given notice within such time 
period, the Assets shall be deemed accepted by Lessee as of the twentieth (20th) business day, as described 
above. In the event Lessee does not accept the Assets, Vendor will promptly remove the Assets from 
Lessee’s premises and deliver conforming Assets within ten (10) business days thereafter. If conforming 
Assets are not delivered within that timeframe, Lessee may terminate the Schedule on written notice to 
Lessor. Lessee's acceptance of any Assets shall not be deemed to waive any rights Lessee may have against 
the manufacturer or licensor, as applicable. Lessor and its assigns, including either of their respective agents 
shall have the right to inspect the Assets upon reasonable notice to Lessee and during normal business hours 
provided that anyone who does so has first executed a non-disclosure agreement acceptable to Lessee.  
 
11. Installation and Delivery; Use of Assets; Repair and Maintenance.  
 
(a) Except as set forth in this MOLA, all transportation, delivery, installation, and de-installation costs 

associated with the Assets shall be borne by Lessee. Lessee shall provide a place of installation for the 
Assets, which conforms to the requirements of the manufacturer and Lessor. 

 
(b) Subject to the terms hereof, Lessee shall be entitled to use the Assets for the conduct of its business in 

compliance with all laws, rules, and regulations of the jurisdiction in which the Assets are located. 
Lessee shall not use or permit the use of the Assets for any purpose for which, according to the 
specification of the manufacturer, the Assets are not designed.  

 
(c) Lessee, at its expense, shall take good and proper care of the Hardware and make all repairs and 

replacements necessary to maintain and preserve the Hardware and keep the Hardware in good order 
and condition (reasonable wear and tear excepted). Unless Lessor shall otherwise consent in writing, 
Lessee shall, at its own expense, enter into and maintain in force a maintenance agreement covering 
each Hardware unit. Lessee shall furnish Lessor with a copy of such agreement, upon request.    Lessee 
shall not make any alterations, additions, or improvements, or add attachments to the Hardware without 
the prior written consent of Lessor, except for additions or attachments to the Hardware leased by Lessee 
from Lessor or purchased by Lessee from the manufacturer of the Hardware (or an authorized distributor 
of the manufacturer) or any other person approved by Lessor. Lessee shall affix on a prominent place 
on each item of Hardware any tags, decals or labels supplied by Lessor to Lessee which describe the 
ownership of the Hardware. Subject to the provisions of Section 15(b) under “Option to Extend; 
Surrender of Hardware and Software Assets,” Lessee agrees to restore the Hardware to Return Condition 
prior to its return to Lessor.   

 
12. Relocation of Hardware and Software.  
 

Except as set forth on the applicable Schedule, Lessee shall at all times keep the Hardware and Software 
within its exclusive possession and control. Lessee may move the Hardware or Software to another location 
of Lessee within the continental United States, provided Lessee is not in default on any Schedule and pays 
all costs associated with such relocation. If such relocation requires Lessor’s prior written consent, Lessee 



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 7 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

shall obtain such consent prior to relocating the Hardware or Software, as applicable, which consent Lessor 
shall not unreasonably withhold. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in those situations where consent is 
otherwise required, Lessee may move the Hardware or Software to another location within Texas without 
notification to, or the consent of, Lessor; provided, however, that not later than December 31 of each 
calendar year, Lessee shall provide Lessor a written report detailing the total amount of Hardware and 
Software at each location of Lessee as of that date, and the complete address for each location. Lessor shall 
make all filings and returns for property taxes due with respect to the Hardware and Software, and Lessee 
agrees that it shall not make or file any property tax returns, including information returns, with respect to 
the Hardware and Software.   
 
13. Taxes.   

 
Unless otherwise agreed by the parties on the applicable Schedule, Lessor will pay any Imposition or file 
any forms or returns with respect thereto. Lessee shall, when billed, and with copy of Imposition invoice(s) 
with respect to Assets specified on the Schedule, reimburse Lessor for such payment. For purposes of this 
paragraph “Impositions” means all taxes, including personal property taxes and fees, without pro-ration as 
described in the Financial Disclosure Summary Work Sheet (Attachment 1) hereafter imposed, assessed or 
payable during the term of the relevant Schedule including any extension thereof. Because the 
reimbursement date for an Imposition may occur after the expiration or termination of the term of the 
relevant Schedule, it is understood and agreed that Lessee's liability to reimburse for such Impositions shall 
survive the expiration or termination of the term of the relevant Schedule. 

 
14. Ownership.  
 

The Hardware and Software shall at all times be and remain the sole and exclusive property of Lessor, 
subject to the parties’ rights under any applicable software license agreement.  Lessee shall have no right, 
title or interest in the Hardware except a leasehold interest as provided for herein. Lessee agrees that the 
Hardware shall be and remain personal property and shall not be so affixed to realty as to become a fixture 
or otherwise to lose its identity as the separate property of Lessor. Upon Lessor’s request, Lessee will enter 
into agreements necessary to ensure that the Hardware remains the personal property of Lessor. 
 
15.  Option to Extend; Surrender of Hardware and Software Assets.  
 
(a) Not less than ninety (90) days prior to the expiration of the initial Schedule Term, Lessor shall notify 

Lessee in writing of options to extend the Schedule for continued use of the Hardware or Software 
specified in that Schedule. If Lessee desires to exercise any of the options offered by Lessor (and 
provided that, with respect to Hardware, any extension does not exceed seventy five percent (75%) of 
its economic life), Lessee shall give Lessor irrevocable written notice of the option Lessee intends to 
exercise at least forty-five (45) days before the expiration of such Schedule Term. In the event the Lease 
is extended for some but not all of the Hardware and Software specified on a Schedule, the Schedule 
shall be updated to reflect those changes. At the end of the Schedule Term (as well as with respect to 
any Hardware and Software not extended as described immediately above), Lessee will surrender and 
return the Hardware and Software to Lessor in compliance with Section 15(b) below.  

 
(b) Except as specified otherwise herein, upon the expiration, early termination as provided herein, or final 

termination of the Schedule, Lessee, at its cost and expense, shall promptly return the Hardware, freight 



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 8 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

prepaid, to Lessor in good repair and working order, with reasonably unblemished physical appearance 
and with no defects which affect the operation or performance of the Hardware (“Return Condition”), 
reasonable wear and tear excepted. If the Hardware is not in Return Condition, Lessee shall, at its option, 
either restore the Hardware (at Lessee’s cost) to Return Condition or pay for the Hardware at its 
Stipulated Loss Value if the Hardware is not reasonably repairable. Lessee shall arrange and pay for the 
de-installation and packing of the Hardware in suitable packaging, and return the Hardware to Lessor at 
the location specified by Lessor; provided, however, that such location shall be within the United States 
no farther than 500 miles from the original Lessee delivery location, unless otherwise agreed to on the 
applicable Schedule. At its option and expense, Lessor shall have the right to supervise and direct the 
preparation of the Hardware for return. If, upon termination or expiration of the Schedule for any reason, 
Lessee fails or refuses to return to Lessor a Hardware unit or Software program specified in that 
Schedule or to pay Lessor the Stipulated Loss Value for a Hardware unit, Lessee shall remain liable for 
Rent Payments for that unit or program up to the date on which the unit or program is returned to the 
address specified by Lessor (or on which Lessee has paid Lessor the Stipulated Loss Value). In such 
event and specifically with respect to the Hardware, Lessor shall also have the right to enter Lessee’s 
premises or any other premises where the Hardware may be found upon reasonable written notice to the 
Lessee and during normal business hours, and subject to Lessees reasonable safety and security 
requirements to take possession of and to remove the Hardware, at Lessee’s sole cost and expense, 
without legal process. Lessee understands that it may have a right under law to notice and a hearing 
prior to repossession of the Hardware. However, as an inducement to Lessor to enter into a transaction, 
but only to the extent that Lessee, if a state agency, has statutory authority to do so, Lessee hereby 
expressly waives all rights conferred by existing law to notice and a hearing prior to such repossession 
by Lessor or any officer authorized by law to effect repossession and hereby releases Lessor from all 
liability in connection with such repossession except as provided by Paragraph b. Without waiving the 
doctrines of sovereign immunity and immunity from suit and to the extent authorized by the Constitution 
and laws of the State of Texas, Lessee’s obligation to return Hardware may, at Lessor’s option, be 
specifically enforced by Lessor. 

 
16. Quiet Enjoyment.  
 
During the Schedule Term, Lessor shall not interfere with Lessee’s quiet enjoyment and use of the Assets 
as long as an Event of Default (as hereinafter defined in Section 23 (“Default”) of the MOLA) has not 
occurred. 
 
17. Warranties regarding the Assets.   
 
Lessor acknowledges that warranties made by the manufacturer or licensor of the Assets, if any, inure to 
the benefit of Lessee.  Lessee agrees to pursue any warranty claim directly against such manufacturer or 
licensor of the Assets and shall not pursue any such claim against Lessor.  
 
18. No Warranties by Lessor regarding the Assets.  
 
Except as set forth in the Contract, Lessee acknowledges that Lessor is not the manufacturer or licensor of 
the Hardware or Software Assets. Lessee agrees that Lessor makes no representations or warranties of 
whatsoever nature, directly or indirectly, express or implied, as to the suitability, durability, fitness for use, 
merchantability, condition, or quality of the Hardware or Software Assets or any unit thereof.  Except to the 



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 9 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

extent Lessor is the manufacturer or licensor of the Hardware or Software Assets, Lessee specifically waives 
all right to make claim against Lessor for breach of any warranty of any kind whatsoever; and with respect 
to Lessor, Lessee leases the Hardware and Software “as is”. Except to the extent Lessor is the manufacturer 
or licensor of the Hardware or Software Assets, Lessor shall not be liable to Lessee for any loss, damage, 
or expense of any kind or nature caused directly or indirectly by any Hardware or Software leased hereunder, 
or by the use or maintenance thereof, or by the repairs, service or adjustment thereto or any delay or failure 
to provide any thereof, or by any interruption of service or loss of use thereof, or for any loss of business or 
damage whatsoever and howsoever caused. Lessor agrees to assign to Lessee, upon Lessee’s request 
therefor, any warranty of a manufacturer or licensor or seller relating to the Hardware and Software that 
may have been given to Lessor. 
 
19. Risk of Loss.  
 
Commencing upon delivery and continuing throughout the Schedule Term, Lessee shall bear the entire risk 
of loss or damage in respect to the Hardware specified on the Schedule, whether partial or complete, from 
any cause whatsoever.  Lessee shall promptly notify Lessor regarding any Event of Loss. Upon any Event 
of Loss, Lessee shall, at its option: (a) immediately repair the affected Hardware so that it is in good 
condition and working order, (b) replace the affected Hardware with identical equipment of at least equal 
value, in good condition and repair, and transfer clear title thereto to Lessor, or (c) to the extent permitted 
by law, pay to Lessor, within thirty (30) days of the Event of Loss, an amount equal to the Stipulated Loss 
Value for such affected Hardware unit, plus any other unpaid amounts then due under the Schedule.  If an 
Event of Loss occurs as to part of the Hardware for which the SLV is paid, a prorated amount of each Rent 
Payment shall abate from the date the SLV payment is received by Lessor.  The SLV shall be an amount 
equal to the sum of all future Rent Payments from the last Rent Payment date to the end of the Schedule 
Term with such Rent Payments discounted to present value at the like-term Treasury Bill rate for the 
remaining Schedule Term in effect on the date of such Event of Loss, or if such rate is not permitted by law, 
then at the lowest permitted rate. 

 
In the event of a governmental taking of a Hardware unit for an indefinite period or for a stated period, 
which does not extend beyond the Schedule Term, all obligations of Lessee with respect to such Hardware 
unit (including payment of Rent) shall continue.  So long as Lessee is not in default hereunder, Lessor shall 
pay to Lessee all sums received by Lessor from the government by reason of such taking.    
 
20. Representations and Warranties of Lessee.  
 
Lessee represents and warrants for the benefit of Lessor and its assigns, and Lessee will provide an opinion 
of counsel to the effect that, as of the time of execution of the MOLA and each Schedule between Lessor 
and Lessee: 
 
(a) Lessee is either a Texas state agency or Texas local government, as defined in Section 2054.003, Texas 

Government Code (including institutions of higher education as defined in Section 2054.003 (8-a), 
Texas Government Code) or a state agency purchasing from a DIR contract through an Interagency 
Agreement, as authorized by Chapter 771, Texas Government Code. Lessee has made an independent 
legal and management determination to enter into this transaction; 

 



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 10 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

(b) Each Schedule executed by Lessee has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Lessee and 
constitutes a valid, legal and binding true lease and operating lease agreement of Lessee, enforceable in 
accordance with its terms;  

 
(c) No approval, consent or withholding of objection is required from any federal or other governmental 

authority or instrumentality with respect to the entering into or performance by Lessee of any Schedule 
between Lessor and Lessee; 

 
(d) The entering into and performance of any Schedule between Lessor and Lessee, this MOLA or any 

Schedule will not violate any judgment, order, law or regulation applicable to Lessee or result in any 
breach of, or constitute a default under, or result in the creation of any lien, charge, security interest or 
other encumbrance upon assets of Lessee or on the Hardware or Software leased under any Schedule 
between Lessor and Lessee pursuant to any instrument to which Lessee is a party or by which it or its 
assets may be bound; 

 
(e) To the best of Lessee’s knowledge and belief, there are no suits or proceedings pending or threatened 

against or affecting Lessee, which if determined adversely to Lessee will have a material adverse effect 
on the ability of Lessee to fulfill its obligations under the MOLA or any Schedule between Lessor and 
Lessee;  

 
(f) The use of the Assets is essential to Lessee’s proper, efficient and economic operation, and Lessee will 

sign and provide to Lessor upon execution of each Schedule between Lessor and Lessee hereto written 
certification to that effect; and  

 
(g) Lessee represents and warrants that (i) It has authority to enter into any Schedule under this MOLA, (ii) 

the persons executing a Schedule have been duly authorized to execute the Schedule on Lessee’s behalf, 
(iii) all information supplied to Lessor is true and correct, including all credit and financial information 
and (iv) it is able to meet all its financial obligations, including the Rent Payments hereunder. 

 
21. Representation and Warranties of DIR.   
 
DIR represents and warrants for the benefit of Lessor and its assigns, and DIR will provide an opinion of 
counsel to the effect that, as of the time of execution of the MOLA: 
 
(a) DIR is a State agency as defined in Section 2251.001, Texas Government Code. DIR has not provided 

Lessee or Lessor with any legal or management advice regarding the MOLA or any Schedule executed 
pursuant thereto; 
 

(b) This MOLA has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by DIR and constitutes a valid, legal and 
binding agreement of DIR, enforceable in accordance with its terms; 

 
(c) No approval, consent or withholding of objection is required from any federal or other governmental 

authority or governmental authority or instrumentality with respect to the entering into or performance 
by DIR of this MOLA; 

 



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 11 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

(d) The entering into and performance of the MOLA does not violate any judgment, order, law or regulation 
applicable to DIR or result in any breach of, constitute a default under, or result in the creation of any 
lien, charge, security interest or other encumbrance upon assets of DIR or on the Hardware or Software 
pursuant to any instrument to which DIR is a party or by which it or its assets may be bound;  

 
(e) To the best of DIR’s knowledge and belief, there are no suits or proceedings pending or threatened 

against or affecting DIR, which if determined adversely to DIR will have a material adverse effect on 
the ability of DIR to fulfill its obligations under the MOLA; 
 

(f) DIR is authorized to charge and collect the administrative fee as set forth within Section 5 of the 
Contract; and  
 

(g) Lessor’s payment of the administrative fee to DIR shall not constitute an illegal gratuity or otherwise 
violate Texas law. 
 

22. Representations and Warranties of Lessor. 
 
Lessor represents and warrants for the benefit of DIR and each Lessee: 
 
(a) Lessor is an entity authorized and validly existing under the laws of its state of organization, is 

authorized to do business in Texas, and is not in default as to taxes owed to the State of Texas and any 
of its political subdivisions; 
 

(b) The MOLA and each Schedule executed in conjunction to this MOLA have been duly authorized, 
executed and delivered by Lessor and constitute valid, legal and binding agreements of Lessor, 
enforceable with respect to the obligations of Lessor herein in accordance with their terms; 
 

(c) No approval, consent or withholding of objection is required from any federal or other governmental 
authority or instrumentality with respect to the entering into or performance by Lessor of this MOLA or 
any Schedule; 
 

(d) The entering into and performance of the MOLA or any Schedule will not violate any judgment, order, 
law or regulation applicable to Lessor or result in any breach of, or constitute a default under, or result 
in the creation of any lien, charge, security interest or other encumbrance upon the assets of Lessor, 
including the Hardware or Software leased under the MOLA and Schedules thereto, pursuant to any 
instrument to which Lessor is a party or by which it or its assets may be bound;  
 

(e) To the best of Lessor’s knowledge and belief, there are no suits or proceedings pending or threatened 
against or affecting Lessor, which if determined adversely to Lessor will have a material adverse effect 
on the ability of Lessor to fulfill its obligations under the MOLA or any Schedule;  
 

(f) Lessor acknowledges that DIR and any Lessee that is a state agency, as government agencies, are 
subject to the Texas Public Information Act, and that DIR and Lessees that are state agencies will 
comply with such Act, including all opinions of the Texas Attorney General's Office concerning this 
Act. 

 



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 12 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

23. Default.  
 
Lessee shall be in default under a Schedule upon the occurrence of any one or more of the following events 
(each an “Event of Default”): (a) nonpayment or incomplete payment by Lessee of Rent or any other sum 
payable on its due date; (b) Lessee’s material breach of this MOLA, any Schedule, or any applicable 
software license agreement, which is not cured within thirty (30) days after written notice thereof from 
Lessor; (c) Lessee’s filing of any proceedings commencing bankruptcy or the taking of other similar action 
by Lessee under any state insolvency or similar law, (d) the filing of any involuntary petition against Lessee 
or the appointment of any receiver not dismissed within sixty (60) days from the date of said filing or 
appointment; (e) subjection of a substantial part of Lessee’s property or any part of the Hardware to any 
levy, seizure, assignment or sale for or by any creditor or governmental agency; or (f) any representation or 
warranty made by Lessee in this MOLA, any Schedule or in any document furnished by Lessee to Lessor 
in connection therewith or with the acquisition or use of the Assets being or becoming untrue in any material 
respect. 
 
24. Remedies.  

 
(a) Lessor’s Remedies. 

 
i. Upon the occurrence of an “Event of Default,” Lessor may, in its sole discretion, do any one or 

more of the following:  
 
A. after giving thirty (30) days prior written notice to Lessee of the Event of Default, during which 

time Lessee shall have the opportunity to cure such Default, terminate any or all Schedules 
executed by Lessor and the defaulting Lessee; 
 

B. without Lessee and DIR waiving the doctrines of sovereign immunity and immunity from suit, 
and to the extent allowed by the laws and Constitution of the State of Texas, Lessor may 
proceed by appropriate court action to enforce the performance of the terms of the Schedule;  

 
C. after giving thirty (30) days prior written notice to Lessee of the Event of Default, during which 

time Lessee shall have the opportunity to cure such Default, and whether or not the Schedule 
is terminated, take possession of the Hardware and Software wherever located, without 
additional demand, liability, court order or other process of law. To the extent permitted by 
Texas law, Lessee hereby authorizes Lessor, its assigns or the agents of either to enter upon 
the premises where such Hardware or Software is located or cause Lessee, and Lessee hereby 
agrees, to return such Hardware and Software to Lessor in accordance with the requirements 
of Section 15 (“Option to Extend; Surrender of Hardware and Software Assets”) hereof;  

 
D. by notice to Lessee, and to the extent permitted by law, declare immediately due and payable 

and recover from Lessee, as liquidated damages and as a remedy, the sum of: 
 

I. the present value of the Rent owed from the earlier of the last date of payment by Lessee 
or the date Lessor obtains a judgment against Lessee until the end of the Schedule Term 
plus, if the Hardware is not returned to or repossessed by Lessor, the present value of the 



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 13 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

Stipulated Loss Value of the Hardware at the end of the Schedule Term, each discounted 
at a rate equal to the rate used by Lessor for business opportunity analysis;  
 

II. without Lessee and DIR waiving the doctrines of sovereign immunity and immunity from 
suit, and to the extent allowed by the laws and Constitution of the State of Texas, costs, 
fees (including all attorneys’ fees and court costs) and expenses associated with collecting 
said sums; and  

 
III. interest on (I) from the date of default at 1½% per month or portion thereof (or the highest 

rate allowable by law, if less) and, on (II) from the date Lessor incurs such fees, costs or 
expenses. 

 
ii. Upon return or repossession of the Hardware, Lessor may, if it so decides in its sole discretion, 

upon notice to Lessee, use reasonable efforts to sell, re-lease or otherwise dispose of such 
Hardware, in such manner and upon such terms as Lessor may determine in its sole discretion, so 
long as such manner and terms are commercially reasonable.  Upon disposition of the Hardware, 
Lessor shall credit the Net Proceeds (as defined below) to the damages paid or payable by Lessee.  
Proceeds upon sale of the Hardware shall be the sale price paid to Lessor less the Stipulated Loss 
Value in effect as of the date of default. Proceeds upon a re-lease of the Hardware shall be all rents 
to be received for a term not to exceed the remaining Schedule Term, discounted to present value 
as of the commencement date of the re-lease at Lessor’s current applicable debt rate. Without 
Lessee and DIR waiving the doctrines of sovereign immunity and immunity from suit, and to the 
extent allowed by the laws and Constitution of the State of Texas, “Net Proceeds” shall be the 
Proceeds of sale or re-lease as determined above, less all costs and expenses incurred by Lessor in 
the recovery, storage and repair of the Hardware, in the remarketing or disposition thereof, or 
otherwise as a result of Lessee’s default, including any court costs and attorney’s fees and interest 
on the foregoing at eighteen percent (18%) per annum or the highest rate allowable by law, if less, 
calculated from the dates such costs and expenses were incurred until received by Lessor.  Lessee 
shall remain liable for the amount by which all sums, including liquidated damages, due from 
Lessee exceeds the Net Proceeds. Net Proceeds in excess thereof are the property of and shall be 
retained by Lessor.  
 

iii. No termination, repossession or other act by Lessor in the exercise of its rights and remedies upon 
an Event or Default by Lessee shall relieve Lessee from any of its obligations hereunder.  No 
remedy referred to in this Section is intended to be exclusive, but each shall be cumulative and in 
addition to any other remedy referred to above or otherwise available to Lessor at law or in equity.  

 
iv. Neither DIR nor non-defaulting Lessees shall be deemed in default under the MOLA or Schedules 

because of the default of a particular Lessee. Lessor’s remedies under this Section 24 shall not 
extend to DIR and those non-defaulting Lessees. 
 

(b) Lessee’s Remedies. Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, Lessee shall have all rights 
provided under Tex. Bus. & Comm. Code § 2A.508 through § 2A.522, including without limitation, the 
right to cancel a Schedule and recover damages from Lessor in the event of nonperformance of or other 
default by Lessor hereunder.  
 



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 14 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

(c) Each party agrees that any delay or failure by the other party to enforce that party’s rights under this 
MOLA or a Schedule does not prevent that party from enforcing its rights at a later time.  

 
25. Notices and Waivers.  
 
(a) All notices relating to this MOLA shall be delivered to DIR or Lessor as specified in Section 6 of the 

Contract, or to another representative and address subsequently specified in writing by the appropriate 
parties hereto. All notices relating to a Schedule shall be delivered in person to an officer of Lessor or 
Lessee or shall be given by certified or registered mail or overnight carrier to Lessor or Lessee at its 
respective address shown on the Schedule or to another address subsequently specified in writing by the 
appropriate parties thereof.  DIR, Lessee, and Lessor intend and agree that a photocopy or facsimile of 
this MOLA or a Schedule and all related documents, including but not limited to the Acceptance 
Certificate, with their signatures thereon shall be treated as originals, and shall be deemed to be as 
binding, valid, genuine, and authentic as an original signature document for all purposes.   
 

(b) A waiver of a specific default shall not be a waiver of any other or subsequent default.  No waiver of 
any provision of this MOLA or a provision of a Schedule shall be a waiver of any other provision or 
matter, and all such waivers shall be in writing and executed by an officer of the waiving party.  No 
failure on the part of a party to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any right hereunder shall operate as 
a waiver thereof. 

 
26. Assignment by Lessor; Assignment or Sublease by Lessee. 
 
(a) Upon thirty (30) days advance written notice to Lessee and provided that any such assignee expressly 

assumes Lessor’s obligations under this MOLA and each Schedule, Lessor may (i) assign all or a portion 
of Lessor’s right, title and interest in this MOLA and/or any Schedule; (ii) grant a security interest in 
the right, title and interest of Lessor in the MOLA, any Schedule and/or any Asset; and/or (iii) sell or 
transfer its title and interest as owner or licensor of the Hardware and Software and/or as Lessor under 
any Schedule; and DIR and each Lessee leasing Hardware under the MOLA understand and agree that 
Lessor’s assigns may each do the same (hereunder collectively “Assignment”). All such Assignments 
shall be subject to each Lessee’s rights under the Schedule(s) executed between it and Lessor and to 
DIR’s rights under the MOLA. Each Lessee leasing Assets through Schedules under this MOLA and 
DIR hereby consent to such Assignments and agree to execute and deliver promptly such 
acknowledgements, Opinions of Counsel and other instruments reasonably requested to effect such 
Assignment. Lessor shall remain liable for performance under the MOLA and any Schedule(s) executed 
hereunder to the extent Lessor’s assigns do not perform Lessor’s obligations under the MOLA and 
Schedule(s) executed hereunder. Upon any such Assignment, all references to Lessor shall also include 
all such assigns, whether specific reference thereto is otherwise made herein.  
 

(b) Lessee will not sell, assign, sublet, pledge or otherwise encumber, or permit a lien to exist on or against 
any interest in this MOLA or the Assets without Lessor’s prior written consent except otherwise 
permitted under this MOLA; provided, however, that no such prior written consent from Lessor is 
necessary in the event of a legislative mandate to transfer the MOLA to another state agency. 

 
 
 



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 15 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

27. Delivery of Related Documents.  
 
For each Schedule, Lessee will provide the following documents and information satisfactory to Lessor:  (a) 
Certificate of Acceptance (if Acceptance has taken place); (b) Opinion of Counsel; (c) Financial Statements; 
(d) incumbency certificate; and (e) other documents specified in the applicable Schedule as being reasonably 
required by Lessor. 
 
28. Miscellaneous.  

 
(a) Prior to delivery of any Assets, the obligations of Lessor hereunder shall be suspended to the extent that 

it is hindered or prevented from performing because of causes beyond its control. In such event, the 
obligation of Lessee to commence Rents for such Assets shall also be suspended. 

 
(b) Lessor and Lessee acknowledge that there are no agreements or understanding, written or oral, between 

them with respect to the Assets, other than as set forth in this MOLA, including the Contract, and in 
each Schedule to which Lessee is a signatory party.  Lessor and Lessee further acknowledge that this 
MOLA, including the Contract, and each Schedule to which Lessee is a party contain the entire 
agreement between Lessor and Lessee and supersedes all previous discussions and terms and conditions 
of any purchase orders issued by Lessee, order acknowledgement and other forms issued by Lessor, and 
the like.  DIR and Lessor acknowledge that there are no agreements or understandings, written or oral, 
between them other than as set forth in this MOLA and the Contract and that both contain the entire 
agreement between them. The terms and conditions of this MOLA may be amended only by written 
instrument executed by Lessor and DIR. The terms of a Schedule may only be amended in a writing 
signed by both Lessee and Lessor.   

  



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 16 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

Attachment 1 to the Master Operating Lease Agreement  
Financial Disclosure Summary 

 
Lease Rate Factor(s):  Response  Notes 

Equipment Type A     

Equipment Type B     

Equipment Type C     

How is Daily Rental calculated?     

Is Daily Rental invoiced separately 
or rolled into monthly rental?  

 Yes 
 No 
 N/A 

 

Is this a Step Lease? 
 Yes 
 No 

 

Does this lease include software? 
 Yes 
 No 

 

If yes, who owns the software?  
 Agency 
 Lessor  

 
     

Personal Property Tax  Response  Notes 

Estimated PPT     

PPT Payment made by 
 Agency 
 Lessor on Agency behalf 

 

PPT calculation method 

 Agency pays direct 
 Lessor pays and passes invoice 
through 
 Lessor estimates and includes 
 Lessor sets PPT at disclosed rate 

 

If PPT rate changes, how are 
charge backs or short falls 
handled? 

 N/A ‐ Agency pays direct 
 N/A ‐ Lessor pays/passes invoice 
through 
 Lessor is responsible 
 Lessee is invoiced for short fall 

 

     

Equipment Schedule Details  Response  Notes 

Can Agency make decisions at 
asset level (extend, purchase, 
return)?   

 Asset level 
 All and not less than all 

 

Does this ES auto extend? 
 Yes 
 No 

 

If Yes, how long?     

What is the cost of the Auto 
extension? 

   

What is the notice period?      



 

 
DIR Contract # DIR-CPO-4433 Page 17 of 17 Appendix E, MOLA 

                                                                                                     04/21/16 

Are negotiated extensions FMV 
based? 

 Yes 
 No 

 

On FMV, can Agency select own 
evaluator? 

 Yes 
 No 

 

Is asset and lease information 
available online? 

 Yes 
 No 

 
     

End of Lease Details  Response  Notes 

Where are the assets returned to?     

What is the return freight cost?     

Who pays the return freight cost? 
 Agency 
 Lessor 

 

Do I need to return original 
packaging? 

 Yes 
 No 
If yes, what is the cost if not 
returned? 

 

Do I need to return original 
manuals and documentation? 

 Yes 
 No 
If yes, what is the cost if not 
returned? 

 

Do I need to return software? 

 Yes 
 No 
If yes, what is the cost if not 
returned? 

 

Is there an FMV purchase cost 
cap? 

 Yes 
 No 
If yes, what is the cost cap 
percentage? 

 

What is the cost for a lost asset?     

What is the cost for missing 
equipment? 

   

What is the cost for data 
sanitization on assets with 
memory? 

   

What is the cost for data 
sanitization? 

   

What is the cost for on‐site data 
destruction? 

   

 
 





Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 11/29/2023

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Sharp Business Systems
Austin, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

Countywide Multifunction Device Lease
RFP#22RFP85

2023-1098950

11/30/2023

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

Patton, Darrel XAustin, TX United States

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V3.5.1.0f381ab6www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 52.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Purchase and Services Contract #202490 with Viking Fence Co., Ltd for CTTC for Facilities Management
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Gretchen Glenn, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving Purchase and Services Contract #202490 with
Viking Fence Co, Ltd for the purchase and installation of a permanent fence, gates, and temporary fencing at the
Central Texas Treatment Center for the amount of $21,030.00 and authorizing the execution of the contract.
Funding source is P565.

Background
The Facilities Management Department submitted requisition #133484 for the purchase and installation of a
permanent fence, gates, and temporary fencing for the generator at the Central Texas Treatment
Center located at 601 N. Alligator St, Granger, Texas for the amount of $21,030.00. Three (3) quotes were
solicited with the best value respondent being Viking Fence Company, Ltd. Funding source is P565. Department
contact is Christy Matoska.

 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Purchase Agreement 
Form 1295 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/29/2023 04:16 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/29/2023 04:21 PM
Form Started By: Gretchen Glenn Started On: 11/22/2023 11:20 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/29/2023 



 

 

 

 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY  

PURCHASE AND SERVICES CONTRACT 
(Viking Fence Co., Ltd)  

 

Important Notice: County Purchase Orders and Contracts constitute expenditures of public 
funds, and all vendors are hereby placed on notice that any quotes, invoices or any other 
forms that seek to unilaterally impose contractual or quasicontractual terms are subject to 
the extent authorized by Texas law, including but not limited to the Texas Constitution, the 
Texas Government Code, the Texas Local Government Code, the Texas Transportation 
Code, the Texas Health & Safety Code, and Opinions of the Texas Attorney General 
relevant to local governmental entities. 

THIS PURCHASE AND SERVICES CONTRACT (hereinafter “Contract”) is made and 
entered into by and between Williamson County, Texas (“County”), a political subdivision of the 
State of Texas, acting herein by and through its governing body, and Viking Fence Co., Ltd 
(hereinafter “Service Provider”), both of which are referred to herein as the parties. The County 
agrees to engage Service Provider as an independent contractor, to provide certain goods and 
services pursuant to the following terms, conditions, and restrictions: 

 
I. 

 
Goods and Services: Service Provider shall provide goods and services as an independent 

contractor pursuant to the terms and policies of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. 
Service Provider expressly acknowledges that he, she, or it is not an employee of the County. The 
goods and services include, but are not limited to, the items described in the attached Quote being 
marked as Exhibit A.  
 

Should the County choose to add goods and services in addition to those described, such 
additional goods and services shall be described in a separate written amendment to this Contract 
wherein the additional goods and services shall be described, and the parties shall set forth the 
amount of compensation to be paid by the County for the additional goods and services. Service 
Provider shall not begin any additional services or provide any additional goods and the County 
shall not be obligated to pay for any additional good or services unless a written amendment to this 
Contract has been signed by both parties. 

 
Service Provider represents that Service Provider (including Service Provider’s agents, 

employees, volunteers, and subcontractors, as applicable) possess all certifications, licenses, 
inspections, and permits required by law to carry out the services and work described. The Service 
Provider shall, upon written (including electronic) request, provide proof of valid licensure.  
 

II. 
 

Effective Date and Term: This Contract shall be in full force and effect when signed by 
all parties and shall continue for a reasonable time for the specific project and shall terminate upon 



 

 

 

project completion or when terminated pursuant to paragraph IX below.  
 

III. 
 

Consideration and Compensation: Service Provider will be compensated based on the 
amount set forth in Exhibit A.  

 
 Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government 

Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date the County 
receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the performance of the service under the contract 
is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or 
services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by the County in accordance with 
Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue 
on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of the County’s fiscal year in which the 
payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one 
percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of 
the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday. 

 
The County is a political subdivision under the laws of the State of Texas and claims 

exemption from sales and use taxes. The County agrees to provide exemption certificates to 
Service Provider upon request.  Likewise, the County is neither liable for any taxes, charges, or 
fees assessed against Service Provider for the supplies or products provided or any Services 
rendered.  

IV. 
 

Insurance:  Service Provider shall provide and maintain, until the services covered in this 
Contract is completed and accepted by the County, the minimum insurance coverage in the 
minimum amounts as described below.  Coverage shall be written on an occurrence basis by 
companies authorized and admitted to do business in the State of Texas and rated A- or better by 
A.M. Best Company or otherwise acceptable to the County and name the County as an additional 
insured.   

 
 Type of Coverage Limits of Liability 

 
a. Worker's Compensation     Statutory 

 
b. Employer's Liability   

Bodily Injury by Accident $500,000 Ea. Accident 
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Ea. Employee  
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Policy Limit 
 

c. Comprehensive general liability including completed operations and contractual liability 
insurance for bodily injury, death, or property damages in the following amounts: 
 
 

COVERAGE   PER PERSON PER OCCURRENCE 
 

Comprehensive   
General Liability  $1,000,000  $1,000,000 



 

 

 

(including premises, 
 completed operations 
 and contractual)    

   
Aggregate policy limits:   $2,000,000 

 
 

d. Comprehensive automobile and auto liability insurance (covering owned, hired, leased 
and non-owned vehicles): 
 
COVERAGE  PER PERSON PER OCCURRENCE 
   
Bodily injury  $1,000,000  $1,000,000  
(including death) 
 
Property damage  $1,000,000  $1,000,000  
 

Aggregate policy limits   No aggregate limit 
  
Service Provider, as an independent contractor, meets the qualifications of an “Independent 

Contractor” under Texas Worker’s Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, Section 406.141, and 
must provide its employees, agents and sub-subcontractors worker’s compensation coverage. 
Contactor shall not be entitled to worker’s compensation coverage or any other type of insurance 
coverage held by the County. 

 
Upon execution of this Contract, Service Provider shall provide the County with insurance 

certificates evidencing compliance with the insurance requirements of this Contract. 
 

V. 
 

No Agency Relationship & Indemnification: It is understood and agreed that Service 
Provider shall not in any sense be considered a partner or joint venturer with the County, nor shall 
Service Provider hold itself out as an agent or official representative of the County. Service Provider 
shall be considered an independent contractor for the purpose of this Contract and shall in no manner 
incur any expense or liability on behalf of the County other than what may be expressly allowed 
under this Contract. The County will not be liable for any loss, cost, expense, or damage, whether 
indirect, incidental, punitive, exemplary, consequential of any kind whatsoever for any acts by 
Service Provider or failure to act relating to the services being provided.  
 

 
VI. 

 
INDEMNIFICATION - EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS:  TO THE FULLEST EXTENT 

PERMITTED BY LAW, THE SERVICE PROVIDER SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL OF THE 
COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, AND THE COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, 
REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) AND 
SHALL ASSUME ENTIRE RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY (OTHER THAN AS A RESULT OF INDEMNITEES’ 
GROSS NEGLIGENCE) FOR ANY CLAIM OR ACTION BASED ON OR ARISING OUT OF THE PERSONAL INJURY, 
OR DEATH, OF ANY EMPLOYEE OF THE SERVICE PROVIDER, OR OF ANY SUBCONTRACTOR, OR OF ANY 
OTHER ENTITY FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE, WHICH OCCURRED OR WAS ALLEGED TO HAVE 
OCCURRED ON THE  WORK SITE OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  SERVICE 



 

 

 

PROVIDER HEREBY INDEMNIFIES THE INDEMNITEES EVEN TO THE EXTENT THAT SUCH PERSONAL INJURY 
WAS CAUSED OR ALLEGED TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY THE SOLE, COMPARATIVE OR CONCURRENT 
NEGLIGENCE OF THE STRICT LIABILITY OF ANY INDEMNIFIED PARTY.  THIS INDEMNIFICATION SHALL NOT 
BE LIMITED TO DAMAGES, COMPENSATION, OR BENEFITS PAYABLE UNDER INSURANCE POLICIES, 
WORKERS COMPENSATION ACTS, DISABILITY BENEFITS ACTS, OR OTHER EMPLOYEES BENEFIT ACTS. 

 
INDEMNIFICATION - OTHER THAN EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS:  TO THE FULLEST 

EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, SERVICE PROVIDER SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL OF THE 
COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, AND THE COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, 
REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) FROM 
AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS’ 
FEES, ARISING OUT OF OR ALLEGED TO BE RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT OR 
THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN, TO THE EXTENT CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE, ACTS, ERRORS, OR 
OMISSIONS OF SERVICE PROVIDER OR ITS SUBCONTRACTORS, ANYONE EMPLOYED BY THEM OR ANYONE 
FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR NOT SUCH CLAIM, DAMAGE, LOSS 
OR EXPENSE IS CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY A PARTY INDEMNIFIED HEREUNDER. 

 
VII. 

 
No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in this Contract will be deemed 

to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers of the County, the Williamson County 
Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge. 

 
VIII. 

 
Compliance With All Laws: Service Provider agrees and will comply with all local, state, 

or federal requirements with respect to the services rendered. Any alterations, additions, or 
deletions to the terms of the Contract that are required by changes in federal, state, or local law or 
regulations are automatically incorporated into the Contract without written amendment hereto and 
shall become effective on the date designed by such law or by regulation. 
 

IX. 
 

Termination: This Contract may be terminated at any time at the option of either party, 
without future or prospective liability for performance, upon giving thirty (30) days written notice 
thereof. In the event of termination, the County will only be liable for its pro rata share of services 
rendered and good actually received.  

 
X. 

 
Additional Rights and Remedies: Nothing contained herein shall be constructed as a 

limitation on such other rights and remedies available to the parties under law or in equity which 
may now or in the future be applicable.  

XI. 
 
Venue and Applicable Law: Venue of this Contract shall be Williamson County, Texas, 

and the laws of the State of Texas shall govern all terms and conditions. 
 



 

 

 

XII. 
 

Severability: In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for 
any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, 
or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision in this Contract and this Contract shall be 
construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained in it. 
 

XIII. 
 

Right to Audit: Service Provider agrees that the County or its duly authorized 
representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Contract, 
have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and 
records of Service Provider which are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this 
Contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.  Service 
Provider agrees that the County shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary 
Service Provider facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate workspace in order to 
conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section.  The County shall give Service 
Provider reasonable advance notice of intended audits. 
 

XIV. 
 

Good Faith Clause: Service Provider agrees to act in good faith in the performance of this 
Contract. 

XV. 
 

No Assignment: Service Provider may not assign this Contract. 
 

XVI. 
 

Confidentiality: Service Provider expressly agrees that he or she will not use any 
incidental confidential information that may be obtained while working in a governmental setting 
for his or her own benefit, and agrees that he or she will not enter any unauthorized areas or access 
confidential information and he or she will not disclose any information to unauthorized third 
parties, and will take care to guard the security of the information at all times. 
 

XVII. 
 

Foreign Terrorist Organizations: Service Provider represents and warrants that it is not 
engaged in business with Iran, Sudan, or a foreign terrorist organization, as prohibited by Section 
2252.152 of the Texas Government Code.  

 
XVIII. 

 
Public Information: Service Provider understands that County will comply with the Texas 

Public information Act as interpreted by judicial ruling and opinions of the Attorney General of the 
State of Texas. Information, documentation, and other material in connection with this Purchase 
Order or any resulting contract may be subject to public disclosure pursuant to the Texas Public 
Information Act.  



 

 

 

 
XIX. 

 
Damage to County Property: Service Provider shall be liable for all damage to county-

owned, leased, or occupied property and equipment caused by Service Provider and its employees, 
agents, subcontractors, and suppliers, including any delivery or transporting company, in connection 
with any performance pursuant to this Contract. Service Provider shall notify County in writing of 
any such damage within one (1) calendar day.  
 

XX. 
 

Authorized Expenses: In the event County authorizes, in advance and in writing, 
reimbursement of non-labor expenses related to the services subject of this Contract, County will 
pay such actual non-labor expenses in strict accordance with the Williamson County Vendor 
Reimbursement Policy (as amended), which is incorporated into and made a part of this Contract 
by reference. The Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy can be found at: 
WilliamsonCountyVendorReimbursementPolicyMarch2023.pdf (wilco.org) . Invoices requesting 
reimbursement for authorized non-labor expenses must be accompanied by copies of the provider’s 
invoice and clearly set forth the actual cost of the expenses, without markup. 
 

XXI. 
 

Entire Contract & Incorporated Documents; Conflicting Terms: This Contract 
constitutes the entire Contract between the parties and may not be modified or amended other than 
by a written instrument executed by both parties. Documents expressly incorporated (as if copied 
in full) into this Contract include the following: 
 

A. This Contract; 
B. The attached Quote being marked as Exhibit A; and  
C. Insurance certificates evidencing coverages required herein. 

 
The County reserves the right and sole discretion to determine the controlling provisions 

where there is any conflict between the terms of this Contract and the terms of any other purchase 
order(s), contract(s) or any document attached hereto as exhibits relating to the services and goods 
subject of this Contract. 

 
XXII. 

 
County Judge or Presiding Officer Authorized to Sign Contract: The presiding officer 

of the County’s governing body who is authorized to execute this instrument by order duly recorded 
may execute this Contract on behalf of the County. 
 
 
 

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW] 
 
 
 

https://www.wilco.org/Portals/0/Departments/Auditor/WilliamsonCountyVendorReimbursementPolicyMarch2023.pdf?ver=2023-04-04-115048-310


 

 

 

 
 
WITNESS that this Contract shall be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below. 
 
 
 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY:    SERVICE PROVIDER: 
  
______________________________   Viking Fence Co., Ltd                         
Judge Bill Gravell, Jr.     Name of Service Provider 
County Judge       

______________________________ 
Date:           , 20               Authorized Signature  
      

      
Printed Name 

 
       Date:             , 20              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

April Bazan

November 22 23



 

 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT A  



Page 1 of 3

HUB CERTIFICATION #1742043230800
NCTRCA MBE Cert # HMMB31501N0617

Customer:
Williamson County- Angel Gomez
3101 SE Inner Loop, 
Georgetown, TX 78626
CCell (512) 917--0894
angel.gomez@wilco.org

Job Site Address: CTTC- 601 N Alligator St, Granger, TX 76530

Date:10-10-23

Description:

Option 1: Price
Furnish and install 76' of 6' Galvanized Chain Link with (3) Strands 
of Barb Wire and (1) Walk Gate.  Materials: 6' (9 GA) Chain Link, 
BSS 2 7/8" Terminal Post, BSS 2 3/8" Line Post, and BSS 1 5/8" 
Top Rail

$3,800.00

Option 2:
Furnish and install (1) 20' Chin Link Double Drive Gate with Biege 
Slats. 

$7,370.00

Option 3:
Furnish and install (1) 30' Chin Link Double Drive Gate with Biege 
Slats. 

$9,380.00

Option 4:
Furnish and install 55' of 6' Temp Fence $480.00
                                                                                   
Plus Sales Tax if Applicable.
Proposal price based on one mobilization, Additional mobilization add 
$900.00 / Mobilization.
All fence lines to be clear of all obstructions, and is to be done by others.
All fence corners, lines, gates, and end posts, to be clearly staked, or 
marked, by other before mobilization of fence crew.

Viking Fence Co., Ltd. 
9602 Gray Blvd.
Austin, Texas 78758
(512) 837-6411, 1-800-252-8117

Dallas Branch
2975 Industrial Lane
Garland, TX 75041
(972) 293-1265, (214) 501-3538 (fax)



Page 2 of 3

Structural engineering, if needed, provided by others
Access Control bids are on separate proposal.

Customer Authorization:  _________________________ Date:__________

Customer Name (please print):_____________________________

Email: _______________________

We appreciate your business.  Thank you.

Dan Cullison
Viking Fence Co, Ltd
Sr. Project Manager
Phone: 512-826-7543
Email:  dan@vikingfence.com

Permanent Fence Installation - Terms & Conditions

Proposal Terms and Conditions
This bid is based upon the plans, specifications and drawings given to Viking Fence at the time of this bid,and assumes 
utilization of industry-standard material and labor types and quantities. Viking does not provide engineering or 
architectural services. If any documents provided to Viking for reliance in making this bid later prove to be incomplete or 
inaccurate, to an extent requiring Viking to utilize parts or labor in excess of those used in preparing this bid, Viking 
reserves the right to amend this bid as may be necessary to comply with changes in the foregoing documents, and to 
amend any contract made in reliance upon the price quotes contained in this bid. To the extent that any documents 
submitted to Viking by you for review in making this bid incorporate by reference any other document not given to Viking, 
or refer Viking to the contents of any other document not given by you to Viking, Viking will not be bound by the contents 
of any such document unless: (1) it is a public statute, rule,  ordinance, or published industry code (for example,  the Int’l 
Building Code); or (2) such document may be readily downloaded on the internet from a website or other URL to which 
Viking is given access prior to making this bid. No merger or integration clause in any subsequent contract executed by 
Viking is intended to supersede this paragraph, because Viking cannot knowingly bind itself to any contract terms 
contained in documents to which Viking is not given access before signing a final contract.

Payment Terms:
Payment due upon completion unless approved for credit.  Net 30 terms, w/ regular progress billing as project is 
completed.   Credit approval may be required.  Retainage, if applicable, TBD. Any accounts past due will be 
charged 1.5% monthly interest (as allowed per State Law).

Insurance/Price:
All work done in professional manner by experienced, insured personnel. Quote is valid for 5 days and is preliminary 
based on estimated footage and initial scope of work.   Final contract price will be determined with field measurement of 
actual completed iron work. If, at any point during the performance of the contract, the price of materials increases due to 
unstable/unusual market conditions that Viking Fence is unable to absorb, we retain the right to pass these price 
increases to you, our customer.

Warranty:
Viking Fence Co, Ltd hereby guarantees the workmanship and material for the contracted job, per the original contract as 
follows (a copy of our warranty can be downloaded at https://www.vikingfence.com/warranty-certificate/



Page 3 of 3

(1) All Material is guaranteed to be as specified in original contract. Viking warranties that all work will be free of 
workmanship defects for one year from the date of installation and all defects occurring within that period shall be 
replaced at no cost to the owner. Any exceptions to this must be specified in original purchase contract.

(2) Western Red cedar products provided will be consistent with our grading standards…see copy of Western Red 
Cedar Grading Standards on our warranty certificate. Defective material is defined as material that does not meet the 
grading standards or is structurally compromised if applicable. Western Red Cedar is a natural product, in which 
cracks, wane or checking may appear over time.

(3) Pre-manufactured ornamental iron products are supplied with original manufacturer’s warranties (ranging in term 
from 5 to 20 years, based on product).

(4) Abuse or neglect of installed materials shall void this warranty.
(5) All implied warranties, including merchantability, are limited to one year.
(6) Viking does not warranty any Western Red Cedar wood fence material against termite infestation. We encourage our 

customers to read our Western Red Cedar page on our website for more detailed information regarding termites and 
to consult with your pest control professional.

(7) Viking is not responsible for damage caused by shifting soil/terrain.
(8) Gate Operators and other access control systems and accessories are supplied with original manufacturer’s 

warranties. During the first year, defects in these components will be repaired without charge to the customer. After 
the first year, the customer will be charged for repair labor costs, but not for parts costs, as long as the original 
manufacturer’s warranty is still valid.

(9) Non-payment, in part or in whole, by the customer for services rendered or materials provided, per the original 
contract or invoice, shall void this warranty.

The warranties given above shall be the exclusive remedy for any breach by Viking Fence, and all liability for 
consequential, special or incidental damages is disclaimed.

Other:
Mechanics Lien:   All materials remain the property of Viking Fence Inc. until the contract is paid in full.  Customer is 
responsible for obtaining all necessary permits, except where noted.   Viking Fence is relieved of all liability related to 
location and property lines.   Viking Fence is not responsible for damage to any underground lines or pipes. A copy of all 
other Viking Standard Subcontract Terms included with this proposal are posted at https://www.vikingfence.com/about-
us/terms-and-conditions.
.



Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 11/22/2023

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Viking Fence Co., LTD
Austin, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

fencing
133484

2023-1097151

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5
X

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V3.5.1.0f381ab6www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

April Bazan

April Bazan

Travis TX 22 November 23

Austin TX



Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 11/22/2023

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Viking Fence Co., LTD
Austin, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

fencing
133484

2023-1097151

11/22/2023

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5
X

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V3.5.1.0f381ab6www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 53.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
EMS Medic 42 New Building - Supplemental Agreement No. 1
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Christy Matoska, Facilities Management
Department: Facilities Management
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the Supplemental Agreement No. 1 for The Lawrence Group
Architects of Austin, Inc.

Background
This Supplemental Agreement No. 1 is for Agreement for Design and Engineering Services to include site survey
and geotechnical investigation to inform the building design, which constitute additional services.

Missing Custom Expenditures Program, please contact Destiny Software

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
P602 Medic 42 SA1 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 11/30/2023 09:39 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 11:01 AM
Form Started By: Christy Matoska Started On: 11/30/2023 09:29 AM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 











   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 54.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Approval of Purchase of Three (3) 2024 GMC Sierra 1500 Trucks from Gunn Buick GMC, Ltd for Road and Bridge
Department
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Gretchen Glenn, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving purchase #202489, for three (3) Model Year 2024
GMC 1500 Sierra Trucks from Gunn Buick GMC, in the total amount of $122,580.25, pursuant to Buyboard
Contract #601-19.

Background
Approval of this purchase will support the On-Site Sewage Facilities (OSSF) division of the Williamson County
Road and Bridge Department. Two of the trucks will replace units #6B1364 and #6B1679. The third truck will be
for a new position. Funding source is 01.0100.0661.005700 as per FY24 budget. Point of Contact is Shea Webb.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Quote 
1295 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 11/30/2023 10:42 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 10:53 AM
Form Started By: Gretchen Glenn Started On: 11/27/2023 02:26 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 







Controlling
Name of Interested Party

4
Nature of interest

City, State, Country (place of business)
Intermediary

(check applicable)

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 1295FORM
1 of 1

1

OFFICE USE ONLY

2 11/22/2023

Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties.
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties.

Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place
of business.
Gunn Buick,GMC LTD
Selma, TX United States
Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is
being filed.

Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

3

Williamson County

OSSF Vehicle Purchase
2024

2023-1097217

11/27/2023

Date Filed:

Date Acknowledged:

Certificate Number:

CERTIFICATION OF FILING

Mireles, Danny XSan Antonio, TX United States

6

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity

My name is _______________________________________________________________,

UNSWORN DECLARATION

Check only if there is NO Interested Party.5

My address is _______________________________________________, _______________________,

and my date of birth is _______________________.

Executed in ________________________________________County,

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

(street) (state) (zip code) (country)

(year)(month)

 _______, ______________, _________.

State of ________________, on the _____day of ___________, 20_____.

(city)

(Declarant)

Version V3.5.1.0f381ab6www.ethics.state.tx.usForms provided by Texas Ethics Commission



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 55.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Addendum for ILA between Williamson County and Aqua Utilities Inc 
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Jenifer Favreau, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Addendum to Interlocal Agreement with Aqua Utilities Inc.,
regarding reimbursement for inspection, permitting, construction, and other services related to the water line
relocations associated with the County’s roadway and drainage improvements of the South San Gabriel
Ranches subdivision.

Background
An Interlocal Agreement was approved by the Court on January 26, 2021 for the County to relocate some of
Aqua Utilities, Inc.’s water system lines and appurtenances located within existing County right-of-way. This
addendum increases the amount Aqua Utilities, Inc. will reimburse the County for all costs incurred from a
not-to-exceed amount of $468,000.00 to a not-to-exceed $568,000.00, because this project was readvertised
and rebid due to post pandemic construction material cost increases.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Aqua ILA Addendum 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/28/2023 08:10 AM
Form Started By: Jenifer Favreau Started On: 11/27/2023 02:31 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/28/2023 



1 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

COUNTY ADDENDUM TO INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT REGARDING 

RELOCATION OF WATER SYSTEM 
IMPROVEMENTS 

(Aqua Utilities, Inc.) 

Important Notice: County Purchase Orders and Contracts constitute expenditures of 
public funds, and all vendors are hereby placed on notice that such procurement is subject 
to the extent authorized by Texas law, including but not limited to Tex. Const. art. XI, § 7, 
the Texas Government Code, the Texas Local Government Code, the Texas Transportation 
Code, and the Texas Health & Safety Code. 

THIS ADDENDUM TO INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT REGARDING 
RELOCATION OF WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS is made and entered into by 
and between Williamson County, Texas (hereinafter "County"), a political subdivision 
of the State of Texas, acting herein by and through its governing body, and Aqua 
Utilities, Inc dba Aqua Texas, Inc (hereinafter "Aqua"). The parties originally entered an 
Interlocal Agreement on January 26, 2021 (hereinafter "Agreement"). Aqua is engaged as an 
independent contractor, to assist in providing certain operational services pursuant to the 
following terms, conditions, and restrictions: 

I. 

Repayment of Costs: This amendment will revise the Aqua reimbursement cap set forth 
in the original interlocal agreement (Section 2.05(a)) for inspection, permitting, construction, 
and other services related to the relocation of the waterlines from a not-to-exceed amount of Four 
Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Dollars ($468,000) to a not-to-exceed amount of Five Hundred 
Sixty Eight Thousand Dollars ($568,000) for inspection, permitting, construction, and other 
services related to the relocation of the waterlines.  

II. 

In all other respects, the Agreement is reaffirmed. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 718FC6D6-9F3A-487D-ABAF-55F4E65B63E5



2  

WITNESS the signatures of all parties in duplicate originals to be effective as of the date 
of the last party's execution below. 

 
 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY: AQUA UTILITIES, INC: 
 
 
 
 

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature 
Date:  , 2023 Date:  , 2023 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 718FC6D6-9F3A-487D-ABAF-55F4E65B63E5

11/17/2023



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 56.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
22IFB110 Southwest Bypass Extension - Change Order #3 (Balancing)
Submitted By: Julissa Vasquez, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 3 in the amount of ($410,375.49) for
Project 22IFB110 Southwest Bypass Extension (Joe Bland Construction) P: 352 Funding Source: 2019 Road
Bond.

Background
This Change Order provides the final balancing for the overruns/underruns of contract
quantities on the project that are a result of addressing field conditions not accounted for in the
original plans. Please see the attached Change Order for additional details. 

This Change Order results in a net decrease of $410,375.49 to the Contract amount, for an
adjusted Contract total of $3,897,411.23. The original Contract amount was $4,288,543.00. As
a result of this and all Change Orders to-date, $391,131.77 has been deducted from the
Contract, resulting in a 9.12% net decrease in the overall Contract cost. 
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
22IFB110-SWBypassExtension-CO#3 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 09:51 AM
Form Started By: Julissa Vasquez Started On: 11/28/2023 04:24 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 3

Project:

Sta. to Sta. Roadway:

Minor (Major/Minor) CSJ
Number:

(3 Max. - In order of importance - Primary first)

5. Describe the work being revised:

8. New Special Provisions/Specifications to the contract are attached: Yes       No

Each signatory hereby warrants that each has the authority to execute this Change Order (CO).

0 0

Date

  By

RECOMMENDED FOR EXECUTION:

Date  

           APPROVED REQUEST APPROVAL
Date  

Date  

           APPROVED REQUEST APPROVAL
Date  

Design Engineer's Seal:
Date  

           APPROVED REQUEST APPROVAL

Date  

           APPROVED REQUEST APPROVAL

Date  

           APPROVED

221FB110

SW Bypass Ext

Program Manager

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

2. Change Order Work Limits: 17+60 21+97

1. CONTRACTOR: Joe Bland

2E. Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable)(Item 9). This Change Order provides the final balancing for the 
overruns/underruns of contract quantities on the project that are a result of addressing field conditions not accounted for in the 
original plans.

6. Work to be performed in accordance with Items: See attached

7. New or revised plan sheet(s) are attached and numbered:

3. Type of Change(on federal-aid non-exempt projects):
0337-01-049

4. Reasons: 2E

N/A

 Amount added by this change order: 
  THE CONTRACTOR

  Typed/Printed Name

  Typed/Printed Title

9. New Special Provisions to Item_N/A _ No. _N/A_, Special Specification Item __N/A__ are attached.

The contractor must sign the Change Order and, by doing so, agrees to waive 
any and all claims for additional compensation due to any and all other 
expenses; additional changes for time, overhead and profit; or loss of 
compensation as a result of this change.

 The following information must be provided

 Time Ext. #:   Days added on this CO:

($410,375.49)

County Judge

County Commissioner Precinct 3

County Commissioner Precinct 4

County Commissioner Precinct 1

Project Manager

County Commissioner Precinct 2

11/28/23

Kyle Klussmann

Project Mgr.

11/28/2023

11/30/2023

Cristina Piccioni
KK



CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 3  Project # 221FB110

 TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock             

LABOR HOURLY RATE HOURLY RATE

 TABLE B:  Contract Items:  

ADD  or 
(DEDUCT)

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY QUANTITY ITEM COST
OVERRUN/ 
UNDERRUN

110-6001 EXCAVATION ROADWAY CY $18.00 23,110.00 $415,980.00 1,463.00 24,573.00 $442,314.00 $26,334.00

132-6025 EMBANKMENT (FINAL))(DENS.CONT.)(TY C1) CY $35.00 5,465.00 $191,275.00 (171.00) 5,294.00 $185,290.00 ($5,985.00)

160-WC01 FURNISHING AND PLACING TOPSOIL (4") SY $2.75 36,796.00 $101,189.00 52.00 36,848.00 $101,332.00 $143.00
161-WC01 EROSION CONTROL COMPOST (3") SY $3.50 10,810.00 $37,835.00 (10,810.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($37,835.00)

162-WC103 MULCH TOPDRESSING (5") SY $4.50 10,810.00 $48,645.00 (10,810.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($48,645.00)
164-WC04 SEEDING FOR EROSION COTROL (TY4)(TEMP)( COOL) SY $1.00 21,617.00 $21,617.00 (21,617.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($21,617.00)
164-WC05 SEEDING FOR EROSION CONTROL (TY 5)(PERM WARM) SY $1.00 36,796.00 $36,796.00 52.00 36,848.00 $36,848.00 $52.00
164-WC10 SEEDING FOR EROSION COTROL (TY10)(TEMP)(WARM) SY $1.00 21,617.00 $21,617.00 (21,617.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($21,617.00)
166-6002 FERTILIZER TON $3,500.00 2.70 $9,450.00 (0.205) 2.50 $8,732.50 ($717.50)

168-WC01 VEGETATIVE WATERING MG $40.00 1,299.00 $51,960.00 (299.00) 1,000.00 $40,000.00 ($11,960.00)
169-6001 SOIL RETENTION BLANKETS (CL I)(TY A) SY $2.00 23,585.00 $47,170.00 (7,802.41) 15,782.59 $31,565.18 ($15,604.82)
310-6001 PRIME COAT (MULTI OPTION) GAL $6.00 4,485.00 $26,910.00 339.70 4,824.70 $28,948.20 $2,038.20
316-6193 AGGR (TY-D GR-5 SAC-B) CY $285.00 152.00 $43,320.00 (0.63) 151.37 $43,140.45 ($179.55)
316-6413 ASPH (AC-1SP,HFRS-2PORCRS-2P) LF $5.50 7,174.00 $39,457.00 (732.30) 6,441.70 $35,429.35 ($4,027.65)
402-6001 TRENCH EXCAVATION PROTECTION LF $4.00 220.00 $880.00 (140.00) 80.00 $320.00 ($560.00)
432-6023 RIP RAP (STONE COMMON )(DRY)(8 IN) CY $150.00 150.00 $22,500.00 (45.40) 104.60 $15,690.00 ($6,810.00)
432-6045 RIP RAP (MOW STRIP)(4 IN) CY $550.00 41.10 $22,605.00 2.10 43.20 $23,760.00 $1,155.00
464-6017 RC PIPE (CL IV)(18 IN) LF $115.00 79.00 $9,085.00 1.00 80.00 $9,200.00 $115.00
464-6018 RC PIPE (CL IV)(24 IN) LF $140.00 527.00 $73,780.00 (107.00) 420.00 $58,800.00 ($14,980.00)
467-6395 SET (TY II)(24")(RCP)(6:1)(P) EA $4,200.00 4.00 $16,800.00 (3.00) 1.00 $4,200.00 ($12,600.00)
496-6043 REMOV STR (SMALL FENCE) LF $5.00 1,485.00 $7,425.00 (1,250.00) 235.00 $1,175.00 ($6,250.00)

TOTALS $1,246,296.00 $1,066,744.68 ($179,551.32)

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY REVISED NEW

         2019 Road Bond P352



WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 3  Project # 221FB110
 TABLE B:  Contract Items (Continued )

ADD  or (DEDUCT)

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE  QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY QUANTITY ITEM COST
OVERRUN/ 
UNDERRUN

506-6002 ROCK FILTER DAMS (INSTALL)(TY 2) LF $35.00 320.00 $11,200.00 (300.00) 20.00 $700.00 ($10,500.00)
506-6011 ROCK FILTER DAMS(REMOVE) LF $15.00 320.00 $4,800.00 (300.00) 20.00 $300.00 ($4,500.00)
506-6020 CONSTRUCTION EXITS  (INSTALL)(TY I) SY $25.00 224.00 $5,600.00 (112.00) 112.00 $2,800.00 ($2,800.00)
506-6024 CONSTRUCTION EXITS (REMOVE) SY $12.00 224.00 $2,688.00 (112.00) 112.00 $1,344.00 ($1,344.00)
506-6038 TEMP SED CONTR FENCE (INSTALL) LF $4.00 5,178.00 $20,712.00 (144.00) 5,034.00 $20,136.00 ($576.00)
506-6039 TEMP SED CONTR FENCE (REMOVE) LF $1.00 5,178.00 $5,178.00 (144.00) 5,034.00 $5,034.00 ($144.00)
508-6001 CONSTRUCTION DETOURS SY $65.00 1,165.00 $75,725.00 376.60 1,541.60 $100,204.00 $24,479.00
529-6002 CONC CURB (TY II) LF $50.00 191.00 $9,550.00 89.00 280.00 $14,000.00 $4,450.00
529-6038 CONC CURB (RIBBON) LF $22.00 1,113.00 $24,486.00 (43.00) 1,070.00 $23,540.00 ($946.00)
550-6006 GATE (REMOVE) EA $395.00 1.00 $395.00 (1.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($395.00)
618-6023 CONDT (PVC)(SCH 40)(2") LF $26.00 300.00 $7,800.00 (60.00) 240.00 $6,240.00 ($1,560.00)
618-6029 CONDT (PVC)(SCH 40)(3") LF $32.00 460.00 $14,720.00 20.00 480.00 $15,360.00 $640.00
620-6007 ELEC CONDR (NO 8) BARE LF $2.00 1,050.00 $2,100.00 (275.00) 775.00 $1,550.00 ($550.00)
620-6009 ELEC CONDR (NO 6) BARE LF $3.00 25.00 $75.00 177.00 202.00 $606.00 $531.00
620-6010 ELEC CONDR (NO.6) INSULATED LF $3.00 50.00 $150.00 354.00 404.00 $1,212.00 $1,062.00
621-6005 TRAY CABLE ( 4 CONDR)(12AWG) LF $5.00 1,050.00 $5,250.00 (1,046.00) 4.00 $20.00 ($5,230.00)
644-6001 IN SM SN SUP&AM TY10BWG(1) SA (P) EA $875.00 11.00 $9,625.00 3.00 14.00 $12,250.00 $2,625.00
644-6004 IN SM RD SN SUP&AM TY10BWG(1)SA(T) EA $1,050.00 1.00 $1,050.00 (1.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($1,050.00)
644-6005 IN SM SN SUP&AM TY10BWG(1)SA(T-2EXT) EA $1,400.00 3.00 $4,200.00 1.00 4.00 $5,600.00 $1,400.00
662-6099 WK ZN PAV MRK REMOV (Y)8"(SLD) LF $3.00 1,680.00 $5,040.00 2,440.00 4,120.00 $12,360.00 $7,320.00
666-6006 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W)4" (DOT)(100MIL) LF $1.00 30.00 $30.00 (6.00) 24.00 $24.00 ($6.00)
666-6012 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) 4" (SLD)(100MIL) LF $1.00 7,447.00 $7,447.00 106.00 7,553.00 $7,553.00 $106.00
666-6036 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) 8" (SLD)(100MIL) LF $1.00 3,274.00 $3,274.00 194.00 3,468.00 $3,468.00 $194.00
666-6048 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W) 24" (SLD)(100MIL) LF $11.00 183.00 $2,013.00 58.00 241.00 $2,651.00 $638.00
666-6054 REFL PAV MRK TY I (W)(ARROW)(100 MIL) EA $195.00 21.00 $4,095.00 2.00 23.00 $4,485.00 $390.00
666-6126 REFL PAV MRK TY I (Y) 4" (SLD)(100MIL) LF $1.00 11,097.00 $11,097.00 (37.00) 11,060.00 $11,060.00 ($37.00)
666-6147 REFL PAV MRK TY I (Y) 24" (SLD)(100MIL) LF $8.00 799.00 $6,392.00 (95.00) 704.00 $5,632.00 ($760.00)
672-6007 REFL PAV MRKR TY I-C EA $5.00 168.00 $840.00 28.00 196.00 $980.00 $140.00
672-6009 REFL PAV MRKR TY II- A-A EA $5.00 492.00 $2,460.00 56.00 548.00 $2,740.00 $280.00
677-6001 ELIM EXT PAV MRK & MRKS (4") LF $4.00 1,234.00 $4,936.00 1,421.00 2,655.00 $10,620.00 $5,684.00

        The "Totals" from Table B of the previous work sheet: $1,246,296.00 $1,066,744.68 ($179,551.32)
TOTALS $1,499,224.00 $1,339,213.68 ($160,010.32)

ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY 
REVISED

NEW



WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 3  Project # 221FB110
 TABLE B:  Contract Items (Continued )

ADD  or (DEDUCT)

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY QUANTITY ITEM COST
OVERRUN/ 
UNDERRUN

730-6106 STRIP MOWING CYC $5,200.00 2.00 $10,400.00 (1.00) 1.00 $5,200.00 ($5,200.00)
3076-6001 D-GR HMA TY-B PG 64-22 TON $120.00 4,888.00 $586,560.00 (705.48) 4,182.52 $501,902.40 ($84,657.60)
3076-6003 D-GR HMA TY-B PG 64-22 (EXEMPT) TON $140.00 299.00 $41,860.00 7.94 306.94 $42,971.60 $1,111.60
3076-6042 D-GR HMA TY-B PG 70-22 TON $150.00 2,303.00 $345,450.00 (82.61) 2,220.39 $333,058.50 ($12,391.50)
3084-6001 BONDING COURSE GAL $6.00 201.00 $1,206.00 49.00 250.00 $1,500.00 $294.00
6185-6002 TMA (STATIONARY) DAY $210.00 151.00 $31,710.00 (85.00) 66.00 $13,860.00 ($17,850.00)
999-WC01 FORCE ACCOUNT DOL $1.00 50,000.00 $50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00)
999-WC02 FORCE ACCOUNT - Karst Features DOL $1.00 25,000.00 $25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($25,000.00)

3076-WC01
FORCE ACCOUNT-ESTIMATED PLACEMENT AND 
PROCDUCTION BONUS/PENALTY (TY B)

DOL $1.00 16,900.00
$16,900.00

(5,420.24)
11,479.76 $11,479.76 ($5,420.24)

3076-WC02
FORCE ACCOUNT-ESTIMATED PLACEMENT AND 
PROCDUCTION BONUS/PENALTY (TY D)

DOL $1.00 10,200.00
$10,200.00

(769.43)
9,430.57 $9,430.57 ($769.43)

585-WC01
FORCE ACCOUNT-ESTIMATED RIDE QUALITY 
BONUS/PENALTY

DOL $1.00 5,500.00
$5,500.00

(9,210.00)
-3,710.00 ($3,710.00) ($9,210.00)

999-WCO5 ADD (T) BRACKET TO 10BWG (1) SA (P) EA $250.00 0.00 $0.00 2.00 2.00 $500.00 $500.00
999-WC06 MOB FOR ADDED SIGNS TO SH 29 LS $1,200.00 0.00 $0.00 1.00 1.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00

110-6001 EXCAVATION (ROADWAY) CY $18.00 2,267.00 $40,806.00 (1,463.00) 804.00 $14,472.00 ($26,334.00)
531-6002 CONC SIDEWALK (5") SY $50.00 5,520.00 $276,000.00 (332.76) 5,187.24 $259,362.00 ($16,638.00)

        The "Totals" from Table B of the previous work sheet: $1,246,296.00 $1,066,744.68 ($160,010.32)
TOTALS $2,687,888.00 $2,257,971.51 ($410,375.49)

NEW
ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY 

REVISED

            SIDEWALK WORK (WILCO PARKS DPT.) P558



CHANGE ORDER REASON(S) CODE CHART

  1.  Design Error or Omission 1A. Incorrect PS&E 

1B. Other

  2.  Differing Site Conditions 2A. Dispute resolution (expense caused by conditions and/or resulting delay)

       (unforeseeable) 2B. Unavailable material

2C. New development (conditions changing after PS&E completed)

2D. Environmental remediation

2E. Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable)(Item 9)

2F. Site conditions altered by an act of nature

2G. Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable)

2H. Unacquired Right-of-Way (unforeseeable)

2I. Additional safety needs (unforeseeable)

2J. Other

  3.  County Convenience 3A. Dispute resolution (not resulting from error in plans or differing site conditions)

3B. Public relations improvement

3C. Implementation of a Value Engineering finding

3D. Achievement of an early project completion

3E. Reduction of future maintenance

3F. Additional work desired by the County

3G. Compliance requirements of new laws and/or policies

3H. Cost savings opportunity discovered during construction

3I. Implementation of improved technology or better process

3J. Price adjustment on finished work (price reduced in exchange for acceptance)

3K. Addition of stock account or material supplied by state provision

3L. Revising safety work/measures desired by the County

3M. Other

  4.  Third Party Accommodation 4A. Failure of a third party to meet commitment

4B. Third party requested work

4C. Compliance requirements of new laws and/or policies (impacting third party)

4D. Other

  5.  Contractor Convenience 5A. Contractor exercises option to change the traffic control plan

5B. Contractor requested change in the sequence and/or method of work

5C. Payment for Partnering workshop

5D. Additional safety work/measures desired by the contractor

5E. Other

  6.  Untimely ROW/Utilities 6A. Right-of-Way not clear (third party responsibility for ROW)

6B. Right-of-Way not clear (County responsibility for ROW)

6C. Utilities not clear

6D. Other



Williamson County Road Bond Program 
 

Southwest Bypass Extension 
Williamson County Project No. 22IFB110 

 
Change Order No. 3 
Reason for Change 

 
This Change Order provides the final balancing for the overruns/underruns of contract 
quantities on the project that are a result of addressing field conditions not accounted for 
in the original plans. 
 
The following new items will be added by this Change Order. 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT 

999-WC05 ADD (T) BRACKET TO 10BWG (1) SA (P) 2 EA 

999-WC06 MOB’ FOR ADDED SIGNS ON SH 29 1 LS 

  
This Change Order results in a net decrease of $410,375.49 to the Contract amount, for 
an adjusted Contract total of $3,897,411.23. The original Contract amount was 
$4,288,543.00. As a result of this and all Change Orders to-date, $391,131.77 has been 
deducted from the Contract, resulting in a 9.12% net decrease in the overall Contract 
cost.  
 
 
 
HNTB Corporation 
 
Oscar Salazar-Bueno, P.E. 



6/23/2022 

TRP CONSTRUCTION GROUP, LLC. 

QUOTE 
1127 OLD BASTROP HWY 

AUSTIN, TX 78742 

512-990-9525 512-990-0336 FAX 512-695-4660 MOBILE 

leev@troconstructiongroup.com 

• • • & 

SOUTHWEST BYPASS EXTENSION 

PRECINT NUMBER 3 CSJ 0337-01-221FB110 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

CHANGE ORDER 

644-6001 IN SM RD SN SUP&AM TY1 0BWG (1 l SA(Pl EA 4 $875.00 $3,500.00 
1 ADD (T) BRACKET TO 10BWG SA (P) POST EA 2 $250.00 $500.00 
2 CHANGE OUT YIELD SIGN EA 1 $200.00 $200.00 

*ADD CENTER LINE SIGN (4) Pl TOTAL $4,200.00 

SUBTOTAL $4,200.00 
I  

Total: $4,200.00 

NOTES FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL 

*Price excludes the supply of Vests, Flags, Flaggers, Police, Steadybum lights, Non-standard signs,
Daily Lane Closures, and Barriers,Arrow and Message Board Rental.
*RUMBLE STRIPS ARE A HIGH DEMAND SPECIAL TY ITEM.LOST OR DAMAGED DEVICESWILL BE 
INVOICED AT REPLACEMENT COST.
*The Contractor is responsible for the repair or replacement cost of all equipment that is lost, damaged or stolen.
*The Contractor is responsible for the daily maintenance and placement of the traffic control equipment.
*Price is based on one month minimum rental . Each additional month will be billed $975.00 per month.
*Price is based on five mobilization. Each additional will be billed at$ I 000.00
*Price for message board is based on $1,870.00 each per month with $250.00 delivery and set up and $250.00 final pick up fee each.
*Price for arrow board is based on $550.00 each per month with $150.00 delivery and set up and $150.00 final pick up fee each.
*Price for tma truck only rental is based on $185.00 each per day/ $250.00 delivery and set up and $250.00 final pick up fee each.
*Delivery fee $150.00 each

NOTES FOR PAVEMENT MARKING 

*Unless specified as a bid item, prior cleaning of surface to be striped is excluded.
*Contractor is responsible for all pavement marking layout and approval prior to striping.
*Additional cost will be billed if trp is requested to do the layout.
*Price is based on one mobilization for work zone work striping. Each additional will be billed at $2900.00
*Price is based on one mobilization for final thermo striping. Each additional will be billed at $2900.00
• There is no warranty, implied or otherwise, for concrete surfaces that haven't cured for 30 days
*Removal is based on flail millings only.

NOTES FOR PERMANENT INSTALLATIONS I SIGNAGE 

*Contractor shall assist in locating Utilities that may be in conflict with installations.
*There will be a $125.00 Coring fee PER UNIT if Signs are to be installed in Concrete surfaces.
* Allow two weeks for manufacturing of signs and mounts prior to installation date.
*Price is based on one mobilization. Each additional will be billed at $1200.00
* Rate excludes flashing beacons

GENERAL NOTES 

*If the Project is Tax Exempt, please provide certificate.
*Proposal Contingent upon both parties executing a mutually agreed upon subcontract.
*Proposal good for (I 0) working days from date of this quote.

Signature Lee Vanover 3 
OPERATIONS MANAGER 

Date 6/20/2022 





   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 57.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
E. Wilco Highway Segment 3- purchase contracts
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on 2 purchase contracts with John Arthur Bigon Jr. and James
Alan Bigon and independent co-executors of the Estates of John A. Bigon Sr. and Mary Bigon, deceased for
7.187 AC and 1.080 AC needed as right of way and 0.513 AC needed as an easement for the E. Wilco Highway
Segment 3 project (Parcels 89 and 93). Funding Source: Road Bonds P332

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
contract 
contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 11:26 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 11/29/2023 04:55 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



REAL ESTATE CONTRACT 
Southeast Loop Corridor — Segment 3 
  

THIS REAL ESTATE CONTRACT (“Contract”) is made by and between JOHN 
ARTHUR BIGON, JR and JAMES ALAN BIGON as Independent Co-Executors of the Estates of 

JOHN A. BIGON, SR., Deceased and MARY BIGON, Deceased (referred to in this Contract as 
“Seller”, whether one or more) and WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (referred to in this 
Contract as “Purchaser”), upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Contract. 

ARTICLE I 
PURCHASE AND SALE 

By this Contract, Seller sells and agrees to convey, and Purchaser purchases and agrees to 
pay for, the tract(s) of land described as follows: 

All of that certain 7.187 acre (313,053 Sq. Ft.) tract of land in the James C. Eaves 
Survey Survey, Abstract No. 213 in Williamson County, Texas; being more fully 

described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and incorporated 
herein (Parcel 89); 

together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances pertaining to the property, including 

any right, title and interest of Seller in and to adjacent streets, alleys or rights-of-way (all of such 
real property, rights, and appurtenances being referred to in this Contract as the “Property”), and 
any improvements situated on and attached to the Property described in Exhibit “A” not otherwise 
agreed herein to be retained by Seller, for the consideration and upon and subject to the terms, 
provisions, and conditions set forth below. 

ARTICLE II 
PURCHASE PRICE 

Purchase Price 

2.01. The Purchase Price for the Property described in Exhibit “A”, and any damage to or 
cost to cure the remaining property of Seller shall be the sum of ONE MILLION SEVEN 
HUNDRED SIXTY-THREE THOUSAND and 00/100 Dollars ($1,763,000.00). 

Payment of Purchase Price 
  

2.02. The Purchase Price shall be payable in cash at the Closing. 

BIGON (89)--purchase contract--Corridor SE Loop (MWS 8.14.23) (2).doc



ARTICLE Mf 

PURCHASER’S OBLIGATIONS 

Conditions to Purchaser’s Obligations 
  

3.01. The obligations of Purchaser hereunder to consummate the transactions 

contemplated hereby are subject to the satisfaction of each of the following conditions (any of 
which may be waived in whole or in part by Purchaser at or prior to the Closing). 

Miscellaneous Conditions 
  

Seller shall have performed, observed, and complied with all of the covenants, agreements, 
and conditions required by this Contract to be performed, observed, and complied with by Seller 
prior to or as of the closing. 

ARTICLE IV 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

OF SELLER 

Seller hereby represents and warrants to Purchaser as follows, which representations and 
warranties shall be deemed made by Seller to Purchaser also as of the Closing Date, to the best of 
Seller’s current actual knowledge: 

(1) There are no parties in possession of any portion of the Property as lessees, tenants 
at sufferance, or trespassers, other than as previously disclosed to Purchaser; 

(2) Seller has complied with all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations, statutes, rules 
and restrictions relating to the Property, or any part thereof; 

The Property herein is being conveyed to Purchaser under threat of condemnation. 
  

ARTICLE V 

CLOSING 

Closing Date 

5.01. The Closing shall be held at the office of Independence Title Company on or before 

December 15, 2023, or at such time, date, and place as Seller and Purchaser may otherwise agree, 

or within 10 days after the completion of any title curative matters if necessary for items as shown 
on the Title Commitment or in the contract (which date is herein referred to as the “Closing 
Date”). 

Seller’s Obligations at Closing 
  

2



5.02. At the Closing Seller shall: 

(1) Deliver to Purchaser a duly executed and acknowledged Deed conveying good and 
indefeasible title to Williamson County, Texas in fee simple to all of the Property described in 
Exhibit “A”, free and clear of any and all leases and monetary liens and restrictions, except for the 
following: 

(a) General real estate taxes for the year of closing and subsequent years not 
yet due and payable; 

(b) Any exceptions approved by Purchaser pursuant to Article III hereof; and 

(c) Any exceptions approved by Purchaser in writing. 

(2) The Deed shall be in the form as shown in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein. 

(3) Provide reasonable assistance as requested, at no cost to Seller, to cause Title Company 
to issue Purchaser a Texas Owner’s Title Policy at Purchaser's sole expense, in Grantee’s favor in 
the full amount of the Purchase Price, insuring Purchaser’s contracted interests in and to the 
Property subject only to those title exceptions listed herein, such other exceptions as may be 
approved in writing by Purchaser, and the standard printed exceptions contained in the usual form 
of Texas Owner’s Title Policy, provided, however: 

(a) The boundary and survey exceptions shall be deleted; 

(b) The exception as to restrictive covenants shall be endorsed “None of 
Record”, if applicable; and 

(c) The exception as to the lien for taxes shall be limited to the year of Closing 
and shall be endorsed “Not Yet Due and Payable”. 

(d) Deliver to Purchaser possession of the Property if not previously done. 

Purchaser’s Obligations at Closing 
  

5.03. At the Closing, Purchaser shall: 

(a) Pay the cash portion of the Purchase Price. 

Prorations



5.04. General real estate taxes for the then current year relating to the Property shall be 

prorated as of the Closing Date and shall be adjusted in cash at the Closing. If the Closing shall 

occur before the tax rate is fixed for the then current year, the apportionment of taxes shall be 
upon the basis of the tax rate for the next preceding year applied to the latest assessed valuation, 

but shall otherwise be the continuing obligation of Seller to fully satisfy. Agricultural roll-back 
taxes, if any, which directly result from the completion of this transaction and conveyance shall be 

paid by Purchaser. 

Closing Costs 

5.05. All costs and expenses of closing in consummating the sale and purchase of the 

Property shall be borne and paid as follows: 

(1) | Owner’s Title Policy and survey to be paid by Purchaser. 

(2) Deed, tax certificates, and title curative matters, if any, paid by Purchaser. 

(3) All other closing costs shall be paid by Purchaser. 

(4)  Attorney’s fees paid by each respectively. 

ARTICLE VI 
BREACH BY SELLER 

In the event Seller shall fail to fully and timely perform any of its obligations hereunder or 

shall fail to consummate the sale of the Property for any reason, except Purchaser’s default, 
Purchaser may: (1) enforce specific performance of this Contract; or (2) request that the Escrow 
Deposit, if any, shall be forthwith returned by the title company to Purchaser. 

ARTICLE Vi 
BREACH BY PURCHASER 

In the event Purchaser should fail to consummate the purchase of the Property, the conditions to 
Purchaser’s obligations set forth in Article III having been satisfied and Purchaser being in default 

and Seller not being in default hereunder, Seller shall have the right to receive the Escrow 
Deposit, if any, from the title company, the sum being agreed on as liquidated damages for the 
failure of Purchaser to perform the duties, liabilities, and obligations imposed upon it by the terms 
and provisions of this Contract, and Seller agrees to accept and take this cash payment as its total 
damages and relief and as Seller’s sole remedy hereunder in such event. If no Escrow Deposit has 
been made then Seller shall receive the amount of $500 as liquidated damages for any failure by 
Purchaser.



ARTICLE VII 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Notice 

8.01. Any notice required or permitted to be delivered hereunder shall be deemed received 
when sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, 
addressed to Seller or Purchaser, as the case may be, at the address set forth opposite the signature 
of the party. 

Texas Law to Apply   

8.02. This Contract shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Texas, and all obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Williamson 
County, Texas. 

Parties Bound 

8.03. This Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their 
respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns where 
permitted by this Contract. 

Legal Construction   

8.04. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for any 
reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, this invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof, and this Contract shall be construed as 
if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 

Prior Agreements Superseded 
  

8.05. This Contract constitutes the sole and only agreement of the parties and supersedes 
any prior understandings or written or oral agreements between the parties respecting the within 
subject matter. 

Time of Essence   

8.06. Time is of the essence in this Contract. 

Gender



8.07. Words of any gender used in this Contract shall be held and construed to include any 
other gender, and words in the singular number shall be held to include the plural, and vice versa, 

unless the context requires otherwise. 

Memorandum of Contract 
  

8.08. Upon request of either party, the parties shall promptly execute a memorandum of 

this Contract suitable for filing of record. 

Compliance 

8.09 In accordance with the requirements of Section 20 of the Texas Real Estate License 
Act, Purchaser is hereby advised that it should be furnished with or obtain a policy of title 
insurance or Purchaser should have the abstract covering the Property examined by an attorney of 

Purchaser’s own selection. 

Effective Date 

8.10 This Contract shall be effective as of the date it is approved by Williamson County, 
Texas which date is indicated beneath the County Judge’s signature below. 

Counterparts 

8.11 This Contract may be executed in any number of counterparts, which may together 
constitute the Contract. Signatures transmitted by facsimile or electronic mail may be considered 

effective as originals for purposes of this Contract. 

SELLERS: 

Address: 
    

John Arthur Bigon, Jr, Independent 

Co-Executor of the Estates of John A. 
Bigon, Sr, Deceased and Mary Bigon, 

Deceased 

  

  

Date:  



OD ames A Z: am oe 

James Alan Bigon, Independent Co- 
Executor of the Estates of John A. 
Bigon, Sr, Deceased and Mary Bigon, 
Deceased 

  

Date:_//-/7-° 27 
  

PURCHASER: 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: 
  

Bill Gravell, Jr. 
County Judge 

Date: 
  

  

  

Address: 5 S5/O Ossie) Cn. 

Ken ef i ck, Tx. (ELEY 
  

  

Address: 710 Main Street, Suite 101 
Georgetown, Texas 78626



County: Williamson March 24, 2021 
Parcel: 89 Page 7 of 4 
Project: FM 3349 

EXHIBIT: 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL, 89 

DESGRIPTION OF A 7.187 ACRE (313,053 SQUARE FOOT), PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN THE JAMES C, EAVES 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO, 213 IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF THAT CALLED 1,440 ACRE TRACT 
OF LAND (EXHIBIT A) DESCRIBED IN SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED: FROM WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS TO JOHN 
BIGON AND MARY BIGON RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO, 2018004729 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, ALSO BEING TWO (2) REMAINDER TRACTS (2.787 AGRES AND 2.960 ACRES) OUT 
OF THAT CALLED 72.15 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY DEED TO SAID JOHN BIGON AND 
WIFE, MARY BIGON RECORDED IN VOLUME 658, PAGE 77 OF THE DEED RECORDS. OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, 
TEXAS, SAID 7.187 ACRE (313,053 SQUARE FOOT) PARCEL OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS; 

BEGINNING at an fron rod with aluminum cap stamped "WILCO ROW 5777" (Gtid Coordinates determined as 
N=10,179,060.48, E=3,193,092.65 TxSPG Zone 4203) found, being the northwesterly corner of said 2.787 acre remainder 
tract in the original easterly Right-of-Way (ROW) line of County Road (C.R.} 101 (variable width ROW), same being the 
southwesterly corner of that called 1.379 acre ROW tract of land (Exhibit A) described in Deed to Willlamson County, Texas 
recorded in Document No. 2017113723 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, for the northwesterly 
corner and POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described parcel; 

1) THENCE, with the northerly boundary line of said 2,787 acre remainder tract, same being the southerly line of said 1.379 
acre ROW tract, N 68°33°58” E, for a distance of 49.77 feet to the calculated northeasterly comer of said 2.787 acre 
remainder tract, same being the northwesterly corner of that called 3.493 acre ROW tract of land (Exhibit A) described in 
Deed to Williamson County, Texas recorded in Document No. 2017117137 of the Official Public Records of Williamson 
County, Texas, for the northeasterly corner of the herein described parcel, and from which, an iron rod with aluminum 
cap stamped "WILCO ROW 5777” found, being the northeasterly corner of sald 3.493 acre tract, same being the 
southeasterly corner of said 1.379 acre ROW tract in the existing easterly ROW line of said C.R. 101 (variable width 
ROW), bears N 68°33'58” E, ata distance of 128.57 feet: 

THENCE, with the easterly boundary line of said 2.787 acre remainder parcel, same being the westerly line of sald 3.493 
acre ROW tract, also being the existing westerly ROW line of C.R. 101 and the easterly boundary line of the herein 
described parcel, the following two (2) courses: 

2) $ 42°31'49” E, for a distance of 601.71 feet to a 1/2” Iron rod found, for the beginning of a tangent curve to the right; 

3) Along said curve to the right, having a delta angle of 18°02'00”, a radius of 1,355.00 feet, an arc length of 426.47 feet 
and a chord which bears.S 33°29'51” E, for a distance of 424.72 feet to an iron rod with aluminum cap stamped "WILCO 
ROW 5777" found, being the easterly line of said 1.440 acre tract, same being the southerly corner of sald 2.787 acre 
remainder parcel: 

THENCE, departing said 2,787 acre remainder tract, with the easterly line of said 1.440 acre tract, continuing with said 
existing curving westerly ROW line, same being the westerly line of said 3.493 acre tract, and the easterly boundary line of 
the herein described parcel, the following two (2) courses: 

4) Along said curve to the right, having a delta angle of 12°03'45”; a radius of 1,355.00 feet, an arc length of 285.27 feet 
and a chord which bears S 18°26'59" E, for a distance of 284.74 feet to a calculated point at the beginning of a cut-back 
line transitioning from said existing westerly ROW line of C.R. 101 to the existing northerly ROW line of U.S. 79 (variable 
width ROW); 

5) & 27°29'55” W, for a distance of 37.13 feet to a calculated point in the easterly boundary line of said 2.960 acre 
remainder tract, sarne being the southerly corner of said 1.440 acre tract; 

6) THENCE, departing said 1.440 acre tract, continuing with said cut-back line, being the easterly boundary line of said 
2.960 acre remainder tract, S 27°29’86” W, for a distance of 27.36 feet to a calculated point in said existing northerly 
ROW line of U.S, 79, same belng the southeasterly corner of said 2.960 acre remainder tract, for the southeasterly 
corner of the herein described parcel;



County: Williamson March 24, 2021 
Parcel: 89 Page 2 of 4 
Project: FM 3349 

7) THENCE, with said existing northerly ROW line, being the southerly boundary line of said 2.960 acre remainder tract, 
S 77°19'36” W, for a distance of 204.43 feet to a TXDOT Type II ROW monument found, being the southwesterly corner 
of said 2.960 acre remainder tract, same being the beginning of a cut-back line transitioning from said existing northerly 
ROW line to the existing easterly ROW line of said original C.R. 101, for the southwesterly corner of the herein described 
parcel, and from which, a TxDOT Type II ROW monument found in the existing westerly ROW line of said original C.R. 
101, being the southeasterly corner of the remainder of that called 1.62 acre tract of land cited in Deed to Williamson 
County, Texas recorded in Document No. 2019125083 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, same 
being the northeasterly corner of that called 0.660 acre ROW tract described in Special Warranty Deed to the State of 
Texas recorded in Document No. 2014029873 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, bears 
S 77°19'36" W, ata distance of 128.96 feet; 

THENCE, departing said existing northerly ROW line, with the westerly boundary line of said 2.960 acre remainder tract, 
same being the existing easterly ROW line of said original C.R. 101, and in part said cut-back line, for the westerly boundary 
line of the herein described parcel, the following two (2) courses: 

8) N62°19'11” W, for a distance of 104.01 feet to a calculated angle point; 

9) N 22°28'04” W, for a distance of 566.73 feet to an iron rod with aluminum cap stamped “WILCO ROW 5777" found, 
being the northerly corner of said 2.960 acre remainder parcel, same being the westerly line of said 1.440 acre tract; 

10) THENCE, departing said 2.960 acre remainder tract, continuing with said existing easterly ROW line, same being the 
westerly line of said 1.440 acre tract, N 22°28’04” W, for a distance of 354.55 feet to the calculated northwesterly corner 
of said 1.440 acre tract, same being an ell corner in the westerly boundary line of said 2.787 acre remainder tract: 

11) THENCE, departing said 1.440 acre tract, continuing with said existing easterly ROW line, same being the westerly line 
of said 2.787 acre remainder tract, N 22°28'04” W, for a distance of 272.58 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, 
containing 7.187 acres (313,053 square feet) of land, more or less. 

This property description is accompanied by a separate parcel plat. 

All bearings recited herein are based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Central Zone No. 4203, NAD 83. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

That |, M Stephen Truesdale, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that the above description is true 
and correct and that the property described herein was determined by a survey made on the ground under my direct 
supervision, 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas. 

iodo Tema /t Yue ZOLA 
  

M Stephen Truesdale | Date 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 4933 te, . 
Licensed State Land Surveyor ce ead Pst 
Inland Geodetics, LLC ay z Reena Eriee 
Firm Registration No: 100591-00 ep So oe ¢ SN 
1504 Chisholm Trail Road, Suite 103 A ssaserpianisannanaes \ 

({ M. STEPHEN TRUESDALE 
eure orequareseeas eosoees Kah 

7% 4933 ‘Lie 
yeecre: $8 \o 0 

“ 

Round Rock, TX 78681    
   

   

  

   
   
    Necneacso®® 

S:/_ HDR-PROJECTS/FM 3349 OVERPASS/PARCELS/PARCEL 89 Bigon.doc Saag



  

    

PLAT TO ACCOMPANY DESCRIPTION 03-24-2021 
   

   

    

    
    

    

  

  

    
  

      
  

      
  

  

     
    
  

    

       
    
     

  

   
   

   
    

        
  
  

  

   

  
    

  

  
            

    

  
    

  

    
  

  

  

              
  

           

      
  

  

    

  

4 
Cc 

I \2 % 2 
| 2 OO v 

> P.O.B. | [ebeeo 3 
eee f | ZR3 095 m 

he GRID | SAA Go 
COORDINATES: | | ARY 2 

N=10,179,060.48 | | = 
-£=3,193,092.65.| | rm 
Cy é | | z 

j m 

i e - — 
/ | ; [APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE 

ee, } aS UNDEFINED WIDTH EASERIENT 
/ | w - VOL. 239, PG. 75 

/ Abe D.R.W.C.T. 
| wof!= & MODIFIED IN 

/ hj DOC. NO, 2007021720 
j | rm / O.P.R.W.C.T. 

/ Nw 

{fis NO. DIRECTION DISTANCE 
Ry | Ll | N68°33'57"E 49.77’ 

Ty P. | | L2_| s27°29'55"W 37.13" 
Ch il! | N L3_|_$27°29°55"W 27.36" 
46 0 fo), L4 N62°19'Il"W 104.01' 

Sp Oy fi ie AC (L4) | (Neze2r'26"w) | (104.07) 
lay Gy re ‘A L5 | Ne2°28'04"w | 354.55’ 

c NV fp i [\ etnies L5) | (N22°268'04"w) | (354.49) 
fo Va S AN 72.15 AC.) Lé | Ne2e2s'o4"w | 272.58" 

"8g Uy |3h ne L7_| Nes°33's7"e | 126.57" 
Ey | ‘| (L7) | (N68°33'57"E) | (128.61) 

|}2 4 
SI: =). 

oO}. SY 
| z, Wy 
(fz | 4 LS 

3 &_F 
| be fp Lg 

IT] 4 Yr S&S 
| je Ne SUp 

oz 3 | 
gee Sig Sy. 
|, ey 

a2 |ote SOUTHWEST INC\ > 
| io = 10' WIDE EASE. 

0 aa og JOHN BIGON & MARY BIGON 
ieee EXHIBIT A 

i} wi YY 1.440 ACRES 
[| 4 [le \t Doc. NO. 2018004729 
i} >} fle . WA O.P.R.W.C.T, 

ae wi 7) 00 \  f\ 2.787 ACRES & 
Sa e LR (2.960 ac, \ |! 2.960 AC, 

| [icy REMAINDER (OF (REMAINDER OF 
uJ 

| | wuuiauson county, texas | oI 72.15 AC.) iN 72.15 ACRES) 
162 ACRES F VOL. 558, PG. 77 

roe orRMeT. ff D.R.W.C.T. 
b 

; o 

| STATE OF TEXAS 
0.660 ACRES 

DOC. NO. 2019029873 {| is 9°3 », - ; 
L O.P.RW.C.T | 19 , MY 1d, HH 

U.S ae 2 
R.O.w. ) 

NUMBER | DELTA RADIUS LENGTH CHORD CHORD BEARING 
cl 18°02'00" 1,355.00' | 426.47' 424.72" $33°29'5/"E 
(Cl) (18°02'00") (,355.00') | (426.47') (424.72') (S33°30'23"E) 
c2 12°03'45" 1,355.00' | 285.27’ 284.74! $18°26'59"E 

PARCEL PLAT SHOWING PROPERTY OF 
INLAND» 4 . 

,GEODETICS 3 JOHN BIGON and wife, MARY BIGON PARCEL 89 
1a OHH OROCK Tk. von” ia SCALE PROJECT 

FRAT REGSTRATION NO, 100891-00_pr' | 1” = 200! WILLIAMSON COUNTY FM 3349 PAGE 3 OF 5              
  
  

   



  

    

PLAT TO ACCOMPANY DESCRIPTION 03-24-2021 

1) All bearings shown hereon are based on grid bearing. All distances are surface distances. Coordinates are surface values 
based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, NAD 83, Central Zone. 

THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THAT COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE GF NO. 
2066432-KFO, ISSUED BY TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY, EFFECTIVE DATE NOVEMBER 3, 2020, ISSUE DATE 
NOVEMBER 18, 2020. 

10C. ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE LINE(S) EASEMENT AND AGREEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY RECORDED IN VOLUME 
239, PAGE 75, OF THE DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING MODIFIED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2007021721 OF THE 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AFFECTS AS SHOWN. 

D. ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE LINE(S) EASEMENT AND AGREEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY RECORDED IN VOLUME 239, 
PAGE 80, OF THE DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING MODIFIED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2007021720 OF THE 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO NOT AFFECT. 

E. ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE LINE(S) EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY RECORDED IN VOLUME 303, PAGE 182, OF 
THE DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FROM ITS DESCRIPTION CAN NOT BE LOCATED. 

F. ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE LINE(S) EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY RECORDED IN VOLUME 348, PAGE 384, OF 
THE DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DOES NOT AFFECT. 

G. WATER LINE(S) EASEMENT TO JONAH WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION RECORDED IN VOLUME 563, PAGE 504, OF THE DEED 
RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FROM ITS DESCRIPTION CAN NOT BE LOCATED. 

H. ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE LINE(S) EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY RECORDED IN VOLUME 640, PAGE 91, OF 
THE DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DOES NOT AFFECT. 

|. COMMUNICATIONS LINE(S) EASEMENT TO GTE SOUTHWEST, INC. RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 9748225, OF THE OFFICIAL 
RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AFFECTS AS SHOWN. 

J. PUBLIC UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENT TO JONAH WATER SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 
2008042851, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AFFECTS, FROM ITS LOCATION CAN NOT BE 
LOCATED. 

K. TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND STIPULATIONS OF THE RESOLUTION NO. 2006-—27R OF THE CITY OF HUTTO RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 
NO. 2006045188 AND DOCUMENT NO, 2006042885, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DOES NOT 
AFFECT. 

L. TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND STIPULATIONS IN THE PUBLIC UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 
2008042852, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DOES NOT AFFECT. 

M. TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND STIPULATIONS IN THE EASEMENT AGREEMENT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2009042802, OF THE 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DOES NOT AFFECT. 

    

  PARCEL PLAT SHOWING PROPERTY OF 

JOHN BIGON and wife, MARY BIGON PARCEL 89 
SCALE PROJECT ia = oan! WILLIAMSON COUNTY FM 3349 | PAGE 4 OF 5 

INLAN Dv 
a 

GEODETICS 2 
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS 
1504 CHISHOLM TRAIL RO, STE. 103 

ROUND ROCK, TX. 78681 
PH. (512) 238-1200, FAX (512) 238-1251 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 100591-00 

    
  

     

             
  
  

   



  

  

G 40 G JOVd 

68 la0uVd NOSIG AYVW ‘eJ!M pub NODIG NHOP 

      
           

00-16S001 ‘ON NOLLVHLSIOI¥ Weis 
1S21-BEC (Z1S) XV4 'OOZL-BEZ (Z1S) "HE 

18984 “XL ‘ND0¥ GNNOU 
£01 “31S “OY TVUL WIOHSIH3 POST 

a iNvO 

© SDLL3GOaD 
.GNV INI 

6yee WA 00 = ,t LO9fONd ALNNOD NOSAVITIIM WIS 
  

  

  
  

JO ALYSdOuYd ONIMOHS LV 1d W39ueVd   
  

  
YSGNIVASY JYOV 

199982 SVX3L ‘MOON ONNOY 
€Ol JLINS ‘AVON WVYL WIOHSIHD OS! 

00-I6SOO! ‘ON NOILVYLSISSY WHIs 
3771 'S91L30039 ONV INI 

YOASAUNS GNVI ALVIS GSSN39I1 
€e6bh ‘ON YOASAYNS GNV 1 IVNOISSS4OY¥d GSYALSIOSY 

3Lvd A aiwasanyt N3Hd3 1S Ww 
; 1 2 

Cs) = gy’ maf] er \ we . 3 “NOISIA LOZYIG HAWN | Oud 
AHL NO 30VW ASAUNS V G3NINYSISG SVM NO3Y3SH N ALYadONd 
FHL IVHL GNY LOSYYOO GNV 3NYML SI LWid SIHL LVHL AdILY39 AGSYSH | 

       

  

i oe jf 5 ; Ey 

  

  

     

"ES 

‘Loval 
096'% SLOSS4V ‘SVX3L ‘ALNNOD NOSWVITIM JO SGYOOSY OIIGNd WiIdIsJO SHL 40 ‘9VOSLOBLOZ ‘ON LNSWNDOd 

NI G3GYO03Y LNSNAINOV LNSWSSVS SS3OOV GNV ALIILA OMGAd JHL NI SNOILVINdILS GNV ‘SLNANSSV3 ‘SNOILIGNOD “SWY3L 'N 

YSGNIVANSY JYOV 
“LOVYL 

Z48Z'% SLOS4SV ‘SWX3L ‘ALNNOD NOSWVITIM JO SGYOOSY ONENd WiIdIsdO FHL JO ‘CZZL66OLLOZ “ON LNAWNDOG 
NI G30YO93Y LNINIIYOV INSNISV3 SSIOOV GNV ALMILA ONENd 3HL NI SNOILWINdILS GNY 'SLNSW3SV3 “SNOLLIGNOO ‘SWYSL ‘L 

INSW33SYOV INAJNdONSARG OL LOAPENS ‘SVX3L ‘ALNNOD NOSWVITIM JO SGYOOSY ONENd WidlssO 
BSHL 4O ‘S88ZS0ZLOZ ‘ON LNSNNDOG NI G3GYOOSY LNSNZSYOV LNSNdOTSAIG SHL NI SNOLLWINdILS GNV ‘SNOILIGNOD “SNYAL “O 

‘IOWYL JMOV Obl SLOSISV ‘SVXSL 'ALNNOD NOSWVITIM JO SGYOOSY OMENd WiIdssO AHL JO ‘LSEZSO7LO% 
‘ON LN3NNDOG NI G3GNOOIY 61-ZLOZ ‘ON JONVNIGNO ONIGYYDSY ININSSYOV SHL NI SNOLLWINdILS GNV ‘SNOLLIGNOD “SWYAL “N 

  

SVX3L 'ALNNOD NOSIWVITIIM 
SQYOOTY 2I19Nd WWIDIS3O ‘L'O'M'Y'd'O JANI ALYsd0ud 

SVX3L 'ALNNOD NOSWVITIIM LNIOd G3LWINITVI 
SGYODSY IWVIDI44O “L'O'M'Y'O 

SVX3L ‘ALNNOD NOSWYITTIM ONNO4 GOY NOU ,2/I 
SGYOOSY G3gd ‘L'O'M'Y'G G3LON SV - GNNOS 

SVX3L 'ALNNOD NOSWVITIIM 4 91S OY NO 
SGYOISY LV1d ‘L'O'M'Y'd YO OLESY Id BIA doe ROC) GNNO4 LNSWANOW 

NOILVAYOSNI GYODaN = () FLSYONOD I 3dAL LOGXL 

JINAY3IAY 40 LNIOd ‘WO'd ,222S-MOY 097M, G3dWVLS GNNO4 
ONINNIOAG JO LNIOd = “90d dV2 WANINATY HLIM GO’ NOU! 

Las ,f€6% MOY, GAdWVLS 
dIHSYSNMO 09 S3LON3G > id e 

NOW ‘ dV¥9 WANINNTV HLIM GOY NOUl 

yv3ue 3NIT -\- 

d 
V 

ic) 

® 

[e] 

[9] 

O 
    

  
L~OC—-be-£0 

QN3941 

NOMdIYISIG_ ANVANODOV_OL LV Id      



Deed Report Thu Jun 17 12:51:23 2021 
Deed Name: PARCEL 89-BIGON-DESC CLOSURE 

Starting Coordinates: Northing 10205479.50, Easting 3264102.80 

Bearing Distance Type Radius Arc Len Delta Tangent Description 
N 68°33'57" BH 49,77 LINE 

S 42°31'49" B&B 601.71 LINE 

S 33°29'S1" H 424.72 CURVE R 1355.00 426,47 18°02'00" 215,01 

Rad-In: S 47°29'09" W Rad-Out: S 65°31'09" W 
S&S 18°26'59" H 284.74 CURVE R 1355.00 285.27 12°03 '45" 143.16 

Rad-In: S 65°31'09" W Rad-Out: S 77°34'53" Ww 

§ 27°29'55" W 37.13 LINE 

8 27°29'55" W 27.36 LINE 

8S 779°19'36" W 204.43 LINE 

N 62°19'11" W 104,01 LINE 

N 22°28'04" W 566,73 LINE 

N 22°28'04" W 354,55 LINE 

N 22°28'04" W 272.58 LINE 

Ending Coordinates: Northing 10205479.50, Hasting 3264102.80 

Area: 313053.02 S.F., 7.1867 Acres 

Total Perimeter Distance> 2930.01 
Closure Error Distance> 0.0035 Error Bearing> N 39°06'31" W 
Closure Precision> 1 in 834113.4 

Page 1 of 1



Deed Report Thu Jun 17 12:53:55 2021 
Deed Name: PARCEL 89-EXHIBIT CLOSURE 

Starting Coordinates: Northing 10175976.02, Hasting 3194614.58 

Bearing Distance Type Radius Arc Len Delta Tangent Description 
N 68°33'57" BR 49.77 LINE 

S 42°31'49" BH 601.71 LINE 

S 33°29'51" H 424,72 CURVE R 1355.00 426.47 18°O02'00" 215.01. 

Rad-In: S 47°29'09" W Rad-Out: S 65°31'09" W 

S 18°26'59" & 284.74 CURVE R 1355.00 285.27 12°03'45" 143.16 

Rad-In;: S 65°31'09" W Rad-Out: S 77°934'53" Ww 
$ 27°29'55" W 37,13 LINE - 

S 27°29'55" W 27,36 LINE 

S 77°19'36" W 204.43 LINE 

N 62°19'11" W 104.01 LINE 

N 22°28'04" W 566.73 LINE 

N 22°28'04" W 354.55 LINE 

N 22°28'!04" W 272.58 LINE 

Ending Coordinates: Northing 10175976.02, Easting 3194614.58 

Area: 313053.02 S.F,., 7.1867 Acres 

Total Perimeter Distance> 2930.01 

Closure Error Distance> 0.0035 Error Bearing> N 39°06'!32" W 
Closure Precision> 1 in 834110.0 

Page 1 of 1



REAL ESTATE CONTRACT 
Corridor Southeast Loop — Segment 3 
  

THIS REAL ESTATE CONTRACT (“Contract”) is made by and between JOHN 
ARTHUR BIGON, JR and JAMES ALAN BIGON as Independent Co-Executors of the Estates of 

JOHN A. BIGON, SR., Deceased and MARY BIGON, Deceased (referred to in this Contract as 

“Seller”, whether one or more) and WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (referred to in this 
Contract as “Purchaser’’), upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Contract. 

ARTICLE I 
PURCHASE AND SALE 

By this Contract, Seller sells and agrees to convey, and Purchaser purchases and agrees to 
pay for, the tract(s) of land described as follows: 

All of that certain 1.080 acre (47,021 Sq. Ft.) tract of land in the James C. Eaves 

Survey Survey, Abstract No. 213 in Williamson County, Texas; being more fully 

described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and incorporated 
herein (Parcel 93—Part 1); and 
  

An Easement over, under, and across that certain 0.513 acre (22,331 Sq. Ft.) tract 

of land in the James C. Eaves Survey, Abstract No. 213, Williamson County, 
Texas; being more fully described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “B”, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein (Parcel 93E); 

together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances pertaining to the property, including 
any right, title and interest of Seller in and to adjacent streets, alleys or rights-of-way (all of such 
real property, rights, and appurtenances being referred to in this Contract as the “Property”), and 
any improvements situated on and attached to the Property described in Exhibits “A-B” not 

otherwise agreed herein to be retained by Seller, for the consideration and upon and subject to the 
terms, provisions, and conditions set forth below. 

ARTICLE II 

PURCHASE PRICE 

Purchase Price 

BIGON (93)--purchase contract--Corridor SE Loop (11.08.23) (4).doc



2.01. The Purchase Price for the Property described in Exhibits’ “A-B”, and any damage to 
or cost to cure the remaining property of Seller shall be the sum of TWO HUNDRED SIXTY 
THOUSAND and 00/100 Dollars ($260,000.00). 

Payment of Purchase Price 
  

2.02. The Purchase Price shall be payable in cash at the Closing. 

ARTICLE III 
PURCHASER’S OBLIGATIONS 

Conditions to Purchaser’s Obligations 
  

3.01. The obligations of Purchaser hereunder to consummate the transactions 
contemplated hereby are subject to the satisfaction of each of the following conditions (any of 
which may be waived in whole or in part by Purchaser at or prior to the Closing). 

Miscellaneous Conditions 
  

Seller shall have performed, observed, and complied with all of the covenants, agreements, 
and conditions required by this Contract to be performed, observed, and complied with by Seller 
prior to or as of the closing. 

ARTICLE IV 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

OF SELLER 

Seller hereby represents and warrants to Purchaser as follows, which representations and 
warranties shall be deemed made by Seller to Purchaser also as of the Closing Date, to the best of 
Seller’s current actual knowledge: 

(1) There are no parties in possession of any portion of the Property as lessees, tenants 
at sufferance, or trespassers, other than as previously disclosed to Purchaser; 

(2) Seller has complied with all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations, statutes, rules 
and restrictions relating to the Property, or any part thereof; 

The Property herein is being conveyed to Purchaser under threat of condemnation. 
  

ARTICLE V 

CLOSING 
Closing Date 

2



5.01. The Closing shall be held at the office of Independence Title Company on or before 

December 13, 2023, or at such time, date, and place as Seller and Purchaser may otherwise agree, 

or within 10 days after the completion of any title curative matters if necessary for items as shown 
on the Title Commitment or in the contract (which date is herein referred to as the “Closing 
Date”). 

Seller’s Obligations at Closing 
  

5.02. At the Closing Seller shall: 

(1) Deliver to Purchaser a duly executed and acknowledged Deed conveying good and 

indefeasible title to Williamson County, Texas in fee simple to all of the Property described in 

Exhibit “A”, free and clear of any and all leases and monetary liens and restrictions, except for the 
following: 

(a) General real estate taxes for the year of closing and subsequent years not 
yet due and payable; 

(b) Any exceptions approved by Purchaser pursuant to Article III hereof; and 

(c) Any exceptions approved by Purchaser in writing. 

(2) The Deed shall be in the form as shown in Exhibit “C” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein. 

(3) Deliver to Purchaser a duly executed and acknowledged Easement conveying all 
associated rights listed in the Easement as shown in Exhibit “D” 

(4) Provide reasonable assistance as requested, at no cost to Seller, to cause Title Company 
to issue Purchaser a Texas Owner’s Title Policy at Purchaser's sole expense, in Grantee’s 
favor in the full amount of the Purchase Price, insuring Purchaser’s contracted interests in 

and to the Property subject only to those title exceptions listed herein, such other 

exceptions as may be approved in writing by Purchaser, and the standard printed 
exceptions contained in the usual form of Texas Owner’s Title Policy, provided, however: 

(a) The boundary and survey exceptions shall be deleted; 

(b) The exception as to restrictive covenants shall be endorsed “None of 
Record”, if applicable; and 

(c) The exception as to the lien for taxes shall be limited to the year of Closing 
and shall be endorsed “Not Yet Due and Payable”. 

3



(d) Deliver to Purchaser possession of the Property if not previously done. 

Purchaser’s Obligations at Closing 
  

5.03. At the Closing, Purchaser shall: 

(a) Pay the cash portion of the Purchase Price. 

Prorations 

5.04. General real estate taxes for the then current year relating to the Property shall be 
prorated as of the Closing Date and shall be adjusted in cash at the Closing. If the Closing shall 
occur before the tax rate is fixed for the then current year, the apportionment of taxes shall be 

upon the basis of the tax rate for the next preceding year applied to the latest assessed valuation, 
but shall otherwise be the continuing obligation of Seller to fully satisfy. Agricultural roll-back 
taxes, if any, which directly result from the completion of this transaction and conveyance shall be 
paid by Purchaser. 

Closing Costs 

5.05. All costs and expenses of closing in consummating the sale and purchase of the 
Property shall be borne and paid as follows: 

(1) Owner’s Title Policy and survey to be paid by Purchaser. 

(2) Deed, tax certificates, and title curative matters, if any, paid by Purchaser. 

(3) All other closing costs shall be paid by Purchaser. 

(4) Attorney’s fees paid by each respectively. 

ARTICLE VI 

BREACH BY SELLER 

In the event Seller shall fail to fully and timely perform any of its obligations hereunder or 

shall fail to consummate the sale of the Property for any reason, except Purchaser’s default, 
Purchaser may: (1) enforce specific performance of this Contract; or (2) request that the Escrow 
Deposit, if any, shall be forthwith returned by the title company to Purchaser. 

ARTICLE VII 

BREACH BY PURCHASER 

4



In the event Purchaser should fail to consummate the purchase of the Property, the conditions to 

Purchaser’s obligations set forth in Article III having been satisfied and Purchaser being in default 
and Seller not being in default hereunder, Seller shall have the right to receive the Escrow 
Deposit, if any, from the title company, the sum being agreed on as liquidated damages for the 
failure of Purchaser to perform the duties, liabilities, and obligations imposed upon it by the terms 
and provisions of this Contract, and Seller agrees to accept and take this cash payment as its total 
damages and relief and as Seller’s sole remedy hereunder in such event. If no Escrow Deposit has 
been made then Seller shall receive the amount of $500 as liquidated damages for any failure by 
Purchaser. 

ARTICLE VIII 
MISCELLANEOUS 

Notice 

8.01. Any notice required or permitted to be delivered hereunder shall be deemed received 
when sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, 
addressed to Seller or Purchaser, as the case may be, at the address set forth opposite the signature 
of the party. 

Texas Law to Apply 
  

8.02. This Contract shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Texas, and all obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Williamson 
County, Texas. 

Parties Bound 

8.03. This Contract shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their 

respective heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns where 

permitted by this Contract. 

Legal Construction 
  

8.04. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for any 
reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, this invalidity, illegality, or 

unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof, and this Contract shall be construed as 
if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein. 

Prior Agreements Superseded 
 



8.05. This Contract constitutes the sole and only agreement of the parties and supersedes 
any prior understandings or written or oral agreements between the parties respecting the within 
subject matter. 

Time of Essence   

8.06. Time is of the essence in this Contract. 

Gender 

8.07. Words of any gender used in this Contract shall be held and construed to include any 
other gender, and words in the singular number shall be held to include the plural, and vice versa, 
unless the context requires otherwise. 

Memorandum of Contract   

8.08. Upon request of either party, the parties shall promptly execute a memorandum of 
this Contract suitable for filing of record. 

Compliance 

8.09 In accordance with the requirements of Section 20 of the Texas Real Estate License 

Act, Purchaser is hereby advised that it should be furnished with or obtain a policy of title 
insurance or Purchaser should have the abstract covering the Property examined by an attorney of 
Purchaser’s own selection. 

Effective Date 

8.10 This Contract shall be effective as of the date it is approved by Williamson County, 
Texas which date is indicated beneath the County Judge’s signature below. 

Counterparts 

8.11 This Contract may be executed in any number of counterparts, which may together 
constitute the Contract. Signatures transmitted by facsimile or electronic mail may be considered 
effective as originals for purposes of this Contract. 

SELLERS:



eA fede — fy. Address: /X S50 (— Hayy. 79 
Johr/Arthur Bigon, Jr, Independent Y 
Co-Executor of the Estates of John A. “1A upland Tx. 765 7# 
Bigon, Sr, Deceased and Mary Bigon, . 
Deceased 

  
  

  

  

Date:_//-/7-23 

— asset Dan ag Address: 35/0 Donw Cy. 
James“Alan Bigon, Independént } 

  

  

  

Co-Executor of the Estates of John A. ka y, aie Koc £, /X. TELEYS 
Bigon, Sr, Deceased and Mary Bigon, 
Deceased 

  

Date:_//-/ 7 -23 
 



PURCHASER: 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

By: 
  

Bill Gravell, Jr. 

County Judge 

Date: 
  

Address: 710 Main Street, Suite 101 

Georgetown, Texas 78626



County: Williamson May 20, 2021 
Parcel: 93 Page 1 of 4 

Project: FM 3349 

EXHIBIT. 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL 93 

DESCRIPTION OF A 1.080 ACRE (47,021 SQUARE FOOT), PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN THE JAMES 
C. EAVES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 213 IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A 
REMAINDER PORTION OF THAT CALLED 72.15 ACRE TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY 
DEED TO JOHN BIGON AND WIFE, MARY BIGON RECORDED IN VOLUME 558, PAGE 77 OF THE DEED 
RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 1.080 ACRE (47,021 SQUARE FOOT) PARCEL OF 
LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at an iron rod with aluminum cap stamped “ROW 4933” set (Grid Coordinates determined as 
N=10,178,062.38, E=3,193,077.33 TxSPC Zone 4203) set, in the proposed easterly Right-of-Way (ROVV) line 
of County Road (C.R.) 101 (variable width ROW), being the northerly boundary line of said remainder portion of 
the 72.15 acre tract, same being in the southerly boundary line of the remainder of that called 76 acre tract of 
land described in Special Warranty Deed to Fuessel Holdings LLC recorded in Document No. 2012081610 of 
the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, for the northeasterly corner and POINT OF 
BEGINNING of the herein described parcel, and from which, a 1/2” iron rod found, being the northeasterly 
corner of said remainder portion of the 72.15 acre tract, same being the southeasterly corner of said remainder 
of the 76 acre tract, bears with the common boundary line of said remainder portion of the 72.15 acre tract and 
said remainder of the 76 acre tract, N 68°33'57” E, at a distance of 1,723.53 feet: 

THENCE, departing said remainder of the 76 acre tract, through the interior of said remainder portion of the 
72.15 acre tract, with said proposed easterly ROW line, the following two (2) courses: 

1) Along a curve to the right, having a delta angle of 02°20’39”, a radius of 5,026.00 feet, an arc length of 
205.63 feet, and a chord which bears S 22°58’50” E, for a distance of 205.61 feet to an iron rod with 
aluminum cap stamped “ROW 4933" set, for the beginning of a compound curve; 

2) Along said curve to the right, having a delta angle of 02°24’01”, a radius of 6,718.00 feet, an arc length of 
281.42 feet and a chord which bears S 20°36’31” E, for a distance of 281.40 feet to an iron rod with 
aluminum cap stamped “ROW 4933” set in the existing easterly ROW line of said C.R. 101 (variable width 
ROW), being the easterly line of that 3.493 acre ROW tract (Exhibit A,) described in Deed to Williamson 
County, Texas recorded in Document No. 2017117137 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County, 
Texas, for the southerly corner of the herein described parcel, and from which, a 1/2” iron rod found being a 

point of tangency in said existing easterly ROW line, same being in the westerly boundary line of said 
remainder portion of the 72.15 acre tract, bears S 42°32’43” E, at a distance of 33.60 feet; 

3) THENCE, departing said proposed easterly ROW line, with said existing ROW line, being the common 
boundary line of said remainder portion of the 72.15 acre tract, and said 3.493 acre ROW tract, 
N 42°32’43” W, for a distance of 521.94 feet to an iron rod with aluminum cap stamped “WILCO ROW 
5777” found, being the northwesterly corner of said remainder portion of the 72.15 acre tract, same being 
the northeasterly corner of said 3.493 acre ROW tract, also being the southwesterly corner of said 
remainder of the 76 acre tract and the southeasterly corner of that called 1.379 acre ROW tract (Exhibit A) 
described in Deed to Williamson County, Texas, recorded in Document No. 2017113723 of the Official 
Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, for the northwesterly corner of the herein described parcel, 
and from which, an iron rod found in said existing easterly ROW line, being in the easterly line of said 1.379 
acre ROW tract, same being the westerly boundary line of said remainder of the 76 acre tract, bears 

N 42°32'43” W, at a distance of 66.09 feet;



County: Williamson May 20, 2021 
Parcel: 93 Page 2 of 4 
Project: FM 3349 

4) THENCE, departing said 3.493 acre ROW tract, with the northerly boundary line of said remainder portion of 
the 72.15 acre tract, same being the southerly line of said remainder of the 76 acre tract, N 68°33’57” E, for 
a distance of 186.49 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 1.080 acre, (47,021 square feet) of 
land, more or less. 

This property description is accompanied by a separate parcel plat. 

All bearings recited herein are based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Central Zone No. 4203, 

NAD 83. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 

That |, M Stephen Truesdale, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that the above 
description is true and correct and that the property described herein was determined by a survey made on the 
ground under my direct supervision. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Round Rock, Williamson County, Texas. 

/. Mop Tusarlale Lifdue Del 
M StepHen' TrueSdale Date 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 4933 LE. 

Licensed State Land Surveyor 
Inland Geodetics, LLC 
Firm Registration No: 100591-00 
1504 Chisholm Trail Road, Suite 103 
Round Rock, TX 78681 

  

   

     

   
    

ee wr ots 
Aassoosncseogegsseeerevevenvede 

¢ “WW, STEPHEN TRUESDALE, 3) 
Cx, 4933 wean > vs 
Paces se i Sin 

  

  

   

  

S:/_ HDR-PROJECTS/FM 3349 OVERPASS/PARCELS/PARCEL 93 Pt. 1 Bigon.doc



  

  

PLAT 1O ACCOMPANY DESCRIPTION 05-20-21 
  

  

  

        

NUMBER | DELTA RADIUS LENGTH CHORD CHORD BEARING \ 
Cl 02°20'39" 5,026.00' | 205,.63' 205.6!' $22°58'50"E 
c2 02°24'o!" 6,718.00' 281.42' 281.40' $20°36'SI"E e         

FUESSEL HOLDINGS LLC 
REMAINDER OF 76 ACRES 

  

   

      

       

  

   

DOC. No. 2012081610 
*, O.P.R.W.C.T. Xe X 
%) GRID COORDINATES: a 

% pre eaers a 8 x 
R ai? re 
gq of arr’ 

¢ P.O.B. pnt NE, 

rs ot * ee . 
wt’ ye 42 

oe? = 
2 a JAMES Cc. EAVES SURVEY 

ef Es 
yw od? ABSTRACT No. 213 

APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE 
TEXAS POWER & LIGHT CO. 
UNDEFINED WIDTH EASEMENT 

VOL, 239, PG. 75 

    

   

   

D.R.W.C.T. _ 
& MODIFIED IN ae 

DOC. NO. 2007021720 3 wer 
O.P.R.W.C.T. oO 

1.080 AC. ee 
47,021 SQ. FT. ae 

JOHN BIGON and wife, 

& MARY BIGON 

REMAINDER PORTION 

OF 72.15 AC 

VOL 558, PG. 77 

D.R.W.C.T. 

$42°32'43"E 

33.60' 

JOHN BIGON & MARY BIGON fo, 
EXHIBIT A, PARCEL 4B 

\ 440 AC 6, e 
DOC. 2018004729 Ne 

X\ O.P.R.W.C.T. Re, 
My 

  

  

  

     
        

\ he 

PARCEL PLAT SHOWING PROPERTY OF 
INLAND» ay : 
,GEODETICS > § JOHN BIGON and wife, MARY BIGON PARCEL 93 
1 SHOCK X veer wo SCALE PROJECT 
ce eee ees | 4? mm: 400" WILLIAMSON COUNTY FM 3349 PAGE 3 OF 4         

  

       



  

  

PLAT TO ACCOMPANY DESCRIPTION 05~20-21 
  

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

O.P.R.W.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 
LINE BREAK WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

PROPERTY LINE 

LEGEND 

O RON BOD ULE ALUMINEN SAP ——_\ DENOTES COMMON OWNERSHIP 
STAMPED "ROW 4933" SET 

ry) IRON ROD WITH ALUMINUM CAP P.0.B. POINT OF BEGINNING 
FOUND STAMPED "WILCO ROW-5777" P.O.R. POINT OF REFERENCE 

[e) TxDOT TYPE Il CONCRETE () RECORD INFORMATION 

irate halon edeeg P.R.W.C.T. PLAT RECORDS © IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP (tsti‘«‘Cs;*é«SSRS« Tj. 

seanietnpions: os D.R.W.C.T TEED EECORES memes 
@ eS RONERSD ROUNG WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
A CALCULATED POINT O.R.W.C.T. OFFICIAL RECORDS 

PP.       
1) All bearings shown hereon are based on grid bearing. All distances are surface distances. Coordinates are surface values 
based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, NAD 83, Central Zone. 

THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THAT COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE GF NO. 2064374—KFO, 
ISSUED BY TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY, EFFECTIVE DATE OCTOBER 28, 2020, ISSUE DATE NOVEMBER 5, 2020. 

10A. ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE LINE(S) EASEMENT AND AGREEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY RECORDED IN VOLUME 
239, PAGE 75, OF THE DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING MODIFIED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2007021721 OF THE 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AFFECTS AS SHOWN. 

B. ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE LINE(S) EASEMENT AND AGREEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY RECORDED IN VOLUME 239, 
PAGE 80, OF THE DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING MODIFIED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2007021720 OF THE 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO NOT AFFECT. 

C. ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE LINE(S) EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER é& LIGHT COMPANY RECORDED IN VOLUME 303, PAGE 182, OF 
THE DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FROM ITS DESCRIPTION CAN NOT BE LOCATED. 

D. ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE LINE(S) EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY RECORDED IN VOLUME 348, PAGE 384, OF 
THE DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DOES NOT AFFECT. 

E. WATER LINE(S) EASEMENT TO JONAH WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION RECORDED IN VOLUME 563, PAGE 504, OF THE DEED 
RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, FROM ITS DESCRIPTION CAN NOT BE LOCATED. 

F. ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE LINE(S) EASEMENT TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY RECORDED IN VOLUME 640, PAGE 91, OF 
THE DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DOES NOT AFFECT. 

G. PUBLIC UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENT TO JONAH WATER SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 
2008042851, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AFFECTS, FROM ITS DESCRIPTION CAN NOT BE 
LOCATED. 

H. TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND STIPULATIONS OF THE RESOLUTION NO. 2006-—27R OF THE CITY OF HUTTO RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 
NO. 2006045188 AND DOCUMENT NO. 2006042885, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DOES NOT 
AFFECT. 

|. TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND STIPULATIONS IN THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2012057885, OF THE 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SUBJECT TO. 

J. TERMS, CONDITIONS, EASEMENTS, AND STIPULATIONS IN THE PUBLIC UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENT RECORDED IN 
DOCUMENT NO. 2017099723, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AFFECTS, FROM ITS DESCRIPTION 

    
          
  

CAN NOT BE DETERMINED. Pw 
ee; 

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND THAT THE fi ens Tek 
PROPERTY SHOWN HERE DETERMINED’ )BY A SURVEY,MADE ON THE HAE? fr Ore hp) 
GRO, R My DIREICT/SUPERVISIO id is» Ecc 

l [fflve ZO2Zl «i sicoieitniesone, 
M’ STEPHEN TRUESDALE DATE U Ner¥, 9, 4933s / 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 4933 iy FOr e 55:0 
LICENSED STATE LAND SURVEYOR WU Gy sreseeeerts 
INLAND GEODETICS, LLC “3 SURLS 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 100591-00 “Sa phe" 
1504 CHISHOLM TRAIL ROAD, SUITE 103 
ROUND ROCK, TEXAS 78681 
  
  

PARCEL PLAT SHOWING PROPERTY OF   

  

FF INLAN Dus 

eeenes! & JOHN BIGON and wife, MARY BIGON PARCEL 93 
1504 CHISHOLM TRAIL RD. STE. 103 

ROUND ROCK, TX. 78681 SCALE 
PROJECT 

PAH. (512) 238-1200, FAX (512) 238-1251 
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 100591-00 4".= 100° WILLIAMSON COUNTY FM 3349 PAGE 4 OF 4           

     



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 58.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
CR 255 Purchase Contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a purchase contract with Hugh W. Bierbower and Marie A.
Hamilton for 0.279 AC needed as right of way on the CR 255 project (Parcel 48). Funding Source: TANS P588

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 11:26 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 11/29/2023 05:04 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



































   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 59.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
CR 178 Quitclaim Release of Roadway Easement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Quitclaim Release of Roadway Easement for a portion of CR
178, a publicly dedicated, variable width right of way totaling 1.311 acres in the City of Cedar Park, Texas.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
quitclaim 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 11:27 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 11/29/2023 05:06 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



 
 

1 

QUITCLAIM RELEASE OF ROADWAY EASEMENT 

CR 178 Right of Way 

 

 

Date:                                    , 2023 

 

Releasor/Easement Owner: WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

Releasor’s Mailing Address (including county): 

 

 Williamson County 

 710 Main Street, Suite 101 

 Georgetown, Texas  78626 

 Williamson County                                    

     

Consideration:   

 TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration. 

 

Property (with any improvements):  

 

An easement for public roadway purposes in, over, across and upon that portion 

of property as described and shown in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a 

part hereof for all purposes.

 

 For valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 

Releasor/Easement Owner Williamson County does abandon, release, discharge, and quitclaim 

all of its right, title, and interest in and to the Property forever.  Neither Releasor/Easement 

Owner nor its successors or assigns shall have, claim, or demand any right or title in and to the 

Property or any part of it whatsoever. 

 

This Quitclaim is made subject to the continued rights of existing utilities, if any, as 

provided by law, and any required adjustment will be at no cost to the Releasor.  In addition, this 

Quitclaim is subject to all matters of public record and to all easements, leases, agreements or 

licenses, or other interests which affect the Property, and to any matter which would be disclosed 

by title examination, survey, investigation or inquiry, including but not limited to the rights of 

parties in possession. 

 

 This Quitclaim Release of Easement is given specifically and to release the public 

roadway easement across the property shown on Exhibit “A” held by Williamson County for the 

benefit of the traveling public. 

 

 When the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural. 

 

[signature page follows] 

 



 
 

2 

 

 

  

EXECUTED on this the                    day of                                      , 2023. 

 

       

RELEASOR/EASEMENT OWNER: 

 

      WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

  

 

      By:             

            Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge 

 

 

 

Acknowledgment 

 

 

STATE OF TEXAS    § 

      § 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  § 

 

 This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the                day of                         , 

2023 by William Gravell, Jr, in the capacity and for the purposes and consideration recited 

herein. 

 

 

            

      Notary Public, State of Texas 

 

 

 

 

 

After recording return to: 

 

 



Office: 512-443-1724 
Fax: 512-389-0943 

atta Professional Land Surveying, Inc. 

Chapa 
Surveying and Mapping 3500 McCall Lane 

} Austin, Texas 78744 

  

  
  
  

EXHIBIT «A» 

RIGHT-OF-WAY VACATION 

1.311 ACRES 
WASHINGTON ANDERSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 15 
JOHN H. DILLARD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 179 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

A DESCRIPTION OF 1.311 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 57,092 SQ. FT.) IN THE 
WASHINGTON ANDERSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 15 AND IN THE JOHN H. DILLARD 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 179, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF 
COUNTY ROAD 178, A PUBLICLY DEDICATED, VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY; SAID 
1.311 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS 
FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING ata 1/2-inch rebar with “CS, LTD” cap found in the southwest intersection of the 
right-of-way lines of said County Road 178 and Ranch-to-Market 1431 (aka East Whitestone 

Blvd.) (public right-of-way varies), for the northeast corner of a 3.110 acre tract, being a 
portion of a 94.889 acre tract conveyed to RR Whitestone, LP and recorded as Tract 2 in 
Document No. 2018114133 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, from 

which a 1/2-inch rebar found in the south right-of-way line of said Ranch-to-Market 1431 for 
the northwest corner of said 3.110 acre tract, same being the northeast corner of that called 
4.464 acre tract conveyed to Cleo Bay Imports, as recorded in Document No. 2006071402 of 
the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, bears with a curve to the left, having 

a radius of 5629.58 feet, an arc length of 504.11 feet and a chord, which bears 
South 56°15'37” West a distance of 503.94 feet; 

THENCE over and across said County Road 178, with a curve to the right, having a radius of 
5629.58 feet, an arc length of 89.83 feet and a chord, which bears North 59°08’54” Easta 

distance of 89.83 feet, to a 1/2-inch rebar found in the southeast intersection of the right-of- 

way lines of said County Road 178 and said Ranch-to-Market 1431 and the northeast corner 
hereof, same being the north corner of a 91.779 acre tract, being a portion of said 94.889 acre 
tract and recorded as Tract 1 in Document No. 2018114133 of the Official Public Records of 

Williamson County, Texas, from which a 1/2-inch rebar found for a point of tangency in the 

north line of said 91.779 acre tract, bears with a curve to the right, having a radius of 5629.58 
feet, an arc length of 202.06 feet and a chord, which bears North 60°43’26” East a distance of 

202.05 feet; 

229-044-ROW

A



Page 2 of 3 

THENCE with the easterly right-of-way line of said County Road 178, same being the westerly 
line of said 91.779 acre tract, the following twelve (12) courses and distances: 

i. 

9. 

South 49°43'41" West, a distance of 7.66 feet to a concrete nail found at the base ofa 

4-inch post found; 

South 42°52'58" West, a distance of 9.57 feet to a 1/2-inch rebar with cap stamped 
“CS, LTD” found; 

South 34°45'48" West, a distance of 19.28 feet to a 1/2-inch rebar with cap stamped 
“CS, LTD” found; 

South 29°27'18" West, a distance of 20.81 feet to a 1/2-inch rebar found; 

South 19°24'28" West, a distance of 525.53 feet to a 1/2-inch rebar found; 

South 29°30'52" West, a distance of 70.65 feet to a concrete nail found in the top ofa 
6-inch post; 

South 33°32'18" West, a distance of 67.08 feet to a 1/2-inch rebar with “CS, LTD” cap 
found; 

South 34°23'21" West, a distance of 23.71 feet to a 60D nail found in the top of a 6- 

inch post; 

South 33°57'52" West, a distance of 30.00 feet to a 1/2-inch rebar found; 

10. South 28°45'57" West, a distance of 455.33 feet to a 1/2-inch rebar found; 

11.South 38°38'27" West, a distance of 130.86 feet to a 31-inch Pecan tree; 

12.South 34°35'27" West, a distance of 22.10 feet to a calculated point for the south 

corner hereof, from which a 1/2-inch rebar with “Chaparral” cap set, bears 
South 34°35'27" West, a distance of 56.35 feet; 

THENCE North 59°06’51” West, over and across said County Road 178, a distance of 

40.87 feet to a 6-inch Pecan tree found in the westerly right-of-way line of said County Road 
178 for the west corner hereof, same being the south corner of said 3.110 acre tract; 

229-044-ROW



Page 3 of 3 

THENCE with the westerly right-of-way line of said County Road 178, same being the easterly 
line of said 3.110 acre tract, the following eight (8) courses and distances: 

1. North 35°17'09" East, a distance of 43.51 feet to a 1/2-inch rebar with “Chaparral” cap 
set; 

North 38°45'09" East, a distance of 109.37 feet to a 1/2-inch rebar with “Chaparral” 
cap set; 

North 30°13'09" East, a distance of 99.50 feet to a 1/2-inch rebar with “Chaparral” cap 
set; 

North 27°17'09" East, a distance of 327.57 feet to a 1/2-inch rebar with “Chaparral” 
cap set; 

North 30°28'09" East, a distance of 12.60 feet to a 1/2-inch rebar found; 

North 30°36'54" East, a distance of 56.13 feet to a 1/2-inch rebar with “CS, LTD” cap 
found; 

North 35°07'09" East, a distance of 140.02 feet to a 1/2-inch rebar found; 

North 19°34’21” East, a distance of 514.03 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, 
containing 1.311 acres of land, more or less. 

Surveyed on the ground September 18, 2018. 

Bearing Basis: The Texas Coordinate System of 1983 (NAD83), Central Zone, based on GPS 
solutions from the National Geodetic Survey (NGS) On-line Positioning User Service (OPUS). 

Attachments: Drawing 229-044-ROW. 

[<as/ A Pie gel 6-7-2) 

Paul J. Flugel Date 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 5096 

  

TBPELS Firm No. 10124500 

229-044-ROW



  

(sKeTCH TO ACCOMPANY A DESCRIPTION OF 1.311 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 57,092 SQ. FT) ) 
IN THE WASHINGTON ANDERSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 15 & 

THE JOHN H. DILLARD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 179, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, 
BEING A PORTION OF COUNTY ROAD 178, A VARIABLE WIDTH, PUBLIC RIGHT—OF—WAY. 
  

  

  

  

                  
  

BEGINNING 

   

(TRACT 2) 

CLEO BAY IMPORTS 
(4.464 ACRES) 
(2006071402) 

DATE OF SURVEY: 09/18/18 
PLOT DATE: 06/14/21 
DRAWING NO.: 229—044—ROW 
PROJECT NO.: 229-044 
T.B.P.E.L.S. FIRM NO. 10124500 
DRAWN BY: PAQ 

\ SHEET 1 OF 2   

CURVE TABLE 
CURVE} RADIUS DELTA ARC BEARING CHORD (RECORD CHORD) 

C1 5629.58’ 0°54'51” 89.83’ N59°08'54”E 89.83’ 
C2 | 5629.58’ | 5°07'50” 504.11’ | S56°15'37"°W | 503.94’ | (S58°30'58"W 503.93’) 
C3 5629.58’ 2°03'23" 202.06’ N60°43'26”E | 202.05’ | (N63°02’31"E 201.95’) 

NSN 

9p / 
A 
BW CONCRETE NAIL FOUND . 

xs ——_———_ AT BASE OF 4” POST 1” = 100 
LNT$ 
8 

   
     

3.110 ACRES 

RR WHITESTONE, LP 
(2018114133) 

91.779 ACRES 

(TRACT 1) 
RR WHITESTONE, LP 

(2018114133) 

RIGHT—OF—WAY VACATION oN ck 
1.311 ACRES c\ Qn 5 

APPROX. 57,092 SQ. FT. *\) cum 

poeon NO W250". 
8 roar’ 
& ph »B° 

   

  

  

      a) nar age (/ 5096 

Domes L<¢ ‘ SURY “3 

C~/)4¢-2/ CONCRETE NAIL FOUND 
IN TOP OF 6” POST 

BEARING BASIS: THE TEXAS COORDINATE 
SYSTEM OF 1983 (NAD83), CENTRAL ZONE, 

i BASED ON GPS SOLUTIONS FROM THE 
NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY (NGS) ON-LINE 
POSITIONING USER SERVICE (OPUS) 

ATTACHMENTS: METES AND BOUNDS   
    DESCRIPTION 229-—044—ROW yy 

 



  

      
  

  

CONCRETE NAIL FOUND 

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            
  

  cropatt 

IN TOP OF 6” POST a &o > 

KO Q a 

a Nr, CP ©o OO A ee \ x\ 1” = 100’ 

| N\s 2 Ww \ Sp, 
& SEZ WS OS 

cs ~ ey / 0 0 & 

|-s 4 ¥ Ne s w 

= ae / Ay KE (91.779 ACRES) 
60D NAIL FOUN °? react 1) 

— IN TOP ve post a RR WHITESTONE, LP 
(2018114133) 

= 
2 é LEGEND 

a / @ 1/2” REBAR FOUND 

= / @°> 1/2” REBAR WITH "CS LTD” CAP FOUND 

ula A 60D NAIL FOUND (OR AS NOTED) 
=| RIGHT—OF—WAY VACATION | © 4/2” REBAR WITH "CHAPARRAL” CAP SET 

al 1.311 ACRES 
& I~ APPROX. 57,092 SQ. FT. A CALCULATED POINT 
ma ( ) RECORD INFORMATION 

if 

& iva 
a | 24 LINE TABLE 

as LINE | BEARING _| DISTANCE (RECORD) 
49 Li_| S49°43'41"W | 7.66’ (N51°42°38"E 7.58’) 

wt <2 L2_| $42°52°58"W | 9.57" | (N45'13'34"E 9.68’) 
ew | pa L3 S34°45'48°W 19.28’ (N37°21°03"E 19.17’) 

3 =| oN in L4. | $29°27°18"W | 20.81’ | (N31°45'33"E 21.00’) 

ansl- Jus L5 | $29°30°52°W | 70.65° | (N30°46'23"E 70.64’) 
$2 i= |” L6_| $33°32°18°W | 67.08° | (N3620°41"E 67.09") 
ORS L7_| $34°23°21'W | 23.71 | (N35°40°58"E 23.80’) 
“e L8 $33°57'52"W 30.00’ (N36°37°15"E 29.83’) 

L9 S$38°38'27"W | 130.86’ | (N40°55'44"E 131.00’) 
L10 $34°35'27°W 29:10: 

oO L11 N59°06’51”"W 40.87’ 

= sue BERRreRRE L12 N35°17'09"E 43.51’ (S37°33'48°W 43.51’) 

1” PECAN L13 | N38°45'09"E | 109.37° | (S41°01'48"W 109.36’) 
Y/ OCCUPIES CORNER [7:14_[_N30"13°09"E_| 99.50" | (S3229'48'W 99.49") 

Oo L1i5 N27°17'09"E | 327.57’ | (S29°33'48"W 327.54’) 

5 L16 N30°28'09"E 12.60’ (S32°44'48"W 12.60’) 

L17 N30°36'54"E 56.13’ (S32°56'37"W 56.14’) 

Li8 | N35°07’09"E | 140.02’ | (S37°21’05"W 140.04’) 
a BEGAN L19 | $3435'27°W | 56.35 

TREE 
OCCUPIES 
CORNER   SHEET 2 OF 2} 
 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 60.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation
Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position
of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
         
                a)   Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 332
                b)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
                c)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 255. 
                d)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 195 @ Ronald Reagan.
                e)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
                 f)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor. 
                g)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Hero Way.
                h)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
                 i)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
                 j)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
                k)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop/Corridor A. 
                 l)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Ronald Reagan Widening.
               m)   Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North of WMCO Juvenile
Detention Center
                n)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Corridor E.
                o)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Liberty Hill Bypass.
                p)   Discuss the acquisition of 321 Ed Schmidt Blvd., #300, Hutto, Texas
                q)   Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Bagdad Road/CR 279.
                 r)   Discuss the acquisition of right of way for CR 314.
                s)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Corridor J.  

      t)  Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 258. 
     u)  Discuss the acquisition of real property for Southwestern Blvd. 

B.   Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
      Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
    
    a)    Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
    b)    Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th Streets.
(Formerly occupied by WCCHD)        
    c)    Sale of property located 747 County Rd. 138 Hutto, Texas
    d)    Discuss Blue Springs Blvd. property

C.     Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd. and New
Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1
 

Background



Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 11:29 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 11/29/2023 05:34 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 



   
Commissioners Court - Regular Session 61.        
Meeting Date: 12/05/2023  
Economic Development 
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
        Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
           
     a) Project World
     b) Project Mellencamp
     c) Project Corgi
     d) Project Anniversary
     e) Project Glee
      f) Project Skyfall
     g) Project Stamper
     h) Project Soul Train 
      i) Project Dragon 
      j) Project Scrabble

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 11/30/2023 11:29 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 11/29/2023 05:35 PM
Final Approval Date: 11/30/2023 


	Agenda
	AI_33163_Line Item Transfer 
	AI_33159_Line Item Transfer - Pct 2 Constable
	AI_33161_Line-item transfer
	       ATT_Bilingual LIT
	Sheet1

	AI_33175_Line-item transfer for the Elections Department. 
	AI_33130_Line Item Transfer for the County Sheriff, Corrections Bureau
	AI_33136_Line Item Transfer
	AI_33123_Line Item Transfer for the Department of Infrastructure
	AI_33124_Line Item Transfer for On Site Sewage Facilities
	AI_33168_Compensation Items
	       ATT_Merit Report
	       ATT_Merit LIT
	       ATT_Position Changes
	AI_33140_Acceptance of Donation
	AI_33105_Assets for Auction Monthly Report 12.05.23
	       ATT_November Auction Assets Report
	Auction Report
	Auction Item County Court at Law 2 10.31.23
	Auction Item Emergency Medical Services 11.01.23
	Auction Item Health District 11.01.23 No. 2
	Auction Item Health District 11.01.23
	Auction Item Health District 11.02.23
	Auction Item Human Resources 10.27.23
	Auction Item Information Systems 10.27.23
	Auction Item Justice of the Peace 2 11.01.23
	Auction Item Justice of the Peace 4 10.20.23
	Auction Item Justice of the Peace 4 10.31.23
	Auction Item Sheriff Office 10.20.23 No. 2
	Auction Item Sheriff Office 10.20.23
	Auction Item Sheriff Office 10.24.23 No. 2
	Auction Item Sheriff Office 10.24.23
	Auction Item Sheriff Office 11.02.23

	AI_33106_Assets for Destruction Monthly Report 12.05.23
	       ATT_November Destruction Assets Report
	Assets for Destruction Monthly Report 11.21.23
	Destruction Item Emergency Medical Services 11.01.23
	Destruction Item Juvenile Services 10.24.23

	AI_33109_Approval of Capital Asset Transfer from Mobile Outreach Team to Sheriff's Office
	       ATT_Capital Asset Transfer MOT to SO
	AI_33117_Assets for Auction
	       ATT_Vehicle Auction 2018 Tahoe
	AI_33122_Justice of the Peace 3 OCTOBER 2023 Monthly Report
	       ATT_October 2023 CCP 103
	AI_33171_Ratification of VAWA Grant Acceptance
	       ATT_Grant Resolution for FY2024
	       ATT_Award Notice
	       ATT_PY 2024 Criminal Justice Funding Recommendations - VAWA
	AI_33146_FY23 Statement of Financial Position for CSCD (Adult Probation)
	       ATT_Signed Financial Pos
	AI_33128_Approval of Annual purchase of Element Learning Management Solutions from Skinny Cat Software, LLC. for Sheriff's Office
	       ATT_Skinny Cat Element Renewal
	       ATT_Form 1295 Skinny Cat Software LLC
	AI_33129_Approval of Chevrolet Tahoe Upfittings from Dana Safety Supply, Inc. for Sheriff's Office
	       ATT_Dana Safety Supply Redacted Quote
	       ATT_Form 1295 Dana Safety Supply
	Form 1295 Certificate 101133485
	WILCO Form 1295 Certificate 101133485_Redacted

	AI_33076_ Approval of Purchase and Maintenance Agreement for LiveMUM with Wallmap Annual Software License from Deccan International for Information Systems
	       ATT_Redacted LiveMUM Quote and Agreement
	Deccan LiveMUM Maintenance Agreement 110823
	Deccan FY24 LiveMUM Inv 3431 - Wilco_Redacted

	       ATT_Deccan International Form 1295
	Form 1295 Certificate 101131058
	Redacted 1295

	AI_33121_Approval of Service Order for Ethernet Local-Area Network Connection from Astound Business Solutions, LLC. for Information Systems
	       ATT_Astound Approved MSA
	20231120_084339_Redacted
	Agenda Item #  , CC 12.05.23 Astound MSA IS (Misty)

	       ATT_Astound Service Order
	       ATT_Form 1295
	20231120_081636_Redacted
	Form 1295 Certificate 101132061

	AI_33127_Approval of Purchase of CRADLEPOINT INC from GTS Technology Services for Information Systems
	       ATT_GTS Cradlepoint Redacted Quote
	       ATT_GTS Cradlepoint Form 1295
	20231121_120103_Redacted
	Form 1295 Certificate 101132953 (1)

	AI_33132_Approval of Quote for NetMotion Support from Mobile Wireless, Inc. for Information Systems
	       ATT_Mobile Wireless Renewal
	       ATT_Form 1295 Mobile Wireless
	Form 1295 Certificate 101132990
	Form 1295 Williamson County - Mobile Wireless LLC 1_Redacted

	AI_33135_Approval of Purchase Agreement for EASE50 Video Streaming Services from Granicus, LLC for Information Services
	       ATT_Granicus, LLC EASE50
	AI_33142_Approval of Professional Services Agreement for Application Programming Interface Development with Tyler Technologies, Inc. for Information Systems 
	       ATT_Redacted Tyler API PSA
	AI_33149_Approval of Purchase for Enterprise Supervision from Tyler Technologies, Inc. for Information Services
	       ATT_Enterprise Supervision Professional Service Agreement
	AI_33148_Approval of Contract Renewal #1 for #202369 for Digital Pet Tags from PetHub, Inc. for the Williamson County Animal Shelter
	       ATT_Renewal _1 Form and Original Agreement
	       ATT_Form 1295 PetHub Inc
	AI_33156_Fuels/Fire Mitgation Project at Twin Springs Preserve
	       ATT_Release Agreement
	AI_33147_LE Drop Center (445P/445A/2.1) - Change Order #2
	       ATT_Change Order
	AI_33153_Approval of Contract for Construction for Jail North Flooring Replacement with Flooring Solutions, Inc. for Facilities Management
	       ATT_Construction Contract
	CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION
	ARTICLE 1
	SCOPE OF WORK
	ARTICLE 2
	GENERAL PROVISIONS
	2.1 CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
	2.1.1
	2.1.2
	2.1.3

	2.2 RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES
	2.3 GENERAL CONDITIONS
	2.3.1
	2.3.2
	2.3.3


	ARTICLE 3
	CONTRACT TIME
	3.1
	3.2 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES
	3.2.1
	Subject to the other terms and conditions herein, if Substantial Completion is not achieved by the date specified above or by such date to which the Contract Time may be extended, the Contract Sum shall be reduced by Five Hundred Dollars ($ 500 ) per ...
	3.2.2
	County may deduct liquidated damages described herein from any unpaid amounts then or thereafter due GC under this Contract.  Any liquidated damages not so deducted from any unpaid amounts due GC shall be payable by GC to County at the demand of Count...

	3.2.3

	ARTICLE 4
	GC REPRESENTATIONS
	4.1
	4.1.1
	4.1.2
	4.1.3
	4.1.4
	4.1.5
	4.1.6
	4.1.7
	4.1.8


	ARTICLE 5
	THE CONTRACT SUM
	5.1 Contract Sum.
	5.2 Contract Payments.
	5.3 Owner’s Contingency.
	5.3.1
	5.3.2
	5.3.3
	5.3.4

	5.4 Allowable Overhead and Profit Markup on Changes in the Work.
	5.4.1
	5.4.2


	ARTICLE 6
	PROJECT TEAM
	ARTICLE 7
	NOTICE
	ARTICLE 8
	DISPUTE RESOLUTION
	ARTICLE 9
	MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
	9.1 MEANING OF TERMS
	9.2 NO WAIVER OF IMMUNITY
	9.3 GOVERNING LAW
	9.4 ASSIGNMENT
	9.5 OTHER PROVISIONS
	9.5.1
	.1  that it and its Subcontractors are financially solvent, able to pay all debts as they mature, and possessed of sufficient working capital to complete the Work and perform all obligations hereunder;
	.2  that it is able to furnish the tools, materials, supplies, equipment, and labor required to complete the Work and perform its obligations hereunder;
	.3  that it is authorized to do business in the State of Texas and properly licensed by all necessary governmental and public and quasi-public authorities having jurisdiction over it and over the Work and the project;
	.4 that its execution of this Contract and its performance thereof is within its duly authorized powers;
	.5  that its duly authorized representative has visited the site of the Project, familiarized himself with the local and special conditions under which the Work is to be performed, and correlated its observations with the requirements of the Contract ...
	.6 that it possesses a high level of experience and expertise in the business administration, construction, construction management, and superintendence of projects of the size, complexity, and nature of this particular Project, and it will perform th...



	ARTICLE 10
	SCOPE OF CONTRACT AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
	10.1
	10.2
	10.3

	ARTICLE 11
	SIGNATORY WARRANTY
	DESIGN DOCUMENTS
	Exhibit D_UGCs_v2021.04.pdf
	TABLE OF ARTICLES
	ARTICLE 1
	GENERAL PROVISIONS
	1.1 BASIC DEFINITIONS
	1.1.1 CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
	1.1.2 CONTRACT
	1.1.3 WORK
	1.1.4 THE PROJECT
	1.1.5 THE DRAWINGS
	1.1.6 THE SPECIFICATIONS
	1.1.7 INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE
	1.1.8 KNOWLEDGE
	1.1.9 PRODUCT
	1.1.10 PROVIDE
	1.1.11 FURNISH
	1.1.12 INSTALL

	1.2 CORRELATION AND INTENT OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
	1.2.1
	1.2.2
	1.2.3

	1.3 CAPITALIZATION
	1.4 INTERPRETATION
	1.5 USE OF DRAWINGS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE
	1.5.1
	1.5.2

	1.6 TRANSMISSION OF DATA IN DIGITAL FORM

	ARTICLE 2
	OWNER
	2.1 GENERAL
	2.2 OWNER
	2.2.1 Appropriation of Funds by Owner
	2.2.2
	2.2.3
	2.2.4
	2.2.5

	2.3 OWNER’S RIGHT TO STOP THE WORK
	2.4 OWNER’S RIGHT TO CARRY OUT THE WORK
	2.5 EXTENT OF OWNER RIGHTS
	2.5.1
	2.5.2

	2.6 OWNER’S RIGHT TO RECORDS
	2.6.1
	2.6.2
	2.6.3
	2.6.4


	ARTICLE 3
	CONTRACTOR
	3.1 GENERAL
	3.1.1
	3.1.2
	3.1.3

	3.2 REVIEW OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND FIELD CONDITIONS BY CONTRACTOR
	3.2.1
	3.2.2
	3.2.3
	3.2.4

	3.3 SUPERVISION AND CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES
	3.3.1
	3.3.2
	3.3.3
	3.3.4

	3.4 LABOR AND MATERIALS
	3.4.1
	3.4.2
	3.4.3
	3.4.4
	3.4.5.

	3.5 WARRANTY
	3.5.1
	3.5.2

	3.6 TAXES
	3.7 PERMITS, FEES, NOTICES, AND COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS
	3.7.1
	3.7.2
	3.7.3
	3.7.4 Concealed or Unknown Conditions
	3.7.5

	3.8 ALLOWANCES
	3.8.1
	3.8.2

	3.9 SUPERINTENDENT
	3.9.1
	3.9.2
	3.9.3

	3.10 CONTRACTOR’S CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES
	3.10.1
	3.10.2
	3.10.3
	3.10.4
	3.10.5

	3.11 DOCUMENTS AT THE SITE
	3.12 SHOP DRAWINGS, PRODUCT DATA, AND SAMPLES
	3.12.1
	3.12.2
	3.12.3
	3.12.4
	3.12.5
	3.12.6
	3.12.7
	3.12.8
	3.12.9
	3.12.10

	3.13 USE OF SITE
	3.14 CUTTING AND PATCHING
	3.14.1
	3.14.2

	3.15 CLEANING UP
	3.15.1
	3.15.2

	3.16 ACCESS TO WORK
	3.17 ROYALTIES, PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS
	3.18 INDEMNIFICATION
	3.18.1 INDEMNITY
	3.18.2 INDEMNITY – EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS
	3.18.3


	ARTICLE 4
	ARCHITECT
	4.1 GENERAL
	4.1.1
	4.1.2
	4.1.3

	4.2 ADMINISTRATION OF THE CONTRACT
	4.2.1
	4.2.2
	4.2.3
	4.2.4 COMMUNICATIONS AND CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION
	4.2.5
	4.2.6
	4.2.7
	4.2.8
	4.2.9
	4.2.10
	4.2.11
	4.2.12
	4.2.13
	4.2.14


	ARTICLE 5
	SUBCONTRACTORS
	5.1 DEFINITIONS
	5.1.1
	5.1.2

	5.2 AWARD OF SUBCONTRACTS
	5.2.1 FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT-RISK CONTRACTS
	5.2.2
	5.2.3
	5.2.4

	5.3 SUBCONTRACTUAL RELATIONS
	5.3.1
	5.3.2

	5.4 CONTINGENT ASSIGNMENT OF SUBCONTRACTS
	5.4.1
	5.4.2
	5.4.3
	5.4.4


	ARTICLE 6
	CONSTRUCTION BY OWNER OR BY SEPARATE CONTRACTORS
	6.1 OWNER’S RIGHT TO PERFORM CONSTRUCTION AND TO AWARD SEPARATE CONTRACTS
	6.1.1
	6.1.2
	6.1.3

	6.2 MUTUAL RESPONSIBILITY
	6.2.1
	6.2.2
	6.2.3
	6.2.4
	6.2.5
	6.2.6

	6.3 OWNER’S RIGHT TO CLEAN UP

	ARTICLE 7
	CHANGES IN THE WORK
	7.1 GENERAL
	7.1.1
	7.1.2
	7.1.3

	7.2 CHANGE ORDERS
	7.2.1
	7.2.2
	7.2.3

	7.3 CONSTRUCTION CHANGE DIRECTIVES
	7.3.1
	7.3.2
	7.3.3
	7.3.4
	7.3.5
	7.3.6
	7.3.7
	7.3.8
	7.3.9
	7.3.10

	7.4 MINOR CHANGES IN THE WORK

	ARTICLE 8
	TIME
	8.1 CONTRACT TIME
	8.2 NOTICE TO PROCEED
	8.3 WORK PROGRESS SCHEDULE
	8.3.1 SCHEDULE REQUIREMENTS
	8.3.2 SCHEDULE UPDATES
	8.3.3

	8.4 COMPLETION OF WORK
	8.4.1
	8.4.2

	8.5 MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT TIME
	8.5.1
	8.5.2
	8.5.3

	8.6 NO DAMAGES FOR DELAY
	8.7 CONCURRENT DELAY
	8.8 OTHER TIME EXTENSION REQUESTS
	8.8.1
	8.8.2
	8.8.3 CONTENTS OF TIME EXTENSION REQUESTS
	8.8.4 OWNER’S RESPONSE

	8.9 FAILURE TO COMPLETE WORK WITHIN THE CONTRACT TIME
	8.10 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

	ARTICLE 9
	PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION
	9.1 CONTRACT SUM
	9.2 SCHEDULE OF VALUES
	9.3 APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT
	9.3.1
	9.3.2
	9.3.3

	9.4 CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT
	9.4.1
	9.4.2

	9.5 DECISIONS TO WITHHOLD CERTIFICATION
	9.5.1
	9.5.2

	9.6 PROGRESS PAYMENTS
	9.6.1
	9.6.2
	9.6.3
	9.6.4
	9.6.5

	9.7 FAILURE OF PAYMENT
	9.7.1
	9.7.2

	9.8 SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
	9.8.1
	9.8.2
	9.8.3
	9.8.4
	9.8.5

	9.9 PARTIAL OCCUPANCY OR USE
	9.9.1
	9.9.2
	9.9.3

	9.10 FINAL COMPLETION AND FINAL PAYMENT
	9.10.1
	9.10.2
	9.10.3
	9.10.4


	ARTICLE 10
	PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY
	10.1 SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND PROGRAMS
	10.2 SAFETY OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY
	10.2.1
	10.2.2
	10.2.3
	10.2.4
	10.2.5
	10.2.6
	10.2.7
	10.2.8 Injury or Damage to Person or Property
	10.2.9
	10.2.10

	10.3 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
	10.3.1
	10.3.2
	10.3.3
	10.3.4

	10.4 EMERGENCIES

	ARTICLE 11
	INSURANCE AND BONDS
	11.1 CONTRACTOR’S LIABILITY INSURANCE
	11.1.1
	11.1.2
	11.1.3
	11.1.4

	11.2 OWNER’S LIABILITY INSURANCE
	11.3 PROPERTY INSURANCE
	11.3.1
	11.3.2 WAIVERS OF SUBROGATION
	11.3.3

	11.4 BONDS
	11.4.1
	11.4.2
	11.4.3
	11.4.4 Warranty Bond.
	11.4.5
	11.4.6
	11.4.7
	11.4.8
	11.4.9
	11.4.10 Claims on Payment Bonds.
	11.4.11 Payment Claims when Payment Bond not Required.
	11.4.12

	11.5 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
	11.5.1
	11.5.2


	ARTICLE 12
	UNCOVERING AND CORRECTION OF WORK
	12.1 UNCOVERING OF WORK
	12.1.1
	12.1.2

	12.2 CORRECTION OF WORK
	12.2.1
	12.2.2 AFTER SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION
	12.2.3
	12.2.4
	12.2.5

	12.3 ACCEPTANCE OF NONCONFORMING WORK

	ARTICLE 13
	MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
	13.1 GOVERNING LAW
	13.2 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS
	13.3 WRITTEN NOTICE
	13.4 RIGHTS AND REMEDIES
	13.4.1
	13.4.2

	13.5 TESTS AND INSPECTIONS
	13.5.1
	13.5.2
	13.5.3
	13.5.4
	13.5.5
	13.5.6

	13.6 INTEREST
	13.6.1
	13.6.2

	13.7 TIME LIMITS ON CLAIMS
	13.8 APPLICATION TO SUBCONTRACTS
	13.9 GENERAL PROVISIONS
	13.9.1
	13.9.2

	13.10 NO ORAL WAIVER
	13.11 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT
	13.12 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT

	ARTICLE 14
	TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION OF THE CONTRACT
	14.1 TERMINATION BY THE CONTRACTOR
	14.1.1
	14.1.2
	14.1.3

	14.2 TERMINATION BY THE OWNER FOR CAUSE
	14.2.1
	14.2.2
	14.2.3
	14.2.4

	14.3 SUSPENSION BY THE OWNER FOR CONVENIENCE
	14.3.1
	14.3.2

	14.4 TERMINATION BY THE OWNER FOR CONVENIENCE
	14.4.1
	14.4.2
	14.4.3


	ARTICLE 15
	CLAIMS AND DISPUTES
	15.1 CLAIMS
	15.1.1 DEFINITION
	15.1.2 NOTICE OF CLAIMS
	15.1.3 CONTINUING CONTRACT PERFORMANCE
	15.1.4 CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL COST
	15.1.5 CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL TIME

	15.2 MEDIATION
	15.2.1
	15.2.2
	15.2.3
	15.2.4
	15.2.5 NO WAIVER OF IMMUNITY




	       ATT_Quote - Jail Pods
	       ATT_Quote - Office area
	       ATT_Form 1295 - Flooring Solutions
	20231127152732880.pdf
	Form 1295 Certificate 101134028.pdf

	AI_33131_Authorize Issuing RFSQ#24RFSQ11 General Engineering Consultant for the 2023 Road Bond Projects for Road and Bridge
	AI_33151_KC Engineering 21RFSQ14 WA2 SA1 CR 313
	       ATT_KC Engineering 21RFSQ14 WA2 SA1 CR 313
	AI_33164_Seiler Lankes Group 22RFSQ128 WA2 SA1 CR 255 
	       ATT_Seiler Lankes Group 22RFSQ128 WA2 SA1 CR 255 
	01.pdf
	CR 255 Design Schedule Work.pdf

	AI_33178_License agreement with Brushy Creek Municipal Utility District – Pct 3
	       ATT_license agreement (partially executed) - BCMUD
	23-1116-05 Order WilCo License Agreement (sign pg 11.16.23)
	23-1116-   Order WilCo Final License Agreement with Exhibits.pdf
	Final License Agreement with Exhibits.pdf
	110723  Wilco License Agt


	23-1116-05 Order WilCo License Agreement (sign pg 11.16.23)
	23-1116-   Order WilCo Final License Agreement with Exhibits
	Final License Agreement with Exhibits.pdf
	Median Sign Exhibit B.1-edit
	BC Rd Landscape Exhibit B.2
	Trail Lights Exhibit B.3
	PS 436.pdf
	PS 437




	AI_33179_Preliminary plat for the Lowe Family subdivision – Pct 4
	       ATT_preliminary plat - Lowe Family Subdivision
	Sheets and Views
	1 PLAT


	AI_33180_Replat of the Hutto 130 Lots 1A 2A and 3A subdivision – Pct 4
	       ATT_replat - Lot 1 Blk A Hutto 130
	AI_33181_Preliminary plat for the Weir Tract subdivision – Pct 4
	       ATT_preliminary plat - Weir Tract
	AI_33160_Jarrell ISD Update
	AI_33177_December 5 2023 Wellness Updates
	       ATT_December 5, 2023, Wellness Updates
	Slide 1: Wellness Update
	Slide 2: Wellness Update Continued
	Slide 3

	AI_33143_appointment to Opportunities Board
	AI_33116_ESD #10 Appointment of Donald Jirasek
	AI_33118_ESD #5 Reappoint Barry Cryer and Bill Lawson
	AI_33133_Cancel Commissioners Court
	AI_33081_Public Hearing on Guidelines and Criteria
	       ATT_Williamson County Tax Abatement Policy Resolution
	AI_33083_Guidelines and Criteria
	       ATT_Williamson County Tax Abatement Policy Resolution
	AI_33174_RCS Agreement Amendment
	       ATT_Amendment
	       ATT_RCS Agreement
	AI_33125_Approval of Purchase of Body Worn Camera, License, and Accessory Upgrades from GTS Technology Solutions for Information Systems
	       ATT_GTS BWC Upgrades Redacted
	       ATT_GTS BWC Form 1295
	Agenda Item #  , CC 12.05.23 GTS BWC Upgrades Form 1295 IS (Misty)
	Form 1295 Certificate - Williamson County - BWC4000 Cameras

	AI_33141_Approval of Purchase of Forescout Annual Subscription/Maintenance from FreeIT Data Solutions, Inc. for Information Systems
	       ATT_FreeIT Forescout Purchase
	       ATT_Form 1295 FreeIT Data Solutions, Inc.
	Form 1295 Certificate 101133921 (1)
	Form 1295 Certificate 101133921_Redacted

	AI_33082_Approval of SHARP Phase II Multifunction Device Lease Schedule for Information Systems Department
	       ATT_Phase 1 Devices
	SHARP PHASE II
	SHARP PHASE I

	       ATT_Phase 2 Devices
	SHARP PHASE II

	       ATT_SHARP Transition schedule
	Lease Term Options

	       ATT_SHARP Device options
	       ATT_SHARP Texas contract
	I) CONTRACT OVERVIEW
	A. CONTRACT NUMBER
	B.  contract term
	C.  guaranteed delivery  10 Business Days ARO
	d. ORDERING ADDRESS
	E. Payment Address & Terms
	F.  primary contact
	II) CONTRACT SCOPE
	B.  AWARDED PRODUCT OFFERINGS
	1. MFP Equipment Hardware
	2. MFP Software
	3. MFP Service
	III) CONTRACT PRICING
	A.  purchase
	b. FINANCING OPTIONS
	V)  ORDER DOCUMENTATION

	A.    DOCUMENTATION
	VI) DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, MOVES
	VII) SERVICE PROVISIONS
	XI) CONTRACT DOCUMENTATION


	       ATT_SHARP DIR contract
	       ATT_Form 1295 - SHARP
	AI_33137_Approval of Purchase and Services Contract #202490 with Viking Fence Co., Ltd for CTTC for Facilities Management
	       ATT_Purchase Agreement
	33137_Purchase__Service_Contract_-_Viking_Fence
	THIS PURCHASE AND SERVICES CONTRACT (hereinafter “Contract”) is made and entered into by and between Williamson County, Texas (“County”), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, acting herein by and through its governing body, and Viking Fence ...
	I.
	II.
	III.
	IV.
	V.
	VII.
	VIII.
	IX.
	XI.
	XII.
	XIII.
	A. This Contract;
	B. The attached Quote being marked as Exhibit A; and
	C. Insurance certificates evidencing coverages required herein.

	33137_CTTC_Fence_-_Viking_Fence_Quote

	       ATT_Form 1295
	Form 1295 Certificate 101133258 (1).pdf
	Form 1295 - Viking Fence.pdf

	AI_33172_EMS Medic 42 New Building - Supplemental Agreement No. 1
	       ATT_P602 Medic 42 SA1
	AI_33144_Approval of Purchase of Three (3) 2024 GMC Sierra 1500 Trucks from Gunn Buick GMC, Ltd for Road and Bridge Department
	       ATT_Quote
	       ATT_1295
	Form 1295 - Gunn Buick GMC.pdf
	Form 1295 Certificate 101133327.pdf

	AI_33145_Addendum for ILA between Williamson County and Aqua Utilities Inc 
	       ATT_Aqua ILA Addendum
	Important Notice: County Purchase Orders and Contracts constitute expenditures of public funds, and all vendors are hereby placed on notice that such procurement is subject to the extent authorized by Texas law, including but not limited to Tex. Const...
	I.
	II.
	WILLIAMSON COUNTY: AQUA UTILITIES, INC:

	AI_33154_22IFB110 Southwest Bypass Extension - Change Order #3 (Balancing)
	       ATT_22IFB110-SWBypassExtension-CO_3
	AI_33165_E. Wilco Highway Segment 3- purchase contracts
	       ATT_contract
	       ATT_contract
	AI_33166_CR 255 Purchase Contract
	       ATT_contract
	AI_33167_CR 178 Quitclaim Release of Roadway Easement
	       ATT_quitclaim
	AI_33169_Executive Session
	AI_33170_Economic Development 

		2023-11-27T14:52:07-0600
	Clay Banner
	I am the author of this document


		2023-11-17T13:06:30-0800
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




